
 
 
 

 

 

 

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK 

ADVISORY GROUP 

 

07 September 2011 at 5.30 pm in the Conference Room - Council Office 
 

AGENDA 

 

Chairman: Cllr Mrs J Davison 
 

Cllr. I Bosley, Cllr Mrs A Cook, Cllr. R J Davison, Cllr. Mrs A Dawson, Cllr. M Fittock 
and Cllr. R Walshe 

Other  Members: Cllr. Parry, Mr. Czamowski and Mr.Coupland  

and a Management Team representative. 

 
1. Welcome   

 

  
 

2. Apologies for Absence   
 

  
 

3. Minutes of the meeting of the Group 6 April 2011  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

  
 

4. Declarations of Interest   
 

  
 

5. Matters Arising including actions from last meeting (attached)  (Pages 7 - 8) 
 

  
 

6. Development Management Policies: Response to the 
Consultation  

(Pages 9 - 80) 
 

Hannah Gooden  
 

7. Open Space Site Allocations  (Pages 81 - 160) 
 

Hannah Gooden  
 

8. Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document  (Pages 161 - 180) 
 

Alan Dyer  
 

9. National Planning Policy Framework  (Pages 181 - 202) 
 

Alan Dyer  
 

10. Any other business   
 

  
 

11. Date of next meeting 7 December 2011   
 



 
 

 

  
 

Membership of the Advisory Group 

• The appropriate Portfolio Holders – Cllr. Mrs. Davison 

• Chairman of Development Control Committee – Cllr. Mrs. Dawson 

• The Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Performance and Governance 
Committee and Chairmen the Environment, Social Affairs and Services Select 
Committees – Cllrs. Bosley, Mrs. Cook, Davison, Fittock and Walshe. 

• A Management Team representative (can change as and when appropriate 
depending on the subject under consideration by the Group) 

• One town and parish council representative (to be nominated by the local area 
committee of the Kent Association of Parish Council (KAPC) with a preference 
for the Chairman of the KAPC (Sevenoaks Branch) or his representative) 

• At least two representatives from Local Strategic Partnership (In the case of 
District Council, which shares a joint LSP with Tunbridge Wells and Tonbridge 
& Malling, these representatives would be drawn from the Sevenoaks District 
Community Partnership) – representatives can change as and when 
appropriate depending on the subject under consideration by the Group; 

• That the Chairman of the Group, in consultation with the Community and 
Planning Services Director, be authorised to invite relevant Officers and 
representatives from the Sevenoaks District Community Partnership as and 
when appropriate. 

 
 



13 

LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK ADVISORY GROUP 

Notes of a meeting of the Local Development Framework Advisory Group 
held on 6 April 2011 commencing at 5:30 p.m. 

Present: Cllr. Mrs. Davison (Chairman) 

Cllrs. Bruce, Mrs. Cook and Williamson. 

Cllr. Davison was also present. 

Cllr. Parry (KAPC Representative) 

Mr Frank Czamowski (Chief Executive of West Kent Housing) 

Mr. Steve Craddock (Senior Planning Officer), Mr. Alan Dyer (Planning 
Policy Manager) and Mr. David Lagzdins (Democratic Services Officer).  

25. WELCOME (Item No. 1) 

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

26. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item No. 2) 

Apologies had been received from Cllrs. Bosley and Walshe. 

27. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE GROUP – 16 FEBRUARY 2011 (Item 
No. 3)  

A Member asked whether Officers had more information about the costs of 
Neighbourhood Plans. The Planning Policy Manager said he did not but one new 
suggestion was that businesses may be allowed to produce Neighbourhood Plans. A 
Member informed the Group that the Electoral and Land Charges Manager had 
reported the cost of district-wide referenda as £50,000 each. 

Resolved: That the minutes of the Group (23.08.10) be approved as a correct 
record. 

28. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item No. 4) 

None 

29. UPDATE TO THE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME (Report No. 5) 

The Planning Policy Manager reminded Members that the Council must still produce 
the Local Development Scheme and submit it to the Secretary of State for approval. 
It had not been updated since 2008, though a draft was produced and taken to the 
LDF Advisory Group in 2010. He thought it was the appropriate time to update the 
Local Development Scheme because the Core Strategy had been agreed. 

The Allocations and Development Management documents had been combined to 
save expense on examinations and on publication. It was important the Community 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Local Development Framework Group – 6 April 2011 

 14

Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Charging Schedule was approved before April 2014 when 
restrictions were to be put on the use of pooled contributions from s.106 agreements. 

A Member questioned whether pre-control risk likelihood for the Council having 
insufficient financial resources to complete the Local Development Framework (LDF) 
should be so high. The Planning Policy Manager believed the LDF involved 
considerable expense but the Council had put in many controls such as a specific 
budget and the efforts at making savings. The Member clarified that the Council 
would still have the resources, even if it had not been budgeted sufficiently. 

Asked whether Parish Councils had shown much interest in Parish Plans and Village 
Design Statements, the Planning Policy Manager stated that he had given a 
presentation to them soon after the Core Strategy was presented. Their focus was 
updating existing documents rather than creating new ones. It did not matter who 
drew up the Plans and Statements but he recommended that the District Council not 
approve such documents without a Parish Council’s approval. He asked that 
Parishes involve the District Council in the drafting process so that the chance of 
conflicting policies was reduced. 

Resolved: That the Local Development Framework Advisory Group support 
the proposed revisions to the Local Development Scheme. 

30. ALLOCATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT 
PLANNING DOCUMENT (Item No. 6) 

The Planning Policy Manager clarified that the Item permitted the Council to begin 
consultation on the Development Management matters raised in the document. The 
Development Management document aimed to manage and control new 
development in line with the Core Strategy, replacing the remaining policies of the 
Saved Local Plan. Consultation for Allocations had already taken place. The 
Allocations and Development Management elements would be combined into a 
single Development Plan Document (DPD) once the consultation was over. He 
expected the DPD to be ready by the end of the year. 

The Group went through the document and Members raised questions about 
particular matters. Members were also handed a Schedule of Amendments made 
since the Agenda was published. 

Policy SC1 – Sustainable Development 

A Member questioned whether it was the right place to refer to “contribution to the 
District’s economy”. It was so important it could have its own policy. The Planning 
Policy Manager believed it an important part of sustainable development but he was 
open to restructuring the document. He added that this would not compromise the 
Green Belt Policies which remained. 

Members were also concerned that references to Village Design Statements were 
only in the text and not the policy itself. They thought it should be added to the 
reference to compatibility with the location, as well as the references already made to 
it in the Core Strategy.  The Planning Policy Manager agreed to consider amending 
the wording. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 2



Local Development Framework Group – 6 April 2011 

 15

Policy ECC1 – Outdoor Lighting 

A Member asked what affect this would have on villages’ considerations on the use 
of outdoor street lighting. The Planning Policy Manager clarified that the principle of 
having it or not should be kept outside the document. 

Policy HA2 – Heritage Assets 

The Planning Policy Manager denied that this would make it prohibitive to save older 
buildings with modern techniques so long as a need is demonstrated. He did not 
want to make the option of demolishing the buildings too easy. 

4. The Green Belt 

The Chairman brought the Group’s attention to the note about Minor Green Belt 
Boundary Amendments. She felt it important that PPG2 stated Green Belt 
boundaries should not alter just because land becomes derelict. 

Members were told that the limits on rebuilding did not affect Major Developed Sites. 

Policy H2 – Limited Extensions or Outbuildings to Existing Dwellings in the Green 
Belt 

The Planning Policy Manager believed the change in limits for extensions, from 50% 
of floor-space to 30% of volume was slightly more strict. A Member, not on the Group 
but who sits on the Development Control Committee, believed this was a good idea. 
For example, applications were often unclear about whether roof-space would be 
used.  

Officers were asked whether a different rule could apply to smaller properties, 
because they have a smaller impact on the environment. They accepted this could 
be added to the consultation but parties would have to consider what would be 
considered “small”. 

Policy T2 – Vehicle Parking 

Members were concerned at the reliance on the Kent County Council (KCC) interim 
vehicle parking standards. The Planning Policy Manager informed them that any 
amendment would be unsustainable without Sevenoaks District Council researching 
its own standards, at a considerable effort. 

Members believed the statement that over provision of parking would encourage an 
unsustainable car dominated culture was inaccurate. The Planning Policy Manager 
agreed to remove this clause. 

Action: The Planning Policy Manager to remove the relevant clause from 
the document. 

They were also concerned that the presence of public transport should not be 
reflected in lower parking provision.  Not all journeys could be covered by public 
transport. The Planning Policy Manager emphasised that the policy did not set 
parking at nil where public transport existed. Members expressed support for 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



Local Development Framework Group – 6 April 2011 

 16

qualifying that this was only where developers could demonstrate no adverse impact 
from on-street parking, or that there may be “some relaxation” in parking provision in 
such cases. 

The Planning Policy Manager accepted Members’ requests to write, with their 
support, to KCC for reform of parking standards.  

Action: The Planning Policy Manager to write to KCC to request 
amendments to parking standards to prevent problems with on-street parking. 

Policy LC1 – Sevenoaks Town Centre 

A Member stated that local people felt it important that numbers were added to shops 
in Sevenoaks. Officers were unaware of any planning requirement which could make 
this compulsory. 

Policy LT1 – Hotels and Tourist Accommodation 

A Member asked whether developers could exploit the argument of diversification of 
the rural economy, in Core Strategy Policy LO8, to build in the Green Belt. He was 
reminded that LO8 stated that such development must be consistent with Green Belt 
and other policies. 

 

In response to a question the Senior Planning Officer said large supermarkets did not 
meet the definition of a local shopping centre. However, it was proposed to ask for 
additional areas to be considered through the consultation. 

Resolved: That: 

a) the Allocations and Development Management DPD Draft Policies for 
Consultation be agreed and published for consultation; 

b) the Portfolio Holder be authorised to agree minor presentational 
changes and detailed amendments prior to publication to assist the 
clarity of the document; and 

c) copies be made available for sale at a price to be agreed by the 
Portfolio Holder. 

31. AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS 
SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT (Item No.7) 

The Senior Planning Officer briefed Members with an outline of the document. A 
schedule of amendments was tabled. It was also clarified that the consultation 
process would be the same as for the DPD. 

It was asked whether there was any protection from variations in land value when 
making calculations of off-site financial contributions for affordable housing. There 
was concern that developers exploit low property values to reduce any contributions 

Agenda Item 3

Page 4



Local Development Framework Group – 6 April 2011 

 17

to pay. The Planning Policy Manager asked for suggestions but did not want to make 
the calculations any more complicated. 

The Senior Planning Officer drew Members’ attention to the Open Space and 
Swanley Community Fund aims, which he believed were the most significant 
proposals. Members attention was drawn to a proposed amendment that would allow 
the Council to develop the Community Fund scheme to other areas where there is an 
evidence-based need.  They were also reminded that the Council faced difficulties 
requesting contributions for infrastructure not listed unless there was a sound 
justification for them. Otherwise the Council would be susceptible to be challenged at 
Planning Appeals. Officers clarified that the list of services considered by the SPD 
was drawn up after consultation with local service providers and interested parties, 
through the preparation of the Core Strategy. 

Resolved: That: 

a) the drafts for consultation of the Affordable Housing and Developer 
Contributions SPDs be agreed and published for consultation for 8 
weeks in May 2011; 

b) the Portfolio Holder be authorised to agree minor presentational 
changes and detailed amendments prior to publication to assist the 
clarity of the documents; and 

c) copies be made available for sale at a price to be agreed by the 
Portfolio Holder. 

32. ANY OTHER BUSINESS (Item No. 8) 

None 

33. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING – 8 JUNE 2011 (Item No. 9) 

The Planning Policy Manager informed the Group that, were Cabinet to approve the 
documents, he had no reports to take to a meeting on 8 June 2011 because it was 
the middle of the consultation period. The Group agreed that the next meeting should 
be in September 2011. 

 

The Chairman thanked the Group for the individual expertise each of them brought 
over the years. She believed it had been a useful forum for debate and they had 
worked well together. The Group thanked her for her very effective Chairmanship. 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 7:40 P.M. 

Chairman 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



Local Development Framework Group – 6 April 2011 

 18

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 6



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 5 

ACTION SHEET - Actions from the previous meeting  

ACTIONS FROM 06.04.11 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 The Planning Policy Manager to remove from 
the Allocations and Development 
Management Development Planning 
Document the statement that over provision 
of parking would encourage an unsustainable 
car dominated culture was inaccurate. 

This has been done. Alan Dyer 
Ext. 7440 

ACTION 2 The Planning Policy Manager to write to KCC 
to request amendments to parking standards 
to prevent problems with on-street parking. 

KCC considers that residential parking 
standards in “Interim Guidance Note 3” 
are underpinned by a substantial and 
growing evidence base.  The approach 
taken in this document is considered to 
be consistent with emerging national 
policy.  It could be used by Districts to 
develop their own standards but at 
present it appears that KCC has no 
intention to review its county-wide 
document.   

The new National Planning Policy 
Framework is likely to require a review of 
non-residential parking standards. A 
decision needs to be taken across the 

Alan Dyer 
Ext. 7440 

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 7



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 5 

County as to whether there should be a 
county-wide review, undertaken by KCC, 
or whether districts should develop their 
own standards.   

Officers from Kent County Council have 
expressed a willingness to meet with 
SDC Officers and Members to discuss 
parking issues. 

 

 

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 8



 

 

LDF ADVISORY GROUP – 7 SEPTEMBER 2011  

LDF ALLOCATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT DPD - DRAFT 
POLICIES CONSULTATION   

Report of the: Director of Community and Planning Services 

Status: For Consideration 

Key Decision: No 

Executive Summary: Following adoption of the Core Strategy the second 
development plan document to be prepared as part of the LDF is the Allocations and 
Development Management DPD.  This document will identify sites to achieve the 
aims of the Core Strategy and contain a series of generic policies against which 
planning applications will be  determined.  These policies will replace the remaining 
“saved” Local Plan policies.   

Consultation has taken place on the draft policies and this document summarises the 
key representations received. 

This report supports all the Key Aims of the Community Plan 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Mrs Davison 

Head of Service Head of Development Services – Mr. Jim Kehoe 

Recommendation:  It be RESOLVED that the Allocations and Development 
Management DPD Draft Policies consultation response be noted and work 
commenced on a publication draft of the document. 

Reason for recommendation:  

To progress the Council’s Local Development Framework 

Background 

1 On 6 April 2011, the Council approved the Development Management draft 
policies for consultation. This document outlines the draft development 
management detailed policies that will be used to determine planning 
applications. 

2 The Development Management draft policies were published for consultation 
from 26 May 2011 to 4 August 2011. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Representations on the Development Management draft policies 

3 Representations were received from a total of 83 organisations and 
individuals, listed in Appendix A.  A summary of the main issues raised by 
respondents is contained in Appendix B.   

4 The summary is structured by the order of the policies as set out in the 
consultation document. 

Next Steps 

5 The next stage in the process towards adoption is for the comments received 
as part of this consultation to be considered by SDC. There have been a 
number of comments received on the policies that cover extensions to 
residential properties in the Green Belt (Policies H2 and H3). A meeting to 
discuss the issues raised has been arranged with Councillors on 21 
September. 

6 The Development Management policies will then be combined with the Site 
Allocation document, which was subject to Options consultation in spring 
2010. It is the intention to publish a final version of the Allocations and 
Development Management Development Plan Document (ADM DPD) in 
spring 2012, for pre-submission consultation and independent examination 

7 Information on this timetable for further consultation and examination will be 
posted on the Council’s website and Members will be informed of key dates. 

Summary of key issues raised by consultees on draft policies 

Development Management Draft Policies General Comments 

8 General support. Reference to update and inclusion of principles set out in the 
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), highlighting presumption in 
favour of sustainable development and positive planning. Suggestion of further 
policy requirements in relation to specific issues – water infrastructure, energy 
infrastructure, air quality and AONB. 

Policy SC1 Sustainable Development 

9 Qualified support - suggested amendments relating to giving further 
prominence to the green belt, AONB and biodiversity issues. Suggestion to 
reference ‘Secured by Design’ principles and provision of supporting 
infrastructure. Clarity required in relation to the reference to ‘balanced 
community’.   

Policy SC2 Design Principles 

10 Suggestions for additional design principles relating to parking criteria, walking 
and cycling routes, impact on local infrastructure, protection of green 
infrastructure. Concern that referencing security measures could lead to gated 
communities which are not supported. Support highlighted for good design 
and schemes that respect local character.   

Agenda Item 6

Page 10



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Policy SC3 Amenity Protection 

11 Minor text changes suggested, including rewording the policy in a more 
positive context and providing further clarity in relation to resisting uses 
‘sensitive to poor environmental quality’. Suggestion that amenity of future 
occupiers should also be referenced in the policy. 

Policy SC4 Reuse of Redundant School Buildings 

12 General support. Suggestion to incorporate reference to viability into the 
policy. Recommendation to allow re-use for sports and recreation use or to 
provide accommodation for older people.  

Policy SC5 Loss of Neighbourhood Services and Facilities 

13 Strong support. Suggestion to apply policy equally to rural settlements, more 
clearly define ‘neighbourhood services’, and reference the Community Right to 
Build. Information from NHS Kent & Medway in relation to GP facilities in 
Hextable, Swanley and Sevenoaks, and need for allocation of a new site in 
Hextable. 

Policy ECC1 Outdoor Lighting 

14 Suggested amendments in relation to referencing impact of light-spill on 
adjoining premises / night sky / on AONB. Recommendation that additional 
policy should also cover water pollution and flooding and that there should be 
reference to Air Quality Management Areas (AQMAs). 

Policy EEC2 Noise Pollution 

15 General support. Suggestion that the word ‘high’ should be removed from the 
final paragraph i.e. proposals for high noise generating uses in the AONB will 
not be permittedG 

Policy HA1 Heritage Assets 

16 General support. Several recommendations that a Local List (of locally 
important buildings) should be compiled, although one objection to this 
proposal. Recommendation that ancient woodland should be protected and 
that definition of heritage assets should include artefacts discovered below 
ground. 

Policy HA2 Demolition within Conservation Areas 

17 Qualified support. Suggestion that demolition of buildings in Conservation 
Areas should be prevented until redevelopment is commenced. Comments 
regarding control of signage/advertising in Conservation Areas. 

Policy GB1 Reuse of Buildings within the Green Belt 

18 Mixed response. Some objection to 75% of the existing structure being 
maintained as this is considered to limit flexibility / the building may be unsafe / 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

may encourage retention of unsightly buildings. Suggestion to re-use buildings 
for leisure (tourism/holiday accommodation/equestrian facilities) and 
community uses before residential. Traffic impacts of re-use needs to be 
considered. Reference to inclusion of details within existing policy GB3B which 
refers to re-use of buildings constructed in the last 10 years, demonstrating 
genuine agricultural need (to avoid speculative building for non-viable uses). 

Minor Green Belt Boundary Amendments 

19 Numerous suggestions for Green Belt amendments (see summary chart P.20). 

Major Developed Site (MDS) Boundaries 

20 Proposed amendment to existing MDS boundary at Fort Halstead. 

Promoting Land for Housing 

21 Several sites promoted for housing, which have been previously highlighted 
through the Core Strategy / Site allocations options consultations (see 
summary chart P.24). 

Policy H1 Residential Conversions 

22 Strong support. Comments related to impact on parking and traffic congestion 
from conversion of residential properties into apartments.  

Policy H2 Limited Extensions or Outbuildings to Existing Dwellings in the Green Belt 

23 Mixed response. This draft policy generated greatest level of comment, the 
majority of which raised concerns about the proposed policy. The main areas 
of objection were: 

• each development should be treated on its individual merits; 

• concern that by introducing a limit, people build to that limit, and hard to 
refuse anything below that limit; 

• basements below ground should not be included as have no impact on 
openness of greenbelt; 

• floor area preferred to volume for calculation as volume can distort 
design e.g. by encouraging flat roofs; 

• need to introduce height restriction. Concern that current policy will lead 
to ‘extensions upwards’; 

• volume more complicated to calculate/assess that floor area; 

• object to the reduction in percentage size (50% to 30%). Considered ‘too 
drastic’; 

Agenda Item 6

Page 12



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

• policy will offer less than can be built under Permitted Development rights 
(which do not distinguish Green Belt areas). GPDO moved away from 
volume limits to specific criteria; 

• base date should be more recent e.g. 2000 (not 1948); and 

• confusing, keep existing policy. 

24 Other areas of comment were: 

• mixed reaction to suggestion of proportionately larger extensions for 
smaller buildings. Some objection as need to maintain housing mix, 
although some support as appropriate for smaller properties; 

• non habitable floorspace (e.g. roof space) should be excluded; 

• potential to remove permitted development rights; 

• suggest the existing Local Plan policy H14B(2) which limits the size of 
outbuilding to 40 sqm should be maintained; and 

• proposed policy will better capture the impact of extensions in the Green 
Belt. 

Policy H3 Replacement Dwellings in the Green Belt 

25 Similar comments as for Policy H2 above. 

26 Concern that proposed changes may impact on the design quality of 
replacement dwellings and that there should be greater flexibility. Suggestion 
of using gross internal floor area instead. Reference suggested to 
circumstances where dwellings have been extended in excess of new policy 
and therefore like-for-like replacement should be allowed. Reference to AONB. 

Policy H4 Re – Use and Protection of Existing Housing Stock 

27 Strong support. Suggestion of additional wording that allows for 
redevelopment that leads to a net increase in units, provided it meets with 
other policy objectives. 

Policy H5 New Residential Care Homes 

28 Suggestion to word the policy more positively due to the increasing aging 
population in the District. Comments on good public transport access and 
facilities, amenity space and restrictions related to change of use. 

Policy H6 Siting of Caravan and Mobile Homes 

29 Suggestion that the policy should be limited to temporary permission only and 
concern that that it is not sufficiently strongly worded to control permanent 
mobile home development. Recommendation to add a time limit or reference 
to seasonal agricultural use. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Promoting Land for Gypsy and Traveller and Travelling Show People 
Accommodation 

30 General support for the approach and support for cross-borough working, 
provided it does not delay progress. Recommendation that planning policy for 
gypsy and traveller sites should be the same as for housing sites for the 
settled community. Support that sites in the Green Belt are considered 
inappropriate development.    

Policy T1 Mitigating Travel Impact 

31 General support. Suggestion to strengthen policy that permission will be 
refused if transport impact mitigation not provided/achievable. Policy should 
further promote walking and cycling, including reference to health impacts. 
Other issues raised included air quality, traffic impact on narrow lanes and 
commercial traffic movement.  

Policy T2 Vehicle Parking 

32 Mixed response. KCC interim residential parking standards considered by 
some respondents to be inadequate and that SDC should formulate its own 
parking standards, tailored to Sevenoaks. Flexibility within the policy, to depart 
from the standards where appropriate, is welcomed. Suggestion to remove 
reference to ‘maximum parking standards’ in light of recent government advice 
to adopt a more flexible approach. 

Policy GRN1 Green Infrastructure (GI) and New Development 

33 Strong support for the approach to development a GI network. Excellent work 
on GI in the countryside but suggest further work on urban/semi-urban areas. 
Query the context for making judgements of schemes under this policy and 
suggested textual amendments. Recommendation that policy should contain a 
vision for the future GI network detailing areas for improvement or for 
multifunctional use. Suggest further references to AONB, heritage GI features, 
Biodiversity Action Areas and monitoring criteria. 

Open Space Provision 

34 Strong support. Additional information required regarding existing open space 
provision and protection before a response can be made. Suggestion that 
lakes and open water be added as an open space typology and that mineral 
and waste sites may provide open space in the longer term.  

Policy GRN2 Reuse of School Playing Fields 

35 Strong support for the approach. Suggested textual amendments to 
strengthen policy. KCC response that policy does not give sufficient flexibility 
for its changing educational provision across the District.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 14



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Policy EMP1 Employment 

36 Broad support of policy that protects District’s employment land. Suggestion 
that supporting text should reference Core Strategy policy SP8, but not 
duplicate the policy. Policy SP8 seeks to retain employment sites unless it can 
be demonstrated that there is not reasonable prospect of their uptake for 
business purposes in the plan period. Recommendation that EMP1 relates to 
improvement of employment provision, whereas SP8 relates to protection of 
existing sites. 

Policy LC1 Sevenoaks Town Centre 

37 General support, subject to regular review and flexibility, due to rapidly 
changing retail market. Suggestion that policy related to protection of primary 
retail frontage should be worded more flexibility in line with national policy 
PPS4, and include provision for the evening economy. Comment regarding 
policing requirements associated with late night uses. 

Policy LC2 Swanley Town Centre 

38 General support. Comments as above re PPS4. Suggestion to include Station 
Road in primary or secondary frontage. Query regarding the location/definition 
of ‘prominent’ retail units. Comment regarding policing requirements 
associated with late night uses. 

Policy LC3 Edenbridge Town Centre 

39 General support, subject to regular review and flexibility. Maintenance of 
minimum 60% ground floor units in A1 uses considered appropriate. Comment 
regarding policing requirements associated with late night uses. Query 
regarding why Edenbridge has a higher % of units to be retained in A1 use 
than Swanley, when it is lower in the settlement hierarchy 

Policy LC4 Neighbourhood Centres 

40 General support. Concern regarding impact of supermarkets on 
neighbourhood centres raised. Boundary amendments proposed in relation to 
St John’s Hill neighbourhood centres. Further explanation of ‘broad ratio’ 
required. Policing comments as above.  

Policy LC5 Village Centres 

41 General support. Some boundary amendments/additions proposed in Otford, 
Brasted, Leigh and Eynsford. Suggestion that the policy should be extended to 
afford protection to shops and services in smaller rural communities without a 
village boundary. Refer to ‘community right to buy’ initiative. 

Policy LT1 Hotels and Tourist  Accommodation 

42 Strong support. Suggestion to reference potential impact of tourist facilities on 
ecology / biodiversity / and openness of green belt. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Policy LT2 New Tourist Attractions and  Facilities 

43 Mixed support. Policy considered too restrictive and should adopt a more 
flexible approach in line with national policy PPG2/PPG4 and allow for 
replacement buildings/new tourist buildings. Tourism considered important for 
the local economy and tourist development in the green belt may be 
appropriate. Suggestion to reference potential impact of tourist facilities on 
ecology / biodiversity / and openness of green belt. 

Policy LT3 Equestrian Development 

44 General support with minor textual changes. Development of supplementary 
guidance (SPD) welcomed. Suggestions to reference off-road riding areas, 
sufficient land available to support horses and cumulative impact of equestrian 
development on landscape quality. 

Policy LT4 Brands Hatch 

45 Mixed support. Preference expressed for the retention of Local Plan policies 
WK2 and WK6. Comments in relation to noise pollution and that development 
should only be supported if there is a reduction in noise levels.  

Key Implications 

Financial  

46 Budgetary provision has been made for the cost involved in preparing the 
Allocations and Development Management DPD.  Combining the Allocations 
and development policies into one document will achieve a significant budget 
saving in publication and examination costs compared with maintaining two 
separate DPDs. 

Community Impact and Outcomes  

47 The preparation of the Draft Policies for Consultation had close regard to the 
Community Strategy vision of safe and caring communities, a green and 
healthy environment and a dynamic and sustainable economy.  The Draft 
Policies for Consultation as a whole are consistent with the Core Strategy 
DPD and Community Strategy and contributes either in a leading or supporting 
role to the implementation of many of the Community Strategy priorities.  
Overall the Draft Policies for Consultation will be a key aspect of the 
implementation of the Core Strategy, which should lead to a wide range of 
positive outcomes for the community. 

Legal, Human Rights etc.  

48 The preparation of an LDF is a requirement under planning legislation.  The 
adopted Allocations and Development Management DPD will form part of the 
“Development Plan” and has special status in the determination of planning 
applications.  There are requirements regarding notification of interested 
parties and the production of a statutory notice at the adoption stage and 
these procedures will be followed. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 16



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Equality Impacts  

49 An updated Equality Impact Assessment was carried out for the Core Strategy 
in accordance with Council policy.  The Draft Policies for Consultation is in 
conformity with the Core Strategy, however an independent Equality Impact 
Assessment will be carried out as the document moves towards publication 
stage. 

50 The findings of the Core Strategy appraisal have been taken into account in 
finalising this document. 

Sustainability Checklist 

51 A Sustainability Appraisal report of the Draft Policies for Consultation has been 
carried out in accordance with Government guidance.  A copy has been 
placed in the Members Room and is available on CMIS. 

Conclusions 

52 It is recommended that the Allocations and Development Management 
Policies Consultations be noted and the document progressed to the 
publication stage.   

Risk Assessment Statement  

53 LDF documents are subject to independent examination and the principal risk 
involved with their preparation is that the examination finds the document to be 
unsound. The Allocations and Development Management DPD must be in 
accordance with the Core Strategy and other parts of the development plan 
and national planning guidance.  Following this informal consultation stage the 
document will progress to publication in which the Council will be required to 
meet the requirements as set out in the Town and Country Planning Local 
Development (England) Regulations 2008, at which time it will formally seek 
the views of key stakeholders in accordance with the Council’s Statement of 
Community Involvement. 

Appendices: Appendix A – List of organisations/individuals who 
responded to the consultation 

Appendix B – Summary of representations 

Background Papers: The Core Strategy DPD 

Allocations (Options) DPD  

Draft Sustainability Appraisal Report 

Planning Policy Statement 12: Local Development 
Frameworks 

Contact Officer(s): Hannah Gooden (Ext 7178) 

Kristen Paterson 
Community and Planning Services Director 

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 18



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix A 

List of Respondents to the Development Management draft policies for 
consultation 

Name Organisation  

South East Water Adams Hendry  

Brian Chandler  Ark Projects Ltd 

Mr and Mrs K Vizard  Ark Projects Ltd 

P Cruickshank  Ark Projects Ltd 

Adrian Standing  Ark Projects Ltd 

Alison de Jager  Ash-cum-Ridley Parish Council 

Christina Wilton  Brasted Parish Council 

Leigh Family Carter Planning Limited 

Derek Johnson  Chevening Parish Council  

James Wickham  Chipstead Sailing Club 

Rachael Bust  Coal Authority 

Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent (Sevenoaks Committee) 

John Sparrow /  Matthew Blythin    DHA Planning 

Tracy Godden  Dunton Green Parish Council  

Christine Lane  Edenbridge Town Council  

Paul Crick  
Environment & Planning Division Kent County 
Council  

Jennifer Wilson  Environmental Agency  

Holly Ivaldi  Eynsford Parish Council  

L Moss  Fawkham Parish Council 

Graham Simpkin  Graham Simpkin Planning 

Armstrong (Kent) LLP  Christopher Hill GVA Grimley  

Gillian King Scott  Halstead Parish Council  

J Hoad  Hartley Parish Council 

Ms Hollingdale  Health and Safety Executive 

Councillor Tony Austin  Hextable Parish Councillor 

Tracy Lane  Hextable Parish Council  

Ruth Childs  High Weald AONB Unit 

Timothy Ball  JHD Architects 

Y Tredoux  Kemsing Parish Council 

Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  

Bob White  Kent Highway Services 

Trevor R Hall  Kent Police Developer Contributions Manager  

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix A 

Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  

Janice Butler  Leigh Parish Council 

Ken Grist  Manzoori Patients Forum  

Dennis Pope  Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners 

National Grid Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners 

John Lister  Natural England  

John Henderson  NDD SE Planner Highways Agency  

Helen Milner  Network Rail  

Ms Brenda Hambrook  Otford Parish Council 

Cooper Estates Limited Paul Watson Phillips Planning Services 

Simon McFarlane  Planning Issues  

United House Planning Potential Ltd 

Stephen Ingram  Primary Care NHS Kent & Medway  

Cooper Estates Limited Robin Buchanan 

Robinson Escott Robinson Escott  Planning 

Clark's College Ltd Robinson Escott Planning 

Sawyers Park Homes Robinson Escott Planning 

Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott Planning  

Mark Batchelor  Robinson Escott Planning 

 Safety Regulation Group CAA  

Lorna Talbot  Seal Parish Council  

Sir Michael Harrison  Sevenoaks Conservation Council  

Susan Pittman  Sevenoaks Protect Kent 

Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town Council 

B Ide  Shoreham Parish Council 

Sarah Harrison  Southern Water  

David Lamb  Surrey County Council  

Christopher Drake  Swanley Town Council  

J.L Phillips  Tandridge District Council  

Mike Tatham  Tatham Homes Ltd 

Philip Jameson  Thames Water Property  

McCarthy and Stone Retirement Lifestyles 
Ltd  

The Planning Bureau Ltd 

F Marshall  The Sevenoaks Society 

R Freeman  The Theatres Trust 

Agenda Item 6

Page 20



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix A 

 

Lynda Harrison  West Kingsdown Parish Council 

Angela Howells  Westerham Parish Council  

Alice de la Rue   

Andrew Michaelides   

Barbara Ayres   

Cllr John Edwards-Winser   

Colin Dibsdall   

D.A.T Siggins   

Hobson  

James Tagg   

Karen Jefferys   

Leslie Robis   

M Johnson   

Mr A Lee and Ms Ackleton  

P Brazier   

Thomas Rand   

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix A 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 22



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Development Management Draft Policies Representations – August 2011   
 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Development Management Draft Policies  General Comments 

DM187  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Polices should be worded in a positive way to follow the Government's approach set out within the 

Draft National Planning Policy Framework  

DM211  Derek Johnson  Clerk Chevening 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There is a lack of specific measures regarding safeguarding air quality, development from flooding and 

the provision of cycle ways to Sevenoaks station.  

DM272  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Nothing about  

new technologies, such as masts, dishes, antennae, solar panels or wind turbines. These are specific 

enough to require individual consideration or  

retention of village amenities other than shops, e.g. car parks and community halls etc. which again 

require specific consideration. 

No general consideration of expansion of commercial activities in the Green Belt. 

No policy reference to housing. For example, is the council looking at use of flats over high street 

business premises in urban areas? 

DM281  James Tagg   Object to the approach or 

wording 

Criticism of the consultation process, not relevant to the consultation document. 

DM303  Philip Jameson  Thames Water 

Property  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Suggest new policy and supporting text dealing with water and sewerage infrastructure capacity. 

DM383  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Object to the approach or 

wording 

Greater importance to be placed on AONBs 

DM402  Sarah Harrison  Southern Water  
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy Omission  Propose;  Wastewater Infrastructure Provision  

New development will be permitted provided the wastewater infrastructure required to serve it is either 

available, or can be provided in time to serve it.  

DM503  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) Object to the approach or 

wording 

Appendix 2:  

• Local Plan Policy EN1 is also replaced by Policy SC1  

• Local Plan Policy EN9 is replaced by Policies GRN1 & GRN2  

• Local Plan Policy EN26 is also replaced by Policy GRN1  

• Local Plan Policy NR10 is replaced by Policy SC3 not SC2  

• Local Plan Policies H16, H17, H18 & H19 are not replaced by Policy H3 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 23



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM504 Brian Lloyd CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The following policies EN34, T8, T9, T10, VP11, EP13 and S4 all remain relevant and should be carried 

forward into the DPD 

DM6  Karen Jefferys   Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Swanley should not be singled out as an area that should become more urbanised (5.6). There should 

be more benefits required of developers to current locals. Requirements should be enforceable.  

DM202  R Freeman  The Theatres Trust Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Glossary would be useful to list the use classes including sui generis designations, for clarity. 

DM313  James Wickham  Chipstead Sailing 

Club 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Allocations and development management document should take adequate account of the needs of 

water-based recreational activities 

DM384  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Para 1.16 Add to bullet points •Landscape character  

DM387  Jennifer Bate Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Would like to see encouragement given to ensuring new development uses renewable sources of 

energy. 

DM442  Angela Howells  Clerk Parish 

Council Westerham  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Given that Westerham town is recorded as such an area, the Parish Council welcomes the requirement 

that development in areas of poor air quality must incorporate mitigation measures.  

DM472  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Given the generalised nature of the NPPF, it will be important to consider whether or not more detail is 

required in the DPD to support the proposed policies. Also, it may necessitate the inclusion of 

additional policies to cover topics previously dealt with in more detail in the PPGs/PPSs. Ideally, after 

the NPPF is finalised, an opportunity should be provided to interested parties to suggest what 

additional detail/policies should be provided before the DPD is finalised.  

DM506  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Policies LC1 - 4 do not consider that the policy replaces Local Plan Policy S6 (and neither does 

Appendix 2). Para 9.29 the Policy referred to should be LC5 not LC6.  

DM3  Ms Hollingdale  Health and Safety 

Executive 

Support the approach 

Suggest general statement on major hazard sites. “The Planning Authority has been advised by the 

Health and Safety Executive of consultation zones for each major hazard site and pipeline. In 

determining whether or not to grant planning permission for a proposed development within these 

consultation zones, the Planning Authority will consult the Health and Safety Executive about risks to 

the proposed development from the major hazards in accordance with Circular 04/00.”  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 24



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM4  

 

DM8  

DM10  

 

 

Rachael Bust  

David Lamb  

Safety Regulation 

Group CAA  

Coal Authority 

Surrey County 

Council  

Support the approach 

 

No Specific Comments 

Policy SC 1   Sustainable Development  
 

DM5  McCarthy and 

Stone 

Retirement 

Lifestyles Ltd  

The Planning 

Bureau Ltd Object to the approach or 

wording 

The requirements to meet Code Level should be left for the Building regulations 

DM48  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  Object to the approach or 

wording 

It is flawed without reference to require developers to identify how they intend to create safe and 

accessible environments where crime and disorder or the fear of crime does not undermine quality of 

life or community cohesion.  

 

There needs to be a condition on developers that all new developments must comply with ACPO 

Secured by Design. This would also ensure developments do not undermine quality of life or 

community cohesion and assist Sevenoaks District Council to discharge its responsibilities under the 

Crime and Disorder Act and PPS1.  

DM150  John Lister  Natural England  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The bullet points should be clarified and emphasis put on the importance of landscape, habitats, 

biodiversity and access to the natural environment 

(a) should indicate that “compatibility with location” seeks to ensure that proposals fit well with their 

landscape setting/context, protect key on-site features and add components that deliver 

enhancement.  

(b) should ensure protection and enhancement of the environment, including habitat, access and 

other networks that link with features around the site.  

DM204  Derek Johnson  Clerk Chevening 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Add: f. the ability of infrastructure such as roads and services to support the development. 

DM275  B Ide  Shoreham Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Add criterion f. the maintenance of the Green Belt and the enhancing and conserving the AONB 

designations. This will give added protection to land with Green Belt and AONB status.  

DM289  Hobson  Object to the approach or 

wording 

Add f. the maintenance of the Green Belt and the enhancing and conserving the AONB designations. 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 25



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM385  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Object to the approach or 

wording 

Add bullet point: •The conservation and enhancement of the District’s AONBs  

DM426  Jennifer Wilson  Environmental 

Agency  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The terminology and wording used in this policy is not robust enough. 

DM70  

 

DM108 

  

DM301  

Christine Lane  

 

Tracy Godden  

 

Philip Jameson  

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Thames Water  

Support the approach 

Support 

 

DM14  Thomas Rand   Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Add an further criteria : Social progress which recognises the needs of everyone.  

Add wording that development should reflect the Local needs and circumstances of everyone.  

DM148  John Lister  Natural England  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The following Core Strategy Objectives should be included in para 9.1 as they are relevant to 

consideration of Development Management issues. 

 

To ensure that any infrastructure and service improvements needed to support delivery of Core 

Strategy objectives and policies or resolve existing deficiencies are brought forward in a co-ordinated 

and timely manner and that new development makes an appropriate contribution towards any 

improvements required as a result of new development. (Key Issue 10)  

 

- To safeguard existing open spaces, sport and recreational facilities that meet community needs and 

improve provision where necessary. (Key Issue 10)  

 

- To maintain and enhance the biodiversity of the District including provision of a network of habitat 

corridors as part of the Green Infrastructure Network. (Key Issue 3)  

DM217 

  

DM137  

Brenda 

Hambrook  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Otford Parish 

Council 

 

 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

 

The meaning of ‘a balanced community’ in this context should be clarified.  

Add new criteria "The development should not have an adverse effect upon local homes or the 

sustainability of local businesses".  

 

DM246  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Point (b) should include more detail. Impacts may include such things as air pollution, water pollution, 

light pollution, noise pollution, soil erosion and damage to ecology.  

Point (c) how is "balanced communities" defined?  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 26



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM302  United House Planning Potential 

Ltd Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Further emphasis should be given to promoting the effective use of land, promoting mixed use 

developments that create more vibrant places, and encouraging multiple benefits from the use of land 

in urban areas, as set out in the draft NPPF. 

DM320  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The following wording should added to section b of SC1.   b. the impact of the proposal on the 

surrounding environment, and any natural habitats and biodiversity.  

DM332  Armstrong (Kent) 

LLP  

Christopher Hill 

GVA Grimley  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Policy SC1 and the supporting text should take account of the NPPF and its definition of sustainable 

development. It should be amended and expanded to reflect these factors with significant weight to be 

given to the benefits of economic and housing growth.  

DM336  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

‘e’ the contribution to the District’s economy and employment   Recommend a 6th point, along the 

lines of “Does not place undue strain on existing local infrastructure”  

DM359  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommended the following objective is included “To maintain and enhance the biodiversity of the 

District including provision of a network of habitat corridors as part of the GI.”  

DM360  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Support the principles  

Specific reference could be made to the need to have regard to the conservation and enhancement of 

biodiversity/local and national designations.  

DM405  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Add effect on transport, i.e. to enable use of public transport rather than relying on cars.  

Add ‘avoidance of building on flood plain’.  

DM465  F Marshall  The Sevenoaks 

Society 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Clarity required on tandem development. 

DM474  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Add “and natural assets” to the end of criterion d); and add a new criterion that recognises the need to 

maintain the Green belt.  

Policy SC2 Design Principles 
 

DM1  Bob White  Kent Highway 

Services 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Under General Design Principles there is the opportunity to include post-occupation evaluation 

alongside Building for Life. 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 27



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM152  John Lister  Natural England  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Para 1.19 omits the need to seek enhancements, contrary to the Core Strategy Objective which refers 

to “maintain and enhance”. This is particularly important in view of the pressures on habitats and 

biodiversity arising from a range of factors including: development, recreational and economic use of 

the countryside & rural fringes, and climate change.  

DM155  John Lister  Natural England  
Object to the approach or 

wording 

d should recognise that sites may currently provide walking and cycling routes between communities 

and a range of facilities and opportunities, including routes to Accessible Natural Green Spaces and 

the wider countryside. These routes should be protected and/or new opportunities captured.  

DM206  Derek Johnson  Clerk  Chevening 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

SDC should formulate and use its own parking provision criteria instead of using those of Kent County 

Council, reflecting the greater emphasis on car usage in Sevenoaks.  

DM215  Y Tredoux  Kemsing Parish 

Council Object to the approach or 

wording 

Add to last paragraph "Where appropriate proposals should include details and strategies for the 

effective management and maintenance of sites following their completion"  

This should enable the Council to ensure that there is no undue delay in carrying out the approved 

works and leaving the site in a neat and tidy state.  

DM262   Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The use of the word "respond" within the policy should be replaced with the word "complement" to be 

consistent with the term used in paragraph 16 of PPS3.  

DM304  United House Planning Potential 

Ltd 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

A character study should be prepared in support of Policy SC2. 

DM337  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

No mention of the effects on local infrastructure.  

 

Would like to see “design quality” defined  

 

Point d should be amended to read “provide adequate parking facilities of a standard appropriate to 

the development, which may exceed the standards set by KCC”   Welcome further positive action to 

maintain front gardens with combined parking facilities. 

 

Both external and internal ease of access must be considered; all houses designed for “lifetime use”  

 

Regret excessive development of “gated communities”  Would like to see a clause preventing tandem 

development  

DM361  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division  

Kent County 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Criterion (b) should be amended to say:  

“The layout of the proposed development should respect the topography of the site and retain and 

enhance important Green Infrastructure Network features including trees, hedgerows, shrubs and 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 28



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Council  established water courses and ponds.”  

 

Criterion (e) should be amended to say:  

“The proposal should incorporate within the design opportunities for increasing biodiversity potential 

where possible. Proposals that affect a site’s existing biodiversity should be designed in a way that 

avoids and/or mitigates any potential harm.”  

DM427  Jennifer Wilson  Environmental 

Agency  Object to the approach or 

wording 

Recommend that the following point is reworded as follows: 

“(b) The layout of the proposed development should respect the topography of the site, protect and 

enhance the Green Infrastructure Network features including trees, hedgerows and shrubs and any 

established water courses or ponds” 

DM13 

 

DM15 

 

DM156 

  

DM466  

Karen Jefferys 

 

Thomas Rand  

 

John Lister  

 

F Marshall  

Natural England  

 

 

 

 

The Sevenoaks 

Society 

Support the approach 

 

Support 

e) is welcomed. 

Emphasis on good design  Council should seek specialist advice on design matters.  

DM49  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommends the following wording changes  

g) ‘The design of new developments should incorporate adequate security measures and features to 

deter crime, fear of crime, disorder and anti social behaviour’.  

Supports d) but would strongly recommend the following:  

‘The proposed development should ensure satisfactory means of access for vehicles and pedestrians 

and provide adequate off road parking facilities for residents and visitors with other appropriate 

measures to mitigate the risk of obstruction to emergency service vehicles’.  

 

Recommend b) is amended to the following: ‘The layout of the proposed development should respect 

the topography of the site, retain important Green Infrastructure Network features including trees, 

hedgerows and shrubs, and enhance any established water courses or ponds whilst mitigating the risk 

of flooding of the site’.  

 

Also recommend that the nationally accepted standard for designing out crime and disorder the ACPO 

Secured by Design, Park Mark and Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) initiatives 

should be complied with, as relevant to the development, and should be incorporated within the policy  

DM71  Christine Lane  Town Clerk Support the approach Add the following to b) ‘and enhance any established water courses or ponds’- changes in the flood 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 29



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

subject to changes plain or river basins need very careful consideration; enhancement could have detrimental effects on 

other areas.  

DM109  Tracy Godden  Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

(d) needs further explanation of what 'vehicles' means in this context. Does this relate to cars or is the 

criteria supposed to ensure service vehicle access is considered?  

 

Add criteria to ensure fire, ambulance / police services have adequate access to a development site.  

DM154  John Lister  Natural England  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

c) should note that there will be cases where buildings and structures house protected species, which 

should be retained or, in exceptional cases, provision made for the professional and managed 

relocation of species.  

DM218 

 

 

  

DM138  

Brenda 

Hambrook 

  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Otford Parish 

Council 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

 

In terms of ‘security’ it should be clarified that this does not imply approval of ‘electric-gating’ and high-

fencing used to stockade homes.  

 

""Design Principles"  Additional criteria should be added - to require clear descriptions of materials and 

colours to be employed in the completed building which are compatible with near-by buildings. These 

shall constitute an integral part of the planning application.  

DM247  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Point (e) should say '...prevents any potential harm or by exception mitigates'.  

 

Tandem development should not be permitted.  

 

Landscaping should be incorporated into a design and benefit the environment.  

 

Point (d) refers to "adequate parking facilities" - what does adequate mean in this context?  

 

It is important that there is sufficient road space to allow safe and easy access for service and 

emergency vehicles.  

DM305  United House Planning Potential 

Ltd 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Consider that some flexibility is required with regards to amenity protections, particularly for sites 

which seek the reuse of brownfield land where there may be more constraints.  

DM321  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Further wording required to strengthen policy. Should read;  

b) The layout of the proposed development should respect the topography of the site, retain enhance, 

extend, connect and recreate important Green Infrastructure Network features including trees, 

hedgerows, shrubs, established water courses or ponds and habitats of principal importance. Provision 

should be made to maintain and increase populations of protected species and species of principal 

importance;  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 30



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

 

e) The proposal should incorporate within the design opportunities for increasing and extending 

biodiversity potential such as corridors and stepping stones of natural habitat and landscape scale 

enhancement for biodiversity. Proposals that affect a site with existing biodiversity importance should 

be designed in a way that mitigates any potential harm;  

DM386  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

b) Add bullet point:  

• The proposal should incorporate within the design opportunities for conserving and enhancing the 

landscape character of the area, for example by attention to boundary treatments, design of accesses 

streets and lanes, and the design of spaces and GI throughout the site.  

DM406  Janice Butler   Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Ensure balance is maintained between (a) social housing and private houses and (b) mix of sizes, e.g., 

2,3,4 or more bed roomed houses, with reference to the Village Design Statement.  

DM419  National Grid Nathaniel Lichfield 

& Partners 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Proposed amendment relates to ensuring flexibility in the drafting of the policy  

b) The layout of the proposed development should respect the topography of the site, retain important 

Green Infrastructure Network features where appropriate, including trees, hedgerows and shrubs, and 

enhance any established water courses or ponds;”  

 

It is considered that this revised wording allows for a proper assessment on a site by site basis in 

respect of the need to retain landscape features.  

DM475  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Add “and important views through the site” to the end of criterion c);  

Add “so that there is no net loss of biodiversity” to the end of criterion e); and  

Add Policy H6B to the list of Local Plan policies to be replaced by this policy in  Appendix 2.  

Policy SC3 Amenity Protection 
 

DM193  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The use of the term "will only be permitted” and "will be resisted" creates a negative policy. The 

removal of the word "only" and a rewording of the last sentence would create a positive policy.  

DM403  Sarah Harrison  Southern Water  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

SC3. suggest the following wording:  

Development proposals in proximity to existing wastewater facilities will only be permitted if there is no 

unacceptable impact on the amenity of future occupants. The distance between the infrastructure and 

the development must be sufficient to allow adequate odour dispersion.  

DM407  Janice Butler   Object to the approach or 

wording 

More definition is needed with regard to "Excessive"  

Protection of amenity is basically affected by housing density; definition required and how this differs 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 31



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

in towns, villages and in the countryside.  Safeguarding open spaces and the Green Belt is part of 

"Protecting Amenity"  

DM476  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The final sentence needs to be clarified  

Policy S6 should be added to the list of Local Plan policies to be replaced by this policy in Appendix 2.  

DM16  

 

DM110  

 

DM139  

Thomas Rand  

 

Tracy Godden  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  Support the approach 

 

 

Support approach 

DM467  F Marshall  The Sevenoaks 

Society 
Support the approach 

Support policy but consider obscure glazing/secure windows unacceptable as a result of bad design 

DM50  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommend the inclusion that the development does not result in increasing crime and disorder. This 

can be mitigated by developers by incorporating Secured by Design, Park Mark and/or CPTED within 

the design.  

DM72  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The word ‘outlook’ is very subjective, clarification is needed over what constitutes a outlook worth 

preserving. 

DM185  Lynda Harrison  Clerk West 

Kingsdown Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The wording should include " noxious emissions , dust, vibration light or heat" as in policy NR10 of the 

saved policies of the SDLP  

DM248  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The policy mentions “outlook”, something that has not been seen in policy before. What does this 

mean? Does it infer the right to a view?  

DM338  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Occupants and future occupants of the development must also be safeguarded.  

Must be adequate provision for the storage of vehicles and refuse.  

 

Clarification on the meaning of  ‘proposals that introduce uses sensitive to environmental policy’  

DM362  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Should refer specifically to air pollution as this is an important issue in Sevenoaks as it is the District 

with the most AQMA’s in the County.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 32



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Kent County 

Council  

DM420  National Grid Nathaniel Lichfield 

& Partners 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

This amendment is suggested:  “Proposals that introduce uses sensitive to poor environmental quality 

into an area will be resisted unless amenity for future users can be adequately safeguarded, such as 

through appropriate environmental improvements.”  

DM424  Lorna Talbot  Parish Clerk Seal 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Should this not also refer to the amenity of the future occupiers of the property being developed (it 

only refers to occupiers of nearby properties).  

DM428  Jennifer Wilson  Environmental 

Agency  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Are unclear what the last sentence is trying to say. The word “resisted” should be replaced by 

“refused” so that it is clear to the reader what you wish prevented and to also make the policy robust.  

Policy SC4 Reuse of Redundant School Buildings 
 

DM197  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  Object to the approach or 

wording 

This policy requires consideration in relation to its impact on a proposal to relocate a school. A revised 

policy wording to incorporate consideration of viability in certain circumstances should be considered.  

 

This policy should be re worded in a positive way to follow the approach set out within the Draft NPPF.  

DM339  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Care needs to be taken to ensure doesn't undermine the viability of existing community facilities.  

Opportunities from school facilities  There is no provision for buildings which have come to the end of 

their natural life span.  

DM73 

 

 

DM111  

Christine Lane  

 

 

Tracy Godden  

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

DM43  Christopher 

Drake  

Assistant Town 

Clerk  

Swanley Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

If suitable facilities are nearby then part of any proposals should include a 106 Agreement for funding  

DM51  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Have concerns as to the sustainability of such changes of use and, therefore, the robustness of 

proposed Policy . Many school sites are large with associated playing fields and, therefore, the 

proposed policy may be counter productive leading to a low take up of the sites by developers resulting 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 33



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Police  in further decay and increased criminality/disorder/anti social behaviour which would have a 

significant negative impact on local residents and Kent Police business  

DM140 

  

DM219 

  

DM408  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Brenda 

Hambrook  

Janice Butler  

 

Otford Parish 

Council 

Leigh Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

 

Suggest the addition of - Use re-conversion as potential conversion to apartments for older local 

residents 

 

DM253  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Re-use of redundant school buildings should allow for use for recreation and sports.  

How will it be determined that there is no other need taking into consideration changes in population 

size etc? (para 1.28)  

DM363  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The stated policy is too rigid. 

DM477   Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

It should be re-drafted to better reflect the sequential approach explained in paragraph 1.28. 

Consequently, acceptable uses for redundant school buildings should be considered in the following 

order:  

Community use; then Residential Care/institutions and/or affordable housing; then Employment (B1 

uses only); and then General residential (including the normal requirement for affordable housing).  

Policy SC5 Loss of Neighbourhood Services and Facilities 
  

DM201  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

A more precise definition of a neighbourhood service should be added to the policy. Is a public house a 

neighbourhood service? 

DM112  Tracy Godden  Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

Resistance of loss of services and facilities is commendable but how, in practice will the Council be 

able to ensure that operation is continued given that the reason for withdrawal of services and 

facilities is very often financial?  

DM207  Derek Johnson  Clerk Chevening 

Parish Council  
Support the approach 

Endorse and support 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 34



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM478 

  

DM481  

Councillor Tony 

Austin 

 

 Ken Grist  

Hextable Parish 

Counci 

l 

Secretary Manzoori 

Patients Forum  

Support the approach 

 

Promotion of Hextable Heritage Site as preferred location for a new GP surgery. 

 

DM74  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Should this policy be re-worded to take account of the ‘Community Right to Build’. Offering the 

opportunity where the service is deemed no longer financially viable.  

DM141  Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Financial considerations should be taken into account, but as an ageing population it should not be 

the only criteria.  

DM254  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Loss of services should equally apply to rural settlements. 

DM340  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Would like confirmation that distance is covered within “equally accessible” also means nearby  

DM364  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

It is considered that this policy should be redrafted to support service providers. The policy should 

recognise that this might include the closure of some facilities  

DM433  

DM434  

Stephen Ingram  Primary Care NHS 

Kent & Medway  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

 

Overview of GP facilities in Swanle, Hextable and Sevenoaks 

Policy ECC1 Outdoor Lighting 
 

DM220  

 

DM142  

Ms Brenda 

Hambrook  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Otford Parish 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Suggest the following criteria  

A: The effects of lighting must be assessed on areas beyond the curtilage of the development. i.e the 

effect upon neighbouring homes/ country areas.  

B: Parishes which have a ‘no-public lighting’ policy must be given additional consideration in all 

applications within - or on the borders of - those parishes.  

DM277  B Ide  Shoreham Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

b) could be ambiguous. It could be interpreted that alignment of lamps is to be minimised or that the 

provision of shielding should be minimised.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 35



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

 

Suggest the following wording:-  

b) The impact and suitability of the lighting intensity, alignment of lamps and provision of shielding in 

relation to light pollution and impact upon the night sky is minimised;  

DM291  Hobson  
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy should be rewritten as;  

b) The impact in relation to light pollution and the impact on the night sky has been minimised by 

suitable lighting intensity, alignment of lamps and provision of shielding;  

DM341  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There does not appear to be any policy covering water pollution or flooding. . Point 2.15 mentions 

PPG25, which is soon to be abolished.  

DM342  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There needs to be restrictions on hours lighting can be on.  All public facilities should always have 

conditions restricting their hours of use no mention of energy efficiency  

DM409  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Re Flooding  Would like to be added ‘provision of hard standing will only be permitted where measures 

are taken so there is no surface run off.’  

DM429  Jennifer Wilson  Environmental 

Agency  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Detailed comments on water and flooding  

DM463  South East Water Adams Hendry  Object to the approach or 

wording 

Request therefore that the DPD includes a specific policy or policies 

DM479  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Paragraph 2.8 should recognise composting alongside recycling, and should make reference to waste 

prevention which is at the top of the waste hierarchy.  

DM480  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

Welcome the recognition that lighting is an aspect of tranquillity. It should include a reference to the 

use of low energy lighting as in Local Plan Policy EN31.  

DM75  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

c) ‘harmful impact on privacy or amenity for nearby residential properties’. What constitutes harmful? 

Could all artificial light be considered as harmful as light pollution? This needs clarification  

DM388  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach Support this policy and mention of the sensitivity of the AONB to light pollution. 

DM52  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommends the inclusion of a further criterion: ‘Any potential on crime, disorder and/or anti social 

behaviour is mitigated’ 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 36



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Manager Kent 

Police  

DM113  Tracy Godden  Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

More consideration should be given to the environmental impact of artificial lighting given that the 

District is 'a predominantly rural area' in which you would not expect there to be the same degree of 

lighting as in urban areas?  

DM255  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Clarification is needed as to whether this would exclude lighting for things like outdoor tennis courts 

and swimming pools 

DM365  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Green Infrastructure is an integral part of climate change adaptation and it is recommend the inclusion 

here of the Core Strategy objective: “To maintain and enhance the biodiversity of the District including 

provision of a network of habitat corridors as part of the Green Infrastructure Network.”  

 

Criterion (e) should be amended to say: “Potential impacts on wildlife are avoided, or adequately 

mitigated where avoidance is not possible”  

DM366  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

There is no reference to AQMA’s in this paragraph. The Kent and Medway Air Quality Partnership have 

recently published technical guidance on considering planning and air quality this can be found at 

www.kentair.org.uk  

DM435  Angela Howells  Clerk Westerham 

Parish cCuncil  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Outdoor lighting is highly intrusive in hilly countryside and Westerham parish, particularly in Crockham 

Hill, does suffer from its impact.  

Policy EEC2 Noise Pollution 
 

DM188  Lynda Harrison  Clerk West 

Kingsdown Parish 

Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy WK6 relates specifically to excessive noise disturbance in West Kingsdown, policy LT4 does not 

adequately replace it.   

The following additions should be made ECC2. "The local planning authority will not permit new 

development particularly housing , in areas subject to excessive noise disturbance"  

DM221 

  

DM143  

Brenda 

Hambrook  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Otford Parish 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

 

Any form of noise pollution within a conservation area should not be permitted at any time. 

 

Any form of noise pollution within a conservation area should be minimised at all times. 

DM278  B Ide  Shoreham Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Change "high noise" to "noise" in the final sentence as the word ‘high’ is meaningless and open to 

interpretation. 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 37



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM292  Hobson  Object to the approach or 

wording 

High noise is very subjective. Therefore, in relation to AONBs, change "high noise" to "noise" in the final 

sentence. 

DM114  Tracy Godden  Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

Support 

DM389  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach Support this policy and should mention of the sensitivity of the AONB to noise pollution. 

DM76  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Under a). ‘unacceptable impact’ unacceptable to whom? This needs clarification. 

DM306  United House Planning Potential 

Ltd 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Consider that some flexibility is required with regards to amenity protections, particularly for sites 

which seek the reuse of brownfield land where there may be more constraints.  

DM322  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommend a further clause is added to the policy:-  

c) Will not result in activities which will cause disturbance to designated sites and nature reserves 

managed for their bird populations  

DM482  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The word “high” should be deleted from the last paragraph. 

Policy HA1 Heritage Assets 
 

DM144 

  

DM222  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

Otford Parish 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

 

Heritage assets should include all items/artefacts discovered below the surface in archaeological 

excavations. No form of 'intrusive' archaeological survey should take place without application to 

District Council. A report of findings should be submitted to the Council. Non-intrusive archaeological 

surveys should require permission from the District Council. Need for local list agreed in advance with 

the local Parish Council.  

DM157  John Lister  Natural England  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy HA1 may not reflect national guidance which requires the protection of ancient woodland. The 

notion of development in an Ancient Woodland and the idea of mitigation of potential harm are 

matters of great concern and complexity. The provision of new wood land elsewhere does not address 

loss  

DM256  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford Object to the approach or This policy is inadequate. It will not protect woodland that is lost for example, to agricultural expansion, 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 38



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Parish Council  wording rather than development. Planning permission should be required. Para 3.4 should specifically include 

specimen trees. Para 3.6 - Loss of listed buildings to development cannot ordinarily be justified. Para 

3.8 – In the last sentence, the term 'destroyed' should be followed by ‘or markedly degraded’.  

 

Para 3.14 - How will it be decided what qualifies as a heritage asset?  

DM115  

 

 

 

DM468  

Tracy Godden  

 

 

 

F Marshall  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

 

The Sevenoaks 

Society 

Support the approach 

 

Support Local List 

DM40  Sir Michael 

Harrison  

Chairman 

Sevenoaks 

Conservation 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Policy HA1 and/or the text should be amended to include the intention to compile a local list. To do so 

would be consistent with national policy in PPS5, and it should be treated as a priority.  

DM77  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The meaning of the second statement is unclear, does it refer to sites where demolition is proposed?  

 

Objects to the idea of a local list of important buildings. The Listed Building register provides a high 

level of protection. Buildings not listed, if important enough add to the character of the area and would 

be protected as changes could effect the distinctive local character of the area protected under SC2  

DM189  Lynda Harrison  Clerk West 

Kingsdown Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

There should be a list of local ancient woodlands, historic parks and gardens as well as important 

buildings 

DM323  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommend that the following wording be added to the policy.  

Planning application proposals that affect a heritage asset, ancient woodland or its setting, will only be 

permitted where the development preserves or enhances the character, appearance and settings of 

the asset through high quality, sensitive design.  

 

Applications will be assessed with reference to the prominence of the location, the historic, ecological 

and architectural value of the asset and the historic and architectural value of the feature to be 

replaced. In the case of ancient woodland the application should prove that there will be no impact on 

the ecological integrity of the woodland or the species that use the site. Such application should be 

accompanied by a full ecological assessment of the ancient woodland and the species present  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 39



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM343  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Care needs to be taken to ensure that enthusiastic application does not discourage development 

where neglect would lead to deterioration of buildings  

 

Strongly agrees that a local list should be drawn up  

 

There needs to be a provision to allow relaxation of conservation requirement where buildings are no 

longer economically viable.  

DM367  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommend that the following should be added to the wording of 3.13 and/or included as part of 

Policy HA1:  

“…Proposals that would result in the loss or deterioration of ancient woodland will not be granted 

planning permission unless the need for, and benefits of, the development in that location outweigh 

the loss of the woodland habitat.”  

 

In the 2nd para it is suggested that the word ‘value’ is replaced by ‘significance’ as this is the preferred 

term in PPS5.  

 

The 3rd para should start with “Where the planning application…” rather than “Where the asset…”  

DM390  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Suggest mention of the Kent Farmstead Guidance 

DM410  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Would welcome a list of locally important buildings, and wonder where the village Green stands on this 

and how it is officially classified.  

DM483  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The second para should also refer to landscape. Para 3.1 clearly regards landscapes as part of the 

heritage assets of the District, but the policy seems to imply that the Policy just relates to historical 

assets. The Policy should better reflect the supporting text.  

 

Policy EN23 should be added to the list of Local Plan policies to be replaced by this policy in 

accordance with Appendix 2.  

Policy HA2 Demolition within Conservation Areas 
 

DM41  Sir Michael 

Harrison  

Chairman 

Sevenoaks 

Conservation 

Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There should be an equivalent policy to EN23. It is not sufficient to rely on other policies such as Policy 

SC2.  

There should be a provision in the policy requiring the District Council to consult English Heritage on 

applications relating to, or otherwise affecting, listed buildings, locally listed or other significant 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 40



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

buildings in or adjoining Conservation Areas.  

 

There should be a provision within Policy HA2 aimed at preventing the demolition of buildings in 

Conservation Areas until redevelopment is commenced. Planning permission for demolition and 

redevelopment should contain a condition prohibiting demolition until the approval of all relevant 

reserved matters, or a condition prohibiting demolition until the District Council is satisfied about the 

immediacy of re development.  

This should be general policy provision for all development.  

DM224  Brenda 

Hambrook  

Otford Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There should be a policy to cover the future protection or enhancement of conservation areas 

throughout the District.  

 

A: That highways signage be reduced to the minimum in Conservation Areas. That highways signage 

only include that required for the safety of pedestrians and traffic.  

 

B: That there is a uniformity of shop signage in terms of style, colour and size within a specified 

Conservation Area.  

 

C: That there is no (exterior) advertising or promotional signing (with the exception of parish notice 

boards) within a specified Conservation Area.  

 

D: That the introduction of finger-posts, information boards or directions use local materials and be of 

a uniform style and colour.  

DM344  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There is no mention of an “All developments must preserve or enhance the Conservation Area”  

Would like the above policy to apply to developments directly adjacent to Conservation Areas.  

DM17  

 

DM78  

 

DM116  

Thomas Rand  

 

Christine Lane  

 

Tracy Godden  

 

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

 

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

DM145  Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Highways signage should be reduced in CAs. Uniformity of shop signage. No exterior advertising or 

promotional signage. Finger posts, information boards or directions use local materials and be of a 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 41



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

uniform style and colour.  

DM223  Brenda 

Hambrook  

Otford Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The local list should be fully agreed in advance with the local Parish Council . 

DM257  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Para 3.16 - This should mean presenting plans that show the context of the development, i.e. not just 

elevations and floor plans but proposed views and street scenes.  

DM411  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Add point requiring alterations/additions to buildings in a conservation area to be appropriate to the 

conservation area, with more consideration given to Village Design Statement.  

DM469  F Marshall  The Sevenoaks 

Society 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Heritage Assets should be subject to external consultations. 

DM470  F Marshall  The Sevenoaks 

Society 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Demolition applications should be delayed until all outstanding matters resolved. 

Policy GB1 Reuse of Buildings within the Green Belt 
 

DM18  Thomas Rand   Object to the approach or 

wording 

Provides too much protection  Use disused Nurseries for sheltered or warden controlled housing  

DM146  Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

No enough control. Local neighbourhood should be consulted on re-use of redundant farm buildings. 

75% retention of current structure should not be mandatory as it may prove unsafe. Otford PC should 

be fully involved with any future SPD.  

DM184  Graham Simpkin  Graham Simpkin 

Planning 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Could also refer to re-use of buildings for holiday accommodation to help meet aspirations for 

additional tourist accommodation in the District and could cross-reference to the Policies related to 

Tourist Development.  

 

Could also usefully refer to the potential for equestrian use of existing buildings in the Green Belt and 

cross-reference Policy LT3.  

DM192  Lynda  

Harrison  

Clerk West 

Kingsdown Parish 

Council  Object to the approach or 

wording 

There needs to be a condition to cover criteria 1) of existing policy GB3B, " where the building itself or 

other buildings within a related group have been constructed within the last 10 years it will be 

necessary to demonstrate that there was a genuine agricultural justification for the building when 

originally constructed "  

 

In order to give the same protection to the ANOB as existing policy GB3A the sentence " The creation of 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 42



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

a residential curtilage as part of a conversion proposal will not be permitted in areas of Outstanding 

Natural beauty where this would be harmful to the character of those areas" needs to be added.  

DM250  Robinson Escott Mark Batchelor 

Robinson Escott 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Objection to description of VSC's  

Objection to 75% of existing structure being maintained.  

DM464  South East Water Adams Hendry Object to the approach or 

wording 

Notes that the DPD only includes draft Policy GB1 dealing with the re-use of buildings in the Green 

Belt, which makes no reference to the development of new buildings  

DM79  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

Support 

DM225  Brenda 

Hambrook  

Otford Parish 

Council 
Support the approach 

Would like to be fully involved in all discussions throughout the consultation period and in any 

development of future planning policy in this regard.  

DM368  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

Considers that Policy GB1 provides sufficient control to ensure development respects and protects the 

District’s Green Belt.  

DM471  F Marshall  The Sevenoaks 

Society 
Support the approach 

Support principle of GB. Do not agree in commercial re-use being prioritised above residential.  

Notice lack of reference to other key designations  

DM485  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

Support  but Policy GB3B should be added to the list of Local Plan policies to be replaced by this policy 

in accordance with Appendix 2.  

DM95  Alison de Jager  Ash-cum-Ridley 

Parish Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The Policy provides sufficient control but may encourage retention of semi-derelict buildings that would 

be better substantially improved or replaced  

DM117  Tracy Godden  Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

It may encourage retention of semi-derelict buildings that would be better substantially improved or 

replaced. This policy may be too restrictive and, rather than retaining the character of the area, will 

result in derelict buildings harming the character of the area.  

DM258  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Leisure or community activities that do not alter the external appearance should be considered ahead 

of residential.  

 

Priority given to conversion to agricultural use to prevent speculative building for non-viable uses.  

 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 43



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Permission should be subject to boundary treatments not affecting the openness of the Green Belt.  

 

Traffic and traffic movements must be taken into account for re-use.  

 

Proliferation of such conversions that cause increased t density should also be taken into account.  

 

It is necessary for the developer to demonstrate that likely traffic movement and size of vehicles from 

business use is appropriate to the local roads and area.  

DM290  J.L Phillips  Tandridge District 

Council  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Proposing that least 75% of the original structure be maintained to protect its rural character may not 

be workable in practice. Given the draft NPPF stance the 75% figure for rebuilding may no longer be 

appropriate. Notwithstanding these comments, This limit should help to ensure that such development 

does not result in any adverse impact on the character of the openness of the countryside in 

Sevenoaks District adjoining the Tandridge/Sevenoaks District boundary.  

DM316  Adrian Standing  Ark Projects 

Limited 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Criteria of saved Policy EP13 should be incorporated within the proposed Green Belt SPD. 

DM391  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

This policy is also applicable to buildings within the AONB 

DM484  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The first and second sentences should be re-worded as follows:  

“National and local policies controlling development in the countryside apply with equal force in the 

Green Belt. However, there is a strong presumption against development within the Green Belt, and it 

will only be accepted in very exceptional circumstances.”  

Minor Green Belt Boundary Amendments 

DM106  Christina  

Wilton  

Brasted Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 
The phrase "where land no longer contributes to the Green Belt" is dangerously loose. 

DM118  Tracy Godden  Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Under what circumstances would land be deemed to 'no longer contribute to the Green Belt? Land 

becoming derelict is indicated as not being sufficient reason  

DM35  Alice de la Rue   
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Are not aware that there have ever been any amendments to the Green Belt boundary to 

accommodate sites for Gypsies or Travellers in any part of the country, yet there have been many such 

alterations to accommodate mainstream housing  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 44



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM412  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council 
Support the approach 

Ensure Sevenoaks District Council’s procedures for amendments facilitate consultation with the Parish 

Councils and neighbours. 

DM19  Thomas Rand   

Support the approach 

In some cases the GB is over protected as in the case of small plots adjoining boundaries. Minor 

adjustment to the Boundaries would encourage land owners to enhance and recycle derelict land.  

DM30  Leslie Robis   

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

There remains a real need for housing in particular Social Housing and purpose built Retirement 

Homes  

 

In Swanley/Hextable there are 2 sites which if developed would improve the street scene not affect the 

Green Belt and if designated for local need, provide much needed local housing. These sites are old 

now defunct nursery land.  

 

Corner of New Barn Road and Swanley Lane at Five Wents. It would not affect the green wedge 

separating Hextable from Swanley and would clean up the boundary of residential land. Development 

would not form a precedents as the two sites are not surrounded by green belt or agricultural land. If 

developed would form an integral part of the local community, particularly if developed specifically for 

defined local need including a much needed health clinic.  

DM31  Leslie Robis   

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

There remains a real need for Social Housing and purpose built Retirement Homes.  

 

In Swanley/Hextable there are 2 sites which if developed would improve the street scene not affect the 

Green Belt and if designated for local need, provide much needed local housing. These sites are old 

now defunct nursery land.  

 

College Road, Hextable following severe damage to glasshouses this is no longer viable. It could be 

incorporated into the village envelope with the new boundary separating it from industrial land.  

Development would not form a precedent as the two sites are not surrounded by green belt or 

agricultural land. If developed would form an integral part of the local community, particularly if 

developed specifically for defined local need including a much needed health clinic.  

DM42  John Sparrow  Matthew Blythin   

DHA Planning 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 
Propose a minor amendment to the boundary south of Parkfield on the Wildernesse Estate, 

Sevenoaks, to form a straight line along the boundary of the golf course.  

DM103  Mark Batchelor  Robinson Escott 

Planning 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 
Minor Amendment to Halstead Village to embrace Deer Leap Stud Farm, all the buildings within 

Warren Court as well as Warren Court Farmhouse.  

DM105  Sawyers Park Mark Batchelor Support the approach Minor Boundary Amendment of West Kingsdown to include "The Bungalow, London Road, West 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 45



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Homes Robinson Escott 

Planning 

subject to changes Kingsdown". 

DM182  Mr A Lee and Ms 

Ackleton 

 Support the approach 

subject to changes 
Fiveways Nursery (North) and Fiveways Nursery (South) Swanley Lane, Swanley (1.19 hectares)  

 

The pattern of development across this site is more closely related to the pattern of development in 

the adjacent settlement of Swanley than in the land beyond the site boundaries that is predominantly 

open. The uses and activity within the site has a functional relationship to the settlement because all 

access into and out of the site takes place through the settlement of Swanley.  

 

A substantial gap of open land will remain that will separate Hextable from the edge of Swanley and 

prevent neighbouring settlements from merging into one another.  

 

This area of land no longer fulfils the fundamental aim of the Green Belt that is to retain the openness 

of land because it is already built up. The Inspector in his report into the Sevenoaks District Local Plan 

recommended that the Green Belt boundary should be redefined as suggested in this representation. 

However, at the time the Inspectors decisions were not mandatory and SDC decided not to accept the 

recommendation.  

DM216  P Brazier   

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Land north of New Barn Road, Swanley. It is bounded by New Barn Road to the north, New Barn Park 

to the west, and a derelict Nursery and housing development to the east and south. It is for the most 

part undeveloped with buildings contained to the northern end of Veitchii Nursery comprising a 

detached cottage and range of buildings in employment use. The undeveloped part of the site is not in 

productive use and suffers from fly tipping and unauthorised access to the detriment of the visual 

amenities of the area.  

 

The proposal is to utilise the site as a crematorium, garden of remembrance and extension to New 

Barn Park. There is an under provision of burial space and gardens of remembrance in the Swanley 

area, and there is a growing requirement locally for a crematorium. The proposal would meet a local 

need and is situated in a sustainable location thereby reducing the need to travel. The extension to 

New Barn Park would augment a popular community facility and would bring into public control a 

significant area of land between Swanley and Hextable. With careful consideration to the access 

design, massing and location of a crematorium together with associated landscaping, it is contended 

the ‘green wedge’ between the Swanley and Hextable would be preserved. The local need and 

provision of public open space would amount to very special circumstances for the allocation of the 

uses in the LDF, in an area otherwise designated as Green Belt.  

DM282  Barbara Ayres   Support the approach Hextable Parish Council Complex . The small piece of land lies right on the edge of the Green Belt and 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 46



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

subject to changes is completely surrounded by development, with Crawfords on one side and the parish complex on the 

other sides, which is not needed and not used. This area could accommodate a small detached house 

‘completing the close’  

 

3 options proposed 

Take site from the GB.  

Take the parish complex site containing the development out of Green Belt.  

Leave all the site in GB including the small plot and submit a planning application for a residential unit.  

DM183  M Johnson   

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Hextable   Development across this site is more closely related to the pattern of development in the 

adjacent settlement of Hextable than in the land beyond the site boundaries that is predominantly 

open. The uses and activity within the site has a functional relationship to the settlement because all 

access into and out of the site takes place through the settlement of Hextable. A significant part of the 

site should now be regarded as previously developed land “Brown Field land. A substantial gap of open 

land will remain that will separate Hextable from the edge of Swanley and prevent neighbouring 

settlements from merging into one another.  

 

This area of land no longer fulfils the fundamental aim of the Green Belt that is to retain the openness 

of land because it is already built up. It is also apparent that there are community lead needs for 

development e.g. new medical centre and sheltered housing that cannot be met within the existing 

confines of the settlement of Hextable. The release of this land from the Green Belt would provide for 

these development needs to be met without having to rely upon very special circumstances.  

DM285  Tracy Lane  Parish Clerk 

Hextable Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Minor  amendment at Hextable Parish Council. 

DM147 

  

DM236  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

 

Otford Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Otford Parish Council is planning to improve its car parking facilities and may wish to seek a Minor 

Green Belt Amendment in order to introduce a Green car park area on the village’s Southern boundary.  

 

DM317  Mr and Mrs K 

Vizard  

Adrian Standing 

Ark Projects Ltd 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Minor  Boundary Amendments  Bartram Farm Estate Old Otford Road Sevenoaks  

DM318  Brian Chandler  Adrian Standing 

Ark Projects Ltd 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Minor Amendments College Road Nurseries College Road Hextable  

DM319  P Cruickshank  Adrian Standing Support the approach Minor  Boundary Amendments Land at Park Lane Kemsing  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 47



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Ark Projects Ltd subject to changes 

DM47  J Hoad  Hartley Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The GB boundary at Billings Hill Shaw, Hartley, should be amended as agreed in the previous SDLP. 

DM102  Clark's College 

Ltd 

Mark Batchelor 

Robinson Escott 

Planning 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Request for a small scale boundary amendment at Southdown House, High Street, Brasted as the land 

does not contribute to the purposes of the Green Belt and the boundary cut across curtilages.  

Major Developed Site Boundaries 
 

DM486  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

If proposals are put forward, there should be a further round of targeted consultation with interested 

stakeholders before a decision is made on them. This should include Parish Councils, and CPRE.  

DM333  Armstrong (Kent) 

LLP  

Christopher Hill 

GVA Grimley  

 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Promoting amendment to Fort Halstead MDS boundary. 

Promoting Land for Housing 
 

DM226  Brenda 

Hambrook  

Otford Parish 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Concern over the effect of additional housing on small communities. Add criterion that any application 

for a new site development clearly establish that its effect will not be to detrimental to the 

sustainability of the local community.  

DM276  Cooper Estates 

Limited 

Robin Buchanan 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Supports the approach (of the DPD) subject to changes’ as follows: 

(a) That the site be included as a new housing allocation in the merged Allocations and Development 

Management DPD. 

(b) That the second bullet point parameter in the table at para 5.1 of the DPD be amended as follows): 

“The site is located within the confines of an existing built settlement or on the edge of a built up 

settlement and not within the green Belt”. 

There are only very limited locations that could satisfy both the ‘or’ provision and the ‘and’ provision. 

DM311  Cooper Estates Paul Watson 

Phillips Planning 

Services 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Promotion of safeguarded land, early release proposed. 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 48



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM104  Mark Batchelor  Robinson Escott 

Planning 
Support the approach 

Allocation of land to the west of no.5 Mill Lane, Shoreham for housing. Already submitted during the 

Allocation (Options) consultation.  

DM34  Leigh Family Carter Planning 

Limited 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Leighs Yard and Shefts Croft, Mill Hill, Edenbridge should be considered for residential development. 

DM307  United House Planning Potential 

Ltd 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Continued promotion of United House for housing allocation 

DM334  Armstrong (Kent) 

LLP  

Christopher Hill 

GVA Grimley  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Support of Fort Halstead as a mixed use housing led allocation. 

DM392  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Housing and residential development  The AONBs should be mentioned in this chapter. Para 5.1 Add 

….’enabling the GB and the AONBs to continue to be protected’  

Promoting Land for Housing  Wherever Green Belt is mentioned AONB could also be added. AONB is 

not exempt from receiving planning applications!  Therefore add to bullet point 2: ‘….. and not within 

the GB or the AONB’  

DM404  Helen Milner  Network Rail  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Promotion of Station Road Edenbridge 

Policy H1 Residential Conversions 
 

DM251  Robinson Escott Mark Batchelor  

Robinson Escott 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Objection to criteria a) being too restrictive. 

DM20 

 

DM80  

 

DM119  

 

DM293  

Thomas Rand  

Christine Lane  

Tracy Godden  

J.L Phillips  

 

 

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Tandridge D Cl  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

DM53  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Conversion of residential properties in to apartments usually leads to more vehicles being parked on 

the highway, the highway often already being congested. This impacts on emergency services 

responses to premises in the vicinity.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 49



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Police  Recommends a further criterion: ‘The proposal not increasing traffic congestion and on street vehicle 

parking in the vicinity’  

DM149  Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Might be difficult to prove if the development will produce a materially greater impact on the openness 

of the Green Belt compared with what it is replacing.  

 

ANY application for a new development clearly establishes that its effect will not be detrimental to the 

sustainability of the local community  

DM345  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Point 5.4 should be amended to cover not just apartments, but developments where dwellings  are 

split vertically. ie the successful redevelopment of the RUC hall in Hollybush Lane  

DM393  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

This policy should also cover the AONBs 

DM413  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Add ‘or significantly increase traffic flow along country lanes or roads without pavements’ 

DM488  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Consider that reference to flood risk should be specifically included in the Policy. Also, for clarity, 

reference to policies SC1, SC2 and SC3 should be included.  

Policy H2 Limited Extensions or Outbuildings to Existing Dwellings in the Green Belt 
 

DM37  Mike Tatham  Tatham Homes Ltd 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Each application should be treated on its merits and on its design to decide if it was an acceptable 

development in the green belt. Some schemes meet the proposed criteria but are not acceptable and 

vice versa.  

 

Basements that are below ground level should not be included in the volume or area calculation as 

they have no bearing on the visual bulk of the building and cannot possibly impact on the green belt.  

 

If there is a restriction it should be the method currently used based on floor areas. Volumes can 

distort the proposed designs with acceptable volumes in planning terms for instance, the incorporation 

of a flat roof extensions that may be out of character to the existing.  

DM44  Christopher 

Drake  

Assistant Town 

Clerk Swanley 

Town Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Objects to the reduction in the total volume of extensions or outbuildings to existing dwellings in the 

Green Belt, from 50% to 30%  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 50



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM132  Gillian King Scott  Clerk Halstead 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

30% Volume more complicated to calculate than 50% floor-space. Does this include non-habitable roof 

spaces? 

DM186  Graham Simpkin  Graham Simpkin 

Planning 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The base line for consideration of an Original dwelling is 1948 when aspirations were very different 

from today, by restricting increases to 30% of what existed in 1948 there is a danger that it is merely 

perpetuating the social inequalities.  

 

The volume calculation based on such a distant date will add to arguments between the Council and 

applicants and appeals. The choice of volume is a retrograde step. If volume is used the horizon date 

or base date for the operation of the Policy should be much more recent e.g. 2000 from which time it 

will be possible to use reliable sources to determine volume that existed at that date by use of modern 

aerial photography, better quality sources of information. If not then it is appropriate to retain floor 

space as the basis on which calculations should be made.  

 

The Policy should be related to what can be undertaken using Permitted Development Rights that have 

been changed recently. It is likely that this Policy will offer less than can be built using Permitted 

Development Rights. The Government makes no distinction between development in Green Belt areas 

and those elsewhere (apart from certain protected areas) for the use of Permitted Development 

Rights.  

 

It is also noted that the GPDO has moved away from volume limits to specific criteria and therefore the 

proposed DPD Policy H2 seems to be going in the opposite direction.  

DM194  Lynda Harrison  West Kingsdown 

Parish Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Proposed policy H2 is not a replacement for existing policy H14B which relates to outbuildings in the 

AONB. There should be a new policy covering the criteria contained in H14B, i.e. the total gross floor 

area of 40sqm, the building being single storey, the 30% increase in volume, design and siting and the 

fact that outbuildings will not be permitted within the curtilages of buildings converted to dwellings. 

The change from 50% floor space to 30% volume could be a positive approach provided some height 

restriction is introduced .  There is no case for allowing proportionalley larger extensions to smaller 

properties. Smaller dwellings provide accommodation for those of lesser means. The policy also helps 

to protect the countryside from the urbanising effect of increasing numbers of large properties. 

DM213  Y Tredoux  Kemsing Parish 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

The volume-based figure of 30%, is likely to create applications for extensions upwards, resulting in 

applications for 3 storey dwellings, which could be injurious to the street scene and create additional 

overlooking of neighbouring properties to the detriment of the amenity of the residents.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 51



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM227  Brenda 

Hambrook  

Otford Parish 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Recommend retention of the 50% rule.  

Proportionately larger extensions to smaller properties should only be allowed when there is proven 

justifiable need.  

DM245  James Tagg   

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Objections    -  on Environmental Grounds - shortage of housing accommodation (often done by 

relaxing Greenbelt restrictions)  

on Socioeconomic Grounds- The scheme will reduce the increase in habitable area within the 

countryside.  

on Design and Heritage Grounds.- The proposal will result in building schemes that maximize the utility 

of the space within the new restrictions.  

 

If read without mathematical knowledge it implies that a 50% volume limit would be considerably 

larger than a 50% floor area limit and so the 30% volume is a more appropriate balance.  

DM263  Robinson Escott Mark Batchelor  

Robinson Escott 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy text should reflect text contained in GPDO with regards to ancillary uses;  

PPG2 allows the limited extension of dwellings in the Green Belt and should not be subject to 

individuals circumstances;  

Cannot identify any valid reason why the current policy should be changed. Basements don't impact 

upon GB openness the reference should be deleted.  

DM295  Hobson  Object to the approach or 

wording 

It would be beneficial for small houses to be allowed a greater scope.  Suggest adding to clause b) at 

end of sentence "or exceed 120 m3, whichever is the larger"  

DM346  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

A reduction from 50% to 30% floorspace allowance is too drastic and would prefer to see higher 

percentage allowed.  

 

There is a case for allowing proportionately larger extensions to smaller properties when properties are 

under the 1200-1400sq ft size range.  

DM414  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Unsure of rationale behind suggestion of 30% of original volume and therefore suggest 50% of volume 

is retained, particularly in relation to smaller dwellings.  

DM436  Angela Howells  Clerk Westerham 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Seeks confirmation of detailed interpretations. 

DM453  Naomi Wolfe  Eynsford Parish 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Find it difficult if not impossible to assess applications using these criteria.  

Clarification is needed as to whether the proximity of outbuildings as well as whether things like tennis 

courts and swimming pools would count in the calculations.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 52



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM473  L Moss  Fawkham Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Detailed Objection to Policy H2.  

DM287  Tracy Lane  Clerk Hextable 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Believe change in approach is confusing for some applicants. The 50% rule should be kept 

DM489  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

30% doesn’t seem unreasonable, would prefer to see an approach that does not set limits. Refer to 

para 3.6 of PPG2 and the draft NPPF proposes to keep the same approach and same wording.  

 

The standard floor area or volume approach seeks to provide control and certainty by limiting the size 

of extensions, but makes it difficult to refuse anything that  is at the absolute limit people inevitably will 

push to the limits of what they are allowed.  

 

There is also the issue of permitted development rights, and how (and if) this is taken into account. 

Whilst proposed Policy H2 in regard to extensions explicitly says that the 30% volume figure includes 

any previous extensions and outbuildings, what is the situation where the original house has not had 

any extensions and is in its original form? If the owner achieves permission for a 30% increase will the 

Council automatically remove permitted development rights for any further extensions? This is an 

option the Council has and would be relatively straightforward in this clear cut situation, but it is more 

difficult if the owner only applies for a 20% extension. What would (can) the Council do about 

controlling permitted development rights in this instance to ensure only 30% overall? It makes for a 

rather complicated, and potentially confrontational, approach.  

The policies should not actually set any size limit but each case should be considered on its merits 

against the general advice of PPG2/the NPPF – that extensions do not result in ‘disproportionate 

additions’ and that replacements are not ‘materially larger’. This wording should be included in the 

policy (or at least the supporting text), whilst the other proposed criteria would remain relevant (and 

perhaps could be added to). This will enable the Council to consider each proposal individually and, 

where considered appropriate, not accept even a 30% increase.  

DM214  Y Tredoux  Kemsing Parish 

Council 
Support the approach 

Agree that there is a case for allowing proportionately larger extensions to smaller properties. 

DM151  Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 

Support the approach 

Volume is a lot easier to consider than area. Should there be a cut-off date included? ie 30% volume at 

the date built or as at 1947.  

 

No reason for proportionately larger extensions for smaller properties unless there is proven justifiable 

need ie dialysis equipment  

DM294  J.L Phillips  Tandridge D C  Support the approach Support 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 53



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM21  Thomas Rand   Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The extensions allowed should be the same for every property 

DM81  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Concern over the case for including basements, suggest if they don’t have separate entrances and are 

no habitable space they should not be included.  

DM96  Alison de Jager  Ash-cum-Ridley 

Parish Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

There is a case for allowing proportionally larger extensions to smaller properties, but for larger 

properties, the maximum extension should be less than 30%.  

DM107  Christina Wilton  Brasted Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Changing from floorspace to volume will make calculations more difficult. Introduce a reducing sliding 

scale according to the original size of the property, possibly starting at a higher percentage.  

DM260  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Do all outbuildings count in the calculation? Serious concerns that PCs will find it difficult to assess 

applications.  

DM358  Andrew 

Michaelides  

 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Support the change to the policy- will be better at capturing the real impact of extensions in 

comparison to the existing 50% floorspace limit. Believe the existing limit on outbuildings for dwellings 

in the Green Belt of 40 square metres should be retained.  

DM425  LornaTalbot  Clerk Seal Parish 

Council  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The Parish Council believes that the existing Local Plan Policy H14B (2) which limits the size of 

outbuildings to 40 square metres should be retained.  The proposed change contained in Policy H2 

could result in large buildings in the open countryside, up to 30% of the volume of an existing house, 

which could be substantial.  

Policy H3 Replacement Dwellings in the Green Belt 
 

DM38  Mike Tatham  Tatham Homes Ltd 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Each application should be treated on its merits and on its design to decide if it was an acceptable 

development in the green belt. Some schemes meet the proposed criteria but are not acceptable and 

vice versa.  

 

Basements that are below ground level should not be included in the volume or area calculation as 

they have no bearing on the visual bulk of the building and cannot possibly impact on the green belt.  

 

If there is a restriction it should be the method currently used based on floor areas. Volumes can 

distort the proposed designs with acceptable volumes in planning terms for instance, the incorporation 

of a flat roof extensions that may be out of character to the existing.  

DM101  Timothy Ball  JHD Architects Object to the approach or Proposed changes will reduce potential for well designed and energy efficient dwellings. The policy 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 54



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

wording should be more flexible to allow good design, percentage will result in some schemes that are too large 

and others rejected. Change to volume may affect good architecture, non habitable basement areas 

should not be included.  

 

Suggest using gross internal floor area instead as this directly relates to the occupancy of both the 

existing and replacement house.  

DM133  Gillian King Scott  Clerk Halstead 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

30% Volume more complicated to calculate than 50% floor-space. Does this include non-habitable roof 

spaces? 

DM190  Graham Simpkin  Graham Simpkin 

Planning 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Difficulties will arise for calculating historic volumes dating back to 1948.  

 

Basements wholly underground have no bearing upon “openness” of the Green Belt and therefore 

should be excluded from calculations relating to volume.  

 

Should refer to circumstances where it is proposed to replace a dwelling that has already been 

extended in excess of the new policy i.e. where it has been extended by the previous Policy allowance 

of 50%.  

 

The policy should therefore state categorically that replacements on a like for like basis where the 

parameters of the policy are already exceeded will be acceptable.  

DM273  Robinson Escott  Mark Batchelor 

Robinson Escott 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Para 5.21 seems to suggest that dwellings in the Green Belt can only be replaced if the existing house 

is at the end of its useful life.  

DM297  Hobson  Object to the approach or 

wording 

Beneficial to Green Belt communities to be allowed a greater scope.  Suggest adding to clause b) at 

end of sentence "or exceed 120 m3, whichever is the larger"  

DM454  Naomi Wolfe  Eynsford Parish 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy H3 - First sentence should end '...are met.' Same requirements regarding the 30% rule apply.  

Any alternative site on the plot should be no more detrimental to the Green Belt than the existing 

building and preferably less detrimental.  

DM490  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

See summary for DM489 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 55



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM22  

 

DM82  

 

DM97  

 

DM120 

  

DM296  

Thomas Rand  

 

Christine Lane  

 

Alison de Jager  

 

Tracy Godden  

 

J.L Phillips  

 

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Ash-cum-Ridley 

Parish Council 

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Tandridge D C  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

DM54  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Much of the highway within Green Belt comprises narrow lanes, etc. emergency vehicles may 

encounter obstructions delaying attendance. Recommends the inclusion of an additional criterion: 

‘The proposal does not increase traffic congestion and on street vehicle parking in the vicinity’.  

DM153  Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 Support the approach 

subject to changes 

(d) should be regarded sympathetically if it is a self-build.  

The change from 50% area to 30% volume is positive as it is easier to assess  

DM196  Lynda Harrison  Clerk West 

Kingsdown Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

There needs to be a paragragph explaining the meaning of " original ",The change 50% floor space to 

30% volume could be a positive approach some height restriction is introduced into it.  The word 

"consider" should be removed from the penultimate paragragph of policy H3 

DM261  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Same comments as for Policy H2. "are met" instead of "is met". Any alternative site on the plot should 

be no more detrimental to the Green Belt than the existing building and preferably less detrimental.  

DM394  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Para 5.11 This paragraph should relate to GBs and AONBs  

HS2 should be amended to relate to the AONBs. These are issues common to GB and AONBs  

DM395  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Para 5.21 This applies equally to AONBs These are issues common to GB and AONBs  

DM397  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Should apply also the AONBs. 

DM437  Angela Howells  Clerk Westerham 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Concerns - requires confirmation of no greater impact as a result of changes. 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 56



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Policy H4 Re – Use and Protection of Existing Housing Stock 

DM252  Simon 

McFarlane  

Planning Issues  
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Additional wording is required to ensure that redevelopment that leads to a net increase in housing is 

permitted provided it meets with other policy objectives. 

DM274  Robinson Escott Mark Batchelor 

Robinson Escott 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy H4 relates to "residential housing". If it is housing it must be residential so more careful wording 

is required. 

DM23 

  

DM55 

  

DM83  

 

DM98  

 

DM121 

  

DM162 

  

DM347  

Thomas Rand  

Trevor R Hall  

 

 

Christine Lane  

 

 

 

Alison de Jager  

Tracy Godden  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 

Hugh D'Alton  

 

Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Ash-cum-Ridley 

Parish Council 

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

 

Support 

y 

Policy H5 New Residential Care Homes 
 

DM7  McCarthy and 

Stone 

Retirement 

Lifestyles Ltd 

The Planning 

Bureau Ltd 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The background research guiding the emerging policies makes it very clear that the District will 

experience a very significant ageing of the population with the over 65s representing a much greater 

proportion of the total.  

 

Therefore there should be greater emphasis whether within Policy H5 or a separate policy to actively 

support housing for the older population. There are different ways in which the potential older 

population will wish to be housed and not just within traditional family Houses or care homes. An 

holistic approach should be taken in policy terms to ensure that there is a more positive approach to 

the likes of Owner Occupied Retirement Housing.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 57



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM24  Thomas Rand   

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Criterion a) should only say with good access to public transport services and community facilities  

 

There should be a policy on warden controlled homes. The policy should allow for more use of disused 

nurseries sites in the Green Belt for warden controlled homes  

DM259  Simon 

McFarlane  

 Planner Planning 

Issues  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy should be widened to include all forms of specialist accommodation specifically including C3 

residential Category II Sheltered Housing.  

DM283  Robinson Escott Mark Batchelor 

Robinson Escott 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Criterion (b) of the policy refers to "defensible amenity space" but it is unclear what this means. 

DM312  Cooper Estates Phillips Planning 

Services 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Taken a negative slant. 

DM163  Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 
Support the approach 

Support 

DM33  Leigh Family Carter Planning 

Limited Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Reference to the need to control the concentration of residential institutional accommodation to 

protect the character of an area could be interpreted too rigidly and should not be based purely on 

proximity. For example sites could be adjacent but with access onto different roads, therefore there is 

unlikely to be cumulative adverse impact  

DM84  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

How will undue noise and disturbance’ be judged? Residential units by their nature tend to be fairly 

large and could therefore always be seen as causing undue noise and disturbance.  

If may be necessary for a policy on C2a institutions to be considered to ensure security issues have 

been addressed.  

DM198  Lynda Harrison  Clerk  West 

Kingsdown Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

To prevent future changes of use that, whilst still under C2, could result in noise and disturbance to 

surrounding residents, a further criteria should be applied to policy H5,that restricts planning 

permission to that shown on the application 

DM264  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The 30% rule should apply here too. 

Policy H6 Siting of Caravan and Mobile Homes  
 

DM25  Thomas Rand   Object to the approach or 

wording 

Add "Mobile homes and caravans will only be allowed for the duration for new build and should be 

removed on the completion of any build"  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 58



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM99  Alison de Jager  Ash-cum-Ridley 

Parish Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The policy does not provide sufficient criteria to control mobile home development, there is no 

justification for using this policy for any permanent consent and should be restricted to temporary 

consent. Applications for permanent location should be dealt with through a planning application 

adhering to local planning policy.  

 

The Criteria regarding mobile homes should be more defined and the policy limited to temporary 

permission as in 5.39.  

DM164  

 

DM228  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

 

 

Otford Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Include the following  

Only be a temporary residence on site for limited/seasonal agricultural use. To prevent any farmer to 

open a caravan park on his field all year. They should be inconspicuously sited as much as possible 

within the landscape.  

DM199  Lynda Harrison  Clerk  West 

Kingsdown Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Does not provide sufficient criteria to control mobile home development. In order to provide proper 

control the wording of policies H19, H17 and H16 of the SDLP should be included as criteria under 

new policy H6. 

DM265  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy too restrictive. Non-residential leisure caravans should be allowed for. There should be a time 

limit for completion of construction associated with a temporary caravan  

DM284  Robinson Escott Mark Batchelor 

Robinson Escott 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There is no cross-reference to the annex to PPS7.  

In relation to criterion (a), feel that the policy should also include reference to equestrian activities.  

DM396  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  Object to the approach or 

wording 

This applies equally to AONBs These are issues common to GB and AONBs 

DM415  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Incorporate point from paragraph 5.35 above about subsequent changed use leading to detrimental 

impact on local surrounding. 

DM455  Naomi Wolfe  Eynsford Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy H5 - The 30% rule should apply here too.  

Para 5.39 - There should be a time limit for completion of construction associated with a temporary 

caravan.  

 

Policy H6 - This would appear to prevent you parking a leisure caravan, not used for residential 

purposes, on your driveway.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 59



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM85  

 

DM122  

Christine Lane  

Tracy Godden  

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

 

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

DM430  Jennifer Wilson  Environmental 

Agency  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

It should be made clear mobile homes are classed as ‘Highly Vulnerable’ and will not be permitted in 

flood risk areas. 

DM438  Angela Howells  Clerk Parish 

Council Westerham  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

a) Once a caravan or mobile home has been granted permission in the Green Belt. Seek regular 

checks that there is a continuing need for this and that there is a viable agricultural or forestry activity 

actually taking place on this site.  

DM491  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Within criterion a) there needs to be reference to the removal of a mobile home/caravan when the 

need for it has gone. This should also be addressed in paragraph 5.38. 

Promoting Land for Gypsy and Traveller and Travelling Show People Accommodation 

DM26  Thomas Rand   Object to the approach or 

wording 

No more Gypsies because we already have enough legal and illegal sites in the Sevenoaks District 

DM36  Alice de la Rue   

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Whilst national planning policy on Gypsy and Traveller accommodation is currently under review, this 

should not be an opportunity for further delay of appropriate provision of accommodation. The facts 

have not changed in that there is a shortage of this specialist accommodation type. It would be 

sensible to adopt the pitch targets in the Partial Review and turn the focus to delivery, an approach 

supported by current and emerging national planning policy.  

 

Support cross-boundary working, but this should not be seen as an opportunity to delay progress, and 

should not be used as an excuse by a local authority to try to avoid making appropriate provision in 

their area.  

DM134  Gillian King Scott  Clerk Halstead 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The paragraph inviting land owners to promote their land for gypsy and travellers sites will encourage 

landowners to sell to travellers and there will be large increase of sites within the Green Belt.  

DM456  Naomi Wolfe  Eynsford Parish Object to the approach or Any development in the Green Belt should be subject to the same rules as for anybody else. There 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 60



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Council wording should be no special treatment as this would be inequitable.  

DM56  

 

DM123  

Trevor R Hall  

 

Tracy Godden  

Developer 

Contributions 

Manager 

Kent Police  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

DM266  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Any development in the Green Belt should be subject to the same rules as for anybody else. 

DM369  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division  

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Will provide some comfort to councils that Traveller sites really are recognised as inappropriate 

development in the Green Belt. Applications from Travellers for development in the GB should be dealt 

with in exactly the same way as applications from members of the settled community. Retrospective 

applications should not be treated any differently. This should be reflected in this document.  

DM398  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

This applies equally to AONBs These are issues common to GB and AONBs  The following should be 

added to the green box: Development of sites within the AONBs are considered inappropriate 

development.  

DM439  Angela Howells  Clerk Westerham 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Planning policy for gypsy and traveller sites should be the same as that for other forms of housing, in 

the interest of fairness and equality of treatment between travellers and others.  

Policy T1 Mitigating Travel Impact 

DM494   Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Disagree that this replaces Local Plan policies T8, T9 & T10. It is difficult to see how this can be as the 

Local Plan policies cover a different policy topic. It also conflicts with Appendix 2. 

DM229 

 

  

DM165  

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Otford Parish 

Council Object to the approach or 

wording 

 

Amend wording of second Paragraph: From “This may mean..” to  “This requires...”    Does not have 

sufficient weight to mitigate travel impact.  There must be a clear policy of promoting walkways and 

footpaths and the defined introduction of independent or combined cycle routes within the district.  

DM158  John Lister  Natural England  Object to the approach or Paragraph 6.2 makes reference to the health benefits of walking and cycling, however Policy T1 makes 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 61



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

wording no reference to these modes  

DM212   Derek Johnson  Clerk Chevening 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The proposals as drafted do not have sufficient weight or substance. A policy is needed to protect Air 

Quality, particularly from the extra traffic resulting from development.  

DM457  Naomi Wolfe  Eynsford Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There appears to be no consideration of traffic impact on quiet lanes and the unsuitability of certain 

commercial traffic movements.  

DM86 

 

  

DM124  

 

DM308  

Christine Lane  

 

Tracy Godden  

 

United House 

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

 

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

 

Planning Potential 

Ltd 

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Support proposal to improve links to Station. 

DM39  John Henderson  NDD SE Planner 

Highways Agency  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Remove the words in brackets stating for 'non-residential purposes'. Include reference to the Draft and 

CLG Guidance on Transport Assessment.  

DM57  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Support policies which seek to minimise congestion. New transport infrastructure must have public 

safety ‘designed in’ and must adopt Secured by Design measures. Car parks must be compliant with 

the "Park Mark" standards.  

DM267  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

There appears to be no consideration of traffic impact on quiet lanes and the unsuitability of certain 

commercial traffic movements.  

DM348  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Interested to see this being placed in the context of an integrated transport policy. 

DM370  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The term 'sustainable transport' should be included in the second sentence of Policy T1. 

DM421  National Grid Nathaniel Lichfield 

& Partners 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Suggested amendments see main rep 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 62



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM492  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Support but it should additionally state that planning permission will be refused if acceptable 

mitigation is not achievable.  

 

Policy T2 Vehicle Parking 
 

DM166 

  

DM230  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

 

 

Otford Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

 

It presupposes that public transport IS available. The current allowance of one car per household is 

proven to be insufficient. Space must be allowed for 2-3 cars – together with additional ‘common use 

or visitor’ parking of 0.5 cars per household.  

 

DM203  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Reference to setting "maximum parking standards" should be reconsidered in the light of recent 

Government advice allowing a more flexible approach.  

 

PPS4 advises at policy EC8 (Car Parking for Non Residential Development) that properly adopted and 

justified polices should be provided within local development frameworks. It seems that where an 

advice provision takes the place of adopted standards for an interim period, a more detailed 

explanation of the basis for this advice should be set out within the policy.  

DM205  Derek Johnson  Clerk Chevening 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

SDC should formulate and use its own parking provision criteria instead of using those of Kent County 

Council, reflecting the greater emphasis on car usage in Sevenoaks.  

DM349  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Has very strong objections to this policy. KCC parking standards are often inadequate, like to see SDC 

create its own parking policy tailored to Sevenoaks.  

DM440  Angela Howells  Clerk Westerham 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Westerham is particularly poorly served by public transport, so KCC interim vehicle parking standards 

may not always be appropriate for a new residential development.  

DM458  Naomi Wolfe  Eynsford Parish 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Point (a) should not be restricted to just where there is good public transport. On-street parking can be 

a problem anywhere, and especially in rural villages. There should be minimum standards for rural 

villages and these should be fiercely defended.  

DM87  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

Adequate provision using the car parking associated with the development or conversion should be 

used where ever possible to protect the car parks and High Street parking.  

DM125  Tracy Godden  Clerk Dunton Support the approach Support 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 63



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Green Parish 

Council  

DM309  United House Planning Potential 

Ltd 
Support the approach 

Welcome the flexibility that the Council may depart from established standards in order to allow for 

some relaxation in town centres or elsewhere if a site is well served by public transport.  

DM493  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

Support but do not consider that it replaces Local Plan policies VP10 & VP11 (and neither does 

Appendix 2). 

DM2  Bob White  Kent Highway 

Services 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Explain the key difference between "destination" parking and "origin" parking and either remove the 

reference to maximum standards or indicated that while non-residential standards remain as maxima, 

the residential guidance IGN3 distinguishes between areas with parking controls and those without.  

DM58  Trevor RHall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

In new developments sufficient off road parking should be provided, taking in to account average 

motor vehicle ownership/dwelling size, for residents and allowances made for visitors.  

 

Supports the proposal for utilising public car parks but they should meet the ACPO Park Mark criteria.  

DM268  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Point (a) should not be restricted to just where there is good public transport. There should be 

minimum standards for rural villages and these should be fiercely defended.  

DM371  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

It would be helpful if town centre approaches to parking were in the context of town centre parking 

strategies. The section on residential parking is consistent with recent Government announcements 

and the Transport White Paper.  

DM416  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Increased car parking spaces should be permitted adjacent to railway stations to encourage transfers 

from cars to rail. 

Policy GRN1 Green Infrastructure and New Development 

DM27  Thomas Rand   Object to the approach or 

wording 

Too much protection. Landscaping should be incorporated. Some development in Green Belt would be 

in accordance with CS policy LO8.  

DM160  John Lister  Natural England  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

It is unclear how development in BOAs will be managed, and in the event that development comes 

forward within these areas, how the local opportunities will be captured, and habitats created, 

improved and managed. It is unclear whether the BOAs will be shown on the proposals map and 

further policy guidance prepared to deal with these issues.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 64



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM331  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  Object to the approach or 

wording 

The Trust is concerned that there is no delivery and monitoring plan for the GI proposed within this 

document 

DM350  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Would prefer not to see tier 3 Councils denied the right to have an impact on this. Believe that a 

portion of all S106 agreement monies should go by right to Local Town and Parish Councils for the 

provision of green infrastructure.  

DM372  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Detailed comments on GI Network . 

DM459  Naomi Wolfe  Eynsford Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There is no reference to Sites of Nature Conservation Interest or Local Nature Reserves  

Policy GRN1 - The word 'fully' should proceed 'mitigate'  

DM159  John Lister  Natural England  
Support the approach 

Welcomed. However the context for making judgments under this policy is unclear. There is excellent 

work on GI in the countryside and there should be equivalent work in the urban and peri-urban areas. 

DM9  Karen Jefferys   

Support the approach 

Planning permission should consider more closely the added pressures that new houses will bring in 

terms of parking, leisure facilities, transport etc and what the building companies will positively 

contribute- eg a new playground, extra parking, more trees. When requirements are made - eg to have 

greenery around a building- they also need to be enforceable.  

DM88  

 

 

 

DM126  

DM431  

Christine Lane  

 

 

Tracy Godden  

 

 

Jennifer Wilson  

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Environmental 

Agency  

Support the approach 

 

Support  

DM167 

  

DM231  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

 

 

Otford Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

 

Support, providing the green infrastructures can be adequately located in each parish.  

 

The ‘GI’ should be clearly established with local parishes and agreed in advance.  

 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 65



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM136  Ruth Childs  High Weald AONB 

Unit 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Concerned with lack of AONB references and landscape features in CS. Support the reference to 

existing Green Infrastructure. Reference could be made to heritage GI features. Strongly support final 

paragraph, but not all GI should or will be accessible.  

 

The link between geology-landscape-habitats-biodiversity could be made clearer in supporting text. 

Heritage and landscape features can also form part of the GI network.  

DM161  John Lister  Natural England  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The definition of GI components under para 7.3 , include predominantly urban features so 

consideration of GI through and around the key settlements would be appropriate. A clear and 

integrated overview of urban and rural GI provision would provide a robust context for making 

judgements under Policy GRN1, and for coming to a broader view on existing provision against 

changing needs.  

DM177  Ruth Childs  High Weald AONB 

Unit 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Should recognise that the High Weald provides a wealth of existing multifunctional GI across the 

southern part of Sevenoaks District.  

DM178  Ruth Childs  High Weald AONB 

Unit 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Paragraph 7.2 should demonstrate understanding of landscapes as determinants for habitat types 

and therefore biodiversity within the district.  

The link between geology-landscape-habitats-biodiversity could be made clearer .  

DM179  Ruth Childs  High Weald AONB 

Unit Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Paragraph 7.3 – should make it clear that heritage features and landscape features (character 

components) can also form part of the existing GI network. Heritage features may offer more robust GI 

(in terms of biodiversity and well-being) due to their longevity, e.g. hedgerows or banks and shaws 

along historic routeways  

DM180  Ruth Childs  High Weald AONB 

Unit Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Concern over the lack of AONB references and landscape features in the referenced document (Core 

Strategy) and the existing green infrastructure Reference could be made heritage GI features such as 

hedgerows or thin woodland shaws along historic routeways and lanes. Potentially these features are 

more important.  

DM181  Susan Pittman  (Sevenoaks Protect 

Kent)) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Suggest that the Kent Downs guidance documents - Landscape Design Handbook and Rural Streets 

and Lanes Design Handbook be added to the policy  

DM269  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The word 'fully' should proceed 'mitigate'. Should seek net gain for green infrastructure.  

 

Should also specifically address conservation of protected species, with absolutely no loss of habitat.  

There is no reference to Sites of Nature Conservation Interest or Local Nature Reserves, both of which 

deserve special attention.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 66



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM314  James Wickham  Chipstead Sailing 

Club Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Promoting inclusion of Chipstead Lake in the GI Network suggest that Policy GRN1 be amended by 

inserting an additional paragraph as follows:  

“Additionally, parts of the Green Infrastructure Network of open space, sporting or recreationally value, 

will be retained, as required by Core Strategy Policy SP10.”  

DM325  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommend that the policy be strengthened by making the following changes.  

 

Development proposals will only be permitted where it has been demonstrated that any impact on the 

Green Infrastructure Network and the biodiversity of the surrounding area have been fully considered 

and integrated into the proposal and that biodiversity is enhanced and extended.  

 

All proposals must accord with Policy LO8 of the Core Strategy.  

Proposals must preserve existing Green Infrastructure and biodiversity features and enhance and 

where possible extend the Green Infrastructure Network and biodiversity. It must be demonstrated that 

the proposal includes measures or features that mitigate against any potential harm or loss and 

ensure net gains as a result of the development.  

 

New landscaping and habitat restoration and/or re-creation should be incorporated as an integral part 

of new developments, in accordance with the principles contained in the Kent Design Guide and the 

Countryside Assessment SPD.  

 

Any open spaces provided as part of new development, must, wherever practicable, be located where 

they can provide a safe connection, with the existing features of the Green Infrastructure Network and 

provide connectivity for the population and biodiversity.  

DM373  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The principles of this policy in enabling the protection of GI are supported. However it could contain a 

vision for the future GI Network of the District, detailing areas of impoverished GI, or aspects of the 

multiple use of GI that need improvement in particular areas. This will help to focus and deliver the 

policy in order to “…where possible enhance the Green Infrastructure and biodiversity…”  

 

The first paragraph should be amended to:  

“Development proposals will only be permitted where it has been demonstrated that any impact on the 

Green Infrastructure Network and the biodiversity of the surrounding area have been fully considered 

and appropriate measures to avoid, mitigate and/or compensate for impacts have been integrated 

into the proposal.”  

 

It is unclear what is meant by the requirement to provide a “safe connection” between new open 

spaces and existing GI features.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 67



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM399  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Para 7.2 Add  

‘National Policy and CS policy LO8 ensure that designated landscape areas will be conserved and 

enhanced and recognises that small scale development within the AONBs can support the rural 

economy, provide space for informal recreation and support the Green Infrastructure.  

 

Para 7.3 (Accessible countryside includes the AONBs)  Add ‘ the Kent Downs Landscape Design 

Handbook’  i.e. ‘New landscaping should be incorporated as an integral part of new developments, in 

accordance with the principles contained in the Kent Design Guide and the Countryside Assessment 

SPD and Kent Downs Landscape Design Handbook.’  

DM422  National Grid Nathaniel Lichfield 

& Partners 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

“Development proposals will only be permitted where it has been demonstrated that any impact on the 

Green Infrastructure Network and the biodiversity of the surrounding area have been fully considered 

and where appropriate integrated into the proposal……….. Proposals must preserve existing Green 

Infrastructure and biodiversity features where possible and should include measures or features that 

mitigate against any potential harm of loss.” 

The revised wording allows for a proper assessment on a site by site basis in respect of green 

infrastructure. 

DM495  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Should recognise the role of roadside verges as part of the green infrastructure. 

Open Space Provision 
 

DM288  Tracy Lane  Parish Clerk 

Hextable Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

Promotion of open space adjacent to St Peters Church and the Village Green. 

DM326  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  Support the approach Support 

DM168 

  

DM235  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

 

Otford Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

 

Requires a list of open space land identified under policy EN9 of the Saved Local Plan, before a 

response for a full list of Open Spaces that require protection can be made  

 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 68



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM315  James Wickham  Chipstead Sailing 

Club Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Suggests that lakes and open water be added to the list of types of open space in paragraph 7.12  

 

The water at Longford Lake and adjacent land at Chipstead Sailing Club should be allocated to be 

retained and protected for use as a non-commercial sailing club and ancillary facilities/uses.”  

DM324  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Welcomes the aims but is concerned that the vision seems to focus on preservation only.  

 

Would expect within the Green Infrastructure policy that there would be a commitment to large 

landscape scale projects within the Biodiversity Opportunity Areas identified within the Core Strategy 

and throughout the urban areas wherever possible.  

DM374  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division  

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Open space can be used for SUDS schemes, and SUDS schemes can also contribute to the GI network.  

The final sentence of paragraph 7.13 could be amended to: “This is one of the key aims of the 

multifunctional GI network”  

DM400  Jennifer Bate  Kent Downs AONB  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Suggest that some local mineral and waste sites in the Sevenoaks District could provide some open 

space provision in the longer term. Early proactive engagement with operators and the MPA (KCC) 

could ensure that restorations are related to the Sevenoaks LDP needs.  

DM417  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Wish to be advised what if any land is protected by saved policy EN9 within the parish, and whether 

The Green part of the Green Infrastructure Network? Also require confirmation of type of protection for 

school playing fields in Lealands Avenue.  

Policy GRN2 Reuse of School Playing Fields 
 

DM28  Thomas Rand   Object to the approach or 

wording 

Add - School playing fields should NOT be sold for any Development other than for Sport or Recreation 

DM375  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy GRN2 does not give KCC flexibility for its changing educational provision across the Sevenoaks 

district. 

DM11  Karen Jefferys   Support the approach If there is sufficient consultation. 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 69



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM89  

 

DM127 

  

DM169 

  

DM351  

Christine Lane  

 

 

 

Tracy Godden  

 

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Hugh D'Alton  

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

 

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

 

Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

 

Support. 

DM59  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

See response under policy SC4. Whilst accepting the principle behind this policy for the retention of 

facilities for public usage, infrastructure, policies/procedures should be put in place to deter misuse.  

DM135  Gillian King Scott  Clerk Halstead 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Supports the re-use of school playing fields for sports and recreational, community activities but 

believe these redundant school sites should not be used as land for housing.  

DM432  Jennifer Wilson  Environmental 

Agency  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

The policy should be reworded to state:  

“Where a school playing field becomes available as a result of a school closure it shall be retained as 

part of the Green Infrastructure Network for community sports and recreational uses. 

Supporting……pitch.   Proposals for built development on playing fields, other than for essential 

facilities for outside sport and recreation will be refused.”  

Policy EMP1 Employment  
 

DM191  Graham Simpkin  Graham Simpkin 

Planning 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Clear guidance is required on the extent to which GB sites may be extended/upgraded or replaced.  

There should be a policy that protects and allows these sites to be improved, upgraded and for 

replacement buildings without having to rely upon very special circumstances.  

DM249  Dennis Pope  Nathaniel Lichfield 

& Partners 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy SP8 already provides sufficient criteria to ensure the protection of employment land. The word 

"protection" within proposed Policy EMP1 duplicates Policy SP8. It is not necessary for further criteria 

in relation to the protection of employment sites. The policy as drafted would appear to relate to the 

improvement of the Districts employment provision as opposed to its protection.  

 

For the above reasons the words "protect and" should be deleted from the first sentence in EMP1  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 70



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM60 

 

DM90  

 

DM170 

  

DM310 

  

DM376  

Trevor R Hall  

 

 

 

Christine Lane  

 

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

United House 

 

Paul Crick  

Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

 

Planning Potential 

Ltd 

Environment and  

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

 

Support policy. 

  

DM496   Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

Support but do not consider that it replaces Local Plan Policy EP8 (and neither does Appendix 2). 

DM32  Leigh Family Carter Planning 

Limited 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Paragraph 8.2 should be amended to include reference to the provision in SP8 that employment sites 

will be retained unless it can be demonstrated that there is no reasonable prospect of their up take or 

continued use for business purposes.  

 

Leighs Yard should be removed from the identified employment sites in Edenbridge and beneficial 

used made of the site.  

DM327  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

To ensure these gains for biodiversity we would recommend the following changes to the policy  

 

When considering proposals for employment development, the Council will assess the impact of such 

proposals on the environment, economy, and community and on the transport network; and ensure 

there is no harm to surrounding uses, including nature conservation areas and that biodiversity is 

enhanced and extended and the site fully integrated into the Green Infrastructure network.  

DM335  Armstrong (Kent) 

LLP  

Christopher Hill 

GVA Grimley  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Promote Fort Halstead and justification based on loss of employment 

DM352  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Broadly welcomes the proposed policy, these restrictions should not be at the cost of home working. 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 71



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Policy LC1 Sevenoaks Town Centre 
 

DM195  R Freeman  The Theatres Trust 
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Policy LC1 does not deal adequately with other town centre uses to reflect PPS4 and in particular, your 

evening economy. The third paragraph provides hardly any development guidance for uses other than 

shops in your main town centre. PPS4 Policy EC4.2 should be reflected in the policy.  

DM237  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The policy relating to the primary retail frontage seeking the retention of existing retail units is over 

prescriptive and does not take proper account of the more flexible approach set out in PPS4.  

DM353  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Supports policy LC1 subject to regular review, however some flexibility must be retained/built into the 

system due to the sudden and rapid changes that the retail market is capable of making.  

DM377  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

The approach to Town Centre policies for Sevenoaks, Swanley and Edenbridge, Neighbourhood and 

Village Centres is supported. 

DM61  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

In general supports this policy. However, any increase in A4, especially if coupled with A5 usage and as 

Late Night Refreshment Houses has the potential for a significant increase in demand for policing 

services and each application for such would be considered very seriously by Kent Police.  

DM232  

 

DM171  

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Otford Parish 

Council 
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

In the interests of maintaining a vibrant retail sector, properties sited along the secondary frontage 

(being generally more vulnerable to overhead charges than those located on the primary frontage) 

should be more favourably assessed for business rates.  

Policy LC2 Swanley Town Centre 
 

DM29  D.A.T Siggins   Object to the approach or 

wording 

Do we really need more betting shops ,tanning parlours , food takaways etc ?   

Free vehicle parking to attract visitors to the town is not the answer.  

DM45   Christopher 

Drake  

Assistant Town 

Clerk Swanley 

Town Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Station Road should be included within primary or secondary frontage 

DM238  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott Object to the approach or The policy relating to the primary retail frontage seeking the retention of existing retail units and only 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 72



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Planning  wording allowing changes to other A class units is over prescriptive and does not take proper account of the 

more flexible approach set out in PPS4.  

 

Will what the Council considers to be a "prominent" retail unit be shown on the proposals map?  

DM12  Karen Jefferys   Support the approach Pleased to see that Swanley centre is getting some attention in the strategy 

DM378  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

The approach to Town Centre policies for Sevenoaks, Swanley and Edenbridge, Neighbourhood and 

Village Centres is supported. 

DM62  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

In general support this policy. However, any increase in A4, especially if coupled with A5 usage and as 

Late Night Refreshment Houses has the potential for a significant increase in demand for policing 

services and each application for such would be considered very seriously by Kent Police.  

Policy LC3 Edenbridge Town Centre 
 

DM239  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  
Object to the approach or 

wording 

Swanley is higher in the settlement hierarchy than Edenbridge. Why does Edenbridge have a higher 

percentage of units required to be retained in A1 use? Will what the Council considers to be a 

"prominent" retail unit be shown on the proposals map?  

DM298  

 

DM379  

J.L Phillips  

 

Paul Crick  

Tandridge D C  

Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

. 

DM63  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

In general supports this policy. However, any increase in A4, especially if coupled with A5 usage and as 

Late Night Refreshment Houses has the potential for a significant increase in demand for policing 

services and each application for such would be considered very seriously by Kent Police.  

DM91  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Assuming that should significant changes take place a review would be forthcoming a minimum of 

60% A1 was considered appropriate. 

Policy LC4 Neighbourhood Centres 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 73



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

 

DM128  Tracy Godden  Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Continues to object to Dunton Green's classification as 'urban'. 

DM233 

  

DM172  

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Otford Parish 

Council 

 

 

 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

 

Add criteria, a) Any adverse effects upon local neighbourhood centres should be carefully assessed 

before any agreement to introduce a (major) supermarket/retail centre into/adjoining the 

neighbourhood be considered.  

 

b) That an annual average turn-over for each shop within the recognised ‘Neighbourhood Centre’ be 

assessed before the arrival of a new supermarket/retail centre.  

 

c) A compensation scheme should be agreed in case a retailer located within the designated 

‘neighbourhood centre’ fails within a year due to direct competition from the new development  

DM240   Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The use of the term "broad ratio" is an unexplained term and could cause confusion in terms of its 

interpretation. 

DM380  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

The approach to Town Centre policies for Sevenoaks, Swanley and Edenbridge, Neighbourhood and 

Village Centres is supported. 

DM64  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

In general  supports this policy. However, any increase in A4, especially if coupled with A5 usage and 

as Late Night Refreshment Houses has the potential for a significant increase in demand for policing 

services and each application for such would be considered very seriously by Kent Police.  

DM354  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

1. The northern ST Johns area needs to be extended downwards to incorporate the garage at the 

bottom of the hill.  

2. South St Johns needs to be modified to incorporate Johns house furnishings.  

3. Conversions to fast food takeaways should only be approved when the applicants can show 

provision for parking within 15 m of the establishment.  

Policy LC5 Village Centres 

 

 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 74



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM234 

  

DM173  

Brenda 

Hambrook  

 

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Otford Parish 

Council 

 Object to the approach or 

wording 

In Otford Village, given the close proximity of the two designated centres, recommend that they be 

combined into one centre so that any future alterations or changes be recognised as affecting the 

whole local retail economy not just parts of it.  

DM241  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

The use of the term "broad ratio" is an unexplained term and could cause confusion in terms of its 

interpretation. 

DM244   Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Village Centre maps such as Brasted show village boundaries that dissect properties and do not seem 

logical. A check of the boundary should be undertaken.  

DM418  Janice Butler  Leigh Parish 

Council Object to the approach or 

wording 

Add Leigh – important to prevent change of use of village shop and pub, the Fleur de Lis. Adjacent to 

the High Street there is the hairdresser, the shop, the pub, Leigh Motors and just along the start of 

Penshurst Road Fairlawn Garden Services and DART, the Corvette repair business so hope this can be 

considered to make 5 units  

DM460  Naomi Wolfe  Eynsford Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Eynsford must be designated/listed here. 

DM299 

  

DM381  

J.L Phillips  

 

Paul Crick  

Tandridge D C  

 

Environment and 

Planning Division  

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

DM65  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

If Village Centres did an increase in A4 and A5 then the same comments as contained in LC1 – LC3 

would apply. 

DM270  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Para 9.28 - Eynsford must be designated/listed here. 

DM497  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Concerned that this Policy is proposed to replace Policy S3A of the Local Plan as it will mean that for 

those smaller rural communities that do not have a defined village centre there is no equivalent 

specific protection for shops and services. Notwithstanding the general protection that may be offered 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 75



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

by Core Strategy Policy LO7. Policy LC5 should be extended to ensure the retention of shops and 

services in the smaller rural communities along the line of Local Plan Policy S3A.  

 

The Policy could helpfully include support for ‘community right to buy’ initiatives.  

 

Do not consider that it replaces Local Plan Policy S6 (and neither does Appendix 2).  

Policy LT1 Hotels and Tourist  Accommodation 

 

 

DAM  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

Refers to its previous relevant comments including those on preceding proposed policies. Re-iterates 

the issue around parking on Highways and obstructions to emergency vehicles and the need for this to 

be mitigated.  

DM92  

 

DM129 

  

DM355  

Christine Lane  

 

Tracy Godden  

 

Hugh D'Alton  

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

 

Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

DM328  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommend that the following wording be incorporated into LT2.  

 

Proposals for new tourist facilities will be permitted where they are located within the built confines of 

an existing settlement and where they do not generate activity levels which would harm the character 

ecology or amenities of the locality.  

 

Proposals to create tourist facilities in the Green Belt through restoration or re-use rural of buildings 

will be considered against their impact on the openness and tranquillity of the Green Belt and 

countryside and their impact on biodiversity and will only be accepted where it is demonstrated by the 

applicant that activity levels would not be such as to harm the character ecology or amenities of the 

locality.  

 

Proposals to create new buildings for tourist facilities in the Green Belt are considered to be 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 76



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

inappropriate development and will be resisted.  

DM498  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Paragraph 10.11 should also acknowledge potential impact on the Green Belt. 

Policy LT2 New Tourist Attractions and  Facilities 
 

DM242  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  Object to the approach or 

wording 

The use of the word "tranquillity" is not taken from Government Policy and should be omitted. The 

policy allows for no consideration of the merits of new tourist buildings. his is an unreasonably 

restrictive policy running contrary to the more flexible approach suggested within PPG2 and at policy 

EC12 of PPS4 that allows for the provision for replacement buildings  

DM271  Holly Ivaldi  Clerk Eynsford 

Parish Council  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There are no policies for other forms of outdoor recreation, such as war games, motor cycling, clay 

pigeon shooting, model aircraft flying etc.  

DM356  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Believes that in some cases it may be appropriate and needed to create new buildings on site, and 

provision must be retained for this. eg The Jeffery Harrison Visitor Centre at the Kent Wildlife Reserve 

in Sevenoaks  

 

Tourism is an important contributor to the local economy and STC does not welcome a blanket ban on 

Tourism developments in the green belt.  

DM499  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

 

Support, but the content of South East Plan Policy TSR5 should be considered, particularly in regard to 

need and location. 

DM67  

 

 

DM93 

  

DM130 

  

DM174  

Trevor R Hall  

 

 

Christine Lane  

Tracy Godden  

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 77



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM209  Derek Johnson  Clerk Chevening 

Parish Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Support, but there needs to be a clearer idea of activity levels. 

DM329  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommend that the following wording be incorporated into LT2.  

 

Proposals for new tourist facilities will be permitted where they are located within the built confines of 

an existing settlement and where they do not generate activity levels which would harm the character 

ecology or amenities of the locality.  

 

Proposals to create tourist facilities in the Green Belt through restoration or re-use rural of buildings 

will be considered against their impact on the openness and tranquillity of the Green Belt and 

countryside and their impact on biodiversity and will only be accepted where it is demonstrated by the 

applicant that activity levels would not be such as to harm the character ecology or amenities of the 

locality.  

 

Proposals to create new buildings for tourist facilities in the Green Belt are considered to be 

inappropriate development and will be resisted.  

DM500  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Support the need for a Policy, but regard should be given to including relevant content of Policy TSR4 

of the South East Plan. 

Policy LT3 Equestrian Development 
 

DM243  Jo Tasker  Robinson Escott 

Planning  

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Criterion b) is inflexible and would not allow for the provision of stables to support grazing land that 

might not be located next to other buildings.  

DM300  Hobson  Object to the approach or 

wording 

Suggest that clause b) be amended to change "farm buildings or other groups of buildings," to ""farm 

buildings, other groups of buildings or an associated dwelling,"  

DM357  Hugh D'Alton  Sevenoaks Town 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

Does not consider this policy to be appropriate as it brings employment into the local area. 

DM401  Colin Dibsdall   Support the approach SPD required 

DM68  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Support the approach 

The development of Equestrian Facilities is not a matter for Kent Police unless they generate a 

potential increase in demand for policing services.  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 78



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

Police  

DM131 

  

DM175 

  

DM200  

Tracy Godden  

 

Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 

Lynda Harrison  

Clerk Dunton 

Green Parish 

Council  

 

West Kingsdown 

Parish Council -

clerk  

Support the approach 

 

Support 

 

DM46  Christopher 

Drake  

Assistant Town 

Clerk Swanley 

Town Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

A policy on horses/stabling near residential areas (such as Swanley Village) is required 

DM94  Christine Lane  Town Clerk 

Edenbridge Town 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Mostly agree with identified approach, add "sufficient off road riding areas are available" 

DM279  B Ide  Shoreham Parish 

Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

b) add, at end of "other groups of building" "or an associated dwelling". 

DM330  Debbie Salmon  Kent Wildlife Trust  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Recommend that the following wording be added to the policy.  

f) The development should not result in an adverse impact on the character of the landscape or 

ecological value of the area in which it is situated  

DM382  Paul Crick  Environment and 

Planning Division 

Kent County 

Council  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Reference to the terrestrial environment should be included in criterion (e). 

DM441  Angela Howells  Clerk  Westerham 

Parish Council  
Support the approach 

subject to changes 

A factor not mentioned in the text is the need to ensure a necessary minimum of open land to support 

the number of horses to be accommodated in the stables, without degrading the quality of the 

landscape. WPC expects that that aspect will be covered in the proposed SPD.  

DM501  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

It needs to also include reference to the cumulative effect of small equestrian developments. 

Policy LT4 Brands Hatch  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 79



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 6 Appendix B 

 

Ref No Name Organisation  Nature of 

Representation 

Summary 

DM210  Lynda Harrison  West Kingsdown 

Parish Council -

Clerk  
Object to the approach or 

wording 

The wording of policy WK2 is preferable to LT4.It in no way replaces policy WK6 as this states "The 

local planning authority will not permit new development, particularly housing, in areas subject to 

excessive noise disturbance " Policy ECC2 - noise pollution, policy WK6 could be replaced by additional 

criteria in policy ECC2. 

DM461  Naomi Wolfe  Eynsford Parish 

Council 

Object to the approach or 

wording 

There are no policies for other forms of outdoor recreation, such as war games, motor cycling, clay 

pigeon shooting, model aircraft flying etc.  

DM176  Cllr John 

Edwards-Winser  

 
Support the approach 

Support, providing current measures are enforced 

DM69  Trevor R Hall  Developer 

Contributions 

Manager Kent 

Police  

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Where increase of use are proposed then Brands Hatch management must be required to make 

provision for the necessary number of Stewards/Marshalls within the venue to ensure the safety of the 

public attending, as required by any Safety Certificate, Licenses, Insurances, etc without reliance on 

policing services and the provision of suitable temporary traffic management infrastructure deemed 

appropriate through multi agency discussions with the event organiser/Brands Hatch.  

DM100  Alison de Jager  Ash-cum-Ridley 

Parish Council 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Development should only be supported if the overall affect is a reduction in noise levels and this 

should be expanded to include residential properties anywhere in the surrounding area.  

DM502  Brian Lloyd  CPRE Protect Kent 

(Sevenoaks 

Committee) 

Support the approach 

subject to changes 

Would rather see the retention of the wording in Policy WK2.    

The Policy would be better located in the Green Belt section of the DPD, following after the major 

development sites. Also, it should be additionally referenced that it replaces Local Plan Policy WK6 in 

accordance with Appendix 2.  

 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 80



 

 

CONSULTATION ON SITES FOR GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE, OPEN SPACE, 
SPORT AND RECREATION   

LDF ADVISORY GROUP - 7 SEPTEMBER 2011  

Report of the: Director of Community and Planning Services 

Status: For Consideration 

Key Decision: No  

This report supports all of the Key Aims of the Community Plan 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Jill Davison 

Head of Service Head of Development Services – Jim Kehoe 

Recommendation:  It be RESOLVED that:  

(a) the Green Infrastructure, Open Space, Sport and Recreation sites be 
agreed and published for consultation 

(b) the Portfolio Holder be authorised to agree minor changes prior to 
publication to assist the clarity of the document 

(c) copies to be made available electronically and in hard copy at a price to be 
agreed with the Portfolio Holder 

Reason for recommendation:  

To progress the Council’s Local Development Framework 

Introduction 

1 Following adoption of the Core Strategy, the second development plan 
document that is being prepared as part of the LDF is the Allocations and 
Development Management DPD (ADM DPD). This document will identify sites 
to achieve the aims of the Core Strategy and contain a series of generic 
policies against which planning applications will be determined.  

2 Consultation has previously taken place on site allocations related to land for 
housing, employment and mixed use development in Spring 2010. 
Consultation on draft Development Management policies took place in May-
August 2011. 

3 The attached document relates to a supplementary consultation on sites to be 
protected for Green Infrastructure, Open Space, Sport and Recreation. The 
sites were identified by the Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study, 

Agenda Item 7

Page 81



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

published in January 2009, which was based on an audit of open space 
provision and provided an evidence base for the Core Strategy.  

4 As there was little response to calls for sites for open space in previous rounds 
of consultation, this consultation provides a further opportunity to comment on 
the proposed open space allocations and a further opportunity to identify any 
additional land for open space. It also invites any proposals for Local Green 
Space, which is a new commitment set out in the Government’s Natural 
Environment White Paper, to allow local communities to designate important 
local green space. 

5 There are two sites where it is proposed to remove the previous open space 
policy protection, known as ‘EN9’ after the related Local Plan policy. This is 
because they are either subject to an approved development scheme, or have 
been allocated for development via the draft ADM DPD. These sites are: 

• Sevenoaks – site south of Rockdale – planning permission for care-home 
development. 

• Westerham – site off London Road (previous Churchill school site) – 
allocated for development. 

6 It is intended to run this consultation from the end of September for six weeks. 
Details of the consultation will be publicised by a press release and the 
documents will be available online on the Council’s website, in libraries and at 
the Council offices and notification of the consultation will be sent to town and 
parish councils and to organisations and individuals on our mailing list. 

7 The comments received as part of this consultation will be considered by SDC 
and it is the intention to publish a final version of the ADM DPD in spring 2012, 
for pre-submission consultation and independent examination. 

Other Options  

8. The options are to agree, vary or reject the open space sites for Consultation. 
The sites will form part of the LDF. Overall it is considered that the sites for 
consultation are appropriate to assist in achieving the detailed objectives of 
the Core Strategy. 

Key Implications 

Financial  

9. Budgetary provision has been made for the cost involved in preparing the 
Allocations and Development Management DPD. Combining the Allocations 
and development policies into one document will achieve a significant budget 
saving in publication and examination costs compared with maintaining two 
separate DPDs. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 82



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Community Impact and Outcomes  

10. The preparation of this consultation has had close regard to the Community 
Strategy vision to create a green and healthy environment. The allocation of 
sites for open space is consistent with the aims of the Core Strategy DPD and 
Community Strategy and contributes to the implementation of many of the 
Community Strategy priorities. The designation and protect of open space 
should lead to a wide range of positive outcomes for the community. 

Legal, Human Rights etc.  

11. The preparation of an LDF is a requirement under planning legislation. The 
adopted Allocations and Development Management DPD will form part of the 
“Development Plan” and has special status in the determination of planning 
applications. There are requirements regarding notification of interested 
parties and the production of a statutory notice at the adoption stage and 
these procedures will be followed. 

Equality Impacts  

12. An updated Equality Impact Assessment was carried out for the Core Strategy 
in accordance with Council policy. The allocation of open space sites is in 
conformity with the Core Strategy, however an independent Equality Impact 
Assessment will be carried out as the document moves towards publication 
stage. The findings of the Core Strategy appraisal have been taken into 
account in finalising this document. 

Sustainability Checklist 

13. A Sustainability Appraisal report on the Allocations Options document and 
Draft Development Management Policies has been carried out in accordance 
with Government guidance. A Sustainability Appraisal has also been prepared 
for this open spaces consultation which has been made available. 

Conclusions 

14. It is recommended that the sites to be protected for Green Infrastructure, Open 
Space, Sport and Recreation, which will form part of the Allocations and 
Development Management DPD, be agreed for public consultation. 

Risk Assessment Statement  

15. LDF documents are subject to independent examination and the principal risk 
involved with their preparation is that the examination finds the document to be 
unsound. The Allocations and Development Management DPD must be in 
accordance with the Core Strategy and other parts of the development plan 
and national planning guidance, however at this stage the document is at 
informal consultation stage seeking the views of key stakeholders in 
accordance with the Council’s Statement of Community Involvement 

Agenda Item 7

Page 83



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Attached Documents Appendix A – Consultation document 

Appendix B – List of open space sites 

Appendix C – Site Maps (due to the size of the 
maps it was not possible to reproduce them with 
the agenda. They are available to view on CMIS 
and paper copies will be displayed at the meeting) 

Appendix D – Sustainability Appraisal 

Contact Officer(s): Hannah Gooden, 7178 

Kristen Paterson - Community and Planning Services Director 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 84



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 7 Appendix A 

Green Infrastructure, Open Space, Sport and Recreation – Consultation 
– September 
 
Overview 
 
Green Infrastructure (GI) performs a variety of functions including the 
conservation and enhancement of biodiversity as well as providing space for 
informal and formal recreation. GI can include parks and gardens (non-
domestic), natural and semi-natural urban green spaces, green corridors, 
outdoor sports facilities, amenity green spaces, formal and informal play areas 
and facilities, allotments, cemeteries and churchyards, river and canal 
corridors.   
 
Retention, improvement and management of informal and formal existing 
facilities across the District is a priority. Further provision of additional informal 
and formal recreational facilities for public use is also important to ensure 
suitable levels and standards are available to the public in the future. The 
intention is to bring forward a GI Network of designated and important green 
areas all across the District.  
 
Policy Context 
 
Core Strategy Policy SP10 of the adopted Sevenoaks Core Strategy 
(February 2011) identifies the generic requirements in relation to GI, open 
space, sport and recreation facilities and the recognised value that such 
facilities provide to the community. It states that a GI Network will be 
developed and that open space will be retained. 
 
Core Strategy Policy SP11 on Biodiversity states that the biodiversity of the 
District will be conserved and opportunities sought for enhancement to ensure 
no net loss of biodiversity. 
 
Core Strategy Policy LO8 on countryside and the rural economy states that 
the extent of the Green Belt will be maintained and that the countryside will be 
conserved and0its biodiversity will be protected and enhanced where 
possible. 
 
Draft Development Management Policy GRN1 states that development 
proposals will only be permitted where it has been demonstrated that any 
impact on the GI network and biodiversity has been fully considered. 
 
Draft Development Management Policy SC2 on Design Principles states 
that new development should0retain important GI Network features and 
should not result in the loss of buildings or related spaces that would have an 
unacceptable loss on the character of the area 
 
Background 
 
The above policies were informed by one of the LDF evidence base 
commissions, the Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study, published in 

Agenda Item 7

Page 85



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 7 Appendix A 

January 2009. This was based on an audit of open space provision. It 
indicated generally that: 
 

• There is enough accessible natural and semi natural green space 

• More allotments and specific built sports facilities are needed (i.e. 
tennis courts) 

• There is a shortfall in amenity open space, playing fields, parks and 
children’s playgrounds in some locations (particularly in Swanley south 
of the railway line and in West Kingsdown). 

 
The Allocations and Development Management (ADM) DPD now seeks to 
identify specific sites for protection and additional provision. As part of the 
Allocations Options consultation in February 2010, we invited comments on 
existing facilities and provision and requested details of possible new sites for 
inclusion. We also included a call for sites for open space provision within the 
draft Development Management Policies consultation in May - August 2011.   
 
We are now conducting this further, site specific consultation to inform the 
future policy approach and the consideration of the wider GI network issues.  
 
Previous Open Space Designation (‘EN9’ sites) 
 
It is noted that many of the sites are protected under saved Local Plan Policy 
EN9. Once the ADM DPD is adopted, the EN9 designation will be superseded 
by the open space sites identified in this consultation. Where both 
designations are shown on the mapping, it is the Open Spaces Study 
boundary that will be taken forwards. 
 
There are two EN9 sites that it is proposed to de-designate, because they are 
either subject to an approved development scheme, or have been allocated 
for development via the draft ADM DPD. These sites are: 
 

• Sevenoaks – site south of Rockdale – planning permission for care-
home development 

• Westerham – site off London Road (previous Churchill school site) – 
allocated for development 

 
Protection of Existing Sites 
 
For the purposes of the ADM DPD, the designations for open space and 
recreational facilities have been assessed against the following criteria: 
- Function of the open space (from Open Space Study typology) 
- Sites within defined settlement boundaries (towns and villages) 
- Quality and management arrangements 
- Size threshold 
 
Function / Typology 
The Open Spaces Study, which is the evidence base document that has 
informed this policy, has outlined the function of each of the identified open 
spaces. This typology is outlined below: 

Agenda Item 7

Page 86



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 7 Appendix A 

Allotments and Community Gardens 
Amenity green spaces 
Cemeteries and churchyards 
Green corridors 
Natural and semi-natural urban green spaces 
Outdoor sports facilities 
Parks and Gardens 
Young People and Children’s playspace 
 
Boundary 
All the open space sites that have been identified are within the urban 
confines of towns and villages. Sites have not been identified for protection 
outside these areas, since all areas outside the identified towns and villages 
are protected by virtue of being part of the Metropolitan Green Belt. Thus it 
would be unnecessary duplication to identify open space sites for protection in 
the Green Belt.  Additionally, the GI Network defined within the draft ADM 
DPD is District wide and affords protection to all sites identified by the Open 
Space, Sport and Recreation Study which lie in the Green Belt. 
 
Quality 
Sites have been identified which are important to the visual amenity of the 
locality or provide informal recreation/playspace and wildlife habitats. The 
Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study sets quality standards for each 
typology and each site has been graded in terms of their current quality level. 
Sites graded as good and very good should be maintained and sites graded 
average to very poor should be improved to meet the local quality standard 
outlined in the Study.     
 
Size  
A minimum size threshold for has been set at 2000sqm or 0.2ha for GI sites, 
partially due to cartographic reasons, since mapping every open space would 
not be practicable, and also to be consistent with the allocations for housing 
and employment sites, where a 0.2ha threshold is also applied. However, it 
should be noted that if a site is smaller than 0.2ha, and is therefore not 
mapped or listed in the schedule, it does not mean that this site is not 
protected. The policies outlined in the adopted Core Strategy and the draft 
ADM DPD seek to protect all areas of GI that are of value to the local 
community, regardless of their size.    
 
Please note that if a site is not mapped because it is below the 0.2ha 
threshold, this does not mean it is not protected. It is likely that smaller sites, 
such as play areas, are likely to fall under the threshold. 
 
Schedule 
A list of the Open Space sites identified for protection is included as a 
Appendix to this document, together with plans of the sites. 
 
Additional Provision to address Deficiencies 
The Core Strategy Policy SP10 sets out that the Council will seek 
opportunities, including through new development, to create and extend green 

Agenda Item 7

Page 87



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 7 Appendix A 

space and to enhance the biodiversity value of open space. Residential 
development in areas where there is an existing shortage in open space, or 
where the development would result in a shortage of provision, will be 
expected to contribute to overcoming the shortage, either through provision 
on site, a financial contribution or to off site provision.  
 
We would like the ADM DPD to include proposals for new sites to address 
deficiencies in provision identified in the Open Space, Sport and Recreation 
Study, where these are supported by the local community. There is a need to 
provide for new sites and to improve the access to some existing sites within 
the District. The Study found a shortage of open 
space provision in Swanley, particularly south of the railway line, and in West 
Kingsdown.  
 
If you are aware of any land or sites, in these areas of deficiency, which could 
be suitable for open space or recreational use, we would like to receive details 
of them. Please provide a site plan and details of ownership. 
 
Draft National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and Open Space 
The draft National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), published in July 
2011, facilitates the Government's commitment in the Natural Environment 
White Paper to allow communities to designate important local green spaces 
for special protection. Local Green Space can be designated where the area 
is demonstrably special to a local community and holds particular local 
significance because of its beauty, historic importance, recreational value, 
tranquillity or richness in wildlife. This consultation invites the local community 
to put forward any local green space within Sevenoaks District, that is of value 
to the local community. It is suggested that land designated as natural and 
semi natural or amenity green space might be the most appropriate type of 
land for this designation. Any proposed space should be in close proximity to 
a centre of population, not overlap with the Green Belt (which is already 
protected by virtue of its designation) and should be local in character and not 
an extensive tract of land.  
 

Allocation Policy: 
 
The following sites within the urban confines of towns and villages across the 
District, shown on the attached site maps and schedule, are allocated for GI, 
Open Space, Sport and Recreation and shall be protected in this use in line 
with Core Strategy policies SP10, SP11 and LO8 and draft Development 
Management policy GRN1 and SC2. 
 

 

 
Consultation Questions 
 

• Please assist us in identifying any additional existing open space, 
amenity value, sport and recreational facilities (within a town or village 

Agenda Item 7

Page 88



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 7 Appendix A 

boundary) or spaces which you think should be designated as Local 
Green Space 

• If you are aware of any other land or sites which could be suitable for 
open space or recreational use, we would also like to receive details of 
them. 

• If there are any sites currently safeguarded as open space (EN9) or 
shown as proposed allocations that you think should not be allocated, 
or should have a different boundary, then please let us know. 

 

 
Appendices: 
Maps of GI in urban areas (above 0.2ha threshold) 
Schedule of open spaces (above 0.2ha threshold) 

Agenda Item 7

Page 89



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 7 Appendix A 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 90



Local Development Framework Advisory Group - 7 September 2011

Item No. 7 Appendix B

Site Number Site Name Settlement Typology Area in Meters Hectares EN9?

603 Brastead Recreation Ground Brasted Outdoor Sports Facility 16465.65 1.65

639 All Souls Church Crockenhill Cemeteries and Churchyards 2400.95 0.24

11 Seven Acres AGS Crockenhill Amenity Greenspace 3998.30 0.40

643 Newports AGS Crockenhill Amenity Greenspace 4309.58 0.43 EN9

577 Harvestfield Park Crockenhill Parks and Gardens 28857.05 2.89

704 Church Street AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 2163.25 0.22 EN9

934 Edenbridge Primary School Hardcourts Edenbridge Young People and Children 2167.10 0.22

542 Skeynes Road AGS 2 Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 3160.36 0.32 EN9

318 Four Elms Road AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 3819.07 0.38 EN9

367 Farmstead Drive AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 3841.54 0.38 EN9

369 Park Avenue AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 5959.70 0.60 EN9

545 St Peter + St Pauls Church Edenbridge Cemeteries and Churchyards 6014.24 0.60

965 Swan Lane Allotments Edenbridge Allotments and Community Gardens 6027.34 0.60

998 Edenbridge Leisure Centre STP Edenbridge Outdoor Sports Facility 6723.41 0.67

327 Cedar Drive AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 6956.46 0.70 EN9

547 St Peter + St Pauls Church Cemetry Edenbridge Cemeteries and Churchyards 11804.13 1.18

933 Edenbridge Primary School Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 11875.64 1.19

536 Church Street NSN Edenbridge Natural & Semi Natural 39625.74 3.96

997 Stangrove Park AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 43420.47 4.34 EN9

532 Lingfield Road Rec. Ground Edenbridge Outdoor Sports Facility 108587.95 10.86

999 Chestnut Close AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 1811.77 0.18 EN9

935 Greenfield AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 1854.98 0.19 EN9

975 Field Close NSN Edenbridge Natural & Semi Natural 1474.26 0.15 EN9

541 Skeynes Road AGS 1 Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 1683.26 0.17 EN9

14 Field Drive AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace 1738.67 0.17 EN9

725 St Martins Church Eynsford Cemeteries and Churchyards 5318.50 0.53

723 Saddlers Park AGS Eynsford Amenity Greenspace 1558.54 0.16 EN9

734 Oliver Crescent AGS Farningham Amenity Greenspace 6542.67 0.65 EN9

732 St Peters and St Pauls Church Farningham Cemeteries and Churchyards 7686.19 0.77

662 Southdene AGS Halstead Amenity Greenspace 2736.37 0.27 EN9

764 Ash Road AGS Hartley Amenity Greenspace 2574.64 0.26 EN9

781 Chantry Avenue AGS Hartley Outdoor Sports Facility 4028.63 0.40 EN9

769 Woodland Avenue Allotments Hartley Allotments and Community Gardens 5425.96 0.54 EN9

1032 Our Lady of Hartley Primary School Hartley Outdoor Sports Facility 6915.67 0.69

772 Woodlands Avenue Playing Field Hartley Outdoor Sports Facility 8491.27 0.85 EN9

1038 Gorsewood Hartley Natural & Semi Natural 12370.50 1.24

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 91



Local Development Framework Advisory Group - 7 September 2011

Item No. 7 Appendix B

33 Furness School Top Playing Field Hextable Outdoor Sports Facility 4130.37 0.41

23 Claremont AGS Hextable Amenity Greenspace 7431.91 0.74 EN9

2 Hextable Village Green Hextable Amenity Greenspace 7590.46 0.76 EN9

5 Hextable Primary School Hextable Outdoor Sports Facility 13398.79 1.34 EN9

4 Furness School Playing Field Hextable Outdoor Sports Facility 16240.09 1.62 EN9

1010 Fairfield Amenity Area Kemsing Amenity Greenspace 2712.63 0.27

710 Barnfield Crescent Kemsing Amenity Greenspace 5534.09 0.55 EN9

715 Kemsing Church Kemsing Cemeteries and Churchyards 11543.83 1.15

714 Kemsing Primary School Kemsing Outdoor Sports Facility 15660.57 1.57

1009 Green Hill Kemsing Natural & Semi Natural 166653.00 16.67

1005 Oxenhill Meadow Kemsing and Otford Natural & Semi Natural 196814.77 19.68

667 Poundside Recreation Ground Knockholt Amenity Greenspace 2867.43 0.29 EN9

1023 Leigh Tennis Club Leigh Outdoor Sports Facility 2378.28 0.24 EN9

388 Lealands Avenue Playing Field Leigh Outdoor Sports Facility 7947.62 0.79 EN9

396 Lower Green Allotments Leigh Allotments and Community Gardens 8432.94 0.84

383 The Green Leigh Outdoor Sports Facility 17835.42 1.78 EN9

384 War Memorial Green Leigh Amenity Greenspace 1411.93 0.14 EN9

385 War Memorial Green South Leigh Amenity Greenspace 574.04 0.06 EN9

833 Ayelands Estate Grounds New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 2207.94 0.22

879 Farm Holt Buffer Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 2239.46 0.22

858 Church Road AGS A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 2312.54 0.23

807 Coltstead Estate Grounds A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 2324.76 0.23

906 Punch Croft Estate Grounds New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 2403.51 0.24

804 Coltstead Buffer Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 2683.61 0.27

819 Coltstead Buffer Zone B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 2701.06 0.27

810 Coltstead Estate Grounds B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 2770.01 0.28

922 Lambardes Buffer Zone New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 3462.04 0.35

798 Chapel Wood Road AGS New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 4309.86 0.43

839 Ayelands Buffer Zone B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 4849.05 0.48

954 Manor Forstal Buffer Zone New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 5466.76 0.55

853 Penenden Buffer Zone and Triangle New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 5605.33 0.56

1157 Chapel Wood Buffer Zone New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 6301.57 0.63

962 Knights Croft Buffer Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 7163.47 0.72

846 Olivers Mill Buffer Zone New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 7438.16 0.74

837 Ayelands Buffer Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 7565.94 0.76

1162 Bazes Shaw New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural 7842.04 0.78

893 Farm Holt Buffer Zone B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 8535.50 0.85

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 92



Local Development Framework Advisory Group - 7 September 2011

Item No. 7 Appendix B

1161 The Orchard New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural 10142.89 1.01

852 Penenden Buffer Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 10634.52 1.06

1158 Northfield Bank New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 11373.53 1.14

963 Knights Croft Buffer Zone B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace 11520.49 1.15

943 Spring Cross Wood New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural 14328.58 1.43

821 Turners Oak Shaw New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural 15307.61 1.53

902 Punch Croft Buffer Zone New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural 18040.46 1.80

795 New Ash Green Primary School New Ash Green Outdoor Sports Facility 26604.16 2.66

1164 Nine Horse Wood New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural 71201.22 7.12

794 Pond, Springcroft and Redhill Woods New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural 78841.20 7.88

686 Willow Park AGS Otford Amenity Greenspace 2049.39 0.20 EN9

693 Otford Village Green Otford Amenity Greenspace 3496.52 0.35 EN9

688 Telston Park Otford Amenity Greenspace 4442.27 0.44 EN9

685 St Bartholomews Church Otford Cemeteries and Churchyards 5823.65 0.58

679 Otford Allotments B Otford Allotments and Community Gardens 11932.62 1.19

692 Palace Field Otford Natural & Semi Natural 12460.31 1.25 EN9

697 The Otford Ponds Otford Natural & Semi Natural 18459.02 1.85

698 Chalk Pit Rec Ground Otford Natural & Semi Natural 27413.78 2.74 EN9

677 Otford Village Pond Otford Natural & Semi Natural 870.28 0.09 EN9

216 Zambra Way AGS Seal Amenity Greenspace 2008.86 0.20 EN9

513 St Peter and St Pauls Church Seal Cemeteries and Churchyards 7823.05 0.78

617 Chevening Tennis Club Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 2177.09 0.22

555 Littlewood AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 2356.96 0.24 EN9

326 Vine War Memorial AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 2400.44 0.24 EN9

196 Donnington Road Allotments Sevenoaks Allotments and Community Gardens 2488.59 0.25 EN9

311 Vine Gardens Sevenoaks Parks and Gardens 2531.15 0.25 EN9

2041 AGS At Junction With London Road And Aisher Way Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 2614.78 0.26

312 Solefields Road AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 2693.86 0.27 EN9

560 Hillingdon Rise Play Area Sevenoaks Young People and Children 3639.33 0.36 EN9

1134 Chesterfield Drive A AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 3694.48 0.37 EN9

619 Bessels Green Road Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 3759.81 0.38 EN9

324 Judd's Piece Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 3781.01 0.38 EN9

343 Britains Lane Wood Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 4171.20 0.42 EN9

346 Julians Meadow Woodland Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 4204.68 0.42 EN9

564 St Hilary's School Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 4241.49 0.42 EN9

1082 Hillingdon Avenue NSN Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 4263.56 0.43 EN9

300 Granville School OSF Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 4312.38 0.43

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 93



Local Development Framework Advisory Group - 7 September 2011

Item No. 7 Appendix B

1141 Hollybush Lane Tennis Courts Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 4503.11 0.45

2049 Middlings Wood Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 4935.68 0.49 EN9

265 Beechmont Road/Sevenoaks Common Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 5030.66 0.50

294 Hawthorn Lane Allotments Sevenoaks Allotments and Community Gardens 5057.78 0.51

286 Riverhead Allotments Sevenoaks Allotments and Community Gardens 5218.63 0.52 EN9

291 Mount Close Open Space Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 5469.51 0.55 EN9

290 St Mary's Church Sevenoaks Cemeteries and Churchyards 5509.78 0.55

570 St John's School Playing Field Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 5655.74 0.57 EN9

223 Watercress Close Play Area Sevenoaks Young People and Children 6125.07 0.61

284 Amherst School OSF Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 6316.11 0.63 EN9

616 Chipstead Lane AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 6814.35 0.68 EN9

2048 Park Grange (Sevenoaks School) Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 7072.31 0.71 EN9

281 Braeside Avenue AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 7121.91 0.71

302 Mount Harry Road NSN Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 7251.71 0.73

266 White Hart Beeches Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 7477.22 0.75

310 Battle of Solefields Site Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 7900.41 0.79

287 Sylvestres AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 8148.27 0.81

306 Sevenoaks Clarendon Tennis Club Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 8234.65 0.82

304 St Nicholas Cemetery Sevenoaks Cemeteries and Churchyards 8620.48 0.86

1012 Longford Meadow AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 8736.94 0.87

2042 AGS West Of Longford Bridges Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 8874.34 0.89

335 Bourchier Close Hill Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 10034.98 1.00 EN9

382 Julians Meadow AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 10624.27 1.06 EN9

567 Walthamstow Hall School Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 10769.12 1.08

293 Pontoise Close Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 11316.24 1.13 EN9

331 Hollybush Lane Recreation Ground Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 11901.12 1.19 EN9

336 Kippington Meadow Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 11920.20 1.19 EN9

329 Sevenoaks Hockey Club Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 12837.56 1.28

292 Pontoise Close Open Space Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 14823.97 1.48 EN9

615 Chevening Allotments Sevenoaks Allotments and Community Gardens 15084.32 1.51

283 Holmesdale Cricket and Bowls Club Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 17639.89 1.76

330 Hollybush Lane Recreation Ground AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 18624.31 1.86 EN9

333 Knole Environmental park Sevenoaks Parks and Gardens 18710.12 1.87

325 Vine Cricket Ground Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 19925.78 1.99 EN9

285 Chipstead Common Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 20083.02 2.01 EN9

337 Oak Hill NSN (Also on Map 25) Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 28733.95 2.87 EN9

298 Bradbourne Lakes Park Sevenoaks Parks and Gardens 29815.09 2.98 EN9

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 94



Local Development Framework Advisory Group - 7 September 2011

Item No. 7 Appendix B

552 Millpond Wood Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 34283.54 3.43 EN9

563 Sevenoaks County Primary School Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 34981.81 3.50 EN9

218 Greatness Park Cemetery Sevenoaks Cemeteries and Churchyards 38020.98 3.80

322 Solefields Playing Fields Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 38075.76 3.81

569 Quakers Hall Allotments Sevenoaks Allotments and Community Gardens 46061.39 4.61 EN9

328 Raley's Field and Knole Paddock Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 51472.74 5.15

187 Rye Wood Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 56114.84 5.61

308 Sevenoaks School A Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 65429.66 6.54

309 Sevenoaks School B (extends to map 25) Sevenoaks Outdoor Sports Facility 172739.63 17.27

197 Chipstead Lake Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 325890.07 32.59

235 Knole Park Sevenoaks Parks and Gardens 2666089.23 266.61

192 London Road AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 1156.48 0.12 EN9

188 Station Road AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 1691.68 0.17 EN9

191 London Road AGS Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 1747.21 0.17 EN9

554 The Green Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 1368.10 0.14 EN9

2047 Mill Lane Pond Sevenoaks Natural & Semi Natural 1773.94 0.18 EN9

556 Hillingdon Avenue AGS B Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 1902.85 0.19 EN9

557 Hillingdon Avenue AGS C Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 449.14 0.04 EN9

558 Hillingdon Avenue AGS D Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 363.56 0.04 EN9

559 Hillingdon Avenue AGS E Sevenoaks Amenity Greenspace 497.17 0.05 EN9

237 Long Road Village Green Sevenoaks Weald Amenity Greenspace 8498.12 0.85 EN9

241 Weald Allotments Sevenoaks Weald Allotments and Community Gardens 16795.07 1.68

669 Mildmay Place Shoreham Amenity Greenspace 2119.97 0.21

739 Top Paddock AGS South Darenth Amenity Greenspace 2448.73 0.24 EN9

738 Lower Paddock AGS South Darenth Amenity Greenspace 3468.87 0.35 EN9

740 Shrubbery Road Green South Darenth Amenity Greenspace 3892.35 0.39 EN9

41 Lilac Gardens Swanley Amenity Greenspace 1957.46 0.20 EN9

73 Northview AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace 2031.82 0.20 EN9

133 Ellis Close NSN Swanley Natural & Semi Natural 2118.45 0.21

63 Conifer Way Swanley Amenity Greenspace 2118.86 0.21

65 Walnut Way Swanley Amenity Greenspace 2183.50 0.22

76 Hilda Way Avenue Woodlands B Swanley Natural & Semi Natural 2248.93 0.22 EN9

167 Pine Close Pond Swanley Natural & Semi Natural 2307.30 0.23 EN9

131 Swanley Rec Ground Play Area Swanley Young People and Children 2759.59 0.28 EN9

170 Downsview Primary School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility 2936.37 0.29

106 Northview Swanley Amenity Greenspace 3063.44 0.31

71 White Oak Leisure Centre Swanley Amenity Greenspace 3358.84 0.34

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 95



Local Development Framework Advisory Group - 7 September 2011

Item No. 7 Appendix B

42 Reeves Crescent Swanley Amenity Greenspace 3389.13 0.34 EN9

1124 Pine Close AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace 3533.97 0.35 EN9

157 Glendale GC Swanley Green Corridor 3559.88 0.36 EN9

58 Nursery Close Swanley Amenity Greenspace 3895.56 0.39

138 High Street AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace 3903.71 0.39 EN9

1147 West View Green Space Swanley Amenity Greenspace 4304.78 0.43

140 High Firs County Primary School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility 4593.00 0.46

130 Morello Close AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace 4604.58 0.46 EN9

110 Bartholomew Way Park Swanley Parks and Gardens 4993.30 0.50 EN9

90 Archer Way Swanley Amenity Greenspace 5057.12 0.51 EN9

77 Garden Close NSN Swanley Natural & Semi Natural 5898.90 0.59 EN9

75 Hilda Way Avenue Woodlands Swanley Natural & Semi Natural 6136.54 0.61 EN9

70 Shurlock Avenue Swanley Amenity Greenspace 6458.68 0.65 EN9

68 Alder Way AGS A Swanley Amenity Greenspace 6874.52 0.69 EN9

111 St Marys Church Swanley Cemeteries and Churchyards 7469.47 0.75

109 St Barts Primary School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility 8255.82 0.83 EN9

40 Swanley Secondary School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility 8720.69 0.87

43 Farm Avenue Swanley Natural & Semi Natural 10266.14 1.03 EN9

173 Petham Park Swanley Amenity Greenspace 11098.12 1.11 EN9

135 St Marys COE Primary School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility 11234.36 1.12 EN9

103 White Oak County Primary School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility 14017.48 1.40 EN9

158 Pinks Hill AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace 18322.94 1.83 EN9

136 Swanley Recreation Ground Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility 29539.12 2.95 EN9

108 Bonney Way AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace 1827.21 0.18 EN9

48 Hart Dyke Crescent Swanley Amenity Greenspace 1471.61 0.15 EN9

1126 Beech Avenue AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace 1622.84 0.16 EN9

156 Glendale Pond Swanley Natural & Semi Natural 845.08 0.08 EN9

2034 Western AGS Millfield Road West Kingsdown Amenity Greenspace 2642.15 0.26

755 Hever Avenue Recreation Ground West Kingsdown Amenity Greenspace 3125.54 0.31 EN9

2039 Four Acre Wood West Kingsdown Natural & Semi Natural 13533.81 1.35

753 Millfield Road AGS West Kingsdown Amenity Greenspace 1649.45 0.16 EN9

589 Granville Road AGS Westerham Amenity Greenspace 3507.88 0.35 EN9

585 St Mary's Churchyard Westerham Cemeteries and Churchyards 8952.77 0.90

578 Farleycroft Allotments Westerham Allotments and Community Gardens 9948.84 0.99

587 Currant Hill Allotments Westerham Allotments and Community Gardens 19315.67 1.93

586 The Green Westerham Amenity Greenspace 1700.12 0.17 EN9

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 96



47.9m

D
rain

49.7m

K
e

n
t B

ro
o

k
T
ra

c
k

Pond

Ponds

D
ra

in

Track

Pond

S
p
il

e
 B

a
n

k

Pond

B
e
e

c
h

w
o
o

d

Pond

N
u

t 
S

h
a
w

MP 24.5

Pond

H
il
b

ro
w

61.6m

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Path (um)

G
re

e
n
s

a
n

d
s

3

B
u

n
n
y

c
ro

ft

B
ri

g
a
d

e
)

1

Pond

Pond

O
a
k
s
id

e

H
o

lc
o
t

(G
ir

ls
 L

if
e

Pond

H
a
rv

e
s

t 
B

a
n

k

Condor

F
e
rn

 B
a
n

k

F
ie

ld
v
ie

w

R
iv

er

Pond

Path
 (u

m
)

Foot Bridge

Dra
in

Eden

Pond

Skeynes

4

Recreation Ground

121

Cottages

46.0m

90

TCB

48.8m

E
d
en

43.9m

T
h

e
 H

a
v
e
n

River Eden

1

LINGFIELD

T
ra

c
k

E
d
g

e
fie

ld

ROAD

Devils' Den

Lodge

125

123a

Playground

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

47.5m

D
ra

in

64

Moat

72

93 91

41.8m

Skeynes Farm

Riv
er

56

Courtney

114

Drain

Rowan Tree

House

Path (um)

Cattle Grid

Drain

123

96

80

FB

D
e
v

e
ro

n

107

Sluice House

Pond

106

122

49.4m

Kent Brook

21

1
1

Summer

88

21 to 40

Crouch House

H
o

ll
y
o

a
k

ASH CLOSE

Pond

5
9

5
4

2
1

33

S
p
ri

n
g

fi
e
ld

 C
o
tt

a
g
e

11

9

1

31

2

9
8

Oak Tree House

33

Oak Lea

2
5

TCB

Stable Court

25

2

1

55.4m

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

76

G
R

O
V

E

23

11
Cottages

29

46.6m

Place

1

CROUCH

45

20

56

21

Green

SPR
IN

G
FIE

LD

2

Norman Court

House

20

Pond

Playground

Antares

86

Pond

CH
ESTN

U
T 

C
LO

SE

1

White Oaks

35

37

12

Pond

MP 25

42

56.9m

Pond

STAN
B

R
ID

G
E

 R
O

A
D

39

Evandos

30

The Lodge

10
0

C
E

D
A

R
 D

R
IV

E

3
7

2
3

Pond

O
A

K
 V

IE
W

Edenbridge Golf & Country Club

Pond

5
3

42

26

55

40

27

21

Pond

122

4
4

1

12

39

1
9

a

112

50.5m

24

61

Path (um)

18

2

6
0

1
8

29

The Tre
es

Golf Driving Range

2

28

Corner

20

Pond

19

Path

28

Pond

29

C
o

u
rt

44

21

22

2

42

1
0

Golf

O
R

CH
A

RD
 D

RIVE

19

M
A

N
O

R

8
8

D
ra

in

Pond

23

52.7m

7
4

43.8m

Crouch House Farm

6

T
ra

c
k

Field House

18

TCB

5

W
h
it
eb

us
he

s

11
0

52

22

11

20

35

1 to 20

10

10

Boskles

RO
AD

4

7
6

28

P
um

pk
in

s

Crouch House Cottages

62

12

19

3

9

22

C
E

D
A

R
 D

R
IV

E

1

T
e

n
n

is

The Oast

El Sub Sta

19

P
IN

E

O
ak

 G
at

es

2

GRESHAMS WAY

2
0

LB

Littlehatch

64

1

W
h
ar

to
n

37

52

1
0

0

3
0

Course

HOUSE ROAD

2
1

4
7

SKEYNES R
O

AD

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

9

43

PARK AVENUE

21

O
R

C
H

A
R
D

 C
LO

S
E

5

40

Pond

1

Path (um)

Old Orchard

RO
AD

3

33

22

9

1

20

19

Pond

Crouch House

PA
R

K V
IE

W
 C

LO
SE

C
H

IL
T
E

N
H

U
R

S
T

9

8
4

2
1

a

Pond

3
5

Wind Pump

Pond

3
3

Pond

29M
e
n

d
ip

70

20

2
3

31

S
o
u

th
m

e
a

d

50

32

27

2

10
0

Pond

16

1
3

LB

86

Northlands

2

Pond

Hazel

1

10

12

19

G
O

O
D

W
IN

 C
LO

S
E

1

3

9

47

1

10

17

21

15

11

5

41

3
1

43

C
o
rd

o
b
a

18

14

9

Chalgrove

Mansard

11
0

The

32

9

22

Pond

Hatch

Skeynes

A
d

d
n
e

tt
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

5

Pond

S
p
ri

n
g

fi
e
ld

6

2

1

Woodlea

9

13

72

1

1
8

M
ea

do
w

s

Holly

7

1
1

12

1

B
ro

c
k
b

o
u

rn
e

1

G
ates

Hilders

T
h

a
tc

h
e
rs

4

C
o

ttag
e

46.9m

64.9m

MP 32.5

Coach

Sunny

1

Poplars

O
rc

h
a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

Drain

1
5

3

H
a
z
e
lg

le
n

1

8

Ponds

Pond

64.0m

57.0m

Lomb ards

Hamsell Mead Farm

Path (um
)

Bungalow

LANE

O
a
k
c
ro

ft

6

The

5

1

D
ra

in

O
n
e

 O
a
k

A
p

p
le Tree

Pond

A
s
h

le
y

7

Eden House

ASHCOMBE

T
h

e
 O

ld
 C

o
a
c

h
 H

o
u

s
e

Regents

C
R

O
U

C
H

 H
O

U
S

E
 R

O
A

D

2

Ponds

Crouch

13

6

H
o
p
e

D
R

IV
E

C
o

tt
a
g

e

MP 24.75

House Wood

C
ra

n
m

o
re

Ashcom
be

17

C
L

O
S

E

Cottage

Pond

Willo
ws

B
u

ckh
u

rs
t

Fern

O
a
k
w

o
o

d

LANE

Jasmin

Pond

28

Sprin
g C

otts

Pond

P
e
ra

m
 L

o
d

g
e

H
e
m

s
te

d

12

W
e
ll

fi
e
ld

Drain

7

1

MARLHURST

Ivy C
ottage

Ponds

13

Lodg e

Sunnyside

The

Im
b

e
rh

o
rn

e

18

MEADOW LANE

The Thorns

23

Eagle

1
9

1

C
L

O
S

E

Pond

C
o

te

Tud
o

r C
ottage

Breezehurst

Hazeldene Cottage

D
ra

in

8

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 W

A
Y

Cottage

Bank

Yew
 C

ottage

The

Sunnyside

1

Works

Hardings Cotts

Hilders

Pond

W
hite

The Stables

LB

Dra
in

C
hurc

h

14

New
lands

Drain

Pond

R
O

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D

6

29

Edenbridge Station

Pond

Cedar

1

Farmhouse

59.1m

Works

11

Hilders

West Harpham

Lodge

HILDERS

Cottage

B
e
n

b
ro

n

2

Firs

5

Firlees

49.4m

Farm

MP 32.75

4

LITTLE BROWNS

13

3

5

K
ee

p
e

rs

K
e
tt

le
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

LY
N
M

E
A

D

S
h
a

w
la

n
d

C
lo

v
e
r 

T
y
e

1
6

G
reensands

11

FB

9

P
W

2

HILDERS

25

D
ra

in

The

27

Pond

D
ra

in

T
h

e
 P

ip
p

in
s

1

CottPond

Pond

Rivendell

Drain

St Paulinu s

H
a
m

s
e
ll
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

Cottage

2

Cotta
ges

GP

Laburnum
 Cott

1
2

Works

C
o
tts

A
p

ri
l

Hildersfield

Pond

Enterprise House

Lodge

S
o
u

th
 V

ie
w

21

10

C
o

tta
g

e
s

3

Pond

House

1

Ivy Cottage

W
h

it
e
g

a
rt

h

2

MP 33

1

Pond

1
7

Drain

St B
relade's Court

Devonia

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

F
a
z
a
k
e

rl
e
y

18

1

Elderslie

1

House

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

43.3m

Gabriel's Lodge

Pond

M
IL

L
 H

IL
L

42.1m

1

VICTORIA RD

Mallards

RO AD

Station

1

Foresters

1
4

1

9

Farm House

Eden

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

81

Fire

1

Croft

Pond

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

4

LUCILINA DR

River Eden

KATHERINE

Yard

1

Villas

Cottage

C
O

O
M

B
 F

IE
L

D

LB

Lintotts
Pond

to
 1

2

El Sub Sta

6

44.8m

The

Old Manse

Builder's

Ladywood

White

Branksome

Bank

Blossoms

Pavilion

1

Blossoms Park

Ploughmans

13
 t

o
 2

0

1

St Francis

Pavilion

EDENBRIDGE

1
2

2

45.1m

MP

Courts

PCs

PH

Eden

Mill Lodge

75

40.8m

V
ic

to
ria

1
2

8

C
lo

s
e

Cottage

R
O

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D

8

5

Riverside Cottage

Cottages

Beech House

Victoria

The Vicarage

W
A

T
E

R
L
A

K
E

S

GP

B
 2

0
2
6

9

Sumach

9

MEAD RD

Park M ead

TCB

Cottages

R
O

B
Y
N

S
 W

A
Y

FB

40

Hilltop

3

Gabriels

Sluice

44

11

86

60

1
1

7

Eden House

El Sub Sta

42.8m

4

Kent Brook

37

2
1

1
1
1

1

4

Coach Mill House

Blossoms

12

14

Pond

1
2

0

Mill
 H

ill
 H

ouse

41.1m

Kempston

Clare's

Wicken Cottage

25

41.7m

M
il

l 
R

a
c
e

The N
ew H

ou se

HEVER ROAD

5

6

1 to 8

Kenmont

6

Withywinds

40.5m

21

20

1
2

9

76

2

4
6

1

Whitelands

Meadlands

1
3

2

1
2

6

4

1
4

3

1
2

5

77

34

House

1

5

1
2

4

8
9

1

29

Garage

1

1

R
iv

er 
Ed

en

Bridge House

TCB

Shoscombe

47.8m

44.5m

Edenbridge Baptist Church

Weir

1
0

4

Katherine

Bolans

2

4

13

Beverley

1
6

46

4
1

6

Edenbridge and District

Mill H
ill C

ottages

10

Mead House

Cricket Ground

Tennis

El S
ub Sta

30

Oundle

Fairways

7

35

3

M
IL

L
 H

IL
L

War Memorial Hospital

Windmill House

22

3

87

7

45

15

FB

1
2

728

1
0

FB

36

4

Roween

9

1

3

1
0

2

2

8

22

37

Jantys

(disused)

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

The Orchard

West  V iew

Glengarriff

Totties

Ash C
ro

ft

Court

Shefts

Min
ard

Oak V
illa

Track

Pond

Pond

17

ASHBY'S CLOSE

57

27

l2
l0

The Knoll

5 7

11

Ravenscroft

Mill 
Court

Stanholm

(Rest Home)

6

COBBETTS WAY

S
IX

 P
E

N
N

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

MONT ST AIGNAN WAY15

17

19

29

1

2
1
8

1
5

1
1

2
0

2
6

9
1

14

1
1

12

15 16 17

1
91
8

31

D
O

G
G

E
T

T
S

 C
L

O
S

E

49

L
E

A
T

H
E

R
 C

L
O

S
E

1

6

14

12

16
 1

7

1
8

2 4

20 21

1
9

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Pond

Trading Centre

Pond

Edenbridge

Pond

Tara

Windmill

Meadow

House

PH

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Villas

The Millions

Wheel

Autumn Lodge

Cottage

1
0

9

1 3

1
5

2

4

Millbrook

Alderbrook

Jasmin Cottage

Oaklands

Montana

20

1
0

8

1
2

1

9a

Garden Cottage

10

3

Car

C
o

p
p
e

r-

4
5

43

St Paul's Church

3

1

TCB

4
7

20

El

B
e

e
c

h
w

o
o

d

7

Gre
enways

2

71

9

GRANGE CLOSE

27

El S
ub S

ta

1
0

Amberly

Mill

8

Sub Sta

4
8

16

1

45.7m

39

15

2

River

Works

25

Sub

Cemetery

52

43

ESS

C
o

tta
g

e

13

3
2

34

L
ib

y

6

19

46

17

1

36

44

Eag
le

5

S
T
R

E
A

T
F

E
IL

D

4

21

CHURCHFIE
LD

8

ROAD

3
1

a

CROFT LANE

5
3

SP

G
R

E
E

N
F
IE

L
D

S
o

u
t
h

Oak

3

Freshfields

1
4

1
1

B 2027

7
8

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E

23

F
in

c
h
e

s

Cotte
r

El Sub Sta

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

7

The Oaks

3
8

B
e
e
c
h
e
s

6
0

W
in

s
d
a

le

14

8

5
8

Homesdale

Playing

5
0

G
re

e
n

TH
E

33

1

M
a

p
le

lea
f

46

THE P
LAT

19

Hotel

Bungalow

7

Queens

Church Cott

PC

Crown

4
2

.7
m

B
o

w
m

a
n
s

PENLEE

SP

Hotel

B
a

n
k

35

Barn

Moonraker

18

70

4
2

12

28

Spenceboro
ugh

6

5
2

41

Riverside

Rose-L
ey

16

Tr
ack

56

48

T
h

e
 O

ld
 O

r
c
h

a
r
d

2

C
L
O

S
E

5
4

F
ie

ld
s

Greshams

T
C

B

2

1

2

10

2
7

View

34

Pond

M
P 25.5

FRANT FIELD

27

1

FORGE CROFT

C
a
n

d
ie

4
6

.0
m

21

29a

STANGROVE ROAD

Linden

5

Sub Sta

3
5

Town Station Cottages

7

4

80

Stangrove Court

51

29

8

6

Sunnysid
e

Ch
eckers

MP 25.25

Club

49

14

5
9

1

G
ra

s
m

e
re

CROFT COURT

Court

6

48

9

7

Cott

T
u

k
a

w
a

y

2

15

3

25

Stangrove

1

21

Court

Southon

Sta

2

21

6

FB

Tel Ex

M
P
 25.75

6
6

7

Pond

1
8

4
0

18

3

FOUR ELMS

3
3

15

F
a
r
le

ig
h

10

C
R

O
U

C
H

 H
O

U
S

E
 R

O
A

D

Hall

Huha

9

Allotment Gardens

38

Timbers

Surgery

48

25

Eden Lodge

Pond

Bu rnside

Pond

1

Hawthorns

11

24

3

1

Oak

C
o

ve
ra

ck

Woolston

Kosi Nook

6

Stream

Old

Newhouse

Cottage

1

Spitals Cross

92

5
7

C
a

r P
a

rk

Stangrove

Station

Bowerwood

2
5

Leisure Centre

48.2m

12

Ho

The

Lambourne

Pound

Park

Herndale

Terrace

Pounds

Sycamores

40.8m

7

C
ra

n
to

c
k

WESTWAYS

Lanercost

June Cottage

9

Builder's

HAWTHORN CLOSE

Halland Court

White

LIN
GFIELD R

OAD

9
5

Bank

1

7

CH
U

RC
H

 STR
EE

T

2
0

3

3
1

61

15

a

14

St Peter and

10

Tregarth

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

6

11

Posts

41.1m

1
4

SP

Eden

Bowling

Penlee

1

41.1m

Bank

Headley Court

9

H
e
d

g
e
c
ro

ft

Tw
o

 W
ay

s

41.5m

Edenbridge Town

Furness

31

Cavallin
o

60

R
O

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D

2
6

40.5m

FB

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

El Sub Sta

T
h
e

L
IM

E
S

El

House

Police
Office

Florence

2

Havencroft

Runnymede

14a

7

Edenbridge Primary School

Playground

34

Car Park

Games Court

The Old

Parade

Wilton

4
5

3
94
1

37

2
4

2
6 2
8

3
0

8

Presby

1

Pond

STATION APPROACH

50

60

1

21

41.1m

1

The Edbridge Centre

Overwood

South

16

Lyncote

30

Pond

Park V iew

48

2

11

73

Yard

1

6
8

Hall

Green

1

41

5

T
r
e

e
t
o

p
s

2

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

29

PH

17

1

MANOR

Ch usan

5

Lodge

Rough

Allotment

5
5

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Croft

22

15

22

Stangrove

O
a

k
t
h

o
r
p

e

45

26

Catholic Church

18

23

8

HOUSE

T
in

ta
g

e
l

W
e

a
ld

C
o

tta
g

e

1

10

18a

Bank

19

1
2

22

Gardens

Kipling s

11

M
il
l

4

45.4m

9
8

9

57

TCB

El

12

Barn Hawe

1
5

10

St Laurence

Market Yard

of

1 to  4

15

Willow Trees

Rivendell

W
E

LL
IN

G
TO

N
IA

WAY

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

2
 to

 8

Cottages

1
11
3

5

Cott

10

3 1

11

9

13

12

Lych Gate

7
7

8
5

Hall

The Old

School House

1 to 8

67

1
7

9

1
648

58

4
3

MOLES MEAD

S
C
H

O
O

L
F
IE

L
D

Posts

Lodge

3
5

Cotta
ge

6
7

2

1
2

12

2

4

6

8

T
A

N
N

E
R

S
 M

E
A

D

Granary

3 1

1

11
1517

32

10

20

42.7m

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

1
3

Gas Gov

15
21

23

14

10

2

1

1
1

1
5

2
3

1

4
6

34

1

7

TCB

52

Holmden

Court

SKINNERS LANE

2

1

13

18

28

34

2

23

9
3

a

8

2

7

10

10

11

7

8
8

16a 16 15
14b

14

1

1

14

9
3

3

7
5

1

4

17

1

41

35

34

Field

9
1

4a

47

7

5

6

23

1

8
9

32

7
3

29

24

6
2

Cit iz ens Advice Bureau

Blacksmiths Lodge

Anvil
Cottage

Falconers Court

14

2

1
8

16

R
o

u
g
h

w
o

o
d
s

L
e
y

b
u

rn

10

Bungalow

LB

10

Mowhurst

7

B
a
d

g
e
rs

House

Farm

7

1
1

1

Works

El

1

7

Path
1
4

Sunnyside

S
p
in

d
le

w
o

o
d

L
it

tl
e

11

St George

4

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

14

El

3

21

R
u

s
tlin

g
s

R
o

u
g
h

 C
lo

s
e

P
lo

u
g
h

 W
a
lk

14

59.1m

Inverdruie

2
8

3

Eccles

R
O

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D

5

Cottage

7

6

P
it
t f

ie
ld

10

12

C
R

O
W

N
 R

O
A

D

17

C
lo

s
e

Mallard Way

1
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
lo

s
e

3
1

49.1m

The Nook

Crossways

2
6

Dawnhurst

6

B
 2

0
2
7

H
IG

H
F

IE
L

D
S

 R
O

A
D

Works

1

Sub Sta

1 to  24

1

S
t 
J

u
li

a
n
s

B
in

n
la

n
d
s

7

Maric

1
0

Cherry Tree Cottage

BROWNINGS

B 2027

Narilla

5

Works

1
4

14

10

1
1

Charlwood

Badgers

1
3

1
9

13

Winds

4

Redriff

C
a
rr

s
to

n
e

s

Briador

C
o

p
p
e

r 
B

e
e
c
h

Four

4

PIT LANE

R
id

g
e

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

4

6

A
v
o

n
s

id
e

M
A

R
L
P

IT

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

P
ic

k
w

ic
k

Knowle

Clover Walk

Kelso

Little Marlpit

C
h

e
rr

y

Lamorna

Cottage

Marlpit

Westerham House

D
e
rw

e
n
t

GP

FARMSTEAD DRIVE

75

5
27

El Sub Sta

26

1
3

Pond

50.6m

10

Stackfield

Pond

P
W

Anderida

Bobtails

Close

1

The Limes

Works

27

1
1

10

N
e

w
h

o
u

s
e

 T
e
rra

c
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

63.7m

Cottage

W
a

in
h

o
u

s
e
 C

lo
s
e

Factory

T
a

n
k

1

K
E

S
T

R
E

L
 C

L
O

S
E

C
o

o
in

d
a

Close

8

Tralee

Court

Mowshurst

FO
U

R
 E

LM
S

 R
O

A
D

Works

Briar Close

Byways

15

RIDGE WAY

Avonlea

10

Orchard

Works

Great Mead

3

1
0

El Sub Sta

Pond

18

B
ra

m
b

le
s
id

e

W
y
c

h
w

o
o

d

7

6

7

W
o

rk
s

17

8

3

Works

The Haven

Stonyfield

1

8

T
h

re
e
 G

a
b

le
s

W
o

o
d
p

e
c
k

e
r

MP 33.5

Wainhouse

1

1
2

Depot

Hopgarden Close
Close

Ledbury

Green

Oxfield

Club

1

4
5

.7
m

22

FI
E
L
D
 D

R
IV

E

2

Foxglove

A
p

p
le

d
o

w
n

e

4

MP 33.25

The Gables

11

L
it

tl
e
 A

c
re

Pond

2
3

Farmhouse

2

2
0

Pond

F
IR

C
R

O
F

T
 W

A
Y

Works

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 D
R

IV
E

Sunny View

House

Po ppy  Cottag e

1
1

LB

Works

Acorns

Shalimar

Albion Mews

Marlpit Hill

Marlcourt

The

1

MarlpitUplands

The Albions

11

1

Deeside

Templars

59.8m

Grosvenor House

W
o

rk
s

El

A
m

b
e
rw

o
o

d

LB

J
u
n

il
a
s

S
w

a
n

C
L

O
S

E

HILLCREST ROAD

SWAN LANE

1

The Spinneys

1
7

1

2
8

Lavender

Works

Magpie

The

30

Plover Close

Depot

Ly nwoo d

Little Chart

Smithy Field

M
a
rl

 R
id

g
e

WAYSIDE DRIVE

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

The Gables

Marlpit Oaks

Works

Works

6

14

W
o

o
d

Coppins

S
W

A
N

 R
ID

G
E

Holly Bank

Ryefield

C
h

a
lk

n
e
y

W
eath

erto
p

E
d
e

lw
e

is
s

Little

Knoll House Farm

Sorrell

Path

M
e
rr

y
d

o
w

n

Sub Sta

43.9m

Sandley

Oaklands

T
C

B

8

Heron Close

Speedwell Close

Brook

Sub Sta

Sunnymeade

5

65

El Sub Sta

23

1

L
ittle

14

Works

B
 2

0
2
6

14

Dorrit

19

1
3

Works

Willow View

R
o

w
fi

e
ld

N
e
w

ly
n

Cottages

Works

9

O
rc

h
a
rd

13

WorksE
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E

The Bungalow

Works

Elm Ho

Works

Works

Warehouse

4

Works

Works

Pond

1

LB

13

Biferten

Linden

Mayhouse

2

1
8

16

6

2
7

8

1
2

FIRCROFT

W
A

Y

Wildwood

Gate Cottage

1

The Briars

12

WorksFactory

Four Trees

L
a
m

o
rn

a

22

Wayside

Factory

Works

3

2
3

Chase

The Pits

4

Hyatt

Leyland  Ho use

12

Pond

3

1

13

L
y
n

to
n

A
v
a
lo

n

Lane

Cott

M
o

o
rfie

ld

Winterbourne

Allotment Gardens

Swan Lane Farm

Pond

Pond

B
 2

0
2
6

9

Apex

House

61.9m

Red

6

7

Cottage

PH

M
A

IN
 R

O
A

D

The Lindens

Oakliegh

1
8

Sub Sta

Tr
a
ck

W
o

o
d

5

El Sub Sta

Tytherington

Pond

62

1
7

10

Stable
Cottage

Depot

Works

Depot

The White House

55

Hereford

Russetts

12

El

2
2

18

9

1 to 24

2
1

Lyncroft House

60.0m

The Coach House

58.2m

Trenholme

Wayfarings

2
0

Four Oaks

2

2
1

13

Squirre
l L

odge

The Old
Coach House

Halden

6

COMMERCE WAY

13

2
3

2

1

38

72

2
4

1
3

2
1

2
0

53

1
7

1
6

1
1

1
2

12

2

7

6

1
8

1

16

11

15

14

7

11

10

7

6

12

8

1

11

18
15

Club

12

1
4

7

6

33

1

2
6

2
1

7

1
5

14

4

10

9

5 4

14

1

22

6

1
2

1
 t

o
 5

1
 t

o
 6

4

2 1

2
3

1
4

1
1

1
3

Farm

1

The

Workshop

7

Asho lme

Mayflower

5

8

E
l

WAY

Court

Eccles

End

Works

Tank

Blyth e Ho use

4

1
5

14

1
4

1
2

39

1
8

6

26

1
3

1

2

8

1
2

9

15

11

T
h

e
 O

ld

P
a
rs

o
n

a
g

e

5

Ho mef ields

Marlbridge House

14

2
a

9

50

82

6

2
7

4

1

1

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

Path (um)

Drain

Caravan Site

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Burnt Oak Farm

MP 26.25

48.7m
47.2m

FB

49.9m

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

HEVER ROAD

C
h

e
s
tn

u
t

Skinners

Farm

D
rain

Path (u
m)

The Stables

The

1

Track

FB

S
K
IN

N
E
R

S
 L

A
N

E

Pond

House

2

Oast

MP 26

Bungalow

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

D
rain

Skinners

Ponds

Water

39.3m

Cottages

40.2m

D
ra

in

River Eden

Drain

Pond

Path

The

Path (um)

D
ra

in

Drain

40.2m

Farm

Dra
in

Skinners

FB

L
o

d
g
e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Pond

Path (um)

Pond

Oakhurst

El Sub Sta

Drain

Path
 (u

m
)

Path (um)

Pond

Pond

Pond
Pinehurst

Pond

Pond

Pond

Drain

Cottage

Mowshurst

D
ra

in

MP 34

Pond

Fairholme

52.4m

FOUR ELMS ROAD

MP 33.75

D
ra

in

Playing Field

B 2027

Pond

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Sewage Works

Club

Pond

Playing Field

Pond

58.2m

Mallards

FB

26

4
9

15

14

1

4

5

Lingfie
ld M

ews

6

1a

1
5

2
3

23a

1
2

1

7

4

31a

1
7

1
6

6

8

9

23a

15a

20

31

12a

35a

39

34

43

23

12

28

33

19b

1
9

14

35

22

24

36

21

40

Cottage

41

37

32

20a

2
6

15

1

67ab
67

1

Cranbrook Mews

5

The White House

M
a
ra

ld
a

Totties Byre

Ty th ering ton

Path (um)

El Substa

El S
ub S

ta

ESS

Tennis Courts

Track

Ess

FB

Mast

Ess

1
8

2

8

19

22

Bungalow

Warsop Trading Estate 1

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

9

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Footbridge

34a

Mast

Mast

LB

M
a
d

g
e
w

ic
k

Acorns

PO

Posts

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

Co at ts Co ttage

69a
69b

E
l 
S

u
b
 S

ta

Posts

Museum

5- 6

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Oaklands

T
c

b

Playground

Allotment Garden

5

Gas Gov

9

Tc
b

1

ST J
O

H
N

S W
AY

22

2

12

FRANT FIELD

S
T

A
T

IO
N

 R
O

A
D

RINGSIDE

15 1121

7

1

3

5

1

B
lo

c
k

 3

Marlpit Orchard

Posts

1
9

1
1

9

1
5

T
H

E
 F

A
R

R
IE

R
S

El Sub Sta

Fircroft

Business
Centre

3

5

4

2
1

7
6

12

8

11
10

9

R
o

w
e
n

d
in

e

13 to 14

F
IR

C
R

O
F

T
 M

E
W

S

9

3

6

45

17

A
d
d
ne

tt
 B

ar
n

Breezehurst

1

1

5

27

35

2

1

8
1
0

2

1
0

7

19

21

Strangegrove

House

End
Needles

El Sub Sta

Roman Court

Copperfield

22a

1 to  22

Kingswood Place

The Barn

4

1

64a

32

S
H

IR
E

S
 W

A
L

K

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
S

D
R

IV
E

Pear Tree
Hawthorne

1 to  8

Riverdale
Court

H
U

N
TE

R
S

 W
AY

1
5

6
,7

,8

9,10,11

1

4

C
h

e
rry

 K
n

o
w

le
s

T
h

e
 M

a
p

le
s

C
o

p
p
e

r B
e
e
c
h

14,15

28

1
9

2
4

PADDOCK

C
L

O
S

E

New
Cottage

C
o

llina
 H

o
us

e

Park View

1

7

1

5

9

Hemingford

Court

1
 t

o
 8 M

IN
S

T
R

E
L
S

 C
L
O

S
E

LB

Garlands

Court

1 to 17

20

28

ALBION WAY

8

10 2

R
ed

hu
rst

S
tam

ford
F

ern
dale

11

Swan
Court

1
 t

o
 9

Stoneyf ieldsBluebell Ter raceMulberry
Dannlee

H
an

o
ve

r

P
H
IL

IP
P
IN

E
S

 C
L
O

S
E

3
3

a
,b

The Dutchman

40a
40e

El Sub Sta

Pond

Barn

Whitefields

Brambles

Stonebridge Place

3379

3
4

73

75

Pond

25

Wind Turbines

2

5

Nursery

3

4

Masts

1
2

1
4

2

6

TEKRAM C
LOSE

1
6

50

131

1
4

5
 t

o
 1

5
5

1
3

3
 t

o
 1

4
3

42

Elmwood

Cottage

House

Cottage

111 to 129

93 to 109

Blue Cedar

1a

Croft House

35 to 69

83
to

91

El Sub Sta

B
 2

0
2
6

B
 2

0
2
6

Eden
Place

1 to 3

Cheldrik

Springrove

25

1
0

9

71

5

1

23b

9

2

C
o
 C

o
n

st B
d
y

D
e
f

CS

C
R

0.
9

1m
 R

H

C
S

CR

D
e

f

Def

Co C
onst

 B
dy

CR

Ward Bdy

CR

Ward Bdy

W
a
rd

 B
d

y

W
ard

 B
dy

C
R

W
ard

 B
dy

CR

Ward Bdy

W
ar

d B
dy

Ward Bdy
Ward

 Bdy

Path
 (u

m
)

Pond

Hillcrest

East View

H
o

m
e
s

te
a
d

65.2m
An erley

D
ra

in

H
o

m
e
s

te
a
d

Chiari

R
o

s
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

B
ria

rc
ro

ft

Brook

Buntings

T
h

e
 G

le
n

Croft

Glad well

B
 2

0
2
6

L
o

d
g
e

S
u
n

ris
e

H
eath

erden
e

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

HOMESTEAD ROAD

2

D
ra

in

Ellanore

R
o

s
e
b

e
rry

Hill

B
ria

r H
o
llo

w

Rosendall

W
o

o
d
s
id

e

1
2

Ho lcomb e

Elmwoo d

60.7m

4

R
o

y
d

o
n

Saxonia

Pond

Harrow

Riv
onia

OAKFIELD R
OAD

O
a
k
w

a
y
s

3

W
illo

w
b

ro
o

k

Pond

Rest

Marlpit

Pilrig

Eden

C
o

p
p
e

r B
e
e
c
h

L
o
n
g
le

v
en

s

Glen side

Eden Bridge House

The

Sh aldon

Drain

L
a
r
k

s
p

u
r

O
ra

n
a

D
ra

in

House

C
o

tta
g

e

1

S
h
a

lo
m

63.1m

Track

Amyris

St Antho ny's

Dale

Russetts

B
r
im

a
r

Drain

69.2m

T
h

e
 N

o
o

k

Pond

R
o

th
e

rs
to

n
e

ROAD

Pond

Cottage

Leezards

Bramble

Prasanthi

Drain

Swan Lane Farm

Omega

High Winds

4
7

H
a
y

c
o

rn
s

Pond

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

Pond

F
ra

n
le

ig
h

4
0

M
e
a

d
o

w
v

ie
w

3
9

Drain P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Pond

O
a
k
 C

o
tta

g
e

62.8m

Path (um)

J
a
s
m

in
e
 C

o
tta

g
e

Pond

The Farmhouse

FB

The Oast

Drain

The Barn

Rainbows

Pond

3
0

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Pond

FAIRMEAD

T
h

e
 R

a
n
g

e
s

P
lu

m
 T

re
e
 c

o
tta

g
e

31

FB
FB

D
rain

Pond

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Path (um)

Pond

Lodge

Cotta
ges

Westw
ood Fairmead

Track

FB

Farm

Sandoaks

C
H

532

997

536

933

547

998

545

965

369

327

542

704

934

369

318

327

367

327

367

367

367

935

541

14

999

975

14

1:5,000

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Open Spaces Study

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Edenbridge

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

Agenda Item 7

Page 97



T
r
a
c

k

Pond

Tr
ac

k

Track

Track

Trac
k

B
 2

0
4

2

The Cottage

118.9m

HeathSalters

Track

B
 2

0
4
2

A
 21

144.8m

Farm

Montreal

Park

16

14

10

22

22
a

24

22
b

26

24
a

4

38

19

14

18

5

1a

1

1b

89.5m

W
IT

C
H

E
S

 L
A

N
E

91.5m

93.7m

Shonrie

GP

98.7m

The O ld Rectory

Lych

Gate
97.4m

C
O

L
D

 A
R

B
O

R
 R

O
A

D

100.6m

Old Meeting House
(U nitarian)

16

14
a

104.9m

R
O

A
D

C
O

L
D

 A
R
B

O
R

Ash  Platt  Wo od

118.9m

3

7

Montreal Park

Pond

D
ra

in

33

35

DR
IV

E

148

144

130

142

116

29

10

1

5

7

1117

20

15

25

29

LO
NG

M
E

AD
O

W

20

73

2

22

34

27

42

19

33
 t

o
 6

1

44 46 to 74

47

44

35

34

206

196

75

85

11

2

1

97

216

10
4

10
6

LB

STA NH O PE WAY

CH ES TE RF IELD  D RIV E

BU LLF INC H  CL O SE

BU
LLF

IN
C

H
 D

E
N

E

B
U

L
L

F
IN

C
H

 C
L

O
S

E

6
2

39

2

11
2a

4

1

Cottage

Finch

The

Sycamores

Chestnuts

LBTC B

GP

W
IT

C
H

E
S

 L
A

N
E

Endor

85.1m

El S ub Sta

13

9

114

Th
e

 H
ol l i es

2

12

14

1

11
15

21

17

23

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Broughton
Lodge

88.8m

87
.8

m

Vicar age

Glebe House

El

Sub S ta

Hall

War

Meml

A
 2

2
4

VICAR AGE LANE

DONN IN
GT ON R

O AD

Allotment Gardens

D
rain

188

192

21
1

21
7

201

1

209

4

20

12

2

1

15

31

16

18

Track

Great Dunton Farm

Cott

22
5

1

2

29

31

4

20

27a

42

28

18

30

19

40

17

29a
27

28a

20a

45

E
D

 a
n

d W
a

rd
 B

d
y

U
n

d

E
D

 a
n

d W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

E
D

 a
n

d W
a

rd
 B

d
y

U
n

d

CS

Ward B
dy

C
F

SL

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

T
ra

c
k

S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

Y
-P

A
S

S

Track

T
r
a
c

k

201.8m

Pond

O
A

K
 L

A
N

E

Trac
k

A
 2

1

Wood

Tank

188.4m

Trac
k

Fig Street

The

T
r
a
c

k

Croft

Tr
ac

k

Roundabout Wood

191.1m

G
O

L
D

S
M

IT
H

'S
 B

O
T

T
O

M
 (T

R
A

C
K

)

La
y- by

TrackMill Bank

1

Tennis C ourt

Kilvulni

at W
est  H

eat h

W
IN

D
M

I
L
L
 R

O
A
D

Tennis

SEVENOAKS

Tennis C ourts

BE EC HM ON T R O A D

58

Knapton

The N
ew

 S
ch

ool

83

Sevenoaks Common

Pond

The G ar den House

188.1m

199.9m

El S ub Sta

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

82

2

GP

3

El Sub Sta

Kever al

Xennica

Russ ets

87

95

Colt Bungalow s

B
R

A
T

T
L

E
 W

O
O

D

69

4

COMMON

197.5m

196.0m

192.6m

W
E

A
L

D
 R

O
A

D

LB

70

Swimming Pool

Court

5

202.1m

Midhurst

Wood

Tr
ac

k

23

P
at
h

Tr
ac

k

Sycamore

P
ath

Path (um
)

Longspring

20

Path
 (u

m
)

Longspring

End

15

Woodfield

Tennis

GP

P
at
h
 (
u
m

)

Greystones

O
A

K
 L

A
N

E

Tr ack

Courts

Fig Street

Windmill

Cottage

W
IN

D
M

I
L

L
 R

O
A

DLa
y

-b
y

Hillbrow

GR
A

CIO
U

S
 L

AN
E

 B
R

ID
G

E

Foxwold

199.6m

Tweed Bank

BO
X

 L
A

NE

Tr
ac

k

R
O

A
D

Parkside

205.4m

T
h

e
 S

e
v

e
n

 O
a

k
s

Park Cottage

8

197.8m

Bracken

MS

Whit e

Scotsw ood

Pond

Tweed Bank

LET
TER

Fernside C ottage

Beechmont Lodge

201.2m

Cottage

193.2m

(PH)

El S ub Sta

Parkside

Park Place

Cottage

LB

7

Guide P ost

F
E

R
N

S
ID

E
 L

A
N

E

Gayhurst

201.5m

T
O

N
B

R
ID

G
E

187.5m

P
A
R

K
L
A

N
D

 C
L
O

S
E

Hart

1

GR A CIO U S  LAN E

17

8a

207.6m

13

25

13

44

P
ath

 (u
m

)

8

55

32

206.3m

1

36

14

T
H
E

 R
IS

E

207.9m
GR A CIO U S  LAN E

Air

54

36

15

Air Shaft

45

LET
TER

 B
O

X

37

LB

LAN E

207.9m

Sevenoaks Common

81

G
A

R
T

H
 R

O
A

D

8

H
A

R
T

 W
O

O
D

27

P
ath

 (u
m

)

4

T
H

E
 R

IS
E

30

Air Shaft

16

T
u
n

n
e
l

75

205.4m

8b

49

36

37

6

1

5

8

6b

50

2

51

B
R

A
T

T
L

E
 W

O
O

D

48

W
H

IT
E

RO A D

BE
EC

HM
ON

T

2

65

5

46

73

1

18

6a

Shaft

52

Pond

207.9m

6

207.3m

199.6m

Rumshott Wood

Well

CH
ESTN

UT W
ALK

Brimstonewell Wood

B
R

O
A

D
 W

A
L

K

207.6m

Paddling

205.7m

(Deer Park)

194.8m

Track

212.8m

North

210.3m

T
r
a
c

k

201.5m

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Pool

Fn

191.7m

205.1m

211.8m
Brimstone Well

203.9m

Trac
k

Knole Park

209.7m

Lodge

197.2m

Pool
Swimming

St Julian's

P
a
th

(u
m

)

Cottage
Vineyard

Rumshott Manor

14

12

16

8

25

OAK  WARR EN

3

1

1

9

2

12

Buckwell Place

8

3

2

46
a

T
r
a
c

k

P
ath

 (u
m

)

Mast The Coach House

1a

D
e

f

W
a

rd
 B

dy

ED and Ward Bdy
Def

U
n

d

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

CR

ED & Ward Bdy

U
n
d

W
a

rd
 B

dy

CR

ED & Ward Bdy

C
H

C
R

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
dy

D
e

f

Trac
k

Holly

DIB DEN L ANE

160.9m

T
r
a
c

k

The New

Bank

T
r
a
c

k

Pavilion

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Track

GP

120.1m

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

4

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

School

Path

Oast

Mill Bank Wood

Cott

Wood

Court

Mill Bank

154.5m

Tr
ac

k

Tr
ac

k

Fig Street

157.9m

G
O

L
D

S
M

IT
H

S
 B

O
T

T
O

M

S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

Y
-P

A
S

S

Mildridge Wood

Playing Field

Tennis

Path
 (u

m
)

Pond

Farm

Wood

124.1m

183.8m

T
r
a
c

k

Cottage

127.1m

A
 2

1

Tr
ac

k

Track

Track

Mill Bank

Fig Street

T
r
a
c

k

(T
ra

c
k

)

Track

Dibden Farm

Great Britains Wood

Track

Dibden

Gable

A
 2

1

Trac
k

Tr
ac

k

The Croft

28

39

Sub S ta

2

13
5

3

P
at

h
 (

u
m

)

2

47

6

22

1

85

1

1

56

DR IVE

1

LB

D
O

W
N
S

V
IE

W
 R

O
A

D

66

37

T
H

E
 M

ID
D

L
IN

G
S

3
4

73

59

C
R

O
F

T
 W

A
Y

12

Path (um)

11

2

25

13

Ya rnfield

64

68

27

Cod s Co rne r

Zebrano

2

2

16

60

B
R

IT
T

A
IN

S
 L

A
N

E

Lombank

Pond

El

5

3

7

7

P
ath

16

27

21

GR E EN WO O D  WAY

Hideaw ay

34

CH IC
HE STE R

P
at

h
 (

u
m

)

2

14

15

Mid dl ing s Wo o d

10

12

30

Little Britain's Wood

Pond

S
E
V
E
N
O
A

K
S
 B

Y
-PA

S
S

Path
 (u

m
)

Path (um
)

P
ath

 (u
m

)

1

3

1

2

Gabled Lodge

1

Cottage

6

4

BE AC O N FIEL DS

Nairne Wood

1a

10

8

Pipers Croft

Speldhurst
The Beeches

Beaconshaw

East

5

The Laurels

42

D
R

IV
E

Parkhill Cottage

Tanglewood

Great Britain's Wood

11
0

M
ID

D
L

IN
G

S

1

8

M IDD LIN G S

LB

10

W
O

O
D

Ormiston West

Ormiston

T
H

E

40

8

11

5

RIS
E

B
R

IT
T

A
IN

S
 L

A
N

E

2

3

Terracotta

Tr ack

141.1m

119.5m

GP

144.2m

LAN
E

Great Brita in's Wood

129.8m

Tr
ac

k

La
y

-B
y

DIB
D

EN

S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 B

Y
-PA

S
S

52

2

1

The Vicar age 1

A
M

H
E

R
S

T
 H

IL
L

1

Oak Beams

School

93.9m

1

Signal Gantry

12

6

6

79.6m

85.3m

1

Cottage

SL

Cottage

P
o
st
s

M
O

R
E

W
O

O
D

 C
L

O
S

E

The O rchard

41

Cor nards

Barr ow

GP

Posts

LB

3

63

19

2

2

Fir e Station

PH

54

15

2

81.4m

Vicar age

S
T
A

P
L
E

F
O

R
D

12

4

S
H

O
R

E
H

A
M

 L
A

N
E

11

Twr

83.2m

18

69

Bend Oak

49

2a

MP 21.75

Court

Sandlewood

28

29

8

89.9m

1

46

Fountain Ridge

18

17
5

Westbourne

32

Casita

17

36

11

80

Amherst

22

78.3m

Cottage

Magistrates'

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

2

CO
U

RT

12

1

Montr eal

Sandmount

U
P

L
A

N
D

S
 W

A
Y

2a

Crofton

Hillstone

1

Lodge

8

M
O

R
E

W
O

O
D

 C
L

O
S

E

93.6m

Way

BR
A

ESI DE
 A

VE
N

UE

P
at

h

4

M
OU

N
T C

LO
SE

Riverhead

Zennor

40

Glebe H ouse

M
A
D

IS
O

N
 W

A
Y

3

El S ub Sta

92.0m

43

169

LO
ND

O
N

 RO
A

D

82.6m

Byways

BR A ESI DE  CL O SE

U
P

L
A

N
D

S
 C

L
O

S
E

West

8

56

9

Garage

15

61

16

19

R
O

B
Y
N

S
 W

A
Y

Glebe

84.4m

15

B
R

IT
T

A
IN

S
 L

A
N

E

Little Hammer

18

Longview

6

Path

LB

Malleny

T
H

E
 G

L
E

B
E

F
IE

L
D

Hill Crest

5

Cottage

R O A D

B A R N F I EL D

20

95.9m

P
o

n
d

Pashley Down

R iv e rh
ea

d  M
ew

s

Ashwood

4

2

5a

97.5m

ST M
A

R
Y'S

1

Pavilion

4a

Beech House

Holm Oak

Pond

W
O

R
S
H

IP
S

 H
IL

L

Pond

11
4

M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L

 R
O

A
D

Montreal Park

DR
IV

E

7

Amh erst

Pool

11

106

5

M AR LB O RO U G H  CR ES C EN T

P
o

n
d

15

Pond

FB

88.2m

The R obyns

MP

Akarana

The R ed House

11

Pavilion

155

P
o

n
d

12

Huskards

Sports G round

Scho ol

Barnside

165

Cawdries

Cor nerways

Swim
ming

96

Pond

Bowling Green

27

The Alders

The Riverh ead

145

Glenwood

El S ub Sta

13
5

Kingfishers

5,6

4

16

93.5m

5

6

Ant Wood

(PH )

15

Ragstones

83.3m

P
o

n
d

1

CR
A

NM
E

R RO
A

D

Collonade

Ew arts

54

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

22

89.3m

105.2m

89.9m

3

LB

22

1

3

4

16

P
o

n
d

Path
 (u

m)

14
a

33

11

16

RE DL AN D S R O AD

29

Path (um
)

25

Sub S ta

2

12

5

Britta ins

9

Pond

12

20

Stone

1

43

33

M
A

R
L

B
O

R
O

U
G

H

1

LY N DH U RS T D RIV E

10

12

50

19

21

1

14

31

39

KIP PIN G TO N  CL OS E

15

3

El

98.8m

15

6

24

5

8

B
R

IT
T

A
IN

S
 L

A
N

E

1

B
R

IT
T
A

IN
S
 L

A
N

E

Little

8

4

45

2

B
R

A
E

S
I

D
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

9

87.8m

8a

6

32

8

5

17

Brittain's F arm

18

13

10

12

1

19

34

10

2

16

59

58

61

9

30

66

Obelisk

THE

11
7

73

90

87

47

68

11

44

C
L
O

S
E

Ant  Woo d

18

Pond

LB

M
AR

LB
O

RO
U

G
H

10
1

LY
N

D
H

U
R
S

T
 D

R
IV

E

45

80

19

Obe lisk  Wo od

CR
ES

CE
N

T

44

33

13
1

56

15

Beck Cottage

R
iver D

a
re

nt
Tr

ac
k

Sub S ta

Path
 (u

m
)

Brenden

Lake

Eaves

Sub S ta

P
ath

 (u
m

)

White

P
at

h
 (

u
m

)

Tr ack

Tr
ac

k

FB

Paxtons

Tadorna

FB

El

16

10

1

Tr
ac

k

El

Path (um)

Pond

Path (um)

Pond

Tr
ac

k

15

3a

47

S
Y

L
V

E
S

T
R

E
S

16

20

Cherry Trees

26

43

Si l v er  B a n k

9

House

lO

LB

Footbr idge

5

1

14

10

11

PLU M M E RS  CR O FT

l5

2

Wor ks

15

5

15

BA N KS IDE

60

23

20

34

32

8

T
H
E

 F
L
O

A
T
S

24

4

71.3m

29

6

64

Studio

PO
U

NS
LEY

 R
OA

D

RYEDA LE  C OU RT

AIS
HE

R
 W

AY

6

D
A

R
E

N
T

H
 L

A
N

E

14

2

72

El S ub Sta

3

48

28

1

25

5

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

16

Pounsley

2

4

35

Homedene

38

RO A D

Wo rks

KILL ICK  C LO SE

2

73.5m

1 
to

 3
9

56

29

Walker

Warehouse

53

38

70.8m

8

41

Pric e's Wo o d

1

37

19

32

Longfor d

12

D are n t h  M ew s

22

21

9

House

BLA
C

KM
EA

D

1 t0 31

20

40

1

Aqu ed uc ts

27

Brid g es

12

Footbr idges

70.1m

MP 21

Footbr idge

30

1

6

13

29

4

Filling Station

11

30

9

10

3

SL

9

44

11
4

 1
1

5

51

1

12

10

7

40

14

8

12

18

(odd)

28

The R etreat

18

1

52

46

23

35

14

49

P
ath

 (u
m

)

16

Sluice

22

ll

25

Cou rt

1

R
iv
er

 D
a
re

nt

Hamlyn

1

T
H

E
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

Lo ng fo rd

10

7

Mile Stone

6

38
76

2

1

30

Sluice

PO
U

NS
LEY

M
ILL R

O
AD

14

26

12

2

Mill House

3

28

l9

15

15

39

2

70.4m

25

Dep ot

El S ub Sta

36

10

AIS HE R  WAY

23

2

21

10

Pounsley

PH

Wo rks

2 
to

 5

H ou s e

11

M ILTO N R
O A D

11

Sluice

75.9m

7

29

17

10

8

HA M LIN  R O AD

(def)

16

68

2

2

3

5

8

63

R ye d al e  C ou rt

30

3

62

Court

22

137

1

H ou s e

20

1

Nor th View

BR O O M FIE LD R O A D

60

Cottages

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

 L
A

N
E

75.2m

2

18

7

12

32

10

71.8m

BE
TEN

S
ON

 AV
EN

U
E

43

H
il l v

ie
w

7

73.8m

P
O

N
T

O
IS

E
 C

L
O

S
E

44

FB

B
a

u
lk

15

32

27

94.5m

28

24

22

30

2

B
ed

g
eb

u
ry

Lulworth

3

21 WES TW O O D W AY

Car Park

82.6m

M o un t

El S ub Sta

109

73.1m

6

17

A
l

B
ram

s
hi l l

72.0m

P
ath

 (u
m

)

Rose C ottage

P
O

N
T

O
IS

E
 C

L
O

S
E

149

Eagle House

58

52

30

El S ub Sta

5

54

24

Recr eation Gr ound

15

BR A DB O UR N E V AL E R O AD

Allotment G ar dens

62

2

S
H

O
R
E

H
A

M
 L

A
N

E

15

161

3

78.0m

Rising Sun

17

19

58a

B
ri dg

e

11

1

21

13

31

63

65

2

23

5

2a

75.0m

HQ

1

11

113

35

9

C
H

U
R

C
H

 F
IE

L
D

35

1

12

28

1

111

55

59

H
ou

s
e

Path (um)

Cottage

LB

M
P
 2

1
.5

16

63

8

10

T
H

E
 M

E
A

D
W

A
Y

R
O

B
Y

N
S

 W
A

Y

H ea t h

20

2

26

45

Vi e w

3

12

H
at f i e

ld

Holmsdale House

54a

White

2

45

H
E

A
T

H
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

22

47

Scouts

14

1

9

42

1

Tr
ac

k

6

Th
o

rp
e

Vi l l a

10

The

1

Beeches

60a

Allotment G ar dens

72.2m

125

4

Tr ack

25

38

22

5

Woodlands

Signals

Highbank

Dene

5

4

1

74

V
ie

w

60

18

Pavilion

4

25

LB

1

Sub S ta

16

W
hite

 H
a

rt P
ara

d
e

Sc
o

t t
o

n 
H

o
u

se

33

Libr ar y

1

98

74.8m

9

21

El S ub Sta

Baden

27b

20

Radcliffe

78

11
2

R
O

A
D

29

1

9a

5

24

House

BULLF INCH

HO M E FIEL D R O A D

25

18

Riverhead

Riverhead

25

R
ive

r C
o

u
rt

8

Chambers

The Turning

2a

D
are

n
t h

78

Sub S ta

100

Townsend

6

48

7a

13

1

66

21

41

75

11

4

26

H
e

ig
h

ts

Allo tmen t G arde ns

21
8

E
L
M

S
T
E

A
D

 C
L
O

S
E

50

The R ed House

M
P

 2
1

.25

64

11

8

(PH )

64

14

Foye

26

House

65

71.9m

45

40

7

86.5m

27

M
AID

ST
O

NE
 R

O
A

D

12

75.4m

23

28

G
re

en
s

id
e

TC B

6

3

34

Brooklands

4

73.0m

El

27a

1

1

29

7

8

21

16

2

12

SP

House

22

S
C

O
T
T
S

11

7

37

18
8

Cottage

54
b

30

70

3

53

8

2

W
A

Y

8

15

Amherst

54

LB

W
O

R
SH

IP
S

 H
IL

L

10

D
R

IV
E

Shelter

THE  PA TC H

1

l

1

96a

15

28a

CH ES TE RF IELD  D RIV E

1

Sa
n

d
al

w
o

o
d

3a

66
b

72.0m

7c

4

68

9

9

4

28b

54
a

El

22

Th
e

LAN E

18

60

LIND E N S
Q UA R E

90

Cade

Myrica

11

17

48a

B
A

R
N

F
I

E
L

D

62

CORNER

2

1

P
C

s

Bank

6

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D

19

17

71.7m

3

1

55

14

36

66
a

1 to
 16

6a

The Bullfin ch

P
ar

k

24

BU
LLF

IN
C

H
 L

A
NE

16

9

9

Riverhead

27

Fernbank

5

5

Mildura

4a

Village Hall

77.8m

House

19

48

16

77.0m

23

R
ive

r P
a

ra
d

e

CH IPS TE AD

96

92

Garage

48

25

10

76

36

74

2

32

76.8m

62a

80

6

St M
ar y's C

hur ch

Ta
m

a
ri

sk

7

1

32

BA
D

EN
 PO

W
ELL

 RO
A

D

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

3

8

1

94

23

78.2m

30

Little

THE SQUARE

20

28

31

Bank

19

FB

7

76.7m

28

1 to
 15

4

80.4m

51

1

Chip st ead  Co mmo n

6
88.0m

5

The

Cottage

OR
C

HA
R

D RO
A

D

73.8m

42

50

7b

C
ro

ft

1

El S ub Sta

Path (um)

Gwilmar

Va c un a

H il l  V i ew

74.7m

Sh e p pe y

79.9m

SL

72.5m

Pond

Rye Cottage

Drain

78.0m

Lake View

O ak l an d s

R
Y

E
 L

A
N

E

80.3m

M 26

Pond

Path

Pond

180

PW

168

180a

182

P
at
h
 (
u
m

)

184

P
ath

 (u
m

)

D
ra

in
s

SL

MP

Drain

M i d w ay

FB

Subway

20.5

Dun ton Green Statio n

182a

Home Wo o d

Recrea tio n Grou nd

Drain

Rye Wo o d

13

73.2m

Lak e

Reserve

Drain

Bellasis

21

71.3m

7

Works

Wo rks

P
at

h
 (

u
m

)

Lak e

18

El S ub Sta

FB

Rye Wo o d

Hide

Posts

D
ra

in

Yard

LB

1

RY E LA N E

20

Pond

Drain

Council

73.8m

Cot tag es

Sevenoaks Wildfowl

Tr
ac

k

19

FB

R
iv

er
 D

a
re

nt

SL

LEN N AR D  RO A D

D
u

n
to

n
 

G
r

e
e

n

CR
ES

CE
N

T

9

El

78.0m

Shelter

Ros e Ban k

85.8m

LB

4

2

Sta

139

Don ning ton

80.5m

19

Duk es Head

1

4

74.9m

LEN N AR D  RO A D

2

Primary Sc hool

70

37

18

2

14
7a

F
re

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

6

53

14
9

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

4

M
a

y
fie

ld

15

57

1

81

13
6

7

58

32

6

1

21 to  31

Hall

93

GP

9

13

7

57

Station

73

Cumberland

81.2m

Caprice

Tennis C ourts

50

76

79

30

14

H
IL

L
F

IE
L

D
 

R
O

A
D

26

83.5m

10
8

Tank

16
4

68

11
 12

18

STAT
IO

N R
O

A
D

11
7

146

71

19

Days

17
5

16
6

House

16
 1

7

95

10
9

102

Club

(PH )

33

10
0

12

El S ub Sta

11
a

Subway

64

1 to
 4

42

MP 20.75

The

LUS TE D R O A D

K
IN

G
S

W
O

O
D

 R
O

A
D

CAREY'S FIELD

79.6m

CO TTA G ES

5 to  11

82.2m

1

TC B

79.4m

Cottages

1 
2

El S ub Sta

26

6

14
 1

5

84.1m

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

34

44

30

18

BA R RE TTS  RO A D

1 to
 8

28

4

99

1

156

7

24

1

12

16
1

12
8

51

GLY N DA VIE S C LO SE

10
6

2

32

11
0

15

16
2

16

56

AN TH O NY  C LO SE

18

93

79.1m

Pavilion

87

Cou rt
Dunton Gre en

1

14

Flats

6

15
1

17
3

10
4

17
1

10

Sub

31

14

40

77

20

TC B

15
3

1

84

Rye Wo o d

40

Cor riston

Shelter

7a

85.0m

2

20
 2

1

Bungalow

1

Ridge Wood

Thornhill

12

Dove Tree House

The Hoolets

Ashley

Playing Field

19

Hur stwood

Dor setts

Holmoak

6a

1

Pond

BU R NTW
O O D G R O VE

Ash Climb

16

7

Russet

Fairfield

Croft

Two Hoots

4

11

15

Woodstock

High Briar s

Rosemount

23

Jamilah

2

149.7m

Bor row dale

Mayrhofen

Rocheberie

LB

Russets

Braeside

132.3m

Tu
n

n
e

l

Hollybank

Solefie lds Lodge

O
A

K
 A

V
E

N
U

E

Ashdown

1

Gar netts

Charldan House

9

Air Shaft

8

Riftw ood

H
O

P
G
A

R
D
E

N
 L

A
N
E

Ct Ho

Timbers

Bur gate

Sw eet Briar s

10
a

7

Otia Tuta

Solefie lds Lodge North

9

Sequoia

Stoneycroft

7

Spinneys

Vines

Lansdowne

1

161.8m

House

The O aks

El S ub Sta

G
R

A
S

S
Y

 L
A

N
E

Keswick

Thornhill Cottage

Penryn

Highcroft

6

157.0m

18

Foxgr ove

Field House

Sommer House

15

12

W
E

L
L

M
E

A
D

E
 D

R
IV

E

Timbers

Sparrows

B
U

R
N
T
W

O
O

D
 R

O
A

D

Cedar Bank

Lynwood

Clavella

Hop Gardens

Scots Pines

Little Bounds

Aor angi

L
A
W

N
 P

A
R

K

Nor thdown

139.6m

Chr istmas

5

Si l v erw oo d

Morham Bank

1

14

LB

1

Grey Havens

18

Pr imrose

151.2m

14

Cross Keys

Little

Pond

West Crosskeys

Clenches

Cottage

Old Stables

The M altings

6

Wellmeade

Beech Trees

15

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

1

37

1

3

2

4

16

Croxley

JUL IAN S W
AY

Clen ch es

8

Red Lodge

Bor nholm

Beaconside

El Tfmr

HILL

Russells

G
R

A
N
G

E
 R

O
A

D

Stevenston House

Beacon Cottage

H
O

P
G

A
R

D
E

N
 L

A
N

E

Lime Trees

2

Tyn Lon

11

Farm

J
U

L
IA

N
S

Greensands

Oakdene

TC B

Robin Hill

3

2

Johnsons Lodge

A
S

H
G

R
O

V
E

Av a l on

Avalon

27

White Friars Lodge

Cross Keys Lodge

Parkstone

164.3m
1

147.8m

29

OA
K

 L
A

NE

17

Coachman's

C
L

E
N

C
H

E
S

 F
A

R
M

 
R

O
A

D

The

Clenches

19
b

19
c

Canes

Keyworth

GP

25

12

Bramblings

15

34

35

Chatsworth

CR O SS

5

Penselwood

2

3

Path

Upw ays

JUL
IAN

S

19

Crosskeys H ouse

Crossgates

HA WK ES  PL AC E

Cottages

156.1m

C ha rt s i de

19
a

Old Or chard

13

Dene C ottage

House

149.7m

Gybe Mark

Copper Beach

Woodlands

Tanglin

11

57

Sta

Willow  Cottage

Sub

WH ITEF RIA R S

Spring

Cottage

21

1

8

The M aples

Thornwood

Hyde C ottage

Five Wents

3

153.0m

CROSS KEYS

KE YS  CL OS E

1

Kipp ingt on's

13

Orchards End

2

8

Tophill

N
e

w
 B

e
a

c
on

 B
u

ng
a

lo
w

s

LITTL E

El

24

El Tfmr

59

Copperfie lds

Chilty

Pond

LB

12

White Blues

Johnsons

Spindlewood

Berneval

B
R

IT
T

A
IN

S
 L

A
N

E

(N ursing Home)

R
O

A
D

Shelter

7

(um)

161.5m

Octavia Cottage

15

4

9

Recrea tio n Grou nd

A pr il  C o t t ag e

DIB D EN  LA NE

Chapel

12

CLO
S

E

1

2a

19

2

39

The N otch

Alderwey

11

Wildbr iar

99

61
a

67

18
a

Montcalm

House

A
S

H
G

R
O

V
E

172.8m

The B oundary

Ashwood

169.8m

Beech

LB

Dransfield

11

W
E

S
T

 H
E

A
T

H
 L

A
N

E

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

Shaft

165.5m

The Lodge

Braddocks

Nor folk

19
a

27

186.5m

10
5

House

Highwood

Cottages

Post

Ridge Lea

Pavilion

16

B
U

R
N

T
W

O
O

D
 R

O
A

D

63

1

49

41

10
7

2

The R ise

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

Beech Tree Cottage

Villa M arita

Littledean

61

AS HG R O VE

10
5

a

Santillana

Oakwood

Air

Four Ways

Colyer s

Middle

P
at
h
 (
u
m

)

182.3m

Broadway

Arden

Oak Croft

Bungalow

28

The

W
E

A
L

D
 R

O
A

D

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

Flagstones

RO A D

R
O

A
D

West Heath

178.9m

6

Craigton

S
O

L
E

F
IE

L
D

S
 R

O
A

D

Denada

Bracken

Str athblane

B
R

A
M

B
L

E
 L

A
N

E

Tanks

Cranfie ld

Acorn Cottage

Muchley

Pond

5

2

Larches

GP

Model

Auckland C ottage

H
O

P
G

A
R

D
E

N
 L

A
N

E

3

1

Keys Cottage

Lindow  Cottage

AS HG R O VE  RO A D

2

Cottage

Si Rusa

Tr
ac

k

3

Valhalla

Old Cross

Plovers Harrow

O
A

K
 L

A
N

E

2

The Sandow n

Maplecr oft

Ashgrove Farm

Whit e

4

Tr
ac

k

170.1m

Tr
ac

k

Ashgrove

Lodg e

1

Coch

Ashgrove Place

Skansen

Pond

POCK ET HILL

Sheraton House

178.0m

173.4m

167.6m

Farm

Old Cross Keys

Fig Street House

Posts

Fig Street

Woodside

Tranby

Dow n End

Hillwood

Squirrels

Gar den Heights

Tanglewood

Ty Tyle

Tr
ac

k

Bungalow

Little Julians

C
L

A
R

E
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

59

M IDD LIN G S W O O D

31
 3

3

52

Oak hill G ard ens

D Fn

MP 22.50

27
a

52

37
a

1

135.0m

LB

39

29

34

41

21

65

64

9

27

84

Hut

5

17

SL

33

35
 3

7

86

55

Clarendo n Plac e

Pond

66

K
IP

P
IN

G
T

O
N

 R
O

A
D

90

57

Memorial

1 to
 9

57

War

59

35
a

49

St Mary's Church

61

I9

119.5m

37

10
6

61

75

47

125.6m

25

72

Lynchets

15

4

2

El S ub Sta

6

33
a

40

45

Le  M e ra is

80

63

88

Berkeley H ouse

145.4m

1 to  19

Hunters M oon

56

60

53

KIPPINGTON

144.2m

11

44

O
A

K
 H

IL
L

 R
O

A
D

Tennis

Court

37

Eden hurst

74

47

51

Hall

OA K

Air

1

132.3m

3

Air

Shaft

38

13
2

3

9

22

146.3m

(H ome for Old People)

El S ub Sta

77

P
at

h

10

144

142

D Fn

Lowfield

2

1

146.3m

Tr ough

O
A

K
 H

IL
L

 R
O

A
D

Shaft

Glebe

93

Tumblewood

9

11
8

132.3m

73

130a

85
a

LB

El S ub Sta

1 to  6

95

19

71

25

14
0

Westdale

83

4

lO
l

2

T
H

E
 D

E
N

E

12

12
6

38
a

BO U RC H IER

130

1

Seveno aks Sch ool

134.4m

5

67

1

69

33

Internation al Ce ntre

V
A

L
L

E
Y

6

39

Tu
n

n
e

l

9

83
a

Two Gables

99

CLO S E

14

13

DW

21

13
6

Hathersage

41

Gle
be L

ane

10

81

12
8

138.7m

Jesters

134.4m

Roc kdale

Homefield
Cottage

13

73
a

8

85

87

1

27

LAN E

Wa t erw o rks  V il l a s

1

11
4

117

6

G
R

A
S

S
Y

 L
A

N
E

12

Kir kella

12
2

D
R

IV
E

P
at

h

Junipers

KIPPINGTON ROAD

Sunny View
Depot

11

Tr
o

d
g

er
s

Court

75

Cottage

Kipp in gt on  M ead o w

11
2

91

Recrea tio n Grou nd

5

OA K FIE LDS

12
4

2

2

Morning Cottage

Fenners

65

13
2

94

14
0a

9

F
A

R
M

 R
O

A
D

98

146.3m

11
0

LB

El S ub Sta

2

6a

SD

87
a

Melford

M EA DO W S

Casanove

87

80

Martlets

2

Sub S ta

11

12
4

a

13
6

7

10

12
0

10
2

13
0

a

13
4

85

79

10
0

67

B
E

A
C

O
N

F
IE

L
D

S

Sub S ta

13

7

G
A

R
V

O
C

K

B ea co n h u rst

12
6

FAR
N

AB
Y

Shepherds Hey

13
0

16

14

5a

Hur st

6

Little M artlets

147.5m

5

122a

75

8

1

Keepers

Graelams

3

1

152.1m

K
IP

P
IN

G
T

O
N

 R
O

A
D

11
0

a

CLE
N

CH
ES

 F
A

RM
 LAN

E

4

110

Beechdene

11
8

Alderbrook

Gate

Amity

Hoye

13
4
a

3 150.0m

1

D
R

IV
E

10
8

Po n d

DR IVE

2

Hollym

Blu e Ceda r

6

11

4

The C oach House

BE AC O N  RIS E
El S ub Sta

Clen ches Farm

11
2

148.7m

12

124

El

96

6

11
4

C
L

E
N

C
H

E
S

YEO M A N 'S

El

Str athalmond

10
4

12

140

53

9

Kirkcourt

81
a

26

5

41

LB

M
OR

E
W

O
O

D
 CL

OS
E

43

7

41

36

C
R

A
W

S
H

A
Y

 C
L

O
S

E

2

22

47

41
a

LA
NE

2

29

L
A
M

B
A

R
D
E

 D
R

IV
E

7

82.6m

52

Tennis

59
a

55

5

18

10

39

SL

27

RO A D

95

1

13

93

8

27

46

8

7

1

S
ign

a
l B

o
x

31

88a

90a

Lentune

LAK E  VIE W R O AD

98.1m

12

Posts

27

21

14
 t

o
 2

3

26.5

4

47

4

Qu arr y Co ttage s

CLOC K

2

The Gra nville School

45

51a

4

18

MP

8a

37

WO O DS ID E R O AD

DR IVE

6

10

12

Court

104.5m

B
O

S
V

IL
L

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

2

5

88.7m

83.2m

45

4

81
b

13

15

6

11
0

88.4m

86.3m

26

71

L
A

M
B

A
R

D
E

 R
O

A
D

CH A RTE R HO U SE

19

6

M EA DO W  C LO SE

Nursing H ome

24

41

16

16

6

10

1

Car Park

51

1

90

91

2

49

36

43

BO S VILL E

TC B

1

1

12

1

2

Hawthornes

59

THE  A CO R NS

14

HOU SE

34

29

Car Park

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

B
O

S
V
IL

L
E
 D

R
IV

E

57
a

23

8

M
O
U

N
T
 H

A
R
R

Y
 R

O
A
D

30

HITC H EN  H ATC H  LA NE

SL

18

1 to  12

44

8

10

57

46

24

9

37

1

93.0m

5

63

81

3

23

The Walled

103.0m

4

K
IP

P
IN

G
T

O
N

 R
O

A
D

42
a

RO
S

EFIE
LD

6

1

2

12

5

1

Er skine House

Tr ough

2

15

1 to 3

13 14

LB

40
a

1 to
 8

Se ven o aks

2

9

104.5m

4

6

6

3

21

2

103.0m

8

97

LB

LO
ND

O
N

 RO
A

D

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

to 6

MP 22

3

1

7

15 16

El

4

Car Park

B
ir

c
h

 P
l

a
c

e

103.6m

SL

10
1

a

Stat ion

7

1

4

Cou rt

23

23

Clar endon House

40

27

S
T

 B
O

T
O

L
P

H
'S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

62

25

95

LITTL EC O UR T R O A D

SL

TC B

33

5

Oak Lodge

2

to
 9

Posts

TUB
S

 HIL
L

6 to
 12

CLA
R

EN
D

O
N R

O
A

D

R
O

A
D

7

35

4a

26

4

127.1m

MP 22.25

Car Park

TC B

2

MS

1 to
 10

44

42

38

10

115.5m

St at ion

P
L

A
C

E

22

6

to

14

B
ui

ld
m

a
rt

 H
o

u
se

D
e

w
in

te
r H

o
u

s
e

11

O
A

K
 H

IL
L

 R
O

A
D

84

96.9m

94.5m

10

44
a

1 to
 22

G
R

A
N

V
IL

L
E

5

50

148

25

El S ub Sta

11

The M ew s

Sub S ta

5

32

32

S
u
b
w
a
y

LB

Stone

83

105.2m

1 
to

 5

LB

27a

31

90.5m

118.3m

8

45

SL

KN
O

TTS

5

8

74

17

1

11

4

4

20

1

Stone

99

El S ub Sta

156

Tubs Hill House

1

4b

Gar den

110.9m

44

26

1

3

110.3m

Para de

C
h

r
is

t 
C

h
u

r
c

h

7

5

Tu
bs H

ill Par ade

93.6m

38

1

Granville

El

79

27

CO U RT WO O D  DR IV E

Sub S ta

12

17

H
O

L
Y

O
A

K
E

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E

67

SL

MP 2
6

15

14

45

C
R

A
M

P
T

O
N

'S
 R

O
A

D

1

30

10

20

24

Bra dbourne  Court

SL

92

Nature

6

7

33

23

40

38

8

2

5

SL

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

LC

7

LB

El S ub Sta

2

71.2m

30

100

40

74

SL

SL

Yard

Track

71

25

BR A DB O UR N E V
AL E R

O AD

14

41

50

79.8m

27

Track

20

5

1

86

7

6

62

1

O
T
F
O
R
D

 R
O

A
D

Dr ain

88

SL

Builder's

71.5m

27

15

3

79.0m

OT
FO

RD
 R

O
AD

1

10

Tr ack

Tennis

El S ub Sta

Path (um)

Courts

Sevenoaks Wildfowl Reserve

Tr
ac

k

57

60

Longmede

19

43

66

91.1m

Tennis C ourt

St  Hila ry 's Sch o ol

Valecot

49

43

85
40

The D ragon House

114.6m

11
0

23

Robinsw ood

78.8m

2

ST G
E

O
RG

E
'S

 R
O

AD

10
0

87.8m

55

Bank H ouse

88.7m

34

17

7

CA M D EN  R OA D

BR A DB O UR N E V AL E R O AD

LB

32

8

S
A

C
K

V
I

L
L

E
 C

L
O

S
E

Fir Tress

Th e  B ee s

3

59

28

9

99

59

22

84

M
O

R
E
L
 C

O
U
R
T

4

Springbank

84

46

51

1 t
o 2

20

AM
H

ER
S

T R
OA

D

85.6m

3

38

ST JOHN'S

19

Marchings

Melborough

34

49

El S ub Sta

10
1

Tennis C ourt

Linwood

ST G
E O RG E 'S  R

O AD

12
7

5

16

30

Lodge

53

4

21

3

54

1

LIND E N C H AS E

81.3m

7

20

39

Cen tre

47

Wellingtonia

10

81

78

14
9

50

87.5m

ST JA M E S'S R
O A D

B
R

A
D
B

O
U
R

N
E
 R

O
A

D

55

Primary Sc ho ol

Manorbier

Se ven o aks

Mallards

89.3m

97.8m

98.5m

6

FS

65

14

70

Salcombe

42

80

44

99
a

2

83

10
7

45

111.9m

59

49

41

Lanaina

49

82

77

Council O ffices

6

33

36

33

97

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

S
T

 J
O

H
N

'S
 R

O
A

D

13
7

62

12
2

El S ub Sta

Adu lt Ed ucatio n

Tennis C ourt

31

47

12
4

48

18

15

12

44

55

52

53

11
7

Chestnut

78

95

50

Tank

17

13

78.3m

Waterfall 2

HILL  CR E ST

14

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
 W

A
Y

Sta

PCs

Cottage

42

Waterfall

7

69

The

4

2

2

Bra db ou rne  Fa rm

1

Waterfall

BE TEN S ON  AV EN U E 2

2

11

40

Owls Watch

Waterfall

10
9

70

16

CA VE ND ISH  AV EN U E

24

Waterfall

5

32

8

59

3

The

81.3m

4

11

BR A DB O UR N E V AL E R O AD

5

83.5m

74.1m

FB

2

El S ub

FB

105

88.4m

MS

Posts

6

FB

46

The M ill

12

93

SP

76

6

Dell

18

73.5m

FB

19

74.9m

Waterfall

Tadorna

10
9

a

19

The Brad bourne Schoo l

12

75.6m

74

77.1m 79.2m

Lake

L
A

M
B

A
R

D
E

 R
O

A
D

47

TC B

FB

11

16

O
A

K
D

E
N

E
 R

O
A

D

CH
A

NC
EL

LO
R W

AY 11
1

13

1

28

1

FB

1

34

15

99

The Clock Hous e

1

Clock House Lane

37

67

14

Bradbou rne  Farmhous e

72

1

Lake

Sluice

Bot tle Cotta ges

9

M
P

 2
6

.2
5

2

12

Oas t Co ttag es

27

Lake

9

1

65

2

63

35

LB

T
re

e
 T

o
p

s

Bra db ou rne  La kes

Sluice

The Cro ft

41

11
3

Lake

21

14

95

1

91.4m

S
p

r
in

g
b

a
n

k

1

79

66

Bradbourne Lakes

25

70.4m

68.0m

The B ungalow

Drain

O
T

F
O

R
D

 R
O

A
D

66.6m

S
h

el
te

r

64.3m

63.6m

O
L

D
 O

T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

Bartram Farm

Sluice

River Da re nt

67.3m

LB

FB

River D
a re

nt

D
ra

in

Tip  (d is use d)

Drain

Tr ack

Cou nc il De po t

159

10
0

BE RW
ICK  W

AY

70

36

J
u

b
il

e
e

 C
o

t
ta

g
e

s

LB

23

Wa re ho us e

C
R

A
M

P
T

O
N

'S
 R

O
A

D

T
ra

c
k

46

18
0

Coombe Court

59

10
7

Wo rks

58

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

Cottage

Pond

Posts

l

16

109

Wa re ho us e

68

Gas ho lde r St at ion

37

4

66

1

147

14
0

138

9

64

174

44

13

88

TC B

15
2

74

3

150

1

24
 to

 32

76

16
4

Drain

Drain

121

114

Dra
in

188

72.5m

5 to  10

133

50

25

70.8m

O
T

F
O

R
D

 R
O

A
D

St at ion

T
H

E
 M

O
O

R
 R

O
A

D

45

12
8

65.8m

39

Post

200

Shelter

Amb u lan ce

Drain

10

11
4

2a

72.6m

2

Cherry Tree

62

to

40

DW

68.3m

4

17
8

126

Gas H older

72

1,
2

,4

60

162

Capringstone

33

Gas H older

COOMBE AVENUE

37

Tr
ac

k

Lake

Lak e

R
iv

e
r
 D

a
re

n
t

Fo rd

Pond

Knole Park

DW

12

Cottage

150.6m

28

156.4m

El S ub Sta

2

14

1

71

3

(co ve re d)

7

37

F
IE

N
N

E
S

 W
A

Y

1

12

39

GP

19

Solef ield

20

18

3

1

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

Path
 (u

m
)

22

55

(Bet we en the  Ro yalis ts

Shelter

83

7

(Pri vat e)

15

157.6m

Rese rv oir

18

El S ub Sta

69

1

Sole

El S ub Sta

(Pri vat e)

2

12

9

20

1

Gardens

2

17

10

10

16

L
E

A
 R

O
A

D

10

Site of

AD 1450

157.3m

8

73

HURS
T W

AY

Scho ol

4

3

16

153.9m

19

11

Regatta

75

150.6m

93

Po n d

15

1

STA FFO R D W AY

1

23

Fiori

30

(co ve re d)

Par k G range

17

1

2

2

9

157.6m

8

2

2

14

SH EN D E N  C L

Fields

AS HB U RN H AM

LB

SO LE OA K  D RIV E

CLO
S

E

4

Battle

TC B

21

12

and Ins urgents )

14

12

LB

14

W
E

A
L

D
 R

O
A

D

CLA
R

E W
AY

S
O

L
E

F
IE

L
D

S
 R

O
A

D

Rese rv oir

14

Park Grange

2

15

53

5

Orchards

24

2

T
O

N
B

R
ID

G
E

 R
O

A
D

P
at
h
 (
u
m

)

13

20

17

N ew  S c h oo l  H o u se

Beeches

1

24

1

17

183.8m

T
O

N
B

R
ID

G
E

 R
O

A
D

185.6m

Deer Park

23

176.2m

16

Pond

Pond

22

Gar den House

S
H

E
N

D
E

N
 W

A
Y

181.1m

Knole Park

38

7

Air Shaft

11

16

170.1m

10
0

Haz ler Lodge

10
2

RO
A

D

7

94

22

A S H G R O V E  R D

T
O

N
B

R
ID

G
E

18

46

1

80

37

45

Air Shaft

29

48

21

40

44

56

43

24

CA D E LA N E

19

SH
EN

DE
N

 W
AY

22

T
u
n

n
e
l

96

31

72

1

12

31

21

28

18

LB

23

92

29

18

32

42

41

68

TC B

16

10

Sub S ta

13

51

45

57

37

32

WH ITE H A R T C LO SE

50

9

THE
 R

ISE

23

26

30

1

32

13

14

1

GA
R

TH
 RO

A
D

5

20

164.6m

28
95

1

8

25

22

14

33

27

12

49

74

47

17

160.3m

12

43

11

El

7

78

15

20

R
O

A
D

Pumping Station

8

5

44

34

B
R

A
T

T
L

E
 W

O
O

D

Farnham Cottage

33

Ppg S ta

2

45

36

CLO
S

E

38a

SH EN DE N

90

39

5

1

P
at
h
 (
u
m

)

70

W
EA

LD

TUR
N

ER
S G

A
R

DE
N

S

Path (um)

Pa dd oc k

Path
 (u

m)

Kno le

Echo M ount

Path (um)

(Deer Park)

Knole Park

Pond

S
U

F
F
O

L
K

3b

14
9

THE  SH A M B LES

13
 t

o
 1

8

94
a

13

7

13
8

a

El S ub Sta

W
e

b
b

s C
ou

rt

55

LB

122a

12
1

153.0m

12
9

90

W
A

YLB

12
5

28

RO C KD A LE  RO A D

PCs

13
3

Sub S ta

10

11
1

Oastfield

K
N

O
L

E

10
1 2

3

Meadow

R
O

A
D

LB

83

14

Car Park

5

D Fn

B
la

c
k

's
 Y

a
rd

1

13
4

TC B

LAN E

16

10
0

En viro nmen ta l Ga rd en s

Epicu rus H ou se

4

Lock's

52

14
8

10
3

87

15
4

14
3

92

1

3

88

20

3

PEM BR O KE  R O AD

12
1

a

15
6

4

13
6

Pa rk  C o tt a g es

7

10

Bank

11
a

D
O

R
S
E

T
 S

T

LB

8

14
5

10
8

6

3

4

13
8

b

Bank

2

6

145.7m

5
4

44
 4

2

B ur le y

2

149.4m

11
9

El

12
0

Bus S tation

Posts

1

11
3

75

1

BU C KH U RS T

80

Bank

8

68
b

BA N K S TR EE T

We b b' s  A ll e y

13
7

94

Roc kdale

1

26

12

71

41

76
 7

4

9

147b

14
6

TC B

26

Bank

14
0

Th e  R et re a t

1 to
 6

3

97

73

3

81

22

1

L
O

N
D

O
N

57
61

6

14
3

c

12

2

15
0

13

1

Lady Boswell's C of E

Car Park

Posts

1

El S ub Sta

7

150.3m

BR EW ER Y L AN E

147.5m

16

13
9

Webb 's

16
6

3

Posts

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Post

8

36

99

Post

27

11

93

14
4

9a

1

143b

15

Redmans Place

122

PH

97a

54

68

78

PH

15

Yard

4

67

Car Park

95

1

18

4

50

7

Libr ar y

10
9

13
1

El S ub Sta

63

Blig h's Ho tel

98

Court

Car Park

Primary Schoo l

3

14
2

81
a

55

4

Multistorey

99
b

27
25

(A lm s ho u s es )

PH

15
a

11
7

2

65

2

2

11
6

70

7 t
o 12

9b

1

W
A

Y

14
7

Car Park

59

5

43

96

72

2

5

13
8

PCs

13

BU C KH U RS T AV EN U E

BLIG H 'S R O A D

75
a

14

Bank

144.5m

69

5

Lo d g e

13 to 18

15
7

3 to
 12

Surgery

Post

4a

1

AKEHURST LANE

10
5

SM

1

12
3

Leisure Cen tre

64

2

7

6

P
at
h
 (
u
m

)

Kn ole

Path (um
)

150.9m

137.8m

149.0m

D
U

C
H

E
S

S
' 

W
A

L
K

Knole Park

Path (um)

P
ath

 (u
m

)

(Nation al Trust)

Ec ho  M ou nt

128.0m

DW

Path (um)

(Deer Park)

DW

DW

DW

Path (um
)

2

OA K  LA NE

48
a

21
b

Tr ack

Stables

Lambardes

O
a

k

Boarding H ouse

Under
pas

s

30

Cottages

The O ld

(Nat io nal  Trus t)

U
p

p
er

 A
lm

h
o

u
s

e
s

Sub S ta

7

153.3m

The O ld Vicarage

Tylers

147.2m

Sc ho ol

B
E

L
L

S

ST

Lodge

War

Tks

Seveno aks Sch ool

El

Austens

2

Pavilion

NIC
H

OL
AS

KN O LE LAN E

House

Sub S ta

LAN E

1

7

Oak End

51

Lodge

138.1m

Tennis C ourts

R
E

C
T

O
R

Y

19

150.9m

El

Pond

MP

151.8m

6

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

48

Posts

Swimming

45

S
IX

3

Deer Park

Bell House

Rector y Farm
St N icho las's

Stable Court

Rector y

Running

Cemete ry

6

Pool

3

49 51
a

1

3

Well

37

17

Cottages

Whytegates

151.8m

1 
to

 8

4

18

S
q

u
ar

e

16

Garden

Kno le Pa rk

LA
N
E

The Rectory

T
O

N
B

R
ID

G
E

Red H ouse

21
a

34

Rockdale

El S ub Sta

Se ven o aks

1

Netherfield

155.1m

Park Grange

SD

Main Lodges

Memorial

21

10

Surgery

Seveno aks Sch ool

Public

2

R
O

A
D

Lo
w

e
r 

A
lm

sh
o

u
s

e
s

Chu rch

154.5m

DR IVE

PH

3

Boarding H ouse

8

Rect ory F arm

Cottage

FB

3

23

Hoo pers  Yard

1

17
 t

o
 2

4

S
E
R

P
E
N

T
IN

E
 R

O
A

D

93

35

4

9

27
a

SER P EN TIN
E R

O A D

100.6m

10
981

10

15

95

34

31

50

Quarry Wood

7

El S ub Sta

10
1

2

2

Hollybush C ottages

17

3

33

72

13

14

101.8m

10
7

Tennis C ourts

Tennis C ourts

Stone R idge

Recrea tio n Grou nd

H
IL

L
S

ID
E

 R
O

A
D

1

Butterfield

85

2

1

1

Pavilion

S
E

A
L

 H
O

L
L

O
W

 R
O

A
D

House

Bowling Green

100.0m

21

Quarry Glen

BA YH AM  R O A D

20

To ckwith

63

96.6m

79

80

17

69

43

29

Newlands

1

81

Revelmead

32

13

10
5

BLA
C

KH
A

LL L
AN

E

Tennis C ourts

Timbertop

Holly  B ank

Evenlode

61

10

8

99.4m

16

45

4

Q
U

A
K

E
R

 C
L

O
S

E

97.8m

8

Quarry Shaw

57

Tr
ac

k

The C oach

13 to  21

6

57

105.2m

27

38

8

1

K
N

O
L

E
 

R
O

A
D

H
O

L
M

E
S

D
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

64

52

12

23

64a

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

 H
IL

L

1

Playground

Posts

Bow er Cottage

69

1

52

Cou rt

3

12
a

14

53b

24

35

25
a

54

3

37

23

14
a

8

LB

73

33

71

56

C
ed

a
r

Vi
l l

a

Lodge

24
b

37
a

43

BARRACK CORNER

54a

5

22
a

28

6

El

S
A

N
D

Y
 L

A
N

E

16

BR
A

DB
O

UR
N

E

10

57

C
ot

t a
g

e

17

C
h

u
rc

h

B
E

T
H

E
L

 R
O

A
D

26

5O
a

20

15

80

Em e rl y

10

Cen tre

33
a

60

2

78

31a

7

Q
U

A
K
E

R
'S

 H
A
L

L
 L

A
N
E

EG
D

EA
N

2a

9

14a

29
c

45

11

8

14

24
c

26

87

25

117.7m

Hall

Sub

29

38

2a

18

1

24
d

67b

118.6m

5

24
aS

h
el

te
r

RO
A

D

115.8m

2

Cob den Road

5

55

21

1

7

61

55a

10
a

7

C
ot

t a
g

e

13

C
E

D
A

R
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

 R
O

A
D

11

125.9m

H
O

L
L
Y

 B
U

S
H
 L

A
N

E

3

Waltha mstow  H all

LB

19
 2

1

7a

Oak C ourt

Court

55b

Junior  Sch ool

16

26

Greenhill

128.0m

10

1

39
a

5O
c

Court

21

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

 R
O

A
D

44

3

V
IN

E
 C

O
U

R
T

 R
O

A
D

Sp o rt s Gro un d

13

95

M OU N T H A RR Y R O AD

74

H
A

R
T

S
L

A
N

D
S

31

12

40

Meeting

119.5m

5

85

30

H
ay

es

31

Waltha mstow Hall

2

121.3m

Tr ough

Cottages

119.8m

14

2

14

5

9

Cedar

23

1

1

5a

THIC K ET TS

12

1

14

21

L Twr s

Tennis

30

15

16

10

34

53a

22
b

51

Poppy Cottage

53

31b

4

46

2

13

66

5

2

13

6

Caxt on

14

5

31

C
O

B
D

E
N

 R
O

A
D

8a

46

86

30

30

39

12

85

16

57

113.4m

2a

5a

6

1

74

5

S
T

 J
O

H
N

'S
 H

IL
L

19

Hou se

31d

1

The O ld Timber Top

TC B

59a

116.7m

1

27

31c

6

14

44

44

54

44

El Tfmr

Clinic

8

120.1m

TC B

28

11

87

C ot t a g e

26

52

PCs

67

10

5

1

38

16

Fr iends

House

124.1m

Netball

4

39

2

(S c h o ol )

10

6

P
R

O
S

P
E

C
T

 R
O

A
D

1

PH

27

42

42

TC B

S
h

el
te

r

8

59

1

End

43

El S ub Sta

33

31

38

5

9

B
A

Y
H

A
M

WAL K

8

RO
A

D

18

Sta

93

37
b

1

Tennis C ourts

122.5m
33

79

Kin
gdom

B
ri

ar

55

32

3

2

5

41

77

25

1

2

20

2

17

16

51

50

14

20

RO
A

D

2b

7

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

41

SEA
L H

O
LLO

W

106.1m

Deer Park

T
H

E
 P

A
D

D
O

C
K

S

R
O

A
D

P
ath

 (u
m

)

Pond

Go lf Club

103.3m

111.3m

1

Bowling Green

Kno le Park
12

Knole Park

5

43

Golf Course

Kno w le Pad dock

Car Park

1

3

11

49

Bandstand

The Annex

El

1

SEA
L

Ivy Lodge

Youth Club

VIN
E

FB

H
O

L
L

Y
B

U
S

H
 C

L
O

S
E

Memorial

HO LLY BU S H C LO S E

W
A

R
R

E
N

2

N
or

th
b

ro
o

k

14

1 to
 13

13

141.4m

136.9m

C
O

U
R

T
 R

O
A

D

4

2a

131.4m

16
1

Shelters

15
1

6

4

Vine Hall

125.0m

3

4a

Bap tist Church

1 to 12

2

R
O

A
D

8

12

128.9m

2

Joll Boll

Pavilion

143.0m

Uplands
Vin e Cric ke t Gro un d

H
O

L
L

Y
 B

U
S

H
 L

A
N

E

9

2

16
8

-1
70

C
O

U
R

T

2

Vine

129.8m

CH
A

RTW
AY

The O ld C our t House

1

1212

37

12

9

GP

136.6m

3

T
H

E
 V

IN
E

El

Belmont

118.6m

5

2

Shelter

School

1

Birchwood

11

Holl ybush C ou rt

28

Shelter

RO
A

D

Th
e

 R
et

re
a

t

LB

1

War

167

PC

138.7m

Sunday

4a

14

Club H ouse

Lighting Towers

Fn

Pavilion G ar dens

1 t
o 15

PLYM O U TH  D RIV E

57

16
5

30

Vine 1

6

1

1-5

Pound

Club

3

6

4

The B ungalow

14

H
ea

t h
ers

Pavilion

39

1 t
o 7

Pleasure Gro und

4a

TC B

Cou rt

P
O

U
N

D
 L

A
N

E

14

Park  View

Tr

(PH )

4

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

Ja
sm

i n

Fn

H
IT

C
H

E
N

2

Tennis C ourts

1

Ply m outh Lodge

2

Path (um
)

Lodg e

Th
i st l e

d
hu

3

6

Church

2

Sub S ta

Evangelical

6
LAN E

Ragstones

1

Pu
k

em
i ro

PC

15

29

5

Vine Tavern

P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

P
A

R
K

The Vine

1

HO
LL

OW

2

20

PAR K

Sub S ta

Pond

140.8m

AVE N UE  RO A D

4

2

4

12

16
6

3

1

7

4

1

H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

Vine L odge

5

Lodge

9

Wor ks

Camion

196

6

13
5

R
O

A
D

26

CR
ES

CE
N

T

P
ath

 (u
m

)

61

M ILL LA N E

31

75

21

Collects

9

136

14

84.9m

16

Collects

47

(um)

72

35

Pavilion

1

84

Path

83.2m

96.3m

194

84.0m

1056

3

26

31

Millpond Wood

154

S
E

A
L

 H
O

L
L

O
W

1

Chapel

25

55

1

P
at
h
 (
u
m

)

85

13

83.8m

13

11

Playgroun d

Greatness Park Playing Field

2

RO A D

78.5m

180

29

THE

SEA L

HILL ING D O N

198

168

75.3m

16

37

Collects

4

Greatness Park Cemetery

15

192

M
IL

L
 P

O
N

D
 C

L
O

S
E

38

P
ath

 (u
m

)

52

85.5m

88.4m

46

132

GREATNESS

36

PIN EW O OD  AV EN U E

Tumulus

25

1

AVE N UE

128

87.3m

14
3

Car Park

2

Po n d

37

35

12
9

to

(Sevenoaks Division)

168

20

2

6

2

Bat and Ball

11

15

12 to 15

1 
to

 6

81

1 to  9

1

Community Centre

H
IL

L

20

6

40

O
T

F
O

R
D

 R
O

A
D

7

39

Eccles

5

7

15

Out Patients Department

G
R

O
V

E
 R

O
A

D

82.0m

Spring

1

1

1

Tennis C ourt

VIEW  R O AD

34

W
e

a
ld

e
n

 P
la

c
e

120

El

78.8m

32

G
R

E
A

T
N

E
S

S
 R

O
A

D

Court

Th
e
 B

a
t 
a
n
d
 B

a
ll

37

4

9

Q
U

E
E

N
S

29

Factory

TC B

33

79

14
3

87.7m

14

69

41

14
0

12
1

1

24

TC B

7

30

20

to

El S ub Sta

91

14
6

39

Hou se

TC B

Ronley

13
7

25

21

Lovinya

71.6m

18

17

49

Sub S ta

13

AVE N UE

57
 t

o
 6

3

90.8m

House

18

33 to  47

74.4m

82

62

15

77.4m

S
ILK

 M
IL

L
S

 C
L

O
S

E

5

11
9

Cottage

PH

35

D
R

IV
E

15

6

30

14

LB

36

Fi s
he

r ' s
 O

ak

104

M
IL

L
 L

A
N

E

HILL ING D O N

33

Court

25

SP

39

8

6

12

12
5

Nook

6

El

Deepdene

66

3

1

G
R

E
A

T
N

E
S

S

1 to  4

10
3

17

Mill

19

Seveno aks Hospita l

Brylyn

80.4m

NO R TH

21

10

RO A D

6

88.7m

35
 t

o

1

23

41

The O ld

19

13

29

Hillingdon

Buil der 's Ya rd

20

83.9m

76

Sandy

37

Bat and Ball

Wks

42

83.5m

Sub S ta

Lodge

7

9

13
6

70.7m

11

6

32

27

SEA L

54

to
W

a
te

rw
o

rk
s 

C
o

tt
ag

e
s

41

18

16

11

1

1

23

LB

18

2

4a

40

C
H

A
T

H
A

M
 H

IL
L

21

31

2

1

Hall

13

51

48

1

35

40

Seveno aks B usiness C ent re

4b

PCs

12

33

87.3m

92

13

27

6

46

13

78

13

10
9

Kir ribilli

ST JO
H

N
'S

1

11

Car Park

Mill

51

154

1

6

4

Crest

94.5m

65

15

25

59

8

Stat ion

42

2

Greatness

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L

L
A

N
E

W
E

A
V

E
R

S
 L

A
N

E

19

14
2

Ambulance Brigade

90.8m

30

20

RO A D

Gantry

7

Stat ion

16

68

2

3

El S ub Sta

12

R
O

A
D

71

23

SL

156

22

2

Crown

35a

78

FB

Ente rpr ise Centre

Court

80

Mill House

52

1

St John

1

1

51

19

12
5

1

39

37

7
3

.2
m

Hou se

RIS
E

LB

Quarry Chase

87

L
A
N

S
D
O

W
N
E

 R
O
A

D

Hill House

Oakridge

Eildon

22

S
E

A
L

 H
O

L
L

O
W

 R
O

A
D

HILL ING D O N

18

1

CO U RT

Ashton House

El

LITTL E

7

2

67

12

39

79

HILL BO R O U GH  AV EN U E

21

86

69

Pl ayin g  Fi eld

Wagtails

House

Salter ns

P
at
h

36

63

94.2m

84

Clonmore

KE
NN

ED
Y

11

96

12
5

LB

Sub S ta

43

62

Mountfie ld

24

Bramley

Hollow

57

Firgrove

GR
E

EN

9

38

8

Keillour

20

4

28

30

94.5m

96.0m

41

72

Dawning H ouse

115 to 125

2 
to

 8

95

Cleve

29

R oz el l e

R
O

A
D

28

Rose C ottage

Little Hollow

G
A

R
D

E
N

2

21

34

71

106

W
IL

D
E

R
N

E
S

S
E

 M
O

U
N

T

HILL
ING

D
O

N
 A

VE
N

UE

17

94.8m

El S ub Sta

20

14

76

2

38

33

35

10
9

1

12

Jade Cottage

Monksilver

N
IC

O
L

S
O

N
 W

A
Y

45

TC B

21

Summerhill

W
O

O
D

1 to
 26

Thornwood

20

53

59

54

94.5m

Sealcot

33

10

15

GP

75

22

THE

1 to
 7El

94.8m

10

12
9

The B ir ch

TC B

89

10
 t
o
 1
6

G
A

R
D
E

N
S

11
1

Lantall

96.6m

42

Garden Cou rt

79

52

Beechw ood

Sub S ta

103 to 113

9 to
 15

1

1

1

13
1

Kent Cottage

91 to 101

Glo ucester

Little Seal

SER P EN TIN E

11
3

2

11

WES TFI ELD

11

4 to
 6

a

2

Cou rt

19
b

Par ish

17
a

Shelter

17

1

33

17

3a

6

7

19
 to

 2
1

107.3m

123

11

6

Fern dale

106.1m
10

87

19
a

10

10

Room

107.0m

45

WIC KE N DE N R O A D

36

50

26

36

1 to
 7

2

13

PH

57

36

17

1

5

54

17
c

1b

21

78

3b

24

34

TC B

1c

3 2

5

6

1

1

10

64

75

5

11

31

11

40

PCs

58

24

12

47

El

Cou rt

1d

11
4

77

1 to 12

47

5a

1

67

3c

23

57

8

Sub S ta

C
a

rlto
n

 P
ar

ad
e

68

62

5

75

14

12

65

John's Chu rch

33

24

DA
VIS

 CL
OS

E

A
L

L
O

T
M

E
N

T
 L

A
N

E

61

7 to
 9

12

41

Car Park

23

59

55

1 to
 23

LB

119
6

92

24

12

John's C ou rt

5

95

13

9

10

PH

1

78

The G len D un lop H ous e

3d

Warehouse

31

N
U

R
S

E
R

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

27

39

Surgery 2

LB

25

88.4m

30

24

11

107

7

52

1a

23

The Vicarage

25

2

1a

1

11

11

St

a
 to

 f

El

35

14

3

6

29

44

59 a

St

56

TC B

88.7m

96.3m

6

WIC KE N DE N R O A D

53

1a

4

P
H

S
M

11

66

116.1m

34

1

Old  Sch ool

2

Park  Ho use

112.2m

1

12

28
-3

4

LB

41

1

87.5m

97

LB

1

46

90.2m

S
T

 J
O

H
N

'S
 R

O
A

D

3

El S ub Sta

21

86.0m

S
T

 J
O

H
N

'S
 H

IL
L

11
2

20

1

16
 to

 1
8

11

20

30

37

20

32

39

15
b

16

QU A KE R 'S  H AL L LA NE

19

1b

41

4

60

1c

CA M D EN  R OA D

15

10
2

15

The Fir s

44

3

13

1 to  9

15
c

Wood  Lod ge Gran ge

103.9m

86

66

3e

Sub S ta

50

21

21
63

14

12
2

10

27

S
W

A
F

F
I

E
L

D
 R

O
A

D

88

PH

22

Allo tmen t G arde ns

33

8 to  12

ST JA M E S'S R O A D

1

31

G
O

L
D

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

2

Lodg e

46

70

2

35

58

49

8

Ath ill

45

23

92.7m

61

100.9m

22

1

9

55

St Jo hns

Clay Pit

SL

Bridge

MP 25

Foot

Bridge

Foot

SL

S Gantry

P
at

h
 (

u
m

)

MP 25.25

37

1

28

El S ub Sta

SL

El S ub Sta

Hou se

3

36

VES TR Y R O AD

24

32

25
 to

 2
7

MP 25

V
E

S
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

18

Depot

Sub S ta

Sta

C

El S ub Sta

The Moo rs

House

Club

SP

Riversi de

Pa rk

Ve s t ry C o t t a ge s

El

El

5

Sub

31

6

1

B

Reta il

Lak e

30

12

A

Th e  V e s tr y H o u se

Becket

Wor ks

Farm

Wo rks

Greatness

Water

1

Brickw orks

Cottages

4

Conveyor

Cottages

1

Conveyor

Sand Pit

P
ath

 (u
m

)

El S ub Sta

Conveyor

4

Tanks

14

69

W
ATE

R
CR

ES
S C

LO
S

E

3

44

49

MP 25.25

54

40

49

6

58

99

1 
to

 1
1

53

V
E

S
T

R
Y

9

2

21

8

El S ub Sta

Ind us tr ial  Esta te

81

10

40

Tank

4

El S ub Sta

2

38

85
97

1

56

R
O

A
D

O
R

C
H

A
R

D

Wo rks

52

64

36

6

Glenmead

10
5

8

15
 t

o
 2

5

6

54

24

Weighbridge

58

13

101

11

WB

15

12

Wa ter Wo rk s

16

52

9

2

WATE R CR ES S D R IVE

El

39

2

SWA N ZY R O A D

4

11
1

53

12

51

Sub S ta

6

T
H

E
 M

O
O

R
 R

O
A

D

42

W
a

t e
rw

o
rk

s
 C

o
t t

ag
e

s

C
L

O
S

E

13

Tanks

83

Q
U

E
E
N

S

12

19

30

103

7

FAR M  R O AD

El S ub Sta

25

D
R

IV
E

79

8

48

23

5

2

18

77

Bat and Ball

91

F
A

R
M

79

28

LB

42

30

R
O

A
D

Pl
a

y
gr

o
u

n
d

FB

67

6

El S ub Sta

23

4

1

Ente rpr ise Centre

54

59

9

21

Wor ks

65

18

7

50

37

95

9a

17

1

4

20

93

26

87

38

D
W

52

Sta

16

11

7

15

Car Park

3

23

30

13

35
33

15

23

4

11

43
b

30

29

1

41

14

16

13

21
 t
o
 2
5

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

40

20 1to
6

Cliff House

1012

19

1

9 5

8

7

5

6b
6d

El

9

12 2

3
9a

2

54

22

27

146.6m

2a

1 to
 9

5

32

26

67

24

18

43

69

61

21

Chu rc h

46

Th eat re

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 R
O

A
D

8

6

St Georges

House

M3

2

12

5

36

Head  Pos t O ff ice

2324

3-5

3-41-2

C
ot

t a
g

e

1317

Car Park

24
a

42
48

41

5

49

30

47

1

83

31
 t

o
 3

9

27

BE EC H RO A D

141.7m

19

1 to  5

50

5

7

33

34

69
 to

 1
2
1

18

24

8

2

42

45

46

33

1

15

1

14

15

8

29

17

43

48

26

St  N
i c

h
ol a

s C
o

u
rt

19

7

1

57

21

6a

36

9

10
a

Hall

7

136.9m

2

House

6a

25

6-8

22

26

7

40

25

4a

14

25

21

31

15

Full Point

B
L

IG
H

'S
 W

A
L

K

The O ld Sur gery

134.1m

SEVENOAKS

Stable Cottage

TC
B

CLA
R

EN
D

O
N R

O
A

D

Path

138.1m

St  T
homa s'

G
R

A
N

V
IL

L
E

 R
O

A
D

Austens Cottage

Fir Tree

Cottage

TC B

RC C
hurch

SO U TH PAR K

LIM E T RE E W AL K

Mead Bank

147.2m

GO R D O N R O AD
El S ub Sta

Cou nc il O ffi ces

TC Bs

5

PEM
BR O KE  R O AD

West Lodge

134.1m

W
a
rw

ic
k
 C

o
u

rt

Scotsgrove

The H ill House

97
 t

o
 1

0
1

Highbanks

1

P
rim

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o

l

LB

The B ir ches

PH

S
t T

h
o
m

a
s
' C

a
th

o
lic

Senn ocke C our t

C
R

O
W

N
F
IE

L
D

S

Stone

16

Stockdoves

P
e

m
b

ro
k

e
 M

e
w

s

Clarendo n

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

Seveno aks

40
 to

 3
6

12

A
R

G
Y

L
E

 R
O

A
D

62

48

48

36

Sub

51

6c

58

7

Cou rt

26

44

67
b

West

61

Westlands

95

35

67

Red Wing

South Ways

South Park Lodge

S
O

U
T
H
 
P
A
R

K

Firs Hollow

LB

5

Glendale

1a

The R ed Cottage

148.4m

Scots G rove

Broomwood

Social Club

3

24

1

Tele ph on e Ex ch an ge

Roc kda le

El S ub Sta

67
a

5

5

So
u

t h
 P

ar
k

2

67
c

13

Lynch House

15

1 to  12

22

4

69

1

10
b

B
lig

h's
 C

o
u

rt

10

THE  G
LA DE

Foxbank

Hill House

Sub S ta

El

100.0m

103.3m

El S ub Sta

Evergreen

LY LE  PA RK

Linden Beeches

Pine Lodge

PIN
EN

EE
DL

E L
AN

E

LIND
E

N C
H

AS
E

Mount Cottage

Chase Cottage

111.6m

Amberley

Ruddles

Somer hill

Tremont House

Milton House

Mayfield

The G len

W
O

O
D
S

ID
E
 R

O
A
D

B
L

A
IR

 D
R

IV
E

BIR
C

H

C
L
O

S
E

108.2m

P
E

N
D

E
N

N
IS

 R
O

A
D

M
OU

N
T H

A
RR

Y R
O

AD

111.6m

LB
El S ub Sta

117.3m

M
E

R
L

E
W

O
O

D

119.5m

Larchw ood
Fernhill

W
IN

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
 G

R
O

V
E

K
IN

C
R

A
IG

 D
R

IV
E

Haz elbour ne

Linton

Green Bank
Squirrels Knock Lofty

HITC H EN  H ATC H  LA NE

CA R RIC K  DR IV E

El S ub Sta 117.0m

Meadowfield

119.5m

HU
N

SD
O

N D
R

IV
E

19

29

39

43

6

9

11

6

2

8

1

65

7

1

1a

2

2

1

3

7

5

7

9

17

23

10

10

11

27

29

39
45

29a

88 86

10

8

5

1

74

80

68

3

18

28

1

1

11

20

8

9

5

39

1

1

6

5

4

7

2

26

3

10

1

13

28

34

42

23

37

19

58

9a

Brindle

34a

66

2

Hou se

1

4

O
A

K
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

Richmond Court

Eton Cour t

Henley Court

1 to  8

1 to  8

1 
to

 6

W
H

IT
E

 L
O

D
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

69 59

16

Marlow  Court

1 to  8

8

8

10

6

8a

M
e

nc
a

p H
a

l l

71

9

7

7a

20

20
a

ST B O TO LP H'S  RO A D

119.2m

CH ES TN UT  LA NE
AS HL EY CLO S E

113.7m

A
S

H
L

E
Y

 
R

O
A

D

130.1m

El S ub Sta

LB

VIN E AV EN U E

108.2m

Oak House

112.8m

117.0m

Emily J ackson H ou se

125.0m

Posts

THE  D RIV E

133.2m

142.6m

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s

M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

r
c

h

Hall

El
Sub S ta

132.9m

Tank

PO

Wor ks

132.9m

128.0m

EA RD LE Y R O AD

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

Posts

T
U
B

S
 H

IL
L

122.5m

St L uke's
Chu rch

Hall

129.8m

26

36

44

44b

27

26

19

25

20
23 24

21 22

15
1

14
1

35

30

27

28

19

17 15

9

16

1 to
 8

13
3

12
7

12
5

46

2c

11
1 1

13

2a

2b

2

10
3
b

10
3a

10
3

92

10
0

30

102

118

12
6

136

51

39

21

13a

29

13

11

5

9

22

10

44

34

58

48

64

68

138

6

142

10 18

60

62

20 22

28

36

48

44
56

49
45a

45

33

2

14

26

9

31

1

5

6

2
1

4
2

1

7

25

2
3

5

6
3

4

1

17

1915

11

15 19

25

19a

43

53

34

29

28

30

14

66

Medical Centre

35a

E
M

L
L

Y
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

The

Mulberry

Centre

1

2

3

50

48a

2O a

120a

24

C
la

re
t  H

ou
s

e

11
6

4

St Botolph's
Court

1 to  7

R
a

m
p

26 to  28

R
a

m
p

140

140a

140b

Gardeners

Pond

177.1m

173.1m

172.2m

P
ath

 (u
m

)

Path

171.9m

190.2m

169.5m

170.9m

P
at

h

Track

Golf Course

D
W

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Cottage

181.1m

P
at

h
 (
u
m

)

The

170.1m

The Kennels

DW

Cedarholme

B
R

O
A

D
 W

A
L

K

Pond

Fountain

185.9m

Knole Park

Badcock Wood

186.8m

P
ath

 (u
m

)

Path

Tr
ac

k

P
ath

 (u
m

)

P
a
th

187.8m

C
H

E
S

TN
U

T W
A

L
K

192.3m

Pond

Path

Path (um)

Path

185.6m

Bothy

188.4m

Birdhouse

Pond

Pond

Path (um)

Pond

D
W

Path

151.8m

D
W

127.4m

153.3m

Pat
h

Godden Wood

Path (um)

Path

Path

147.5m

128.9m

The Wilderness

136.2m

Ponds

Pond

DW

Pond

Knole Park

D
U

C
H

E
S

S
' 
W

A
L

K

Golf Course

158.8m

Track

Path

Path (um)

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Knole

163.7m

154.8m

154.2m

157.0m

125.0m

DW

Pond

133.8m

Pharos

PAR
K

FIE
LD

Blackhall Spinney

Broomwood

Whitecraigs

Sundial

Chance Wood

El

Parkfield House

Thaxted

W
O

O
DL

AN
D

 R
I SE

Tanglewood

111.3m

Little G arnstone Manor

Aspley Guise

Little Cr oft

Roncer ay

The C ottage

Rojkik

Tylers

High Weald

Kingswood

124.1m

Green Hailey

122.8m

Wood Ridings

Gol f Co urse

Farthings

The Summer House

El S ub Sta

Lyndhurst

121.6m

121.0m

Melsetter

Rochester House

Long C opse

Midwest

Pond

Wealden Hall

119.2m

112.5m

121.9m

Roseneath

Fairlaw n

Lavenham House

Sub S ta

10a

Rivendell

Parkfield Corner

122.2m

Craigower

Hillbury

112.8m

106.4m

110.3m

Tara

Silverley

Long Acre

WILDERNESSE

Long D ene

10

Saltcoats

116.4m

116.4m

GVC

19

Aviemore

4

Briarw ood

Raggleswood

122.8m

High Chart

Cranmore

Long Spinney

Legh House

18

Alverstone

Greenmantle

118.9m

Berr y Cottage

LB

Blackhall Barns

Summerhill

118.6m

Green Acre

House

Lone O ak

WO O DL AN D  RI SE

Littlew ood

Parklands

Quarries

PAR K FIE
LD

6

Westw ood

Glenwood

BLA
C

KH
A

LL L
AN

E

Woodstock

Woodside House

Godden House

Brackens

127.1m

Cheyn Cottage

Godden Wood

138.1m

Woodland Chase

BLA
C

KH
A

LL L
AN

E

The B eeches

131.1m

Heatherdene

Godden Way

El S ub Sta

134.1m

Windyridge Silver Birches

Kilnwood

138.4m

Godw ins

126.8m

Heather House

Cot tages

P
at

h
 (

u
m

)

124.4m

Elysia

Mayfield

El S ub Sta

BLA C KH A LL L AN E

Path

Blackh all Cottag es

Knole Field

4

The G ranary

Little Blackhall

Pond

Blackhall Place

Blackh all Farm

Blackh all

121.9m

1

Blackhall Lodge

Duc hes s Pla nt at ion

The O ast

P
at
h
 (
u
m

)

2

Barnett Field

The C ottage

LB

1

126.2m

2

3

The Farmhouse

Tulip Tree Cottage

Path
 (u

m
)

4

Laundry

Knox C ourt

3

Cottage

1

Si x
 B

el l s

Th
e

 G
re

en

7

Wildernesse C ottage

Wildernesse

13
 1

4

CH U RC H  RO A D

1 to
 6

8Bretaneby

33

Firtrees

1

Pavilion

S
E

A
L

 D
R

IV
E

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 L
A

N
E

Nor th View

Chance Mead

4

1

Andraitx

Elm Tree

El S ub Sta

40

5 to 8

8

Pon d

2

C
ot t a

g
e

Court

15

Th
e

Cottages

PU
DD

IN
G

 LA
NE

Playgroun d

3

99.7m

The O ld Exchange

2

Lulworth

90.9m

Cou ncil C ott ages

Bungalow

1

Churc
h Te

rra
ce

31

Bank

Cottage

Keepers Cottage

The

C
ot t a

g
e

TC B

Libr ar y

Chase

4

1

Fi
v

e 
B

e
l ls

S
C

H
O

O
L

 L
A

N
E

Glen Cottage

3

87.2m

7

Fo
rg

e

23

Stidulfe Meade

92.8m

1 to  9

6

Z
IO

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Home

Abbotts House

The H omestead
Cottage

21

4

1 to  5

Works

(B
H

)

M
ID

D
L

E
 L

A
N

E

6

Vi l l a

1

Ameroak

Camden House

Seal

88.4m

Fir e Station

85.7m

Bella Vista

5

Jubilee

Seal House

13
Hall

C am d en

Byways

Little Hermitage

1

Keepers Lodge

Meadow Cour t

89.0m

231

94.8m

Little G rove

W
IL

D
E

R
N

E
S

S
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Kentish

3

Briar

Th
e

 B
la

c
k 

B
a

rn

7

School

Allo tment

94.5m

HIG H  ST RE ET

3

C
a

m
d

e
n

 T
er

ra
ce

Sunnyside

3

1 to 4

Maple

Seal

Redcot

Johnsons Court

1

Knox

Hall

LB

4

11

Recreation Ground

11
a

Yeoman

4

(PH )

89.4m

42

JUB ILE E R ISE

G
a

ra
g

e

6

Village

El S ub Sta

El S ub Sta

90.8m

Garde ns

The M ulbury

236a
18

16
3

S
E

A
L

 H
O

L
L

O
W

26

Pond

254

6

Yeoville246

218

13

LB

Haz yview

L
A

N
E

6

SEA L R O A D

PAR K

220

Tennis C ourts

24

15

91.8m

El S ub Sta

232

84.8m

Nursing H ome

TC B

93.0m

14

14
9

Th e Wil de rn ess e Sc ho ol

11

Greensleeves

A
S

H
 P

L
A

T
T

 R
O

A
D

238

Tennis C ourts

MS

Longfield H ouse

FILM E R

Pond

236b

99.1m

9

1

19

236

Cottage

200

21

Sports C ent re

88.5m

R
O

A
D

Filmer

145

Guide P ost

12

Su mme rh o us e Wo od

85.4m

86.5m

97.5m

234

1

HIG H LA ND S

Lowlands

House

16

4

1

95.1m

18

214

2

Croiselles

4

6

Beechw ood

PIN
EH

U
RS

T

House

D
O

R
T

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

Wychden

Witham

Pond

Ritchie

91.7m

WO O DL AN D  RI SE

118.0m

(Special Needs)

102.1m

Red Cour t

115.5m

Underwood

SD

94.8m

Larchw ood

SD

97.6m

Chalmers

1

Hawthorns

96.6m

Little Wychden

116.4m

Farm

Tayga

Amberwood

Drain

A
V

E
N

U
E

Fn

Dorton  Co llege

92.4m

Wildernesse

Rise H ouse

Dow nash

118.0m

Pond

3

W
IL

D
E
R

N
E
S

S
E

Gar den Cottage

Beech House

Dorto n Hou se  Schoo l

Pon d

Badger s

Deansw ood

Westcombe House

107.3m

Green

Bucklands

Fairlaw n

Abbeydale

Seal Lodge

Wilder House

Wood

Scotch Corner

High Tr ees

Shelrok

94.8m

Meads

Herons Rest

El

El

The N ew House

Dornie Croft

Blakenhall

Lodge

Little Coombe

91.4m

Sub

Whyteladies

LB

Dell House

Bassetts

Cranes End

Point

Braes ide

Sta

Tylers Bar n

Milton

Coppers

Spinneys

Fox H ollow

Sta

Grantchester H ouse

Playing Field

Orchard Court

Mimosa House

103.0m
Quarry Dean

Wildermead

110.0m

Donyland

Avenue

WI L D E R N E S S E  AV E N U
E

Phildon Lodge

Sub

7

ROBINW OO D

1

Pat
h

1
3

Pond

6

Lodge

5

Vine Cottage

26

P
at

h
 (
u
m

)

4

Elm Bank

Sealcroft

9

2
a

2
6

19

79.9m

MP 25.75

1

Broadoaks

3

Pond

28

Pond

9

8

2
8

17

2

25

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
in

40

2a

2

Woodside

Telephone

1

5

R
A

G
S

T
O

N
E

S

82.1m

LC

Cottages

Foot Bridge

Great Oaks

6

Su n ning da le

1

BENTL EY'S

Hillcrest

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

Gre en Hed g es

CHILDSBRIDGE

11

Con wa y

Offside

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 L
A

N
E

B
e
n

tle
y

s

Foot Bridge

1
1

1a

96.6m

30

TCB

1
8

1
2

1
8

Hou se

Pond

B
u
n

g
a

lo
w

s

El

Hou se

Trees

25

1
7

Tamar is

Si lver

76.0m

2
7

Ivy

Chu rch  Field C
o tta

ge s

1

Lan ds wo od

32

72

MEAD OW LA NDS

93.0m

SL

1
2

Exchange

Sub S ta

5
0

34

1

Sub  Sta

3

1

The

97.5m

9

Bungalow

2

21

The Chase

2
0

5

Red House

1
2

35

LB

Hil lvie w

SH
EIL

IN
GS

16

8
4

30

Walton

5

Oak  Tree

91.8m

M
IL

L
S

Mo reto n

89.8m

1
4

Pat
h(u

m
)

Gra ce Cot

2

8
6

12

5

Rob in w oo d

Vista

1
0

1

Cherry

1

9
8

C
O

P
S

E
 B

A
N

K

Fairlaw ne

12

1

Nutleigh

4
0

W
IL

M
A

R
 W

A
Y

So
u

th
 B

an
k

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 W
A

Y

85.0m

13

1

Fernlea

15

Bir che s

15

El

38

8

U
ti

l i
ty

 B
u

n
g

a
lo

w
s

Path (um)

2

97.2m

ZAM BR A WAY

8

Hal f O
rch ard

4

97.3m

LB

Peal Chase

84.5m

R
A

G
G

E
 W

A
Y

28

Ash Platt

14

Oakenshaw

6

THE

1

1

Harn el

The Pod

6

MP 25.5

1

Foot Bridge

7

Bank

D
r
a
in

Ma deley

MEAD OW

LAND WAY

In nisfre e

9
0

10

Tang
lew

o
o

d

DRIVE

47

R
o
s

tr
e
v
o

r

B
A

C
K

 L
A

N
E

Pond

Cottages

1

Bow Petts

Pond

Tr
ac

k

Path (um)

Spring

P
A

R
K

 L
A

N
E

Pond

Oak Lodge

LB

LANE

125.0m

134.4m

El S ub Sta

Tavern

Track

117.6m

GV C

6

139.9m

The Thatched Cottage

7

1

129.8m

1

116.4m

BLAC KHAL L

117.0m

121.0m

Path (u
m)

Godden

Cottages

Pond

T
h

e
 O

ld
 S

ta
b

le

Cottage
Cherry Tree

B
A

C
K

 L
A

N
E

Cottage
Wood

94.5m

TC B

7

1 to  6

98.8m

Little Wilderness

and S t Pau l

Tr

Lych

36
 3

7

C
H

U
R

C
H

GP

The C roft

House

99.7m

Marchants

PH

6

97.5m

Lychgate H ouse

The

Chu rch of S
t Pet er

Garage

4

41

Church

37

Farm

25

Old

29

GP

The G rey House

Gate

S
T

R
E

E
T95.4m

101.8m

Seal
35

18 to 20
16

D Fn

14

39

War M emor ial

Gables

35
34

East

Point

Beechw ood

347

1

Hall

3

Drain

El S ub Sta 97.2m

103.9m

26
24

8

15

32

Park

Lodge

P
A

R
K

 L
A

N
E

G
a

rd
e

n
 T

e
rr

a
c

e

38

Vicarage

Pond

67

46

44

28

55

HIG H  ST RE ET

1

108.5m

115.2m

109.7m

Pavilion

Wildernesse G olf C lub

100.6m

Courts

Clonmore

Eastgate H ouse

P
A

R
K

 L
A

N
E

Tennis

96.3m

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

D
r
a
in

Cottage

D
r
a
in

El S ub Sta

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Drain

Drain
Penfield

D
r
a
in

Bluebell Farm

MP 26

Path (um)

D
r
a
in

Foot Bridge

GP

Keepers
Cottage

Knole Park

Redlands Wood

Pond

Pond

Deer Park

Path (um)

187.1m

Tr
ac

k

Pond

181.1m

Shelter

13

Loxwood

Lorne H ouse

7

H
IT

C
H

E
N

 H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

Filling Station

TC Bs

El S ub Sta

160

73

The G ar den House

2b

17
0

a

Mast

Claremont

15

Riv
er head I

nfa
nt s S

cho
ol

O ak h i ll

R os e  C ot t a g e

Cottage

St John's

Bluebell

Cottage

C
o

n
s

ta
n

t
 M

e
a

d
o

w

45
a

Ely Lodge

22
a

22

5,
6

2

3
4

4

41
a

41b

5

1, 2

4

11

6

1

5

105a

27

4a

128 to 132

Studios
Park

South

1

14

89

12

Wi cke ns  Me ad ow

8a
9

13

4

1

25

6

Pa rk

20

24

Mo bil e Ho me

35

29

19

10

Th e  C ed a rs

3

1a

4

1

8

107

2a

14
5

20

52
40

12
7

Appledore

13
5

Lindens

28

21

21
a

Outer Cottage

62
a

43

17 t o 23

4
5

3
3

5
5

22

20

30
a

30
b

LB

34B

8
12

18

CH A NTR Y P LA C E

14

7

1

23

47

47
A

44&

20

Stone

74

62

15
7

1a
1c

1 to 9

38
 to

 4
3

29
 t

o
 3

7

20

28

15

16

27

T
H

E
 S

ID
IN

G
S

26

10

9
1
 t

o
 9

7

7
1

7
3
 t

o
 7

9

61
63

2
8
 t

o
 3

4

4
4
 t

o
 5

0

10

2
6

70

16
3

1

Mast

HILL ING D O N

RIS E

CG

23

14
 to

 2
8

13

13b

1
7

8
3

15a

The Sennoc ke Cen tre

1

27

H
IL

L
F

IE
L

D
 

P
L

A
C

E

17
 to

 2
0

10 to
 16

5

9

25

Kenbank

21

P
at

h
 (

u
m

)

Playground

16
a

39

A
sh

d
o

w
n

 C
ot

t a
g

e

Sh
e

rw
o

o
d

 C
ot

t a
g

e

B
ed

g
eb

u
ry

 C
ot

t a
g

e

Bungalow

Colt

Se
v

en
o

a
ks

H
ou

s
e

15

14

4

1

Sp ring  Cotta
ge

Th e G ab le s1 to  4

10
9

17
a

30

30
b

Mill Lane Centre

Old Walls

17
a

Oakhurst

High Beech

13
9

Fairways

77

81

75

79

We st  K e n t

Cold Stor age

29

Pastone

1

8b

97a

16
2

a

Meadow Lodge

4

8
5

1

10

24

12

11

Lime Tree House

11a

23

71

5

Royal O ak Hotel

32
a

32

1 to  4

48

1 to  16

Burlingt on Place

Belmor e

House

O ak h u rst  L o dg e

Willow  Hall

15

88
a

88
b

90
92

64a

47
a

2d

5a

C ha rn w o o d  C o t t a g e

15
a

2

7

Royal O ak

Mews

Chiddingstone House

7

4

Old
 S

ch
ool W

a
lk

1 t
o  2

113

12
0

11
8a

11
8b

20

53a

F
A

R
M

 P
L

A
C

E

1
2

1
4

1

81
8

9

46b

46a

3

15
a

Mast (Telecommunication)

Maple House

The Chestnuts

Aragon House

Chapel

Old

140

1a

3a

1

92
b

7

4

10
0

Bryanston

10
2

1b

Mast

Tennis C ourt

Mast (te lecommunication)

Path (um)

P
ath

 (u
m

)

Path (um
)

P
ath

 (u
m

)

Path (um
)

P
ath

 (u
m

)

P
ath

 (u
m

)

Pond

Drain

Pond

Beacon

Prep arat ory

of  E n g la n d  P ri m ar y

St  J o hn ' s  C h u rc h
Sc h o ol ,  S ev e no a ks

CRESS COURT

Tr ack

Pond

Tr ack

Tr
ac

k

Weighbridge

Weighbridge

Conveyor

Track

El S ub Sta

SL

Pond

East C rosskeys House

Volun tary Aided

The C onifers

190

T
H

E
 P

IN
E

S

188

186a

192a

49
49

b

5

35
b

14b

Cherry Tree Lodge

The Laurels

Pond

Little Foxes

Amberley House

Gar den House

Combe Gr ove

26
a

El S ub Sta

9a

6

Chi ldsb ridg e Fa rm

12
2

Darent H ouse

16 to 21

25

22C
E

N
T

E
N

A
R

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

11
12

14

15

3 t
o  8

1

5, 6

3

7

Dow nsview

The C atslide

3A

Vo lu ntar y Con tro lled

Se al  Ch ur ch  o f En glan d

Pr ima ry Sch oo l

2a
2b

7

The G ar den House

Langdale House

Bur wood Lodge

Gas G ovn

G l en d ev o n

9 t
o
 11

El S ub Sta

25
b

1e
1f 5a

11a

Moor
Cottage

C
P

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

FF

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

D
e

f

C Tk

U
n

d

FF

W
a

rd
 B

dy

R
H

E
D

 a
n

d 
W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

Tk
 F

W
a

rd
 B

dy

R
H

FF

D
e

f

D
e
f

FF

Tk
 F

U
n

d

E
D

 a
n

d W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

D
e

f

D
e

f

FF

ED & W
ard Bdy

FF

W
a

rd
 B

dy

Tk
 H

FF

D
e
fCR

E
D

 a
n

d 
W

a
rd

 B
d

y

ED and W
ard Bdy

U
n

d

U
n
d

U
n
d

D
e

f

FF

FF

CF

W
a

rd
 B

dy

FW

E
D

 a
n

d W
a

rd
 B

d
y

U
n

d

ED and Ward Bdy

Und

C
R

C
R

FW

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Def

ED & Ward Bdy

U
n

d

CF

CR

U
n

d

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

FF

Def

FW

FF

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

U
n
d

FW

C
F

C
F

CR

ED &
 W

ard
 B

dy

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

C
R

FF

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

ED a
nd W

ard
 B

dy

CR

C
R

W
a

rd
 B

dy

C
 Tu

n
n
e
l

W
a
rd

 B
dy

FF

C
P

C
R

E
D
 a

n
d W

a
rd

 B
d
y

E
D

 a
n

d 
W

a
rd

 B
d

y

C
R

W
a

rd
 B

dyC
R

C
R

E
D
 a

n
d 
W

a
rd

 B
d
y

E
D

 a
n

d 
W

a
rd

 B
d

y

C
R

Und

D
e

f

Ward B
dy

Und

CW

Und

Und

ED & Ward Bdy

CR

ED &
 W

ard
 B

dy

C
R

ED a
nd W

ard
 B

dy

W
a

rd
 B

dy

FF

W
a

rd
 B

dy

FF

FF
W
a
rd

 B
dy

FW

Ward B dy

Und

FW

FW

C
P

Def

Und

Ward B dy

Ward B
dy

CS

DEF

Ward B dy

CS

Und

Ward B dy

Und

Und

C
S

D
e

f

W
a

rd
 B

dy

C
F

C
F

W
a
rd

 B
dy

C
R

ED &
 W

ard
 B

dy

CR

FW

FF

FF

ED & Ward Bdy

U
n

d

Und

FF

U
n

d

D
e

f

U
n

d

FW

ED & Ward Bdy

U
n

d

Ward B dy

R
H

D
e

f

FF

Und

W
a

rd
 B

dy

RH

U
n

d

U
n

d

CS

W
a

rd
 B

dy

CF

R
H

Ward Bdy

Ward
 B

dy

CS

Und

Def

Und

D
e

f

Def

FF

Und

R
H

FF

C
R

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
dy

CR

BS

BS

Ward B dy

W
a

rd
 B

dy

ED & W
ard Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

Def

Ward B
dy

ED Bdy

ED & W
ard Bdy

W
a

rd
 B

dy

Ward
 B

dy

W
a

rd
 B

dy

W
a

rd
 B

dy

ED & Ward Bdy

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

ED & Ward Bdy

W
a

rd
 B

dy

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

W
a

rd
 B

dy

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

ED Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

C
R

Def

Def

CR

Def

Rye House

Farm

78.2m

MP 20.25 M 26

A
 2

2
5

Tank

Drain

69.4m

Drain

70.1m

Pond

Childs

73.9m

Childsbridge

Cottage

Cottage

Childsbridge

Drainage Lagoon

House

D
r
a
in

72.6m

SM

M 26

0
.9

1
m

 R
H

235

309

308

187

328

569

322

218

563

552

337

197

285

325

333

330

283

298

292

329

298

336

331

293

567

382

335

304

513

306

287

266

302

281

1012

223

284

570

2048

286

294

265

300

346

343

560

1082

216

310

2042

290

291

564

324

2049

1141

311

196

555

312

326

326

312

2041

2041

2041

556

191 188

554

2047

192

559

557
558

1:8,000

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Open Spaces Study

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Sevenoaks

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

S
e
e

 R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d

 M
a

p
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 98



O
p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e
s
 S

tu
d
y

A
u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
1

1
:6

,0
0
0

S
c
a
le

:
D

a
te

:

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e
a

m
, 

S
e
v

e
n

o
a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

80

75

11

7

9

H
o
u

s
e

4

5

1

7

3

22

71

72

1

P
W

B
 2

5
8

73
.8

m

M
A

IN
 R

O
A

D

4
2

3
6

1

B
re

la
d

e

D
e
lt

a
N

a
v

o
lo

k

Silvan

T
re

lo
a
rl

y

C
o

ls
to

n

Shemaur

L
B

Tr
ac

k

Tr
ac

k

T
r
a
c

k

Mount Cott

82
.2

m

83
.3

m

83
.8

m

81
.6

m

2
1

2
3

2
4

G
a

ra
g

e
S

o
u

n
d

s
 L

o
d
g

e

H
a
ll

C
ar

 P
ar

k

G
re

e
n

 G
a

rd
e

n
s

T
h

e
 M

o
u
n

t

B
ra

n
s

e
ll

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1
5

1
4

10

12

1
3

T
h

e
 G

a
b

le
s

1
0

4

8

5
5

6
7

7
7

L
y

c
h

 G
a

te

E
Y

N
S

F
O

R
D

P
o
n

d

M
ar

lp
it
s
 H

al
l

T
il
e

c
ro

ft

R
u

s
h

e
s

G
R
E
E
N
 C

O
U
R
T R

O
A
D

L
B

T
r
a
c

k

T
h
e

 G
re

en

83
.2

m

P
la

y
g
ro

u
n

d

Brae cot

Peco

C
ro

c
k

e
n

h
il
l

CHURCH ROAD

S
c
o

u
t 
H

u
t

S
a
n

M
a
ri

n
o

80
.5

m

5
2

1

4

112

105

6

25

H
o
lly

 T
re

e
s

K
in

g
s
n

o
rt

h

C
o

u
rt

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

1

7

24

9

11

D
e
e

p
s
h

a
d

e
s C

o
u

rt
 H

a
y

e
s

P
o
n

d

A
rm

s

(P
H

)

11

5
2

3 OLD CHAPEL ROAD

1

R
O

A
D

5
3

5
5

G
re

e
n

w
a

y
s

G
P

C
R

A
Y

 R
O

A
D

3
5

2
9

WEST VIEW ROAD

Garage

La utrec

Ashc roft

Oldfie ld

H
al

l

Coppe rs

Lla n De ll

12

Path

84
.9

m

M
id

d
le

 F
a
rm

H
o

u
s
e

1

5
2

12

20

2

27

26

1
5

8
9

7

2

2

43

36

21

33

1

S
E
V
E
N

ACRE S

E
l

S
u
b

BROAD WAY

C
h
a

p
el

 C
o

tt
a
g
e
sK
id

d
s
 C

o
tt
a
g
e
s

C
em

e
te

ry

Ja
m

e
s
 C

o
tt
a
g
e
s

3

25

1

30

32

2
2

S
c

h
o

o
l 

H
o

C
a
n

e
m

a

C
ro

c
k

e
n

h
il

l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

S
c
h

o
o

l

79
.0

m

78
.9

m

1
6

C
as

se
tt

a

S
ta

T
h

e
 H

a
v

e
n

S
TO

N
E
S
 C

R
O

S
S
 R

O
A

D

77
.9

m

1
8

8

Newl ynBRANSELL CLOSE

G
P

Surge ry

29

31
28

1

1

4

4
6

1
5

1

79
.9

m

B 258

C
a
rt

re
f

T
C

B

C
h

a
rw

y
n

88

81

C
lu

b
 H

o
u

s
e

Tr
ac

k

C
h

e
rr

y

O
rc

h
a
rd

C
em

e
te

ry

H
o

ll
y

 M
o

u
n
t

T
h
e

 C
ra

y
s

 N
u
rs

e
ry

W
a
r

R
e
c

re
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

M
e
m

o
ri

a
l

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Path (um)

M
o

at

P
a
v

ili
o
n

G
O

LD
S
EL R

O
A

D

T
il

e
 K

il
n

s
 W

o
o

d
86

.7
m

86
.5

m

85
.5

m

85
.3

m

83
.3

m

81
.0

m

82
.6

m

Chequers Inn

(PH)

33

2
2

48

4
5

F
ru

it
e
re

rs

9
4

9
9

2

4

Kynleich Stevsham

H
o
u

g
h
to

n

A
ll
 S

o
u

ls
 C

h
u

rc
h

20

3

7

SOUNDS LODGE

Tintagel
Little

 Rema

76
.2

m

79
.4

m

82
.2

m
L
B

4
7

4
1

40

1

8

Tr
ac

k

B
ra

m
le

y
 S

h
a

w

F
B

3
2

M
o

a
t 

F
a
rm

M
a
n

n
in

g
s

 B
a
n

k

P
e
a
rt

re
e

s

26

S
to

n
e
 B

u
il
d

in
g

T
h

e
 V

ic
a
ra

g
e

P
ix

fi
el

d

R
e
d

 C
o

w
 F

a
rm

G
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u

rt

P
la

c
e

B
u

tc
h

e
rs

C
R

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

2

C
ro

u
c
h

 F
a
rm

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

G
P

Track

C
R

O
C

K
E

N
H

IL
L

 R
O

A
D

7

2

Sunnybank

2

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

s

C
ro

u
c
h

 F
a
rm

1

Chim
ney

74
.7

m

60
.6

m

68
.2

m

W
o
o

d
la

n
d

s

C
R

A
Y

 R
O

A
D

C
ro

u
c
h

 F
a
rm

 C
o
tt

a
g

e
s

Corn
er

C
ro

u
c
h

 F
a
rm

 H
o
u

s
e

Tr
ac

k

T
h

e
 B

u
n

g
a

lo
w

F
e

lm
a
 H

o
u
s

e

Track

1

T
e
rr

a
c

e

Ta
n

k

Track

EER &
 C

o C
onst B

dy

U
n

d

Boro
 C

onst, G
L A

sly C
onst &

 LB  B
dy

CH

HART D YKE R OAD

LABURNUM AVENUE

RO WA N RO A D

T
h

e
 S

q
u
a

re
C

h
u
r
c
h
 V

ie
w

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

LI
M

E
 R

O
A

D

TC
B

L
B

L
Y

N
D

E
N

 
W

A
Y

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

L
IL

A
C

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

10

41

2
1

13 to 16

28
40

25

16

5 
to

 8

9

1 to 4

10

13 t o 16

11

12

7

115

100

90

1 t
o 4

5 
to

 8

12

13

27

7

39

2

1
3

1
9

46

36

56

24

12

2

76

78

1

91

81

45

27

17

47
47a

49
49a

51

6
1

77

38

26

39

51

2
7

53 57

2
1

95

1
9

50

2
4

2

1
1

5

1

2

12

21

1

79

11

69

59

56

44

58

68

1

1
3

2
3

33

24

1
2

2

80 70

14

2
 t
o

1
2

29

39

13

13

1
3

7
 to

 9

5
9

63

57

1
a

91a 91 89a
89 87a 87

7

7
a

9

9
a

11

11
aT

e
n

n
i
s
 C

o
u
r
ts

6
1

4
6

W
in

d
m

il
l 
H

il
l 
W

o
o

d

6
7

A 20

27

3
2

22

53

52

64

74

84

76 to 82

90

Pa th  (um )

2
9

E
l

67

79

105

111

81

103

93

42

52

S
u

b
 S

ta

LAB UR NU M  A VEN UE

L
Y

N
D

E
N

 
W

A
Y

4
4

3
0

72

88
74

62

3
7

5
2

51

3
5

B
o
u

rn
e
w

o
o

d
 
S
i
d
in

g
F
o
o

t 
B

ri
d

g
e

M
a
rw

o
o
d

O
b
e

li
s
k

H
o

u
s
e

Pa th  (um)

A 2
0

Su
b

w
ay

W
in

d
m

il
l 

H
il
l 
W

o
o
d

M
P
 1

7

Tr
ac

k

8

16

E
N

D
W

O
O

D

17
15

11

4

20

T
C

B

E
l

7

P
a

rk

Pa th

S
lo

p
i
n

g
 m

a
s

o
n

r
y

HART

L
A

D
D

S
 W

A
Y

10

2

1
2

S
u

b
 S

ta

to
 1

0

1
4

3
4

22

2
 t
o

68 58

1

1

47

2
1

to
 1

6

2
0
 t

o
 3

4

1
2

H
E

W
E

T
T

 P
L

A
C

E

CHER
RY A

VENUE

38

S
t
a

5

9

S
i
g
n

a
l 
G

a
n

tr
y

A 
20

A
V

E
N

U
E

85

5

13

EN
D

C
Y
C

L
A

M
E
N

 R
O

A
D

S
t
a
n

d
s

2
5

81 79a 7979b

S
L

11

12

51

81a

65b
67

67a67b 6
2

6
4

35

65

3
1

2

7

2
5

1

2
3

45

1
8

to
19

25

41

20

F
o

o
t

56

42

4
6

S
u

b
w

a
y

4
4

57

P
W

R
O

A
D

E
V

E
R

E
S

T
 P

L
A

C
E

7

Dra in

2
1

15

50

5

PHI LL IP AVENUE

52

1

1
9

69

69a

6

1
2

DYKE ROAD

S
w

a
n
le

y
 S

ta
ti
o
n

1

69b
69c

71c

71a

71

71b

14

S
t
a

8

S
h

e
lt

e
r

6

2
3
a

24

1

20

25

35

D
a
m

s
o

n

C
o
u

rt

S
u

b

2

C
a

r

4

7

38

77b

77
77a

8

14

65a

33

E
l

73

P
o

s
t

P
l
a
y
g

ro
u

n
d

M
O

R
E

L
L

O
 C

L
O

S
E

1
1

19

1 to
 7

20

B
ri
d

g
e

1

M
P

 1
7

.2
5

30

P
l
a
y
 A

r
e
a

83b 83a 83 81b

27

3

S
u

b
w

a
y

E
l

HEA
THER

2

70

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

14

2 to 8

5

10

31

4

F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 G
ro

u
n

d

2
6

l0

84

19

3
0

23

1

SO U TH E R N P
LA C E

2
1

1
1

2
3

5
8

11

24

8

2

21

1

1

1

DR IVE

3

11

1
3

2
3

S
T

 M
A

R
Y

'S

1
6

1
2

28

1

LEE W O O D  PL AC E

AZA LEA

P
o

s
t

CLOSE

E
L
L
IS

4
1

S
L

18

20

75b

75a

75

73b

73a

1

5

11

WATERTON

P
l
a
y

A
re

a

4
5

4
2

C
H

E
R

R
Y

CH ER RY A VEN UE

9

3
6

1
1

47

53

63

2

P
o

s
t

P
o

s
t

6
0

S
u

b

28

5
0

1

13

40

25
35

45

40

34

L
B

22

32

2

2

6
6

8
2

ST  M A RY S R O AD

A
P

P
L

E
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

14

2

4
3

4
7

39

33

12

1
4

1
2

36

3
7

32

2
2

27

49

68

1
6

1
0

1
2

1
4

1
8

2
0

5
5
a

5
3

5
3
a

5
9

5
5

5
7

1
2
c

1
2
a

EER, Boro Const , GL  Asly  Cons t & LB Bdy

Co Const Bdy

CF

CF

C
o
 C

o
n

s
t 

B
d
y

C
F

Co C
onst Bdy

Def

C
F

CW

C
F

E
E

R
, 

B
o
r
o
 
C

o
n

s
t
, 
G

L
 A

s
ly

 C
o

n
s

t 
&

 L
B

 B
d

yEER, Boro Const , G
L  Asly  Cons t &

 LB Bdy

E
D

 
a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

C
R

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
W

C
R

U
n
d

C
F

C
F

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

ED &

Wa rd

Bdy

H
o

c
k

e
n

d
e

n

50
.4

m

H
o

o
k

 S
p

ri
n

g

M
P

 1
6

.5

S
L

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

Tr
ac

k

H
o

u
s
e

4

S
P

s

Dra
in

Dra
in

Track

Tr
ac

k

P
o
n

d

HOCKENDEN LANE

B
o

u
rn

e
 W

o
o

d

M
P

 1
6

.7
5

S
L
s

D
ra

in

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

L
it

tl
e
 H

o
c

k
e

n
d

e
n

M
il
e

w
o
o

d

H
o

c
k

e
n

d
e

n

47
.0

m
H

o
c
k
e
n

d
e

n

1

F
a
rm

L
o

w
e

r

D
ra

in
H

o
c
k
e
n

d
e

n

Tr
ac

k

Und

B
o

ro
 C

o
n

s
t,

 G
L

 A
s

ly
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 L

B
 B

d
y

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t 

B
d

y

C
F

E
E

R
,

90

C
o

u
r
t

S
t
a

1

6

Tr
a

c
k

3
4

80

11
5

Tr
a

c
k

32

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Track

10
5

120101

2

168

7
0

92
P

e
th

a
m

T
r
a

c
k

P
o

s
t

72

1
3

11
7

83

10
3

84

4

11
9

102

85

7

E
l

5
8

1

14
5

22

PIN
KS

 H
IL

L

153

4
6

11
5

82

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

25

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

138

3

2

154

10
5

A
 2

0

S
u

b

140

G
L

E
N

D
A

L
E

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

P
IN

K
S

 H
IL

L

P
o

n
d

C
R

A
N

L
E

I G
H

 D
R

I V
E

170

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

ar
d

e
n

s

4

22

6

12

20

14

148

118

99

130

112

29

56

3

10

62

58

38

H
a
z
e

ld
e
n

e
 F

a
rm

OVERMEAD

2

50

100

76

31

CR
AN

LEIGH

22

1

48

8

10

2

24

2

62

5

18

88

95

G
a

n
tr

y

L
B

13

1

5
2

116

70

108

65

64

75

LEYHILL

15

2

33

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

D
R

IV
E

A
 2

0

P
IN

K
S

 H
IL

L

H
A

Z
E

L
 E

N
D

CLOSE

2

4

85

61

1

21

45

59

10

1

11

9

40

Tra c k

20

32

P
e
t
h
a
m

 C
o

u
r
t

Tr
ac

k

Path (u
m)

P
o

n
d

Pa th  (um)

7
3
.8

m

E
Y

N
S

F
O

R
D

 R
O

A
D

P
a

th
 (
u

m
)

G
o

s
e

n
h

il
l 

F
a

rm

A
ll
o

tm
e
n

t 
G

a
r
d
e

n
s

T
r
a
c
k

Track

B
 2

1
7

3

A
 2

0

R
O

A
D

19

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

D
e
p

o
t

R
e
fu

s
e

A
 2

0

20

1
1

8
9
.6

m

T
ip

M 25

B
 2

1
7

3

W
a
r
e
h

o
u

s
e

s

B
a
la

n
c
i
n
g

Pa
th

H
o

p
p
e

r

P
o

n
d

A
 2

0

9

8
7
.4

m

L
O

N
D

O
N

W
a

re
h
o

u
s

e

P
a

th

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

6

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

W
E
S

T
E

D
 L

A
N

E

W
a
r
e
h

o
u

s
e

E
s
ta

te

G
a
n

tr
y

80
.5

m

T
a
n

k

T
a
n

k

5

11

W
ES

TED
 L

A
NE

2
1

M
AR

K W
AY

1
8

A
 2

0

A
 2

0

1
3

2

T
a
n

k
s

In
d

u
s
tr

ia
l

13

2
3

T
a
n

k

80
.6

m

D
e
p

o
t

T
a
n

k

T
a
n

k

MEAD CLOSE

D
e
p

o
t

M
 2

0

M
P

 1
8

.2
5

1

2
2

7
5
.4

m

D
e

p
o

t

24

D
e

p
o

t

3

16

14

P
e

d
h

a
m

 P
la

c
e 

E
s

ta
te

LON D ON  R O AD

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

P
e
d

h
a
m

Tunnel

ETL

E
s
ta

te

M 25

B
a
la

n
c
i
n
g

P
o

n
d

P
la

c
e

S
L

8

LAN E

9
3
.9

m

S
L

5

7

WES TED

10

78
.2

m

E
l

P
h
il

ip
 S

p
ri

n
g
s

B
U

T
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

1

T
r
a
c

k

M
 2

5

E
n
g

le
w

o
o

d

A
 2

0

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

P
o
n

d

W
il
d

a
c

re
s

L
o

d
g

e

D
e
n

e
 H

o
u

s
e

3

T
e
a
rd

ro
p

 C
e
n

tr
e

95
.3

m

Path

4

D
ra

in

S
ta

ti
o
n

81
.5

m

P
u
m

p
in

g

(c
o

v
e

re
d

)

C
a
tt

le
 G

ri
d

T
r
a
c

k

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

S
e
v
e

n
 W

in
d

s

ETL

W
il
d

a
c

re
s

S
u
b

 S
ta

H
il
l 

F
a
rm

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

H
ill

 F
a
rm

95
.7

m

F
A

R
N

IN
G

H
A

M
 H

IL
L

 R
O

A
D

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

 H
il
l

H
o

u
s
e

91
.9

m

R
es

e
rv

o
ir

M
 2

0

2

G
a
n

tr
y

Track

M
 2

5

75
.7

m

F
ar

m

64

Tr
ac

kC
o
ld

h
ar

b
o
u
r

1

2

61
.0

m

A
 2

0

T
r
a
c

k

G
a
n

tr
y

P
ig

g
e
ry

M
 2

0

B
al

an
ci

n
g

 P
o
n
d

4
6

Track

T
h

e
 B

e
a

c
o

n

D
ri

v
in

g
 R

a
n

g
e

L
ay

 B
y

E
s
ta

te

P
la

c
e

P
e
d

h
a
m

D
e
p

o
t

L
o

a
d

in
g

 B
a

y

Car Park

C
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r 
F

a
rm

H
il
l 

T
o

p
 F

a
rm

C
a
c

k
e
tt

s
 B

a
n
k

H
il
l 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

1
 t
o

 2
5

C
o

u
r
t

S
e
a
r
le

s

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

C
R

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

Ward Bdy

CR

CF

U
nd

U
nd

Wa rd
 B

dy

SB

C
R

Def

C
W

D
e
f

FF

Def

Ward Bdy

U
nd

Wa rd
 B

dy

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

CR

Def

CR

Ward BdyFF

Wa rd
 B

dy

10

1
4

C
L

O
S

E

5

145

32

38

8

37

St
 R

o
cc

o

H
O

M
E

F
I
E

L
D

54

16

28

75

61

98

2

12

118

9

1a

68

124

142

56

73

60

135

1
4
9

143

2

R
O

A
D

98

3
2

13

26

19

92

F
B

E
l

F
B

2
4
3

13

14

1
0
7

WAY

38

21

2

20

31

65

2
0
1

25

50

101a

137

66

48

46

132

80

12

1
9
3

1
8
7

44

66a

S
t
a

118
116

2
5
3

101

2
1
1

1
3

86

B
ro

ok
sc

ro
ft

11

7

135

72

L
U

L
L

I
N

G
S

T
O

N
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

E
l

24

49

103

E
l

61

92

1
0
9

2
0
9

1
9
1

27

31

Park
 R

oad In
dustri

al E
state

P

H
a

ll

69
.2

m

E
l

20

82

11

2
2
3

 t
o
 2

2
9

to2
1
5

2
2
1

131
133

11

13
15

91

19

S
u

b
 S

ta

24

122

99

27

P
o

s
t
s

1

45

11a

AR
CH

ER

L
B

15

8

19

100

11

8

1

86

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

15

11

10

a

b

c

d

Sherid
an C

lo
se

1

T
C

B

1
7
3

1
4
7

27

61

P
o

s
t
s

104

69
.4

m

S
u

b

L
O

N
D

O
N

68

KIN
GSW

OOD A
VENUE

M
e
ri

d
ia

n

83

M
P

 1
8

LE
E

C
H

C
R

O
F

T 
AV

E
N

U
E

63

12

82

58

4
7

15

SM

3

50

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

12

B
yw

a
ys

H
aw

k
hu

rs
t

112

4
5

116

20
7

62

74

21

S
u

b
 S

ta

8

1

1

1
0
3

63

150

BIR
CHW

OOD PARK A
VENUE

148

W
o
rk

s

S
u

b

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

S
t
a

67
.8

m

O
LD

 F
A

R
M

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

9

69
.4

m

E
D

G
A

R
C

L
O

S
E

DOWNSVIEW CLOSE

H
o

u
s

e

8
5

1
9
9

1

SWANLEY LANE

Th
e 

C
o

bb
s

33

47

H
ar

va
rd

TH
E

 G
R

O
V

E

84

9

4141
a

126

2

8

9

13

2
1
3

30

3

48

2
3
1

1

1
1
9

130

2
4
5

2

17
7

1
7
1

1
8
9

1
7
5

1

10

L
U

L
L

IN
G

S
T

O
N

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

111

9

85

60

2

N
E

W
 R

O
A

D

Li
t t

le

H
ej

m
o

D
O

W
N

S
V

IE
W

 
C

L
O

S
E

106

114

134

46

43

27

13

T
h

e
 C

r
o

ft

94

Pa
rk

st
o

n
e

2

7

74
.6

m

36

97

1
2
1

W
o
rk

s

Tr
a

c
k

Tr
a

c
k

1

1
0
5

42

45

84

16

9
5

B
ed

in
g

fie
ld

93

133

20

1
2

1

2

O
A

K
L

E
IG

H
 C

L
O

S
E

11

5
4

Sh
el

i a
n

74
.2

m

76
.0

m

C
o

nv
en

t

20
 t

o 
28

29 T
O

 3
0

1
3

10

V
ic

a
ra

g
e

LO
N
D

O
N

 R
O
A

D

C
h
y

53

BO N NEY  WAY

S
ta

ti
o
n

33
 t

o 
39

14

C
a
th

o
li
c
 C

h
u

rc
h

2
6
 t

o
 2

8

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

H
a

ll

1

15

C
at

h
o

lic
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
ol

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

S
t B

ar
th

o
lo

m
e

w
s

5

P
IO

N
E

E
R

 W
A

Y

H
o

ly
 A

p
o

s
tl

e
s

1

11

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

R
U

X
T

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

16

to

22

P
o
li

c
e

10
 t

o 
12

8

to

7 to
 10

59

26

8

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

St 
A

nd
re

w
's

26

20

P
o

s
t
s

5

32

77
.1

m

C
h

u
r

c
h

Ta
n

ks

17

M
e
m

l

L
ib

ra
r
y

St
 A

vi
la

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

78
.9

m

T
C

P

1 
to

 9

9

1

1

SYCAMORE D
RIVE

1

4

T
C

P

B
a
n
k

2

50

23

36

F
S

1a

6a

6b

42

14
 t

o 
19

of
 M

er
cy

6 2

41 t o 47

PEMBERTON GDNS

L'
E

ta
cq

49

41

46

6

29
 t

o 
37

R
ed

la
n

ds

29

3

9

4

1

2
5

81
.0

m

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

Civ
ic

 C
en

tre

7

49

to

2486

S
h

e
lt

e
r

S
h

e
lt

e
r

St
 B

o
to

lp
h

BAR
TH

OLO
M

EW
 W

AY

P
O

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

S
u

rg
e

ry

40

B
a
n
k

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

5

B
er

ke
le

y
 C

ou
rt

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E
 W

A
Y

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

S
c

h
o

o
l

P
a

rk

E
l

L
it
t
le

 H
e
a
th

7

C
a

r

Offi
ce

s

Coun
ci

l

Te
ch

n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
ll
e
g
e

S
w

an
le

y

4

S
T

 M
A

R
Y

'S
 R

O
A

D

H
o
u

s
e

F
ir

e

S
ta

ti
o

n

79
.9

m

Exc
han

ge

BIR
CHW

OOD PARK A
VENUE

Te
le

pho
ne

S
u

b
 S

ta

19

K
e
n

n
e
t 

C
o

u
r
t

1
 t
o

 7
4

19

45

S
q

u
a

re

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

14

15

19

RU
XTO

N

3

13

44

47

9

18

16

18

33

1
 t
o

 5
1

C
ourt

43

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

9

12

54

31

48

Pe
lm

a

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

W
h
it

e
o
a

k
 C

o
u
rt

37

Ta
ll 

O
ak

s

R
e

d
c

o
t

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y
B

y
w

a
y
s

3

38

CO
U

RT

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k

80
.7

m

C
en

tr
e

S
w

an
le

y

5

W
y

nd
co

tt

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

S
u

p
e
r
s
to

re

45

11
9

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

83

55

27
 t

o 
37

2

T
a
n

k

13 t o 23

2

44

16

10
1

22

73
 7

5

3

36

14

56

14

25

14
 t
o 
24

36

13
1

63

S
t
a

1

11

1 to
 11

12

17

45

21

10
5

14
3

2 
to

 1
2

107

10

108

97

27

8

10

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

13

E
l

19 to

S
u

b

C
R

A
N

L
E

IG
H

65

17

14

D
R

IV
E

13

48

49

18

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

57

G
L

E
N

D
A

L
E

9

104

1

8

113

11

89

4

B
E
V
A

N
 P

L
A

C
E

71

L
u

lli
n

g
st

o
n

e
 C

a
st

le

20

22

12

15

30

47

62

35

M
ON

TAG
U

E

PLAC
E

1

8

16

5

1

9

1

68

65

12

14

43

Post

39

8

19

S
T

 G
E

O
R

G
E

S
 R

O
A

D

2
1

Close

51

14

H
ig

h
 F

ir
s
 C

o
u

n
ty

91

41

(P
H

)

C
lu

b

S
u

b
 S

ta

150

P
o

s
t
s

S
L

69
.6

m

PARK ROAD

T
h

e
R

o
s

a
ry

R
y

e

C
a

r

D
e

p
o

t

P
a

rk

Family
 and

1

L
B

S
h

e
lt

e
r

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

W
I L

L
O

W
 A

V
E

N
U

E

65
.4

m

28

P
o

s
t

37

T
C

B

E
l

31

S
u

b
 S

ta

KIN
G

SW
O

O
D A

VEN
UE

35

Chris
t Church

43

33

Sheridan

60
.4

m

Youth C
entre

S
T

 G
E

O
R

G
E

S
 R

O
A

D

P
o

s
t

40

10
3

48

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

P
IN

E
 C

L
O

S
E

T
a
n

k
s

Bank

63

P
o

n
d

59
.3

m

75

77

1

51

63

13

15

LO
W

E
R

 C
R

O
FT

6
1

45

P
o

s
t
s

16

2

P
o

s
t
s

SP
RIN

G
FI

EL
D A

VEN
UE

7

M
P

 1
8

S
p
r
in

g
fi
e
ld

 A
v

e
n
u
e

22

D
e
p

o
t

25

21

9

20

20

62

1

36

2

F
a

c
to

ry

85

E
l

67

15

76

17

16

13W
A

Y
L

A
N

D
S

27

56

66

16

6

39

13

7

27

64

9

11

3
8

20

23

P
o

n
d

54

1

C
R

A
N

L
E

I
G

H
 D

R
I
V

E

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

18

SM

to

S
u

b

S
t
a

37
a

12

W
in

to
n

 C
o

urt

17

37

6

8

46

39

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n
d

2

Ta
n
k

P
a

th

F
a

c
to

ri
e

s

25

C
H

A
R

N
O

C
K

29

7
7 
to

 1
2

3

8

17

18

10

16

D
e
p

o
t

19

C
O

U
R

T
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

1
7
.7

5

G
O

L
D

S
E

L
 
R

O
A

D

7

13

67

20

22

32

2

56

16

m
a

so
nr

y
Sl

op
in

g

M
P

S
L

35

12

10

57

61

4
8

H
ea

lt
h 

C
en

tr
e

C
L
O

S
E

36

32

2

1 
to

 6

1

14

18

T
a
n

k

17

16

CRANLEIG
H

15

43

11

to

31

1
7
.7

5

9

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
a
n

k

28

13

5

23

1

19

G
R

E
E

N
A

C
R

E

O
a

k
d

e
ll

53

9

C
L

O
S

E

84
.8

m

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y

 C
e
n

tr
e

79

69

13

83
.5

m

2

15

D
R

IV
E

P
C

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

Tk

15

43

85
.6

m

35

25

37

31

M
P

1

17

25

S
w

an
le

y 
S

ta
ti

o
n

86
.2

m

41

SM

20

H
IG

H
 F

I R
S

39

35

S
u

b
 S

ta

34

28

18

1
5

45

30

34

1

1

77

69

49

2

67

1

57

30

47

37

44

50

40

42

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

50

38

54

2

12 11 10

40

3

S
TA

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

13

42

14

52

E
l

12

9

25

12

A
Z

A
L

E
A

 D
R

IV
E

8

5

45

S
 
G

a
n

tr
y S
L

81
.3

m

36

G
a

ra
g

e

23

2

45

M
ed

ia
 H

ou
se

4

17

37

Court

20

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

L
B

16

W
o

r
k

s

4

S
h

e
lt

e
r

Eric
a

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 
A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

1

35

L
IL

A
 P

L
A

C
E

E
l

82
.0

m

Horizon House

58

G
O

L
D

S
E

L
 R

O
A

D

M
P

 1
7

.5
0

82
.0

m

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

L
B

B
R

A
M

L
E

Y

59

3

41

26

18

29

39

43

4
 to

 5

C
o

tt
a

g
e

Path (um)

Tr
a

n
s

va
a

l

2

V
e
i
tc

h
ii
 
B

a
r
n

C
o

tt
a

g
e

6

1
b

P
o

n
d

N
EW

 B
A

R
N

 R
O

A
D

78

57

V
ei

tc
h

ii

Dra in

45
.8

m

13

H
AV

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E

21
7

7

17
1

140

1
7

1
5

19
7

T
h
e

 W
o

o
d

m
a
n

1

3
8

5

115

14

22
7

16
716
7

a

A
ll
o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

DA HLI A

P
o

s
t
s

8
6

163

4

A
R

C
H

E
R

 W
A

Y

74
.6

m

P
o

s
t

L
B

3
4

31

3
9

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

S
 R

IS
E

P
a

th

51

8

27

2

DRIVE

15

16
1

2

6

12

6
3

1
0

26

50

W
O

O
D

G
E

R
S

DR
IV

E

146

El
Su

b
 S

ta

63
.8

m

14

3
9

3
0

(P
H

)

HAVEN CLOSE

Su
b

 S
ta

El

69
.0

m

SW
A

NLE
Y L

A
NE

2
5

35

139

24

18
5

1

20

20
7

1
6

KETTLEWELL COURT

44

1
3

13

A
R

C
H

E
R

 W
A
Y

Path (um
)

13

23

4
2

7

16
9

WOODLANDS CLOSE

6

A
R

C
H

E
R

 W
A

Y

19

136

DAHLIA

39

2
5

30

1

68
.2

m127

102

66

18
3

2

5

64
2
7

21

116

138

151

2

2
6

17

130

4

1

G
R

O
V

E

38

16
5

24

5

1

55

51

Pa th  (um )

40

34

48

8

57
.3

m

8

12

24

2

16
5

a

76

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

76
.3

m

2

12

37

to

10

to

1 to  7

El Sub Sta

1

SYCAMORE DRIVE

56

19

15

ALEXANDRA CLOSE

H
E

A
T

H
 C

L
O

S
E

1
91
8 MORTON CLOSE

31

9

11

3

9 
to

 1
5

4

76
.2

m

8

6

OLD SCHOOL COURT

66

3

2

87

1
2

2

14

22

28

33

1
0

1
2

9

7

6

4

2

31
29

7

to

49

1

4

1

63

58

23

to
72

2

64

59

51

48

1 
to

 7

L
B

27

30

17

25

P
o

s
t
s

74
 t

o 
80

1
1

6

26

20

7

7
3
.4

m

S
to

n
e

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

L
o
d

g
e

T
r
a
c
k

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

Pa th  (um )

109

131 50

91

Path (um
)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

S
L

T
a
n

k

123

P
a

th
 
(u

m
)

Tr
a

c
k

M
P

 1
8

.2
5

79

11
3

(d
is

)

64

10
3

162

S
L

Path
 (u

m
)

33

152

119

121

22

L
E

E
C

H
C

R
O

F
T

 A
V

E
N

U
E

B
E

E
C

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

36

52

76

T
h

e
 T

h
o

rn
s

H
e

a
th

e
r

fi
e

ld

W
o

o
d

s
id

e

M 25

T
h
e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

G
ly

n
n

a
ry

S
t 

A
lb

a
n

s

M 25

B
ro

o
m

 H
il

l

M 25

49

BR
EM

N
ER

 C
L

OS
E

49

M
ay

hu
rs

t

1

60

32

2

1

En
d

H
a
w

c
ro

ft

ST GEORGES ROAD

C
a
r
o
u

s
e
l

C
o
t
ta

g
e

R
o
m

a

B
ry

n

R
o
w

a
n
s

41

31

H
il
l 
C

r
e
s

t

39

68

L
B

3

Scout Hall

17

Kin
g

dom Hall

12

T
h

e
 G

le
n

1

B
re

n
t
 T

o
r

B
ro

w
h

il
l

54

1

21

69

1

W
o
rk

s

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

42

C
y
r
e
v
e

W
o

o
d
la

n
d

s

S
q

u
ir
r
e
l
s

W
a
y

L
o
d

g
e

P
i
n
e
s

15

38

88

7

M
O
U

L
TA

IN

R
o
s

e
r
n

A
m

b
e
r
le

a

C
o
r
a
ls

2

21

16

P
a

rk

V
a
l
e

9

RO
G

ER
S C

O
UR

T

13

R
e
d

c
o
t

Y
e
w

 T
r
e
e

s

41

2

15

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

Iv
y

W
a

ls
h

a
m

W
i
ts

 
E
n

d

22

12

32

H
IL

L
S

ID
E

 C
O

U
R

T

1

3

6

B
E

E
C

H
E

N
L

E
A

 L
A

N
E

41

41

29

19

42

7

Vi
e

w

13

13

33

14

1

2

19

2

37a

H
a
w

k
h
u

rs
t

62

8

27

81

M
A

N
S

E
 P

A
R

A
D

E

19

L
B

7

78

89

37

46

R
o

b
in

a

14

L
B

22

17

31

Va
l l

ey
do

w
n

25

1

46

SO
U

TH
V

IE
W

 C
L

O
S

E

Path (um
)

24

W
AN

SB
U

RY W
AY

82

H
IL

L

R
o
s

e
d
e

n
e

16

23

11

74

2

W
a

ys
i d

e

H
ig

h

B
ric

ab
at

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

M
o

un
ta

in

T
h

e

11

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

49

13

56

35

T
a
n

k

2

1

40

35a

28

1

5

41

T
C

B

48

P
o

n
d

Lu
lw

o
rt

h

1

25

U
p
la

n
d

Path
 (u

m
)

C
o
t
t

A
sh

19

47

11

Nirv
ana

M
AYES

 C
LOS

E

17

5

O
rc

ha
rd

C
a
is

t
e
r

Ly
n

cr
of

t

26

C
o
lm

a
r

H
a
z
e
l
 D

e
n

e

R
h
y

d
e
l

36

1

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

H
ig

h
 C

ro
ft

 C
o

tt
ag

es

S
A

L
I S

B
U

R
Y

 A
V

E
N

U
E

A
m

b
e
r
to

n

R
o
s

e
d
a

le

H
il
ls

i
d
e

34

35

7

C
re

gm
ad

et

37

W
ES

T V
IEW

 R
O

AD

72

G
la

n
d

w
r

F
a
r
t
h
in

g
s

B
ry

ly
n

C
ra

c
k
e

n
E
d

g
e

30

20

20
a

60

D
e

p
o

t

12

51

E
n

d
 H

o
u

s
e

15

4

11

P
l
a
y
 A

r
e
a

31

31A

40a

48

1 
to

 1
1

90

A
s
h

le
a

6

14

G
P

59

29

2

T
a
n

k

8

A
rg

e
n

t

H
e
m

v
is

t

A
s
h

d
e
n

e

Ta
n
k

C
o

u
rt

M
AN

SE W
AY

C
el

es
te

A
B

B
O

T
TS

 C
L

O
S

E

1

2

31

W
y

c
h

w
o

o
d

1

M
e
lr
o

s
eL
B

V
a
n
c

o
u
v

e
r

Track

2

H
ig

h
la

n
d
s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
u
n

n
y
b

a
n
k

R
o

m
n

e
y
s

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

T
C

B

Highvie w

G
P

H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
S

 H
IL

L

M
em

o
ri

a
l

M AI N RO A D

P
o

n
d

Ta
n

k

A
n

th
o

n
y

s

Track

C
o
t
ta

g
e

H
a

ll

2

Tr
a

c
k

P
o

n
d

47
.2

m

H
o

u
s

e

59
.7

m
53

.2
m

T
h

e
 S

h
il
li
n

g

T
r
a

c
k

F
a

rm

S
a

in
t

T
r
a

c
k

H
ig

h
la

n
d
s

C
G

ANTHO
NYS L

ANE

1

Tu
d

o
r

Tr
a

c
k

Dra in

M
y
r
tl

e

3

47
.5

m

46
.4

m

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
B

u
n

g
a

lo
w

T
r
a

c
k

T
a
n
k

Tr
ac

k

28

21

N
u

rs
e

ry

T
a
n

k

63

M
e
m

o
ri

a
l 53

N
u
rs

e
ry

4
3

T
a
n

k

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

FIVE WENTS

H
a
ll

T
a
n

k

20

53
.1

m

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

M
P

 1
8

.5

19 4
0

T
r
a

c
k

AR CH ER  WA Y

7
5

SW
A

NLE
Y L

A
NE

C
h
y

H
ig

h
la

n
d
s

P
o
u

lt
ry

 F
a
rm

8

85

18

105

Tr
a

c
k

5
7

4

73

95

T
h

e 
B

e
e

c
h

es

4
5

5

4
1

K
e

s
to

n

S
il

ve
r 

B
ir

c
h

e
s

51
.2

m

30

1

G
P

22

1

9

b

a
76

M
a
s

t

T
h
e
 W

il
lo

w
s

P
o

s
t
s

N
ig

h
ti

n
g
a
l
e
 H

o
u
s
e

1
 t
o

 1
4

L
it

t
le

c
o

t

T
h

o
rn

b
u

r
y

F
 T

w
r

41

57

39

5
1

B
o
w

l
in

g
 G

r
e
e

n

G
o
l
f 
D

r
iv

i
n
g

 R
a
n

g
e

46

73

5
2

44

5
8

38

L
it
t
le

 H
e
a
th

 A
p

p
a
r
tm

e
n
ts

P
o

s
t
s

P
l
a
y
g

ro
u

n
d

P
o

s
t
s

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

 P
A

R
K

3
7

4
2

3
9

1
a

4
3

1
0

2

6

2a

47

B
a
th

o
lo

m
e
w

 W
a
y
 P

a
rk

1

9

8

4

T
h

e 
G

ro
v

e

In
d

u
s

tr
i
a
l

E
s

ta
te

St
 M

a
ry

's
 C

h
u

rc
h

A
id

e
d 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

c
ho

ol

of
 E

ng
la

n
d 

Vo
lu

n
ta

ry

(School)

Downsview Prim
ary

1a

1

7

4

8

SQ UI RR ELS CLO S E

27

21

1
 t
o

 1
2

A
c
o

rn
 H

o
u
s

e

1
8

13

C
R

ED
 a

n
d 

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

Wa rd

Bdy

D
ef

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

C
R

D
ef

D
ef

C
R

ED
 a

n
d 

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

ED
 a

n
d 

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

C
R

C
 T

k

E
D

 
&

 W
a
r
d
 B

d
y

E
D

 
&

 W
a
r
d
 B

d
y

C
P

C
R

E
D

 
&

 W
a
r
d
 B

d
y

G
a

ra
g

e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s

70
.3

m

Pa th  (um
)

T
h

e

34

S
h

e
lt

e
r

2

41

40

36

21 to 27

3

1

1
2

45

P
o

n
d

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

1
6

42

30

2
a

4
a

6

1
8

T
a
n

k

14

1

2

14

2

8 N
u

rs
e

ry

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

72

62

1

4

7

55

H
e

xt
a

b
le

S
Q

U
I
R

E
S

 F
I
E

L
D

53

Pa th  (um
)

E
G

E
R

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

8

D
e
p
o

t

2

3

P
o
w

i
s

NU TLEY CLO SE

SPR IN G VALE  C LO SE

B
o
a
ti

n
g

 L
a
k
e

1

L
B

P
o

s
t

M AI N RO A D

43
.3

m

44
.0

m

Dra in

4

2

NEW
 R

O AD

S
c

h
o

o
l

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

T
h

e

V
il
la

37

64

1

11

1
5

C
o
u
n

c
il

49

3
5

23

14

4

2

1

1
3

2
5

45a

13

2

1

15

50

B
u
n

g
a

lo
w

L
a
n

d
in

g
 S

ta
g
e

P
C

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

27

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

1

364

354

H
a
r
ts

d
o

w
n

S
w

a
n

le
y

 P
a
rk

2

17

31

23

2
2

El Sub Sta

N
E
W

 
B

A
R

N
 R

O
A

D

344

Pa th  (um
)

E
n

g
le

fi
e
ld

R
o
s

e
d
a

le

P
a

th

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

48
.4

m

Tr
a
c
k

Pi
pe

l i
ne

N
u
rs

e
ry

A
rd

g
o

w
a

n

G
a

b
le

s

S
w

a
n

le
y
 
N

e
w

 
B

a
r
n
 R

a
il
w

a
y

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

P
a

th

N
e

w
 B

ar
n

 C
o

tt
ag

e
s

T
h

e

62 to 68

328

280

22
8

45

to

22

103

10
0

24
4

T
H

E
 O

A
K

S

71

7

65
.4

m

37 to 43

26
2

70

49

67

65

N
O

R
T

H
V

I
E

W

65
.5

m

25
2

24
6

66

73

S
w

a
n

le
y

 P
a

rk

A
V
E
N

U
E

51

27
0

84

23
2

77

H
O

L
L

Y
 T

R
E

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

88

H
IL

D
A

 M
A

Y

65

P
l
a
y
g

ro
u

n
d

F IELD S

2

53

25
4

71

W
H

IT
EC

R
OFT

55

12

153

75

ST RA WB ER RY

In
g

le
w

o
o

d

22

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

34

P
o

s
t
s

39

SM

T
a
n

k

94
 t

o 
10

0

3
9

17

71

24
0

25
0

272

17

23
823

0

69

121

24
8

19
0

49

24 to 31

312

11

54

22
0

T
C

P

1
6

65

17
2

14
2

15
4

48

24
2

10
2

90

92

57

51

63

7

18
0

22
6

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

12
6

 to
 1

32

1
8

40

298

50

S
u

b

61

30

79

13

55

45

14

18
4

14
6

13
8

35

14
8

14
013

6

13
4

51

45

57

10

18
2

41

15
6

W
r
e
n

 C
o

u
r
t

S
w

a
n

 C
o
u

r
t

82

T
a
n

k

47

19
218
8

17
6

T
h

e 
W

il
lo

w
s

64
.0

m

67

1
1

to

50

P
o

s
t
s

3

C
a
r
d
in

a
l

J
a
y

 C
o
u

r
t

P
o

s
t
s

P
o

s
t
s

40

55

Ju
n

ip
er

 W
al

k

11
8 

t o
 1

24

85

11
0 

t o
 1

1
6

S
p

o
rt

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

53

46

55

to

E
l

SM

1

52

10
8

56

7

50

48

10

16

1
9

44

SPRUCEDALE C
LOSE

53

C
o
u

rt

K
es

t r
e

l

44

47S
t
a

41

1 
to

 4
3

P
o

s
t
s

22
4

60

59

342

155

16

5

19
6

E
l

11

31

282

135

27

9

47

296

36

314

1
3

62
.6

m

C
h
y

15

46

25

16

3

1

45

22

43

14

2

31

19
4

15
0

17
4

T
H

E
 S

P
I N

N
E

Y

83

32 to 39

17

10

23

612

31

1
4

M
a
g

p
ie

 C
o

u
rt

58

37
39

P
o

s
t
s

22
2

69

23
6

15

23

1

330

23
4

C
ou

rt

20
0

T
H

E
 
B

I
R

C
H

E
S

81

71

1
5

18

21
8

75

3

1

P
o

s
t
s

P
o

s
t

54

2

17
8

2

48

28

to

16

MAPLE CLOSE

16
8

77

17
0

16
0

16
4

16
2

1

20
2

S
u

b
 S

ta

W
h

it
e
 O

ak

19
8

15
2

16
6

14
4

40

3
3

16

34

L
B

20
4

18
6

15
8

1
2

1
0

21

1
3

46

9

43
.6

m

31

9

W
ork s

13

NEW
 R

O AD

8

T
h

e
 P

la
c
e

C
h

u
r
c

h

2
9

71

1

56

17

46

1
5

3

3

C
A

S
S

T
I
N

E
 C

L
O

S
E

M
e
t
h

o
d

is
t

36

2

33a

10

to 40

38

EG ER TO N  AV ENU E

H
e

x
ta

b
le

33

3533

16

S
u

rg
e

ry

34

15

29

25

6

H
e
x
ta

b
le

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

T
h
e
 O

ld

H
a
ll

62

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

46
.7

m

F
a
r
m

h
o

u
s
e

T
k

C
o
t
ta

g
e

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

77

73

A
v

e
n

u
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

5

Tr
ac

k

2
1

1 to  3

Pond

6
9
.4

m

C
o
u

rt

T
k
s

LANE

T
h

e

P
a
r
k
w

o
o
d

 H
a
ll

A
n

n
e

x

BEECHENLEA

T
r
a
c
k

T
e
n

n
i
s

4

P
a
r
k
w

o
o

d

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

6
2
.3

m

S
c
h

o
o

l

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
t
a

T
h
e
 O

rc
h

a
rd

27

R
e

d
 L

io
n

Path (um)

V
IL

L
A

G
E

23 Swan

O
ld

 P
la

c
e

5

2

C
o

rn
e
r

E
lm

 C
o

tt
a

g
es

8

6
5
.5

m

4

In
dia

4
3
.0

m

6
0
.4

m

1

Cherry Tree

C
o
t
ta

g
e
s

G
a
te

O
rc

h
a
rd

 L
o
d

g
e

R
O

A
D

Cottage

(P
H

)

R
ow

Cla
rendon

10

Ivy Cott

T
H

E
 S

T
A

P
L

E
S

T
h
e

1

Pr
o

sp
ec

t

C
o
t
ta

g
e
s

1

A
ll
o

tm
e
n

t

Galleons Lap

Forge 4

1

H
il
l
b
ro

w

D
o
w

n
s

1

BEE CH EN LEA

15

1

M
o

d
e

l

Laburn
um

 House

5
5
.0

m

C
o

tt
s

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y

C
o

tt
a
g

e

HOTH AM CLOSE

1

2

Woodhurst

9

G
P

A
r
g
y
le

SCH
O

O
L L

A
NE

25

1

Has
w

ell

5

5

6

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3

2

H
il
l
to

p

S
t 

P
a

u
l's

 C
h

u
rc

h

L
y
c
h

Portswood

Ho

Eliz
abeth

an

T
h

e
 O

ld
 V

ic
a
r
a
g

e

S
w

a
n

le
y

 V
il

la
g

e

Co
tta

g
e

T
h

e

Holly Tree

LAN E

H
O

G
S

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D

12

House

W
h

it
e

J
a
s
m

i
n
e
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

1

1

4

White Ho

M
a
y

C
o

tt

G
a
r
d
e

n
s

14

Cotta
ge

2

41

16

4
6

28

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

10

15

26

T
r
a

c
k

51

27

36

(u
m

)

M
IL

L
B

R
O

P
a

th

1

6

5

33

21

8

STUART CLOSE

7

11

Cygnet

T
r
a
c
k

Tr
ac

k

L
u
c
a

s

D
e
n

e
 H

il
l

M
is

to
v
e
r

Track

6
2
.1

m

BEECHENLEA

Pin
e

Lucas C
ott

N
u
r
s
e

ry

P
la

c
e 

F
a

rm

Path (u
m)

Tr
ac

k

R
e
d

 S
ta

c
k
s

A
li
c

e
 D

e
n
e

Track

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

F
a
r
m

h
o

u
s
e

T
h

e 
O

ld

T
a
n
k

B
e
e

c
h
e
n

le
a
 H

o
u

s
e

6
3
.9

m

Track

A
s
c

o
n
a

M
P
 1

8
.7

5

P
o

n
d

6
5
.6

m

LANE

F
o
u

r 
W

in
d

s

Co
tta

g
e

Track

26

Pa th  (um )

1
4

C
L

O
S

E

T
r
a

c
k

20

S
T

U
A

R
T

12

16

T
e
n

n
i
s
 C

o
u
r
ts

T
C

B

BROOK ROAD

H
A

R
T 

D
YK

E
 C

R
ES

C
E

N
T

O
LI

VE
R

 R
O

A
D

W
ES

T
H

A
R

O
L

D

Th
e 

C
ro

ft
Su

n
ny

ri
d

ge

70
.3

m

Li
n

sc
ot

t

K
ar

ap
ar

a

Sh
el

t e
r

66
.7

m

REEVES C
RESCENT

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

L
A

V
E

N
D

E
R

 
H

I
L

L

L
B

T
C

B

4
2

18
16

35

41

45
47

49

20

8357

55

85

K
in

g
sl

a
nd

Si
m

la

C
or

bi
er

e

D
an

 R
io R

aw
c

lif
fe

K
al

an
a

LE
S

LE
Y

 C
L

O
S

E

H
om

el
e

a

K
el

vi
n

Te
n

by

St
 H

el
ie

r

69

1
3

5
7

21

33

35

37

39

166

150

138

16

2

31

39

90

29

76

27

1

5

15

3

36

62
 t

o 
56

54
 t

o 
48

22

16

11

6

1

4

12
14

16
18

28

38 25

1

31

25

21 to 24

17 to 20

124

136 127

129

1

2

131

7

1

2

9

2
6

1
4

93

95
97

99

32

46
2

1
7

1

16

13

1

47a

91

39

31

9

64

46

20

B
ob

ta
ils

116a

116

3

11

3
0

1

1
4

2

16

1
1
1

5
6

B
u
n

g
a

lo
w

s

21

1
3

1
7

3
1

2
7

2
0

53

16

T
C

P

1

37

2

58

17

8

1

7

S
E

R
M

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

20 to 26

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

2

3
0

9
17

FA RM  AVE NU E

41

40

M
il

l 
M

ou
n

d

28

(R
A

C
)

BOURNE W
AY

4
4

1
1

Track

F
B

1

12

31

D
A

L
E

 R
O

A
D

W
h
it

e
 O

a
k

41

24

72

1
4

T
H

E
 C

R
O

F
T

2

35

18

33

1
1
6

37

29

8
6

5
6

3

41

2
0

9
4

7
6

8

1
1
3

1

35

2

8
4

74

7
8

1
0
8

5
8

8
6

R
U

S
S

E
T

T
 W

A
Y

1

96

2
6

4
6

20

44

1
8

28

1
2
5

2
2

M
el

ro
se

P
e

m
b

ro
k

e

C
O

N
IF

E
R

 W
A

Y

8

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

10

36

W
i
lb

u
r
to

n

Track

W
o

rk
s

2

L
E

Y
D

E
N

H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

B
ra

m
b

le
s

id
e

58
.2

m

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
l

T
a
n

k

H
o

u
s

e

6
4

M
an

o
rw

a
y

T
h

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

R
U

S
S

E
T

T
 W

A
Y

G
P

51
.9

m

B
ir

c
h

w
o

o
d

21

24

16

22

1

106

11

66

A
S

P
E

N

C
L

O
S

E

14

30

21

17

49

11

2

29

27

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

RUSSETTWAY

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

CO N IFER
WAY

1

7

15

Path (um)

5
2

M
e
e

ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m

B
re

th
re

n
's

3
9

43

W
o

rk
s

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

R
id

in
g

s

Track

A 2
0

S
w

a
n

le
y
 
F
u

ll
 G

o
s

p
e

l

R
id

d
in

g
s

71
.8

m

H
o

u
s

e

G
P

70
.3

m

37

25

1

11

G
re

e
n

w
o

o
d

1

5

B
ir

c
h

w
o

o
d

 T
e

rr
ac

e

Pa th  (um )

5a

6

4a

B
ir

c
h

w
o

o
d

 H
o

u
s

e

73
.3

m

G
re

e
n

w
o

o
d

1

1

4

H
O

C
K

E
N

D
E

N
 L

A
N

E

Sh
el

t e
r

73
.7

m

T
h

e 
O

ak
s

BIRCHWOOD ROAD

82

T
r
a

c
k

M
A

I D
S

T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

N
o

rt
h

vi
e

w

4

H
ic

k
o

ry
s

73
.9

m

T
h

e

100

4
4

15

4
2

L
o

d
g

e

U
p

p
e

r 
H

o
c

k
e

n
d

e
n

(H
o

te
l)

C
h
u

rc
h

1
2

6

17

S
E

L
A

H
 D

R
IV

E

H
A

R
F

S
T

W
A

Y

S
E

L
A

H
 D

R
IV

E

L
ab

u
rn

u
m

31

5

2

1

6

4

W
o

rk
sG

re
a

t 
O

ak
s

72
.1

m

(P
H

)

26

34

16

T
h

e 
B

ir
ch

e
s

72

S
e

la
h

 H
o

u
se

E
l

C
o
tt

a
g
e

s

L
ey

d
e

n
h

a
tc

h

T
h
e

 A
lm

a

112

92

12
2

72
.0

m

1

L
e
w

is

F
a

rm

65
.8

m

13
2

13
0

12
4

L
E

Y
D

E
N

H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

65

B
ir

c
h

w
o

o
d

 C
o

rn
e

r

2

11

13
8

80

G
u
i
d
e

P
o

s
t

E
l

74
.2

m

53

59

CO N IFER  W
AY

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
O

N
IF

E
R

 W
AY

61

47

L
B

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 
(u

m
)

Je s s am ine  Te rra c e

W
I S

T
E

R
IA

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

5
5

.0
m

RU
SSE

TT W
A

Y

A
L

D
E

R
 W

A
Y

S
u

b

E
l

63
.4

m

H
ea

th
fi

el
d

 T
e

rr
ac

e

LO
N
D

O
N

 R
O
A

D

63
.1

m

E
L

M
 D

R
I V

E

57
.7

m

S
H

U
R

L
O

C
K

 A
V

E
N

U
E

PE
A

R
 T

R
E

E
 C

L
O

S
E

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

P
o

s
t
s

S
T

 L
U

K
E

S
 C

L
O

S
E

T
H

E
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

Th
e Cuc

ko
o's

N
es

t

To
uch

wood

Cala

Mill
sto

ne

Kar
is

To
m

ary

IRVI NG
WAY

WOODVIEW RO AD

ASH CLO
SE

GREENSI DE

BR
O

OK
 R

O
AD

A
LM

O
N

D
 D

R
IV

E

63
.1

m

64
.1

m

R
os

eg
a

rt
h

Lin
de

an

La
dra

m
 B

ay

Th
e 

H
o

lly
w

el
l

Sh
an

kl
in

Sa
nd

ow
n

C
he

z 
M

o
i

R
os

ea
te

65
.4

m
D

u
n

e
lm

9

8

S
t
a

Ju
n

ip
er

W
a

lk
57

.7
m

S
u

b

El Sub Sta

W
A

L
N

U
T

 W
A

Y

E
l

S
t
a

T
C

B

L
B

A
c
a

c
ia

 W
a
lk

6
5

.4
m

64
.5

m

63
.8

m

2

33

41

51

176

162
164

144

134

31

23

10

12

16

24

28

74

66

40

30

44

38

118120

132

146

130

148
158

160

9
 to

 1
5

251
7
 t

o
 2

3

1 to
 7

33

61

53

6
3

7
1

50

5
864

107

97

4
2 40

32

89

54

1
63
0

171

165

21
4

159

173

187

145

149

143

139

59

63

1

4

3

4
8

2
6

12

26
30

28

24

32

22

20

16

18

6

14

36

38
42

40

343
5

4
3

4
5
 t

o
 5

1

31

54

21

19

23

17

11

9
1

7
3
 t

o
 7

9

8
7

68

82
90

95

8
5

9
3

5
7

45

4
7

1
9

35

5
9

3
3

71

6
9

61
6979

1
5 5

64

62

50 46

52

13

133
123

1
1

1
28

26

8

13

1

43

33

7

9

10

20

19

18

14

13
15

44

52

60

48

66 62

68 64

16

17

20

21

22

70

76

78 to 84

104
to 110

112

102

to 118

1

21

86 to 92

23
25 to 31

33 to 39

113

107  to

115
to

105

7
7

13

Larch Walk

1

19

22

36

38

42

27

44

40

15

23

17

22

18

3
 to

 8

18

9 to
 14

30
2

8

1

35

25

23

13

1

2

2

1

10

3

7

1

11

5

1

7

12

1

11

11

19

40

34
 t

o 
39

45

28 to 33

22 to 27

21

20

15

14

7

11 12

13

16

1
2

18

7

19

1

15

15

10
2

12

31

25

23

17
4

1

16
8

15

2

43

12

20

10
6

45
10

4

10
2

92

24

22

17

13

3

8

St
 L

u
ke

s 
C

ot
ta

g
es

60

Pa th  (um )

20

P
a

th
 
(u

m
)

2

10

Mat
ch

bo
x

1 
to

 6

117

C
a

v
a

ti
n

a

174

C
h

y
a

n

1

3

4

6

7

10

12

14

15

21

22

16

25

26

29

32

35

30

31

36

39

40

42

H
IB

B
S

 C
L

O
S

E

1
2

1
1

8

1

6

9
10

GA
R

RO
LD

S C
LO

SE

Th
e

A 20

69
.4

m

L
o

d
g

e

H
O

C
K
E
N

D
E
N
 L

A
N

E

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

67
.5

m

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

C
O

N
IF

E
R

 W
A

Y

N
U

R
S

E
R

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

HEA THW O O D GA R DEN S

CED A R C L O SE

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

T
ru

n
k

s
 H

o
u

s
e

Tr
a

c
k

Pa th

F
o

o
t

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k

B
u

n
g

a
lo

w
s

D
A

L
E

 R
O

A
D

70

60

106

58

52

50

42

30

40

10

16

28

18

55

43

31

19

1
7

9

1

1

3

8

5

34
36 30

32
28

20

1
2

2

2

2

10

8

1
6

P
in

e
w

o
o

d

M
al

v
er

n

Path (um)

O
a

k
c

ro
ft

CR
ESC

EN
T

G
A

R
D
E
N

S

L
A

W
N

 C
L

O
S

E

66
.5

m

B
u

n
g

a
lo

w

The G
ee s

T
h

e

1
8

2
4

3

1

12

119

3

2

1

2

7

8

11

12

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

21 31

3020

21

29

15

3
5

64

52

26

4

38

2

31

39

51

3
7

33

6
1

64

52

4
2

2
1

2
8

32

22

14

1

2

B
ri
d

g
e

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta53

O
ak

w
oo

d
 C

ou
rt

1 
to

 1
5

39a

1a

33a

70
.0

m

T
r
a
c

k

5c

5b

3a

5

3b

3

C
L

O
S

E

1

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

1
8

P
U

C
K

N
E

L
L

S

1
4

2
3

7

1
2

1
5

8

1
6

M
e
a
d
o

w
b
a
n

k

D
e
p

o
t

1
9

4

39

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

C
e

n
tr

e

N
u

rs
e

ry

C
o

rn
e
r

T
h
e

H
o

u
s
e

C
o

a
c
h
 H

o
u
s
e

90
a

1
4

1
9

Track

O
ld

 P
la

c
e
 S

ta
b

le
s

T
h

e 
A

n
n

e
x

S
c

h
o

o
l H

o
u

s
e

H
o

ri
z

o
n

P
ri

m
ar

y
 S

ch
o

o
l

St
 P

a
ul

s
' C

h
u

rc
h

 o
f

C
on

t r
o

l le
d

 P
r i

m
ar

y
 S

ch
o

ol

En
g

l a
n

d
 V

o
l u

n
t a

ry

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

Ward Bdy

CR

C Tk

ED & Ward B dy

CR

CF

CF

U
n
d

Co Const & CP Bdy

R
H

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

Def

D
ef

C
o
 C

o
n

s
t,

 C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

R
H

C
o 

C
o

n
st

,  
C

P
 &

 E
D

 B
d

y

Def

B
P

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

EER & Co C onst  Bdy

CF

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

CF

U
n
d

Boro Const , GL  Asly  Cons t & LB Bdy

Def

Def

Co Const & CP Bdy

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

Ward Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

3

H
O

C
K

E
N

D
E

N
 L

A
N

E

Tr
ac

k

47
.4

m

1

4

56
.1

m

K
id

d
e
n

s

1

Tr
ac

k

M
e
a

d
o

w
 H

o
u
s

e

52
.8

m

E
l

M
A

ID
S

T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

V
in

s
o

n
s

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

48
.8

m

D
ra

in

B
 2

1
7
3

F
a
rm

L
o

w
e

r 
H

o
c
k

e
n

d
e

n

B
u

rn
t 

H
o

u
s
e

 F
a
rm

1

H
o

c
k

e
n

d
e

n

G
P

46
.5

m

Ta
n

k

58
.1

m

W
y
c
o

o
m

b
e

L
B

T
h

e

L
o

d
g

e

T
r
a
c

k

Q
u

o
y

n
e

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

S
u
b

 S
ta

H
o

ll
ie

s

6

Tr
ac

k

B
 2

1
7
3

E
l

W
a
y
s

id
e

N
u
rs

e
ry

S
u
b

 S
ta

C
o

tt

V
io

la
C

o
tt

H
ill

si
d
e

R
o

s
e

W
e
s
t 

V
ie

w

M
as

t

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

T
im

b
e
r 

T
o
p

s
 F

a
rm

B
e
ll

v
ie

w

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
H

C
o

 C
o

n
st

 B
d

y

C
F

F
B

D
e
f

EER, B
oro

 C
onst, 

GL A
sly C

onst &
 L

B B
dy

Und

E
E

R
, 

B
o

ro
 C

o
n

s
t,

 G
L

 A
s

ly
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 L

B
 B

d
y

B
o

ro
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 L

B
 B

d
y

C
F

Co C
onst B

dy

CF

6

T
e
rr

a
c
e

71
.6

m

Tr
ac

k

8

Path (um)

Track

Track

T
r
a
c

k

W
a
d

a
rd

113

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

2

70
.3

m

71
.3

m

62
.5

m

60
.3

m

61
.9

m

57
.2

m

55
.0

m

L
B

Tr
ac

k

Track

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Track

Track

Tr
ac

k

Track

Tr
ac

k

T
r
a
c

k

T
r
a
c

k

Track

Tr
ac

k

T
r
a
c

k

T
r
a
c

k

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Track

B
ro

o
m

h
il

l

Tr
ac

k

H
a
z
e

lc
o

u
rt

 K
e

n
n

e
ls

T
h

e
 H

o
p

 P
o

le

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

 W
o

o
d

ETL

BU
TTO

N
 S

TRE
ET

G
a
n

tr
y

M 25
M

 2
5

M 25

M
 2

5

a
n

d
 R

a
c
in

g
 A

re
a

B
al

an
ci

ng P
ond

T
a
n

k

Tw
ee

d
 H

ill
 F

a
rm

C
a

n
a

d
a

 H
e

ig
h

ts

M
o

to
rc

y
c

le
 T

ri
a
ls

63
.7

m

10
3

.3
m

R
am

's
 W

o
o
d

H
a
z
e

ri

C
ar

 P
ar

k

Tr
ac

k

3

1

1

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

G
il
d

e
n

h
il

l 
F

a
rm

H
ill

 V
ie

w
 F

a
rm

B
ri

a
r

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Crocus Bank

C
o

tt
a
g

e
O

rc
h

a
rd

G
il

d
e
n

h
il

l 
F

a
rm

y
a

rd

C
o

tt
a
g

e

M
P

 1
9

N
u
rs

e
ry

G
il
d

e
n

h
il

l

F
e

rn

R
o

s
e

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

T
h

e
 N

o
o

k

T
h

e

L
a

m
b

P
H

4
9

.3
m

64
.9

m

62
.2

m

S
L

S
L

65
.2

m

B
ri
d

g
e

48
.4

m

4
9

.7
m

46
.5

m

5

1
0

1

4

52
.9

m

T
r
a
c

k

R
a
m

's
 W

o
o

d

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D

G
IL

D
E

N
H

IL
L

 R
O

A
D

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 P

ri
o

ry

D
a
lt

o
n

s

L
o

w
e
r

1

Track

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Track

Tr
ac

k

P
e
a

rm
a
in

P
o
n

d

S
H

IP
 L

A
N

E

Wood

View

N
u
rs

e
ry

T
h

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
w

e
e

d
 L

o
d

g
e

T
w

e
e

d
 H

o
u

s
e

T
r
a
c

k

M
 2

5

C
e
d

a
r 

L
o

d
g

e

2

L
B

7

1

6

R
am

's
 W

o
o
d

Track

BUTTON

C
o
sy

C
o
t

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
H

IP
 L

A
N

E

O
li

v
e

V
il

la
s

S
ta

n
d

a
lo

n
e

P
ri

o
ry

P
o
n

d
W

e
s
le

y
a

n

C
o

tt
a
g

e

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 R
O

A
D

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y

Old
Cottage

Old College
Cottage

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

E
l

S
u
b

 S
ta

PARK LANE

G
P

3

W
O

O
D

63
.7

m

STREET

58
.7

m

59
.7

m

58
.2

m

65
.5

m M
P

 1
9

.5

C
h

u
rc

h

C
o

tt
a
g

e

A
llo

tm
e
n
t 
G

ar
d

e
n
s

G
il
d

e
n

h
il

l 
F

a
rm

H
o

u
s
e

Path
 (u

m
)

Path
 (u

m
)

Tr
ac

k

H
o

lt
's

F
a
rm

62
.5

m

Track

Tr
ac

k

Path (um)

Track

Path
 (u

m
)

T
r
a
c

k

Track

P
o
n

d

P
o
n

d
F

a
rn

in
g

h
a

m
 W

o
o

d

(N
a

tu
re

 R
e
s

e
rv

e
)

Tr
ac

k

T
r
a
c

k

52
.2

m

M
P

 1
9
.5

M 25

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
e
p

p
e
rc

o
rn

C
o

tt
a
g

e

R
am

's
 W

o
o
d

S
tu

d
io

s
T
h

e
 O

ld
 S

ta
b
le

 Y
a
rd

S
ta

b
le

s

C
o
ld

 H
a
rb

o
u
r 

F
a

rm

B
a
rl

e
y
fi

e
ld

s

L
o
w

e
r 

D
a
lt
o
n
s
 N

u
rs

er
y

T
r
a
c

k

G
a
n

tr
y

Tr
ac

k

G
a
n

tr
y

G
a
n

tr
y

P
o
n

d

Track

P
a
rk

 H
o

u
s
e

1 to5

B
u

tt
o

n
 S

tr
e
e

t

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

 P
a
rk

T
h

e
 P

a
d

d
o
c

k
s

C
 T

k

CR

C
 T

k

D
e
f

Und

CR

S
 T

k

D
e
f

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t,

 C
P

 a
n

d

E
D

 B
d

y

W
ard

 B
dy

Und
Co Const,  CP & ED Bdy

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t,

 C
P

 &

E
D

 B
d

y

Def
BB

BB

Def

D
e
f

F
F

F
F

U
n
d

D
ef

U
n
d

Def

U
n
d

Co Const, CP and ED Bdy

1
3
6

1
5
8

4
3

1
0
3

4
0

1
3
5

1
7
3

6
8

7
0

7
5

7
7

1
0
9

1
1
1

9
0

1
1

5
8

1
3
0

1
1
0

4
2

7
1

1
4
0

7
3

1
1
4
7

7
6

6
5

6
3

1
7
0

1
3
1

1
3
8

1
5
7

1
0
6

1
1
2
4

6
3
9

1
6
7

1
3
3

4
1

4
8

1
0
8

1
1
2
6

1
5
6

T
h

is
 m

a
p

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 O
rd

n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a

n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o

f 
H

e
r 

M
a

je
s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e

ry
 O

ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h

t.
 U

n
a

u
th

o
ri

s
e
d

re
p

ro
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

fr
in

g
e

s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h

t 
a
n

d
 m

a
y
 l
e

a
d
 t

o
 p

ro
s
e

c
u
ti
o

n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p

ro
c
e
e

d
in

g
s
.

S
e

v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n

c
il,

 1
0
0

0
1
9

4
2

8
, 

2
0

1
1

.

S
w

a
n

le
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2

0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n
fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e

 t
o

 b
e

 R
e

m
o

v
e

d

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

e
s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

s

A
m

e
n

it
y
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

C
e

m
e

te
ri

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

u
rc

h
y
a

rd
s

G
re

e
n

 C
o

rr
id

o
r

N
a

tu
ra

l 
&

 S
e

m
i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u

td
o

o
r 

S
p

o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 G
a

rd
e

n
s

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

 S
p

a
c
e

Agenda Item 7

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Drain

P
a

th

14
8

14
4

14
2

10

1

5

7 11
17

20

15

25

29

LO
N

G
M

E
A

D
O

W

20

73

2

22

34

27

42

19

33 to 61

44
46

 to
 7

4

47

P
o

n
d

Drain

A
ld

e
r 

S
h

a
w

Drain

Drain

Path (um)

D
u

n
to

n
 G

re
e

n

LO
N
D
O
N
 R

O
A
D

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

L
o

d
g

e

8
8

.8
m

87.8m

V
ic

a
ra

g
e

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s

e

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

H
a
ll

W
a

r

M
e

m
l

A 224

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
L
A

N
E

D
O

N
N

IN
G

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

Dra
in

P
o

n
d

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

S
M

P
o

n
d

T
ra

c
k

D
ra

in

F
B

Tr
a
ck

Tr
a
ck

Path (um)

T
ra

c
k

F
B

Drain

188

192

21
1

21
7

20
1

1

20
9

4

20

12

2

1

15

31

16

18

C
o

tt

225

C
S

W
a
rd

 B
d
y

CF

SL

ED & W
ard Bdy

Und
Ward

 B
dy

B
ec

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

Riv
er D

aren tTra
ck

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path
 (u

m
)

B
re

n
d

e
n

L
a

k
e

E
av

es

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path  (um)

W
h

it
e

Path (um)

Tra
ck

F
B

P
ax

to
n

s

Ta
do

rn
a

F
B

E
l

16

10

1

Track

E
l

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

Tra
ck

15

3a

47

SYLVESTRES

16

20

C
h

er
ry

 T
re

es

26

43

S
il
v

e
r
 
B

a
n

k

H
o

u
s

e

lO

L
B

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

5

1

14

10 11

P
L

U
M

M
E

R
S

 C
R

O
F

T l5

2

W
o

rk
s

15

5

15

B
A

N
K

S
ID

E

60

23

20

34

32

8

TH
E

 F
LO

A
TS

24

4

71
.3

m

29

6

64

S
tu

d
io

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

R
Y

E
D

A
L

E
 C

O
U

R
T

A
IS

H
E

R
 W

A
Y

6

DARENTH LANE

14

2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3

28

25

5

LO NDO N RO AD

16

P
ou

n
s

le
y

2

4

35

38

R
O

A
D

W
o

rk
s

K
IL

L
IC

K
 C

L
O

S
E

2

73
.5

m

1 to 39

56

29

W
a

lk
e

r

53

38

70
.8

m

8

41

P
ri

ce
's

 W
o

o
d

1

37

19

32

L
o

n
g

fo
rd

12

D
a
r
e

n
th

 M
e

w
s

22

21

9

H
o

u
se

B
L
A

C
K

M
E

A
D

1 t0
 3

1

40

1

A
q

u
ed

u
c

ts

27

B
ri

d
g

e
s

12

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

s

70
.1

m

M
P

 2
1

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

1

6

13

29

4

F
ill

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

11

30

9

3

S
L

9

44

114 115

51

1

12

10

7

40

14

8

12

18

(o
d

d
)

28

Th
e

 R
e

tr
e

a
t

18
1

52

46

23

35

14

49

16

S
lu

ic
e

22

ll

25

C
o
u

rt

1

R
iv

e
r 
D

a
re

n
t

H
a
m

ly
n

1

THE O
RCH ARD

L
o

n
g

fo
rd

10

7

6

2

1

30

S
lu

ic
e

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y

M
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

14

26

12

2

M
il

l 
H

o
u

se

3

28

l9

15

15

39

70
.4

m

25

D
e

p
o

t

36

10

A
IS

H
E

R
 W

A
Y

23

2

21

10

P
ou

n
s

le
y

P
H

W
o

rk
s

2 to 5

H
o

u
s
e

11

M
IL

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

11

S
lu

ic
e

75
.9

m

29

17

10

16

68

2

2

3

5

8

63

R
y
e

d
a

le
 
C

o
u

r
t

30

3

C
o

u
rt

22

G
w

ilm
ar

74
.7

m

72
.5

m

78
.0

m

La
k

e 
V

ie
w

RYE L ANE

P
o

n
d

P
a
th

18
0

P
W

16
8

18
0
a

18
2

Path
 (u

m
)

18
4

Path  (um)

Dra
in

s

S
L

M
P

M
id

w
a

y

F
B

S
u

b
w

a
y

20
.5

D
u
n

to
n
 G

re
e
n

 S
ta

ti
o
n

18
2
a

H
o

m
e 

W
o

o
d

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

13

73
.2

m

L
ak

e

R
e

s
e

rv
e

D
ra

in

B
el

la
si

s

21

71
.3

m

7

W
o

rk
s

W
o

rk
s

Path (um)

L
ak

e

18

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
B

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

H
id

e

P
o

s
ts

Drain

Y
ar

d

L
B

1

R
Y

E
 L

A
N

E

20

P
o

n
d

D
ra

in

C
o

u
n

ci
l

73
.8

m

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 W

il
d

fo
w

l

Tr
a
c
k

19

F
B

R
iv

e
r 
D

a
re

n
t

S
L

L
E

N
N

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

Dun to n G reen

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

9

E
l

78
.0

m

S
h

e
lt

e
r

R
o
s

e
 B

a
n

k

85
.8

m

L
B

4

2

S
ta

13
9

D
o
n

n
in

g
to

n

80
.5

m

19

D
u
k

e
s
 H

e
a
d

1

4

74
.9

m

L
E

N
N

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

2

P
r
im

a
r
y

 S
c

h
o

o
l

70

37

18

2

14
7
a

Fre e Ch ur ch

6

53

14
9

LO NDO N RO AD

4

Ma yfield

15

57

1

81

136

7

58

32

6

1

21
 t

o
 3

1

H
a
ll

93

G
P

9

13

7

57

S
ta

ti
on

73

C
u
m

b
e

rl
a
n

d

81
.2

m

C
ap

ri
c

e

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

50

76

79

30

14

HIL L FIEL D ROA D

26

83
.5

m

108

Ta
n

k

164

68

11 12

18

S
T

A
T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

117

14
6

71

19

D
ay

s

175

16
6

H
o

u
se

16 17

95

109

10
2

C
lu

b

(P
H

)

33

100

12

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

11a

S
u

b
w

a
y

64

1 to
 4

42

M
P

 2
0

.7
5

Th
e

L
U

S
T

E
D

 R
O

A
D

KIN GSW O OD RO AD

C
A

R
E

Y
'S

 F
IE

L
D

79
.6

m

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
S

5 
to

 1
1

82
.2

m

1

T
C

B

79
.4

m

C
o

tt
ag

e
s

1 2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

26

6

14 15

84
.1

m

LO NDO N RO AD

34

44

30

18

B
A

R
R

E
T
T

S
 R

O
A

D

1 to 8

28

4

99

1

15
6

7

24 1

12

161

128

51

G
L

Y
N

 D
A

V
IE

S
 C

L
O

S
E

106

2

32

110

15

162

16

56

A
N

T
H

O
N

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

18

93

79
.1

m

P
a

v
ili

o
n

87

C
o
u

rt
D

u
n

to
n

 G
r
e

e
n

1

14

F
la

ts

6

151

173

104

171

10

S
u

b

31

14

40

77

20

T
C

B

153

1

84

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

40

C
o

rr
is

to
n

S
h

e
lt

e
r

7a

85
.0

m

2

20 21

B
u

n
ga

lo
w

1

Tr
a

c
k

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 W

il
d

fo
w

l 
R

e
s

e
rv

e

D
ra

in

Tr
a

c
k

Tr
a
c
k

L
a

k
e

L
ak

e

River Darent

F
o

rd

P
o

n
d

170a

12

W
ic

ke
n

s
 M

ea
d

o
w

8a913

4

1

25

6

P
a

rk

M
o

b
il

e
 H

o
m

e 35

29

10

1 to
 9

38
 to

 4
3

29 to 37

20

28

15

16

27

THE SIDINGS

26

10

M
a

st

1

27

HIL L FIE
L D PL AC E

17 to
 20

10
 t
o
 1

6

5

9

25

K
en

b
a

n
k

21

77

81

75

79

W
e
s

t
 K

e
n

t

C
o

ld
 S

to
ra

g
e

P
as

to
n

e

1

97
a

162a

88a88b

90
92

3

92b

14
b

16
 to

 2
1

2522

CENTENARY C
LOSE

11

12
14

15

3 
to

 8

1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

CR

CR

ED & Ward Bdy

D
e

f

Und

C
R

Und

ED & W
ard Bdy

FF

D
e

f

ED
 a

nd
 W

ar
d 

B
dy CR

CR

ED
 a

nd W
ard

 B
dy

E
D

 B
d
y

CR

D
e

f

D
e

f

C
R

1
9
7

1
8
7

2
8
7

1
0
1
2

1
1
3
4

1
9
6

2
0
4
2

2
0
4
1

2
0
4
1

2
0
4
1

1
8
8

1
9
1

1
9
2

Drain

P
a

th

14
8

14
4

14
2

10

1

5

7 11
17

20

15

25

29

LO
N

G
M

E
A

D
O

W

20

73

2

22

34

27

42

19

33 to 61

44
46

 to
 7

4

47

P
o

n
d

Drain

A
ld

e
r 

S
h

a
w

Drain

Drain

Path (um)

D
u

n
to

n
 G

re
e

n

LO
N
D
O
N
 R

O
A
D

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

L
o

d
g

e

8
8

.8
m

87.8m

V
ic

a
ra

g
e

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s

e

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

H
a
ll

W
a

r

M
e

m
l

A 224

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
L
A

N
E

D
O

N
N

IN
G

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

Dra
in

P
o

n
d

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

S
M

P
o

n
d

T
ra

c
k

D
ra

in

F
B

Tr
a
ck

Tr
a
ck

Path (um)

T
ra

c
k

F
B

Drain

188

192

21
1

21
7

20
1

1

20
9

4

20

12

2

1

15

31

16

18

C
o

tt

225

C
S

W
a
rd

 B
d
y

CF

SL

ED & W
ard Bdy

Und
Ward

 B
dy

B
ec

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

Riv
er D

aren tTra
ck

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path
 (u

m
)

B
re

n
d

e
n

L
a

k
e

E
av

es

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path  (um)

W
h

it
e

Path (um)

Tra
ck

F
B

P
ax

to
n

s

Ta
do

rn
a

F
B

E
l

16

10

1

Track

E
l

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

Tra
ck

15

3a

47

SYLVESTRES

16

20

C
h

er
ry

 T
re

es

26

43

S
il
v

e
r
 
B

a
n

k

H
o

u
s

e

lO

L
B

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

5

1

14

10 11

P
L

U
M

M
E

R
S

 C
R

O
F

T l5

2

W
o

rk
s

15

5

15

B
A

N
K

S
ID

E

60

23

20

34

32

8

TH
E

 F
LO

A
TS

24

4

71
.3

m

29

6

64

S
tu

d
io

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

R
Y

E
D

A
L

E
 C

O
U

R
T

A
IS

H
E

R
 W

A
Y

6

DARENTH LANE

14

2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3

28

25

5

LO NDO N RO AD

16

P
ou

n
s

le
y

2

4

35

38

R
O

A
D

W
o

rk
s

K
IL

L
IC

K
 C

L
O

S
E

2

73
.5

m

1 to 39

56

29

W
a

lk
e

r

53

38

70
.8

m

8

41

P
ri

ce
's

 W
o

o
d

1

37

19

32

L
o

n
g

fo
rd

12

D
a
r
e

n
th

 M
e

w
s

22

21

9

H
o

u
se

B
L
A

C
K

M
E

A
D

1 t0
 3

1

40

1

A
q

u
ed

u
c

ts

27

B
ri

d
g

e
s

12

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

s

70
.1

m

M
P

 2
1

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

1

6

13

29

4

F
ill

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

11

30

9

3

S
L

9

44

114 115

51

1

12

10

7

40

14

8

12

18

(o
d

d
)

28

Th
e

 R
e

tr
e

a
t

18
1

52

46

23

35

14

49

16

S
lu

ic
e

22

ll

25

C
o
u

rt

1

R
iv

e
r 
D

a
re

n
t

H
a
m

ly
n

1

THE O
RCH ARD

L
o

n
g

fo
rd

10

7

6

2

1

30

S
lu

ic
e

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y

M
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

14

26

12

2

M
il

l 
H

o
u

se

3

28

l9

15

15

39

70
.4

m

25

D
e

p
o

t

36

10

A
IS

H
E

R
 W

A
Y

23

2

21

10

P
ou

n
s

le
y

P
H

W
o

rk
s

2 to 5

H
o

u
s
e

11

M
IL

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

11

S
lu

ic
e

75
.9

m

29

17

10

16

68

2

2

3

5

8

63

R
y
e

d
a

le
 
C

o
u

r
t

30

3

C
o

u
rt

22

G
w

ilm
ar

74
.7

m

72
.5

m

78
.0

m

La
k

e 
V

ie
w

RYE L ANE

P
o

n
d

P
a
th

18
0

P
W

16
8

18
0
a

18
2

Path
 (u

m
)

18
4

Path  (um)

Dra
in

s

S
L

M
P

M
id

w
a

y

F
B

S
u

b
w

a
y

20
.5

D
u
n

to
n
 G

re
e
n

 S
ta

ti
o
n

18
2
a

H
o

m
e 

W
o

o
d

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

13

73
.2

m

L
ak

e

R
e

s
e

rv
e

D
ra

in

B
el

la
si

s

21

71
.3

m

7

W
o

rk
s

W
o

rk
s

Path (um)

L
ak

e

18

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
B

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

H
id

e

P
o

s
ts

Drain

Y
ar

d

L
B

1

R
Y

E
 L

A
N

E

20

P
o

n
d

D
ra

in

C
o

u
n

ci
l

73
.8

m

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 W

il
d

fo
w

l

Tr
a
c
k

19

F
B

R
iv

e
r 
D

a
re

n
t

S
L

L
E

N
N

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

Dun to n G reen

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

9

E
l

78
.0

m

S
h

e
lt

e
r

R
o
s

e
 B

a
n

k

85
.8

m

L
B

4

2

S
ta

13
9

D
o
n

n
in

g
to

n

80
.5

m

19

D
u
k

e
s
 H

e
a
d

1

4

74
.9

m

L
E

N
N

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

2

P
r
im

a
r
y

 S
c

h
o

o
l

70

37

18

2

14
7
a

Fre e Ch ur ch

6

53

14
9

LO NDO N RO AD

4

Ma yfield

15

57

1

81

136

7

58

32

6

1

21
 t

o
 3

1

H
a
ll

93

G
P

9

13

7

57

S
ta

ti
on

73

C
u
m

b
e

rl
a
n

d

81
.2

m

C
ap

ri
c

e

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

50

76

79

30

14

HIL L FIEL D ROA D

26

83
.5

m

108

Ta
n

k

164

68

11 12

18

S
T

A
T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

117

14
6

71

19

D
ay

s

175

16
6

H
o

u
se

16 17

95

109

10
2

C
lu

b

(P
H

)

33

100

12

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

11a

S
u

b
w

a
y

64

1 to
 4

42

M
P

 2
0

.7
5

Th
e

L
U

S
T

E
D

 R
O

A
D

KIN GSW O OD RO AD

C
A

R
E

Y
'S

 F
IE

L
D

79
.6

m

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
S

5 
to

 1
1

82
.2

m

1

T
C

B

79
.4

m

C
o

tt
ag

e
s

1 2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

26

6

14 15

84
.1

m

LO NDO N RO AD

34

44

30

18

B
A

R
R

E
T
T

S
 R

O
A

D

1 to 8

28

4

99

1

15
6

7

24 1

12

161

128

51

G
L

Y
N

 D
A

V
IE

S
 C

L
O

S
E

106

2

32

110

15

162

16

56

A
N

T
H

O
N

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

18

93

79
.1

m

P
a

v
ili

o
n

87

C
o
u

rt
D

u
n

to
n

 G
r
e

e
n

1

14

F
la

ts

6

151

173

104

171

10

S
u

b

31

14

40

77

20

T
C

B

153

1

84

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

40

C
o

rr
is

to
n

S
h

e
lt

e
r

7a

85
.0

m

2

20 21

B
u

n
ga

lo
w

1

Tr
a

c
k

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 W

il
d

fo
w

l 
R

e
s

e
rv

e

D
ra

in

Tr
a

c
k

Tr
a
c
k

L
a

k
e

L
ak

e

River Darent

F
o

rd

P
o

n
d

170a

12

W
ic

ke
n

s
 M

ea
d

o
w

8a913

4

1

25

6

P
a

rk

M
o

b
il

e
 H

o
m

e 35

29

10

1 to
 9

38
 to

 4
3

29 to 37

20

28

15

16

27

THE SIDINGS

26

10

M
a

st

1

27

HIL L FIE
L D PL AC E

17 to
 20

10
 t
o
 1

6

5

9

25

K
en

b
a

n
k

21

77

81

75

79

W
e
s

t
 K

e
n

t

C
o

ld
 S

to
ra

g
e

P
as

to
n

e

1

97
a

162a

88a88b

90
92

3

92b

14
b

16
 to

 2
1

2522

CENTENARY C
LOSE

11

12
14

15

3 
to

 8

1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

CR

CR

ED & Ward Bdy

D
e

f

Und

C
R

Und

ED & W
ard Bdy

FF

D
e

f

ED
 a

nd
 W

ar
d 

B
dy CR

CR

ED
 a

nd W
ard

 B
dy

E
D

 B
d
y

CR

D
e

f

D
e

f

C
R

1
9
7

1
8
7

2
8
7

1
0
1
2

1
1
3
4

1
9
6

2
0
4
2

2
0
4
1

2
0
4
1

2
0
4
1

1
8
8

1
9
1

1
9
2

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:5

,0
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 U

rb
a

n
 A

re
a

 (
D

u
n
to

n
 G

re
e

n
)

Agenda Item 7

Page 101



7
2
5

7
2
3

7
2
5

7
2
3

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 S

p
a
c
e

E
y
n
s
fo

rd

Agenda Item 7

Page 102



CROCKENHIL
L

P
e
r
ry

 D
o
w

n

G
r
if

fi
n

s

R
is

e

C
o

tt
ag

e
M

ou
n

t 
E

a
gl

e

W
h

it
e
s

ta
c

k
s

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

65
.2

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

F
li

n
tf

ie
ld

s

C
h

e
s

tn
u
t

S
o
u

th
fi

e
ld

F
r
ia

rs
 G

a
rt

h

P
re

s
c
e

ll
y

M
o
u

n
te

a
g

le

R
in

g
s

d
o
w

n

B
ro

o
k
la

n
d

sT
h

e
 P

a
d

d
o
c

k

F
o

u
n

ta
in

S
u
n

fi
e

ld

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

T
h

e
 F

a
rt

h
in

g
s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

F
o

rt
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

E
y

n
s

fo
rd

 H
ill

T
h

e

96
.0

m

A
s
h

u
rs

t

2

P
o
lly

 S
h
aw

T
h

e
 L

it
tl

e
 H

o
u

s
e

F
o

rt

K
e
n

d
a

le

F
ar

n
in

g
h

am

S
p
a

re
p

e
n

n
y

(d
is

u
s

e
d

)

Path (u
m)

71
.0

m

H
o

y

Path (um)

S
u
n

h
u

rs
t

F
o

u
n

ta
in

 H
o

y

78
.2

m

E
l

P
h
il

ip
 S

p
r
in

g
s

B
U

T
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

1

E
n
g

le
w

o
o

d

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

P
o

n
d

W
il

d
a
c

re
s

F
a

rm

L
o

d
g

e

D
e
n

e
 H

o
u

s
e

3

4

D
r
a

in

S
ta

ti
o

n

P
u

m
p

in
g

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

C
a
t
tl
e

 G
r
id

T
r
a

c
k

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

S
e
v

e
n

 W
in

d
s

W
il

d
a
c

re
s

S
u
b

 S
ta

H
il

l 
F

a
rm

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

H
il

l 
F

a
rm

95
.7

m

FA
R

N
IN

G
H

A
M

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

 H
il

l
H

o
u

s
e

91
.9

m

P
e

d
h

a
m

 P
la

c
e

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

2

G
a

n
tr

y

Track

1

19

14

1

5

9

3

4

2

Ta
n

k

C
R
O

F
T

41
.8

m

M
o

te

Ash
prin

gto
n

10

2

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

TO
W

ER

Alto
n C

otta
ges

1

S
p
in

n
e
y

s

L
it

tl
e
 M

o
te

Dunhelm

Fa
ir
 V

ie
w

 V
il
la

s

H
a

ll

B
an

k
 C

o
tt
s

Fern
 B

ank

B
ee

ch
c
ro

ft

Bra
em

ar

P
R

IO
R

Y
FI

E
L
D
S1

5

9

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

Pilg
rim

s R
est

6

8

11

H
o

u
s
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
ou

th
 T

e
rr

ac
e

H
o

u
s
e

Fo
rg

e C
ott

H
o

d
s
o

ll

ROAD

46

51

49

43

55

37

31

25 13

7

1

12

13
14

17

21

1
3

56

HIG
H

H
O

R
T
O

N
W

A
Y

Sou
th

 B
arn

Y
o

u
e
n

s

B
o

u
n
d

a
ry

S
no

w
d
ro

p
 C

o
tt

T
h

e

a
n

d
 S

t 
P

a
u
l'

s

4

1

8

3

3

SPAREPENNY
LANE

Va
lle

y 
V
ie

w
 T

er
ra

ceC
o
tt
ag

e

Fa
ir
b
an

k

Ti
le

m
an

s 
F

ie
ld

H
o

lm
w

o
o

d

T
a
m

a
ly

n

H
o

u
s
e

B
a
n

k

S
a
n

 G
a

b
ri

e
l

Ban
k

T
h

e
 P

r
io

r
y

F
B

F
B

B
ri

d
g

e

T
h

e
 B

u
n
g

a
lo

w

Track

S
lu

ic
e

F
B

S
lu

ic
e

R
ye

la
n
d
s

Hal
l C

ott

Sou
th

H
ig

h
 S

h
e
lv

e
s

L
a

p
w

in
g

s

C
o

p
p
ic

e

S
p
in

d
le

b
a
n

k

S
e
lb

o
u

r
n
e

T
a
ll

 T
re

e
s

T
IL

M
A

N
S

M
E

A
D

A
p

p
le

g
a
rt

h

W
in

d
h
o

e
k

S
h
a

n
to

n
a

B
ra

m
b

ly
 C

ro
ft

E
ld

e
rw

o
o

d

W
h

it
e

Cotts

L
a

n
d
m

a
r

T
h

e
 M

a
n

s
e

Alto
n 

C
ot

ts

T
a
b

s
fi
e

ld

W
h
it
e P

os
t

Th
e O

ld
 B

ull

G
ara

ge

Sto
re

s

The  P
ie

d

Bull

(P
H)

C
h

u
rc

h

S
t 

P
e
te

r

W
o

rk
s

B
a

n
k

A 225

Dra
in

W
e

ir

OLIV
ER

CRE
SCEN

T

TILL AVENUE

CLOSE

M
IL

L
LA

N
E

EYNSFORD

14

10

2

2

15

12

20

P
en

d
le

to
n

A
m

bl
e
si

d
e

D
en

e
si

d
e

H
ill

s
id

e

C
h
id

d
in

gs
to

n
e

Fa
ir
vu

e

G
ly

nd
w

r

P
in

e
 H

u
rs

t

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e
 H

o
u

s
e

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

M
a
n

o
r

7

57

1

1

STR
EET

48
.1

m

42
.9

m

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

P
o
s

ts

P
o
s

ts

Fr
em

lin
g
to

n 
C

ot
ta

g
eTh

e
 B

a
ke

ho
u
se

Li
la

c
 C

o
tt
ag

e

M
or

n
in

g
 G

lo
ryW

o
o
d
si

d
e

La
b
ur

n
um

s

Th
e

Li
m

es

R
u

s
s

e
ts

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

R
e
d

w
in

g
s

C
o

b
b

20
12

T
h

e

Old
e 

Flin
ts

W
e

ir

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
a

rd
e

n 
P

at
h

H
o

us
e

L
B

39
.2

m

A
 2

25

C
ri

c
k

e
t 

G
ro

u
n

d

Drain

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

M
an

o
r 
F
ar

m C
o
tt

B
a
r
n

E
n
d

T
it

h
in

g
s

W
hite

 G
ab

le
s

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

15

4
4a

T
il

ls
 H

o
u

s
e

B
e
e

c
h

 H
o

u
s
e

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

V
o

g
n

a
c

E
l

S
u

b

S
ta

H
a
m

p
to

n

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s

Linden Lea

G
le

nb
u
rl
e
y

A
la

n
d
en

e

S
o
u

th
V

ie
w

H
O

U
S

E

C
L

O
S

E

1

2

C
ro

ft

T
C

B

33
.7

m

37
.5

m

43
.0

m

L
B

L
B

T
h

e
 M

a
n

o
r

H
o

u
s
e

F
o

o
t

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

(s
it

e 
of

)

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

(s
it

e 
of

)

B
a
k

e
r
y

River Darent

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

F
B

S
o
u

th
 H

a
ll

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

Sec
un

da
Pas

to
nes

Li
ttl

e

Bee
ch

es
Lo

uis
vill

e

63  to  68

54
 to

 59

60

5

1

M
a
p

le
s

H
o

ll
y

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

s
e

P
R

IO
R

Y
LA

N
E

HILLSIDE

M
IL

L

O
L

D

3

4 5 
t o

 1
0

Fe
rn

le
a

Io
n
a

Th
e
 E

lm
s

H
ill

v
ie

w

B
ro

a
dm

ea
d

B
ro

c
ke

nh
u
rs

t

S
O
U

T
H
 H

A
L
L
 C

L
O
S

E

TI
L
M

A
N
S

M
E
A
D

M
IL

L

V
il

la
g

e
H

a
ll

H
o

u
s
e

P
a
rs

o
n
a

g
e

O
ld

Ly
c

h

C
o

u
rt

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

T
h

e
 V

in
e
y

a
r
d

D
u

n
b
r
a
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 H

il
l

P
a
x

C
le

v
el

an
d

s

L
it

tl
e
c

ro
ft

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

s

C
o

tt
ag

e

M
e
r
ig

le
n

P
o
t
ta

g
e
r

56
a

56
b

G
a

te

T
h

e

62

1
2

C
lu

b

31

42
.0

m

41
.8

m

D
ar

en
th

61

6

13

1
9

53

51

43
 to

 4
8

49
50

T
r
a

c
k

21

26

35

1

5

6

9

7

1

14

15 to
 20

21

23

30

32

33 to 42

24
 to

 29

C
a
m

e
r
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

H
o

u
s
e

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

7

H
o

te
l

F
ar

m
53

.4
m

L
io

n

38

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

1

M
a

n
o

r

Cotta
ge

Bra
ck

en
s

L
io

n

6

Fa
rm

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

64

6

H
ig

h

15

Tr
a

ckC
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r

1

18

1

8

1

P
a

v
ili

o
n

Tr
ee 

C
ot

ta
ge

2

M
o
u

n
t 

P
le

a
s
a

n
t

33
.5

m

44

2

9

M
A

IN

P
H

STR
EET

61
.0

m

A
 2

0

T
r
a

c
k

R
O

A
D

T
h

e
 F

o
ll
y

L
B

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

22

G
a

n
tr

y

P
ig

g
e

ry

M
 2

0

R
O

A
D

C
o

tt
ag

e

H
IG

H

St M
ar

y's

B
ri

d
ge

P
H

E
l

17

1

7

5

S
u

b
 S

ta

SPA
REP

ENN
Y

T
h

e

M
il
l

H
o

u
s
e

2

B
a

la
n

c
in

g
 P

o
n

d

F
ar

m

21

46

Li
lli

cot

Fir T
ree

5

LA
NE1

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

C
a
r
ri

a
g

e

1

4

Kulin
g

54

B
e
a

u
s
h

il
l

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e
s

Rose
m

ount

1

Sun
nyba

nk

2

46
a

H
o

u
s
e

Ow
l

Alli
ngto

n

36
.2

m

Lu
cer

ne

W
o

o
d

C
o

tt

Track

H
o
u
se

2

1

24

O
L

D

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

R
o

p
e
rs

M
an

o
r

P
o
s
ts

House

Hig
hw

ays

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Cher
ry

40

M
an

to
n C

otta
ge

R
O

A
D

Cotta
ge

28

1a

T
h

e

32

13

Axel

D
ra

in

Esma

H
o

u
s
e

41
.0

m

M
oa

t

D
A

R
T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

W
h

it
e

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Tr
a
ck

Place

P
H

T
h

e
 B

e
a

c
o

n

The Nook

D
a
re

n
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
s

Rablu
s

Path
 (u

m
)

C
o

tt
ag

e

B
ry

o
ny

 H
il

l

Place

A
 2

2
5

Elizabeth

45
.1

m

Cottage

The

H
o

u
s
e

R
iv

er

F
e

rn
w

o
o
d

Sunnyside

M
ill

43
.7

m
T
re

e

H
ig

h

Sandria
n

Ye
llo

w

C
ro

s
s
w

a
y

s

M
el

lo
w

45
.2

m
G

a
ra

g
e

G
a

rd
en

e
rs

1

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t 

W
o

o
d

H
o

u
s
e

3

Norw
ood

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
a
m

p
to

n
 C

o
u
r
t

Te
l 

E
x

90
.9

m

50
.1

m
C

re
s
s

e
t 

C
o
tt

a
g

e

42
.4

m

Foxbury

34a

A 225

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

G
le

nh
a
ve

n

C
h

a
r
to

n
 M

a
n

o
r

La V
ista

M
A

IN

8

23

12

1

18

Gorsebank

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
r

T
h

e
 O

a
s
t

EYNSFORD ROAD

Le
 D

ra
m

ont

A
 2

0

25

1

24

V
il
la

s

M
ea

do
w

s
id

e

Hillf
ield

V
il
la

s

2

1

Tr
a

ck

In
g
le

d
en

e

11

Th
e
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s

20

S
u
b
 S

ta

H
o

A
L
B
A

N

C
h

ar
to

n
 M

a
n

o
r

2

R
o
g
at

a
ul

F
a

rm

36

18

T
o

y
a

4

4

K
en

w
y
n

14

Path
 (u

m
)

Th
e
 T

um
b
le

rs

Tr
a
ck

48
.1

m

M
or

el
la

B
a
n

k

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

B
e
e

s
fi

e
ld

 F
a
r
m

16

5

H
o

u
s
e

59
.5

m

31

10

House

1

83
.9

m

T
h

e

(n
u

r
s
in

g
 h

o
m

e
)

34

B
e

e
s
fi

e
ld

 F
a
rm

Fo
u

rw
in

d
s

68
.1

m

R
ie

v
a
u

lx

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
r

2

B
e
e

s
fi

e
ld

44
.4

mH
il
l

B
ee

h
iv

e

C
h

a
r
to

n
 V

a
le

Spara
mus

M
a
r
y

29

42

Berisbon

Th
u
rs

o

1

C
a
t
h
e

ri
n

e

White
posts

GO
R

SE H
IL

L

42
.3

m

41
.7

m

C
e
n

te
n

a
ry

C
o

u
rt

T
r
a

c
k

46

A 20

W
H

IT
E

 P
O

S
T

 H
IL

L

BEESFIELD LANE

G
a

rd
e
n

1

W
o

rk
s

P
o

n
d

Surgery

47
.5

m

2

E
l

E
G

L
A

N
T

IN
E

 L
A

N
E

38

27

54

20

C
R
E

S
C
E
N

T

R
O

A
D

Tr
a
ck

P
a

v
ili

o
n

F
o

rd

M
 2

0

47
.9

m

B
a

la
n

c
in

g
 P

o
n

d

M
 2

0

L
it

tl
e

A
b

in
g

to
n

B
a

la
n

c
in

g

P
o

n
d

T
r
a

c
k

Tr
a

ck

C
ri

c
ke

t 
G

ro
u

n
d

W
e

ir

(s
it

e 
of

)

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

38
.1

m

A
 2

25

River Darent

EGLANTIN
E L

ANE

E
g

la
n

ti
n

e
 S

ta
b

le
s

L
ay

 B
y

20

Fa
rn

in
gh

a
m

 H
o
u
se

 C
o
tt
a
ge

K
e

n
t 

H
o

u
se

G
a

n
tr

y

H
o

u
s
e

C
o

u
n
ti

n
g

T
h

e

H
o

u
s
e

L
im

e
 T

r
e
e

M
a

s
t

M
a

s
t

S
o
u

th
fi

e
ld

s

C
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r 
F

a
r
m

H
il

l 
T
o

p
 F

a
rm

Path

H
il
l 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

B
a
k

e
w

e
ll
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

P
ri

m
ar

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l

T
h

e
 A

n
th

o
n

y
 R

o
p

e
r

20

20
a

20
b

19
19a

D
e

f

Und

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

R
H

C
H

Def

Def

U
n

d

U
n

d

U
n

d

U
n

d

C
H

CF

D
e

f

F
F

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

F
W

C
F

C
F

D
e

f

T
k 

F

T
k 

F

SR

U
n

d

91
.9

m

M
 2

0

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

40
.0

5m

E
g

la
n

ti
n

e
 F

a
rm

1
9

N
o

rt
h

 B
a

rn

18

S
A
X
O

N
 P

LA
C
E

1

S
ta

b
le

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

(N
u

rs
in

g
 H

o
m

e
)

S
o
u

th
 B

a
rn

T
C

B

G
P

LANE

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
C

B

M
a

s
t

32

2

EGLANTIN
E

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

8

43
.6

m

E
g

la
n

ti
n

e
 V

il
la

E
g
la

n
t
in

e
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s
e

R
is

e
le

y
 H

a
ll

16

Tr
a

ck

L
B

U
n

d

Track

T
r
a

c
k

T
h

e
 F

o
ll
y

Tr
a

ck

Path
 (u

m
)

DARTFORD R
OAD

B
e
a

u
fo

rt

F
is

h
 P

on
d

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s
C
F

7
3
2

7
3
4

CROCKENHIL
L

P
e
r
ry

 D
o
w

n

G
r
if

fi
n

s

R
is

e

C
o

tt
ag

e
M

ou
n

t 
E

a
gl

e

W
h

it
e
s

ta
c

k
s

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

65
.2

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

F
li

n
tf

ie
ld

s

C
h

e
s

tn
u
t

S
o
u

th
fi

e
ld

F
r
ia

rs
 G

a
rt

h

P
re

s
c
e

ll
y

M
o
u

n
te

a
g

le

R
in

g
s

d
o
w

n

B
ro

o
k
la

n
d

sT
h

e
 P

a
d

d
o
c

k

F
o

u
n

ta
in

S
u
n

fi
e

ld

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

T
h

e
 F

a
rt

h
in

g
s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

F
o

rt
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

E
y

n
s

fo
rd

 H
ill

T
h

e

96
.0

m

A
s
h

u
rs

t

2

P
o
lly

 S
h
aw

T
h

e
 L

it
tl

e
 H

o
u

s
e

F
o

rt

K
e
n

d
a

le

F
ar

n
in

g
h

am

S
p
a

re
p

e
n

n
y

(d
is

u
s

e
d

)

Path (u
m)

71
.0

m

H
o

y

Path (um)

S
u
n

h
u

rs
t

F
o

u
n

ta
in

 H
o

y

78
.2

m

E
l

P
h
il

ip
 S

p
r
in

g
s

B
U

T
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

1

E
n
g

le
w

o
o

d

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

P
o

n
d

W
il

d
a
c

re
s

F
a

rm

L
o

d
g

e

D
e
n

e
 H

o
u

s
e

3

4

D
r
a

in

S
ta

ti
o

n

P
u

m
p

in
g

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

C
a
t
tl
e

 G
r
id

T
r
a

c
k

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

S
e
v

e
n

 W
in

d
s

W
il

d
a
c

re
s

S
u
b

 S
ta

H
il

l 
F

a
rm

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

H
il

l 
F

a
rm

95
.7

m

FA
R

N
IN

G
H

A
M

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

 H
il

l
H

o
u

s
e

91
.9

m

P
e

d
h

a
m

 P
la

c
e

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

2

G
a

n
tr

y

Track

1

19

14

1

5

9

3

4

2

Ta
n

k

C
R
O

F
T

41
.8

m

M
o

te

Ash
prin

gto
n

10

2

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

TO
W

ER

Alto
n C

otta
ges

1

S
p
in

n
e
y

s

L
it

tl
e
 M

o
te

Dunhelm

Fa
ir
 V

ie
w

 V
il
la

s

H
a

ll

B
an

k
 C

o
tt
s

Fern
 B

ank

B
ee

ch
c
ro

ft

Bra
em

ar

P
R

IO
R

Y
FI

E
L
D
S1

5

9

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

Pilg
rim

s R
est

6

8

11

H
o

u
s
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
ou

th
 T

e
rr

ac
e

H
o

u
s
e

Fo
rg

e C
ott

H
o

d
s
o

ll

ROAD

46

51

49

43

55

37

31

25 13

7

1

12

13
14

17

21

1
3

56

HIG
H

H
O

R
T
O

N
W

A
Y

Sou
th

 B
arn

Y
o

u
e
n

s

B
o

u
n
d

a
ry

S
no

w
d
ro

p
 C

o
tt

T
h

e

a
n

d
 S

t 
P

a
u
l'

s

4

1

8

3

3

SPAREPENNY
LANE

Va
lle

y 
V
ie

w
 T

er
ra

ceC
o
tt
ag

e

Fa
ir
b
an

k

Ti
le

m
an

s 
F

ie
ld

H
o

lm
w

o
o

d

T
a
m

a
ly

n

H
o

u
s
e

B
a
n

k

S
a
n

 G
a

b
ri

e
l

Ban
k

T
h

e
 P

r
io

r
y

F
B

F
B

B
ri

d
g

e

T
h

e
 B

u
n
g

a
lo

w

Track

S
lu

ic
e

F
B

S
lu

ic
e

R
ye

la
n
d
s

Hal
l C

ott

Sou
th

H
ig

h
 S

h
e
lv

e
s

L
a

p
w

in
g

s

C
o

p
p
ic

e

S
p
in

d
le

b
a
n

k

S
e
lb

o
u

r
n
e

T
a
ll

 T
re

e
s

T
IL

M
A

N
S

M
E

A
D

A
p

p
le

g
a
rt

h

W
in

d
h
o

e
k

S
h
a

n
to

n
a

B
ra

m
b

ly
 C

ro
ft

E
ld

e
rw

o
o

d

W
h

it
e

Cotts

L
a

n
d
m

a
r

T
h

e
 M

a
n

s
e

Alto
n 

C
ot

ts

T
a
b

s
fi
e

ld

W
h
it
e P

os
t

Th
e O

ld
 B

ull

G
ara

ge

Sto
re

s

The  P
ie

d

Bull

(P
H)

C
h

u
rc

h

S
t 

P
e
te

r

W
o

rk
s

B
a

n
k

A 225

Dra
in

W
e

ir

OLIV
ER

CRE
SCEN

T

TILL AVENUE

CLOSE

M
IL

L
LA

N
E

EYNSFORD

14

10

2

2

15

12

20

P
en

d
le

to
n

A
m

bl
e
si

d
e

D
en

e
si

d
e

H
ill

s
id

e

C
h
id

d
in

gs
to

n
e

Fa
ir
vu

e

G
ly

nd
w

r

P
in

e
 H

u
rs

t

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e
 H

o
u

s
e

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

M
a
n

o
r

7

57

1

1

STR
EET

48
.1

m

42
.9

m

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

P
o
s

ts

P
o
s

ts

Fr
em

lin
g
to

n 
C

ot
ta

g
eTh

e
 B

a
ke

ho
u
se

Li
la

c
 C

o
tt
ag

e

M
or

n
in

g
 G

lo
ryW

o
o
d
si

d
e

La
b
ur

n
um

s

Th
e

Li
m

es

R
u

s
s

e
ts

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

R
e
d

w
in

g
s

C
o

b
b

20
12

T
h

e

Old
e 

Flin
ts

W
e

ir

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
a

rd
e

n 
P

at
h

H
o

us
e

L
B

39
.2

m

A
 2

25

C
ri

c
k

e
t 

G
ro

u
n

d

Drain

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

M
an

o
r 
F
ar

m C
o
tt

B
a
r
n

E
n
d

T
it

h
in

g
s

W
hite

 G
ab

le
s

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

15

4
4a

T
il

ls
 H

o
u

s
e

B
e
e

c
h

 H
o

u
s
e

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

V
o

g
n

a
c

E
l

S
u

b

S
ta

H
a
m

p
to

n

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s

Linden Lea

G
le

nb
u
rl
e
y

A
la

n
d
en

e

S
o
u

th
V

ie
w

H
O

U
S

E

C
L

O
S

E

1

2

C
ro

ft

T
C

B

33
.7

m

37
.5

m

43
.0

m

L
B

L
B

T
h

e
 M

a
n

o
r

H
o

u
s
e

F
o

o
t

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

(s
it

e 
of

)

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

(s
it

e 
of

)

B
a
k

e
r
y

River Darent

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

F
B

S
o
u

th
 H

a
ll

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

Sec
un

da
Pas

to
nes

Li
ttl

e

Bee
ch

es
Lo

uis
vill

e

63  to  68

54
 to

 59

60

5

1

M
a
p

le
s

H
o

ll
y

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

s
e

P
R

IO
R

Y
LA

N
E

HILLSIDE

M
IL

L

O
L

D

3

4 5 
t o

 1
0

Fe
rn

le
a

Io
n
a

Th
e
 E

lm
s

H
ill

v
ie

w

B
ro

a
dm

ea
d

B
ro

c
ke

nh
u
rs

t

S
O
U

T
H
 H

A
L
L
 C

L
O
S

E

TI
L
M

A
N
S

M
E
A
D

M
IL

L

V
il

la
g

e
H

a
ll

H
o

u
s
e

P
a
rs

o
n
a

g
e

O
ld

Ly
c

h

C
o

u
rt

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

T
h

e
 V

in
e
y

a
r
d

D
u

n
b
r
a
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 H

il
l

P
a
x

C
le

v
el

an
d

s

L
it

tl
e
c

ro
ft

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

s

C
o

tt
ag

e

M
e
r
ig

le
n

P
o
t
ta

g
e
r

56
a

56
b

G
a

te

T
h

e

62

1
2

C
lu

b

31

42
.0

m

41
.8

m

D
ar

en
th

61

6

13

1
9

53

51

43
 to

 4
8

49
50

T
r
a

c
k

21

26

35

1

5

6

9

7

1

14

15 to
 20

21

23

30

32

33 to 42

24
 to

 29

C
a
m

e
r
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

H
o

u
s
e

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

7

H
o

te
l

F
ar

m
53

.4
m

L
io

n

38

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

1

M
a

n
o

r

Cotta
ge

Bra
ck

en
s

L
io

n

6

Fa
rm

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

64

6

H
ig

h

15

Tr
a

ckC
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r

1

18

1

8

1

P
a

v
ili

o
n

Tr
ee 

C
ot

ta
ge

2

M
o
u

n
t 

P
le

a
s
a

n
t

33
.5

m

44

2

9

M
A

IN

P
H

STR
EET

61
.0

m

A
 2

0

T
r
a

c
k

R
O

A
D

T
h

e
 F

o
ll
y

L
B

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

22

G
a

n
tr

y

P
ig

g
e

ry

M
 2

0

R
O

A
D

C
o

tt
ag

e

H
IG

H

St M
ar

y's

B
ri

d
ge

P
H

E
l

17

1

7

5

S
u

b
 S

ta

SPA
REP

ENN
Y

T
h

e

M
il
l

H
o

u
s
e

2

B
a

la
n

c
in

g
 P

o
n

d

F
ar

m

21

46

Li
lli

cot

Fir T
ree

5

LA
NE1

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

C
a
r
ri

a
g

e

1

4

Kulin
g

54

B
e
a

u
s
h

il
l

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e
s

Rose
m

ount

1

Sun
nyba

nk

2

46
a

H
o

u
s
e

Ow
l

Alli
ngto

n

36
.2

m

Lu
cer

ne

W
o

o
d

C
o

tt

Track

H
o
u
se

2

1

24

O
L

D

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

R
o

p
e
rs

M
an

o
r

P
o
s
ts

House

Hig
hw

ays

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Cher
ry

40

M
an

to
n C

otta
ge

R
O

A
D

Cotta
ge

28

1a

T
h

e

32

13

Axel

D
ra

in

Esma

H
o

u
s
e

41
.0

m

M
oa

t

D
A

R
T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

W
h

it
e

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Tr
a
ck

Place

P
H

T
h

e
 B

e
a

c
o

n

The Nook

D
a
re

n
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
s

Rablu
s

Path
 (u

m
)

C
o

tt
ag

e

B
ry

o
ny

 H
il

l

Place

A
 2

2
5

Elizabeth

45
.1

m

Cottage

The

H
o

u
s
e

R
iv

er

F
e

rn
w

o
o
d

Sunnyside

M
ill

43
.7

m
T
re

e

H
ig

h

Sandria
n

Ye
llo

w

C
ro

s
s
w

a
y

s

M
el

lo
w

45
.2

m
G

a
ra

g
e

G
a

rd
en

e
rs

1

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t 

W
o

o
d

H
o

u
s
e

3

Norw
ood

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
a
m

p
to

n
 C

o
u
r
t

Te
l 

E
x

90
.9

m

50
.1

m
C

re
s
s

e
t 

C
o
tt

a
g

e

42
.4

m

Foxbury

34a

A 225

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

G
le

nh
a
ve

n

C
h

a
r
to

n
 M

a
n

o
r

La V
ista

M
A

IN

8

23

12

1

18

Gorsebank

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
r

T
h

e
 O

a
s
t

EYNSFORD ROAD

Le
 D

ra
m

ont

A
 2

0

25

1

24

V
il
la

s

M
ea

do
w

s
id

e

Hillf
ield

V
il
la

s

2

1

Tr
a

ck

In
g
le

d
en

e

11

Th
e
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s

20

S
u
b
 S

ta

H
o

A
L
B
A

N

C
h

ar
to

n
 M

a
n

o
r

2

R
o
g
at

a
ul

F
a

rm

36

18

T
o

y
a

4

4

K
en

w
y
n

14

Path
 (u

m
)

Th
e
 T

um
b
le

rs

Tr
a
ck

48
.1

m

M
or

el
la

B
a
n

k

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

B
e
e

s
fi

e
ld

 F
a
r
m

16

5

H
o

u
s
e

59
.5

m

31

10

House

1

83
.9

m

T
h

e

(n
u

r
s
in

g
 h

o
m

e
)

34

B
e

e
s
fi

e
ld

 F
a
rm

Fo
u

rw
in

d
s

68
.1

m

R
ie

v
a
u

lx

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
r

2

B
e
e

s
fi

e
ld

44
.4

mH
il
l

B
ee

h
iv

e

C
h

a
r
to

n
 V

a
le

Spara
mus

M
a
r
y

29

42

Berisbon

Th
u
rs

o

1

C
a
t
h
e

ri
n

e

White
posts

GO
R

SE H
IL

L

42
.3

m

41
.7

m

C
e
n

te
n

a
ry

C
o

u
rt

T
r
a

c
k

46

A 20

W
H

IT
E

 P
O

S
T

 H
IL

L

BEESFIELD LANE

G
a

rd
e
n

1

W
o

rk
s

P
o

n
d

Surgery

47
.5

m

2

E
l

E
G

L
A

N
T

IN
E

 L
A

N
E

38

27

54

20

C
R
E

S
C
E
N

T

R
O

A
D

Tr
a
ck

P
a

v
ili

o
n

F
o

rd

M
 2

0

47
.9

m

B
a

la
n

c
in

g
 P

o
n

d

M
 2

0

L
it

tl
e

A
b

in
g

to
n

B
a

la
n

c
in

g

P
o

n
d

T
r
a

c
k

Tr
a

ck

C
ri

c
ke

t 
G

ro
u

n
d

W
e

ir

(s
it

e 
of

)

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

38
.1

m

A
 2

25

River Darent

EGLANTIN
E L

ANE

E
g

la
n

ti
n

e
 S

ta
b

le
s

L
ay

 B
y

20

Fa
rn

in
gh

a
m

 H
o
u
se

 C
o
tt
a
ge

K
e

n
t 

H
o

u
se

G
a

n
tr

y

H
o

u
s
e

C
o

u
n
ti

n
g

T
h

e

H
o

u
s
e

L
im

e
 T

r
e
e

M
a

s
t

M
a

s
t

S
o
u

th
fi

e
ld

s

C
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r 
F

a
r
m

H
il

l 
T
o

p
 F

a
rm

Path

H
il
l 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

B
a
k

e
w

e
ll
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

P
ri

m
ar

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l

T
h

e
 A

n
th

o
n

y
 R

o
p

e
r

20

20
a

20
b

19
19a

D
e

f

Und

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

R
H

C
H

Def

Def

U
n

d

U
n

d

U
n

d

U
n

d

C
H

CF

D
e

f

F
F

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

F
W

C
F

C
F

D
e

f

T
k 

F

T
k 

F

SR

U
n

d

91
.9

m

M
 2

0

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

40
.0

5m

E
g

la
n

ti
n

e
 F

a
rm

1
9

N
o

rt
h

 B
a

rn

18

S
A
X
O

N
 P

LA
C
E

1

S
ta

b
le

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

(N
u

rs
in

g
 H

o
m

e
)

S
o
u

th
 B

a
rn

T
C

B

G
P

LANE

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
C

B

M
a

s
t

32

2

EGLANTIN
E

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

8

43
.6

m

E
g

la
n

ti
n

e
 V

il
la

E
g
la

n
t
in

e
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s
e

R
is

e
le

y
 H

a
ll

16

Tr
a

ck

L
B

U
n

d

Track

T
r
a

c
k

T
h

e
 F

o
ll
y

Tr
a

ck

Path
 (u

m
)

DARTFORD R
OAD

B
e
a

u
fo

rt

F
is

h
 P

on
d

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s
C
F

7
3
2

7
3
4

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 S

p
a
c
e

F
a

rn
in

g
h
a

m

Agenda Item 7

Page 103



K
lo

o
f

V
a

ll
e

y
 A

p
ia

r
ie

s

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 G

ro
u

n
d

E
lm

d
e
n

e

Ta
n

k

F
o

x
b
o

r
o
g

h

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

G
P

S
c
u

d
d

e
rs

L
B

Tr
ack

H
il
l 

B
a

rn
 F

a
r
m

G
r
e
e

n
b

a
n

k
s

2

66
.3

m

58
.2

m

N
il
 D

e
s

p
e

ra
n

d
u

m

77
.8

m

T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

e
c

to
ry

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

T
h

e
 W

il
lo

w
s

63
.8

m

P
e
n

n
is

 H
o

u
s
e

C
ro

s
s

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

P
e
n

n
is

E
s
p

e
r
a
n

c
e

G
a
y
 D

a
w

n
 F

a
rm

T
r
a

c
k

C
a
r
p

e
n

te
r
s

Path (u m)

P
o

n
d

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
le

s

Ta
n

k

Path
 (u

m
)

ETL

Path (u
m)

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

2

A
p
se

 C
h
o
v

Track

S
p

o
rt

s
 C

lu
b

Track

B
o

n
n
y

ri
g

g

P
o

n
d

1

62
.4

m

F
a

rm

ROAD

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 G

ro
u

n
d

S
C

U
D

D
E

R
S

F
a

rm

Track

W
in

d
w

a
rd

 S
p

ir
it

59
.9

m

W
a

y
s

id
e

H
il
ls

id
e

B
a
n

k

Ta
n

k
H

IL
L

N
a
p

a
n

e
e

C
ro

s
s
 H

o
u

s
e

P
a

v
ili

o
n

S
c
u

d
d

e
rs

Tr
a
ck

Tr
a
ck

VALLEY

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

u
rt

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

C
o

ri
n

th
ia

n

A
rd

e
ll
e

14

T
h

e
 A

n
c

h
o
r
a
g

e

L
e

a

H
a
r
tl

e
y

 G
r
a
n

g
e

K
n

o
ll
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

W
il

d
 G

a
rt

h

T
re

v
o

n
e

A
v
a

lo
n

W
a

y
s

id
e

T
h

e
 R

e
d
 
H

o

42

28

T
H

E
 W

A
R

R
E

N
S

11

1
9

35

5

R
o

s
e

4

28

1

1

H
a

rt
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

R
e
c

to
ry

W
h

it
e

1
3

BILLIN
GS

F
id

ra

H
o

th
fi
e

ld

73

2

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 S

h
a

w

B
il

li
n

g
s
 H

il
l 

S
h

a
w

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

G
r
a
n

g
e

H
a

ll

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

S
o
u

th
s

id
e

1

31

5
7

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
it

z
ie

s

10
8

.7
m

E
th

el
b

er
t

H
a
r
tl

e
y

S
T 

J
O
H

N
'S

 L
A
N

E

B
ri

c
k
e

n
d

C
H
E

R
R
Y
 T

R
E

E
S

10
3

.6
m

Ainslea

H
a
v

e
n

M
a
y

Goldcrest

H
IL

L
 S

H
A

W

L
it

tl
e

10
3

.3
m

C
h

a
r
lt
o

n

S
c
o

tg
ro

v
e

2
7

1
9

14

11

L
ib

y

F
a

ir

1

S
to

c
k

C
h

u
rc

h

3
9

30

C
H

A
N

T
R

Y
 A

V
E

N
U

E

O
A

S
T

 W
A

Y

D
o

rm
an

s

1

2
3

1
1

1

3
7

3
5

1

4

3

8

2

50

14

40

12

4
9

21

B
ra

e
m

a
r

43

3
1

41

33

39

K
im

b
e

rl
e
y

1

G
R

A
N

G
E
 W

A
Y

2
8

52

4
0

P
ly

m
p

to
n

A
s
h

b
y

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

ir
b

y

L
a

m
p

15

21

10

L
ig

h
te

r
s

6

M
e
lf

o
rd

3

T
im

b
e

rs

1

H
a

ll

2

21

K
e
v

e
r
ly

F
a

ir
m

il
e

C
r
u
a

c
h

a
n

Th
e

 C
h

es
tn

u
ts

S
to

n
el

e
ig

h

M
er

ry
w

o
o

d
 C

o
tt

ag
e

13

S
p

o
r
ts

 G
ro

u
n

d

D
u

lc
e

P
ip

p
in

s

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

1
6

47

4
1

51

3
7

1
1

L
y

n
m

o
o
r

3

BROOMFIELDS

L
o

d
g

e

1
0

1
1

O
a

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

Ir
o
n

s
id

e
s

9

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

B
re

n
d
o

n

66

2

2

T
h

e
 L

in
d
a

n
s

A
m

b
le

s
id

e

Lo
d

g
e

Fa
ir

b
y

R
O

U
N

D
 A

S
H

 W
A

Y

9

CO
NIF

ER
AVENU

E

J
o

h
-S

a
n

N
o

o
k

1
2

L
B

F
a

ir
b

y
 G

ra
n
g

e

A
l 
S

a
ri

fa
h

ASH ROAD

6

1
1

S
c
h

o
o

l

6

C
a
s

a
 M

ia

W
in

d
ru

s
h

21

B
lo

s
s
o

m
s

P
e
d

w
a
r

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

G
r
a
n

g
e

1
1

To
ps

T
A

T
E

S
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

2

H
ig

h 
L

ei
g

h

G
a

ld
a

n
a

G
a

ra
g

e

30

21

2

B
ri

a
r

Path (u m)

H
u

rs
t

F
A

IR
B

Y
 L

A
N

E

H
e
a

th
-

11
2.

2
m

21

T
C

B

B
ra

m
le

y

H
ig

h
 T

u
d

o
rs

F
a

rm
 V

ie
w

Oast C
ott age

W
o

o
d

br
id

g
e

L
e

s
li

e
 C

o
tt

M
in

c
h
e

n

A
n

n
S

a
ll

y

10
7

.6
m

L
it

tl
e
 M

e
a
d

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
O

2

1

In
n

is
fr

e
e

W
o

o
d

la
rk

s

D
o

m
u

m

T
h

e
 F

ir
s

K
in

n
e

rt
o

n

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
re

e
n

C
lu

b

C
U

L
V

E
Y

 C
L

O
S

E

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

9
9

.8
m

In
s
t

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

M
e
a

d
c

o
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
Tu

lip
 T

re
e

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

Tr
e

e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

2
2

B
ri

a
r

8

3
4

12

E
l

1

5

S
o
c

ia
l 

C
lu

b

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

 H
a

ll

F
a

ir
b

y
 H

il
l

H
il
l 

B
r
a
n

 F
a
r
m

 H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e
 B

a
r
n

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

Def

Und

Un d

Co  Con st  & W
ard Bdy

Co
 C

on
st

 &
 W

ar
d B

dy

T
r
a

c
k

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

The Hideaway

Studley Dene

Edelweiss

Path (um)

Tall T
rees

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 H
o

u
s
eMANOR L

ANE

Path
 (u

m
)

L
o

n
g

a
c

re
s

Hills
ide

10
8

.0
m

B
e
e

c
h

e
s

T
h

e

Primrose Cottage

Cheslyne

Entwood

Sancta Maria

H
IL

L

Sunset

63
.7

m

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Ivydene

Tam
erto

n

W
e

s
t

T
a
lb

o
t

Towers

S
u
n

d
o

w
n

Bank

M
in

c
h

L
B

The G
able

s

T
h

e
 S

h
a

w
s

Q
u

a
n
to

c
k
s

Hurs
tg

ro
ve

N
o

rt
h

d
o

w
n

P
o

n
d

ROAD

Ben View

S
a
d

d
le

 G
a

te

FAWKHAM

Chudleigh

Melb
ury

H
a
z

e
l 
B

a
n

k

Laurel

79
.9

m

L
o

d
g

e

P
a
d

d
o

c
k
 L

o
d

g
e

C
A

S
T
L

E

Rosemont

E
n
d

s
le

ig
h

F
a

rm
 H

o
u

s
e

ETL

S
u

b
 S

ta

D
o

w
n
la

n
d

s

30

S
a
lt

s

S
ta

C
A

V
E

N
D

IS
H

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

H
il
ls

id
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1
3

 t
o

 1
6

5
 t

o
 8

S
ta

ti
o

n

W
e

s
t 

R
a

y
s

FAWKHAM  ROAD

G
a

te

F
a

rm

ETL

5

R
u

s
s

e
ll

Path (u
m)

26
 to

 29

21  to  24

Path (um)

F
o

x
d
a

le

D
e

p
o

t

M
P

17  to  20

to

1
3

M
a

n
or

 H
ou

se

7

S
q

u
a

re

9 to 14

14 to 19

(s
it

e
 o

f)

49
.0

m

Path (u
m)

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n
 W

o
o

d

T
r
a

c
k

E
l

D
e
n

e
 B

o
tt

o
m

Y
e

w
 T

re
e
 H

o
u

s
e

9 to 12

1
0

 t
o

 1
3

E
a
to

n
 S

q
u

a
re

B
ra

m
b

le
w

o
o

d

F
a

rm

E
l

23
.2

5

57
.2

m

33

6

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1
 t

o
 4

D
e
n

e
 B

o
tt

o
m

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 C
h

u
rc

h

1

1
0

1
4

 t
o

 1
7

1

VALLEY ROAD

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 D

a
y

 C
e

n
tr

e

54
.4

m

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n

L
y

c
h

2

P
u

m
p

in
g

5 to 8

1
 t

o
 4

R
u

s
s

e
ll

S
u

b

1
1

to

S
te

e
p
h

il
l

2

H
il

ls
id

e

Path (u m)

F
a

rm

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

C
o

u
rt

51
.5

m

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n
 W

o
o

d

W
o

o
d

v
a

le

18
 to

 2
1

C
h

e
y

n
e
 W

a
lk

22
 to

 25

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

1

31

G
ro

sv
e

n
o

r

12
3

8
9

 t
o

 9
5

1
2

F
in

g
e
h

l

Kingsclere

South View

Highview

DRIVE

Ferndale

6

BRAMBLE FIELD CLOS E

CAXTON

10
3

1

7

3

F
B

4

2
0

Lynwood

M
A
IN

 R
O
A

D

2
2

 to
 2

8

Cotswold

4
9

7

A
x

to
n

 C
h

a
s
e

3
0

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6

6
2

7
3

6

7

H
o

u
s
e

23

BANCKSIDE

Three

69

10
1

Wickets

NORTHFIELD

Th
e

M
P

 2
3

.5

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
li
n

g
s

S
q

u
a

re

Namneddis

Rosemary

H
e
s

ti
a

59
.2

m

Thirsdey

to

B
a
m

b
i

The Knoll

9

B
o

h
a
m

S
lo

a
n

e

B
u

d
le

ig
h

4

K
y
n

a
n

c
e

Trearnan

2

3
5

1
5

Everleigh

3 to 6

11

67

35

14
 to

 1
7

1

8
6

Ashdown

1
4

20

2

81

1
2

FAIRACRE PLACE

Dehra Dun

1

S
c
h

o
o

l

4
3

2
9

42

1

to

2
4

1

April House

H
a
w

th
o

rn
C

o
tt

a
g

e

2

10

S
u

p
e

rm
a
rk

e
t

L
o

d
g

e
B

ri
a

r

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

ASH ROAD

12

Redmyres

53
.4

m

Wyndham Ridge

L
o

d
g

e

53

1

P
la

y

A
re

a

1
5

EVERGLADE CL

1

12

15
3

1 t o 4

Il
e
x

1

3
2

L
o

n
g

fi
e

ld

H
il
ls

id
eT

h
e

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Arden

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d

55
.4

m

Pencarrow

2
1

79

St Fiacre

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

E
ri

n
o
r

3
4

a

96
.6

m

22

11

2 to 5

S
TA

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

Alexine

Ja
m

e
s 1

 t
o
 4

2

31

55
.1

m

P
e

n
-t

y

5

S
c
h

o
o

l

G
le

b
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

TH
E

En Rapport

T
h

e

4

A
ll

o
tm

en
t

9 t o 1
2

M
E

R
T

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

N
e
w

 B
lo

s
s
o

m

2
7

H
a
e

s
le

h
o

lt

87
.8

m
8
9

.8
m

H
a

ll

Brorada

2
1

Deltone

C
L

O
S

E

T
C

B

8
4

.8
m

2

14
1

12

14

20

28

SILVERDALE

T
h

e

Red Roofs

L
it

tl
e
 B

o
le

y

87
.3

m

8
3

CLO
SE

3

Lucford

W
E

L
L

 F
IE

L
D

HOSELANDS VIEW

2
3

8

C
A

X
T
O

N

Lomea

3

P
IT

F
IE

L
D

1
3

17

Nil Desperandum

3
5

3

B
e
r
e
s

fo
rd

E
l

CRE
S

4
3

Ashleigh

T
h

e
 B

ri
a
r
s

Iv
y
 D

e
n

e

P
o
in

t

R
iv

e
n
d

e
ll

F
a

ir
c
h

il
d

2

E
d
g

e

L
it

tl
e
 M

e
rr

e
tt

Q
U

A
K

E
R

S
 C

L
O

S
E

S
e
lw

o
r
th

y L
in

The Birches

H
a
r
tl

e
y

T
u

d
o

r
 H

o
u

s
e

C
ro

w
n

C
o

p
p
e

rf
ie

ld

C
h

e
r
ri

Aspens

P
le

m
o

n
t

80
.5

m

R
o

rt
y

 C
ra

n
k
le

Beaumont

S
h
a

n
n

o
n

Q
u

in
ta

T
h

e
 B

re
w

5

Altricia

D
O

W
N

S

Ross

71
.0

m

T
a
d

m
o
r

to

C
o

p
se

C
O

P
S

E

H
a
m

m
o
n

d
s

Ways

G
r
a
n

g
e
w

o
o

d

S
o
u

th
w

o
o

d

T
h

e
 P

a
le

s

T
C

B

31

4

6 to 9

18

F
o

x
c
o

v
e

r

H
ig

h
ly

1

1
9

Coverack

37

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

1

15

6

2
7

2
0

5

O
A

K
W

O
O

D
 R

IS
E

43

S
t 

G
e

o
rg

e
s

1

H
o

u
s
e

Carinya

15

6
3

2

7

1
9

3

7

Karma

C
ra

w
d

o
n

 B
a

n
k

46

4
1

29

S
q

u
a

re

Woodley

Grasmere

M
P

 2
3

.7
5

Starfie ld

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6
2

ST

E
l

7

O
ff

ic
e

12

82

80

Colwyn

L
o

n
g

fi
e
ld

S
u

b
 S

ta

4

1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Kristeron

Silverdale

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

F
r
e
n

s
h

a
m

M
e

w
s

The Jays

16
3

2
9

H
o

u
s
e

2

T
im

o
th

y

C
h

a
r
lo

tt
e

H
o

u
s
e

DENE

5
4

WALK

3
7

3

(R
e

si
de

n
tia

l H
om

e
)

11

5

End

MERRYFIELDS
CL

1

5

3

2

In
g

le
n

o
o
k

65
.5

m

6

G
r
e
n

a
d

in
e
s

L
e

is
h

e
v

e
s

ta

Chyanic

3
2

7

13

1

4
0

9
2

.5
m

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

25

13
3

El S
ub

 S
ta

57

F
y

n
e

H
o

u
s
e

M
o
n

k
s
il

v
e

r

CLOSE

C
ro

s
s
k

e
y

s

10

13

P
a
r
k
fi

e
ld

L
u

d
h

a
m

P
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

2
0

M
e
r
ry

w
a

y
s

Lodge

2
3

Strawberry

Waverley

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

B
e

d
fo

rd

4
3

Lyndhurst

15

1

S
t

WOODLAND AVENUE

2

S
ID

E

G
a

rd
e

n
s

S
L

Pendorric

Trevarrion

19

B
e
a

m

E
n
d

s

Ran
fo

lly

CENT

Trelowarren

Arran

2
8

S
u
ji

l

S
u

b
 S

ta

7
0

S
q

u
a

re

T
r
a
m

o
n

ta
n

a

B
al

go
w

an

Cedarcroft

3

W
y

v
e

rn
e

7

Joydens

S
tr

a
th

e
d

e
n

In
g

le
m

e
re

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
6

18

1

34

16
LARKWELL LANE

L
B

27

25

to

3
4

1

Bricgstowe

7

2
2

2

CLOSE
PERRAN

9
0
.3

m

9
7

7
3

8
1

8
9

1
8

29

Avenue House

E
S

T
E

R

P
O

R
C

H

V
ie

w
p

o
in

t 
C

o
u

rt

C
ra

m
o

n
d

S
u
b

 S
ta

1
3

54  to  60

1

1

E
l

T
h

e
 B

ir
c
h

e
s

2

12

14
3

86

1
3

6

3
7

B
R

A
M

B
L
E

D
O

W
N

26

Mahdi

40

7
9

J
a
r
ri

c
k

17

93

13

1

HAWTHORNS

Ashwood

14

55
.6

m

Chestnuts

B
ra

y
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

32

N
e
s

h
ic

o
tt

R
o

s
e

w
o
o

d

A
m

b
e

rl
e
y

44

R
e
b

w
in

A
c
o

r
n
s

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

M
a
r
ri

H
ig

h
 R

e
a
c

h

L
o

d
g

e

Highlands

94
.1

m

D
e
n

v
e
r

61

G
le

n
s

id
e

High Ridge

G
re

n
fe

ll

L
u

n
d

WAY

T
u

n
e

H
O

T
T
S

F
IE

L
D

S
ta

ti
o

n

M
a
r
k
 H

o
u

s
e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d

C
A

X
TO

N

6
7

H
il
l 

T
o

p

W
av

e
rl

ey

M
a

ra
z

io
n

C
o

n
if
e

rs

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
L

O
S

E

Pales Wood

G
ra

s
s

e
n

d
a

le

G
r
a
ft

o
n

Fa
ir
w

ay
s

The Whinnies

T
h

e
 B

e
x

S
L

F
o

x
h
u

r
s
t

T
h

e
 H

a
v

e
n

S
ri

n
a
g

a
r

ASH ROAD

Sundridge

S
w

it
h

la
n

d

Woodins

B
a
ll

a
a

ra
t

S
u
n

n
y

s
id

e
R

o
cq

u
ai

n
e

M
o
u

n
t

P
ip

e
rs

M
a
y

h
o

lm

20

W
in

d
y
 R

id
g

e

Loreto

30

95
.3

m

St Margarets

South Riding

6

1

44

3

H
o

ll
y

Ta
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

C
U

L
C

R
O

F
T

G
P

Path (u
m)

8
4

8

1
6

Our Place

6

8

38  to  44

2
6

9

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
0

High Winds

2

90
.6

m

G
r
in

s
te

d

17
9

Petann

P
O

S
o

rt
in

g

Puckhaber

6
1

2

2

9

95

38

8

H
il
ls

id
e

27

4

12
1

to

8
1

 t
o

 8
7

1 t o 3

3
0

1
0

7 to 10

MARYS

Reod-Leah

1

F
B

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

R
o

s
e

c
r
o
ft

to

11
1

15

1

10 to
 13

3
5

4

K
e
r
ic

h
o

A
n

ta
r

14

13
1

Brampton

34

10

2

17
4
0

3
6

52

27

2
1

7

15

20

4
1

18

29

2
2

9

Greenways

12

4
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1
1

4
3

4
5

 t
o

 5
9

to

11
3

2

6
5

 t
o

 7
1

2

7 to 10

32

1

S
q

u
a

re

51

2
8

Tamarisk

5
2

2 t o 5

52

Ridgemount

1

15

30

L
A

R
K

S
 F

IE
L

D

V
A

L
L

E
Y

1

Plaisance

29

15

14

K
e
n

d
o

r

FORTUNA CLOSE

1
 t

o
 4

5

Chevelier

6 to 9

3
4

P
o

in
t 

G
ar

ry

2

C
a
lf

o
n

t

A
s
h

s
te

d

Reed-Ling

C
a
m

b
e
w

a
rr

a

G
R

E
S

H
A

M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

35

S
q

u
a

re

96

5

PARK

41

39

7

27
2
3

9

10

Sheldon

9
9

1
0

7

St

T
h

e

10
1

.8
m

L
o

n
ic

e
ra

Kilkerran

The Firs

A
m

b
le

s
id

e

A
s
h

to
n

JO
H

N
S

 C
L

O
S

E

Kes
to

n

E
l

A
ro

s
a

1
0

1
.5

m

R
e
v

ie
n

s

H
az

el
w

oo
d

F
ie

ld
in

g
s

Doverh
ay

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
ls

W
in

d
y
c

o
te

F
o

u
r

B
ra

c
o

n
d

a
le

D
a
ll

e
n

w
il

WOOD R
OAD

Pic
kw

ic
k

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

St A
dwen

Kirk
ha

m

K
a
n

ta
ra

S
id

e
w

a
y
s

J
o

h
n
s

V
ir

g
o

O
ld

 G
r
a
n

g
e

T
h

e
 S

t
ic

k
s

The

E
li
z
a

b
e

th

T
h

e

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
ta

c
k

M
a
r
y
fi

e
ld

Cherito
n

CARMELITE WAY

P
ip

p
in

s

E
li
-M

a
r

M
a

p
le

c
ro

ft

T
im

b
e

rc
ro

ft

N
iw

a
s

L
is

ie
u
x

S
ilv

er
c
re

st

Teresa

G
e

o
rg

ia

M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
IV

E

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

Th
e
 E

lm
s

Ta
n

g
le

C
h

il
d

s
h
a

ll

10
2

.7
m

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

R
o

d
a
le

W
h

it
e
 F

ri
a

rs

W
in

n
a
tt

s

1

B
re

n
tw

oo
d

Toftre
es

E
ve

rs
le

y

C
u

lv
e
y

 D
o

w
n

A
s
h

le
ig

h

2

F
o

ll
y

K
o

k
in

e

J
o

d
e
l

E
d
g

e

5
9

10
1

.3
m

W
e

n
lo

c
k

M
id

y
a
t

C
ro

ft

T
h

e

R
o

o
st

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

T
h

e

W
in

der
m

ere

M
in

tm
a
k

e
r
s

GORSE WAY

E
n
c

h
a
n

te

T
h

e
 J

a
y

s

Cherrywood

C
a
r
m

e
l

L
B

V
e

rm
o

n
t

F
r
ia

rs

M
in

g
u

la
y

The

R
o

y
la

n
d

s

T
a
n

k
a
rd

s

27

S
to

n
e

a
c

re

C
a
s

it
a

10
2

.1
m

L
a

 C
a
s

a

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

B
ri

n
d

le
s

G
o

r
s
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
e
e

c
h

e
s

B
a
y

 T
r
e
e
s

M
a
n

h
a
tt

a
n

WOODLAND AVENUE

T
h

e
 B

ra
d
in

g
s

M
o
n

ta
z
a

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

99
.9

m

M
an

d
al

ee

O
u

r 
L

a
d

y
 o

f 
H

a
rt

le
y

2

1

A
m

u
lr

e
e

T
h

e

G
a

b
le

s

Santolina

1

14

1
2

2

B
ri

a
rs

R
e
p

r
is

e

M
al

m
s
ey

G
ra

m
er

ci

GORSE

P
as

ca
li

T
a
m

a
r
in

d
a

T
ri

a
n
o

n

C
re

d
o

San
 M

ig
uel

S
ap

p
er

s

Pear Tree

B
a
n

k

W
e

ll

T
o

p
 S

p
in

W
ith

y 
G

at
es

C
ed

a
rs

M
o
r
n

in
g

to
n

L
e

s

K
a
m

ir
o

s

G
il

d
a

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

C
H

E
R

R
Y

 T
R

E
E

S

G
r
it

c
h

e
s

F
a

r 
B

e
n

G
le

n
c

o
e

Iv
y
-H

a
tc

h

R
o

s
e

n
d
e

n

M
id

h
u

rs
t

the Hill

C
h
el

sa
m

Le
yc

ro
f t

C
h

u
rc

h

1

W
h

it
e

Fe
ls

te
d

M
a
y

ti
m

e

A
lp

e
n

ro
s
e

L
a

m
o

r
n
a

M
ar

sw
orth

E
b
o

n
y

A
lb

u
r
y

O
r
la

n
d

o

C
ro

o
k
 L

o
g

P
in

e

Dormer Lodge

C
o

tt
ag

e

C
a
y

u
g

a

P
y
r
m

o
n

t

B
e
t
h
s

h
a
n

L
y

n
d

o
n

Hollies

S
t 
A

n
n
e

s

S
u

b
 S

ta
23

1
 t

o
 2

1

G
e

m
in

i

M
a
r
e
c
o

tt
e

s

Monks B
arn

7

T
h

e
 K

a
b

e
n

L
o

d
g

e

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

J
a
r
o

lm
F
a

rt
h

in
g

F
e

rn
d

a
le

C
o

o
p

e
rd

e
n
e

K
c
h

a
n

a

Bra
m

ble
berr

y

L
B

Har
t le

y  W
ood

S
T
A

C
K

 L
A

N
E

B
ra

m
p

to
n

Axstane

H
e
d

g
e

ro
w

T
a
ll

b
o
y

s

L
a

s
e

la

M
in

g
a
r
ry

C
a

th
o

li
c

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

CHURCH ROAD

B
e
r
g

e
r
s

B
e
r
n

e

H
ig

h

B
e
n

 V
e
n

u
to

P
re

e
t

In
v
e

ru
r
ie

M
a
g

d
a

GRESHAM AVENUE

B
y
w

a
y
s

S
o
m

e
r
v
il

le

10
3

.6
m

ESS

R
o

m
n

e
y
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

B
ro

a
d
m

e
a

d

R
o

s
e

G
a

rv
a
r
n
ie

M
a
r
ra

lo
m

e
d

a

DIC
KENS  C

LOS E

C
o

tt

Applewood

L
o

e
rn

e

6

P
e
r
iv

a
le

Cedars

Littl
e

H
a

rt
le

y

10
2

.1
m

Q
u

in
ta

14

2
5

21

9

2

1

2

1
6

2

G
a

b
le

s

23

1
5

1

2
12

17

M
o
o

n
 R

a
k
e

rs

T
a
m

a
r
ix

G
r
e
e

n

H
o

u
s
e

D
ry

m
e

n

Cottage

Cherry

3
6

S
u
b

 S
ta

25

A
p

p
le

d
o
r
e

Top o'

W
h

it
e

3
7

Cottage

T
h

r
e
e
 G

a
b

le
s

C
h

e
ls

w
o

r
th

Y
e

w

W
oo

d
s

m
oo

r

Brushwood

Haycroft

Beulah

Chantry

1

F
a

rl
e
y

s

Glenhurst

Old  G arden

Ashlyn

Trelights

Cottage
Crispin

W
in

d
s

Fairmile

3

Thorne Ho

Cymar

A
c
o

n
it

e

Jaize

Lone O
ak

T
a
r
a
d

e
n

e

Bra
cknell

A
m

b
e

rl
ie

g
h

Mead
Dee

2
3

W
IC

K
H

A
M

S
 W

A
Y

Cottage

24

M
e

m
l

W
ar

1
3

W
oodle

a

B
ra

m
b

e
rl

e
y

P
in

e
w

o
o

d

M
id

d
le

 F
ar

m

Trees

T
h

e
 S

t
o
r
e

Bria
nne

C
u

lv
y
 D

o
w

n

L
o

d
g

e
B

ra
e
m

a
r

P
e
g

s

T
im

b
e

rl
e
a

13

P
in

e
c
r
o
ft

H
iv

e

C
ra

n
m

e
re

Rochford

Parade

K
il
la

ra

G
r
e
e

n
w

o
o

d

T
a
n

o
o

m
a

C
li
f
to

n

House

R
in

g
w

o
o

d

C
A

S
TL

E
 H

IL
L

L
it

tl
e
 S

ti
rr

u
p

s

Rose Cottage

B
ry

o
n
y

Dalesford

A
lb

a

F
o

u
r

The

D
e
n

e
 B

a
n

k

T
h

e
 B

e
n

c
h

Oakfie
ld

98
.3

m

D
o

w
n

s

Holly

M
a
c

le
a
n

A
b

e
r
g
w

a
u

nJ
a

y
s

Woodview

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
a

rt
le

y
 G

re
e

n

Spindrift

O
v

e
r
m

is
t

16

S
el

w
or

th
y

Cott a
ge

Heathwood

G
a

rt
h

C
o

tt
s

Foxbury

H
ar

tl
ey

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Birc
hes

F
a

ir
b

y

T
h

e

L
a

x
t
o

n

C
o

tt
ag

e
G

re
e

n

Li
tt

le
 C

ed
ar

s

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

Sloley

3

S
oh

a
na

N
o

rt
h

av
on

T
h

e
 K

n
o
ll

L
it

tl
e
 D

o
w

n
s

C
e
d

a
rs

81
.1

m

1

O
L

D
 D

O
W

N
S

95
.3

m

22

G
R

E
E

N
 W

A
Y

H
e
d

g
e

H
il
lc

re
s
t

W
it

h
e
n

s

O
w

a
is

s
a

E
l

G
P

Newlands

C
o

tt
a
g

e
H

a
r
tl

e
y

T
h

e
lc

o
t

Valle
y W

ood

Glenelm

Yew Tree Cotta
ges

Ballantrae

W
il
l
o
w

 T
re

e
 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Cott age

T
h

e
 O

ld

1
1

Hampton

Sunnybrooke

Tr
e

es

96
.0

m

O
a

kw
oo

d

A
u

st
re

l
C

o
tt

ag
e

1

Ta
n

g
ly

n

A
lp

in
e

B
e
lf

o
rd

GORSE WAY

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

15

G
le

n
s

id
e

2

Ashkeys

S
p
in

d
ri

ft

H
ig

h
fie

ld

A
rc

le
i

C
o

v
e

rt

S
t

L
e

a
fy

F
ie

ld

W
o

o
d

la
n

ds

G
r
e
n

fe
ll

F
o

r
e
s
t
 H

o
u
s

e

G
o

ld
in

g
s

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Dovedale

Forge House

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e

F
e

rn
w

o
rt

h
y

C
lo

v
e
r

BRIARS W
AY

65

A
ld

in
g

h
a
m

C
a
d

g
w

it
h

F
r
ie

z
la

n
d

A
ll
in

g
to

n

R
id

d
le

s
d

o
w

n

C
o

ts
w

o
ld

10
6

.4
m

E
ld

e
rb

e
r
ry

1

J
u

n
e
 H

il
l

C
h

e
r
ry

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d

C
ar

tr
e

f

95
.4

m

S
to

n
e

le
a

R
o

s
e

b
a
n

k

M
a
r
g
a

re
t

Hazelwood

L
it

tl
e

D
u

lc
ia

n
a

16

Path (u
m)

T
h

e

T
re

e
s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

G
r
e
y

c
o

te

S
e
a

s
o

n
s

25

4

39

R
o

b
in

s

W
in

d
s

N
ie

d
e
r
rh

e
in

Drift
ways

S
h
e

p
h

e
rd

s

K
il
r
y
m

o
n
t

Treeview

E
l

L
y

n
g

o
r

K
il
b

e
g

H
e
o

r
tl
e

a

C
L
O

S
E

T
h

e

1
2

M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
IV

E
 (

Tr
a

ck
)

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t

P
or

th
c

u
rn

o

E
l

T
h

e
 N

e
s

t

C
h

a
te

n
a
y

C
e
d

a
rs

B
a
n

n
a

ty
n

e

S
u

b
 S

ta

In
g

o
m

e
r

H
a

rt
le

y
 W

o
o

d

BEECHLANDS

T
h

e

13

W
il

lo
w

Tr
e

an
b

re
a

Pines

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

s

30

H
o

u
s
e

C
h

im
e

s

F
a

ir

Rose Vale

F
ie

ld
s
id

e

C
o

rn
e

r

W
o

o
d

v
a

le

99
.7

m

Conifer

H
a

rt
le

y
 M

a
n

o
r

R
ip

p
o

n
le

a

E
d
e

n

D
o

w
n
la

n
d

s

4

W
e

s
tm

e
r
e

C
o

o
n
a

w
a
r
ra

Fairhaven

R
a
m

b
la

1

Coppathorne

B
a
ld

h
u

71
.9

m

S
IM

M
O

N
S

95
.1

m

58

C
o

n
w

a
y R

o
d

in
g

s

Tabor

P
a
tc

h

M
e
r
ry

w
ig

s

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

53

S
p
r
in

g
fi

e
ld

72

Dermar

BERRYLANDS

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
o

d
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
ls

44

P
a
n

ti
le

s

P
o
n

d

M
e
r
ri

c
k

s

H
a
m

ly
n

Firc
roft

M
a
r
in

e
rs

B
ri

a
rs

SPRIN
GCROFT

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

A
u

d
re

y
 E

ll
e

n

C
le

ft
s

10
5

.2
m

H
am

il
to

n
s

S
h
e

rw
o

o
d

F
e

rn
d

a
le

T
h

e

C
re

s
t

D
R

IV
E

P
w

ll
y
c

ro
c

h
a

n

13

MANOR VIEW

2

S
tr

a
th

m
e
ll

a

N
o

o
k

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
le

T
e
a

l

A
s
h

d
o

w
n

The

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
a

s
k

in
s

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

s

Lillis
on

19

1

H
o

m
e

fi
e
ld

 S
h

a
w

2
3

7

A
n

c
h

o
ra

g
e

15

74

Rowans

55
.8

m

38

W
o

o
d

b
u

r
y

R
o
se

m
a
ry

H
e
s

ti
a

Leeside

T
C

P

7

P
e
s

c
o

t

K
im

14

In
g

le
w

o
od

GORSE WOOD

L
it

tl
e

 P
e

s
co

t

P
a
n

ti
le

s

1

59
.2

m

Green Gates

2
8

ROAD

A
rd

e
n
 H

o
u
s

e

W
is

hw
e
ll

Comino

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

4
7

Pershteen

S
E

Elton

L
y

n
d

h
u

rs
t

(u
m

)

S
a
n

c
tu

a
ry

P
at

h
w

ay
s

Carisbrooke

10

2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

The Olde School H
ouse

Chalcott

R
o

s
s

ly
n

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
E

S
C

O
T

 A
V

E
N

U
E

2
2

9

Silver End

22

M
P

 2
4

Dorimar

P
a

th

G
r
e
e

n
f
ie

ld

1

29

77
.0

m

66

Kahselwoode

9

La Gorquette

K
e
a

m
 H

o
u

s
e

43

The

M
o
o

r
in

g
s

Ff
o

re
s

t

N
u

rs
in

g
 H

o
m

e

D
u

lc
e
 D

o
m

u
m

Aquarius

B
e
r
k
e

le
y

H
o

u
s
e

L
y

n
w

o
o

d
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1
1

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 H
o

u
s
e

Oakdale

ROAD

A
s
h

d
e

n
e

S
q
u

ir
r
e
ls

 H
a
u

n
t

G
a

b
le

s

Minchenden

S
u
t
h
e

rl
a
n

d

LAPWINGS

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Badgers

Le
ah

u
rs

t

P
e
s

c
o

t 
L
o

d
g

e

T
H

E
 D

R
IV

E

Wingrove

Yarraglen

1

Ferne

Tramonto

R
o

ry
l

K
il
n

d
o

w
n

1
2

Roseleigh

14

Fairbank

89
.4

m

S
H

E
A

R
W

A
T

E
R

H
e
a

th
fi

e
ld

W
o

o
d

la
w

n

H
a
w

k

Woodlands

L
e

a
w

y
n
s

Corinthians

S
pa

n
aw

ay

O
a

k
 L

e
a

B
ro

o
m

fi
el

d
 H

o
u

s
e

T
h

e
 I
v
y

's

Cromarty

H
a

rt
le

y
 W

o
o

d

Val Morin

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

F
a

rn
w

o
rt

h

C
a
t
k
in

s

P
ev

er
il

Fox Hill

Argosy

H
IL

L
 V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

Fa
ch

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

6

72

24
1

Silver Keys

P
a
th

Gwynant

B
ir

c
h
e

s

1

L
B

M
o
o

r
c
o

u
rt

32

Westwood

G
r
a
s

m
e

re

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld

M
a

b
e

l

F
li

n
d
e

rs

P
a
th

Lo
d
g
e

Bardenlea

Ferndale

Whinfell

N
u

rs
e

ry

Karoonda

L
B

Bowery

La

R
O

A
D

T
h

e
 L

a
n
te

rn

B
ee

sf
ie

ld

D
e
a

n

Red
m

ay
es

Warm
ington

Himalayas

11

2

Shir ley

C
o

a
c

h
 H

o
u
s

e

NEW
 B

ARN Bar
nhu

rs
t

84

T
h

e
 E

lm
s

Vernon

L
a

b
u
a

n

B
a
r
n

C
L

O
S

E

M
a
lv

e
rn

56
.3

m

A
ri

s
a
ig

P
e
s

c
o

t 
H

o
u

s
e

T
h

e

T
h

e

H
o

rn
b

e
a

m
s

Greenlands

B
E

E
C

H

Summerlands

O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry

Annet

Little
holme

C
o

tt
a
g

e

39

Craig Leith

Fairwood

29

Ti
n
te

rn

Eyam

T
a
y

 W
in

R
a
v

e
n

s
d
o

w
n

e

T
a
n

k

20

Thirlmere

M
P

 2
4

.5

10

C
le

v
is

3

1

S
p
in

d
le

s

25

M
A

IN

2
1

9

F
in

c
h

W
a

y
s

id
e

Timbercroft

Lucknow

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

s

29

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

W
h

it
e
 H

o
u

s
e

61
.4

m

T
h

e

P
e
s

c
o

t 
B

u
n

g
a
lo

w

22

S
u

b
w

ay

CLOSE

Craigerne

41

Medina

B
e
ll

e
v

u
e

2
7

Tarbet

T
h

e
 C

h
a
s

e

(u
m

)

95
.3

m

C
L

O

R
e
d

 A
c

re

O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

M
ar

au
ss

an

V
a

le
tt

a

T
im

b
e

rs

A
p

ri
l

3

T
h

e

Ta
n

k

Path

E
n
d

M
er

ri
m

e
ad

e

63

2

Hendre

THE OLD Y EWS

FIRECREST

Cedars

40

9

Crofton

64

3
8

1

Rivendell

St Aubin

9

The Greys

GREENFINCHES

T
ra

n
s
it

u
s
 V

e

Hedgerows

7

37

Mahjong

GARROW

Elsinore

A
s
h

ly
n

51

1

Y
o

rk

N
e

w
 B

a
rn

T
H

E
 D

R
IV

E

30

40

P
at

c
he

s
W

il
d

e
w

o
o
d

1

Pikethorne

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

1

LA
ND

S

GORSE W
OOD ROAD

Hook

W
o

o
d

s
id

e

56

34

42

39

Coasters

15

9

2
6

B
 2

6
0

1

37

5

C
lo

s
e
b

u
rn

27

Camelot

B
ri

a
r

2

10

G
r
e
e

n

Fairdene

2

27

10

Springfield

3
9

21

Coppers

Down

94
.4

m

Ballandra

Ascenti

6

G
o

r
s
e
 W

o
o

d
 F

a
r
m

Killiney

9

70
.1

m

S
u
d

b
u

ry

L
o

d
g

e

H
a
r
ts

w
o

o
d

11

K
in

e
d

a
r
t

4

FA
IR

LI
G

H
T 

C
R
O

S
S

18 18

w
o

o
d

22

85
.1

m

48

10B
e
d

m
o

n
d

H
o

m
e

-

89b

P
in

c
ro

ft

1

9a

12

16

28

24

3

B
 2

6
0

8

1 5

S
c
h

o
o

l

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

C
L
O

S
E

3

MERILEYS

Solita
ire

Foxberry

Th
e
 M

a
lt
h
ou

s
e

Butterflies

Bankside

Mellstock

Coedrath

9

5

9a

11

11a

Cottage

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d

H
ic

k
o
r
y
 H

o
u

s
e

BRICKFIELD FARM

Im
o

y
a

M
a
r
ip

o
s
a

O
a

k
le

a
W

il
sh

a
m

Tr
o

w
le

y
 B

o
tt

o
m

T
h

e

C
o

a
c

h

H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e

G
a

te

H
o

u
s
e

4

1

8

C
o

u
rt

S
a
n

d
s
h

a
w

T
h

e
 B

u
n
g

a
lo

w

Ripponlea

T
h

e
 O

a
k

P
o
r
tl

a
n

d
 P

la
c
e

D
o

u
nl

a
nd

10

8
2

1
4

Leaf House

4
6

12

16

Ham
pto

n C
otta

ge

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

W
il

d
e
rn

e
s
s

Tr
a
ck

N
u

rs
e

ry

W
e

a
ld

e
n

Stirlings

Uplands

Clairvaux

H
ig

h
c

le
re

H
o

u
s
e

B
u

rn
t 

A
s

h

A
s
h

b
ro

o
k

e

The M
in

orie
s

Alsto
n

6

2
3

a
2
3

d

72 c
72 a

T
h

is
ld

o

5

L
a

rc
h

G
r
e
e

n

P
ip

p
in

s

Somerleyton

G
r
e
s

h
a
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

m
e

w
o
o

d

Track

Path (u
m)

9

St. Margarets

H
e
v

e
r
 C

o
u

rt

BRICKFIELD FARM CLOSE

12

1
3

1
7

1

6

21

L
a

n
g
a

fe
l 
C

h
u

rc
h

o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
d

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c

h
o
o

l

H
o

u
s
e

W
is

te
ri

a

W
h

is
tl

in
g

 P
in

e
s

P
ro

s
p

e
c
t

L
o

d
g

e

In
g

le
d

e
w

1

S
o
u

th
 D

o
w

n 3

7

1
8

S
id

la
n

d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

R
o

w
h

il
l 

S
c

h
o

o
l

D
e

f

C
F

U
n

d

Def

RH

ED
 &

 W
ard

 B
dy

Und

R
H

C
F

D
e

f

RH

F
F

D
e
f

Def

F
F

S
to

n
e

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

S
R

FW

Def

C
F

U
n

d

B
o

u
n

d
a

ry

RH

C
R

Def

U
n

d

C
F

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

F
F

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

Co Const & Ward Bdy

Co Const & Ward Bdy

Co Const & Ward Bdy

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

1
0
3
8

7
7
2

7
6
9

1
0
3
2

7
8
1

7
6
4

K
lo

o
f

V
a

ll
e

y
 A

p
ia

r
ie

s

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 G

ro
u

n
d

E
lm

d
e
n

e

Ta
n

k

F
o

x
b
o

r
o
g

h

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

G
P

S
c
u

d
d

e
rs

L
B

Tr
ack

H
il
l 

B
a

rn
 F

a
r
m

G
r
e
e

n
b

a
n

k
s

2

66
.3

m

58
.2

m

N
il
 D

e
s

p
e

ra
n

d
u

m

77
.8

m

T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

e
c

to
ry

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

T
h

e
 W

il
lo

w
s

63
.8

m

P
e
n

n
is

 H
o

u
s
e

C
ro

s
s

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

P
e
n

n
is

E
s
p

e
r
a
n

c
e

G
a
y
 D

a
w

n
 F

a
rm

T
r
a

c
k

C
a
r
p

e
n

te
r
s

Path (u m)

P
o

n
d

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
le

s

Ta
n

k

Path
 (u

m
)

ETL

Path (u
m)

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

2

A
p
se

 C
h
o
v

Track

S
p

o
rt

s
 C

lu
b

Track

B
o

n
n
y

ri
g

g

P
o

n
d

1

62
.4

m

F
a

rm

ROAD

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 G

ro
u

n
d

S
C

U
D

D
E

R
S

F
a

rm

Track

W
in

d
w

a
rd

 S
p

ir
it

59
.9

m

W
a

y
s

id
e

H
il
ls

id
e

B
a
n

k

Ta
n

k
H

IL
L

N
a
p

a
n

e
e

C
ro

s
s
 H

o
u

s
e

P
a

v
ili

o
n

S
c
u

d
d

e
rs

Tr
a
ck

Tr
a
ck

VALLEY

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

u
rt

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

C
o

ri
n

th
ia

n

A
rd

e
ll
e

14

T
h

e
 A

n
c

h
o
r
a
g

e

L
e

a

H
a
r
tl

e
y

 G
r
a
n

g
e

K
n

o
ll
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

W
il

d
 G

a
rt

h

T
re

v
o

n
e

A
v
a

lo
n

W
a

y
s

id
e

T
h

e
 R

e
d
 
H

o

42

28

T
H

E
 W

A
R

R
E

N
S

11

1
9

35

5

R
o

s
e

4

28

1

1

H
a

rt
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

R
e
c

to
ry

W
h

it
e

1
3

BILLIN
GS

F
id

ra

H
o

th
fi
e

ld

73

2

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 S

h
a

w

B
il

li
n

g
s
 H

il
l 

S
h

a
w

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

G
r
a
n

g
e

H
a

ll

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

S
o
u

th
s

id
e

1

31

5
7

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
it

z
ie

s

10
8

.7
m

E
th

el
b

er
t

H
a
r
tl

e
y

S
T 

J
O
H

N
'S

 L
A
N

E

B
ri

c
k
e

n
d

C
H
E

R
R
Y
 T

R
E

E
S

10
3

.6
m

Ainslea

H
a
v

e
n

M
a
y

Goldcrest

H
IL

L
 S

H
A

W

L
it

tl
e

10
3

.3
m

C
h

a
r
lt
o

n

S
c
o

tg
ro

v
e

2
7

1
9

14

11

L
ib

y

F
a

ir

1

S
to

c
k

C
h

u
rc

h

3
9

30

C
H

A
N

T
R

Y
 A

V
E

N
U

E

O
A

S
T

 W
A

Y

D
o

rm
an

s

1

2
3

1
1

1

3
7

3
5

1

4

3

8

2

50

14

40

12

4
9

21

B
ra

e
m

a
r

43

3
1

41

33

39

K
im

b
e

rl
e
y

1

G
R

A
N

G
E
 W

A
Y

2
8

52

4
0

P
ly

m
p

to
n

A
s
h

b
y

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

ir
b

y

L
a

m
p

15

21

10

L
ig

h
te

r
s

6

M
e
lf

o
rd

3

T
im

b
e

rs

1

H
a

ll

2

21

K
e
v

e
r
ly

F
a

ir
m

il
e

C
r
u
a

c
h

a
n

Th
e

 C
h

es
tn

u
ts

S
to

n
el

e
ig

h

M
er

ry
w

o
o

d
 C

o
tt

ag
e

13

S
p

o
r
ts

 G
ro

u
n

d

D
u

lc
e

P
ip

p
in

s

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

1
6

47

4
1

51

3
7

1
1

L
y

n
m

o
o
r

3

BROOMFIELDS

L
o

d
g

e

1
0

1
1

O
a

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

Ir
o
n

s
id

e
s

9

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

B
re

n
d
o

n

66

2

2

T
h

e
 L

in
d
a

n
s

A
m

b
le

s
id

e

Lo
d

g
e

Fa
ir

b
y

R
O

U
N

D
 A

S
H

 W
A

Y

9

CO
NIF

ER
AVENU

E

J
o

h
-S

a
n

N
o

o
k

1
2

L
B

F
a

ir
b

y
 G

ra
n
g

e

A
l 
S

a
ri

fa
h

ASH ROAD

6

1
1

S
c
h

o
o

l

6

C
a
s

a
 M

ia

W
in

d
ru

s
h

21

B
lo

s
s
o

m
s

P
e
d

w
a
r

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

G
r
a
n

g
e

1
1

To
ps

T
A

T
E

S
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

2

H
ig

h 
L

ei
g

h

G
a

ld
a

n
a

G
a

ra
g

e

30

21

2

B
ri

a
r

Path (u m)

H
u

rs
t

F
A

IR
B

Y
 L

A
N

E

H
e
a

th
-

11
2.

2
m

21

T
C

B

B
ra

m
le

y

H
ig

h
 T

u
d

o
rs

F
a

rm
 V

ie
w

Oast C
ott age

W
o

o
d

br
id

g
e

L
e

s
li

e
 C

o
tt

M
in

c
h
e

n

A
n

n
S

a
ll

y

10
7

.6
m

L
it

tl
e
 M

e
a
d

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
O

2

1

In
n

is
fr

e
e

W
o

o
d

la
rk

s

D
o

m
u

m

T
h

e
 F

ir
s

K
in

n
e

rt
o

n

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
re

e
n

C
lu

b

C
U

L
V

E
Y

 C
L

O
S

E

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

9
9

.8
m

In
s
t

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

M
e
a

d
c

o
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
Tu

lip
 T

re
e

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

Tr
e

e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

2
2

B
ri

a
r

8

3
4

12

E
l

1

5

S
o
c

ia
l 

C
lu

b

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

 H
a

ll

F
a

ir
b

y
 H

il
l

H
il
l 

B
r
a
n

 F
a
r
m

 H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e
 B

a
r
n

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

rs

Def

Und

Un d

Co  Con st  & W
ard Bdy

Co
 C

on
st

 &
 W

ar
d B

dy

T
r
a

c
k

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

The Hideaway

Studley Dene

Edelweiss

Path (um)

Tall T
rees

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 H
o

u
s
eMANOR L

ANE

Path
 (u

m
)

L
o

n
g

a
c

re
s

Hills
ide

10
8

.0
m

B
e
e

c
h

e
s

T
h

e

Primrose Cottage

Cheslyne

Entwood

Sancta Maria

H
IL

L

Sunset

63
.7

m

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Ivydene

Tam
erto

n

W
e

s
t

T
a
lb

o
t

Towers

S
u
n

d
o

w
n

Bank

M
in

c
h

L
B

The G
able

s

T
h

e
 S

h
a

w
s

Q
u

a
n
to

c
k
s

Hurs
tg

ro
ve

N
o

rt
h

d
o

w
n

P
o

n
d

ROAD

Ben View

S
a
d

d
le

 G
a

te

FAWKHAM

Chudleigh

Melb
ury

H
a
z

e
l 
B

a
n

k

Laurel

79
.9

m

L
o

d
g

e

P
a
d

d
o

c
k
 L

o
d

g
e

C
A

S
T
L

E

Rosemont

E
n
d

s
le

ig
h

F
a

rm
 H

o
u

s
e

ETL

S
u

b
 S

ta

D
o

w
n
la

n
d

s

30

S
a
lt

s

S
ta

C
A

V
E

N
D

IS
H

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

H
il
ls

id
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1
3

 t
o

 1
6

5
 t

o
 8

S
ta

ti
o

n

W
e

s
t 

R
a

y
s

FAWKHAM  ROAD

G
a

te

F
a

rm

ETL

5

R
u

s
s

e
ll

Path (u
m)

26
 to

 29

21  to  24

Path (um)

F
o

x
d
a

le

D
e

p
o

t

M
P

17  to  20

to

1
3

M
a

n
or

 H
ou

se

7

S
q

u
a

re

9 to 14

14 to 19

(s
it

e
 o

f)

49
.0

m

Path (u
m)

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n
 W

o
o

d

T
r
a

c
k

E
l

D
e
n

e
 B

o
tt

o
m

Y
e

w
 T

re
e
 H

o
u

s
e

9 to 12

1
0

 t
o

 1
3

E
a
to

n
 S

q
u

a
re

B
ra

m
b

le
w

o
o

d

F
a

rm

E
l

23
.2

5

57
.2

m

33

6

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1
 t

o
 4

D
e
n

e
 B

o
tt

o
m

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 C
h

u
rc

h

1

1
0

1
4

 t
o

 1
7

1

VALLEY ROAD

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 D

a
y

 C
e

n
tr

e

54
.4

m

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n

L
y

c
h

2

P
u

m
p

in
g

5 to 8

1
 t

o
 4

R
u

s
s

e
ll

S
u

b

1
1

to

S
te

e
p
h

il
l

2

H
il

ls
id

e

Path (u m)

F
a

rm

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

C
o

u
rt

51
.5

m

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n
 W

o
o

d

W
o

o
d

v
a

le

18
 to

 2
1

C
h

e
y

n
e
 W

a
lk

22
 to

 25

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

1

31

G
ro

sv
e

n
o

r

12
3

8
9

 t
o

 9
5

1
2

F
in

g
e
h

l

Kingsclere

South View

Highview

DRIVE

Ferndale

6

BRAMBLE FIELD CLOS E

CAXTON

10
3

1

7

3

F
B

4

2
0

Lynwood

M
A
IN

 R
O
A

D

2
2

 to
 2

8

Cotswold

4
9

7

A
x

to
n

 C
h

a
s
e

3
0

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6

6
2

7
3

6

7

H
o

u
s
e

23

BANCKSIDE

Three

69

10
1

Wickets

NORTHFIELD

Th
e

M
P

 2
3

.5

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
li
n

g
s

S
q

u
a

re

Namneddis

Rosemary

H
e
s

ti
a

59
.2

m

Thirsdey

to

B
a
m

b
i

The Knoll

9

B
o

h
a
m

S
lo

a
n

e

B
u

d
le

ig
h

4

K
y
n

a
n

c
e

Trearnan

2

3
5

1
5

Everleigh

3 to 6

11

67

35

14
 to

 1
7

1

8
6

Ashdown

1
4

20

2

81

1
2

FAIRACRE PLACE

Dehra Dun

1

S
c
h

o
o

l

4
3

2
9

42

1

to

2
4

1

April House

H
a
w

th
o

rn
C

o
tt

a
g

e

2

10

S
u

p
e

rm
a
rk

e
t

L
o

d
g

e
B

ri
a

r

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

ASH ROAD

12

Redmyres

53
.4

m

Wyndham Ridge

L
o

d
g

e

53

1

P
la

y

A
re

a

1
5

EVERGLADE CL

1

12

15
3

1 t o 4

Il
e
x

1

3
2

L
o

n
g

fi
e

ld

H
il
ls

id
eT

h
e

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Arden

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d

55
.4

m

Pencarrow

2
1

79

St Fiacre

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

E
ri

n
o
r

3
4

a

96
.6

m

22

11

2 to 5

S
TA

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

Alexine

Ja
m

e
s 1

 t
o
 4

2

31

55
.1

m

P
e

n
-t

y

5

S
c
h

o
o

l

G
le

b
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

TH
E

En Rapport

T
h

e

4

A
ll

o
tm

en
t

9 t o 1
2

M
E

R
T

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

N
e
w

 B
lo

s
s
o

m

2
7

H
a
e

s
le

h
o

lt

87
.8

m
8
9

.8
m

H
a

ll

Brorada

2
1

Deltone

C
L

O
S

E

T
C

B

8
4

.8
m

2

14
1

12

14

20

28

SILVERDALE

T
h

e

Red Roofs

L
it

tl
e
 B

o
le

y

87
.3

m

8
3

CLO
SE

3

Lucford

W
E

L
L

 F
IE

L
D

HOSELANDS VIEW

2
3

8

C
A

X
T
O

N

Lomea

3

P
IT

F
IE

L
D

1
3

17

Nil Desperandum

3
5

3

B
e
r
e
s

fo
rd

E
l

CRE
S

4
3

Ashleigh

T
h

e
 B

ri
a
r
s

Iv
y
 D

e
n

e

P
o
in

t

R
iv

e
n
d

e
ll

F
a

ir
c
h

il
d

2

E
d
g

e

L
it

tl
e
 M

e
rr

e
tt

Q
U

A
K

E
R

S
 C

L
O

S
E

S
e
lw

o
r
th

y L
in

The Birches

H
a
r
tl

e
y

T
u

d
o

r
 H

o
u

s
e

C
ro

w
n

C
o

p
p
e

rf
ie

ld

C
h

e
r
ri

Aspens

P
le

m
o

n
t

80
.5

m

R
o

rt
y

 C
ra

n
k
le

Beaumont

S
h
a

n
n

o
n

Q
u

in
ta

T
h

e
 B

re
w

5

Altricia

D
O

W
N

S

Ross

71
.0

m

T
a
d

m
o
r

to

C
o

p
se

C
O

P
S

E

H
a
m

m
o
n

d
s

Ways

G
r
a
n

g
e
w

o
o

d

S
o
u

th
w

o
o

d

T
h

e
 P

a
le

s

T
C

B

31

4

6 to 9

18

F
o

x
c
o

v
e

r

H
ig

h
ly

1

1
9

Coverack

37

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

1

15

6

2
7

2
0

5

O
A

K
W

O
O

D
 R

IS
E

43

S
t 

G
e

o
rg

e
s

1

H
o

u
s
e

Carinya

15

6
3

2

7

1
9

3

7

Karma

C
ra

w
d

o
n

 B
a

n
k

46

4
1

29

S
q

u
a

re

Woodley

Grasmere

M
P

 2
3

.7
5

Starfie ld

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6
2

ST

E
l

7

O
ff

ic
e

12

82

80

Colwyn

L
o

n
g

fi
e
ld

S
u

b
 S

ta

4

1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Kristeron

Silverdale

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

F
r
e
n

s
h

a
m

M
e

w
s

The Jays

16
3

2
9

H
o

u
s
e

2

T
im

o
th

y

C
h

a
r
lo

tt
e

H
o

u
s
e

DENE

5
4

WALK

3
7

3

(R
e

si
de

n
tia

l H
om

e
)

11

5

End

MERRYFIELDS
CL

1

5

3

2

In
g

le
n

o
o
k

65
.5

m

6

G
r
e
n

a
d

in
e
s

L
e

is
h

e
v

e
s

ta

Chyanic

3
2

7

13

1

4
0

9
2

.5
m

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

25

13
3

El S
ub

 S
ta

57

F
y

n
e

H
o

u
s
e

M
o
n

k
s
il

v
e

r

CLOSE

C
ro

s
s
k

e
y

s

10

13

P
a
r
k
fi

e
ld

L
u

d
h

a
m

P
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

2
0

M
e
r
ry

w
a

y
s

Lodge

2
3

Strawberry

Waverley

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

B
e

d
fo

rd

4
3

Lyndhurst

15

1

S
t

WOODLAND AVENUE

2

S
ID

E

G
a

rd
e

n
s

S
L

Pendorric

Trevarrion

19

B
e
a

m

E
n
d

s

Ran
fo

lly

CENT

Trelowarren

Arran

2
8

S
u
ji

l

S
u

b
 S

ta

7
0

S
q

u
a

re

T
r
a
m

o
n

ta
n

a

B
al

go
w

an

Cedarcroft

3

W
y

v
e

rn
e

7

Joydens

S
tr

a
th

e
d

e
n

In
g

le
m

e
re

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
6

18

1

34

16
LARKWELL LANE

L
B

27

25

to

3
4

1

Bricgstowe

7

2
2

2

CLOSE
PERRAN

9
0
.3

m

9
7

7
3

8
1

8
9

1
8

29

Avenue House

E
S

T
E

R

P
O

R
C

H

V
ie

w
p

o
in

t 
C

o
u

rt

C
ra

m
o

n
d

S
u
b

 S
ta

1
3

54  to  60

1

1

E
l

T
h

e
 B

ir
c
h

e
s

2

12

14
3

86

1
3

6

3
7

B
R

A
M

B
L
E

D
O

W
N

26

Mahdi

40

7
9

J
a
r
ri

c
k

17

93

13

1

HAWTHORNS

Ashwood

14

55
.6

m

Chestnuts

B
ra

y
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

32

N
e
s

h
ic

o
tt

R
o

s
e

w
o
o

d

A
m

b
e

rl
e
y

44

R
e
b

w
in

A
c
o

r
n
s

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

M
a
r
ri

H
ig

h
 R

e
a
c

h

L
o

d
g

e

Highlands

94
.1

m

D
e
n

v
e
r

61

G
le

n
s

id
e

High Ridge

G
re

n
fe

ll

L
u

n
d

WAY

T
u

n
e

H
O

T
T
S

F
IE

L
D

S
ta

ti
o

n

M
a
r
k
 H

o
u

s
e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d

C
A

X
TO

N

6
7

H
il
l 

T
o

p

W
av

e
rl

ey

M
a

ra
z

io
n

C
o

n
if
e

rs

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
L

O
S

E

Pales Wood

G
ra

s
s

e
n

d
a

le

G
r
a
ft

o
n

Fa
ir
w

ay
s

The Whinnies

T
h

e
 B

e
x

S
L

F
o

x
h
u

r
s
t

T
h

e
 H

a
v

e
n

S
ri

n
a
g

a
r

ASH ROAD

Sundridge

S
w

it
h

la
n

d

Woodins

B
a
ll

a
a

ra
t

S
u
n

n
y

s
id

e
R

o
cq

u
ai

n
e

M
o
u

n
t

P
ip

e
rs

M
a
y

h
o

lm

20

W
in

d
y
 R

id
g

e

Loreto

30

95
.3

m

St Margarets

South Riding

6

1

44

3

H
o

ll
y

Ta
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

C
U

L
C

R
O

F
T

G
P

Path (u
m)

8
4

8

1
6

Our Place

6

8

38  to  44

2
6

9

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
0

High Winds

2

90
.6

m

G
r
in

s
te

d

17
9

Petann

P
O

S
o

rt
in

g

Puckhaber

6
1

2

2

9

95

38

8

H
il
ls

id
e

27

4

12
1

to

8
1

 t
o

 8
7

1 t o 3

3
0

1
0

7 to 10

MARYS

Reod-Leah

1

F
B

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

R
o

s
e

c
r
o
ft

to

11
1

15

1

10 to
 13

3
5

4

K
e
r
ic

h
o

A
n

ta
r

14

13
1

Brampton

34

10

2

17
4
0

3
6

52

27

2
1

7

15

20

4
1

18

29

2
2

9

Greenways

12

4
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1
1

4
3

4
5

 t
o

 5
9

to

11
3

2

6
5

 t
o

 7
1

2

7 to 10

32

1

S
q

u
a

re

51

2
8

Tamarisk

5
2

2 t o 5

52

Ridgemount

1

15

30

L
A

R
K

S
 F

IE
L

D

V
A

L
L

E
Y

1

Plaisance

29

15

14

K
e
n

d
o

r

FORTUNA CLOSE

1
 t

o
 4

5

Chevelier

6 to 9

3
4

P
o

in
t 

G
ar

ry

2

C
a
lf

o
n

t

A
s
h

s
te

d

Reed-Ling

C
a
m

b
e
w

a
rr

a

G
R

E
S

H
A

M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

35

S
q

u
a

re

96

5

PARK

41

39

7

27
2
3

9

10

Sheldon

9
9

1
0

7

St

T
h

e

10
1

.8
m

L
o

n
ic

e
ra

Kilkerran

The Firs

A
m

b
le

s
id

e

A
s
h

to
n

JO
H

N
S

 C
L

O
S

E

Kes
to

n

E
l

A
ro

s
a

1
0

1
.5

m

R
e
v

ie
n

s

H
az

el
w

oo
d

F
ie

ld
in

g
s

Doverh
ay

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
ls

W
in

d
y
c

o
te

F
o

u
r

B
ra

c
o

n
d

a
le

D
a
ll

e
n

w
il

WOOD R
OAD

Pic
kw

ic
k

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

St A
dwen

Kirk
ha

m

K
a
n

ta
ra

S
id

e
w

a
y
s

J
o

h
n
s

V
ir

g
o

O
ld

 G
r
a
n

g
e

T
h

e
 S

t
ic

k
s

The

E
li
z
a

b
e

th

T
h

e

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
ta

c
k

M
a
r
y
fi

e
ld

Cherito
n

CARMELITE WAY

P
ip

p
in

s

E
li
-M

a
r

M
a

p
le

c
ro

ft

T
im

b
e

rc
ro

ft

N
iw

a
s

L
is

ie
u
x

S
ilv

er
c
re

st

Teresa

G
e

o
rg

ia

M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
IV

E

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

Th
e
 E

lm
s

Ta
n

g
le

C
h

il
d

s
h
a

ll

10
2

.7
m

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

R
o

d
a
le

W
h

it
e
 F

ri
a

rs

W
in

n
a
tt

s

1

B
re

n
tw

oo
d

Toftre
es

E
ve

rs
le

y

C
u

lv
e
y

 D
o

w
n

A
s
h

le
ig

h

2

F
o

ll
y

K
o

k
in

e

J
o

d
e
l

E
d
g

e

5
9

10
1

.3
m

W
e

n
lo

c
k

M
id

y
a
t

C
ro

ft

T
h

e

R
o

o
st

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

T
h

e

W
in

der
m

ere

M
in

tm
a
k

e
r
s

GORSE WAY

E
n
c

h
a
n

te

T
h

e
 J

a
y

s

Cherrywood

C
a
r
m

e
l

L
B

V
e

rm
o

n
t

F
r
ia

rs

M
in

g
u

la
y

The

R
o

y
la

n
d

s

T
a
n

k
a
rd

s

27

S
to

n
e

a
c

re

C
a
s

it
a

10
2

.1
m

L
a

 C
a
s

a

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

B
ri

n
d

le
s

G
o

r
s
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
e
e

c
h

e
s

B
a
y

 T
r
e
e
s

M
a
n

h
a
tt

a
n

WOODLAND AVENUE

T
h

e
 B

ra
d
in

g
s

M
o
n

ta
z
a

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

99
.9

m

M
an

d
al

ee

O
u

r 
L

a
d

y
 o

f 
H

a
rt

le
y

2

1

A
m

u
lr

e
e

T
h

e

G
a

b
le

s

Santolina

1

14

1
2

2

B
ri

a
rs

R
e
p

r
is

e

M
al

m
s
ey

G
ra

m
er

ci

GORSE

P
as

ca
li

T
a
m

a
r
in

d
a

T
ri

a
n
o

n

C
re

d
o

San
 M

ig
uel

S
ap

p
er

s

Pear Tree

B
a
n

k

W
e

ll

T
o

p
 S

p
in

W
ith

y 
G

at
es

C
ed

a
rs

M
o
r
n

in
g

to
n

L
e

s

K
a
m

ir
o

s

G
il

d
a

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

C
H

E
R

R
Y

 T
R

E
E

S

G
r
it

c
h

e
s

F
a

r 
B

e
n

G
le

n
c

o
e

Iv
y
-H

a
tc

h

R
o

s
e

n
d
e

n

M
id

h
u

rs
t

the Hill

C
h
el

sa
m

Le
yc

ro
f t

C
h

u
rc

h

1

W
h

it
e

Fe
ls

te
d

M
a
y

ti
m

e

A
lp

e
n

ro
s
e

L
a

m
o

r
n
a

M
ar

sw
orth

E
b
o

n
y

A
lb

u
r
y

O
r
la

n
d

o

C
ro

o
k
 L

o
g

P
in

e

Dormer Lodge

C
o

tt
ag

e

C
a
y

u
g

a

P
y
r
m

o
n

t

B
e
t
h
s

h
a
n

L
y

n
d

o
n

Hollies

S
t 
A

n
n
e

s

S
u

b
 S

ta
23

1
 t

o
 2

1

G
e

m
in

i

M
a
r
e
c
o

tt
e

s

Monks B
arn

7

T
h

e
 K

a
b

e
n

L
o

d
g

e

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

J
a
r
o

lm
F
a

rt
h

in
g

F
e

rn
d

a
le

C
o

o
p

e
rd

e
n
e

K
c
h

a
n

a

Bra
m

ble
berr

y

L
B

Har
t le

y  W
ood

S
T
A

C
K

 L
A

N
E

B
ra

m
p

to
n

Axstane

H
e
d

g
e

ro
w

T
a
ll

b
o
y

s

L
a

s
e

la

M
in

g
a
r
ry

C
a

th
o

li
c

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

CHURCH ROAD

B
e
r
g

e
r
s

B
e
r
n

e

H
ig

h

B
e
n

 V
e
n

u
to

P
re

e
t

In
v
e

ru
r
ie

M
a
g

d
a

GRESHAM AVENUE

B
y
w

a
y
s

S
o
m

e
r
v
il

le

10
3

.6
m

ESS

R
o

m
n

e
y
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

B
ro

a
d
m

e
a

d

R
o

s
e

G
a

rv
a
r
n
ie

M
a
r
ra

lo
m

e
d

a

DIC
KENS  C

LOS E

C
o

tt

Applewood

L
o

e
rn

e

6

P
e
r
iv

a
le

Cedars

Littl
e

H
a

rt
le

y

10
2

.1
m

Q
u

in
ta

14

2
5

21

9

2

1

2

1
6

2

G
a

b
le

s

23

1
5

1

2
12

17

M
o
o

n
 R

a
k
e

rs

T
a
m

a
r
ix

G
r
e
e

n

H
o

u
s
e

D
ry

m
e

n

Cottage

Cherry

3
6

S
u
b

 S
ta

25

A
p

p
le

d
o
r
e

Top o'

W
h

it
e

3
7

Cottage

T
h

r
e
e
 G

a
b

le
s

C
h

e
ls

w
o

r
th

Y
e

w

W
oo

d
s

m
oo

r

Brushwood

Haycroft

Beulah

Chantry

1

F
a

rl
e
y

s

Glenhurst

Old  G arden

Ashlyn

Trelights

Cottage
Crispin

W
in

d
s

Fairmile

3

Thorne Ho

Cymar

A
c
o

n
it

e

Jaize

Lone O
ak

T
a
r
a
d

e
n

e

Bra
cknell

A
m

b
e

rl
ie

g
h

Mead
Dee

2
3

W
IC

K
H

A
M

S
 W

A
Y

Cottage

24

M
e

m
l

W
ar

1
3

W
oodle

a

B
ra

m
b

e
rl

e
y

P
in

e
w

o
o

d

M
id

d
le

 F
ar

m

Trees

T
h

e
 S

t
o
r
e

Bria
nne

C
u

lv
y
 D

o
w

n

L
o

d
g

e
B

ra
e
m

a
r

P
e
g

s

T
im

b
e

rl
e
a

13

P
in

e
c
r
o
ft

H
iv

e

C
ra

n
m

e
re

Rochford

Parade

K
il
la

ra

G
r
e
e

n
w

o
o

d

T
a
n

o
o

m
a

C
li
f
to

n

House

R
in

g
w

o
o

d

C
A

S
TL

E
 H

IL
L

L
it

tl
e
 S

ti
rr

u
p

s

Rose Cottage

B
ry

o
n
y

Dalesford

A
lb

a

F
o

u
r

The

D
e
n

e
 B

a
n

k

T
h

e
 B

e
n

c
h

Oakfie
ld

98
.3

m

D
o

w
n

s

Holly

M
a
c

le
a
n

A
b

e
r
g
w

a
u

nJ
a

y
s

Woodview

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
a

rt
le

y
 G

re
e

n

Spindrift

O
v

e
r
m

is
t

16

S
el

w
or

th
y

Cott a
ge

Heathwood

G
a

rt
h

C
o

tt
s

Foxbury

H
ar

tl
ey

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Birc
hes

F
a

ir
b

y

T
h

e

L
a

x
t
o

n

C
o

tt
ag

e
G

re
e

n

Li
tt

le
 C

ed
ar

s

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

Sloley

3

S
oh

a
na

N
o

rt
h

av
on

T
h

e
 K

n
o
ll

L
it

tl
e
 D

o
w

n
s

C
e
d

a
rs

81
.1

m

1

O
L

D
 D

O
W

N
S

95
.3

m

22

G
R

E
E

N
 W

A
Y

H
e
d

g
e

H
il
lc

re
s
t

W
it

h
e
n

s

O
w

a
is

s
a

E
l

G
P

Newlands

C
o

tt
a
g

e
H

a
r
tl

e
y

T
h

e
lc

o
t

Valle
y W

ood

Glenelm

Yew Tree Cotta
ges

Ballantrae

W
il
l
o
w

 T
re

e
 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Cott age

T
h

e
 O

ld

1
1

Hampton

Sunnybrooke

Tr
e

es

96
.0

m

O
a

kw
oo

d

A
u

st
re

l
C

o
tt

ag
e

1

Ta
n

g
ly

n

A
lp

in
e

B
e
lf

o
rd

GORSE WAY

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

15

G
le

n
s

id
e

2

Ashkeys

S
p
in

d
ri

ft

H
ig

h
fie

ld

A
rc

le
i

C
o

v
e

rt

S
t

L
e

a
fy

F
ie

ld

W
o

o
d

la
n

ds

G
r
e
n

fe
ll

F
o

r
e
s
t
 H

o
u
s

e

G
o

ld
in

g
s

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Dovedale

Forge House

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e

F
e

rn
w

o
rt

h
y

C
lo

v
e
r

BRIARS W
AY

65

A
ld

in
g

h
a
m

C
a
d

g
w

it
h

F
r
ie

z
la

n
d

A
ll
in

g
to

n

R
id

d
le

s
d

o
w

n

C
o

ts
w

o
ld

10
6

.4
m

E
ld

e
rb

e
r
ry

1

J
u

n
e
 H

il
l

C
h

e
r
ry

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d

C
ar

tr
e

f

95
.4

m

S
to

n
e

le
a

R
o

s
e

b
a
n

k

M
a
r
g
a

re
t

Hazelwood

L
it

tl
e

D
u

lc
ia

n
a

16

Path (u
m)

T
h

e

T
re

e
s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

G
r
e
y

c
o

te

S
e
a

s
o

n
s

25

4

39

R
o

b
in

s

W
in

d
s

N
ie

d
e
r
rh

e
in

Drift
ways

S
h
e

p
h

e
rd

s

K
il
r
y
m

o
n
t

Treeview

E
l

L
y

n
g

o
r

K
il
b

e
g

H
e
o

r
tl
e

a

C
L
O

S
E

T
h

e

1
2

M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
IV

E
 (

Tr
a

ck
)

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t

P
or

th
c

u
rn

o

E
l

T
h

e
 N

e
s

t

C
h

a
te

n
a
y

C
e
d

a
rs

B
a
n

n
a

ty
n

e

S
u

b
 S

ta

In
g

o
m

e
r

H
a

rt
le

y
 W

o
o

d

BEECHLANDS

T
h

e

13

W
il

lo
w

Tr
e

an
b

re
a

Pines

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

s

30

H
o

u
s
e

C
h

im
e

s

F
a

ir

Rose Vale

F
ie

ld
s
id

e

C
o

rn
e

r

W
o

o
d

v
a

le

99
.7

m

Conifer

H
a

rt
le

y
 M

a
n

o
r

R
ip

p
o

n
le

a

E
d
e

n

D
o

w
n
la

n
d

s

4

W
e

s
tm

e
r
e

C
o

o
n
a

w
a
r
ra

Fairhaven

R
a
m

b
la

1

Coppathorne

B
a
ld

h
u

71
.9

m

S
IM

M
O

N
S

95
.1

m

58

C
o

n
w

a
y R

o
d

in
g

s

Tabor

P
a
tc

h

M
e
r
ry

w
ig

s

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

53

S
p
r
in

g
fi

e
ld

72

Dermar

BERRYLANDS

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
o

d
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
ls

44

P
a
n

ti
le

s

P
o
n

d

M
e
r
ri

c
k

s

H
a
m

ly
n

Firc
roft

M
a
r
in

e
rs

B
ri

a
rs

SPRIN
GCROFT

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

A
u

d
re

y
 E

ll
e

n

C
le

ft
s

10
5

.2
m

H
am

il
to

n
s

S
h
e

rw
o

o
d

F
e

rn
d

a
le

T
h

e

C
re

s
t

D
R

IV
E

P
w

ll
y
c

ro
c

h
a

n

13

MANOR VIEW

2

S
tr

a
th

m
e
ll

a

N
o

o
k

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
le

T
e
a

l

A
s
h

d
o

w
n

The

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
a

s
k

in
s

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

s

Lillis
on

19

1

H
o

m
e

fi
e
ld

 S
h

a
w

2
3

7

A
n

c
h

o
ra

g
e

15

74

Rowans

55
.8

m

38

W
o

o
d

b
u

r
y

R
o
se

m
a
ry

H
e
s

ti
a

Leeside

T
C

P

7

P
e
s

c
o

t

K
im

14

In
g

le
w

o
od

GORSE WOOD

L
it

tl
e

 P
e

s
co

t

P
a
n

ti
le

s

1

59
.2

m

Green Gates

2
8

ROAD

A
rd

e
n
 H

o
u
s

e

W
is

hw
e
ll

Comino

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

4
7

Pershteen

S
E

Elton

L
y

n
d

h
u

rs
t

(u
m

)

S
a
n

c
tu

a
ry

P
at

h
w

ay
s

Carisbrooke

10

2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

The Olde School H
ouse

Chalcott

R
o

s
s

ly
n

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
E

S
C

O
T

 A
V

E
N

U
E

2
2

9

Silver End

22

M
P

 2
4

Dorimar

P
a

th

G
r
e
e

n
f
ie

ld

1

29

77
.0

m

66

Kahselwoode

9

La Gorquette

K
e
a

m
 H

o
u

s
e

43

The

M
o
o

r
in

g
s

Ff
o

re
s

t

N
u

rs
in

g
 H

o
m

e

D
u

lc
e
 D

o
m

u
m

Aquarius

B
e
r
k
e

le
y

H
o

u
s
e

L
y

n
w

o
o

d
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1
1

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 H
o

u
s
e

Oakdale

ROAD

A
s
h

d
e

n
e

S
q
u

ir
r
e
ls

 H
a
u

n
t

G
a

b
le

s

Minchenden

S
u
t
h
e

rl
a
n

d

LAPWINGS

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Badgers

Le
ah

u
rs

t

P
e
s

c
o

t 
L
o

d
g

e

T
H

E
 D

R
IV

E

Wingrove

Yarraglen

1

Ferne

Tramonto

R
o

ry
l

K
il
n

d
o

w
n

1
2

Roseleigh

14

Fairbank

89
.4

m

S
H

E
A

R
W

A
T

E
R

H
e
a

th
fi

e
ld

W
o

o
d

la
w

n

H
a
w

k

Woodlands

L
e

a
w

y
n
s

Corinthians

S
pa

n
aw

ay

O
a

k
 L

e
a

B
ro

o
m

fi
el

d
 H

o
u

s
e

T
h

e
 I
v
y

's

Cromarty

H
a

rt
le

y
 W

o
o

d

Val Morin

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

F
a

rn
w

o
rt

h

C
a
t
k
in

s

P
ev

er
il

Fox Hill

Argosy

H
IL

L
 V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

Fa
ch

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

6

72

24
1

Silver Keys

P
a
th

Gwynant

B
ir

c
h
e

s

1

L
B

M
o
o

r
c
o

u
rt

32

Westwood

G
r
a
s

m
e

re

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld

M
a

b
e

l

F
li

n
d
e

rs

P
a
th

Lo
d
g
e

Bardenlea

Ferndale

Whinfell

N
u

rs
e

ry

Karoonda

L
B

Bowery

La

R
O

A
D

T
h

e
 L

a
n
te

rn

B
ee

sf
ie

ld

D
e
a

n

Red
m

ay
es

Warm
ington

Himalayas

11

2

Shir ley

C
o

a
c

h
 H

o
u
s

e

NEW
 B

ARN Bar
nhu

rs
t

84

T
h

e
 E

lm
s

Vernon

L
a

b
u
a

n

B
a
r
n

C
L

O
S

E

M
a
lv

e
rn

56
.3

m

A
ri

s
a
ig

P
e
s

c
o

t 
H

o
u

s
e

T
h

e

T
h

e

H
o

rn
b

e
a

m
s

Greenlands

B
E

E
C

H

Summerlands

O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry

Annet

Little
holme

C
o

tt
a
g

e

39

Craig Leith

Fairwood

29

Ti
n
te

rn

Eyam

T
a
y

 W
in

R
a
v

e
n

s
d
o

w
n

e

T
a
n

k

20

Thirlmere

M
P

 2
4

.5

10

C
le

v
is

3

1

S
p
in

d
le

s

25

M
A

IN

2
1

9

F
in

c
h

W
a

y
s

id
e

Timbercroft

Lucknow

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

s

29

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

W
h

it
e
 H

o
u

s
e

61
.4

m

T
h

e

P
e
s

c
o

t 
B

u
n

g
a
lo

w

22

S
u

b
w

ay

CLOSE

Craigerne

41

Medina

B
e
ll

e
v

u
e

2
7

Tarbet

T
h

e
 C

h
a
s

e

(u
m

)

95
.3

m

C
L

O

R
e
d

 A
c

re

O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

M
ar

au
ss

an

V
a

le
tt

a

T
im

b
e

rs

A
p

ri
l

3

T
h

e

Ta
n

k

Path

E
n
d

M
er

ri
m

e
ad

e

63

2

Hendre

THE OLD Y EWS

FIRECREST

Cedars

40

9

Crofton

64

3
8

1

Rivendell

St Aubin

9

The Greys

GREENFINCHES

T
ra

n
s
it

u
s
 V

e

Hedgerows

7

37

Mahjong

GARROW

Elsinore

A
s
h

ly
n

51

1

Y
o

rk

N
e

w
 B

a
rn

T
H

E
 D

R
IV

E

30

40

P
at

c
he

s
W

il
d

e
w

o
o
d

1

Pikethorne

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

1

LA
ND

S

GORSE W
OOD ROAD

Hook

W
o

o
d

s
id

e

56

34

42

39

Coasters

15

9

2
6

B
 2

6
0

1

37

5

C
lo

s
e
b

u
rn

27

Camelot

B
ri

a
r

2

10

G
r
e
e

n

Fairdene

2

27

10

Springfield

3
9

21

Coppers

Down

94
.4

m

Ballandra

Ascenti

6

G
o

r
s
e
 W

o
o

d
 F

a
r
m

Killiney

9

70
.1

m

S
u
d

b
u

ry

L
o

d
g

e

H
a
r
ts

w
o

o
d

11

K
in

e
d

a
r
t

4

FA
IR

LI
G

H
T 

C
R
O

S
S

18 18

w
o

o
d

22

85
.1

m

48

10B
e
d

m
o

n
d

H
o

m
e

-

89b

P
in

c
ro

ft

1

9a

12

16

28

24

3

B
 2

6
0

8

1 5

S
c
h

o
o

l

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

C
L
O

S
E

3

MERILEYS

Solita
ire

Foxberry

Th
e
 M

a
lt
h
ou

s
e

Butterflies

Bankside

Mellstock

Coedrath

9

5

9a

11

11a

Cottage

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d

H
ic

k
o
r
y
 H

o
u

s
e

BRICKFIELD FARM

Im
o

y
a

M
a
r
ip

o
s
a

O
a

k
le

a
W

il
sh

a
m

Tr
o

w
le

y
 B

o
tt

o
m

T
h

e

C
o

a
c

h

H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e

G
a

te

H
o

u
s
e

4

1

8

C
o

u
rt

S
a
n

d
s
h

a
w

T
h

e
 B

u
n
g

a
lo

w

Ripponlea

T
h

e
 O

a
k

P
o
r
tl

a
n

d
 P

la
c
e

D
o

u
nl

a
nd

10

8
2

1
4

Leaf House

4
6

12

16

Ham
pto

n C
otta

ge

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

W
il

d
e
rn

e
s
s

Tr
a
ck

N
u

rs
e

ry

W
e

a
ld

e
n

Stirlings

Uplands

Clairvaux

H
ig

h
c

le
re

H
o

u
s
e

B
u

rn
t 

A
s

h

A
s
h

b
ro

o
k

e

The M
in

orie
s

Alsto
n

6

2
3

a
2
3

d

72 c
72 a

T
h

is
ld

o

5

L
a

rc
h

G
r
e
e

n

P
ip

p
in

s

Somerleyton

G
r
e
s

h
a
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

m
e

w
o
o

d

Track

Path (u
m)

9

St. Margarets

H
e
v

e
r
 C

o
u

rt

BRICKFIELD FARM CLOSE

12

1
3

1
7

1

6

21

L
a

n
g
a

fe
l 
C

h
u

rc
h

o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
d

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c

h
o
o

l

H
o

u
s
e

W
is

te
ri

a

W
h

is
tl

in
g

 P
in

e
s

P
ro

s
p

e
c
t

L
o

d
g

e

In
g

le
d

e
w

1

S
o
u

th
 D

o
w

n 3

7

1
8

S
id

la
n

d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

R
o

w
h

il
l 

S
c

h
o

o
l

D
e

f

C
F

U
n

d

Def

RH

ED
 &

 W
ard

 B
dy

Und

R
H

C
F

D
e

f

RH

F
F

D
e
f

Def

F
F

S
to

n
e

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

S
R

FW

Def

C
F

U
n

d

B
o

u
n

d
a

ry

RH

C
R

Def

U
n

d

C
F

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

F
F

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

Co Const & Ward Bdy

Co Const & Ward Bdy

Co Const & Ward Bdy

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

1
0
3
8

7
7
2

7
6
9

1
0
3
2

7
8
1

7
6
4

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 S

p
a
c
e

H
a
rt

le
y

Agenda Item 7

Page 104



4 to
 5

C
o

tt
a

g
e

Path (um)

T
ra

n
s
v
a
a

l

2

V
ei
t
ch

ii 
B

a
rn

C
o

tt
a

g
e

6

1b

P
o

n
d

N
E

W
 B

A
R

N
 R

O
A

D

78

57

V
e
it

c
h
ii

Dr ain

4
5
.8

m

Path (um)

1

M
e

lr
o

s
eLB

Va
n

c
o

u
ve

r

Tr ack

2

H
ig

hl
a

n
d

s

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
un

n
y

b
a

n
k

R
o

m
n

e
y

s

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

TC
B

Highview

G
P

H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
S

 H
IL

L

M
e
m

o
ri

a
l

M A IN  R O A D

P
o

n
d

T
a
n
k

A
n

th
o
n
y

s

Track

C
o
tt
a
g
e

H
a

ll

2

Tra
c

k

P
o

n
d

4
7
.2

m

H
o

u
s
e

5
9
.7

m
5
3
.2

m

T
h
e
 S

h
il
li
n
g

T
ra

c
k

Fa
rm

S
a
in

t

T
ra

c
k

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

C
G

ANTH
O

NYS
 L

ANE

1

T
u
d
o

r

T
ra

c
k

Dr ain

M
y
r
tl
e

3

4
7
.5

m

4
6
.4

m

H
ig

h
la

n
d
s

 B
u
n
g

a
lo

w

T
ra

c
k

N
u

rs
e
ry

Ta
n

k

M
e

m
o

ri
al

N
u

rs
er

y

Ta
n
k

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

FIVE W
ENTS

H
al

l

Ta
n
k

5
3
.1

m

SW
A

NL
EY

 L
AN

E

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

P
o

u
lt

ry
 F

a
rm

8

S
il
v

e
r 
B

ir
c
h

e
s

5
1
.2

m

1

G
P

1a

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
R

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

C
P

C
R

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

12

45

P
o

n
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

16

42

30

2a
4a

6

18

Ta
n
k

14

1

2

14

2

8 N
u

rs
e
ry

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

72

62

1

4

7

55

H
e
x
ta

b
le

S
Q

U
IR

E
S

 F
IE

L
D

53

Pat h ( um)

E
G

E
R

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

8

D
ep

o
t

2

3

P
ow

is

NU T LE Y C L O SE

SP R IN G  VA LE  C LO SE

B
o

at
in

g 
La

ke

1

L
B

P
o
s
t

M A IN  R O A D

4
3
.3

m

4
4
.0

m

Dr ain

4

2

NE W
 R

O A D

S
c
h

o
o

l

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

T
h
e

V
ill

a

37

64

1

11

15

C
o

un
c

il

49

35

23

14

4

2

1

13
25

45a

13

2

1

15

50

B
u
n
g
a
lo

w

L
an

d
in

g
 S

ta
g
e

P
C

P
la

y
g
r
o
u
n

d

27

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

1

364

354

H
a
rt
s
d
o
w

n

S
w

a
n

le
y
 P

a
rk

2

17

31

23

22

El Sub Sta

N
E

W
 B

A
R

N
 R

O
A

D

344

Pat h ( um)

E
n
g
le

fi
e
ld

R
o
s
e
d
a
le

P
a

t
h

C
O

L
L
E

G
E

 R
O

A
D

4
8
.4

m

Tra
c

k

Pip
elin

e

N
u

rs
er

y

A
r
d
g

o
w

a
n

G
a
b
le

s

S
w

a
n

le
y

 N
e

w
 B

a
r

n
 R

a
il

w
ay

C
a
r 
P
a
r
k

P
a

t
h

N
e

w
 B

a
rn

 C
o
tt

a
g
e

s

T
h
e

328

S
w

a
n
le

y
 P

a
rk

FIE LD S

2

W
H

IT
EC

R
O

FT

55

12

153

ST RA W B ER R Y

22

34

39

39

17

312

54

51

40

298

S
u
b

30

13

45

35

10

41

47

40

55

1

52

56

7

44

S
ta

41

P
o
s
ts

59

342

155

16

E
l

31

135

27

314

13

6
2
.6

m

15

25

14

31

T
H

E
 

S
P

IN
N

E
Y

612

31

15

23

1

330

18

3

2

48

28

33

16

34

6
1
.0

m

13

H
o

n
e

yf
ie

ld

7
1
.9

m

5
7
.0

m

P
W

34

6
3
.1

m

ST
 D

AV
ID

'S
 R

O
A

D

P
U

D
D

L
E

D
O

C
K

 L
A

N
E

26

MA
NSF

IE
LD R

OA
D

Fo
u

r 
S

e
a

s
on

s

56

45

Th
e

 S
yc

am
o

re
s

16

RO
W

ZIL
L R

O
AD

2

T
h
e
 C

o
tt
a
g
e

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 In
fa

n
t 

S
ch

o
o

l

67

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

4

9

79

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 J
u

ni
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l

F
u
r
n
e
s
s

 S
c
h
o

o
l

38 to  40

55

RO WHILL R OA D

SM

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
l
d

T
e
m

p
le

 S
h
e
e

n

R
o

w
h
a
v

e
n

6
7
.4

m

B
e

a
c
o
n

 H
il
l

6
5
.2

m

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

2

Li
n

d
a

u

7
2
.5

m

P
e
r
ry

fi
e
ld

M
a

y
fa

ir

P
o
s
t

R
o

m
a

n
aR
o

w
h
il
l
 M

o
u

n
t

H
ig

h
 V

ie
w

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

R
o

w
h

ill

1

98

Dow
ns V

ie
w

T
ra

c
k

62

W
in

dycro
ft

T
it
h
e
ac

r
e

94

Gre
enw

ay

(P
H
)

31

17

P
U

D
D

L
E

D
O

C
K
 
L
A

N
E

30

32

C
o

tt
ag

es

54

P
u

d
d

le
d

o
c

k

Tra
c

k

6

HER
ON

GA
TE R

O
AD

88

46

T
ra

c
k

96

Trac k

T
h
e

 S
h

ip

32
0

H
il
ls

id
e

H
e

x
ta

b
le

3

2

6

22

22a

3

12

50

38

10

21

38

13 to  1511 to  12

23

M A IN  R O A D

4
4

.6
m

61
a

G
P

K
a
rd

in
y
a

4

G
a
ra

g
e

T
h

e
 L

ila
c

s

7

63

T
im

b
er

to
p

13

14

16 to  17

67

26

4
8
.6

m

46

L
B

76

S
T

 D
A
V

ID
'S

35
2

M
A

LYO
N

S
 R

O
A

D

9

12a

4
1
.2

m

R
O

A
D

T
h
e

So
uth

fie
ld

s

4
1
.9

m

49

H
y
b
a
n
k

26a

14

53

4
3
.6

m

2

10

15

S
h
e
lt
e
r

10

33
0

31

24a

9

61

69

24

21
7

292

4

33
6

35
8

26
 t

o
 2

9

C
o
p
th

o
r
n
e

L
o

d
g

e

38

10

W
o

rk
s

38

13

22

32
8

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

NE W
 R

O A D

HOME HILL

P
O

21

8

8

49
a

4

46

to  19

16

18
1

1

39

308

9

19
3

4
2
.1

m

9to10

18

PA
N

TE
R'S

73

207

2A

2

27

65
a

S
to

n
y
a
c
re

s

21
 t

o
 2

4

T
h
e
 P

la
ce

29

C
h

u
r

c
h

L'H irondelle

48

1

29

33

1

7

71

64

12

51

1

32
2

1

56

10

18 to  20

17

21

78

25

63

49

79

46

31
0

20

294

14

24

30

15

T
C
B

28

3

3

65

S
h
a
n
d
e
m

s

S
t 
D
a
v
id

s

C
A

S
S

T
IN

E
 C

L
O

S
E

R
o
z
e
lle

6to8

E
ll
e
sm

e
r
e

P
e
n
b
ry

n

25

CL
A

R
EM

O
NT

 R
O

A
D

P
la

y
g

r
o

u
n

d

38

Iv
a
n
h
o
e

RO WHILL R OA D

28

25

El S
ub S

ta

26

M
a

ly
o

n
s

1to3

62

TO
P

 D
A

R
T

FO
R

D
 R

O
A

D

S
u

rg
e
ry

41

M
e

th
o

d
is

t

52

12

36

5

1

2

T
h
e
 V

ic
ar

a
g
e

33a

C
L

A
R

E
M

O
N

T
 R

O
A

D

10

to 40

38

63

70

EG E R TO N  A
VE N U E

24c

24b

8

H
e

x
ta

b
le

7

1

4
5
.6

m

33

S
t P

e
te

rs

26

12

1

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Tr
e
es

35

S
h
e
lt
e
r

21

4
3

.6
m

2

22

C
h

ur
c

h

14

L
in

d
is
f
a
rn

e

33

H
o

u
s

e

17

9

41

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

75

33

39

80

29

16

4to5

S
u

rg
e
ry

8
6

43

16

34

22
3

45 280

C
ro

s
sw

ay
s

15

4

55

57

R
O

L
L

O
 R

O
A

D

E
M

E
R

S
O

N
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

20

1

29

25

6

1

4

7

T
H

E
 
B
E

E
C

H
E

S

16

DA W SO N  D R IV E

O
x
te

d

12

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

H
ex

ta
b

le
 G

a
rd

e
ns

30

97

77

26
8

C
L

A
R

E
M

O
N

T
 R

O
A

D

Th
e

 O
ld

58

84

31

16
4

2

75

H
a
ll

11
7

22
8

8

South
fie

ld
s

13
7

27
2

54

70

62

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

1

44

2
22

6

4
6
.7

m

Fa
rm

h
o

u
s

e

49

12
7

16
7

14

99

202

23
6

14
9

66

17
7

11
5

17
1

45

13
5

101

40

16
9

10
4

G
re

e
n
r
o
o
f

27
0

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

62

3

25

89

T
k

14
7

87

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

S

107

C
o
tt
a
g
e

15
5

18
6

51

T
ra

c
k

19

37

32

17
8

6

72

25
2

18
0

47

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

188

148

60

21
4

5

16
2

77

73

10

13
6

5

12
5

11
6

15
7

27
6

1

1

61

3

26

A
v
e
n
u
e

C
o
ll
e
g
e

23
4

26
6

13
4

Th
e

 O
r

ch
a

rd

27

R
e

d
 L

io
n

Path (u
m)

V
IL

L
A

G
E

23 Swan

O
ld

 P
la

c
e

5

2

C
o

rn
er

E
lm

 C
o
tt

a
g
e

s

8

65
.5

m

4

India

43
.0

m

60
.4

m

1

Cherry Tree

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

G
a

te

O
rc

h
ar

d
 L

o
d

g
e

R
O

A
D

Cottage

(P
H

)

R
o

w

Clar
endon

10

Ivy Cott

T
H

E
 
S
T
A

P
L
E

S

Th
e

1

P
ro

s
p

e
c

t

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

1

A
ll
o
tm

e
n
t

Galleons Lap

Forge

4

1

H
ill

b
ro

w

D
o
w

n
s

1

BE E C HE N LE A

15

1

M
o
d
e
l

Laburnum House

55
.0

m

C
o

tt
s

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y

C
o

tt
ag

e

HO THA M C
LO SE

1

2

Woodhurst

9

G
P

A
rg

y
le

SC
H

O
O

L L
A

N
E

25

1

Has
w

ell

5

5

6

C
o

tt
ag

e

3

2

H
ill

to
p

S
t 

P
a
u

l'
s
 C

h
u

rc
h

Ly
c

h

Portsw
ood

Ho

Elizabethan

T
h
e
 O

ld
 V

ic
a
ra

g
e

S
w

a
n
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

Cotta
ge

T
h
e

Holly Tree

LA N E

H
O

G
S
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

12

House

W
h

it
e

Ja
s

m
in

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

1

4

White Ho

M
a

y

C
o

tt

G
a
rd

e
n
s

14

Cottag
e

2

41

16

46

28

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

10

15

26

T
ra

c
k

51

27

36

(u
m

)

M
IL

L
B

RO

P
a

t
h

1

6

5

33

21

8

STUART CLOSE

7

11

D
en

e
 H

il
l

M
is

to
ve

r

Track

N
u
rs

e
ry

Path (u
m)

R
ed

 S
ta

c
k

s

A
lic

e
 D

e
n

e

Ta
n

k

B
ee

c
h

e
nl

e
a

 H
o

u
se

A
sc

o
n

a

Fo
u

r 
W

in
d

s

79

34

22

8

76
72

G
P

17

T
O

P
 D

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

15

51

32

1

3

11

5

17

S
ta

52

7

2

10
2

PRIN
CES ROAD

S
ta

27

13

L
o
d

g
e

35

R
O

A
D

FENS WAY

6

6

2

1

D
U
R

A
N

T
 R

O
A
D

3

7

19

Path

3

5

31

36

11

43

41

25

24

2

24

27

2

1

T
h
e

 B
e
a
m

s

96

65

BOW
ER R

OAD

58

8

23

54

1

16

24

14

18

G
a
ra

g
e

10

70
a

PLANTATIO
N ROAD

32

R
o

w
h
il
l

E
l

10

48

10

60

MA BEL  R O AD

42

4

16

62

86

26

F
E

N
S

 W
A

Y

55

47

23

14

S
u
b

23

1

6

80

9

1

18

31

45

20

44

10

2

E
l

2

53

8

78
a

98

39

38

41

70

37

17

20

5

1

9

37

24

30

20

34a

S
u
b

13

D
ep

o
t

18

G
a

ra
g

e11

50

8a

9

10

28

57

M A U DE  R O A D

N
U

F
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

26

8

6a

12

33

9a

F
a
r
m

35
.8

m

F
a
r
m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

SCHOO L LANE

LO
W

E
R

 R
O

A
D

M
a
lt

H
o

u
s
e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

D
e
p
o
t

W
e
s

tm
o

rl
a

n
d

Tr ack

23

26

68

58

37
.8

m

37

26

S
w

a
n

le
y

 B
o

tt
o

m

65

21

Trac k

H
e
x

ta
b

le
 P

a
rk

T
C
B

63

32

S
u
b
 S

ta

E
l

38
.3

m

24

17

L
O

W
E

R
 R

O
A

D

39

37

Pat h ( um)

3

P
la

y 
A

re
a

14

64

T
ra

c
k

1

Mayhurst

Pat h ( um)

60

43

20

C
L

O
S

E

18

T
ra

c
k

20

54

S
T

U
A

R
T

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

CONSUL GARDENS

59

12

63

28
26

Trac k

82

11

30

36

9

35

66

59

53

51

L
B

51

7

3

69

45

4

60

56

16

to

44

55

7

1

13

54

65

69

38

37

36
.8

m

P
a
v
ili
o
n

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt
s

25

76

36

P
o
n
d

37
.4

m

72

L
A

U
R

A
 D

R
IV

E

PLANTATIO
N ROAD

12

74

30

Fa
rm

T
O

P
 D

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

R
o

w
h

ill

L
B

H
ig

h
f
ie

ld
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

S
h
e
lt
e
r

57
.7

m

58
.2

m

32

22

6

8

2

4

59

69

79
81

123

109

10
7

85

97

83

31

29
25

17

15a

15

10
0

10
2

a

10
4

10
6

2

10
18

22

32

41

31

11

21

1

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

L
O

W
E

R
 R

O
A

D

35
.4

m

S
w

a
nl

ey
 B

o
tt

o
m

36
.3

m

MID FIELD  A VEN UE

F
E

N
S

HER BER T RO AD

57

11
0

11
4

1

7

13

83
87

46

89

44

48

42

W
A

Y

11
6

37

29

86

56

3

41

20

94

76

8

11
3

1

35

2

84

74

78

10
8

58

86

R
U

S
S

E
T

T
 W

A
Y

1

96

26

46

20

44

18

28

12
5

22

M
e
lr

o
s
e

P
e
m

b
r
o
k
e

C
O

N
IF

E
R

 W
A
Y

8

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

10

36

W
il
b
u
rt
o
n

Track

W
o

rk
s

2

L
E

Y
D

E
N

H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

B
r
a
m

b
le

s
id

e

5
8
.2

m

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

Ta
n
k

H
o

u
s
e

64

M
a
n
o

rw
a

y

T
h
e
 C

o
tt
a
g
e

R
U

S
S

E
T

T
 W

A
Y

G
P

5
1
.9

m

B
ir
c

h
w

o
o
d

21

24

16

22

1

106

11

66

A
S

P
E
N

C
L

O
S

E

14

30

21

17

49

11

2

29

27

E
l

S
u
b
 S

ta

RUSSETTWAY

Pat h (
um

)

CO N IF
ER

WA Y

1

7

15

Path (um)

52

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 R

o
o
m

B
re

th
r
e
n
's

39

43

W
o

rk
s

37

25

1

4

S
E

L
A

H
 D

R
IV

E

72

C
o

tt
ag

es
Le

w
is

65

80

53

59

CO N IF
ER  W

AY61

47

W
IS

T
E

R
IA

 G
A

R
D
E

N
S

5
5

.0
m

RU
S

S
ET

T W
AY

A
L

D
E

R
 W

A
Y

9

8

2

33

41

51

176

162
164

144

134

31

23

10

12

16

24

28

74

66

40

30

44

38

118
120

132

146

130

148
158

160

9 to
 1

5

17
 to

 2
3

1 to
 7

61

53

50

5864

107

97

42 40

32

89

54

16

30

171

165

214

159

173

187

145

149

143

139

68

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

174

CO
N

IF
ER

 W
AY

70

60

40

10

16

28

18

53

20
4 a

20
6

21
6

22
2 a

Tr
ack

22
4b

22
4

a

23
8

22
6

50
.9

m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

n
e

h
il
l 
G

re
e

n
 F

a
rm

S
ta

n
h

il
l

F
ar

m

S
ta

n
h

il
l 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

S
ta

n
h

il
l 

H
o

u
s

e

1

8

BIR
CHWOOD R

OAD

Track

L
u

m
b

e
rs

la
n

d

68
.7

m

70
.7

m

T
r
a

c
k

Tr
a

ck

S
to

n
e

h
il
l 
G

re
e

n

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

22
0

22
2

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

21
8b

21
8a

Fo
x

le
a 

H
o

u
s

e

L
B

1a

29
-3

4

94

1a1

M
e

a
do

w
b

an
k

17

5

17-27

1

14

12

SO
U

T
HB

A
N

K

SO
U

T
HB

A
N

K

D
e
p
o
t

7a

39

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

H
e

ri
t
a
g
e

C
e

n
tr

e

N
u

rs
e
ry

22
4

VALLEY PARK

C
o

ac
h

 H
o

u
s

e

72

T
h

e
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s
e

P
a
v
ili
o
n

O
ld

 P
la

c
e

 S
ta

b
le

s

3a

3

T
h
e

 A
n

n
e
x

S
c
h

o
o

l 
H

o
u

s
e

St
 P

au
ls'

 C
h

ur
ch

 o
f

Co
nt

ro
l le

d
 P

rim
a

ry
 S

ch
oo

l

En
g

la
nd

 V
o

lu
nt

ar
y

70

47

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
R

D
e

f

U
n

d

CH

U
n

d

War d B
d y

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

U
n

d

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

U
n

d

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 C

P
 B

d
y

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 C

P
 B

d
y

U
n

d

Co Const & CP Bdy

R
H

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

Def

D
e

f

R
H

U
n

d

C
o

 C
o

n
st

, C
P

 a
n

d
 E

D
 B

d
y

C
 T

k

Def

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

ED & Ward Bdy

Co Const & CP Bdy

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

Ward Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

ED &  Ward Bdy

O
a
k
le

ig
h

W
o

o
d
 
E
n

d

73
.8

m

R
o

w
h

ill
 W

o
o

d

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

F
a
r
m

F
a
r
m

15
8

16
2

PUDDLED OCK LA NE

17
4

P
o

n
d

15
6

5
0
.6

m

5
0
.9

m

5
0
.8

m

C
L

A
R

E
N

D
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

16
8

L
B

C
lo

v
e
r

B
ir

d
s
w

o
o

d

Tr
ack

R
e
n

d
e

z
v
o

u
s

E
n
d

A
lp

e
rt

o
n

H
a
ld

o
n

R
o

w
h
il

l 
G

r
a
n

g
e

P
a
x

w
o

o
d

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

F
a

rm

W
o

o
d

O
tt

e
rb

o
u

rn
e

78
.0

m

G
r
e
a

t 
M

o
u

n
t

H
e
a

th
e
r
b
a

n
k

H
o

te
l

5
0
.5

m

A
L
FA

N
 L

A
N
E

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

3

2a

2

1

18
0

18
8

19
2

20
0

20
4

D
e
n
e
h
o
l
e
s

19
0

P
W

1

4

T
h

e
 B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 H

o
u

s
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
to

n
e

s

L
u

c
k
y

C
P

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t
, 
C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 B
d

y

3

1

B
ri

a
r

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Crocus Bank

C
o

tt
a
g

e
O

r
c
h

a
r
d

F
e

rn

R
o

s
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
T
h

e
 N

o
o
k

T
h

e

L
a

m
b

P
H

4
9

.3
m

4
9

.7
m

46
.5

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 P

r
io

r
y

D
a
lt

o
n

s

L
o

w
e
r

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Track

Tr
ack

C
e
d

a
r 

L
o
d

g
e

L
B

O
li

v
e

V
il

la
s

S
ta

n
d

a
lo

n
e

P
ri

o
ry

P
o

n
d

W
e

s
le

y
a
n

C
o

tt
a
g

e

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 R
O

A
D

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y

Old
Cottage

Old College
Cottage

PARK LANE

G
P

C
h

u
rc

h

C
o

tt
a
g

e

A
ll

o
tm

en
t 

G
a

rd
en

s

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Tr
ack

S
to

n
e

58
.9

m

B
 2

5
8

SCH
OO

L L
AN

E

H
o

lt
's

F
a

rm

15

28
.5

m

W
if

fe
n
s

W
h

if
fe

n
s

 F
a

rm

28
.7

m

28
.8

m

R
O

A
D

L
O

W
E

R

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
o

n
d

33
.5

m

29
.6

m

F
a

rm

32
.3

m

HIL
L

Path (u m)

43
.3

m

GO
SS

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
tu

d
io

s
T
h

e
 O

ld
 S

ta
b

le
 Y

a
rd

S
ta

b
le

s

C
o

ld
 H

a
rb

o
u

r 
F

a
rm

2

5

9

1

10 to 12
6

4

B
a
r
le

y
fi
e

ld
s

L
o

w
e

r 
D

a
lt

o
n

s 
N

u
rs

er
y

G
o

s
s
 H

il
l 
S

ta
b

le
s

1 to5

T
h

e
 P

a
d

d
o
c

k
s

F
F

RH

R
H

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

BB

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Co  C
on st

 &
 C

P  B
d y

B 2
58

60
.7

m

4

5

2
2
3

6
8

3
3

4 to
 5

C
o

tt
a

g
e

Path (um)

T
ra

n
s
v
a
a

l

2

V
ei
t
ch

ii 
B

a
rn

C
o

tt
a

g
e

6

1b

P
o

n
d

N
E

W
 B

A
R

N
 R

O
A

D

78

57

V
e
it

c
h
ii

Dr ain

4
5
.8

m

Path (um)

1

M
e

lr
o

s
eLB

Va
n

c
o

u
ve

r

Tr ack

2

H
ig

hl
a

n
d

s

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
un

n
y

b
a

n
k

R
o

m
n

e
y

s

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

TC
B

Highview

G
P

H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
S

 H
IL

L

M
e
m

o
ri

a
l

M A IN  R O A D

P
o

n
d

T
a
n
k

A
n

th
o
n
y

s

Track

C
o
tt
a
g
e

H
a

ll

2

Tra
c

k

P
o

n
d

4
7
.2

m

H
o

u
s
e

5
9
.7

m
5
3
.2

m

T
h
e
 S

h
il
li
n
g

T
ra

c
k

Fa
rm

S
a
in

t

T
ra

c
k

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

C
G

ANTH
O

NYS
 L

ANE

1

T
u
d
o

r

T
ra

c
k

Dr ain

M
y
r
tl
e

3

4
7
.5

m

4
6
.4

m

H
ig

h
la

n
d
s

 B
u
n
g

a
lo

w

T
ra

c
k

N
u

rs
e
ry

Ta
n

k

M
e

m
o

ri
al

N
u

rs
er

y

Ta
n
k

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

FIVE W
ENTS

H
al

l

Ta
n
k

5
3
.1

m

SW
A

NL
EY

 L
AN

E

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

P
o

u
lt

ry
 F

a
rm

8

S
il
v

e
r 
B

ir
c
h

e
s

5
1
.2

m

1

G
P

1a

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
R

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

C
P

C
R

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

12

45

P
o

n
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

16

42

30

2a
4a

6

18

Ta
n
k

14

1

2

14

2

8 N
u

rs
e
ry

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

72

62

1

4

7

55

H
e
x
ta

b
le

S
Q

U
IR

E
S

 F
IE

L
D

53

Pat h ( um)

E
G

E
R

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

8

D
ep

o
t

2

3

P
ow

is

NU T LE Y C L O SE

SP R IN G  VA LE  C LO SE

B
o

at
in

g 
La

ke

1

L
B

P
o
s
t

M A IN  R O A D

4
3
.3

m

4
4
.0

m

Dr ain

4

2

NE W
 R

O A D

S
c
h

o
o

l

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

T
h
e

V
ill

a

37

64

1

11

15

C
o

un
c

il

49

35

23

14

4

2

1

13
25

45a

13

2

1

15

50

B
u
n
g
a
lo

w

L
an

d
in

g
 S

ta
g
e

P
C

P
la

y
g
r
o
u
n

d

27

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

1

364

354

H
a
rt
s
d
o
w

n

S
w

a
n

le
y
 P

a
rk

2

17

31

23

22

El Sub Sta

N
E

W
 B

A
R

N
 R

O
A

D

344

Pat h ( um)

E
n
g
le

fi
e
ld

R
o
s
e
d
a
le

P
a

t
h

C
O

L
L
E

G
E

 R
O

A
D

4
8
.4

m

Tra
c

k

Pip
elin

e

N
u

rs
er

y

A
r
d
g

o
w

a
n

G
a
b
le

s

S
w

a
n

le
y

 N
e

w
 B

a
r

n
 R

a
il

w
ay

C
a
r 
P
a
r
k

P
a

t
h

N
e

w
 B

a
rn

 C
o
tt

a
g
e

s

T
h
e

328

S
w

a
n
le

y
 P

a
rk

FIE LD S

2

W
H

IT
EC

R
O

FT

55

12

153

ST RA W B ER R Y

22

34

39

39

17

312

54

51

40

298

S
u
b

30

13

45

35

10

41

47

40

55

1

52

56

7

44

S
ta

41

P
o
s
ts

59

342

155

16

E
l

31

135

27

314

13

6
2
.6

m

15

25

14

31

T
H

E
 

S
P

IN
N

E
Y

612

31

15

23

1

330

18

3

2

48

28

33

16

34

6
1
.0

m

13

H
o

n
e

yf
ie

ld

7
1
.9

m

5
7
.0

m

P
W

34

6
3
.1

m

ST
 D

AV
ID

'S
 R

O
A

D

P
U

D
D

L
E

D
O

C
K

 L
A

N
E

26

MA
NSF

IE
LD R

OA
D

Fo
u

r 
S

e
a

s
on

s

56

45

Th
e

 S
yc

am
o

re
s

16

RO
W

ZIL
L R

O
AD

2

T
h
e
 C

o
tt
a
g
e

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 In
fa

n
t 

S
ch

o
o

l

67

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

4

9

79

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 J
u

ni
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l

F
u
r
n
e
s
s

 S
c
h
o

o
l

38 to  40

55

RO WHILL R OA D

SM

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
l
d

T
e
m

p
le

 S
h
e
e

n

R
o

w
h
a
v

e
n

6
7
.4

m

B
e

a
c
o
n

 H
il
l

6
5
.2

m

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

2

Li
n

d
a

u

7
2
.5

m

P
e
r
ry

fi
e
ld

M
a

y
fa

ir

P
o
s
t

R
o

m
a

n
aR
o

w
h
il
l
 M

o
u

n
t

H
ig

h
 V

ie
w

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

R
o

w
h

ill

1

98

Dow
ns V

ie
w

T
ra

c
k

62

W
in

dycro
ft

T
it
h
e
ac

r
e

94

Gre
enw

ay

(P
H
)

31

17

P
U

D
D

L
E

D
O

C
K
 
L
A

N
E

30

32

C
o

tt
ag

es

54

P
u

d
d

le
d

o
c

k

Tra
c

k

6

HER
ON

GA
TE R

O
AD

88

46

T
ra

c
k

96

Trac k

T
h
e

 S
h

ip

32
0

H
il
ls

id
e

H
e

x
ta

b
le

3

2

6

22

22a

3

12

50

38

10

21

38

13 to  1511 to  12

23

M A IN  R O A D

4
4

.6
m

61
a

G
P

K
a
rd

in
y
a

4

G
a
ra

g
e

T
h

e
 L

ila
c

s

7

63

T
im

b
er

to
p

13

14

16 to  17

67

26

4
8
.6

m

46

L
B

76

S
T

 D
A
V

ID
'S

35
2

M
A

LYO
N

S
 R

O
A

D

9

12a

4
1
.2

m

R
O

A
D

T
h
e

So
uth

fie
ld

s

4
1
.9

m

49

H
y
b
a
n
k

26a

14

53

4
3
.6

m

2

10

15

S
h
e
lt
e
r

10

33
0

31

24a

9

61

69

24

21
7

292

4

33
6

35
8

26
 t

o
 2

9

C
o
p
th

o
r
n
e

L
o

d
g

e

38

10

W
o

rk
s

38

13

22

32
8

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

NE W
 R

O A D

HOME HILL

P
O

21

8

8

49
a

4

46

to  19

16

18
1

1

39

308

9

19
3

4
2
.1

m

9to10

18

PA
N

TE
R'S

73

207

2A

2

27

65
a

S
to

n
y
a
c
re

s

21
 t

o
 2

4

T
h
e
 P

la
ce

29

C
h

u
r

c
h

L'H irondelle

48

1

29

33

1

7

71

64

12

51

1

32
2

1

56

10

18 to  20

17

21

78

25

63

49

79

46

31
0

20

294

14

24

30

15

T
C
B

28

3

3

65

S
h
a
n
d
e
m

s

S
t 
D
a
v
id

s

C
A

S
S

T
IN

E
 C

L
O

S
E

R
o
z
e
lle

6to8

E
ll
e
sm

e
r
e

P
e
n
b
ry

n

25

CL
A

R
EM

O
NT

 R
O

A
D

P
la

y
g

r
o

u
n

d

38

Iv
a
n
h
o
e

RO WHILL R OA D

28

25

El S
ub S

ta

26

M
a

ly
o

n
s

1to3

62

TO
P

 D
A

R
T

FO
R

D
 R

O
A

D

S
u

rg
e
ry

41

M
e

th
o

d
is

t

52

12

36

5

1

2

T
h
e
 V

ic
ar

a
g
e

33a

C
L

A
R

E
M

O
N

T
 R

O
A

D

10

to 40

38

63

70

EG E R TO N  A
VE N U E

24c

24b

8

H
e

x
ta

b
le

7

1

4
5
.6

m

33

S
t P

e
te

rs

26

12

1

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Tr
e
es

35

S
h
e
lt
e
r

21

4
3

.6
m

2

22

C
h

ur
c

h

14

L
in

d
is
f
a
rn

e

33

H
o

u
s

e

17

9

41

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

75

33

39

80

29

16

4to5

S
u

rg
e
ry

8
6

43

16

34

22
3

45 280

C
ro

s
sw

ay
s

15

4

55

57

R
O

L
L

O
 R

O
A

D

E
M

E
R

S
O

N
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

20

1

29

25

6

1

4

7

T
H

E
 
B
E

E
C

H
E

S

16

DA W SO N  D R IV E

O
x
te

d

12

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

H
ex

ta
b

le
 G

a
rd

e
ns

30

97

77

26
8

C
L

A
R

E
M

O
N

T
 R

O
A

D

Th
e

 O
ld

58

84

31

16
4

2

75

H
a
ll

11
7

22
8

8

South
fie

ld
s

13
7

27
2

54

70

62

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

1

44

2
22

6

4
6
.7

m

Fa
rm

h
o

u
s

e

49

12
7

16
7

14

99

202

23
6

14
9

66

17
7

11
5

17
1

45

13
5

101

40

16
9

10
4

G
re

e
n
r
o
o
f

27
0

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

62

3

25

89

T
k

14
7

87

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

S

107

C
o
tt
a
g
e

15
5

18
6

51

T
ra

c
k

19

37

32

17
8

6

72

25
2

18
0

47

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

188

148

60

21
4

5

16
2

77

73

10

13
6

5

12
5

11
6

15
7

27
6

1

1

61

3

26

A
v
e
n
u
e

C
o
ll
e
g
e

23
4

26
6

13
4

Th
e

 O
r

ch
a

rd

27

R
e

d
 L

io
n

Path (u
m)

V
IL

L
A

G
E

23 Swan

O
ld

 P
la

c
e

5

2

C
o

rn
er

E
lm

 C
o
tt

a
g
e

s

8

65
.5

m

4

India

43
.0

m

60
.4

m

1

Cherry Tree

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

G
a

te

O
rc

h
ar

d
 L

o
d

g
e

R
O

A
D

Cottage

(P
H

)

R
o

w

Clar
endon

10

Ivy Cott

T
H

E
 
S
T
A

P
L
E

S

Th
e

1

P
ro

s
p

e
c

t

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

1

A
ll
o
tm

e
n
t

Galleons Lap

Forge

4

1

H
ill

b
ro

w

D
o
w

n
s

1

BE E C HE N LE A

15

1

M
o
d
e
l

Laburnum House

55
.0

m

C
o

tt
s

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y

C
o

tt
ag

e

HO THA M C
LO SE

1

2

Woodhurst

9

G
P

A
rg

y
le

SC
H

O
O

L L
A

N
E

25

1

Has
w

ell

5

5

6

C
o

tt
ag

e

3

2

H
ill

to
p

S
t 

P
a
u

l'
s
 C

h
u

rc
h

Ly
c

h

Portsw
ood

Ho

Elizabethan

T
h
e
 O

ld
 V

ic
a
ra

g
e

S
w

a
n
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

Cotta
ge

T
h
e

Holly Tree

LA N E

H
O

G
S
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

12

House

W
h

it
e

Ja
s

m
in

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

1

4

White Ho

M
a

y

C
o

tt

G
a
rd

e
n
s

14

Cottag
e

2

41

16

46

28

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

10

15

26

T
ra

c
k

51

27

36

(u
m

)

M
IL

L
B

RO

P
a

t
h

1

6

5

33

21

8

STUART CLOSE

7

11

D
en

e
 H

il
l

M
is

to
ve

r

Track

N
u
rs

e
ry

Path (u
m)

R
ed

 S
ta

c
k

s

A
lic

e
 D

e
n

e

Ta
n

k

B
ee

c
h

e
nl

e
a

 H
o

u
se

A
sc

o
n

a

Fo
u

r 
W

in
d

s

79

34

22

8

76
72

G
P

17

T
O

P
 D

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

15

51

32

1

3

11

5

17

S
ta

52

7

2

10
2

PRIN
CES ROAD

S
ta

27

13

L
o
d

g
e

35

R
O

A
D

FENS WAY

6

6

2

1

D
U
R

A
N

T
 R

O
A
D

3

7

19

Path

3

5

31

36

11

43

41

25

24

2

24

27

2

1

T
h
e

 B
e
a
m

s

96

65

BOW
ER R

OAD

58

8

23

54

1

16

24

14

18

G
a
ra

g
e

10

70
a

PLANTATIO
N ROAD

32

R
o

w
h
il
l

E
l

10

48

10

60

MA BEL  R O AD

42

4

16

62

86

26

F
E

N
S

 W
A

Y

55

47

23

14

S
u
b

23

1

6

80

9

1

18

31

45

20

44

10

2

E
l

2

53

8

78
a

98

39

38

41

70

37

17

20

5

1

9

37

24

30

20

34a

S
u
b

13

D
ep

o
t

18

G
a

ra
g

e11

50

8a

9

10

28

57

M A U DE  R O A D

N
U

F
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

26

8

6a

12

33

9a

F
a
r
m

35
.8

m

F
a
r
m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

SCHOO L LANE

LO
W

E
R

 R
O

A
D

M
a
lt

H
o

u
s
e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

D
e
p
o
t

W
e
s

tm
o

rl
a

n
d

Tr ack

23

26

68

58

37
.8

m

37

26

S
w

a
n

le
y

 B
o

tt
o

m

65

21

Trac k

H
e
x

ta
b

le
 P

a
rk

T
C
B

63

32

S
u
b
 S

ta

E
l

38
.3

m

24

17

L
O

W
E

R
 R

O
A

D

39

37

Pat h ( um)

3

P
la

y 
A

re
a

14

64

T
ra

c
k

1

Mayhurst

Pat h ( um)

60

43

20

C
L

O
S

E

18

T
ra

c
k

20

54

S
T

U
A

R
T

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

CONSUL GARDENS

59

12

63

28
26

Trac k

82

11

30

36

9

35

66

59

53

51

L
B

51

7

3

69

45

4

60

56

16

to

44

55

7

1

13

54

65

69

38

37

36
.8

m

P
a
v
ili
o
n

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt
s

25

76

36

P
o
n
d

37
.4

m

72

L
A

U
R

A
 D

R
IV

E

PLANTATIO
N ROAD

12

74

30

Fa
rm

T
O

P
 D

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

R
o

w
h

ill

L
B

H
ig

h
f
ie

ld
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

S
h
e
lt
e
r

57
.7

m

58
.2

m

32

22

6

8

2

4

59

69

79
81

123

109

10
7

85

97

83

31

29
25

17

15a

15

10
0

10
2

a

10
4

10
6

2

10
18

22

32

41

31

11

21

1

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

L
O

W
E

R
 R

O
A

D

35
.4

m

S
w

a
nl

ey
 B

o
tt

o
m

36
.3

m

MID FIELD  A VEN UE

F
E

N
S

HER BER T RO AD

57

11
0

11
4

1

7

13

83
87

46

89

44

48

42

W
A

Y

11
6

37

29

86

56

3

41

20

94

76

8

11
3

1

35

2

84

74

78

10
8

58

86

R
U

S
S

E
T

T
 W

A
Y

1

96

26

46

20

44

18

28

12
5

22

M
e
lr

o
s
e

P
e
m

b
r
o
k
e

C
O

N
IF

E
R

 W
A
Y

8

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

10

36

W
il
b
u
rt
o
n

Track

W
o

rk
s

2

L
E

Y
D

E
N

H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

B
r
a
m

b
le

s
id

e

5
8
.2

m

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

Ta
n
k

H
o

u
s
e

64

M
a
n
o

rw
a

y

T
h
e
 C

o
tt
a
g
e

R
U

S
S

E
T

T
 W

A
Y

G
P

5
1
.9

m

B
ir
c

h
w

o
o
d

21

24

16

22

1

106

11

66

A
S

P
E
N

C
L

O
S

E

14

30

21

17

49

11

2

29

27

E
l

S
u
b
 S

ta

RUSSETTWAY

Pat h (
um

)

CO N IF
ER

WA Y

1

7

15

Path (um)

52

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 R

o
o
m

B
re

th
r
e
n
's

39

43

W
o

rk
s

37

25

1

4

S
E

L
A

H
 D

R
IV

E

72

C
o

tt
ag

es
Le

w
is

65

80

53

59

CO N IF
ER  W

AY61

47

W
IS

T
E

R
IA

 G
A

R
D
E

N
S

5
5

.0
m

RU
S

S
ET

T W
AY

A
L

D
E

R
 W

A
Y

9

8

2

33

41

51

176

162
164

144

134

31

23

10

12

16

24

28

74

66

40

30

44

38

118
120

132

146

130

148
158

160

9 to
 1

5

17
 to

 2
3

1 to
 7

61

53

50

5864

107

97

42 40

32

89

54

16

30

171

165

214

159

173

187

145

149

143

139

68

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

174

CO
N

IF
ER

 W
AY

70

60

40

10

16

28

18

53

20
4 a

20
6

21
6

22
2 a

Tr
ack

22
4b

22
4

a

23
8

22
6

50
.9

m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

n
e

h
il
l 
G

re
e

n
 F

a
rm

S
ta

n
h

il
l

F
ar

m

S
ta

n
h

il
l 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

S
ta

n
h

il
l 

H
o

u
s

e

1

8

BIR
CHWOOD R

OAD

Track

L
u

m
b

e
rs

la
n

d

68
.7

m

70
.7

m

T
r
a

c
k

Tr
a

ck

S
to

n
e

h
il
l 
G

re
e

n

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

22
0

22
2

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

21
8b

21
8a

Fo
x

le
a 

H
o

u
s

e

L
B

1a

29
-3

4

94

1a1

M
e

a
do

w
b

an
k

17

5

17-27

1

14

12

SO
U

T
HB

A
N

K

SO
U

T
HB

A
N

K

D
e
p
o
t

7a

39

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

H
e

ri
t
a
g
e

C
e

n
tr

e

N
u

rs
e
ry

22
4

VALLEY PARK

C
o

ac
h

 H
o

u
s

e

72

T
h

e
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s
e

P
a
v
ili
o
n

O
ld

 P
la

c
e

 S
ta

b
le

s

3a

3

T
h
e

 A
n

n
e
x

S
c
h

o
o

l 
H

o
u

s
e

St
 P

au
ls'

 C
h

ur
ch

 o
f

Co
nt

ro
l le

d
 P

rim
a

ry
 S

ch
oo

l

En
g

la
nd

 V
o

lu
nt

ar
y

70

47

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
R

D
e

f

U
n

d

CH

U
n

d

War d B
d y

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

U
n

d

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

U
n

d

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 C

P
 B

d
y

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 C

P
 B

d
y

U
n

d

Co Const & CP Bdy

R
H

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

Def

D
e

f

R
H

U
n

d

C
o

 C
o

n
st

, C
P

 a
n

d
 E

D
 B

d
y

C
 T

k

Def

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

ED & Ward Bdy

Co Const & CP Bdy

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

Ward Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

ED &  Ward Bdy

O
a
k
le

ig
h

W
o

o
d
 
E
n

d

73
.8

m

R
o

w
h

ill
 W

o
o

d

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

F
a
r
m

F
a
r
m

15
8

16
2

PUDDLED OCK LA NE

17
4

P
o

n
d

15
6

5
0
.6

m

5
0
.9

m

5
0
.8

m

C
L

A
R

E
N

D
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

16
8

L
B

C
lo

v
e
r

B
ir

d
s
w

o
o

d

Tr
ack

R
e
n

d
e

z
v
o

u
s

E
n
d

A
lp

e
rt

o
n

H
a
ld

o
n

R
o

w
h
il

l 
G

r
a
n

g
e

P
a
x

w
o

o
d

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

F
a

rm

W
o

o
d

O
tt

e
rb

o
u

rn
e

78
.0

m

G
r
e
a

t 
M

o
u

n
t

H
e
a

th
e
r
b
a

n
k

H
o

te
l

5
0
.5

m

A
L
FA

N
 L

A
N
E

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

3

2a

2

1

18
0

18
8

19
2

20
0

20
4

D
e
n
e
h
o
l
e
s

19
0

P
W

1

4

T
h

e
 B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 H

o
u

s
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
to

n
e

s

L
u

c
k
y

C
P

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t
, 
C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 B
d

y

3

1

B
ri

a
r

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Crocus Bank

C
o

tt
a
g

e
O

r
c
h

a
r
d

F
e

rn

R
o

s
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
T
h

e
 N

o
o
k

T
h

e

L
a

m
b

P
H

4
9

.3
m

4
9

.7
m

46
.5

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 P

r
io

r
y

D
a
lt

o
n

s

L
o

w
e
r

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Track

Tr
ack

C
e
d

a
r 

L
o
d

g
e

L
B

O
li

v
e

V
il

la
s

S
ta

n
d

a
lo

n
e

P
ri

o
ry

P
o

n
d

W
e

s
le

y
a
n

C
o

tt
a
g

e

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 R
O

A
D

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y

Old
Cottage

Old College
Cottage

PARK LANE

G
P

C
h

u
rc

h

C
o

tt
a
g

e

A
ll

o
tm

en
t 

G
a

rd
en

s

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Tr
ack

S
to

n
e

58
.9

m

B
 2

5
8

SCH
OO

L L
AN

E

H
o

lt
's

F
a

rm

15

28
.5

m

W
if

fe
n
s

W
h

if
fe

n
s

 F
a

rm

28
.7

m

28
.8

m

R
O

A
D

L
O

W
E

R

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
o

n
d

33
.5

m

29
.6

m

F
a

rm

32
.3

m

HIL
L

Path (u m)

43
.3

m

GO
SS

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
tu

d
io

s
T
h

e
 O

ld
 S

ta
b

le
 Y

a
rd

S
ta

b
le

s

C
o

ld
 H

a
rb

o
u

r 
F

a
rm

2

5

9

1

10 to 12
6

4

B
a
r
le

y
fi
e

ld
s

L
o

w
e

r 
D

a
lt

o
n

s 
N

u
rs

er
y

G
o

s
s
 H

il
l 
S

ta
b

le
s

1 to5

T
h

e
 P

a
d

d
o
c

k
s

F
F

RH

R
H

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

BB

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Co  C
on st

 &
 C

P  B
d y

B 2
58

60
.7

m

4

5

2
2
3

6
8

3
3

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 S

p
a
c
e

H
e
x
ta

b
le

Agenda Item 7

Page 105



S
L

B
ri
d
g
e

M
P

 2
5

F
o
o
t

B
ri
d
g
e

F
o
o
t

S
L

S
 G

a
n
tr

y

Path
 (u

m
)

M
P

 2
5
.2

5

M
P

 2
5

.7
5

L
C

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

F
o

o
t 

B
ri

d
g

e

76
.0

m

M
P

 2
5

.5

F
o

o
t 

B
ri

d
g

e

Drain

25

77

Drain

T
h

e

Drain

S
tu

d
le

y
 H

o
u

s
e

B
ea

st
ie

46

C
ai

th
n

es
s

R
e
d

 B
e

rr
ie

s

29

G
re

e
nl

a
nd

s

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

47

14

23

84
.3

m

37

59

F
r
a
u

n
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

A
n

d
e
ri

d
a

H
a
w

th
o

rn
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

L
o

n
g

m
y

n
d

M
a
y

fi
e

ld

32

16

E
ld

e
rs

li
e

17

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o
rn

er

M
a
y

b
r
o

o
k

L
B

Path (um)

81

D
in

g
le

y
 D

e
ll

Drain

7

C
ro

ft
w

a
y

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Drain

F
o

o
t 

B
ri

d
g

e

B
an

k
s

T
h

e
 W

h
it

e
 H

o
u

s
e

73

27

F
r
it

te
n

d
e
n

Is
s

u
e

s

GREENLANDS ROAD

T
C

B

F
o

u
r 

W
in

d
s

N
O

A
H

'S
 A

R
K

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6

N
o

a
h

's
 A

rk

81
.6

m

P
o

n
d

FARM PLACE

12

14

1

8

18

9

P
o
n
d

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

 F
a

rm

U
n
d

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

D
E

F

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

U
n

d

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

U
n
d

C
S

W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

D
e
f

C
S

D
e
f

14

108

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

7
5

9
6

S
L

C
L

O
S

E

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

32

3
2

15

5
7

38

38

43

P
la

y
 A

re
a

Is
s

u
e

s

55

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
t

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

36

1
1
0

O
x

e
n

h
il
l 
S

h
a

w

10
3

3
1

7
3

30

M
P

 2
4

.7
5

13

D
ra

in

N
O

R
M

A
N

E
l

1
9

3
0

4
3

40

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

36

98

1

G
a

rd
e

n
s

41

9
8

32

Drain

76 to 82

4
4

9
2

M
P

 2
4

.5

10
1

2
5

18

Dra
in

8
4

2

84 to 90

57

T
h

e
 D

y
n

e
s

O
tf

o
rd

 J
u

n
c

ti
o

n

37

Path (um)

Drain

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

1
1

4
.2

m

3
6

L
o

r
ie

n

2
4

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

5
2

TU
D

O
R

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

S
tu

m
b

le
b

u
rr

o
w

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 E

A
S

T

C
la

n

44

T
h

e

F
o

u
r 

A
c

re

1
4

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

16

T
h

a
x
te

d

T
h

e
 C

h
al

k
 P

it

H
e
lf

o
rd

1
0

18

C
O

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

23

P
a
th

21

B
u
rf
ie

ld

T
re

e
s

13

M
ou

n
t 
P
a
th

 C
ot

t

6

13

S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
in

g

H
il
lw

a
y

3
4

Track

23

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
h

e
r
ry

R
e
d

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

2

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

TUDOR DRIVE

H
o

u
s
e

L
B

1

45

58

35

C
h

a
r
tl
a

n
d

s

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

53

2
2

T
u

m
u

lu
s

2

10
8

.4
m

E
lm

w
o

o
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
la

td
e

a
l 
W

o
o

d

25

16

5
0

a

T
u

s
c

a
n

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
e

s
tw

e
ll

10
2

.5
m

Path

Ridgeway

17

12
5

.6
m

L
o

d
g

e

2
4

a

(s
it

e
 o

f)

30

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

37

26

14

7

14
2

.7
m

The

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

5
8

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

24

H
ig

h
s

ta
n

d
in

g

R
O

W
D
O

W

94
.5

m

74

S
T
 M

IC
H

A
E

L
S

 D
R

IV
E

33

28

Path
 (u

m
)

W
h

in
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

5
2

b

B
a
n

k

3
0

V
a

il
im

a

F
o

y
le

5
0

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

2

C
h

a
lk

h
il

l

W
a

rr
e

n

11
3.

0
m

12

1

28

3
7

6

28

33

D
e
n

e

4
8

7
2

LA
NE

4
0

1
8

9
2

R
O

A
D

23

66

2

4

P
o

n
d

32
a

13

E
l

S
p
r
in

g
h

e
a

d

1
0

4
.8

m

El Sub Sta

T
C

B

9

1
3

9

SPRING HEAD ROAD

1

1
0

P
o

n
d

6
7

3
7

35

30

56

L
B

80
.4

m

S
u
b

 S
ta

14

C
h

il
d

s

22

23

13

24

8
2

4
7

32

1

10

32

1

9
0

1

S
u
b

 S
ta

85
.0

m

27

4

PO

3
5

a

CHILDSBRIDGE

1
3

30

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

4
8

2

2
8

1

38

1

1

42

54

2
0

10

4
4

1a

7
1

2a

2
7

3
6

84
.8

m

61

92.6m

OXE NHILL ROAD

85

1
3

5
a

L
ib

ra
ry

G
P

3
9

97
.4

m

1
8

9
0

a

1
8

W
est

over

8
5

a

1

7
4

8

1
0

1
6

73
.9

m

1
4

9

14
1

97

2

4
6

28

5
1

1
6L

B

23

11

14

13

1

2

8
0

CHIL
DSBRID

GE LANE

13

1

5
6 6
0

5

1
6

22

3
2

14

3
0

37

1

25

4
2

S
p

ri
n

g

C
O

L
L
E

T
 R

O
A

D

1
2

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

13

COPPER

2
8

S
ta

7

C
o

tt
a
g

e

10
0

.0
m

38

BOLEYN ROAD

38

B
a

rc
la

y
 F

ie
ld C

A
S

T
L

E
 D

R
IV

E

5

2

1

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E

C
L

2
22

6

90
.8

m

3
0

S
in

k
s

1

1

Limone

K
N

A
V

E

14

5
1

58

8
0

1
6

51

1
3

7
a

63

1

D
Y

N
E

S
 R

O
A

D

G
R

E
Y

S
T

O
N

E
S

 C
L

O
S

E

2
3

5

5

10
1

.8
m

31

83
.6

m

73

E
a

tw
e

ll
 S

h
a

w

23

1
3

40

K
e

m
s

in
g

105

3
5

b

COPPERFIELDS

66

WALK

5

1
5

1
4

E
l

3
6

23

2

1
2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

35

17

12

64

1
0

1

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

15

Orc
om

be

56

8

NORTHDOWN ROAD

4

BROOKFIELD

1b

5
0

T
C

B

4
3

70

95
.7

m

1

2

HILLSIDE RD

21

COPPERFIELDS ORCHARD

93
.3

m

4
7

1a

86
.7

m

7

1
1

27

2
5

94
.6

m

4

2

K
e

n
n

e
ls

22a

3
6

17

10
1

.2
m

CLEVES ROAD

11

1

93
.3

m

6
8

8

1

C
O

P
P

E
R

F
IE

L
D

S

7
2

B
A

R
N

F
IE

L
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

MONTFORT ROAD

E
l

89
.8

m

22

10
6

.4
m

72

48

24

Drain

2

14

C
O

P
P

E
R

F
I
E

L
D

S

2

14

6
3

3
8

3
6

2

2
5

74

1
4

3

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
4

7
4

1
8

1

1

1
5

3
5

W
O

O
D

63

2

D
r
a

in
a

g
e

 L
a
g

o
o

n

91
.0

m

3
0

25

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

12

99

8
4

a

6
9

1

M
 2

6

6
1

5
2

39

1
6

R
O

A
D

1
3

68

79
.3

m

61

6

1
3

3

11

Drain

2b

26

1
4

12

16

T
h

e
 P

a
r
a
d

e

4
6

D
IP

P
E

R
S

 C
L

O
S

E

P
A

R
K

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

99
.4

m

H
o

u
s
e

2
0

93
.5

m

6
8

A
p

p
le

32

26

Drain

85
.7

m

E
l

5
1

B
u

rw
a

y

7
0

22

E
D

G
A

R
 R

O
A

D

FIELDS

72
.6

m

5
2

7

7
8

S
u
b

T
C

B

8

C
ri

c
k
e

ts

G
P

D
a
r
ia

n
 B

e
e
c
h

e
s

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

1
4

9

P
u

m
p

 H
o

u
s

e

6
2

9
5

19

A
n

c
r
u
m

 H
o

u
s
e

O
tf

o
r
d

 C
o

u
r
t 

S
ta

b
le

s

1a

T
h

e
 S

h
o

le

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

1
4

3

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

St M
ichaels Driv

e

BEECHY LEES ROAD

2
9

2

W
a

rn
e
r
s

2
2

S
h

o
re

 H
il
l

11

G
r
o

s
v
e

n
o

r

T
ra

ck
w

ay

22

1
0

7

26

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

L
e

a
 R

ig

2

11
6.

8
m

Track

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

1

1
4

1

W
a

y
s

id
e

D
a
r
e
n

th

E
a
s

te
r
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1
7

M
u
lb

e
r
ry

Tr
a

ck

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

8
4

10
6

.4
m

12

Cottage

Corner

6
8

10
3

.9
m

8
1

11
3.

2
m

33

C
o

tt
a
g

e

8
2

E
A

S
T

Shorehill 
Lane

E
a
s

t

15
4

.7
m

H
a
t
c
h

a
m

 H
o

u
s
e

13

Ryefield House G
a

b
ri

e
l'
s

 H
il

l

F
a

lc
o

n
e
r'

s
 D

o
w

n

P
o

n
d

R
o

w
d

o
w

 W
o

o
d

L
B

C
h

a
ll

a
c

o
m

b
e

1
0

A
lb

a
n

y

6
6

1a

Chillin
gton

PARK HILL ROAD

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

H
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

11
4.

4
m

H
IG

H
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

1

11
3.

2
m

1
0

9

2

M
il
e

s
to

n
e
s

A
p

p
le

h
u
r
s
t

3

11
4.

0
m

M
a
ll

in
g

s

1
1
9

B
e
e

c
h

 H
il

l

1
2

9

Track

E
a
s

tl
e

a

THE CHASE

23

P
il

g
r i

m
s'

 W
a

y

A
ld

e
rs

h
a
w

F
S

F
a

ir
w

o
o
d

T
h

e
 C

o
p
p

ic
e

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

29

Track

M
S

10
6

.3
m

9
0

10

C
H

A
L

K
W

A
Y

S

1

L
y

n
d

h
u

rs
t

T
r
a

c
k

P
o

n
d

10
4

.2
m

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 F

ie
ld

G
a

te

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

P
o

n
d

Gwen Cottage

W
AY

S
M

3
1

5
9

55a

3

9

57

86
.5

m

3
0

P
O

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5a

95
.7

m

1

E
l

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

' 
W

A
Y

D
ra

in
a

g
e

 L
ag

o
o

n

G
a

ra
g
e

25

84

S
c
h

o
o

l 
H

o
u

s
e

3

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
e
r
o

n

88
.6

m

Path

F
a

rm
h

o
u

s
e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

31

K
e

m
s

in
g

3
3

5
0

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

5

19

Wybourne

12
0

.9
m

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

Q
u

e
e
n

s
m

e
a

d

1

THE LANDWAY

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

12
2

.1
m

16

PARK LANE

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

2
3

P
H

1

S
taE
l

W
y
b

o
u

rn
e
s

1
0

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

14

H
o

u
s
e

Drain

ST EDITH'S ROAD

L
it

tl
e
 W

y
b

o
u

rn
e
s

H
a

ll

C
H

A
R

T
 V

IE
W

4
6

62

1

PH

86

7

S
u

b

ORCHARD WAY

C
le

v
e
s

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
id

e
h
il

l

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

41

4
7

6
5

3
5

5

1
1 1
5

1
9

2
5

3

2

1

2

1

4

TREETOPS

Ivy Cottage

Clement House

5

21

T
h

e
 C

le
v

e
s

87

117

7

8

1
3

THEOBALDSCLOSE

6

22

24

4

2

F
a

rm
D

y
n

e
s

O
L

D
B

A
R

N
C
L
O

S
E

23

17

35

B
a
r
n

1
1

15

D
y
n

e
s

F
A

IR
F
IE

L
D

 C
L

O
S

E

S
ub

 S
ta

E
l

18

28

44

4

3
7

6
9

3

2
9

13

29

34 a 32

16

28

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
1

L
y

c
h

Y
a

rd

O
ld

24

22

18

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

5

5
8

3

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

2

4
0

1

2
6

31

S
u

b
 S

ta

64

14

P
il

g
ri

m
's

 W
a

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

7

B
u

il
d

e
r'
s

Cotts

G
a

te

L
B

C
H

U
R

C
H

S
t 
E

d
it

h
s
 C

o
u
r
t

12
4

.2
m

C
h

u
rc

h

T
h

e
 K

e
e

p

1

10 127

T
C

B

F
o

r
g
e

3
2

4166

8

Path (u
m)

S
t 
E

d
it

h
's

1

Path

4
4

1

Path

T
h

e

1

29a

B
la

r
ic

u
m

W
e

s
t

C
le

v
e
s

3
7

S
a

x
o

n
d

e
n

e

S
u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

D
ra

in

W
el

l

L
y

c
h

L
B

13

4

6
2

1
8

Issues

W
U

L
FR

E
D

T
h

e
 B

o
x
 H

o
u

s
e

4

S
in

k
s

4
3

25

R
U

S
H

Y
M

E
A

D

13

7
3

8
7

12

1

8

14

57a

54

100

T
r
a
c
k

w
a
y

2

12
2

.1
m

N
u

ts
h

e
ll

7a

5
2

Path (u m)

W
ar

 M
em

l

9

G
P

H
E

A
V

E
R

H
A

M
 R

O
A

D

Drain

6

S
t 

E
d

it
h
's

 H
a
ll

98
.8

m

LANE

98
.1

m

16

10
5

.7
m

13

S
t

E
d

it
h

's

1

18

12

2

1
3

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2
4

3
5

55

10

1
6

95107

119

3
7 4
5

5

4

1

1

A
rk

 V
ie

w

Y
e

w

B
u

s
h

y
 W

o
o

d

S
t 
E

d
it

h
's

 F
a

rm

P
o

n
d

M
A

R
Y

 B
U

R
R

O
W

S

Dra
in

D
r
a

in

T
h

e

B
a
d

g
e

rs
 S

e
t

3
1

1

3

S
ta

b
le

y
ar

d

T
re

e

P
o

n
d

M
 2

6

Yew Tree Cotts

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

9
7

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

M
id

h
o

p
e

11
4.

8
m

T
h

e
 D

ia
l

Path (u
m)

31

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

u
rt

s O
a
k

P
il
g

ri
m

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

Track

Path (um)

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

T
h

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

4
5

12
4

.4
m

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

' 
W

A
Y

C
h

a
lk

p
it

6
7

S
h

o
re

 H
il
l K
e

m
s

in
g

 D
o

w
n

 N
a

tu
re

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

H
a

ll

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Tr
a

ck

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
ilg

ri
m

s'
 W

ay

P
o

n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Te
n

n
is

5
3

5
1

34

5
5

11
3.

3
m

7
7

T
h

e
 C

h
a
te

a
u

4
4

2

S
h

o
r
e
h

il
l

C
o

u
rt

3

4

7

5

2a

5
9

5
9

a

1
2

1
2

a

3
4

4

2321 a 21

SHERBORNE GROVE

1

1

C
L

O
S

E
W

H
IT

E
B

E
A

M

2a

6

8

4

8
8

7

6a

4a

6

910

T
h

e

C
ro

ft

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
t 

E
d

it
h

s
V

ie
w

F
o

r
g
e

6b

8

8
b

A
p

ri
l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Th
e 

M
ea

do
w

M
e

a
d

o
w

V
ie

w

5
1

43
 to

 49

3a

20
a

W
e

ll
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1a

2

61
a

2a

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

52
a

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Path (um)

D
y
n

e
s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
u
n

n
y

c
o

t

S
u

rg
e

ry

C
a
s

tl
e

R
o

se
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
a
n

k

B
O

W
D

E
N

 C
O

U
R

T

S
c

h
o

o
l

S
t 

M
ic

h
a
e

l'
s

1

3
4

M
a
u

n
d

e
rs

L
o

n
g

 B
a
r
n

 H
o

u
s

e

5

1
1

1
51
7

1
9

2
1

2
3

2
5

P
C

s

1

7

Fosters House

June Cottage
Elands

7
3

c

7
3

a

0.91m RH

CD

Ward Bdy

Def

Und

Def

FF

Ward Bdy

FF

CF

CF

Def

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

S
 T

k

C
R

C
F

Path
 (u

m
)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

c
k

n
e

y
's

 W
o

o
d

P
o

n
d

Te
n

n
is

10
8

.2
m

Track

C
h

a
r
t 
S

tu
d

 F
a
r
m

P
a
v

il
io

n

Te
n

n
is

E
l

M
 2

6

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
a

r

C
o

u
rt

Te
n

n
is

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

u
rt

P
o

n
d

P
a

rk

Drain

H
il
l'
s

 W
o

o
d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

u
rt

B
ri

d
le

w
a
y

B
ru

s
h
w

o
o

d

N
e

w
 P

a
rk

 W
o

o
d

Path (u
m)

T
h

e
 C

o
n
ie

s

12
6

.8
m

L
o

n
g

d
o
w

n
s
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

12
6

.3
m

W
o

o
d

le
a

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

F
a

ir
m

o
n

t

W
e
e

 W
u

n
F
a

rm

L
a

n
d
s

d
o
w

n

Track

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
9

6
9
8

7
1
4

7
1
5

7
1
0

1
0
1
0

S
L

B
ri
d
g
e

M
P

 2
5

F
o
o
t

B
ri
d
g
e

F
o
o
t

S
L

S
 G

a
n
tr

y

Path
 (u

m
)

M
P

 2
5
.2

5

M
P

 2
5

.7
5

L
C

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

F
o

o
t 

B
ri

d
g

e

76
.0

m

M
P

 2
5

.5

F
o

o
t 

B
ri

d
g

e

Drain

25

77

Drain

T
h

e

Drain

S
tu

d
le

y
 H

o
u

s
e

B
ea

st
ie

46

C
ai

th
n

es
s

R
e
d

 B
e

rr
ie

s

29

G
re

e
nl

a
nd

s

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

47

14

23

84
.3

m

37

59

F
r
a
u

n
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

A
n

d
e
ri

d
a

H
a
w

th
o

rn
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

L
o

n
g

m
y

n
d

M
a
y

fi
e

ld

32

16

E
ld

e
rs

li
e

17

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o
rn

er

M
a
y

b
r
o

o
k

L
B

Path (um)

81

D
in

g
le

y
 D

e
ll

Drain

7

C
ro

ft
w

a
y

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Drain

F
o

o
t 

B
ri

d
g

e

B
an

k
s

T
h

e
 W

h
it

e
 H

o
u

s
e

73

27

F
r
it

te
n

d
e
n

Is
s

u
e

s

GREENLANDS ROAD

T
C

B

F
o

u
r 

W
in

d
s

N
O

A
H

'S
 A

R
K

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6

N
o

a
h

's
 A

rk

81
.6

m

P
o

n
d

FARM PLACE

12

14

1

8

18

9

P
o
n
d

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

 F
a

rm

U
n
d

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

D
E

F

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

U
n

d

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

U
n
d

C
S

W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

D
e
f

C
S

D
e
f

14

108

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

7
5

9
6

S
L

C
L

O
S

E

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

32

3
2

15

5
7

38

38

43

P
la

y
 A

re
a

Is
s

u
e

s

55

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
t

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

36

1
1
0

O
x

e
n

h
il
l 
S

h
a

w

10
3

3
1

7
3

30

M
P

 2
4

.7
5

13

D
ra

in

N
O

R
M

A
N

E
l

1
9

3
0

4
3

40

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

36

98

1

G
a

rd
e

n
s

41

9
8

32

Drain

76 to 82

4
4

9
2

M
P

 2
4

.5

10
1

2
5

18

Dra
in

8
4

2

84 to 90

57

T
h

e
 D

y
n

e
s

O
tf

o
rd

 J
u

n
c

ti
o

n

37

Path (um)

Drain

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

1
1

4
.2

m

3
6

L
o

r
ie

n

2
4

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

5
2

TU
D

O
R

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

S
tu

m
b

le
b

u
rr

o
w

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 E

A
S

T

C
la

n

44

T
h

e

F
o

u
r 

A
c

re

1
4

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

16

T
h

a
x
te

d

T
h

e
 C

h
al

k
 P

it

H
e
lf

o
rd

1
0

18

C
O

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

23

P
a
th

21

B
u
rf
ie

ld

T
re

e
s

13

M
ou

n
t 
P
a
th

 C
ot

t

6

13

S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
in

g

H
il
lw

a
y

3
4

Track

23

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
h

e
r
ry

R
e
d

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

2

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

TUDOR DRIVE

H
o

u
s
e

L
B

1

45

58

35

C
h

a
r
tl
a

n
d

s

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

53

2
2

T
u

m
u

lu
s

2

10
8

.4
m

E
lm

w
o

o
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
la

td
e

a
l 
W

o
o

d

25

16

5
0

a

T
u

s
c

a
n

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
e

s
tw

e
ll

10
2

.5
m

Path

Ridgeway

17

12
5

.6
m

L
o

d
g

e

2
4

a

(s
it

e
 o

f)

30

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

37

26

14

7

14
2

.7
m

The

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

5
8

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

24

H
ig

h
s

ta
n

d
in

g

R
O

W
D
O

W

94
.5

m

74

S
T
 M

IC
H

A
E

L
S

 D
R

IV
E

33

28

Path
 (u

m
)

W
h

in
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

5
2

b

B
a
n

k

3
0

V
a

il
im

a

F
o

y
le

5
0

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

2

C
h

a
lk

h
il

l

W
a

rr
e

n

11
3.

0
m

12

1

28

3
7

6

28

33

D
e
n

e

4
8

7
2

LA
NE

4
0

1
8

9
2

R
O

A
D

23

66

2

4

P
o

n
d

32
a

13

E
l

S
p
r
in

g
h

e
a

d

1
0

4
.8

m

El Sub Sta

T
C

B

9

1
3

9

SPRING HEAD ROAD

1

1
0

P
o

n
d

6
7

3
7

35

30

56

L
B

80
.4

m

S
u
b

 S
ta

14

C
h

il
d

s

22

23

13

24

8
2

4
7

32

1

10

32

1

9
0

1

S
u
b

 S
ta

85
.0

m

27

4

PO

3
5

a

CHILDSBRIDGE

1
3

30

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

4
8

2

2
8

1

38

1

1

42

54

2
0

10

4
4

1a

7
1

2a

2
7

3
6

84
.8

m

61

92.6m

OXE NHILL ROAD

85

1
3

5
a

L
ib

ra
ry

G
P

3
9

97
.4

m

1
8

9
0

a

1
8

W
est

over

8
5

a

1

7
4

8

1
0

1
6

73
.9

m

1
4

9

14
1

97

2

4
6

28

5
1

1
6L

B

23

11

14

13

1

2

8
0

CHIL
DSBRID

GE LANE

13

1

5
6 6
0

5

1
6

22

3
2

14

3
0

37

1

25

4
2

S
p

ri
n

g

C
O

L
L
E

T
 R

O
A

D

1
2

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

13

COPPER

2
8

S
ta

7

C
o

tt
a
g

e

10
0

.0
m

38

BOLEYN ROAD

38

B
a

rc
la

y
 F

ie
ld C

A
S

T
L

E
 D

R
IV

E

5

2

1

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E

C
L

2
22

6

90
.8

m

3
0

S
in

k
s

1

1

Limone

K
N

A
V

E

14

5
1

58

8
0

1
6

51

1
3

7
a

63

1

D
Y

N
E

S
 R

O
A

D

G
R

E
Y

S
T

O
N

E
S

 C
L

O
S

E

2
3

5

5

10
1

.8
m

31

83
.6

m

73

E
a

tw
e

ll
 S

h
a

w

23

1
3

40

K
e

m
s

in
g

105

3
5

b

COPPERFIELDS

66

WALK

5

1
5

1
4

E
l

3
6

23

2

1
2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

35

17

12

64

1
0

1

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

15

Orc
om

be

56

8

NORTHDOWN ROAD

4

BROOKFIELD

1b

5
0

T
C

B

4
3

70

95
.7

m

1

2

HILLSIDE RD

21

COPPERFIELDS ORCHARD

93
.3

m

4
7

1a

86
.7

m

7

1
1

27

2
5

94
.6

m

4

2

K
e

n
n

e
ls

22a

3
6

17

10
1

.2
m

CLEVES ROAD

11

1

93
.3

m

6
8

8

1

C
O

P
P

E
R

F
IE

L
D

S

7
2

B
A

R
N

F
IE

L
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

MONTFORT ROAD

E
l

89
.8

m

22

10
6

.4
m

72

48

24

Drain

2

14

C
O

P
P

E
R

F
I
E

L
D

S

2

14

6
3

3
8

3
6

2

2
5

74

1
4

3

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
4

7
4

1
8

1

1

1
5

3
5

W
O

O
D

63

2

D
r
a

in
a

g
e

 L
a
g

o
o

n

91
.0

m

3
0

25

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

12

99

8
4

a

6
9

1

M
 2

6

6
1

5
2

39

1
6

R
O

A
D

1
3

68

79
.3

m

61

6

1
3

3

11

Drain

2b

26

1
4

12

16

T
h

e
 P

a
r
a
d

e

4
6

D
IP

P
E

R
S

 C
L

O
S

E

P
A

R
K

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

99
.4

m

H
o

u
s
e

2
0

93
.5

m

6
8

A
p

p
le

32

26

Drain

85
.7

m

E
l

5
1

B
u

rw
a

y

7
0

22

E
D

G
A

R
 R

O
A

D

FIELDS

72
.6

m

5
2

7

7
8

S
u
b

T
C

B

8

C
ri

c
k
e

ts

G
P

D
a
r
ia

n
 B

e
e
c
h

e
s

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

1
4

9

P
u

m
p

 H
o

u
s

e

6
2

9
5

19

A
n

c
r
u
m

 H
o

u
s
e

O
tf

o
r
d

 C
o

u
r
t 

S
ta

b
le

s

1a

T
h

e
 S

h
o

le

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

1
4

3

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

St M
ichaels Driv

e

BEECHY LEES ROAD

2
9

2

W
a

rn
e
r
s

2
2

S
h

o
re

 H
il
l

11

G
r
o

s
v
e

n
o

r

T
ra

ck
w

ay

22

1
0

7

26

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

L
e

a
 R

ig

2

11
6.

8
m

Track

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

1

1
4

1

W
a

y
s

id
e

D
a
r
e
n

th

E
a
s

te
r
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1
7

M
u
lb

e
r
ry

Tr
a

ck

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

8
4

10
6

.4
m

12

Cottage

Corner

6
8

10
3

.9
m

8
1

11
3.

2
m

33

C
o

tt
a
g

e

8
2

E
A

S
T

Shorehill 
Lane

E
a
s

t

15
4

.7
m

H
a
t
c
h

a
m

 H
o

u
s
e

13

Ryefield House G
a

b
ri

e
l'
s

 H
il

l

F
a

lc
o

n
e
r'

s
 D

o
w

n

P
o

n
d

R
o

w
d

o
w

 W
o

o
d

L
B

C
h

a
ll

a
c

o
m

b
e

1
0

A
lb

a
n

y

6
6

1a

Chillin
gton

PARK HILL ROAD

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

H
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

11
4.

4
m

H
IG

H
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

1

11
3.

2
m

1
0

9

2

M
il
e

s
to

n
e
s

A
p

p
le

h
u
r
s
t

3

11
4.

0
m

M
a
ll

in
g

s

1
1
9

B
e
e

c
h

 H
il

l

1
2

9

Track

E
a
s

tl
e

a

THE CHASE

23

P
il

g
r i

m
s'

 W
a

y

A
ld

e
rs

h
a
w

F
S

F
a

ir
w

o
o
d

T
h

e
 C

o
p
p

ic
e

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

29

Track

M
S

10
6

.3
m

9
0

10

C
H

A
L

K
W

A
Y

S

1

L
y

n
d

h
u

rs
t

T
r
a

c
k

P
o

n
d

10
4

.2
m

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 F

ie
ld

G
a

te

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

P
o

n
d

Gwen Cottage

W
AY

S
M

3
1

5
9

55a

3

9

57

86
.5

m

3
0

P
O

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5a

95
.7

m

1

E
l

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

' 
W

A
Y

D
ra

in
a

g
e

 L
ag

o
o

n

G
a

ra
g
e

25

84

S
c
h

o
o

l 
H

o
u

s
e

3

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
e
r
o

n

88
.6

m

Path

F
a

rm
h

o
u

s
e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

31

K
e

m
s

in
g

3
3

5
0

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

5

19

Wybourne

12
0

.9
m

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

Q
u

e
e
n

s
m

e
a

d

1

THE LANDWAY

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

12
2

.1
m

16

PARK LANE

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

2
3

P
H

1

S
taE
l

W
y
b

o
u

rn
e
s

1
0

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

14

H
o

u
s
e

Drain

ST EDITH'S ROAD

L
it

tl
e
 W

y
b

o
u

rn
e
s

H
a

ll

C
H

A
R

T
 V

IE
W

4
6

62

1

PH

86

7

S
u

b

ORCHARD WAY

C
le

v
e
s

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
id

e
h
il

l

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

41

4
7

6
5

3
5

5

1
1 1
5

1
9

2
5

3

2

1

2

1

4

TREETOPS

Ivy Cottage

Clement House

5

21

T
h

e
 C

le
v

e
s

87

117

7

8

1
3

THEOBALDSCLOSE

6

22

24

4

2

F
a

rm
D

y
n

e
s

O
L

D
B

A
R

N
C
L
O

S
E

23

17

35

B
a
r
n

1
1

15

D
y
n

e
s

F
A

IR
F
IE

L
D

 C
L

O
S

E

S
ub

 S
ta

E
l

18

28

44

4

3
7

6
9

3

2
9

13

29

34 a 32

16

28

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
1

L
y

c
h

Y
a

rd

O
ld

24

22

18

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

5

5
8

3

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

2

4
0

1

2
6

31

S
u

b
 S

ta

64

14

P
il

g
ri

m
's

 W
a

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

7

B
u

il
d

e
r'
s

Cotts

G
a

te

L
B

C
H

U
R

C
H

S
t 
E

d
it

h
s
 C

o
u
r
t

12
4

.2
m

C
h

u
rc

h

T
h

e
 K

e
e

p

1

10 127

T
C

B

F
o

r
g
e

3
2

4166

8

Path (u
m)

S
t 
E

d
it

h
's

1

Path

4
4

1

Path

T
h

e

1

29a

B
la

r
ic

u
m

W
e

s
t

C
le

v
e
s

3
7

S
a

x
o

n
d

e
n

e

S
u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

D
ra

in

W
el

l

L
y

c
h

L
B

13

4

6
2

1
8

Issues

W
U

L
FR

E
D

T
h

e
 B

o
x
 H

o
u

s
e

4

S
in

k
s

4
3

25

R
U

S
H

Y
M

E
A

D

13

7
3

8
7

12

1

8

14

57a

54

100

T
r
a
c
k

w
a
y

2

12
2

.1
m

N
u

ts
h

e
ll

7a

5
2

Path (u m)

W
ar

 M
em

l

9

G
P

H
E

A
V

E
R

H
A

M
 R

O
A

D

Drain

6

S
t 

E
d

it
h
's

 H
a
ll

98
.8

m

LANE

98
.1

m

16

10
5

.7
m

13

S
t

E
d

it
h

's

1

18

12

2

1
3

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2
4

3
5

55

10

1
6

95107

119

3
7 4
5

5

4

1

1

A
rk

 V
ie

w

Y
e

w

B
u

s
h

y
 W

o
o

d

S
t 
E

d
it

h
's

 F
a

rm

P
o

n
d

M
A

R
Y

 B
U

R
R

O
W

S

Dra
in

D
r
a

in

T
h

e

B
a
d

g
e

rs
 S

e
t

3
1

1

3

S
ta

b
le

y
ar

d

T
re

e

P
o

n
d

M
 2

6

Yew Tree Cotts

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

9
7

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

M
id

h
o

p
e

11
4.

8
m

T
h

e
 D

ia
l

Path (u
m)

31

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

u
rt

s O
a
k

P
il
g

ri
m

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

Track

Path (um)

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

T
h

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

4
5

12
4

.4
m

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

' 
W

A
Y

C
h

a
lk

p
it

6
7

S
h

o
re

 H
il
l K
e

m
s

in
g

 D
o

w
n

 N
a

tu
re

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

H
a

ll

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Tr
a

ck

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
ilg

ri
m

s'
 W

ay

P
o

n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Te
n

n
is

5
3

5
1

34

5
5

11
3.

3
m

7
7

T
h

e
 C

h
a
te

a
u

4
4

2

S
h

o
r
e
h

il
l

C
o

u
rt

3

4

7

5

2a

5
9

5
9

a

1
2

1
2

a

3
4

4

2321 a 21

SHERBORNE GROVE

1

1

C
L

O
S

E
W

H
IT

E
B

E
A

M

2a

6

8

4

8
8

7

6a

4a

6

910

T
h

e

C
ro

ft

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
t 

E
d

it
h

s
V

ie
w

F
o

r
g
e

6b

8

8
b

A
p

ri
l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Th
e 

M
ea

do
w

M
e

a
d

o
w

V
ie

w

5
1

43
 to

 49

3a

20
a

W
e

ll
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1a

2

61
a

2a

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

52
a

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Path (um)

D
y
n

e
s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
u
n

n
y

c
o

t

S
u

rg
e

ry

C
a
s

tl
e

R
o

se
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
a
n

k

B
O

W
D

E
N

 C
O

U
R

T

S
c

h
o

o
l

S
t 

M
ic

h
a
e

l'
s

1

3
4

M
a
u

n
d

e
rs

L
o

n
g

 B
a
r
n

 H
o

u
s

e

5

1
1

1
51
7

1
9

2
1

2
3

2
5

P
C

s

1

7

Fosters House

June Cottage
Elands

7
3

c

7
3

a

0.91m RH

CD

Ward Bdy

Def

Und

Def

FF

Ward Bdy

FF

CF

CF

Def

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

S
 T

k

C
R

C
F

Path
 (u

m
)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

c
k

n
e

y
's

 W
o

o
d

P
o

n
d

Te
n

n
is

10
8

.2
m

Track

C
h

a
r
t 
S

tu
d

 F
a
r
m

P
a
v

il
io

n

Te
n

n
is

E
l

M
 2

6

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
a

r

C
o

u
rt

Te
n

n
is

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

u
rt

P
o

n
d

P
a

rk

Drain

H
il
l'
s

 W
o

o
d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

u
rt

B
ri

d
le

w
a
y

B
ru

s
h
w

o
o

d

N
e

w
 P

a
rk

 W
o

o
d

Path (u
m)

T
h

e
 C

o
n
ie

s

12
6

.8
m

L
o

n
g

d
o
w

n
s
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

12
6

.3
m

W
o

o
d

le
a

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

F
a

ir
m

o
n

t

W
e
e

 W
u

n
F
a

rm

L
a

n
d
s

d
o
w

n

Track

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
9

6
9
8

7
1
4

7
1
5

7
1
0

1
0
1
0

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
il
d
re

n
 S

p
a
c
e

K
e
m

s
in

g

Agenda Item 7

Page 106



1
4

12
8

.2
m

F
a

rm
 H

o
lt

C
a

li
n

g
 C

ro
ft P

la
yg

ro
u

n
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

13
2

.0
m

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

13
4

.7
m

Penenden

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

135.6m

O
li
v

e
rs

C
H

A
P

E
L

 W
O

O
D

29

R
O

A
D

33

38

51
58

65

80

72

73

22

1
7

9

5

3

2
3

2
7

6

8

6
8

2
1

41

45

59

5
5

6
0

6
7

6
8

73

72

79

87

50

54

59

74

7
5

60

8
0

8
9

8
5

47

49

66

6
7

8
1

8
4

40

46

88

3
9

3
2

1
1
9

90

10
2

113

93

M
il
l

111

10
4

118

4
0

27

21

3
3

17

15

97

9
6

119

13

19

H
a

rt
le

y
 H

il
l

24

7

1

10
7

1
0

3

Earthworks

C
h

ap
e

l
(r

em
a

in
s 

o
f)

ETL

C
h

a
p

e
l 
W

o
o

d

Path (u m)

W
oo

d
s

id
e

S
y
lv

a

S
c
o

tg
ro

v
e

H
a
z

e
l 
L

o
d

g
e

A
s
h

u
rs

t

F
a

rt
h

in
g
s T

h
e

o
d

o
re

E
lw

in
e

E
li
z
a

b
e

th

B
u

n
g
a

le
tt

e

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

F
a

ir
v
ie

w

B
e
g

g
a

rs
 B

a
r
n

W
o

o
d

v
ie

w

50

5
1

78

83

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

W
e

s
t 
Y

o
k

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

T
h

e

F
a

rm

1c

O
li
v
e

r'
s
 F

a
rm

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 N

e
w

C
o

rn
e
r

13
5

.8
m

C
h

a
p

e
l

13
5

.1
m

1

ETL

6b

9c

D
e

p
o

t

P
o

n
d

2

W
e

s
t 

Y
o
k

e
 F

a
r
m

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

J
o

h
n
s

o
n

's
 F

a
rm

6a

1a

10c

Beechcroft F
arm

K
e
e

p
e
r
s

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

2c

H
o

u
s
e

E
b

e
n

e
z
e

r

Track

5b

2

W
e

s
t 
Y

o
k

e
 D

e
p

o
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
s

L
a

n
d
w

a
y

13
0

.0
m

H
o

u
s
e

M
a
is

M
a

n
n

s

E
q

u
e

s
tr

ia
n

 C
e

n
tr

e

Ye
w

 C
o

tt
ag

e

B
ra

d
fi
e

ld

K
in

g
s

g
a
te

2a

13
6

.8
m

W
e

st
 Y

ok
e

T
h

e
 R

o
w

a
n

sY
o

k
e

V
il
la

s

H
o

u
s
e

BUTCHERS L
ANE

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

rn
e
r

13
6

.6
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Industrie
s

Track

1b

L
a

n
d
w

a
y

K
il
t
a
n

o
n

G
a

ra
g

e

Fa
rm

10b

E
a
g

le
s

fi
e

ld
 F

a
r
m

F
ar

m

5a

F
a

rm

C
lu

b
 H

o
u

se

N
e

w
p

a
rk

 F
a
rm

2

13
0

.6
m

H
o

s
p

it
a

l

Path (u m)

R
e

d
li
b

b
e

ts
 W

o
o

d

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

 M
a

n
o
r

12
2

.0
m

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

1

N
e
w

h
a

v
e
n

14
2

.5
m

Long Pedlar

H
ig

h
 L

e
ig

h

M
a
ld

e
n

11
6.

6
m

Orc
har

d Vie
w

C
ro

ft

B
IL

L
E

T

G
r
a
n

g
e

Ashcroft

C
o

n
if
e

rs

M
en

d
ip

N
u

rs
e

ry

St A
nnes

H
a
z

e
lw

o
o

d

H
IL

L

D
ar

ra
co

tt

12
3

.7
m

Track

O
a

s
t 
H

o
u

s
e

W
h

y
te

T
h

e
 O

a
k
s

Th
e

W
oodla

nds

C
h

u
rc

h
 E

n
d

Glo
w W

orm
s

Track

F
a

rm

G
o

d
o

lp
h

in

L
il

a
c

 B
a
n

k
H

ig
h
r
id

g
e

ASH

H
ig

h
 T

re
e

s

Shirley W
ay

F
ia

c
re

S
w

a
n

 M
e
a

d
o
w

s

ROAD

A
s
h

Elm
 H

ouse

M
a

n
du

ra
h

3
0

10 2

14

13 5

24

48

2
7

15

35

12 5

29

12 4

10 7

3
6

9
1

41

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path (u
m)

50

10
8

12

10 3

6

K
n

ig
h

ts
 C

ro
ft

B
o

w
e

s
 W

o
o

d

13

13 1

W
e
s

tf
ie

ld

43

20

99

84

3
3

87

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

R
E

D
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

82

4
0

10 9

90

10

45

3
2

9
4

4
2

8

11

7
23

40

46

3

2

1

6
3

23

28

2
9

13
3

.0
m

N
O

R
T

H
 A

S
H

 R
O

A
D

4
6

1
6

15

7

3
6

1

8

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

O
v

e
r 

M
in

n
is

T
h

e
 B

a
d

g
e
r

(P
H

)

15 6

4

16
5

4
4

D
e

p
o

t

14
0

FB

T
h

e
 S

tu
d
io

s
P

C
s

C
a

r
P

a
rk

S
u

rg
e

ry
A

s
h

H
o

u
s
e

B
a
n
k

U
p
p
er

 S
tr

ee
tN

o
rt
h

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

6

12

26

24

19

8

6

95

75

81 82

24

50
52

55

49

46

66

41

39

56

38

90

30

60

2
8

76

79

84

81

10 2

10 0

99

94

O
li
v

e
rs

C
H
U

R
C

H
 R

O
A
D

M
il
l

Path

B
a

z
e

s
 S

h
a

w

13
7

.8
m

13
7

.7
m

(um)

12
8

7
6

6
7

1
2

3

76

23

78

79

84

62

70

13
6

.6
m

61

54

2
6

33

2
5

1
9

Shelter

1
3

7

1

40

3
4

13
6

.9
m

67

P
e

n
e

n
d

e
n

53

49
41

48

13
7

.1
m

72

70

61

64

63
51

H
o

u
s
e

H
a

ll

P
o

s
ts

24

33

23

19
 2
1

17

L
B

E
l

S
u

b
S

ta

Bank

P
O

12

Th
e L

in
k

10

2
2

1

3

4

5

10 1
4

K
n

ig
h

ts
 C

ro
ft

8
6

1
2

2

15 4

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

40

37

4
9

4
5

15

C
a

p
e

la
n

d
s

35
38

41

30

34

2
4

2
9

5
3

42

4
8

20

47

1
2

1

13
6

67

117

92

15
3

15
2

4
3

14
5

14
0

67

68

9
9

38

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
4

31

24

2 1
4

16

15

4

10

8

14

57

4
7

7 to 26

La
nce

 C
ro

ft
Path

 (u
m

)

B
a

z
e
s
 S

h
a
w

H
a

n
o

v
e
r 

P
la

c
e

N
e

w
A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Ta
n

k

N
e

w
 A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o
l

13
2

.9
m

7

12

20

11

1
3

1
.5

m

12 0

5
2

81

14

5
7

1
3

0

16 6

16 8

17
0

17
6

18
3

6
1

G
P

5
3

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

3
5

73

64

63

El Sub Sta

F
o

rs
ta

l

7
2

C
o

u
rt

s

3
8

36

M
a

n
o

r

4
5

13

10

52

12 1

12 3

13
3

.2
m

19

18 4

9

3 1

10

1

14

F
a

rm
 H

o
lt

13
4

.7
m

6

14

7

15

18

13
2

1
1
2

12
3

11
9

85

93

98

71

10
3

92

P
o

n
d

42

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

4
1

Coppice Lea

Melsetta

D
a
w

e
s
la

n
d

15 6

14 9

1
4

8
1
4

1

1
0

8

1
1
6

13
7 14

0

13
2

13
8

12
9

12 6

1
3

1

1
3

0

122

117

1
2

3

1
2

5

8
2

8
0

9
8

1
0

1

16

T
u

rn
e
rs

O
a
k

F
o

x
b

u
ry

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

C
E

N
TR

E
 R

O
A

D

U
p

p
er

 S
tr

ee
t

S
ou

th

Y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

T
C

B

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

13
5

.7
m S

u
rg

e
ry

C
li

n
ic

Th
e
 R

o
w

19
 to

1 to 6

28 to 38

9

1 t o 6

1
3

7

6

S
p

ri
n

g
C

ro
s

s

7

1

2

3

4

12
32

44

5

30

33

49

12 9

1
0

3

1
0

2

97

94

95

89

86

83

87

88

48

42

37

32

27

19

22

23

25 26

51E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta
7
1

5
7

6
1

6
2

1
0

4

56

72

58

Te
n

n
is

10
0

1
1
0

5
1

6
0

76

4
4

P
a

v
ili

o
n

39

C
ro

ft

36

6
4

62

8
8

91

53

15
7

3
7

10
1

1
1
8

10
4

1
0

8

5
5

13
2

.6
m

6
1

17

24

18

15
1

1
1
7

1
1
6

8
1

14
6

23

20

8
9

9
4

1
1
0

1
2

3

48

6

27

85

50

1
2

7

L
B

6
8

6
3

59P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

11

1
0

1

58

5
4

16

19

2
1

L
a

m
b

a
rd

e
s

24

4
6

80

98

M
a

n
o

r

13 4

86

28

30

6
8

16
0

1
1
1

El S
ub  S

ta

1
0

5

1
0

9

P
u

n
c

h

12 8

14

54

1
1
6

29

69

51

44

1

102

J
a
m

e
s
 L

a
n
c

e

71

15

95

4
7

38

47

1
1
2

13
1

.0
m

1

9

8
5

1
0

7

78

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

19

7
7

10
6

12 4

8

1
2

1

1

19
1

Bow
es

W
ood

56

38

71

5
9

55

51

54

R
E
D

H
IL

L 
R

O
A

D

4
5

5
0

4
0

3
9

41

44
35

13

31

3
3

23

12

36

52

116

1
1
1

1
0

6

12
1

13

7

14

1
9

1

20

24

25

29

42

33
9
6

9
9

1
0

5

1
0

0

117

12 0

3
4

12 7

13 2

13 7

1
4

2

13 8

14 1

1
4

7

14 8

15 3

15 8

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

85

9
0

9
5

5
4

7
5

7
8

8
4

34

3
7

38

46

4
7

5
9

63

58

5
5

74

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

69

6
4

16 9

16 4

15 9

13
7

.3
m

7
9

13
3

13
9

12
9

12 8

12 0

115

113

112

L
B

56 5
4

59

50

10 5

99

86

60

63

92

96

94

70

75

90

87

86

91

79

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

78

76

C
o

lt
s

te
a

d

4
4

3
7

4
5

69

3
1

46

3
0

49

2
4

2
3

1
9

13
7

.7
m

71

73

76

74

70

77

83

1

11

7

12

19

T
re

e
to

p

N
o

rt
h

 L
o
d

g
e

13
9

.4
m

2

1

27

13
8

.6
m

S
e

v
e

n
A

c
re

s

41
a

41

43
a

43
44

45

33

31

2
8

34

33a

34a
35

25

35
a36

54

38
a39

51

39a

40

40a

47 50

55

59

65

64

1

8

13

18

2
1

F
o

rg
e

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

9

12

B
u

ild
e

r'
s

Y
ar

d

E
l

S
u

b
S

ta
F
o

r
g
e

H
o

u
s
e

14
0

.9
m

B
U
T
L
E
R

'S
P

LA
C

E

14
0

.5
m

53

51

El Sub Sta

13
7

.9
m

ASH
 R

O
AD

Tu
rn

e
r'

s
O

a
k

S
h

a
w

M
il
lf

ie
ld

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

M
IL

L
F

IE
L

D
 L

A
N

E

AYELANDS L
ANE

13
7

.5
m

3
3

13
2

95

16

60

82

78

68

58

56

45

42

39

4
1

1

3

15

14

19

24

26

4

9

10

C
h

a
p

e
l 
W

o
o

d

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

13
4

13
7

13
3

13
0

14
2

13
8

11
5

12
5

12
9

12
4

11
9

E
l

S
u
b
 S

ta

11
8

73

76

6
7

7
2

10
9

25

62

60

5
9

52

7
7 7

9

8
0

8
5

8
6

8
9

97

94
93

90

9
8

10 2

1
1
4

11
3

10
5

14
8

14
3

14
7

15
2

15
7

14

1
0

1

6

17
46

43

45

37

42

3
3

3
6

3
2

3
0

2
7

R
o

y
a

l
O

a
k

(P
H

)

42
4

2
3

1
5

2
6

24

1
9

1
0

15

15

18

9

8

1

CHAPEL WOOD ROAD

TH
E

M
E

A
D

A
y

e
la

n
d

s

ETL

1
9

1
0

4

1
0

3

7

T
h

e
 M

o
te

1 to 20

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Path

1

3

P
C

L
A

N
E

M
A

N
O

R

L
ib

y
S

u
rg

e
ryC
e

n
tr

e

H
a
y

g
re

e
n

s
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

4

A
s

h
 C

ro
ft

C
o

u
rt

1

4

5

7

8

6

9

12

la
y

 b
y

1 1

M
a

s
t

M
im

o
s
a

H
e

a
v
e

r 
T

ra
d

in
g

 E
s

ta
te

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

H
a
ll

El S
ub  S

ta

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
 S

c
h

o
o
l

(p
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d
 S

e
c

o
n
d

a
ry

)

M
il

e
s
to

n
e

S
p

e
c
ia

li
s

t

C
o

ll
e

g
e

M
EAD

O
W

 L
A

NE

20

CR

C
R

Co Const & Ward Bdy

CF

R
H

E
 W

o
o

d

D
e

f

FF

R
H

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

C
F

SP

D
e

f

W
ar

d B
dy

CH

CF

Co  C
on st  &

 W
ard B

dy

D
e

f

REDHILL WOOD

REDHILL WOOD

P
u

m
p

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

28
22

97
.8

m

77

Track

10
0

.3
m

Ta
n

k
s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

R
e

d
h

il
l 
W

o
o

d

71

W
h

it
e

 A
s

h
 W

o
o

d

B
o

w
e

s
 W

o
o

d

67

Path (um)

88

M
id

d
le

 W
o

o
d

84

94
.8

m

30

43

33

15

(d
is

u
s

e
d

)

C
a

p
e

la
n

d
s

41

29

8

6
5

12
9

.3
m

23

6
0

28

S
o

u
th

d
o

w
n

 F
a
rm

9

31

5
0

5

6
4

55

5
4

W
h

it
e
 A

s
h

 W
o

o
d

90

ID
L

E
IG

H

76

45

81

35

75

6
9

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

S
c

ra
p

 Y
a

rd

G
P

24

26

88
.4

m

32

25

H
a

rt
le

y
 B

o
tt

o
m

 F
a

rm

2
1

8
0

5
6

S
p

ri
n

g
c
ro

ft
 W

o
o
d

S
ta

70

B
o

w
e

s
 W

o
o

d

42

53

28

S
ta

Gwenjonal

E
l

G
r
e
e

n
 P

a
s
tu

r
e
s

19

34

1
0

58

E
l

H
a

rt
le

y
 H

il
l

14

86
.5

m

G
ru

b
b

 W
o

o
d

41

HARTLEY BOTTOM ROAD

N
O

R
T

H
 A

S
H

 R
O

A
D

12

C
u

c
k

o
ld

s
 C

o
rn

e
r

44

G
P

R
e

d
h

il
l 
W

o
o

d

96
.6

m

N
in

e
 H

o
r
s
e
 W

o
o

d

30

S
li
d

e
s

5
5

L
a

rk
s
fi

e
ld

17

1
8

C
O

U
R

T

H
il
l 

V
ie

w

19

S
u

b

72

6
6

R
E

D
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

11
5.

2
m

S
p

ri
n

g
 C

ro
s

s

1
3

1
5

88

T
h

e
 W

a
r
re

n

36

73

S
u
n

n
y

v
a
le

27

80

6
1

63

92
.5

m

L
o

w
e
r
 S

li
d

e
s

25

91
.1

m

85

5
2

32

11
1

.3
m

51

42

5
3

S
u
n

n
y

m
e

a
d

N
E

W
 A

S
H

 G
R

E
E

N

87
.8

m

6
6

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

R
O

A
D

G
P

8
9

6
5

Tr
ack

56

67

S
u

b
85

.3
m

18

36

85
.6

m

50

28

86

3
1
8

9
1

4
6

2
0

1

54

11

20

P
it

12
9

.9
mH

a
m

il
t
o
n

B
ri

n
d

le
s

HARTLEY BOTTOM ROAD

Long Acre

L
B

97
.2

m

H
il
l 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

A
p

p
le

g
a
rt

h

F
ie

ld
 E

n
d

A
p

p
le

 T
re

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

G
o

o
d

w
in

's

H
il
ls

id
e

P
o
in

t

B
ri

d
e

la
n

d
s
 W

o
o

d

H
a

rt
le

y
 H

il
l

O
n

e
 A

c
re

H
A
R

T
L
E
Y
 H

IL
L

W
o

o
d

b
u

r
y
 L

o
d

g
e

86
.5

m

S
il

o

G
o

s
s
e

y

F
a

ir
v
ie

w

Goldsmiths Shaw

P
u

m
p

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

11
2.

9
m

C
ro

ft

G
r
o

s
v
e

n
o

r

L
o

n
g

v
ie

w

R
o

s
s

d
e
n

e

B
lu

e
 F

ir
s

K
e
lt

o
n

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
a
le

y
 B

a
n

k

T
h

e
 W

il
lo

w
s

W
h

it
e

G
P

W
h

if
fi

n
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

T
h

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
o

n
s
a

ll
s

91
.8

m

H
a
le

y
 S

h
a
w

9
4

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Homecot

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

12
4

.2
m

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

T
a
ll

y
-H

o

C
a

tt
er

y

T
h

e
 P

o
p

la
r
s

Path

S
h
ip

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

O
a

k
 L

o
d
g

e

H
a
r
tl

e
y

Path (u
m)

12
8

.0
m

L
B

H
il
l

C
a

li
n

g

Goldsmiths Shaw

12
4

.3
m

San Michele

P
o

n
d

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

L
a

m
o

r
n
a

S
o
u

th
 V

ie
w

100

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

S
il

o

C
ro

ft

G
ru

b
b

 W
o

o
d

F
a

rm
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

F
a

rm

Id
le

ig
h

12
9

.2
m

Id
le

ig
h

 C
o

u
rt

Id
le

ig
h

Track C
o

u
rt

12
5

.4
m

N
o

rt
h

 D
o
w

n

13
5

.3
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

ID
LEIG

H
 C

O
UR

T R
O

AD

C
o

u
rt

 V
ie

w

N
E
W

 S
T
R
E
E

T 
R

O
A

D

G
P

F
a

rm

13
1

.5
m

R
e

d
s

te
a
d

le
 W

o
o

d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

D
e

ll
 W

o
o

d

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

T
h

e

B
a
r
n

L
it

tl
e

2

D
o

rm
e
r
s

1

Track

CR

U
n

d

U
n

d

C
F

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

R
H

D
e

f

R
H

CR

Co Const &

CH

W
ard

D
e

f

T
k
 H

B
S

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

D
e

f

Bd
y

7
9
4

1
1
6
4

7
9
5

9
0
2

8
2
1

9
4
3

8
9
3

1
1
6
1

8
4
6

9
6
2

1
1
6
2

7
9
8

9
6
3

8
5
2

1
1
5
8

8
3
7

8
5
3

9
5
4

8
3
9

1
1
5
7

9
2
2

8
1
9

8
1
0

8
0
4

9
0
6

8
0
7

8
5
8

8
7
9

8
3
3

1
1
6
2

1
4

12
8

.2
m

F
a

rm
 H

o
lt

C
a

li
n

g
 C

ro
ft P

la
yg

ro
u

n
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

13
2

.0
m

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

13
4

.7
m

Penenden

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

135.6m

O
li
v

e
rs

C
H

A
P

E
L

 W
O

O
D

29

R
O

A
D

33

38

51
58

65

80

72

73

22

1
7

9

5

3

2
3

2
7

6

8

6
8

2
1

41

45

59

5
5

6
0

6
7

6
8

73

72

79

87

50

54

59

74

7
5

60

8
0

8
9

8
5

47

49

66

6
7

8
1

8
4

40

46

88

3
9

3
2

1
1
9

90

10
2

113

93

M
il
l

111

10
4

118

4
0

27

21

3
3

17

15

97

9
6

119

13

19

H
a

rt
le

y
 H

il
l

24

7

1

10
7

1
0

3

Earthworks

C
h

ap
e

l
(r

em
a

in
s 

o
f)

ETL

C
h

a
p

e
l 
W

o
o

d

Path (u m)

W
oo

d
s

id
e

S
y
lv

a

S
c
o

tg
ro

v
e

H
a
z

e
l 
L

o
d

g
e

A
s
h

u
rs

t

F
a

rt
h

in
g
s T

h
e

o
d

o
re

E
lw

in
e

E
li
z
a

b
e

th

B
u

n
g
a

le
tt

e

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

F
a

ir
v
ie

w

B
e
g

g
a

rs
 B

a
r
n

W
o

o
d

v
ie

w

50

5
1

78

83

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

W
e

s
t 
Y

o
k

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

T
h

e

F
a

rm

1c

O
li
v
e

r'
s
 F

a
rm

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 N

e
w

C
o

rn
e
r

13
5

.8
m

C
h

a
p

e
l

13
5

.1
m

1

ETL

6b

9c

D
e

p
o

t

P
o

n
d

2

W
e

s
t 

Y
o
k

e
 F

a
r
m

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

J
o

h
n
s

o
n

's
 F

a
rm

6a

1a

10c

Beechcroft F
arm

K
e
e

p
e
r
s

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

2c

H
o

u
s
e

E
b

e
n

e
z
e

r

Track

5b

2

W
e

s
t 
Y

o
k

e
 D

e
p

o
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
s

L
a

n
d
w

a
y

13
0

.0
m

H
o

u
s
e

M
a
is

M
a

n
n

s

E
q

u
e

s
tr

ia
n

 C
e

n
tr

e

Ye
w

 C
o

tt
ag

e

B
ra

d
fi
e

ld

K
in

g
s

g
a
te

2a

13
6

.8
m

W
e

st
 Y

ok
e

T
h

e
 R

o
w

a
n

sY
o

k
e

V
il
la

s

H
o

u
s
e

BUTCHERS L
ANE

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

rn
e
r

13
6

.6
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Industrie
s

Track

1b

L
a

n
d
w

a
y

K
il
t
a
n

o
n

G
a

ra
g

e

Fa
rm

10b

E
a
g

le
s

fi
e

ld
 F

a
r
m

F
ar

m

5a

F
a

rm

C
lu

b
 H

o
u

se

N
e

w
p

a
rk

 F
a
rm

2

13
0

.6
m

H
o

s
p

it
a

l

Path (u m)

R
e

d
li
b

b
e

ts
 W

o
o

d

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

 M
a

n
o
r

12
2

.0
m

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

1

N
e
w

h
a

v
e
n

14
2

.5
m

Long Pedlar

H
ig

h
 L

e
ig

h

M
a
ld

e
n

11
6.

6
m

Orc
har

d Vie
w

C
ro

ft

B
IL

L
E

T

G
r
a
n

g
e

Ashcroft

C
o

n
if
e

rs

M
en

d
ip

N
u

rs
e

ry

St A
nnes

H
a
z

e
lw

o
o

d

H
IL

L

D
ar

ra
co

tt

12
3

.7
m

Track

O
a

s
t 
H

o
u

s
e

W
h

y
te

T
h

e
 O

a
k
s

Th
e

W
oodla

nds

C
h

u
rc

h
 E

n
d

Glo
w W

orm
s

Track

F
a

rm

G
o

d
o

lp
h

in

L
il

a
c

 B
a
n

k
H

ig
h
r
id

g
e

ASH

H
ig

h
 T

re
e

s

Shirley W
ay

F
ia

c
re

S
w

a
n

 M
e
a

d
o
w

s

ROAD

A
s
h

Elm
 H

ouse

M
a

n
du

ra
h

3
0

10 2

14

13 5

24

48

2
7

15

35

12 5

29

12 4

10 7

3
6

9
1

41

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path (u
m)

50

10
8

12

10 3

6

K
n

ig
h

ts
 C

ro
ft

B
o

w
e

s
 W

o
o

d

13

13 1

W
e
s

tf
ie

ld

43

20

99

84

3
3

87

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

R
E

D
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

82

4
0

10 9

90

10

45

3
2

9
4

4
2

8

11

7
23

40

46

3

2

1

6
3

23

28

2
9

13
3

.0
m

N
O

R
T

H
 A

S
H

 R
O

A
D

4
6

1
6

15

7

3
6

1

8

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

O
v

e
r 

M
in

n
is

T
h

e
 B

a
d

g
e
r

(P
H

)

15 6

4

16
5

4
4

D
e

p
o

t

14
0

FB

T
h

e
 S

tu
d
io

s
P

C
s

C
a

r
P

a
rk

S
u

rg
e

ry
A

s
h

H
o

u
s
e

B
a
n
k

U
p
p
er

 S
tr

ee
tN

o
rt
h

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

6

12

26

24

19

8

6

95

75

81 82

24

50
52

55

49

46

66

41

39

56

38

90

30

60

2
8

76

79

84

81

10 2

10 0

99

94

O
li
v

e
rs

C
H
U

R
C

H
 R

O
A
D

M
il
l

Path

B
a

z
e

s
 S

h
a

w

13
7

.8
m

13
7

.7
m

(um)

12
8

7
6

6
7

1
2

3

76

23

78

79

84

62

70

13
6

.6
m

61

54

2
6

33

2
5

1
9

Shelter

1
3

7

1

40

3
4

13
6

.9
m

67

P
e

n
e

n
d

e
n

53

49
41

48

13
7

.1
m

72

70

61

64

63
51

H
o

u
s
e

H
a

ll

P
o

s
ts

24

33

23

19
 2
1

17

L
B

E
l

S
u

b
S

ta

Bank

P
O

12

Th
e L

in
k

10

2
2

1

3

4

5

10 1
4

K
n

ig
h

ts
 C

ro
ft

8
6

1
2

2

15 4

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

40

37

4
9

4
5

15

C
a

p
e

la
n

d
s

35
38

41

30

34

2
4

2
9

5
3

42

4
8

20

47

1
2

1

13
6

67

117

92

15
3

15
2

4
3

14
5

14
0

67

68

9
9

38

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
4

31

24

2 1
4

16

15

4

10

8

14

57

4
7

7 to 26

La
nce

 C
ro

ft
Path

 (u
m

)

B
a

z
e
s
 S

h
a
w

H
a

n
o

v
e
r 

P
la

c
e

N
e

w
A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Ta
n

k

N
e

w
 A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o
l

13
2

.9
m

7

12

20

11

1
3

1
.5

m

12 0

5
2

81

14

5
7

1
3

0

16 6

16 8

17
0

17
6

18
3

6
1

G
P

5
3

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

3
5

73

64

63

El Sub Sta

F
o

rs
ta

l

7
2

C
o

u
rt

s

3
8

36

M
a

n
o

r

4
5

13

10

52

12 1

12 3

13
3

.2
m

19

18 4

9

3 1

10

1

14

F
a

rm
 H

o
lt

13
4

.7
m

6

14

7

15

18

13
2

1
1
2

12
3

11
9

85

93

98

71

10
3

92

P
o

n
d

42

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

4
1

Coppice Lea

Melsetta

D
a
w

e
s
la

n
d

15 6

14 9

1
4

8
1
4

1

1
0

8

1
1
6

13
7 14

0

13
2

13
8

12
9

12 6

1
3

1

1
3

0

122

117

1
2

3

1
2

5

8
2

8
0

9
8

1
0

1

16

T
u

rn
e
rs

O
a
k

F
o

x
b

u
ry

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

C
E

N
TR

E
 R

O
A

D

U
p

p
er

 S
tr

ee
t

S
ou

th

Y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

T
C

B

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

13
5

.7
m S

u
rg

e
ry

C
li

n
ic

Th
e
 R

o
w

19
 to

1 to 6

28 to 38

9

1 t o 6

1
3

7

6

S
p

ri
n

g
C

ro
s

s

7

1

2

3

4

12
32

44

5

30

33

49

12 9

1
0

3

1
0

2

97

94

95

89

86

83

87

88

48

42

37

32

27

19

22

23

25 26

51E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta
7
1

5
7

6
1

6
2

1
0

4

56

72

58

Te
n

n
is

10
0

1
1
0

5
1

6
0

76

4
4

P
a

v
ili

o
n

39

C
ro

ft

36

6
4

62

8
8

91

53

15
7

3
7

10
1

1
1
8

10
4

1
0

8

5
5

13
2

.6
m

6
1

17

24

18

15
1

1
1
7

1
1
6

8
1

14
6

23

20

8
9

9
4

1
1
0

1
2

3

48

6

27

85

50

1
2

7

L
B

6
8

6
3

59P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

11

1
0

1

58

5
4

16

19

2
1

L
a

m
b

a
rd

e
s

24

4
6

80

98

M
a

n
o

r

13 4

86

28

30

6
8

16
0

1
1
1

El S
ub  S

ta

1
0

5

1
0

9

P
u

n
c

h

12 8

14

54

1
1
6

29

69

51

44

1

102

J
a
m

e
s
 L

a
n
c

e

71

15

95

4
7

38

47

1
1
2

13
1

.0
m

1

9

8
5

1
0

7

78

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

19

7
7

10
6

12 4

8

1
2

1

1

19
1

Bow
es

W
ood

56

38

71

5
9

55

51

54

R
E
D

H
IL

L 
R

O
A

D

4
5

5
0

4
0

3
9

41

44
35

13

31

3
3

23

12

36

52

116

1
1
1

1
0

6

12
1

13

7

14

1
9

1

20

24

25

29

42

33
9
6

9
9

1
0

5

1
0

0

117

12 0

3
4

12 7

13 2

13 7

1
4

2

13 8

14 1

1
4

7

14 8

15 3

15 8

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

85

9
0

9
5

5
4

7
5

7
8

8
4

34

3
7

38

46

4
7

5
9

63

58

5
5

74

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

69

6
4

16 9

16 4

15 9

13
7

.3
m

7
9

13
3

13
9

12
9

12 8

12 0

115

113

112

L
B

56 5
4

59

50

10 5

99

86

60

63

92

96

94

70

75

90

87

86

91

79

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

78

76

C
o

lt
s

te
a

d

4
4

3
7

4
5

69

3
1

46

3
0

49

2
4

2
3

1
9

13
7

.7
m

71

73

76

74

70

77

83

1

11

7

12

19

T
re

e
to

p

N
o

rt
h

 L
o
d

g
e

13
9

.4
m

2

1

27

13
8

.6
m

S
e

v
e

n
A

c
re

s

41
a

41

43
a

43
44

45

33

31

2
8

34

33a

34a
35

25

35
a36

54

38
a39

51

39a

40

40a

47 50

55

59

65

64

1

8

13

18

2
1

F
o

rg
e

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

9

12

B
u

ild
e

r'
s

Y
ar

d

E
l

S
u

b
S

ta
F
o

r
g
e

H
o

u
s
e

14
0

.9
m

B
U
T
L
E
R

'S
P

LA
C

E

14
0

.5
m

53

51

El Sub Sta

13
7

.9
m

ASH
 R

O
AD

Tu
rn

e
r'

s
O

a
k

S
h

a
w

M
il
lf

ie
ld

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

M
IL

L
F

IE
L

D
 L

A
N

E

AYELANDS L
ANE

13
7

.5
m

3
3

13
2

95

16

60

82

78

68

58

56

45

42

39

4
1

1

3

15

14

19

24

26

4

9

10

C
h

a
p

e
l 
W

o
o

d

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

13
4

13
7

13
3

13
0

14
2

13
8

11
5

12
5

12
9

12
4

11
9

E
l

S
u
b
 S

ta

11
8

73

76

6
7

7
2

10
9

25

62

60

5
9

52

7
7 7

9

8
0

8
5

8
6

8
9

97

94
93

90

9
8

10 2

1
1
4

11
3

10
5

14
8

14
3

14
7

15
2

15
7

14

1
0

1

6

17
46

43

45

37

42

3
3

3
6

3
2

3
0

2
7

R
o

y
a

l
O

a
k

(P
H

)

42
4

2
3

1
5

2
6

24

1
9

1
0

15

15

18

9

8

1

CHAPEL WOOD ROAD

TH
E

M
E

A
D

A
y

e
la

n
d

s

ETL

1
9

1
0

4

1
0

3

7

T
h

e
 M

o
te

1 to 20

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Path

1

3

P
C

L
A

N
E

M
A

N
O

R

L
ib

y
S

u
rg

e
ryC
e

n
tr

e

H
a
y

g
re

e
n

s
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

4

A
s

h
 C

ro
ft

C
o

u
rt

1

4

5

7

8

6

9

12

la
y

 b
y

1 1

M
a

s
t

M
im

o
s
a

H
e

a
v
e

r 
T

ra
d

in
g

 E
s

ta
te

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

H
a
ll

El S
ub  S

ta

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
 S

c
h

o
o
l

(p
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d
 S

e
c

o
n
d

a
ry

)

M
il

e
s
to

n
e

S
p

e
c
ia

li
s

t

C
o

ll
e

g
e

M
EAD

O
W

 L
A

NE

20

CR

C
R

Co Const & Ward Bdy

CF

R
H

E
 W

o
o

d

D
e

f

FF

R
H

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

C
F

SP

D
e

f

W
ar

d B
dy

CH

CF

Co  C
on st  &

 W
ard B

dy

D
e

f

REDHILL WOOD

REDHILL WOOD

P
u

m
p

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

28
22

97
.8

m

77

Track

10
0

.3
m

Ta
n

k
s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

R
e

d
h

il
l 
W

o
o

d

71

W
h

it
e

 A
s

h
 W

o
o

d

B
o

w
e

s
 W

o
o

d

67

Path (um)

88

M
id

d
le

 W
o

o
d

84

94
.8

m

30

43

33

15

(d
is

u
s

e
d

)

C
a

p
e

la
n

d
s

41

29

8

6
5

12
9

.3
m

23

6
0

28

S
o

u
th

d
o

w
n

 F
a
rm

9

31

5
0

5

6
4

55

5
4

W
h

it
e
 A

s
h

 W
o

o
d

90

ID
L

E
IG

H

76

45

81

35

75

6
9

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

S
c

ra
p

 Y
a

rd

G
P

24

26

88
.4

m

32

25

H
a

rt
le

y
 B

o
tt

o
m

 F
a

rm

2
1

8
0

5
6

S
p

ri
n

g
c
ro

ft
 W

o
o
d

S
ta

70

B
o

w
e

s
 W

o
o

d

42

53

28

S
ta

Gwenjonal

E
l

G
r
e
e

n
 P

a
s
tu

r
e
s

19

34

1
0

58

E
l

H
a

rt
le

y
 H

il
l

14

86
.5

m

G
ru

b
b

 W
o

o
d

41

HARTLEY BOTTOM ROAD

N
O

R
T

H
 A

S
H

 R
O

A
D

12

C
u

c
k

o
ld

s
 C

o
rn

e
r

44

G
P

R
e

d
h

il
l 
W

o
o

d

96
.6

m

N
in

e
 H

o
r
s
e
 W

o
o

d

30

S
li
d

e
s

5
5

L
a

rk
s
fi

e
ld

17

1
8

C
O

U
R

T

H
il
l 

V
ie

w

19

S
u

b

72

6
6

R
E

D
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

11
5.

2
m

S
p

ri
n

g
 C

ro
s

s

1
3

1
5

88

T
h

e
 W

a
r
re

n

36

73

S
u
n

n
y

v
a
le

27

80

6
1

63

92
.5

m

L
o

w
e
r
 S

li
d

e
s

25

91
.1

m

85

5
2

32

11
1

.3
m

51

42

5
3

S
u
n

n
y

m
e

a
d

N
E

W
 A

S
H

 G
R

E
E

N

87
.8

m

6
6

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

R
O

A
D

G
P

8
9

6
5

Tr
ack

56

67

S
u

b
85

.3
m

18

36

85
.6

m

50

28

86

3
1
8

9
1

4
6

2
0

1

54

11

20

P
it

12
9

.9
mH

a
m

il
t
o
n

B
ri

n
d

le
s

HARTLEY BOTTOM ROAD

Long Acre

L
B

97
.2

m

H
il
l 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

A
p

p
le

g
a
rt

h

F
ie

ld
 E

n
d

A
p

p
le

 T
re

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

G
o

o
d

w
in

's

H
il
ls

id
e

P
o
in

t

B
ri

d
e

la
n

d
s
 W

o
o

d

H
a

rt
le

y
 H

il
l

O
n

e
 A

c
re

H
A
R

T
L
E
Y
 H

IL
L

W
o

o
d

b
u

r
y
 L

o
d

g
e

86
.5

m

S
il

o

G
o

s
s
e

y

F
a

ir
v
ie

w

Goldsmiths Shaw

P
u

m
p

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

11
2.

9
m

C
ro

ft

G
r
o

s
v
e

n
o

r

L
o

n
g

v
ie

w

R
o

s
s

d
e
n

e

B
lu

e
 F

ir
s

K
e
lt

o
n

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
a
le

y
 B

a
n

k

T
h

e
 W

il
lo

w
s

W
h

it
e

G
P

W
h

if
fi

n
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

T
h

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
o

n
s
a

ll
s

91
.8

m

H
a
le

y
 S

h
a
w

9
4

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Homecot

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

12
4

.2
m

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

T
a
ll

y
-H

o

C
a

tt
er

y

T
h

e
 P

o
p

la
r
s

Path

S
h
ip

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

O
a

k
 L

o
d
g

e

H
a
r
tl

e
y

Path (u
m)

12
8

.0
m

L
B

H
il
l

C
a

li
n

g

Goldsmiths Shaw

12
4

.3
m

San Michele

P
o

n
d

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

L
a

m
o

r
n
a

S
o
u

th
 V

ie
w

100

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

S
il

o

C
ro

ft

G
ru

b
b

 W
o

o
d

F
a

rm
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

F
a

rm

Id
le

ig
h

12
9

.2
m

Id
le

ig
h

 C
o

u
rt

Id
le

ig
h

Track C
o

u
rt

12
5

.4
m

N
o

rt
h

 D
o
w

n

13
5

.3
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

ID
LEIG

H
 C

O
UR

T R
O

AD

C
o

u
rt

 V
ie

w

N
E
W

 S
T
R
E
E

T 
R

O
A

D

G
P

F
a

rm

13
1

.5
m

R
e

d
s

te
a
d

le
 W

o
o

d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

D
e

ll
 W

o
o

d

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

T
h

e

B
a
r
n

L
it

tl
e

2

D
o

rm
e
r
s

1

Track

CR

U
n

d

U
n

d

C
F

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

R
H

D
e

f

R
H

CR

Co Const &

CH

W
ard

D
e

f

T
k
 H

B
S

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

D
e

f

Bd
y

7
9
4

1
1
6
4

7
9
5

9
0
2

8
2
1

9
4
3

8
9
3

1
1
6
1

8
4
6

9
6
2

1
1
6
2

7
9
8

9
6
3

8
5
2

1
1
5
8

8
3
7

8
5
3

9
5
4

8
3
9

1
1
5
7

9
2
2

8
1
9

8
1
0

8
0
4

9
0
6

8
0
7

8
5
8

8
7
9

8
3
3

1
1
6
2

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
il
d
re

n
 S

p
a
c
e

N
e
w

 A
s
h
 G

re
e

n

Agenda Item 7

Page 107



6

38

7

P
e
m

b
u

r
y

3
9

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
7

2

2
6

N
e
w

 B
a
rn

71

1
5

2

1

FLOW
ERFIE

LD

48

1
3

DANE ROAD

a

39

3
5

43

2
3

1
0

44

11

34

7

1
9

W
IL

L
O

W

51

C
o

lle
c

ts

42

8

1

4
4

33

10
3

2
4

10

S
in

k
s

2

61

S
A

X
O

N
 C

L
O

S
E

TELSTON LANE

N
e
w

 B
a
rn

5

45

1

1

60

31

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

9
1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

PA
RK

111

1
0

9

M
P

 1
9

.7
5

2

10
5

5
1

2
2

1
3

K
N

IG
H

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

9

38

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

40

2
9

50

O
a

s
t

81

O
a

s
tb

r
o
o

k

39

C
ro

o
k
f
o
o

t

L
B

9

F
a

rm
 H

o
u

s
e

1

37

P
o

n
d

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
70

15

8

D
A
R

N
E

TS
 F

IE
L
D

F
a

rm
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

2
5

1

H
A

L
E

 L
A

N
E

2
5

4

24

40

L
o

w
e

r

PA
R

K

S
lu

ic
e

3

77

1

Tr
ack

w
ay

Riv
er

8
3

Toccata

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Is
s
u

e
s

2

Bro
ok

Path
 (u

m
)

1
1

37

TW
IT

TO
N

65
.4

m

1

Pilg
rim

s 
W

ay

Tr
a

ck

36

8
7

14

B
ir

c
h
 H

o
u

s
e

7
9

S
in

k
s

1
1

7

2

1
4

4

1

TW
IT

TON M
EADOW

S

7
7

F
ro

g
 F

a
rm

Is
s
u

e
s

9

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

14

H
e
r
io

ts
 C

r
o
ft

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

2

T
C

B

6

P
o

n
d

Drain

1

7
1

3

L
A

N
E

V
ie

w

CLOSE

1

S
p
r
in

g

32

T
h

r
e
e

Di Casetta

V
a

ll
e

y

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

W
ic

k
h

a
m

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
th

e
 G

o
o

d
 S

h
e
p

a
r
d

45

2
0

W
A

Y

26

F
o

x
b
o

r
o

7

4
9

D
a

re
n

t

67

T
w

it
t
o
n

 S
tr

e
a
m

5

40

TELSTON LANE

1

G
R

E
A
T
 T

IL
L

42

21

6
1

Tw
it
to

n

30

H
il
l 

V
ie

w

L
B

12

21

36

3
9

L
ak

e

Church

27

55

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

69
.8

m

S
un

 C
o
tt
s

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

G
a

b
le

s

8
5

a

W
IL

L
O

W

2

5

24

1

(d
is

u
s

e
d

)

70
.7

m

16

35

8
9

36

8
3

a

2

6
5

24

6
5

a

5
9

4

WICKHAM FIELD

2

W
E

S
T

8
5

F
o

u
n

ta
in

S
p
r
in

g

9

B
a

rn

Path (u
m)

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

5
3

7

5
4

Cedarholme

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Drain

Path (u
m)

P
o

n
d

RYE LANE

S
tr

e
a
m

W
a

te
r
c
ro

ft

L
B

B
u

rw
a

y

Is
s

u
e

s

TH
E

 C
H

A
R

N
E

S
il
v

e
r

H
o

u
s
e

B
y
w

a
y
s

D
r
a

in

G
a

ra
g

e

2

10

1
3

H
o

m
e

s
te

a
d

Drain

61
.7

m

S
p
r
in

g
s

1

32

27

11

14

67.3m

SEVENOAKS  ROAD

8

1
1

16

74
.7

m

33

M
e
a

d
o

w

W
e

ir

20

Drain

24

22

T
H

E
 B

U
T
T

S

K
u

rs
e
ll

a

10

12

3
0

F
a

rm

20

R
h

y
lo

c
k

25

Riv
er D

are
nt

2
2

1
3

T
C

B

30

W
il

lo
w

17

6
0

1
7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

L
B

3

28

55

2

23

Drain

T
ro

u
tb

ro
o

k

D
r
a

in

T
h

e

P
C

s

3
3

7

C
a
s

tl
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

29

7

18

2
6

3

(r
e
m

a
in

s
 o

f)

H
a

ll

4
6

P
o

n
d

P
a
la

c
e

 F
ie

ld

59
.0

m

(P
H

)

D
W

20

5
8

S
h
e

ll
e

y
s

FB

C
h

u
rc

h

6
9

1
8

L
ib

ra
ry

T
h

e
 M

il
l

Path (um)

B
is

h
op

's
 P

al
a

ce

6

4
8

W
at

er
si

de

S
h

in
e
c
r
o
ft

2
3

T
h

e

M
a

n
o

r

5
2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
it

tl
e
 O

a
s

t

W
a

y

6

P
o

n
d

H
o

rn
s

1

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

5
2

C
h

u
rc

h

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

3
5

1
0

7

8

River D
arent

1

LEONARD AVENUE

D
ri

ft
w

o
o

d

P
a
rk

 F
a
rm

1
0

31

1
1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

C
o

rn
e
r

7
6

S
u

rg
e

ry

7

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
a

st
 H

ou
s

e

M
P

 2
3

.7
5

19

T
ro

u
tb

e
c

k

6
8

C
O

L
E

T
S

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D

6
0

S
w

is
s
 H

o
u

s
e

19

RYE LANE

O
rc

h
a

rd
 C

o
tt

Dra
in

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

P
il
g

ri
m

s

59
.1

m

C
o

tt
ag

e

W
e

s
t

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
O

T
C

B

14

30

31

H
il

ld
ro

p

L
o

w
e
r
 B

a
rn

34

E
l

Path (u
m)

Pond

1a

RYEC
RO

FT R
O

AD

2

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

1

Pond

34

P
o

n
d

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 W

E
S

T

Track

Te
n

n
is

5

1

B
u

ild
e

r'
s

A 225

2
8

29 a

R
y
e

c
r
o

ft

T
h

e

C
ly

d
er

h
o

w
e

6
1

.7
m

C
h

u
rc

h

T
ra

ck
w

ay

F
B

W
e

ll

H
a

ll

F
B

K
it

s

T
h

e

47

Bubblestone

F
ar

m

2
7

River D
arent

11

3
0

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

F
o

u
n

ta
in

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

W
ar

 M
em

l

62
.8

m

70
.0

m

(P
o

li
c
e

 H
o

u
s
e

)

6

1

1
1

(P
H

)

38

F
B

D
W

E
l 
S

u
b

3
8

L
B

A
ll

o
tm

e
n
t 

G
a

rd
e
n

s

SEVENOAKS  ROAD

B
U

B
B

L
E

S
T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

T
h

e

7
2

78

P
o

n
d

S
t 

B
a

rt
h

o
lo

m
e

w
's

W
A

RH
AM

 R
O

A
D

P
o

n
d

F
B

P
o

n
d

2a

Path (um)

F
B

O
tf

o
rd

S
lu

ic
e

PIC
KM

OS S LANE

BROUGHTON ROAD

S
p

o
rt

s
 G

ro
u

n
d

1b

T
C

B

C
o

tt
a
g

e

6

4
8

3
7

1
5

B
u

n
ga

lo
w

F
B

C
ro

w
n

S
ta

b
le

s

4
6

a

T
h

e
 H

o
p
 B

a
r
n

C
h

a
n

tr
y

P
o

n
d

S
u

b
 S

ta

2
9

P
il

g
ri

m
s'

 W
ay

C
h

a
le

t

17

Brid
ge C

otta
ge

6

8

Y
ar

d

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

 L
o

d
g

e

B
ri

d
g

e

S
tr

e
a
th

fi
e
ld

B
a

n
k

5
7

Pond House

T
h

e

S
ti
le

w
a

y
s

Q
u

ie
s

A
ll

o
tm

e
n
t

(P
H

)

3
6

El Sub Sta

1
5

P
o
n

d
s

id
e

T
a
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

East

F
B

66
.1

m

25

C
h

a
n

d
le

r 
H

o
u
s

e

3
5

63
.6

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

92

5
8

C
h

a
n

tr
y

C
a
s

tl
e
 H

o
u

s
e

L
B

4
9

H
a

ll

(P
H

)

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Farm

T
r
a

c
k

H
o

u
s
e

7

1

T
h

e
 D

e
n

2
5

G
a
rd

e
n

s

F
S

Path

31

3
7 3
9

O
tf

o
rd

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

27

7

6
1

8

1

T
h

e
 B

u
ll

1

67
.3

m

W
at

er
m

ill

T
h

e
 G

r
a
n

g
e

C
la

n
d

o
n

W
o

o
d

m
a

n

T
h

e

Li
tt
le

b
ro

o
k
 H

o
us

e

5
0

17

S
l

L
B

Th
e

13

33

Track

32

P
a

v
ili

o
n

2

Th
e

1
2

4
6

1
1
a

G
r
e
e

n
 V

ie
w

 H
o
u

s
e

1

3

80

Path
 (u

m
)

7
0

L
B

23

2
a

C
a
s

tl
e
 H

o
u

s
e

1

Friars Pool

4a

C
o

le
t'

s

1
7

2

D
ra

in

H
o

u
s
e

18

P
a

v
ili

o
n

F
B

P
o

n
d

F
B

Track

5
6

4

S
ta

3

Path
 (u

m
)

1

T
h

e
 O

a
s
t 

H
o

u
s
e

6
a

31
a

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

9

6
6

11

T
h

e

C
o

u
rt

s

1
4

Holmesdale

59
.1

m

K
e

n
t 

H
o

u
se

T
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

C
la

r
e
m

o
n

t

B
a
g

 E
n

d

B
a
n

k
s
id

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

10
5

.6
m

Lodge

S
u
n

n
y

 B
a
n

k

S
c
o

ts
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

L
e

ig
h

s

W
y

n
b
r
ia

r 
H

o
u

s
e

L
it

tl
e
 C

o
o

m
b

e

N
e
w

la
n

d
s

T
r
a

c
k

Wynbriar

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

M
a
y

c
ro

ft
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e

 E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

W
a

y
s

id
e

S
tr

a
th

 D
a
r
e
n

t

Iv
y
 B

a
n

k

H
o

u
s
e

SHO
RE

HA
M

 R
O

AD

E
d
g

e
h

il
l

M
P

 2
3

.5

N
u

tw
o

o
d

C
h

e
r
ry

g
a

rt
h

10
2

.9
m

M
a
r
ti
n

s

S
tr

a
d
b

r
o
o

k

P
o

n
d

A 225

92
.7

m

14

108

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

7
5

9
6

C
L

O
S

E

SIDNE Y GARDENS

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

32

3
2

15

71

5
7

38

38

43

P
la

y
 A

re
a

Is
s

u
e

s

55

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
t

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

36

1
1
0

63

10
3

10
2

3
1

1

7
3

30

13

N
O

R
M

A
N

61

THE OLD WALK

E
l

1
9

3
0

4
3

15

40

2
7

20

36

98

1

G
a

rd
e

n
s

112

41

12

9
8

45

32

76 to 82

4
4

47

92

9
2

M
P

 2
4

.5

10
1

117

3
1

2
5

18

Path (u m)

5
9

El Sub Sta

8
4

2

84 to 90

57

T
h

e
 D

y
n

e
s

37

Path (um)

L
o

n
g

 L
o

d
g

e

9

113

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

1
1

4
.2

m

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

75

1

3
6

3
1

L
o

r
ie

n

Hawthorns

2
4

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

El S
ub

 S
ta

P
o

n
dMoa t B ungal ow

76
.5

m

1
8

D
a
r
e
n

th
m

e
a
d

5
2

TU
D

O
R

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

T
ir

o
l

S
tu

m
b

le
b

u
rr

o
w

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 E

A
S

T

S
e
n

j

H
a

ll

84
.7

m

C
la

n

44

77

T
h

e

Springmea d

F
o

u
r 

A
c

re

1
4

C
o

rn
fi

e
ld

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

47

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

16

4
1

A
 2

2
5

T
h

a
x
te

d

T
h

e
 C

h
al

k
 P

it

F
B

R
u

s
s

e
ts

C
o

tt
a
g

e

6a

H
e
lf

o
rd

1
0

C
o

p
s
to

n
e

18

42

F
a

ir
a
c

re
 W

o
o

d

C
O

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

23

P
a
th

21

14
b

2

B
u
rf
ie

ld

T
re

e
s

13

M
ou

n
t 
P
a
th

 C
ot

t

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
IL

LY
D

E
A

L
 R

O
A

D

6

S
L

2
0

13

S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
in

g

2
1

H
il
lw

a
y

3
4

Track

23

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
o

d
g

e

B
ra

d
b
u

r
y

O
a

s
t

C
h

e
r
ry

R
e
d

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

T
h

e
 O

ld
 V

ic
a
r
a
g

e

2

51

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

95

4

TUDOR DRIVE

H
o

u
s
e

E
lm

 T
r
e
e

L
B

P
o

n
d

s

1

45

58

4
1

35

C
h

a
r
tl
a

n
d

s

O
tf

o
rd

 M
o

u
n

t

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

53

2
2

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

L
la

m
e
d

o
s

T
u

m
u

lu
s

2

10
8

.4
m

E
lm

w
o

o
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
la

td
e

a
l 
W

o
o

d

83
.8

m

L
it

tl
e
h

u
rs

t

25

1
0

16

D
o

w
n
s

v
ie

w

2
8

5
0

a

C
ra

m
m

o
n

d

T
u

s
c

a
n

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
o

n
d

s

W
e

s
tw

e
ll

97

10
2

.5
m

3
0

24

W
E

LL
 R

O
A

D

Path

Ridgeway

17

L
B

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

O
tf

o
rd

S
L

5

12
5

.6
m

O
a

k
w

o
o

d

3

38

11

L
o

d
g

e

B
ra

m
b

le
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

H
il
ly

d
e

a
l 
W

o
o

d

2
4

a

(s
it

e
 o

f)

P
a

th

30

C
o

tt
a
g

e

39

6

S
ta

ti
o

n

P
il
g

ri
m

s

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

37

57

6
2

A

M
o
a

t

6
2

26

R
u

s
s

e
ll

79

14

7

3
5

C
ro

ft
 L

o
d

g
e

14
2

.7
m

T
C

B

The

B
ra

m
b

le
s

H
o

u
s
e

 S
c

h
o
o

l

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

5
8

22

1
6

B
ri

a
rd

e
n

e

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

24

1

H
ig

h
s

ta
n

d
in

g

78

52

42

R
O

W
D
O

W

A 225

88

94
.5

m

1

74

S
T
 M

IC
H

A
E

L
S

 D
R

IV
E

1
6

33

S
t 

T
h

om
a
s

 a
 B

e
ck

e
t'
s 

W
e
ll

9

A
lb

a
n

y

59

28

Path
 (u

m
)

W
h

in
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

45

1
7

5
2

b

11

SHO
RE

HA
M

 R
O

AD

2
5

B
a
n

k

G
R

E
E

N
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

3
0

Mayola

107

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

S
p
r
in

g
h

il
l

90
.1

m

2

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

V
a

il
im

a

3
3

F
o

y
le

B
y
r
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

M
P

L
a

n
e
 E

n
d

5
0

C
o

rn
e
r

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

2

C
h

a
lk

h
il

l

W
a

rr
e

n

11
3.

0
m

L
e

y
la

n
d

12

14

EVELYN ROAD

1

3

O
a

s
t

11
a

47

4
6

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

F
a

rm

52

M
a

s
t

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

50
a

L
a

w
n
s

P
o

n
d

S
tu

rs
d

o
n

T
ra

ck
w

ay

3
0

F
o

r
e
s
t

P
o

n
d

s

3
7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

T
r
a

c
k

4
2

2
5

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

3
8

20
2

.9
m

G
re

e
n

h
il
l 
W

o
o

d

L
B

B
o

th
w

e
ll

53

1
5

50

G
R

E
E

N
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

33

R
O

A
D

3
7

PO

30

2
8

3
6

85

7
4

1
6L

B

14

1

8
0

B
a

rc
la

y
 F

ie
ld

2

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E

2
2

2
6

3
0

K
N

A
V

E

5
1

73

4
3

7

27

CLEVES ROAD

93
.3

m

7
2

89
.8

m

2

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

1

W
O

O
D

R
O

A
D

26

12T
h

e
 P

a
r
a
d

e

P
A

R
K

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

E
l7

0

7
8

T
C

B

8

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

6
2

O
tf

o
r
d

 C
o

u
r
t 

S
ta

b
le

s

BEECHY LEES ROAD

22

Track

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

M
u
lb

e
r
ry

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

6
8

E
A

S
T

15
4

.7
m

H
a
t
c
h

a
m

 H
o

u
s
e

Path
 (u

m
)

13

P
o

n
d

6
6

11
3.

2
m

2

M
il
e

s
to

n
e
s

23

A
ld

e
rs

h
a
w

F
a

ir
w

o
o
d

10

1

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

P
o

n
d

M
o
u

n
t 

F
a
r
m

(c
ou

rs
e  o

f)

Tra
ck

w
ay

2a

3
5

A
u

tu
m

n
 H

o
u

s
e

S
p
r
in

g

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

B
u

b
b
le

s
to

n
e

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

H
o

u
s
e

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

Path (um)

2b

H
e
a

th
e
r
b
a

n
k

H
e
a

th
d

e
n

e

G
r
e
e

n
h

il
l 
H

o
u
s

e

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t
 H

o
u
s

e

T
h

e
 O

ld
 P

u
m

p
h
o

u
s

e

D
a
n

e
s
 H

o
ll

o
w

 F
a
r
m

3
4

T
h

e

C
ro

ft

L
o

n
g

m
o

re
 H

o
u

s
e

1

4

7

P
L
A

C
E

B
E

C
K

E
T

S

Th
e

 O
ld

H
o

us
e

O
a

st

W
y

c
h

w
o

o
d

33

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

S
il
v

e
r 

B
ir

c
h

B
e
r
w

ic
k
 H

o
u

s
e

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

A
p

ri
l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
o

us
e

Fo
rg

e

N
ew

Th
e 

M
ea

do
w

M
e

a
d

o
w

V
ie

w

3
7

20
a

R
o

z
e
l

S
h

e
lt

e
r

6
7

51a

P
a

v
ili

o
n

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

1
2

H
il
lv

ie
w

68

68 a

C
u

lv
e
n

n
a

n

52
a

22

15

HOPFIELD CLOSE

L
o

n
g

 L
o

d
g

e
 F

a
r
m

1

3
4

M
a
u

n
d

e
rs

8

22
a

22
c

14

12

B
ra

m
b

e
r 

H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
lsS

a
r
n
ia

 H
o

u
s

e

7
3

c

7
3

a

FF

C
R

CS

CS

Def

Def

C
R

U
n

d

C
R

Def

Und

FF

Ward Bdy

FF

CF

CF

Def

T
k
 H

Un
d

U
n

d

F
F

D
e

f

Un
d

Def

D
e

f

D
e

f

Un
d

ED Bdy

E
D

 B
d

y

ED
 B

dy

ED
 B

dy

1
0
0
5

6
9
8

6
9
7

6
9
2

6
7
9

6
8
5

6
8
8

6
8
6

6
9
3

6
9
3

6
9
3

6
9
3

6
9
36

9
3

6
7
7

6

38

7

P
e
m

b
u

r
y

3
9

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
7

2

2
6

N
e
w

 B
a
rn

71

1
5

2

1

FLOW
ERFIE

LD

48

1
3

DANE ROAD

a

39

3
5

43

2
3

1
0

44

11

34

7

1
9

W
IL

L
O

W

51

C
o

lle
c

ts

42

8

1

4
4

33

10
3

2
4

10

S
in

k
s

2

61

S
A

X
O

N
 C

L
O

S
E

TELSTON LANE

N
e
w

 B
a
rn

5

45

1

1

60

31

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

9
1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

PA
RK

111

1
0

9

M
P

 1
9

.7
5

2

10
5

5
1

2
2

1
3

K
N

IG
H

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

9

38

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

40

2
9

50

O
a

s
t

81

O
a

s
tb

r
o
o

k

39

C
ro

o
k
f
o
o

t

L
B

9

F
a

rm
 H

o
u

s
e

1

37

P
o

n
d

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
70

15

8

D
A
R

N
E

TS
 F

IE
L
D

F
a

rm
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

2
5

1

H
A

L
E

 L
A

N
E

2
5

4

24

40

L
o

w
e

r

PA
R

K

S
lu

ic
e

3

77

1

Tr
ack

w
ay

Riv
er

8
3

Toccata

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Is
s
u

e
s

2

Bro
ok

Path
 (u

m
)

1
1

37

TW
IT

TO
N

65
.4

m

1

Pilg
rim

s 
W

ay

Tr
a

ck

36

8
7

14

B
ir

c
h
 H

o
u

s
e

7
9

S
in

k
s

1
1

7

2

1
4

4

1

TW
IT

TON M
EADOW

S

7
7

F
ro

g
 F

a
rm

Is
s
u

e
s

9

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

14

H
e
r
io

ts
 C

r
o
ft

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

2

T
C

B

6

P
o

n
d

Drain

1

7
1

3

L
A

N
E

V
ie

w

CLOSE

1

S
p
r
in

g

32

T
h

r
e
e

Di Casetta

V
a

ll
e

y

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

W
ic

k
h

a
m

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
th

e
 G

o
o

d
 S

h
e
p

a
r
d

45

2
0

W
A

Y

26

F
o

x
b
o

r
o

7

4
9

D
a

re
n

t

67

T
w

it
t
o
n

 S
tr

e
a
m

5

40

TELSTON LANE

1

G
R

E
A
T
 T

IL
L

42

21

6
1

Tw
it
to

n

30

H
il
l 

V
ie

w

L
B

12

21

36

3
9

L
ak

e

Church

27

55

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

69
.8

m

S
un

 C
o
tt
s

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

G
a

b
le

s

8
5

a

W
IL

L
O

W

2

5

24

1

(d
is

u
s

e
d

)

70
.7

m

16

35

8
9

36

8
3

a

2

6
5

24

6
5

a

5
9

4

WICKHAM FIELD

2

W
E

S
T

8
5

F
o

u
n

ta
in

S
p
r
in

g

9

B
a

rn

Path (u
m)

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

5
3

7

5
4

Cedarholme

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Drain

Path (u
m)

P
o

n
d

RYE LANE

S
tr

e
a
m

W
a

te
r
c
ro

ft

L
B

B
u

rw
a

y

Is
s

u
e

s

TH
E

 C
H

A
R

N
E

S
il
v

e
r

H
o

u
s
e

B
y
w

a
y
s

D
r
a

in

G
a

ra
g

e

2

10

1
3

H
o

m
e

s
te

a
d

Drain

61
.7

m

S
p
r
in

g
s

1

32

27

11

14

67.3m

SEVENOAKS  ROAD

8

1
1

16

74
.7

m

33

M
e
a

d
o

w

W
e

ir

20

Drain

24

22

T
H

E
 B

U
T
T

S

K
u

rs
e
ll

a

10

12

3
0

F
a

rm

20

R
h

y
lo

c
k

25

Riv
er D

are
nt

2
2

1
3

T
C

B

30

W
il

lo
w

17

6
0

1
7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

L
B

3

28

55

2

23

Drain

T
ro

u
tb

ro
o

k

D
r
a

in

T
h

e

P
C

s

3
3

7

C
a
s

tl
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

29

7

18

2
6

3

(r
e
m

a
in

s
 o

f)

H
a

ll

4
6

P
o

n
d

P
a
la

c
e

 F
ie

ld

59
.0

m

(P
H

)

D
W

20

5
8

S
h
e

ll
e

y
s

FB

C
h

u
rc

h

6
9

1
8

L
ib

ra
ry

T
h

e
 M

il
l

Path (um)

B
is

h
op

's
 P

al
a

ce

6

4
8

W
at

er
si

de

S
h

in
e
c
r
o
ft

2
3

T
h

e

M
a

n
o

r

5
2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
it

tl
e
 O

a
s

t

W
a

y

6

P
o

n
d

H
o

rn
s

1

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

5
2

C
h

u
rc

h

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

3
5

1
0

7

8

River D
arent

1

LEONARD AVENUE

D
ri

ft
w

o
o

d

P
a
rk

 F
a
rm

1
0

31

1
1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

C
o

rn
e
r

7
6

S
u

rg
e

ry

7

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
a

st
 H

ou
s

e

M
P

 2
3

.7
5

19

T
ro

u
tb

e
c

k

6
8

C
O

L
E

T
S

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D

6
0

S
w

is
s
 H

o
u

s
e

19

RYE LANE

O
rc

h
a

rd
 C

o
tt

Dra
in

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

P
il
g

ri
m

s

59
.1

m

C
o

tt
ag

e

W
e

s
t

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
O

T
C

B

14

30

31

H
il

ld
ro

p

L
o

w
e
r
 B

a
rn

34

E
l

Path (u
m)

Pond

1a

RYEC
RO

FT R
O

AD

2

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

1

Pond

34

P
o

n
d

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 W

E
S

T

Track

Te
n

n
is

5

1

B
u

ild
e

r'
s

A 225

2
8

29 a

R
y
e

c
r
o

ft

T
h

e

C
ly

d
er

h
o

w
e

6
1

.7
m

C
h

u
rc

h

T
ra

ck
w

ay

F
B

W
e

ll

H
a

ll

F
B

K
it

s

T
h

e

47

Bubblestone

F
ar

m

2
7

River D
arent

11

3
0

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

F
o

u
n

ta
in

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

W
ar

 M
em

l

62
.8

m

70
.0

m

(P
o

li
c
e

 H
o

u
s
e

)

6

1

1
1

(P
H

)

38

F
B

D
W

E
l 
S

u
b

3
8

L
B

A
ll

o
tm

e
n
t 

G
a

rd
e
n

s

SEVENOAKS  ROAD

B
U

B
B

L
E

S
T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

T
h

e

7
2

78

P
o

n
d

S
t 

B
a

rt
h

o
lo

m
e

w
's

W
A

RH
AM

 R
O

A
D

P
o

n
d

F
B

P
o

n
d

2a

Path (um)

F
B

O
tf

o
rd

S
lu

ic
e

PIC
KM

OS S LANE

BROUGHTON ROAD

S
p

o
rt

s
 G

ro
u

n
d

1b

T
C

B

C
o

tt
a
g

e

6

4
8

3
7

1
5

B
u

n
ga

lo
w

F
B

C
ro

w
n

S
ta

b
le

s

4
6

a

T
h

e
 H

o
p
 B

a
r
n

C
h

a
n

tr
y

P
o

n
d

S
u

b
 S

ta

2
9

P
il

g
ri

m
s'

 W
ay

C
h

a
le

t

17

Brid
ge C

otta
ge

6

8

Y
ar

d

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

 L
o

d
g

e

B
ri

d
g

e

S
tr

e
a
th

fi
e
ld

B
a

n
k

5
7

Pond House

T
h

e

S
ti
le

w
a

y
s

Q
u

ie
s

A
ll

o
tm

e
n
t

(P
H

)

3
6

El Sub Sta

1
5

P
o
n

d
s

id
e

T
a
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

East

F
B

66
.1

m

25

C
h

a
n

d
le

r 
H

o
u
s

e

3
5

63
.6

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

92

5
8

C
h

a
n

tr
y

C
a
s

tl
e
 H

o
u

s
e

L
B

4
9

H
a

ll

(P
H

)

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Farm

T
r
a

c
k

H
o

u
s
e

7

1

T
h

e
 D

e
n

2
5

G
a
rd

e
n

s

F
S

Path

31

3
7 3
9

O
tf

o
rd

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

27

7

6
1

8

1

T
h

e
 B

u
ll

1

67
.3

m

W
at

er
m

ill

T
h

e
 G

r
a
n

g
e

C
la

n
d

o
n

W
o

o
d

m
a

n

T
h

e

Li
tt
le

b
ro

o
k
 H

o
us

e

5
0

17

S
l

L
B

Th
e

13

33

Track

32

P
a

v
ili

o
n

2

Th
e

1
2

4
6

1
1
a

G
r
e
e

n
 V

ie
w

 H
o
u

s
e

1

3

80

Path
 (u

m
)

7
0

L
B

23

2
a

C
a
s

tl
e
 H

o
u

s
e

1

Friars Pool

4a

C
o

le
t'

s

1
7

2

D
ra

in

H
o

u
s
e

18

P
a

v
ili

o
n

F
B

P
o

n
d

F
B

Track

5
6

4

S
ta

3

Path
 (u

m
)

1

T
h

e
 O

a
s
t 

H
o

u
s
e

6
a

31
a

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

9

6
6

11

T
h

e

C
o

u
rt

s

1
4

Holmesdale

59
.1

m

K
e

n
t 

H
o

u
se

T
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

C
la

r
e
m

o
n

t

B
a
g

 E
n

d

B
a
n

k
s
id

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

10
5

.6
m

Lodge

S
u
n

n
y

 B
a
n

k

S
c
o

ts
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

L
e

ig
h

s

W
y

n
b
r
ia

r 
H

o
u

s
e

L
it

tl
e
 C

o
o

m
b

e

N
e
w

la
n

d
s

T
r
a

c
k

Wynbriar

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

M
a
y

c
ro

ft
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e

 E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

W
a

y
s

id
e

S
tr

a
th

 D
a
r
e
n

t

Iv
y
 B

a
n

k

H
o

u
s
e

SHO
RE

HA
M

 R
O

AD

E
d
g

e
h

il
l

M
P

 2
3

.5

N
u

tw
o

o
d

C
h

e
r
ry

g
a

rt
h

10
2

.9
m

M
a
r
ti
n

s

S
tr

a
d
b

r
o
o

k

P
o

n
d

A 225

92
.7

m

14

108

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

7
5

9
6

C
L

O
S

E

SIDNE Y GARDENS

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

32

3
2

15

71

5
7

38

38

43

P
la

y
 A

re
a

Is
s

u
e

s

55

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
t

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

36

1
1
0

63

10
3

10
2

3
1

1

7
3

30

13

N
O

R
M

A
N

61

THE OLD WALK

E
l

1
9

3
0

4
3

15

40

2
7

20

36

98

1

G
a

rd
e

n
s

112

41

12

9
8

45

32

76 to 82

4
4

47

92

9
2

M
P

 2
4

.5

10
1

117

3
1

2
5

18

Path (u m)

5
9

El Sub Sta

8
4

2

84 to 90

57

T
h

e
 D

y
n

e
s

37

Path (um)

L
o

n
g

 L
o

d
g

e

9

113

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

1
1

4
.2

m

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

75

1

3
6

3
1

L
o

r
ie

n

Hawthorns

2
4

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

El S
ub

 S
ta

P
o

n
dMoa t B ungal ow

76
.5

m

1
8

D
a
r
e
n

th
m

e
a
d

5
2

TU
D

O
R

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

T
ir

o
l

S
tu

m
b

le
b

u
rr

o
w

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 E

A
S

T

S
e
n

j

H
a

ll

84
.7

m

C
la

n

44

77

T
h

e

Springmea d

F
o

u
r 

A
c

re

1
4

C
o

rn
fi

e
ld

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

47

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

16

4
1

A
 2

2
5

T
h

a
x
te

d

T
h

e
 C

h
al

k
 P

it

F
B

R
u

s
s

e
ts

C
o

tt
a
g

e

6a

H
e
lf

o
rd

1
0

C
o

p
s
to

n
e

18

42

F
a

ir
a
c

re
 W

o
o

d

C
O

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

23

P
a
th

21

14
b

2

B
u
rf
ie

ld

T
re

e
s

13

M
ou

n
t 
P
a
th

 C
ot

t

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
IL

LY
D

E
A

L
 R

O
A

D

6

S
L

2
0

13

S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
in

g

2
1

H
il
lw

a
y

3
4

Track

23

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
o

d
g

e

B
ra

d
b
u

r
y

O
a

s
t

C
h

e
r
ry

R
e
d

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

T
h

e
 O

ld
 V

ic
a
r
a
g

e

2

51

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

95

4

TUDOR DRIVE

H
o

u
s
e

E
lm

 T
r
e
e

L
B

P
o

n
d

s

1

45

58

4
1

35

C
h

a
r
tl
a

n
d

s

O
tf

o
rd

 M
o

u
n

t

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

53

2
2

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

L
la

m
e
d

o
s

T
u

m
u

lu
s

2

10
8

.4
m

E
lm

w
o

o
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
la

td
e

a
l 
W

o
o

d

83
.8

m

L
it

tl
e
h

u
rs

t

25

1
0

16

D
o

w
n
s

v
ie

w

2
8

5
0

a

C
ra

m
m

o
n

d

T
u

s
c

a
n

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
o

n
d

s

W
e

s
tw

e
ll

97

10
2

.5
m

3
0

24

W
E

LL
 R

O
A

D

Path

Ridgeway

17

L
B

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

O
tf

o
rd

S
L

5

12
5

.6
m

O
a

k
w

o
o

d

3

38

11

L
o

d
g

e

B
ra

m
b

le
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

H
il
ly

d
e

a
l 
W

o
o

d

2
4

a

(s
it

e
 o

f)

P
a

th

30

C
o

tt
a
g

e

39

6

S
ta

ti
o

n

P
il
g

ri
m

s

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

37

57

6
2

A

M
o
a

t

6
2

26

R
u

s
s

e
ll

79

14

7

3
5

C
ro

ft
 L

o
d

g
e

14
2

.7
m

T
C

B

The

B
ra

m
b

le
s

H
o

u
s
e

 S
c

h
o
o

l

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

5
8

22

1
6

B
ri

a
rd

e
n

e

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

24

1

H
ig

h
s

ta
n

d
in

g

78

52

42

R
O

W
D
O

W

A 225

88

94
.5

m

1

74

S
T
 M

IC
H

A
E

L
S

 D
R

IV
E

1
6

33

S
t 

T
h

om
a
s

 a
 B

e
ck

e
t'
s 

W
e
ll

9

A
lb

a
n

y

59

28

Path
 (u

m
)

W
h

in
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

45

1
7

5
2

b

11

SHO
RE

HA
M

 R
O

AD

2
5

B
a
n

k

G
R

E
E

N
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

3
0

Mayola

107

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

S
p
r
in

g
h

il
l

90
.1

m

2

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

V
a

il
im

a

3
3

F
o

y
le

B
y
r
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

M
P

L
a

n
e
 E

n
d

5
0

C
o

rn
e
r

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

2

C
h

a
lk

h
il

l

W
a

rr
e

n

11
3.

0
m

L
e

y
la

n
d

12

14

EVELYN ROAD

1

3

O
a

s
t

11
a

47

4
6

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

F
a

rm

52

M
a

s
t

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

50
a

L
a

w
n
s

P
o

n
d

S
tu

rs
d

o
n

T
ra

ck
w

ay

3
0

F
o

r
e
s
t

P
o

n
d

s

3
7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

T
r
a

c
k

4
2

2
5

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

3
8

20
2

.9
m

G
re

e
n

h
il
l 
W

o
o

d

L
B

B
o

th
w

e
ll

53

1
5

50

G
R

E
E

N
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

33

R
O

A
D

3
7

PO

30

2
8

3
6

85

7
4

1
6L

B

14

1

8
0

B
a

rc
la

y
 F

ie
ld

2

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E

2
2

2
6

3
0

K
N

A
V

E

5
1

73

4
3

7

27

CLEVES ROAD

93
.3

m

7
2

89
.8

m

2

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

1

W
O

O
D

R
O

A
D

26

12T
h

e
 P

a
r
a
d

e

P
A

R
K

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

E
l7

0

7
8

T
C

B

8

P
la

yi
n

g
 F

ie
ld

6
2

O
tf

o
r
d

 C
o

u
r
t 

S
ta

b
le

s

BEECHY LEES ROAD

22

Track

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

M
u
lb

e
r
ry

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

6
8

E
A

S
T

15
4

.7
m

H
a
t
c
h

a
m

 H
o

u
s
e

Path
 (u

m
)

13

P
o

n
d

6
6

11
3.

2
m

2

M
il
e

s
to

n
e
s

23

A
ld

e
rs

h
a
w

F
a

ir
w

o
o
d

10

1

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

P
o

n
d

M
o
u

n
t 

F
a
r
m

(c
ou

rs
e  o

f)

Tra
ck

w
ay

2a

3
5

A
u

tu
m

n
 H

o
u

s
e

S
p
r
in

g

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

B
u

b
b
le

s
to

n
e

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

H
o

u
s
e

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

Path (um)

2b

H
e
a

th
e
r
b
a

n
k

H
e
a

th
d

e
n

e

G
r
e
e

n
h

il
l 
H

o
u
s

e

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t
 H

o
u
s

e

T
h

e
 O

ld
 P

u
m

p
h
o

u
s

e

D
a
n

e
s
 H

o
ll

o
w

 F
a
r
m

3
4

T
h

e

C
ro

ft

L
o

n
g

m
o

re
 H

o
u

s
e

1

4

7

P
L
A

C
E

B
E

C
K

E
T

S

Th
e

 O
ld

H
o

us
e

O
a

st

W
y

c
h

w
o

o
d

33

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

M
o

n
u

m
en

t

S
il
v

e
r 

B
ir

c
h

B
e
r
w

ic
k
 H

o
u

s
e

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

A
p

ri
l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
o

us
e

Fo
rg

e

N
ew

Th
e 

M
ea

do
w

M
e

a
d

o
w

V
ie

w

3
7

20
a

R
o

z
e
l

S
h

e
lt

e
r

6
7

51a

P
a

v
ili

o
n

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

1
2

H
il
lv

ie
w

68

68 a

C
u

lv
e
n

n
a

n

52
a

22

15

HOPFIELD CLOSE

L
o

n
g

 L
o

d
g

e
 F

a
r
m

1

3
4

M
a
u

n
d

e
rs

8

22
a

22
c

14

12

B
ra

m
b

e
r 

H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
lsS

a
r
n
ia

 H
o

u
s

e

7
3

c

7
3

a

FF

C
R

CS

CS

Def

Def

C
R

U
n

d

C
R

Def

Und

FF

Ward Bdy

FF

CF

CF

Def

T
k
 H

Un
d

U
n

d

F
F

D
e

f

Un
d

Def

D
e

f

D
e

f

Un
d

ED Bdy

E
D

 B
d

y

ED
 B

dy

ED
 B

dy

1
0
0
5

6
9
8

6
9
7

6
9
2

6
7
9

6
8
5

6
8
8

6
8
6

6
9
3

6
9
3

6
9
3

6
9
3

6
9
36

9
3

6
7
7

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
il
d
re

n
 S

p
a
c
e

O
tf

o
rd

Agenda Item 7

Page 108



17

4
7

9

15

6

8

6

21

11

16

26

30

14

10

22

22a

24

22b
26

24a

4

38

19

14

1

18

8

5

12

13

15

1

4

40

46

1 3

31

33

5

1

27

9

5

15

1a

1
T

H
E

 
O

L
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

1b

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

NU R S ER Y PL AC E

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

14

20

32

33

19

27

60

9

51

56

41

46

31

1

36

89
.5

m

WIT C HE S  LA N E

91
.5

m

WO O D F IEL D S

WO O D F IEL D S

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt
s

H
ar

es
fi

e
ld

Th
e

 C
h

e
s

tn
u

ts

93
.7

m

La
 B

a
g

a
te

ll
e

Ir
et

o
n

A
va

lo
n

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
tt

ag
e

P
hi

lo
th

e
i

P
A

C
K

H
O

R
S

E
R

O
A

D

Th
e

 P
a

d
d

oc
k

P
a
rk

 L
o
d
g
e

YE W  TR E E C L O SE

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

W
E

S
T

E
R

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

W
a

te
n

d
la

th

SP R IN G SH A W  C LO S E

S
ho

n
ri

e

G
P

98
.7

m

Th
e

 O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry

Ly
c
h

G
a
te

97
.4

m

95
.5

m

97
.6

m

K
in

g
's

 
H
e

a
d
 I
n

n

(P
H
)

D
o
rm

e
r
s D
o
rm

e
r
s H

ea
th

C
o

tt
ag

e

PA
R

K

PLACE

G
le

nc
o

t

Ta
n

n
er

s

Ye
w

 T
re

e

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
ou

th
d

o
w

n

C
o

tt
ag

e

B
e

s
s

e
ls

 G
re

e
n

COLD A
RBOR R

OAD

10
0
.6

m

O
ld

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 H

o
u
s
e

(U
n

it
ar

ia
n

)
97

.6
m

BESSELS WAY

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

Southdown House

L
B 29

16

13

C
o
tt
a
g
e

14a

1 t
o 1

6

W
ar

 M
em

o
ri
a
l

H
o

m
e

d
e

a
n

H
a
ll

De
nesfie

ld
 C

o
urt

Path

C
h

en
w

o
o

d

Li
n

d
e

n

C
o

p
pe

r 
B

ee
c

h

Li
n

d
e

n
 C

o
tt

a
ge

C
h

er
ry

 C
ro

ft

R
ye

fi
e

ldB
ro

o
kh

u
r

st

C
le

v
e

 L
od

g
e

C
in

ch
o

n
a

Ti
p

p
u

k

E
l 
S
u
b

S
ta

Th
e

 W
h

it
e 

H
o

u
s

e

C
o

rn
er

w
a

y
s

Tu
d

o
r 

D
e

a
n

81
.1

m

D
ea

n
s

 G
a

p

80
.5

m

80
.2

m

Path (um)

F
B

D
ra

in

83
.5

m

WE S TE RH A M  RO AD

A
m

be
rl

e
y Th

e
 B

e
e

ch
e

s C
o

u
rt

fi
el

d

Li
m

e
 T

r
ee

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

G
o

b
lin

s

M
es
o
li
th
ic

S
it
e

M
a

n
y 

T
re

e
s

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s

S
ou

th
w

o
o

d

S
el

b
ri

g
g

87
.8

m
L
B

W
E

S
T

E
R

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

P
o

s
ts

84
.3

m

85
.2

m

D
ra

in

84
.9

m

82
.7

m

SE
VE

N
O

A
K

S B
Y

-P
A

S
S

Dra
in

Drain

E
l

HO
M

ED
E

A
N

 R
O

A
D

O
w

ls
 H

o
u

s
e

D
ar

en
th

 L
e

a

Ll
e

c
h

fa
e

n

W
o

o
d

s
to

ck

Fo
x

b
u

ry

A
n

g
le

s

Th
e

 R
o

d
in

g
s

H
o

rs
le

y

P
ac

k
h

o
rs

e 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
u
b
 S

ta

L
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

D
e
p
o
t

94
.5

m

B
u
il
d
e
r'
s
 Y

a
rd

91
.5

m

14

13

50

52

52
a

54
a

54

60

67
65

2

12

1

63

55

21

45

47

43

35

35

32

SM

PA C KH O R S E  RO
AD

10

72

P
ad

s
to

n
e

s

Th
e

Le
a

R
ec

to
ry

27

13

19
a

3

5

27
a

27
b

10
4
.9

m

RO
A

D

N
o

rt
h

re
p

p
s

CO
L

D
 A

RB
O

R

P
en

tl
a

n
d

 H
o

u
se

Fi
rb

a
n

k

H
o

lly
c

ro
ft

B
E

S
S

E
L

S

G
ro

v
ew

o
o

d

M
E

A
D

O
W

Fi
e

ld
s 

E
n

d

Path (um)

3

7

5

12

13

12

P
ip

e
rs

E
nd

A
m

hu
r

st
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

11
0
.0

m

B
y
w
a
y
s

Th
e

 T
ile

 H
o

u
s

e

W
il

lo
w

 W
o

o
d

B
ay

fo
rd

G
RE

E
N

 R
O

AD

BE
S

SE
LS

B
es

s
e

ls
 H

o
u

s
e B

ap
ti

s
t 

C
h

u
rc

h

M
a

n
se

B
es

s
e

ls
 G

re
e

n

17

B
ea

d
le

s

C
ro

ft

M
o
n

tr
e
a

l 
P

a
rk

Ve
fs

e
ls

Li
tt

le

A
m

hu
r

st

SE
VE

N
O

A
K

S B
Y

-P
A

S
S

R
O

A
D

D
ra

in

Lay
-B

y

Dra
in

Dra
in

20

23
52

42

30

24

39

29

18

36

28

50

B
E

S
S

E
L

S
 W

A
Y

L
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

40a

36a

38

38a

40

Drain

Tr
a

ck

33

35

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D

P
a

th

D
R

IV
E

16
2

15
0

45

14
8

14
4

13
0

14
2

11
6

29

10

1

5

7 11
17

20

15

25

29

L
O

N
G

M
E

A
D

O
W

20

73

2

22

34

27

42

19

33 to 61

44
46

 to
 7

4

47

P
o
n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

S
lu

ic
e

Tr
a

ck

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

L
a

k
e

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

5

4

61

1

2

2

61

47

37

44

35

34

20
6

19
6

18
6

25

46

176

166

51

29

63

21

12

75

85

11

2

1

97

21
6

49

10
4

10
6

L
B

S
T

A
N

H
O

P
E

W
A

Y

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 D

R
IV

E

La
ke

R
iv

e
r

Darent

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

B
U

L
L

F
I

N
C

H
 C

L
O

S
E

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H
 D

E
N

E

BU L LFI NC H  C L O SE

SANDILANDS

59

53

51

62

39

2

11
2
a

4

1

1

23

1

E
l

S
ta

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 P
A

R
K

Tanglew ood

Th
e

R
id

ge
w

ay

G
le

nr
ay

O
b

e
lis

k

W
o

o
d

C
o

tt
ag

e

THE TE RRA CE

Fi
n

c
h

Th
e

S
yc

a
m

or
es

C
h

es
tn

u
ts

L
B

T
C
B

G
P

WITCHES LANE

E
nd

o
r

8
5
.1

m

W
e

s
tw

o
ld

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

8
1
.6

m

R
u

ss
e

tt
s

8
2
.1

m

N
et

tle
s

S
an

d
h

o
lm

e
S

ou
th

e
rn

W
o

o
d

8
6
.0

m

White Lodge

The Saddle House

Th
e

O
ld

C
o

ac
h

H
o

u
se

R
ag

s
to

n
e

s

13

26

54

62

P
A

R
K

36

13

14

19

7

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

13

7

9

1

11
4

12
4

70

10

62

53
a

The Hollies

O
m

eg
a

CHIPSTEAD PLACE GARDENS

Th
e

 C
o

a
c

h 
H

ou
s

e

1

2

12

14

1

11
1521

17

23

4

33
 3

5

1

7

E
nd

5

50

29
 3

1

14

13

Th
e

 G
r

an
g

e

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 P

la
c

e

Th
e

 O
ld

 F
o

rg
e

1

2

37

3

80
.2

m

11

28

26

C
ed

a
r 

Q
u

ill
e

t

76

H
o

u
se

40
a

4

MOAT

C
L

O
S

E

2

19
 2

1

5

TCB

A
rc

h
er

y

1

H
IG

H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

53

D
r
a
g

o
n

Tw
o 

R
iv

e
rs

Th
e

 V
in

er
y

10

G
e
o
r
g
e

C
A
R

R
IA

G
E

W
A
Y

Fa
r 

E
n

d

F
B

Th
e

 P
a

d
d

oc
k

D
A

R
E

N
T

 C
L

O
S

E

F
B

S
na

p
p

e
rs

 H
il

l

(P
H

)

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

F
B

74

HO M ED E A N  R O A D

R
iv

e
r
 D

a
r
e
n

t

F
B

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

5

C
h

ip
s

te
a
d

 L
a
k

e

Ye
w

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

se

A
llb

r
oo

k

Ta
ll

 T
re

e
s

M
A

R
TIN

'S
 SH

A
W

88
.6

m

Q
u

a
rr

y
 H

o
u

se

Q
u

ar
ry

(d
is

u
se

d
)

S
lu

ic
e

Dra
in

63

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 P
A

R
K

 
C

L
O

S
E

M
il

l 
S

tr
e

am

41

OLD

S
Q

U
A

R
E

40

6

Fe
a

th
e

rs

61

R
O

O
K

D
E

A
N

C
H

E
V

E
N

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

78
.5

m

Fa
rm

s
id

e

12

14

11

60

B
ee

c
h

H
u

n
te

r
s

76
.6

m

B
ro

o
kw

o
o

d

1

C
o

rn
er

C
a
v
e

C
lu

b
 H

o
u
se

Tr
a

ck

2

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s

82
.9

m

G
re

e
n 

S
h

a
d

o
w

s

13

S
ai

li
n

g 
C

lu
b

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
ha

w
 T

o
p

R
o

o
kd

e
a

n
 C

o
tt

ag
e

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 H

o
us

e

Ti
m

b
e

rs

77
.7

m

1

1

30

3

B
an

k
 H

o
u

s
e

7

G
re

y
til

e
s

38

T
h
e

 R
o
c
k
 H

o
u
s
e

M
a

n
o

r 
H

o
u

se

THE

3

Th
e

 P
u

m
p

17

G
P

2

R
ag

la
n

S
T
A
IR

F
O
O

T
 L

A
N

E

90
.2

m

7

a
n
d

C
h

e
s
h

ir
e
 
H
o

m
e

72

1

S
un

n
in

g
d

a
le

23
 2

5

1

3

6

9

7

27

T
r
a

c
k

F
B

Drain

1

2

12

29

26

31

24

4

2027
a

42

28

21

18

22

30

25

21
a

24a

19

23

40

17

29
a

27

14
c

7a

4
4a 6

28
a

26
a

23a

20
a

4 to  6

3

1

45

25
a

23
a

23

25

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

S
u

n
r
is

e
 o

f 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s

(N
u
r
s
in

g
 H

o
m

e
)

P
a
v
ili
o
n

ED and Ward  B dy

CR

ED and Ward  B dy

Und

C
S

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

CF

S
L

ED &
 W

ard Bdy

7

C
o

ld
 A

rb
o

r 
W

o
o

d

L
o

d
g

e

9

Tr
a

ck

F
B

R
O

A
D

D
ra

in

C
h

e
v

e
n

in
g

D
ry

h
il

l 
P

ic
n

ic
 S

it
e

G
a

n
tr

y

4

W
E

S
T
E

R
H

A
M

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d

57

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

dD
r
a

in

74.6
m

M
o
a

t 
F

a
rm

 H
o

u
s
e

P
HW
e

ir

38
a

F
B T

h
e

 S
ta

b
le

s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

74
.6

m

S
u
b

 S
ta

F
B

75

H
o

u
s
e

S
lu

ic
e

55

21

S
lu

ic
e

40

39

60

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

38

F
B

46

44

87

61

D
ra

in

65

74
.8

m

E
l

M
il
l

The M
oorings

La
ke

 V
ie

w

Tr
a
ck

A
ll

o
tm

en
t 

G
a

rd
en

s

W
e

ir

W
in

d
m

il
l 
F

a
r
m

43
47

A
h

u
ru

C o
f E

 V
A

St B
oto

lph's

Prim
ary

 S
chool

52

2

1

Th
e

 V
ic

ar
a

g
e

1

AM H ER S T H IL L

1

O
a

k 
B

e
a

m
s

S
c

h
o

o
l

93
.9

m

1

S
ig

n
a
l 
G
a
n
tr

y

12

6

6

79
.6

m

85
.3

m

1

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
L

C
o

tt
ag

e

Posts

M
O

R
EW

O
O

D
 C

L
O

SE

Th
e

 O
r

ch
a

rd

41

C
o

rn
ar

d
sB

ar
ro

w

G
P

P
o
s
ts

L
B

3

63

19

2

2

F
ir
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n

P
H

54

15

2

81
.4

m

V
ic

a
ra

g
e

STA
P

LE
FO

R
D

12

4

SHOREHAM LANE

11

T
w

r

83
.2

m

18

69

B
en

d
 O

ak

49

2aM
P

 2
1
.7

5

C
o
u
rt

S
an

d
le

w
o

o
d

28

29

8

89
.9

m

1

46

Fo
u

n
ta

in
 R

id
ge

18

17
5

W
e

s
tb

o
u

rn
e

32

C
as

it
a

17

36

11

80

A
m

he
rs

t

22

78
.3

m

C
o

tt
ag

e

M
a
g
is

tr
at

es
'

El Sub Sta

2

C
O

U
R

T

12

1

M
o

n
tr

e
a

l

S
an

d
m

o
u

n
t

UPLANDS WAY

2a

C
ro

ft
o

n

H
ill

s
to

n
e

1

Lo
d

g
e

8

M
O

R
EW

O
O

D
 C

L
O

SE

93
.6

m

W
a

y

B
R

A
E

S
ID

E
 A

V
E

N
U
E

Path

4

M
O

U
N

T
 C

L
O

S
E

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

Ze
n

n
o

r

40

G
le

be
 H

o
u

s
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 W
AY

3

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

9
2
.0

m

43

16
9

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

82
.6

m

B
yw

a
ys

B
R

A
E

S
ID

E
 C

L
O

S
E

UPLANDS CLOSE

W
e

s
t

8

56

9

G
a
ra

g
e

15

61

16

19

RO
B

Y
N

S W
A

Y

G
le

be

84
.4

m

15

BR IT
TA IN

S L
A N E

Li
tt

le
 H

a
m

m
e

r

18

Lo
n

g
v

ie
w

6

P
a

th

L
B

M
a

ll
en

y

TH E G LE B EF IEL D

H
ill

 C
r

es
t

5

C
o

tt
ag

e

R
O

A
D

B
A

R
N

F
IE

L
D

20

95
.9

m

Pond

P
as

h
le

y 
D

o
w

n

R
iv
e
rh

e
a
d
 M

e
w
s

A
sh

w
o

o
d

4

2

5a

97
.5

m

S
T

 M
A

R
Y
'S

1

P
a
v
ili
o
n

4a

B
ee

c
h

 H
o

u
se

H
o

lm
 O

ak

P
o
n
d

W
O

R
S

H
IP

S
 H

IL
L

P
o
n
d

11
4

MO NTREAL RO AD

M
o

n
tr

e
a

l 
P

a
rk

D
R

IV
E

7

A
m

h
e

rs
tP

o
o

l

11

10
6

5

M
A

R
L

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

Pond

15

P
o
n
d

F
B

88
.2

m

Th
e

 R
o

b
y

n
s

M
P

A
ka

ra
n

a

Th
e

 R
e

d
 H

o
u

se

11

P
a
v
ili
o
n

15
5

Pond

12

H
u

sk
a

rd
s

S
p
o
rt
s
 G

ro
u
n
d

S
c
h

o
o

l

B
ar

n
si

d
e

16
5

C
aw

d
ri

e
s

C
o

rn
er

w
a

y
s

S
w

im
m

in
g

96

P
o
n
d

B
o
w

li
n
g
 G

r
ee

n

27

Th
e

 A
ld

e
rs

T
h
e

 R
iv

e
r
h
e
a
d

14
5

G
le

nw
o

o
d

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

13
5

K
in

gf
is

h
e

rs

5,6

4

16

93
.5

m

5

6

A
n
t 
W

o
o
d

(P
H

)

15

R
ag

s
to

n
e

s

83
.3

m

Pond

1

C
R

A
N

M
E

R
 R

O
A

D

C
o

llo
n

a
d

e

E
w

a
rt

s

CRESCENT

22

89
.3

m

89
.9

m

3

L
B

22

1

3

4

16

Pond

14a

33

29

25

2

12

5

9

P
o
n
d

12

20

1

M
A

R
LB

O
R

O
U

G
H

1

L
Y

N
D

H
U

R
S

T
 D

R
IV

E

10

12

21

1

14

K
IP

P
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

15

3

15

6

5

8

BR
IT

TA
IN

S L
A

N
E

8

4

BRAESIDE AVENUE

9

87
.8

m

8a

6

32

8

5

17

B
r
it
t
a
in

's
 F

a
r
m

13

10

12

1

19

34

10

2

16

58

61

9

30

T
H

E

11
7

90

47

68

11

44

CL
O

S
E

A
n

t W
o

o
d

18

L
B

101

LYN
D

H
U

R
ST

 D
RIV

E

80

19

33

13
1

15

B
ec

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

Riv
er D

a ren tTr
ack

S
u
b
 S

ta

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

B
re

n
de

n

L
a

k
e

E
av

e
s

S
u
b
 S

ta

Path (um)

W
h

it
e

Path (u
m)

Tr
a

ck

Tr ack

F
B

P
ax

to
n

s

Ta
d

o
rn

a

F
B

E
l

16

10

1

Tr ack

E
l

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o
n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o
n
d

Tr ack

15

3a

47

SYLVESTRES

16

20

C
h

er
ry

 T
re

e
s

26

43

S
ilv

e
r 

B
a

n
k

9

H
o
u
s
e

lO

L
B

F
o
o
tb

ri
d
g
e

5

1

14

10 11

P
L

U
M

M
E

R
S

 C
R

O
F

T l5

2

W
o
rk

s

15

5

15

B
A

N
K

S
ID

E

60

23

20

34

32

8

TH
E FLO

A
TS

24

4

71
.3

m

29

6

64

S
tu

di
o

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

R
Y

E
D

A
L

E
 C

O
U

R
T

A
IS

H
E

R
 
W

A
Y

6

DARENTH LANE

14

2

72

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

3

48

28

1

25

5

LO N D O N  R O A D

16

P
ou

n
s

le
y

2

4

35

H
o
m

e
d
e
n
e

38

R
O

A
D

W
or

k
s

K
IL

L
IC

K
 C

L
O

S
E

2

73
.5

m

1 to 39

56

29

W
al
k
e
r

W
ar

e
h
o
u
s
e

53

38

70
.8

m

8

41

P
ri

ce
's

 W
oo

d

1

37

19

32

L
o
n
g
fo

rd

12

D
ar

en
th

 M
ew

s

22

21

9

H
o

u
se

B
L

A
C

K
M

E
A

D

1 t0
 3

1

20

40

1

A
q

ue
d

uc
ts

27

B
ri

d
ge

s

12

F
o
o
tb

ri
d
g
e
s

70
.1

m

M
P

 2
1

F
o
o
tb

ri
d
g
e

30

1

6

13

29

4

F
ill
in

g
 S

ta
ti
o
n

11

30

9

10

3

S
L

9

44

114 115

51

1

12

10

7

40

14

8

12

18

(o
dd

)

28

Th
e

 R
e

tr
e

a
t

18

1

52

46

23

35

14

49

Path
 (u

m
)

16

S
lu

ic
e

22

ll

25

C
o

u
r
t

1

R
iv

er
 D

a
re

n
t

H
a

m
ly

n

1

TH E O RC H A R D

Lo
n

g
fo

rd

10

7

M
il
e
 S

to
n
e

6

38
76

2

1

30

S
lu

ic
e

P
O

U
N

S
L

E
Y

M
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

14

26

12

2

M
il

l 
H

o
u

se

3

28

l9

15

15

39

2

70
.4

m

25

D
ep

o
t

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

36

10

A
IS

H
E

R
 

W
A

Y

23

2

21

10

P
ou

n
s

le
y

P
H

W
or

k
s

2 to 5

H
o

u
se

11

M
IL

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

11

S
lu

ic
e

75
.9

m

7

29
17

10

8

H
A

M
L

IN
 R

O
A

D

(d
e
f)

16

68

2

2

3

5

8

63

R
ye

d
a

le
 C

ou
r

t

30

3

62

C
o
u
rt

22

13
7

1

H
o

u
se

20

1

N
o

rt
h

 V
ie

w

B
R

O
O

M
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

60

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

HAWTHORN LANE

75
.2

m

2

18

7

12

32

10

71
.8

m

B
E

T
E

N
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

43

Hillv iew

7

73
.8

m

PO N TO
ISE  C

LO S E

44

F
B

Baulk

15

32

27

94
.5

m

28

24

22

30

2

Bedgebury

Lu
lw

or
th

3

21

W
E

S
T

W
O

O
D

 W
A

Y

C
a
r 
P
a
r
k

82
.6

m

M
o

u
n

t

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

10
9

73
.1

m

6

17

Al

Bramshill

72
.0

m

Path
 (u

m
)

R
o

se
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

PO N TO
ISE  C

LO S E

14
9

E
ag

le
 H

o
u

se

58

52

30

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

5

54

24

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d

15

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

A
ll
o
tm

e
n
t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

62

2

SH
O

R
E

HA
M

 L
A

N
E

15

16
1

3

78
.0

m

R
is

in
g
 S

u
n

17

19

58
a

Bridge

11

1

21

13

31

63

65

2

23

5

2a

75
.0

m

H
Q

1

11

11
3

35

9

CHU
RC

H F
IE

L
D

35

1

12

28

1

11
1

55

59

House

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

tt
ag

e

L
B

MP
 21.5

16

63

8

10

TH E M EA D W
AY

RO B Y N S WA Y

H
ea

th

20

2

26

45

V
ie

w

3

12

Hat fie ld

H
o

lm
s

d
a

le
 H

o
u

s
e

54
a

W
h

it
e

2

45

HEATH FIELD  RO AD

22

47

S
c
o
u
ts

14

1

9

42

1

Tr ack

6

Thorpe

Villa

10

Th
e

1

B
ee

c
h

e
s

60
a

A
ll
o
tm

e
n
t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

72
.2

m

12
5

4

Tr
a
ck

25

38

22

5

W
o

o
d

la
n

ds

S
ig

n
a

ls

H
ig

hb
a

n
k

D
en

e

5

4

1

74

View

60

18

P
a
v
ili
o
n

4

25

L
B

1

S
u
b
 S

ta

16

White H ar t P arade

Sco
tto

n H
ouse

33

L
ib

ra
ry

1

98

74
.8

m

9

21

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

B
ad

e
n

27
b

20

R
ad

c
li

ff
e

78

112

ROAD

29

1

9a

5

24

H
o
u
s
e

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H

H
O

M
E

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

25

18

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d

25

River C
ou rt

8

C
h

am
b

e
rs

Th
e

 T
ur

n
in

g

2a

Dar enth

78

S
u
b
 S

ta

10
0

To
w

n
s

e
n

d

6

48

7a

13

1

66

21

41

75

11

4

26

Heights

A
llo

tm
en

t 
G

a
rd

e
ns

218

EL
M

S
TE

AD
 C

L
O

SE

50

Th
e

 R
e

d
 H

o
u

se

MP  21.25

64

11

8

(P
H

)

64

14

Fo
y

e

26

H
o

u
se

65

71
.9

m

45

40

7

86
.5

m

27

M
A

ID
S
T

O
N

E
 R

O
A

D

12

75
.4

m

23

28

G
re

e
ns

id
e

T
C
B

6

3

34

B
ro

o
kl

a
n

d
s

4

73
.0

m

E
l

27
a

1

1

29

7

8

21

16

2

12

S
P

H
o

u
se

22

SC
O

T
TS

11

7

37

18
8

C
o

tt
ag

e

54
b

30

70

3

53

8

2

WA Y

8

15

A
m

he
rs

t

54

L
B

W
O

R
S

H
IP

S
 H

IL
L

10

DR
IV

E

S
h
e
lt
e
r

T
H

E
 

P
A

T
C

H

1

l

1

96
a

15

28
a

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 D

R
IV

E

1

San
dalw

ood

3a

66b

72
.0

m

7c

4

68

9

9

4

28
b

54
a

E
l

22

The

L
A

N
E

18

60

L
IN

D
E

N
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

90

C
ad

e

M
y

ri
c

a

11

17

48
a

BARNFIELD

62

C
O

R
N

E
R

2

1

PCs

B
a
n
k

6

CH E S TE RF IE
LD

19

17

71
.7

m

3

1

55

14

36

66a

1 to  16

6a

T
h
e

 B
u
ll
fi

n
c
h

Park

24

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H
 L

A
N
E

16

9

9

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d

27

Fe
rn

b
a

n
k

5

5

M
il

d
u

ra

4a

V
il
la

g
e
 H

a
ll

77
.8

m

H
o

u
se

19

48

16

77
.0

m

23

River P
arade

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

96

92

G
a
ra

g
e

48

25

10

76

36

74

2

32

76
.8

m

62
a

80

6

S
t 

M
a

r
y

's
 C

h
u

rc
h

Ta
m

ar
is
k

7

1

32

B
A

D
E

N
 P

O
W

E
L
L

 R
O

A
D

LO N D O N  R
O A D

3

8

1

94

23

78
.2

m

30

Li
tt

le

T
H

E
 
S
Q

U
A

R
E

20

28

31

B
a
n
k

19

F
B

7

76
.7

m

28

1 to
 15

4

80
.4

m

51

1

C
h

ip
st

ea
d 

C
o

m
m

on

6
88

.0
m

5

Th
e

C
o

tt
ag

e

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

73
.8

m

42

50

7b

Croft

1

La
ke

F
B

Drain

Tr
a

ck

Du nt on G
reen

9

78
.0

m
R
o

s
e
 B

a
n

k

2

19

1

2

Fre e C hu rch

4

M ayf ield

15

7

57

68

11

33

11a

1 to
 4

42

KIN G S W O O D  R O A D

C
A

R
E

Y
'S

 F
I
E
L

D

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

26

1 to
 8

28

A
N

T
H

O
N

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

18

F
la

t
s

10

31

14

40

77

1

53

9

K
ir

k
c
o

u
r
t

81
a

26

5

41

L
B

M
O

R
E
W

O
O

D
 C

L
O

S
E

43

7

41

36

CRAWSHAY CLOSE

2

22

47

41a

L
A

N
E

2

29

LA
M

B
A

R
D

E D
R

IV
E

7

82
.6

m

52

Te
n
n
is

59
a

55

5

18

10

39

S
L

27

R
O

A
D

95

1

13

93

8

27

46

8

7

1

Sig
nal B

ox

31

88
a

90
a

Le
n

tu
n

e

L
A

K
E

 V
IE

W
 R

O
A

D

98
.1

m

12

P
o
s
ts

27

21

14 to 23

26
.5

4

47

4

Q
u

a
r

ry
 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

C
L

O
C

K

2

T
h
e

 G
ra

n
v
il
le

 S
c

h
o
o

l

45

51
a

4

18

M
P

8a

37

W
O

O
D

S
ID

E
 R

O
A

D

D
R

IV
E

6

10

12

C
o
u
rt

10
4
.5

m

BOSVILLE AVENUE

2

5

88
.7

m

83
.2

m

45

4

81
b

13

15

6

11
0

88
.4

m

86
.3

m

26

71

LA M B A R D E R O A D

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
H

O
U

S
E

19

6

M
E

A
D

O
W

 C
L

O
S

E

N
u
rs

in
g
 H

o
m

e

24

41

16

16

6

10

1

C
ar

 P
a

rk

51

1

90

91

2

49

36

43

B
O

S
V

IL
L

E

T
C
B

1

1

12

1

2

H
aw

th
o

rn
e

s

59

T
H

E
 A

C
O

R
N

S

14

H
O

U
S

E

34

29

C
ar

 P
a

rk

BR
A

D
B

O
U

R
NE

 P
AR

K
 R

O
A

D

BO
S

V
IL

L
E D

R
IV

E

57
a

23

8

M
O

U
N

T H
A

R
RY

 R
O

A
D

30

H
IT

C
H

E
N

 H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

S
L

18

1 
to

 1
2

44

8

10

57

46

24

9

37

1

93
.0

m

5

63

81

3

10
3
.0

m

4

KIPPINGTON ROAD

6

1

2

12

5

1

Tr
o
u
g
h

2

S
e
v

e
n

o
a
k

s

2

9

10
4
.5

m

4

6

10
3
.0

m

8

97

L
B

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

El Sub Sta

to
 6

M
P

 2
2

3 1

C
a
r 
P
a
r
k

10
3
.6

m

S
L

101

a

S
ta

ti
o

n

7

1

4

C
o

u
r
t

23

ST  B O TO LP H 'S  A V EN U E

95

L
IT

T
L

E
C

O
U

R
T

 R
O

A
D

S
L

T
C
B

5

2

to  9

P
o
s
ts

T
U

B
S
 H

IL
L

7

4a

4

C
ar

 P
a

rk

T
C
B

2

M
S

S
ta

ti
o

n

22

to

14

Buildmart House

11

84

96
.9

m

94
.5

m

14
8

25

11

T
h

e
 M

e
w

s

5

Subw
ay

10
5
.2

m

L
B

90
.5

m

S
L

5

8

74

17

1

4

4

1

99

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta
15

6

Tu
b

s
 H

il
l 

H
o

u
s

e

1

4b

11
0
.9

m

1

3

P
a

r
a

d
e

Chris
t C

hurch

7

5

T
u

b
s

 H
il

l 
P

a
ra

d
e

93
.6

m
1

G
ra

n
v
il
le

E
l

C
O

U
R

T
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

S
u
b
 S

ta

12

17

S
L

M
P

 2
6

N
a
tu

re

S
L

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

10
0

74

S
L

S
L

T
ra

c
k

T
ra

c
k

86

62

D
r

a
in

Tr
a

ck

Te
n
n
is

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o
u
rt

s

S
e
v

e
n

o
a
k

s
 W

il
d

fo
w

l 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

Tr
a
ck

Lo
n

g
m

e
d

e

91
.1

m

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt

S
t H

ila
ry

's
 S

ch
o

o
l

43

85

40

Th
e

 D
ra

g
o

n
 H

o
u

se

11
0

R
o

b
in

s
w

o
o

d

78
.8

m

S
T

 G
E
O

R
G

E
'S

 R
O

A
D

10
0

87
.8

m

55

B
an

k
 H

o
u

s
e

88
.7

m

17

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

L
B

SA C K VIL LE  C LO S E

Fi
r 

T
re

s
s

59

99

84

51

85
.6

m

3

19

M
a

rc
h

in
g

s

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

10
1

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt

Li
n

w
oo

d

12
7

5

Lo
d

g
e

4

21

1

L
IN

D
E

N
 C

H
A

S
E

81
.3

m

20

39

W
e

ll
in

g
to

n
ia

81

14
9

BR
A

D
B

O
U

R
NE

 R
O

A
D

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

ol

M
a

n
o

rb
ie

r

S
ev

en
o

ak
s

M
a

ll
ar

d
s

89
.3

m

97
.8

m

F
S

70

S
al

c
o

m
be

42

44

99
a

2

83

10
7

41

77

C
o
u
n
c
il
 O

ff
ic

e
s

6

97

BR
A

D
B

O
U

R
NE

 P
AR

K
 R

O
A

D

13
7

12
2

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt

12
4

18

44

55

53

11
7

C
h

es
tn

u
t

95

17

13

78
.3

m

W
at

er
fa

ll

2

H
IL

L
 C

R
E

S
T

14

HARRISON WAY

S
ta

P
C
s

C
o
tt
a
g
e

42

W
at

er
fa

ll

7

69

T
h
e

4

2

2

B
ra

d
b

ou
rn

e 
F

a
rm

1

W
at

er
fa

ll

B
E

T
E

N
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

2

2

11

40

O
w

ls
 W

a
tc

h

W
at

er
fa

ll

10
9

70

16

C
A

V
E

N
D

IS
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E

24

W
at

er
fa

ll

5

32

8

59

3

T
h
e

81
.3

m

4

11

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

5

83
.5

m

74
.1

m

F
B

2

E
l 
S
u
b

F
B

10
5

88
.4

m

M
S

P
o
s
ts

6

F
B

46

T
h
e
 M

il
l

12

93

S
P

76

6

D
e

ll

18

73
.5

m

F
B

19

74
.9

m

W
at

er
fa

ll

Ta
d
o
r
n
a

10
9a

19

T
h
e

 B
ra

d
b
o

u
rn

e
 S

c
h
o

o
l

12

75
.6

m

74

77
.1

m
79

.2
m

L
ak

e

LA M B A R D E R O A D

47

T
C
B

F
B

11

16

OAKDENE R
OAD

C
H

A
N

C
E

L
L

O
R

 W
A

Y

11
1

13

1

28

1

F
B

1

34

15

99

T
h
e

 C
lo

c
k
 
H
o

u
s
e

1

C
lo

c
k

 H
o

u
s

e
 L

a
n

e

37

67

14

B
r
a
d

b
o
u

rn
e
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s
e

72

1

L
ak

e

S
lu

ic
e

B
o

tt
l
e
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s

9

MP 26.25

2

12O
a
s
t 
C

o
tt
a

g
e
s

27

L
ak

e

9

1

65

2

63

35

L
B

Tre
e

 T
op

s

B
ra

d
b

ou
rn

e 
L

a
ke

s

S
lu

ic
e

T
h
e

 C
ro

f
t

41

11
3

L
ak

e

21

14

95

1

91
.4

m

Sp
rin

gba
nk

1

79

66

B
ra

d
b
o
u
r
n
e
 L

a
k
es

25

Trac k

T
H

E
 

G
L

A
D

E

Fo
x

b
a

n
k

H
ill

 H
o

u
s

e

S
u
b
 S

ta
E
l

10
0
.0

m

10
3
.3

m

Li
n

d
e

n
 B

e
ec

h
e

s

W
O

O
D

S
ID

E
 R

O
AD

M
O

U
N

T
 H

A
R

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

11
1
.6

m

LB
E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

11
7
.3

m

M ER L EW O O D

11
9
.5

m

La
rc

h
w

o
o

d
Fe

rn
h

il
l

WIN C H E ST ER  G R O V E

KINC RA IG D RIVE

H
az

e
lb

ou
r

ne

Li
n

to
n

G
re

e
n 

B
an

k

S
qu

ir
r

el
s

K
n

o
ck

 L
o

ft
y

H
IT

C
H

E
N

 H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

C
A

R
R

IC
K

 D
R

IV
E

4
3

6

9

11

6

2

8

1

65

7

1

23

10

11

27

29

39
45

29
a

88
86

10

8

5

1

74

80

68

3

18

28

5

4

7

2

26

3

10

1

13

28

34

42

23

B
r
in

d
le

34
a

66

H
o

u
s
e

1

4

O AK W O O D  D R IV E

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 C

o
u

rt

1 
to

 8

WH IT E L O D G E CL O S E

69
59

16

M
a

rl
o

w
 C

o
u

rt

1 
to

 8

Mencap Hall

71

9

7

7a

20

20
a

S
T

 B
O

T
O

L
P

H
'S

 R
O

A
D

11
9
.2

m

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 L
A

N
E

A
S

H
L

E
Y

 
C

L
O

S
E

11
3
.7

m

AS H LE Y RO AD

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

L
B

10
8
.2

m 11
2
.8

m
64

68

13
8

6

14
2

10
18

60

62

20
22

28

33

31

1

5

6

2
1 4

2

1

7

25

2
3

5

6
3

4

1

17

19
15

14

66

M
e
d
i
c
a
l 
C

e
n

tr
e

24

4

S
t B

o
to

lp
h

's
C

o
u

rt

1 
to

 7

14
0

14
0

a

14
0

b

S
h
e
lt
e
r

13

7

HITCHEN HATCH LANE

F
ill
in

g
 S

ta
ti
o
n

T
C
B
s

16
0

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d

 I
n
f
a
n
t
s
 S

c
h
o

o
l

45
a

10
7

30a

30b

34
B

812

18

C
H

A
N

T
R

Y
 P

L
A

C
E

14

7

1

23

47

47
A

S
to

n
e

M
a
s
t

13

13
b

K
en

b
a

n
k

P
as

to
n

e

1

8b

71

1 
to

 1
6

B
u

rl
i
n
g
t
o
n

 P
la

c
e

O
a

kh
u

rs
t 

L
o

d
g

e

W
il

lo
w

 H
a

ll

64
a

20

53
a

3

1a

3a

1

14
b

C
h

er
ry

 T
re

e
 L

od
g

e

Th
e

 L
a

ur
el

s

CR

Def

Def

F
F

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

F
F

Ward Bdy

Tk H

FF

Def

C
R

ED and Ward Bdy

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Und

Und

FF

C
F

Ward Bdy

F
W

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

CR

CR

F
W

ED &  Ward Bdy

D
e

f

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Und

C
F

C
R

Und

ED &
 W

ard Bdy

FF

D
e
f

FW

F
F

ED &
 W

ard
 B

dy

Und

FW

CF

CF

C
R

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

ED & Ward Bdy

CR

FF

ED &  Ward Bdy

E
D
 a

n
d
 W

a
rd

 B
d
y C
R

CR

ED a
nd W

ard
 B

dy

ED and Ward Bdy

CR

War d Bdy

CR

CR

ED a
nd W

ard
 B

dy

ED and W
ard

 Bdy

CR

B
S

B
S

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

W
ar

d
 B

d
yE

D
 B

d
y

E
D

 B
d

y

CR

D
e

f

D
e

f

C
R

1
9
7

5
6
3

2
8
5

2
8
3

2
9
8

2
9
2

6
1
5

2
9
8

2
9
3

2
8
7

3
0
2

2
8
1

6
1
6

2
8
4

2
8
6

2
9
4

3
0
0

1
0
1
2

5
6
4

6
1
9

2
0
4
2

2
9
0

2
9
1

1
1
3
4

6
1
7

2
0
4
1

2
0
4
1

2
0
4
1

17

4
7

9

15

6

8

6

21

11

16

26

30

14

10

22

22a

24

22b
26

24a

4

38

19

14

1

18

8

5

12

13

15

1

4

40

46

1 3

31

33

5

1

27

9

5

15

1a

1
T

H
E

 
O

L
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

1b

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

NU R S ER Y PL AC E

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

14

20

32

33

19

27

60

9

51

56

41

46

31

1

36

89
.5

m

WIT C HE S  LA N E

91
.5

m

WO O D F IEL D S

WO O D F IEL D S

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt
s

H
ar

es
fi

e
ld

Th
e

 C
h

e
s

tn
u

ts

93
.7

m

La
 B

a
g

a
te

ll
e

Ir
et

o
n

A
va

lo
n

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
tt

ag
e

P
hi

lo
th

e
i

P
A

C
K

H
O

R
S

E
R

O
A

D

Th
e

 P
a

d
d

oc
k

P
a
rk

 L
o
d
g
e

YE W  TR E E C L O SE

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

W
E

S
T

E
R

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

W
a

te
n

d
la

th

SP R IN G SH A W  C LO S E

S
ho

n
ri

e

G
P

98
.7

m

Th
e

 O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry

Ly
c
h

G
a
te

97
.4

m

95
.5

m

97
.6

m

K
in

g
's

 
H
e

a
d
 I
n

n

(P
H
)

D
o
rm

e
r
s D
o
rm

e
r
s H

ea
th

C
o

tt
ag

e

PA
R

K

PLACE

G
le

nc
o

t

Ta
n

n
er

s

Ye
w

 T
re

e

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
ou

th
d

o
w

n

C
o

tt
ag

e

B
e

s
s

e
ls

 G
re

e
n

COLD A
RBOR R

OAD

10
0
.6

m

O
ld

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 H

o
u
s
e

(U
n

it
ar

ia
n

)
97

.6
m

BESSELS WAY

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

Southdown House

L
B 29

16

13

C
o
tt
a
g
e

14a

1 t
o 1

6

W
ar

 M
em

o
ri
a
l

H
o

m
e

d
e

a
n

H
a
ll

De
nesfie

ld
 C

o
urt

Path

C
h

en
w

o
o

d

Li
n

d
e

n

C
o

p
pe

r 
B

ee
c

h

Li
n

d
e

n
 C

o
tt

a
ge

C
h

er
ry

 C
ro

ft

R
ye

fi
e

ldB
ro

o
kh

u
r

st

C
le

v
e

 L
od

g
e

C
in

ch
o

n
a

Ti
p

p
u

k

E
l 
S
u
b

S
ta

Th
e

 W
h

it
e 

H
o

u
s

e

C
o

rn
er

w
a

y
s

Tu
d

o
r 

D
e

a
n

81
.1

m

D
ea

n
s

 G
a

p

80
.5

m

80
.2

m

Path (um)

F
B

D
ra

in

83
.5

m

WE S TE RH A M  RO AD

A
m

be
rl

e
y Th

e
 B

e
e

ch
e

s C
o

u
rt

fi
el

d

Li
m

e
 T

r
ee

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

G
o

b
lin

s

M
es
o
li
th
ic

S
it
e

M
a

n
y 

T
re

e
s

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s

S
ou

th
w

o
o

d

S
el

b
ri

g
g

87
.8

m
L
B

W
E

S
T

E
R

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

P
o

s
ts

84
.3

m

85
.2

m

D
ra

in

84
.9

m

82
.7

m

SE
VE

N
O

A
K

S B
Y

-P
A

S
S

Dra
in

Drain

E
l

HO
M

ED
E

A
N

 R
O

A
D

O
w

ls
 H

o
u

s
e

D
ar

en
th

 L
e

a

Ll
e

c
h

fa
e

n

W
o

o
d

s
to

ck

Fo
x

b
u

ry

A
n

g
le

s

Th
e

 R
o

d
in

g
s

H
o

rs
le

y

P
ac

k
h

o
rs

e 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
u
b
 S

ta

L
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

D
e
p
o
t

94
.5

m

B
u
il
d
e
r'
s
 Y

a
rd

91
.5

m

14

13

50

52

52
a

54
a

54

60

67
65

2

12

1

63

55

21

45

47

43

35

35

32

SM

PA C KH O R S E  RO
AD

10

72

P
ad

s
to

n
e

s

Th
e

Le
a

R
ec

to
ry

27

13

19
a

3

5

27
a

27
b

10
4
.9

m

RO
A

D

N
o

rt
h

re
p

p
s

CO
L

D
 A

RB
O

R

P
en

tl
a

n
d

 H
o

u
se

Fi
rb

a
n

k

H
o

lly
c

ro
ft

B
E

S
S

E
L

S

G
ro

v
ew

o
o

d

M
E

A
D

O
W

Fi
e

ld
s 

E
n

d

Path (um)

3

7

5

12

13

12

P
ip

e
rs

E
nd

A
m

hu
r

st
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

11
0
.0

m

B
y
w
a
y
s

Th
e

 T
ile

 H
o

u
s

e

W
il

lo
w

 W
o

o
d

B
ay

fo
rd

G
RE

E
N

 R
O

AD

BE
S

SE
LS

B
es

s
e

ls
 H

o
u

s
e B

ap
ti

s
t 

C
h

u
rc

h

M
a

n
se

B
es

s
e

ls
 G

re
e

n

17

B
ea

d
le

s

C
ro

ft

M
o
n

tr
e
a

l 
P

a
rk

Ve
fs

e
ls

Li
tt

le

A
m

hu
r

st

SE
VE

N
O

A
K

S B
Y

-P
A

S
S

R
O

A
D

D
ra

in

Lay
-B

y

Dra
in

Dra
in

20

23
52

42

30

24

39

29

18

36

28

50

B
E

S
S

E
L

S
 W

A
Y

L
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

40a

36a

38

38a

40

Drain

Tr
a

ck

33

35

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D

P
a

th

D
R

IV
E

16
2

15
0

45

14
8

14
4

13
0

14
2

11
6

29

10

1

5

7 11
17

20

15

25

29

L
O

N
G

M
E

A
D

O
W

20

73

2

22

34

27

42

19

33 to 61

44
46

 to
 7

4

47

P
o
n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

S
lu

ic
e

Tr
a

ck

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

L
a

k
e

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

5

4

61

1

2

2

61

47

37

44

35

34

20
6

19
6

18
6

25

46

176

166

51

29

63

21

12

75

85

11

2

1

97

21
6

49

10
4

10
6

L
B

S
T

A
N

H
O

P
E

W
A

Y

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 D

R
IV

E

La
ke

R
iv

e
r

Darent

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

B
U

L
L

F
I

N
C

H
 C

L
O

S
E

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H
 D

E
N

E

BU L LFI NC H  C L O SE

SANDILANDS

59

53

51

62

39

2

11
2
a

4

1

1

23

1

E
l

S
ta

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 P
A

R
K

Tanglew ood

Th
e

R
id

ge
w

ay

G
le

nr
ay

O
b

e
lis

k

W
o

o
d

C
o

tt
ag

e

THE TE RRA CE

Fi
n

c
h

Th
e

S
yc

a
m

or
es

C
h

es
tn

u
ts

L
B

T
C
B

G
P

WITCHES LANE

E
nd

o
r

8
5
.1

m

W
e

s
tw

o
ld

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

8
1
.6

m

R
u

ss
e

tt
s

8
2
.1

m

N
et

tle
s

S
an

d
h

o
lm

e
S

ou
th

e
rn

W
o

o
d

8
6
.0

m

White Lodge

The Saddle House

Th
e

O
ld

C
o

ac
h

H
o

u
se

R
ag

s
to

n
e

s

13

26

54

62

P
A

R
K

36

13

14

19

7

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

13

7

9

1

11
4

12
4

70

10

62

53
a

The Hollies

O
m

eg
a

CHIPSTEAD PLACE GARDENS

Th
e

 C
o

a
c

h 
H

ou
s

e

1

2

12

14

1

11
1521

17

23

4

33
 3

5

1

7

E
nd

5

50

29
 3

1

14

13

Th
e

 G
r

an
g

e

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 P

la
c

e

Th
e

 O
ld

 F
o

rg
e

1

2

37

3

80
.2

m

11

28

26

C
ed

a
r 

Q
u

ill
e

t

76

H
o

u
se

40
a

4

MOAT

C
L

O
S

E

2

19
 2

1

5

TCB

A
rc

h
er

y

1

H
IG

H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

53

D
r
a
g

o
n

Tw
o 

R
iv

e
rs

Th
e

 V
in

er
y

10

G
e
o
r
g
e

C
A
R

R
IA

G
E

W
A
Y

Fa
r 

E
n

d

F
B

Th
e

 P
a

d
d

oc
k

D
A

R
E

N
T

 C
L

O
S

E

F
B

S
na

p
p

e
rs

 H
il

l

(P
H

)

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

F
B

74

HO M ED E A N  R O A D

R
iv

e
r
 D

a
r
e
n

t

F
B

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

5

C
h

ip
s

te
a
d

 L
a
k

e

Ye
w

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

se

A
llb

r
oo

k

Ta
ll

 T
re

e
s

M
A

R
TIN

'S
 SH

A
W

88
.6

m

Q
u

a
rr

y
 H

o
u

se

Q
u

ar
ry

(d
is

u
se

d
)

S
lu

ic
e

Dra
in

63

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 P
A

R
K

 
C

L
O

S
E

M
il

l 
S

tr
e

am

41

OLD

S
Q

U
A

R
E

40

6

Fe
a

th
e

rs

61

R
O

O
K

D
E

A
N

C
H

E
V

E
N

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

78
.5

m

Fa
rm

s
id

e

12

14

11

60

B
ee

c
h

H
u

n
te

r
s

76
.6

m

B
ro

o
kw

o
o

d

1

C
o

rn
er

C
a
v
e

C
lu

b
 H

o
u
se

Tr
a

ck

2

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s

82
.9

m

G
re

e
n 

S
h

a
d

o
w

s

13

S
ai

li
n

g 
C

lu
b

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
ha

w
 T

o
p

R
o

o
kd

e
a

n
 C

o
tt

ag
e

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 H

o
us

e

Ti
m

b
e

rs

77
.7

m

1

1

30

3

B
an

k
 H

o
u

s
e

7

G
re

y
til

e
s

38

T
h
e

 R
o
c
k
 H

o
u
s
e

M
a

n
o

r 
H

o
u

se

THE

3

Th
e

 P
u

m
p

17

G
P

2

R
ag

la
n

S
T
A
IR

F
O
O

T
 L

A
N

E

90
.2

m

7

a
n
d

C
h

e
s
h

ir
e
 
H
o

m
e

72

1

S
un

n
in

g
d

a
le

23
 2

5

1

3

6

9

7

27

T
r
a

c
k

F
B

Drain

1

2

12

29

26

31

24

4

2027
a

42

28

21

18

22

30

25

21
a

24a

19

23

40

17

29
a

27

14
c

7a

4
4a 6

28
a

26
a

23a

20
a

4 to  6

3

1

45

25
a

23
a

23

25

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

S
u

n
r
is

e
 o

f 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s

(N
u
r
s
in

g
 H

o
m

e
)

P
a
v
ili
o
n

ED and Ward  B dy

CR

ED and Ward  B dy

Und

C
S

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

CF

S
L

ED &
 W

ard Bdy

7

C
o

ld
 A

rb
o

r 
W

o
o

d

L
o

d
g

e

9

Tr
a

ck

F
B

R
O

A
D

D
ra

in

C
h

e
v

e
n

in
g

D
ry

h
il

l 
P

ic
n

ic
 S

it
e

G
a

n
tr

y

4

W
E

S
T
E

R
H

A
M

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d

57

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

dD
r
a

in

74.6
m

M
o
a

t 
F

a
rm

 H
o

u
s
e

P
HW
e

ir

38
a

F
B T

h
e

 S
ta

b
le

s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

74
.6

m

S
u
b

 S
ta

F
B

75

H
o

u
s
e

S
lu

ic
e

55

21

S
lu

ic
e

40

39

60

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

38

F
B

46

44

87

61

D
ra

in

65

74
.8

m

E
l

M
il
l

The M
oorings

La
ke

 V
ie

w

Tr
a
ck

A
ll

o
tm

en
t 

G
a

rd
en

s

W
e

ir

W
in

d
m

il
l 
F

a
r
m

43
47

A
h

u
ru

C o
f E

 V
A

St B
oto

lph's

Prim
ary

 S
chool

52

2

1

Th
e

 V
ic

ar
a

g
e

1

AM H ER S T H IL L

1

O
a

k 
B

e
a

m
s

S
c

h
o

o
l

93
.9

m

1

S
ig

n
a
l 
G
a
n
tr

y

12

6

6

79
.6

m

85
.3

m

1

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
L

C
o

tt
ag

e

Posts

M
O

R
EW

O
O

D
 C

L
O

SE

Th
e

 O
r

ch
a

rd

41

C
o

rn
ar

d
sB

ar
ro

w

G
P

P
o
s
ts

L
B

3

63

19

2

2

F
ir
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n

P
H

54

15

2

81
.4

m

V
ic

a
ra

g
e

STA
P

LE
FO

R
D

12

4

SHOREHAM LANE

11

T
w

r

83
.2

m

18

69

B
en

d
 O

ak

49

2aM
P

 2
1
.7

5

C
o
u
rt

S
an

d
le

w
o

o
d

28

29

8

89
.9

m

1

46

Fo
u

n
ta

in
 R

id
ge

18

17
5

W
e

s
tb

o
u

rn
e

32

C
as

it
a

17

36

11

80

A
m

he
rs

t

22

78
.3

m

C
o

tt
ag

e

M
a
g
is

tr
at

es
'

El Sub Sta

2

C
O

U
R

T

12

1

M
o

n
tr

e
a

l

S
an

d
m

o
u

n
t

UPLANDS WAY

2a

C
ro

ft
o

n

H
ill

s
to

n
e

1

Lo
d

g
e

8

M
O

R
EW

O
O

D
 C

L
O

SE

93
.6

m

W
a

y

B
R

A
E

S
ID

E
 A

V
E

N
U
E

Path

4

M
O

U
N

T
 C

L
O

S
E

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

Ze
n

n
o

r

40

G
le

be
 H

o
u

s
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 W
AY

3

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

9
2
.0

m

43

16
9

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

82
.6

m

B
yw

a
ys

B
R

A
E

S
ID

E
 C

L
O

S
E

UPLANDS CLOSE

W
e

s
t

8

56

9

G
a
ra

g
e

15

61

16

19

RO
B

Y
N

S W
A

Y

G
le

be

84
.4

m

15

BR IT
TA IN

S L
A N E

Li
tt

le
 H

a
m

m
e

r

18

Lo
n

g
v

ie
w

6

P
a

th

L
B

M
a

ll
en

y

TH E G LE B EF IEL D

H
ill

 C
r

es
t

5

C
o

tt
ag

e

R
O

A
D

B
A

R
N

F
IE

L
D

20

95
.9

m

Pond

P
as

h
le

y 
D

o
w

n

R
iv
e
rh

e
a
d
 M

e
w
s

A
sh

w
o

o
d

4

2

5a

97
.5

m

S
T

 M
A

R
Y
'S

1

P
a
v
ili
o
n

4a

B
ee

c
h

 H
o

u
se

H
o

lm
 O

ak

P
o
n
d

W
O

R
S

H
IP

S
 H

IL
L

P
o
n
d

11
4

MO NTREAL RO AD

M
o

n
tr

e
a

l 
P

a
rk

D
R

IV
E

7

A
m

h
e

rs
tP

o
o

l

11

10
6

5

M
A

R
L

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

Pond

15

P
o
n
d

F
B

88
.2

m

Th
e

 R
o

b
y

n
s

M
P

A
ka

ra
n

a

Th
e

 R
e

d
 H

o
u

se

11

P
a
v
ili
o
n

15
5

Pond

12

H
u

sk
a

rd
s

S
p
o
rt
s
 G

ro
u
n
d

S
c
h

o
o

l

B
ar

n
si

d
e

16
5

C
aw

d
ri

e
s

C
o

rn
er

w
a

y
s

S
w

im
m

in
g

96

P
o
n
d

B
o
w

li
n
g
 G

r
ee

n

27

Th
e

 A
ld

e
rs

T
h
e

 R
iv

e
r
h
e
a
d

14
5

G
le

nw
o

o
d

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

13
5

K
in

gf
is

h
e

rs

5,6

4

16

93
.5

m

5

6

A
n
t 
W

o
o
d

(P
H

)

15

R
ag

s
to

n
e

s

83
.3

m

Pond

1

C
R

A
N

M
E

R
 R

O
A

D

C
o

llo
n

a
d

e

E
w

a
rt

s

CRESCENT

22

89
.3

m

89
.9

m

3

L
B

22

1

3

4

16

Pond

14a

33

29

25

2

12

5

9

P
o
n
d

12

20

1

M
A

R
LB

O
R

O
U

G
H

1

L
Y

N
D

H
U

R
S

T
 D

R
IV

E

10

12

21

1

14

K
IP

P
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

15

3

15

6

5

8

BR
IT

TA
IN

S L
A

N
E

8

4

BRAESIDE AVENUE

9

87
.8

m

8a

6

32

8

5

17

B
r
it
t
a
in

's
 F

a
r
m

13

10

12

1

19

34

10

2

16

58

61

9

30

T
H

E

11
7

90

47

68

11

44

CL
O

S
E

A
n

t W
o

o
d

18

L
B

101

LYN
D

H
U

R
ST

 D
RIV

E

80

19

33

13
1

15

B
ec

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

Riv
er D

a ren tTr
ack

S
u
b
 S

ta

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

B
re

n
de

n

L
a

k
e

E
av

e
s

S
u
b
 S

ta

Path (um)

W
h

it
e

Path (u
m)

Tr
a

ck

Tr ack

F
B

P
ax

to
n

s

Ta
d

o
rn

a

F
B

E
l

16

10

1

Tr ack

E
l

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o
n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o
n
d

Tr ack

15

3a

47

SYLVESTRES

16

20

C
h

er
ry

 T
re

e
s

26

43

S
ilv

e
r 

B
a

n
k

9

H
o
u
s
e

lO

L
B

F
o
o
tb

ri
d
g
e

5

1

14

10 11

P
L

U
M

M
E

R
S

 C
R

O
F

T l5

2

W
o
rk

s

15

5

15

B
A

N
K

S
ID

E

60

23

20

34

32

8

TH
E FLO

A
TS

24

4

71
.3

m

29

6

64

S
tu

di
o

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

R
Y

E
D

A
L

E
 C

O
U

R
T

A
IS

H
E

R
 
W

A
Y

6

DARENTH LANE

14

2

72

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

3

48

28

1

25

5

LO N D O N  R O A D

16

P
ou

n
s

le
y

2

4

35

H
o
m

e
d
e
n
e

38

R
O

A
D

W
or

k
s

K
IL

L
IC

K
 C

L
O

S
E

2

73
.5

m

1 to 39

56

29

W
al
k
e
r

W
ar

e
h
o
u
s
e

53

38

70
.8

m

8

41

P
ri

ce
's

 W
oo

d

1

37

19

32

L
o
n
g
fo

rd

12

D
ar

en
th

 M
ew

s

22

21

9

H
o

u
se

B
L

A
C

K
M

E
A

D

1 t0
 3

1

20

40

1

A
q

ue
d

uc
ts

27

B
ri

d
ge

s

12

F
o
o
tb

ri
d
g
e
s

70
.1

m

M
P

 2
1

F
o
o
tb

ri
d
g
e

30

1

6

13

29

4

F
ill
in

g
 S

ta
ti
o
n

11

30

9

10

3

S
L

9

44

114 115

51

1

12

10

7

40

14

8

12

18

(o
dd

)

28

Th
e

 R
e

tr
e

a
t

18

1

52

46

23

35

14

49

Path
 (u

m
)

16

S
lu

ic
e

22

ll

25

C
o

u
r
t

1

R
iv

er
 D

a
re

n
t

H
a

m
ly

n

1

TH E O RC H A R D

Lo
n

g
fo

rd

10

7

M
il
e
 S

to
n
e

6

38
76

2

1

30

S
lu

ic
e

P
O

U
N

S
L

E
Y

M
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

14

26

12

2

M
il

l 
H

o
u

se

3

28

l9

15

15

39

2

70
.4

m

25

D
ep

o
t

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

36

10

A
IS

H
E

R
 

W
A

Y

23

2

21

10

P
ou

n
s

le
y

P
H

W
or

k
s

2 to 5

H
o

u
se

11

M
IL

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

11

S
lu

ic
e

75
.9

m

7

29
17

10

8

H
A

M
L

IN
 R

O
A

D

(d
e
f)

16

68

2

2

3

5

8

63

R
ye

d
a

le
 C

ou
r

t

30

3

62

C
o
u
rt

22

13
7

1

H
o

u
se

20

1

N
o

rt
h

 V
ie

w

B
R

O
O

M
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

60

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

HAWTHORN LANE

75
.2

m

2

18

7

12

32

10

71
.8

m

B
E

T
E

N
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

43

Hillv iew

7

73
.8

m

PO N TO
ISE  C

LO S E

44

F
B

Baulk

15

32

27

94
.5

m

28

24

22

30

2

Bedgebury

Lu
lw

or
th

3

21

W
E

S
T

W
O

O
D

 W
A

Y

C
a
r 
P
a
r
k

82
.6

m

M
o

u
n

t

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

10
9

73
.1

m

6

17

Al

Bramshill

72
.0

m

Path
 (u

m
)

R
o

se
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

PO N TO
ISE  C

LO S E

14
9

E
ag

le
 H

o
u

se

58

52

30

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

5

54

24

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d

15

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

A
ll
o
tm

e
n
t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

62

2

SH
O

R
E

HA
M

 L
A

N
E

15

16
1

3

78
.0

m

R
is

in
g
 S

u
n

17

19

58
a

Bridge

11

1

21

13

31

63

65

2

23

5

2a

75
.0

m

H
Q

1

11

11
3

35

9

CHU
RC

H F
IE

L
D

35

1

12

28

1

11
1

55

59

House

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

tt
ag

e

L
B

MP
 21.5

16

63

8

10

TH E M EA D W
AY

RO B Y N S WA Y

H
ea

th

20

2

26

45

V
ie

w

3

12

Hat fie ld

H
o

lm
s

d
a

le
 H

o
u

s
e

54
a

W
h

it
e

2

45

HEATH FIELD  RO AD

22

47

S
c
o
u
ts

14

1

9

42

1

Tr ack

6

Thorpe

Villa

10

Th
e

1

B
ee

c
h

e
s

60
a

A
ll
o
tm

e
n
t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

72
.2

m

12
5

4

Tr
a
ck

25

38

22

5

W
o

o
d

la
n

ds

S
ig

n
a

ls

H
ig

hb
a

n
k

D
en

e

5

4

1

74

View

60

18

P
a
v
ili
o
n

4

25

L
B

1

S
u
b
 S

ta

16

White H ar t P arade

Sco
tto

n H
ouse

33

L
ib

ra
ry

1

98

74
.8

m

9

21

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

B
ad

e
n

27
b

20

R
ad

c
li

ff
e

78

112

ROAD

29

1

9a

5

24

H
o
u
s
e

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H

H
O

M
E

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

25

18

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d

25

River C
ou rt

8

C
h

am
b

e
rs

Th
e

 T
ur

n
in

g

2a

Dar enth

78

S
u
b
 S

ta

10
0

To
w

n
s

e
n

d

6

48

7a

13

1

66

21

41

75

11

4

26

Heights

A
llo

tm
en

t 
G

a
rd

e
ns

218

EL
M

S
TE

AD
 C

L
O

SE

50

Th
e

 R
e

d
 H

o
u

se

MP  21.25

64

11

8

(P
H

)

64

14

Fo
y

e

26

H
o

u
se

65

71
.9

m

45

40

7

86
.5

m

27

M
A

ID
S
T

O
N

E
 R

O
A

D

12

75
.4

m

23

28

G
re

e
ns

id
e

T
C
B

6

3

34

B
ro

o
kl

a
n

d
s

4

73
.0

m

E
l

27
a

1

1

29

7

8

21

16

2

12

S
P

H
o

u
se

22

SC
O

T
TS

11

7

37

18
8

C
o

tt
ag

e

54
b

30

70

3

53

8

2

WA Y

8

15

A
m

he
rs

t

54

L
B

W
O

R
S

H
IP

S
 H

IL
L

10

DR
IV

E

S
h
e
lt
e
r

T
H

E
 

P
A

T
C

H

1

l

1

96
a

15

28
a

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 D

R
IV

E

1

San
dalw

ood

3a

66b

72
.0

m

7c

4

68

9

9

4

28
b

54
a

E
l

22

The

L
A

N
E

18

60

L
IN

D
E

N
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

90

C
ad

e

M
y

ri
c

a

11

17

48
a

BARNFIELD

62

C
O

R
N

E
R

2

1

PCs

B
a
n
k

6

CH E S TE RF IE
LD

19

17

71
.7

m

3

1

55

14

36

66a

1 to  16

6a

T
h
e

 B
u
ll
fi

n
c
h

Park

24

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H
 L

A
N
E

16

9

9

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d

27

Fe
rn

b
a

n
k

5

5

M
il

d
u

ra

4a

V
il
la

g
e
 H

a
ll

77
.8

m

H
o

u
se

19

48

16

77
.0

m

23

River P
arade

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

96

92

G
a
ra

g
e

48

25

10

76

36

74

2

32

76
.8

m

62
a

80

6

S
t 

M
a

r
y

's
 C

h
u

rc
h

Ta
m

ar
is
k

7

1

32

B
A

D
E

N
 P

O
W

E
L
L

 R
O

A
D

LO N D O N  R
O A D

3

8

1

94

23

78
.2

m

30

Li
tt

le

T
H

E
 
S
Q

U
A

R
E

20

28

31

B
a
n
k

19

F
B

7

76
.7

m

28

1 to
 15

4

80
.4

m

51

1

C
h

ip
st

ea
d 

C
o

m
m

on

6
88

.0
m

5

Th
e

C
o

tt
ag

e

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

73
.8

m

42

50

7b

Croft

1

La
ke

F
B

Drain

Tr
a

ck

Du nt on G
reen

9

78
.0

m
R
o

s
e
 B

a
n

k

2

19

1

2

Fre e C hu rch

4

M ayf ield

15

7

57

68

11

33

11a

1 to
 4

42

KIN G S W O O D  R O A D

C
A

R
E

Y
'S

 F
I
E
L

D

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

26

1 to
 8

28

A
N

T
H

O
N

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

18

F
la

t
s

10

31

14

40

77

1

53

9

K
ir

k
c
o

u
r
t

81
a

26

5

41

L
B

M
O

R
E
W

O
O

D
 C

L
O

S
E

43

7

41

36

CRAWSHAY CLOSE

2

22

47

41a

L
A

N
E

2

29

LA
M

B
A

R
D

E D
R

IV
E

7

82
.6

m

52

Te
n
n
is

59
a

55

5

18

10

39

S
L

27

R
O

A
D

95

1

13

93

8

27

46

8

7

1

Sig
nal B

ox

31

88
a

90
a

Le
n

tu
n

e

L
A

K
E

 V
IE

W
 R

O
A

D

98
.1

m

12

P
o
s
ts

27

21

14 to 23

26
.5

4

47

4

Q
u

a
r

ry
 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

C
L

O
C

K

2

T
h
e

 G
ra

n
v
il
le

 S
c

h
o
o

l

45

51
a

4

18

M
P

8a

37

W
O

O
D

S
ID

E
 R

O
A

D

D
R

IV
E

6

10

12

C
o
u
rt

10
4
.5

m

BOSVILLE AVENUE

2

5

88
.7

m

83
.2

m

45

4

81
b

13

15

6

11
0

88
.4

m

86
.3

m

26

71

LA M B A R D E R O A D

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
H

O
U

S
E

19

6

M
E

A
D

O
W

 C
L

O
S

E

N
u
rs

in
g
 H

o
m

e

24

41

16

16

6

10

1

C
ar

 P
a

rk

51

1

90

91

2

49

36

43

B
O

S
V

IL
L

E

T
C
B

1

1

12

1

2

H
aw

th
o

rn
e

s

59

T
H

E
 A

C
O

R
N

S

14

H
O

U
S

E

34

29

C
ar

 P
a

rk

BR
A

D
B

O
U

R
NE

 P
AR

K
 R

O
A

D

BO
S

V
IL

L
E D

R
IV

E

57
a

23

8

M
O

U
N

T H
A

R
RY

 R
O

A
D

30

H
IT

C
H

E
N

 H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

S
L

18

1 
to

 1
2

44

8

10

57

46

24

9

37

1

93
.0

m

5

63

81

3

10
3
.0

m

4

KIPPINGTON ROAD

6

1

2

12

5

1

Tr
o
u
g
h

2

S
e
v

e
n

o
a
k

s

2

9

10
4
.5

m

4

6

10
3
.0

m

8

97

L
B

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

El Sub Sta

to
 6

M
P

 2
2

3 1

C
a
r 
P
a
r
k

10
3
.6

m

S
L

101

a

S
ta

ti
o

n

7

1

4

C
o

u
r
t

23

ST  B O TO LP H 'S  A V EN U E

95

L
IT

T
L

E
C

O
U

R
T

 R
O

A
D

S
L

T
C
B

5

2

to  9

P
o
s
ts

T
U

B
S
 H

IL
L

7

4a

4

C
ar

 P
a

rk

T
C
B

2

M
S

S
ta

ti
o

n

22

to

14

Buildmart House

11

84

96
.9

m

94
.5

m

14
8

25

11

T
h

e
 M

e
w

s

5

Subw
ay

10
5
.2

m

L
B

90
.5

m

S
L

5

8

74

17

1

4

4

1

99

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta
15

6

Tu
b

s
 H

il
l 

H
o

u
s

e

1

4b

11
0
.9

m

1

3

P
a

r
a

d
e

Chris
t C

hurch

7

5

T
u

b
s

 H
il

l 
P

a
ra

d
e

93
.6

m
1

G
ra

n
v
il
le

E
l

C
O

U
R

T
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

S
u
b
 S

ta

12

17

S
L

M
P

 2
6

N
a
tu

re

S
L

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

10
0

74

S
L

S
L

T
ra

c
k

T
ra

c
k

86

62

D
r

a
in

Tr
a

ck

Te
n
n
is

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o
u
rt

s

S
e
v

e
n

o
a
k

s
 W

il
d

fo
w

l 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

Tr
a
ck

Lo
n

g
m

e
d

e

91
.1

m

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt

S
t H

ila
ry

's
 S

ch
o

o
l

43

85

40

Th
e

 D
ra

g
o

n
 H

o
u

se

11
0

R
o

b
in

s
w

o
o

d

78
.8

m

S
T

 G
E
O

R
G

E
'S

 R
O

A
D

10
0

87
.8

m

55

B
an

k
 H

o
u

s
e

88
.7

m

17

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

L
B

SA C K VIL LE  C LO S E

Fi
r 

T
re

s
s

59

99

84

51

85
.6

m

3

19

M
a

rc
h

in
g

s

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

10
1

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt

Li
n

w
oo

d

12
7

5

Lo
d

g
e

4

21

1

L
IN

D
E

N
 C

H
A

S
E

81
.3

m

20

39

W
e

ll
in

g
to

n
ia

81

14
9

BR
A

D
B

O
U

R
NE

 R
O

A
D

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

ol

M
a

n
o

rb
ie

r

S
ev

en
o

ak
s

M
a

ll
ar

d
s

89
.3

m

97
.8

m

F
S

70

S
al

c
o

m
be

42

44

99
a

2

83

10
7

41

77

C
o
u
n
c
il
 O

ff
ic

e
s

6

97

BR
A

D
B

O
U

R
NE

 P
AR

K
 R

O
A

D

13
7

12
2

Te
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt

12
4

18

44

55

53

11
7

C
h

es
tn

u
t

95

17

13

78
.3

m

W
at

er
fa

ll

2

H
IL

L
 C

R
E

S
T

14

HARRISON WAY

S
ta

P
C
s

C
o
tt
a
g
e

42

W
at

er
fa

ll

7

69

T
h
e

4

2

2

B
ra

d
b

ou
rn

e 
F

a
rm

1

W
at

er
fa

ll

B
E

T
E

N
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

2

2

11

40

O
w

ls
 W

a
tc

h

W
at

er
fa

ll

10
9

70

16

C
A

V
E

N
D

IS
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E

24

W
at

er
fa

ll

5

32

8

59

3

T
h
e

81
.3

m

4

11

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

5

83
.5

m

74
.1

m

F
B

2

E
l 
S
u
b

F
B

10
5

88
.4

m

M
S

P
o
s
ts

6

F
B

46

T
h
e
 M

il
l

12

93

S
P

76

6

D
e

ll

18

73
.5

m

F
B

19

74
.9

m

W
at

er
fa

ll

Ta
d
o
r
n
a

10
9a

19

T
h
e

 B
ra

d
b
o

u
rn

e
 S

c
h
o

o
l

12

75
.6

m

74

77
.1

m
79

.2
m

L
ak

e

LA M B A R D E R O A D

47

T
C
B

F
B

11

16

OAKDENE R
OAD

C
H

A
N

C
E

L
L

O
R

 W
A

Y

11
1

13

1

28

1

F
B

1

34

15

99

T
h
e

 C
lo

c
k
 
H
o

u
s
e

1

C
lo

c
k

 H
o

u
s

e
 L

a
n

e

37

67

14

B
r
a
d

b
o
u

rn
e
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s
e

72

1

L
ak

e

S
lu

ic
e

B
o

tt
l
e
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s

9

MP 26.25

2

12O
a
s
t 
C

o
tt
a

g
e
s

27

L
ak

e

9

1

65

2

63

35

L
B

Tre
e

 T
op

s

B
ra

d
b

ou
rn

e 
L

a
ke

s

S
lu

ic
e

T
h
e

 C
ro

f
t

41

11
3

L
ak

e

21

14

95

1

91
.4

m

Sp
rin

gba
nk

1

79

66

B
ra

d
b
o
u
r
n
e
 L

a
k
es

25

Trac k

T
H

E
 

G
L

A
D

E

Fo
x

b
a

n
k

H
ill

 H
o

u
s

e

S
u
b
 S

ta
E
l

10
0
.0

m

10
3
.3

m

Li
n

d
e

n
 B

e
ec

h
e

s

W
O

O
D

S
ID

E
 R

O
AD

M
O

U
N

T
 H

A
R

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

11
1
.6

m

LB
E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

11
7
.3

m

M ER L EW O O D

11
9
.5

m

La
rc

h
w

o
o

d
Fe

rn
h

il
l

WIN C H E ST ER  G R O V E

KINC RA IG D RIVE

H
az

e
lb

ou
r

ne

Li
n

to
n

G
re

e
n 

B
an

k

S
qu

ir
r

el
s

K
n

o
ck

 L
o

ft
y

H
IT

C
H

E
N

 H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

C
A

R
R

IC
K

 D
R

IV
E

4
3

6

9

11

6

2

8

1

65

7

1

23

10

11

27

29

39
45

29
a

88
86

10

8

5

1

74

80

68

3

18

28

5

4

7

2

26

3

10

1

13

28

34

42

23

B
r
in

d
le

34
a

66

H
o

u
s
e

1

4

O AK W O O D  D R IV E

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 C

o
u

rt

1 
to

 8

WH IT E L O D G E CL O S E

69
59

16

M
a

rl
o

w
 C

o
u

rt

1 
to

 8

Mencap Hall

71

9

7

7a

20

20
a

S
T

 B
O

T
O

L
P

H
'S

 R
O

A
D

11
9
.2

m

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 L
A

N
E

A
S

H
L

E
Y

 
C

L
O

S
E

11
3
.7

m

AS H LE Y RO AD

E
l 
S
u
b
 S

ta

L
B

10
8
.2

m 11
2
.8

m
64

68

13
8

6

14
2

10
18

60

62

20
22

28

33

31

1

5

6

2
1 4

2

1

7

25

2
3

5

6
3

4

1

17

19
15

14

66

M
e
d
i
c
a
l 
C

e
n

tr
e

24

4

S
t B

o
to

lp
h

's
C

o
u

rt

1 
to

 7

14
0

14
0

a

14
0

b

S
h
e
lt
e
r

13

7

HITCHEN HATCH LANE

F
ill
in

g
 S

ta
ti
o
n

T
C
B
s

16
0

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d

 I
n
f
a
n
t
s
 S

c
h
o

o
l

45
a

10
7

30a

30b

34
B

812

18

C
H

A
N

T
R

Y
 P

L
A

C
E

14

7

1

23

47

47
A

S
to

n
e

M
a
s
t

13

13
b

K
en

b
a

n
k

P
as

to
n

e

1

8b

71

1 
to

 1
6

B
u

rl
i
n
g
t
o
n

 P
la

c
e

O
a

kh
u

rs
t 

L
o

d
g

e

W
il

lo
w

 H
a

ll

64
a

20

53
a

3

1a

3a

1

14
b

C
h

er
ry

 T
re

e
 L

od
g

e

Th
e

 L
a

ur
el

s

CR

Def

Def

F
F

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

F
F

Ward Bdy

Tk H

FF

Def

C
R

ED and Ward Bdy

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Und

Und

FF

C
F

Ward Bdy

F
W

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

CR

CR

F
W

ED &  Ward Bdy

D
e

f

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Und

C
F

C
R

Und

ED &
 W

ard Bdy

FF

D
e
f

FW

F
F

ED &
 W

ard
 B

dy

Und

FW

CF

CF

C
R

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

ED & Ward Bdy

CR

FF

ED &  Ward Bdy

E
D
 a

n
d
 W

a
rd

 B
d
y C
R

CR

ED a
nd W

ard
 B

dy

ED and Ward Bdy

CR

War d Bdy

CR

CR

ED a
nd W

ard
 B

dy

ED and W
ard

 Bdy

CR

B
S

B
S

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

W
ar

d
 B

d
yE

D
 B

d
y

E
D

 B
d

y

CR

D
e

f

D
e

f

C
R

1
9
7

5
6
3

2
8
5

2
8
3

2
9
8

2
9
2

6
1
5

2
9
8

2
9
3

2
8
7

3
0
2

2
8
1

6
1
6

2
8
4

2
8
6

2
9
4

3
0
0

1
0
1
2

5
6
4

6
1
9

2
0
4
2

2
9
0

2
9
1

1
1
3
4

6
1
7

2
0
4
1

2
0
4
1

2
0
4
1

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 S

p
a
c
e

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 U

rb
a

n
 A

re
a

 (
R

iv
e
rh

e
a
d
)

Agenda Item 7

Page 109



T
r
a

c
k

P
ri

m
r
o

s
e

Track

51

C
o

rn
e
r

C
h

e
r
ry

 T
re

e

96
.7

m

CHERRY TREE GROVE

Track

92
.8

m

Path
 (u

m
)

45

H
ig

h
 C

a
s
tl

e
 W

o
o

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
in

d
y

KNATTS VALLEY ROAD

Touchwood

L
a

p
w

in
g

s

Sunrise

Leigh

Carian

Sunnyside

Londonia

Al Fresco

Bally
holm Ajaccio

Einnor

Cotta
ge

H
a

ll

M
e
a

d
o

w
 V

ie
w

C
o
p
pi

n
s

9

Hig
h Tr

ees

Th
e
 W

il
lo

w
s

Gle
nria

Ta
ngle

wood

Fa
ir
vi

e
w

H
e
a

lt
h

T
h

e
 O

a
k

s

San
dst

one 
H

ou
se

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e

E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

KIN
GSIN

GFIE
LD R

OAD

LO
N

D
O

N

R
O

A
D

VERNON C
LOSE

BLACKTHORN C
LOSE

P
O
U

N
D

BANK C
L

M
E

A
D

O
W

BAN
K C

L

H
o

n
ey

w
il

d

Garth
ow

en

A
n

v
il

A
s
h

w
o

o
d

C
h
er

ry
cr

o
ft

H
o

u
s
e

C
e
n

tr
e

8

7

83

1

2

81

11

13

2

71

1

79

11

6

20

23

1

9

5

7

3
3a

2
7

6

3

57

36

2a

55

82

2

10
0

90

5

8

1

4

87

85

2

10

18

3

69

1

70

50

80

60

1

3

23

49

35

Te
ig

n
gr

ac
e

C
an

tw
a
ra

Fo
u
rw

in
d
s

17
1

.8
m

17
0

.9
m

16
8

.5
m

M
S

T
h

e

R
u
n
ny

m
e
d
e 

C
o
tt
a
g
e

T
r
a

c
k

W
e

s
t 
K

in
g

s
d

o
w

n

S
p

o
rt

s
 G

ro
u

n
d

K
n

a
tt

s
 V

a
ll

e
y

Kingsingfie
ld Shaw

16
4

.2
m

1

3

15
9

.7
m

G
P

16
2

.5
m

Path (um)

In
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
E

s
ta

te

S
taE

l
S

u
b

Th
o
rn

le
ig

h

M
ed

in
a

A
pa

pa

Te
n

n
is

C
o

u
rt

T
h

e
 M

u
n

s
te

r
s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

W
A

R
L

A
N

D
R

O
A

D

1
4

2

4

22

28

2

12

30

2
9

2
3

1

3

11

R
id

g
e

w
o
o

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Ly
n-

Gle
n

ASH TREE C
L

A
S

H
 T

R
E

E
 D

R
IV

E

TH
E G

RA
NG

E

BIRCHWAY

S
O

U
T

H
F

IE
L

D
S

 R
O

A
D

Path

Conife
rs

V
e

n
tu

r
e

Rydal Dene

Flo
raDestin

y

Bra
m

fie
ld

Burle
y

Rom
ale

m
a

M
ad

ru
g
ad

a

Li
d
in

g
to

n

Fa
irt

horn
e

Fo
x
 H

o
lli

es

M
o
u

n
t 

A
s

h

S
h
in

in
g
 T

o
r

H
il
lc

re
s
t

A
va

lo
n

S
pr

in
g
fi
el

d

Th
e
 R

et
re

a
t

G
o

s
s
 V

ie
w

W
o
o
d
si

d
e

Sou
th

fie
ld

A
c
o

r
n
s

Cottages

St Edmund's

T
h

e
 G

a
m

e
c
o

c
k

(P
H

)

2
5

3
1

2
9

6

3

2

1

1
4

9

12

8

1

Joleen

Va
le

vi
ew

B
an

k
si

d
e W

yndf
ie

ld

B
ra

m
b
le

s

Butt 
Cro

ft

Th
e D

orm
er

s

M
ay

hu
rs

t

H
at

le
y 

C
o
tt
a
g
e

Mansarde
Parkhill Oakleigh The Acorn

Seda

Sunny Glen

Sum
m

erle
y Joville

The Hawthorn

The Cotta
ge

Alancroft

Lochinvar

Boreston

Santoy

1 to 4

G
le

n
fi

e
ld

G
P

T
h

e

C
h

u
rc

h

T
w

in
 O

a
k

s

G
is

w
il

T
C

B

6

S
lo

e
 T

re
e
s

C
o

u
rt

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

W
e

n
d
a

w
n

15
9

.1
m

16
0

.0
m

6

10

1
7

9

23

28

FAWKHAM

C
a

th
o

li
c

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
S

t 
B

e
rn

a
d

e
tt

e

17

A
k
h

u
rs

t

11

16
7

.2
m

P
o

n
d

3

W
a

y
s

id
e

Parade

3
7

Path(um)

S
h

a
w

Th
e

 M
a

p
le

s

Portobello

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 V
ie

w

T
re

s
ta

w

Laboratory

9

St Edmund's

S
y
a

m
 N

e
v
a

h

A
 2

0

F
O

R
G

E

2

2

ROAD

H
ig

h
 L

e
ig

h
s

6

CROWHURST

4

5

L
o

m
b
a

rd

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld

5

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

1

F
a

rm

S
h

a
w

S
h

a
w

8

12

S
ta

ll
e
o

n
 H

o
u

s
e

Court

M
a
n

o
rd

e
n

C
L
O

S
E

LANE

1

R
a
z

a
n

ia

L
A

N
E

In
g

e
s

A
b

b
e
y

In
g

e
s

6

17
2
.3

m

170.3m

16
7

.3
m

R
e
c

to
ry

A
s

h
e

n

L
B

1

T
h

e
C

y
r
e
n

e

3
1

L
in

d
a
le

R
e
d

 G
a
b

le
s

St Edmund's Cottages

1
6

P
o

rt
o

b
e
ll

o

1
8

H
A
Z
E
L
D

E
N

4

L
o

n
e
 O

a
k

R
ic

h
a
rd

s
o

n
's

(P
H

)

O
a

k
L
o

d
g

e

1

4

A
S

H
 T

R
E

E
 
C

O
U

R
T

15 1

18

P
o
s

t 
O

ff
ic

e

M
a

s
ts

7

E
n
t
e
rp

r
is

e
H

o
u

s
e

H
o
ll

y
tr
e
e
 H

o
u
s
e

5

1

7

B
E

A
C

O
N

 R
O

W

C
o

ry
lu

s

2

P
o
u

lt
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

1

T
h

e
 C

o
p
s

e

V
C

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

W
e
s

t 
K

in
g

s
d

o
w

n
 C

 o
f 

E

L
la

m
e
d

o
s

4

1a

D
e

f

U
n

d

Def

BO
TSO

M
 L

A
NE

M
a
p

le
b

a
n

k

Oliv
e Cotta

ge

10

T
h

e
 W

o
o

d
s

Tr
a
ck

M
o

b
il
e

 H
o

m
e

H
o

ll
y

v
il

le

H
o

u
s
e

R
id

g
e

w
a
y

s

13

84

83

T
h

e

B
lu

e
 C

h
a

le
t 

In
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
P

a
rk

10
1

9
3

1

T
h

e
 L

e
e
s

15
8

.3
m

73

9
9

KNATTS V
ALLEY R

OAD

S
u

b
 S

ta

2
4

TH
E

24

S
id

e
h

il
ly

 W
o

o
d

R
o

o
k
e

ry

L
e

ti
ti
a

96

11

T
h

e
 N

o
o
k

H
ig

h
 E

lm
s

2
6

M
S

1
5

25

45

13 6

2

Wood View

T
a
r
a

JAM ES AV ENUE

S
u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

8

12

10
5

1

41

57

7
5

ASHWORTH AVENUE

O
a

s
is

CARTER A
VENUE

T
h

e

G
ru

m
b
le

 a
n
d
 G

ro
us

e

33

9
7

25

The Place

50

10

S
ta

n
w

e
ll

62

M
a
p

le
 L

o
d

g
e

8
1

C
u

rr
a
m

a
r
ro

w

B
ee

ch
c
ro

ft

C
la

r
e
m

o
n

t

R
id

g
e

w
o
o

d

M
a

p
le

b
a
n

k

S
U

S
S

E
X

 C
L

O
S

E

P
o

o
l

R
O

A
D

D
e

p
o

t

10
6

21

R
o

s
in

e

A
rk

2

C
a

m
p

 S
it

e

38

4

M
IL

L
F

IE
L

D

M
a

p
le

s
c

o
m

b
e

F
a

rm

C
h

u
rc

h

(r
e
m

a
in

s
 o

f)

78
.6

m

H
ig

h
 W

o
o
d

C
o

tt
ag

e
H
ea

th
er

Tw
o 

O
a
ks

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

S
t

36

46

107

C
a

ra
va

n
 a

n
d

7

B
R
IA

R
S

N
e
w

P
a
la

d
in

94

Te
n

n
is

To
re

st
in

C
o

u
rt

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

E
lle

nd
e

ne

9
1

Th
e

15
9

.7
m

K
in

tu
r
e

C
a

ra
va

n
 a

n
d

W
o

rk
s

31

6

M
a
p

le
b

a
n

k
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s
e

16

90
.2

m

83
.7

m

Track

6
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
lo

re
n

c
e

 F
a

rm

61

9

Shelter

P
a

rk

P
a

th

51

12

9
5

Fair lawn

3

S
a
x

b
y

S
U
R

R
E
Y
 C

LO
S
E

2
7

H
il
lv

ie
w

C
a

m
p

 S
it

e

M
il
lf

ie
ld

M
IL

L
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

L
a

w
re

n
c

e

G
P

116

21

3
9

74

68

B
ro

o
m

h
il

l

43

P
o

s
t

S
w

im
m

in
g

Va
lle

y 
House

E
l

1
2

4

154.8m

M
in

e
rv

a

W
h
it
e

LO NDON ROAD

M
APLESC

O
M

BE

A 20

7

P
o

n
d

C
o

u
rt

fi
e
ld

C
o

tt
a
g

e

F
a

rm
h

o
u

s
e

14
9

.0
m

M
a

p
le

s
c

o
m

b
e

 F
a
rm

F
ir

 T
re

e

M
a
p

le
s

c
o

m
b

e

6

W
e

s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n

14
5

.8
m

T
C

B

14
7

.8
m

73
.1

m

O
a

s
ts

M
a

p
le

s
c

o
m

b
e

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

LA
N
E

15
2

.6
m

5
9

T
r
a

c
k

86

70

4
4

3
4

S
O

U
T

H
F

IE
L

D
S

Meridian

an
d

 L
ib

ra
ry

P
a

v
ili

o
n

38

1
1

White

Oaks

48

4
4

15
7

.6
m

15
9

.9
m

1
0

2

2

9

38

46

3
4

2
9

14

K
a

y
s

la
n

d

Hulsewood

R
o
se

m
a
ry

Ve
rd

en
e

S
H

E
R

B
O

U
R

N
E

1
55

1
2

18

21

R
O

A
D

W
O

O
D

HEVER AVENUE

13

W
yn

sc
o

tt

B
e
t
h

e
l

R
u

s
h

e
t
ts

 L
o

d
g

e

C
er

w
oo

d

C
o

n
i
s
t
o
n

1
8

2
4

Colubine

7

13

7
5

15
3

.5
m

14
8

.8
m

S
T
A

C
K

L
A

N
D

S
C

L
O

S
E

T
il

ly
 D

e
n
e

La
 M

an
ch

a

Cil- y-Cwm

G
a
lle

o
ns

1
0

34

36

19

Gember

Canfield

Path
 (u

m
)

H
a

ll

20

12

67

2

S
tr
a
th

a
ve

n

70 to
 104

95

45

25

6
8

1

7

2

68

Th
e
 B

ee
ch

es

D
o
ve

r 
C
o
u
rt

1

9

S
u

b
 S

ta
E

l

Le
na

lb
e
rt

H
ig
h
 R

id
ge

2
14

6
7

1
3

2

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

Le
tc

om
be

48

66

64

G
a

te
Ly

c
h

B
ra

n
ds

co
pA
sh

 H
o
u
s
e

H
O

W
E

L
L
S

8

101

1
0

5

Windward

16
4

.2
m

15
4

.8
m

PENSHURST CL

A
S

T
O

R

5

24

2
0

Pin
e H

av
en

O
a
kl

ei
g
h

C
re

te

L
o

d
g

e

6
1

R
O

A
D

La
m

orn
a

W
o

rk
s

50

1

15

25

13

W
a

v
e

rl
e
y

71
 to

 77

2
 t

o
 8

L
O

V
E

L
A

C
E

 C
L
O

S
E

Th
e

H
o

lli
es

4

6

CHURCH
ROAD

47  to  53

12
8

P
a

rk

Fa
ir
vi

e
w

C
o
n
ife

rs

Conifers

14

1
0

C
L

O
S

E
P

H
E

L
P

S

Plo
ver

s

25

2
6

82

C
H

A
N

C
E

L

M
IT

C
H

E
M

73

83

M
a
r
ti
n

a

Th
e

W
o

o
d

T
a
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

9

1

W
oodpe

ck
er

s

Wood View

B
u
rn

t 
A
s
h

Le
la

c

E
l

49

37

1

Kingsmead

Gowanbrae

R
O

A
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

2

C
L

O
S

E

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

W
e
s

tf
ie

ld

123

111

27

11

S
il
v

e
rl

e
ig

h

S
ha

lim
ar

S
hr

iv
en

h
am

Gapp C
lose

M
a

rt
y

r

LO
N

DO
N R

O
AD

C
L

O
S

E

C
h

im
n

ey
s

Valley

Eleanor

12

13

16

L
B

G
le

n

30

28

7 to 1
2

A
sh

 C
o
tt
a
g
e

35

1

9

W
in

e 
V
il
la

K
in

gf
is

he
r

C
o
u
rt

1 to 6
La

p

10 a

22

2

10

South
wood

G
re

e
n

ac
re

s

2

4

1

3

M
a

yd
e

ne

Fr
a

nk
ly

n

Joyc emoreF
e

rn
w

o
o
d

34

1

1

4

C
L

O
S

E

HEVER

1

PO

T
C

B

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n

2

1
4

 to
 1

6

T
h

e
R

id
in

g
s

12 2

1

2

131

1

S
u

rg
e

ry

C
a

r

6

B
le

n
d

o
n

G
la

ds
w

ar
d

S
he

n
en

d
o
ah

Ll
am

e
do

s

3
7

88

28

1
4

1

16

104

65

55

H
o
lly

 G
ra

n
g
e

Hea
th

er

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

H
o
m

e
st

a
lls

Ja
s

m
in

es
C
am

b
ri
a

A 20K
y
le

 L
o

d
g

e

N
ir

v
a
n

a

G
le

n
d

o
r

R
o
se

n
da

le

A 2
0

NEAL ROAD

O
A

K
L

A
N

D
S

S
id

e

R
u

s
h

e
tt

Edi
th

Lo
dge

GRANGE

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

21
a

CLO
SE

O
A

K
L

A
N

D
S

109
107

75

83

PRIMMETT CLOSE
1

8

9

Haz eldene

W
y
n
dh

a
m

Jo
w

yn

8

5

26a

5
4

1

Path
 (u

m
)

Pas
ht

REGENCY CLOSE

M
e
a

d1
0 9

7

1

T
h

e
 S

h
o

p
s

38

35

3
2

 3
0

Path (um)

12

2

1
7

1
3

10 0

112

1

1
9

C
h

u
rc

h
 W

o
o

d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

WOOD

34

44

B
ra

n
d

s
 H

a
tc

h
 C

ir
c

u
it

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f

K
in

g
 a

n
d

15
4

.3
m

15
0

.9
m

23

1

Romelan

Goldfinch

11

23

W
H

IT
E

G
A

T
E

S

Lyndhurst

St Olaves

T
y
r
o

n
e

L
B

G
ro

u
n

d

1
0

a
10

P
e
t
le

y

H
il
r
a

y

M
e

a
d

o
w

H
o

u
s

e

S
un

c
re

st

H
aw

th
o

rn
s

27

114

5
9

3
2

W
a
dd

in
g
to

n

B
ra

m
w

ic
k

B
e

n
d

5
7

8

H
a
z

e
ld

e
n

e

1

6
6

8

5

F
o

x
e
ll
e

K
E
N

T 
C

LO
S
E

Net herlade

Madison

1

1

4

C
h

u
rc

h
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Th
e 

P
am

pa
s

M
ag

ro
se

B
R

A
K

E
S

 P
L
A

C
E

1

3

5

60

64

66

12

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

W
o

rk
s

W
or

k
s

11
8

10
6

CELIA AV ENUE

Th
e

Rose
la

nds

1

C
o
tt
ag

e

21

3

ROAD

H
E

V
E

R

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Merrivale

6
4

5
6

5
a

12 4

E
ve

rg
re

e
n

S
ub

 S
taE

l

T
u

rn
e
r
s

C
o

u
rt

AVENU
E

A
x
s

ta
n

e
 H

o
u

s
e

C
e
d

a
rs

M
is

ty

Th
e

M
o

n
ilc

a

S
u
b

 S
t
a

E
l

M
e

ad
o

w
1

My robe lla

Wychwood

4
6

a

1

1
3

V
IE

W

S
er

en
it
y

T
u

d
o

r

2
6

1
8

H
ig

hv
ie

w

M
on

tr
o
se

D
av

in
d

e
r

R
U

S
H

E
T

T
S

 R
O

A
D

21

7

14

20

3
7

2
2

5
1

5
7

Border

1
0

17

1
8

16
0

.9
m

18
26

Woodside

Little
 Orchard

S
u

b
 S

ta

46

1
1

1
5

1

3

WIN
DMILL

6
9

1

30

93

3
5

K
IN

G
S
IN

G
F
IE

L
D

2

32

Rowans
The

P
a

rk

A
lm

a

S
t 

E
d

m
u

n
d

BAK
ER

S

5

1
1

1

29

2

74

63

45

21

1

1
6

C
L
O

S
E

W
e
s
tf

ie
ld

J
a
i

L
a

rk
s
p

u
r

19

1

C
L

O
S

E

P
o
li

c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

L
B

56
52

1
4

Burleigh

B
ro

k
u
s

1

Cle
arw

ays

Bu sin
ess

Esta
te

2

22

7

14

11
a

13
a

4
6

R
e
s

tc
o

t

M
a
n

a
lu

93

79

Wood View

2

3

4

5

24

45
35

63  to  69

W
o

o
d

5

Fi
rl
a
nd

s

ROAD

1
2

1

4
5

C
L

O
S

E

MULTON

1
6

68

S
p
in

n
e
y

s

157

13 2

137

13 6

167

153

173

H
a
w

th
o
rn

 B
e
n

d

151

NEAL

HEVER

139

16 2

5

2

16 4

147

143

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

48

68

161a

12 6

Tr
a

ck

B
ro

a
d
 B

e
e

c
h

S
Y

M
O

N
D

S
 C

L
O

S
E

175

V
IK

IN
G

ROAD

42

Woodcote

46

K
il
r
ic

159

Sweyn

Dell

161

T
re

y
a

rn
o

n

145

1
0

N
o

v
a

171

159a 155

G
IL

L
IE

S

AVENUE

R
O

A
D

C
o

w
le

s
s

 S
h

a
w

1

1
1

T
e
r
ra

Q
u

e
ri

d
a

T
o

m
ly

n
n

e

1

15 6

Din
gle

 D
el

l

K
e
n

b
e

t

Sula

J
a
y

w
o

o
d

Bend

149

Tr
ack

89

169

S
il
v

e
r 

D
o
w

n

14 6

D
e
r
w

e
n

t

G
le

d
n

o
o

n
e

66

W
A

Y

1
5

1
a

58

Volhalla

Tops

51

8

L
B

80

77

Dingle

163

39

63

G
ro

v
e

 W
o

o
d

Corner

13 4

C
a
n

a
rd

Vallonia

135

Tree

B
ra

n
d

s
 H

a
tc

h
L

it
tl
e

 H
a

v
e

n

12
4

.4
m

CRO
W

H
UR

ST L
A

NE

G
a

ll
o

w
s

13
9

.4
m

M 2 0

W
o

o
d

T
h

a
m

e
s

C
ir

c
u

it

13
5

.2
m

Haw
th

orn

Derek Minter S
traight

W
e

a
ld

Be nd

H
o

u
s
e

16
3

.3
m

15
6

.3
m

D
ra

in
a

g
e

16

16
2

.0
m

15
9

.1
m

15
8

.2
m

Westfie
ld Cottages

CROWHURST LANE

FAWKHAM ROAD

2

F
a

rm

16
3

.1
m

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t 
F

a
rm

 C
o
tt

a
g

e

1

P
o

s
t

S
u

b
w

a
y

M 2 0

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

G
ra

v
e

y
a

rd

C
h

u
rc

h
 W

o
o

d

15
4

.2
m

L
a

g
o

o
n

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t

L
B

T
r
a

c
k

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld
W

o
o

d

150.2m

Path(um)

T
r
a

c
k

13
8

.7
m

9

Path (u
m)

S
p

ri
n

g
h
a

m
's

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

14
4

.8
m

15
0

.0
m

FAWKHAM ROAD

16
0

.1
m

6

11

1

14

10

8

22

2
0

18

W
a

y
s

T
h

r
e
e

5
2

D
w

16

18

45

46
43

37

39

33

18

27

27a

1

12

21a

23

212

10

13

7a
9

9a

2

7

1

28

7

6
3

26

1

2

18

17

13

13

12

4

24

6

61

57

14

E
S

S

C
le

a
rw

a
y

s

M
o

b
il
e

 H
o

m
e

P
a

rk

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t

T
h

e
 I
s
t
a
n

a

B
a
r
n

1

3

13

4

1 t o 2 6

4

14

2

13

6

8

6

P
la

y 
A

re
a

K
in

g
s

w
o
o

d

27

31

3

2

9

A
rg

e
n
t
a

11

1

C
o

u
rt

21

21

32

P
a

rk

15

20

M
a

ry
g

le
n

4

R
a
s

d
a
n

 (
P

H
)

1
5

14

1

43

C
le

a
rw

a
y

s
M

o
b

il
e

 H
o

m
e

2
a

5

2

1

8

1

19

14

52

22

34

PURSEY CLOSE

53

37

12

38

33

30

48

49

5
8

54

Y
a

lk
e
n

Ya
ko

m
oz

N
e
w

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

1
7

Fa
w

k
h

am
 H

al
l

50
50

a

25 a

25

19

7

O
a
k 

L
o
dg

e

6

51

A
y
lr

s
b

u
r
y
 L

o
d
g

e
C

h
im

h
a
m

s
 F

a
r
m

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

C
h

u
rc

h
w

o
o

d

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

 H
o

u
s
e

S
c
h

o
o

l

Vim
es House

21a

Th
e

 T
er

ra
c

e

Va
le

n
ti

ne
 H

o
u

se

C
o

tt
es

lo
e

 H
o

u
se

T
h

e
 B

a
r
n

3

1

T
h

r
e
e

H
o

rs
e
s

h
o

e
s

B
o

ts
o

m
 C

o
tt

ag
e

s

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

FF

FF

D
e
f

C
R

R
H

D
e

f

Un d

F
F

U
n

d

D
e
f

RH

Def

U
n

d

CF

U
n

d

Def

Ward Bdy

Def

2
0
3
9

7
5
5

2
0
3
4

7
5
3

T
r
a

c
k

P
ri

m
r
o

s
e

Track

51

C
o

rn
e
r

C
h

e
r
ry

 T
re

e

96
.7

m

CHERRY TREE GROVE

Track

92
.8

m

Path
 (u

m
)

45

H
ig

h
 C

a
s
tl

e
 W

o
o

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
in

d
y

KNATTS VALLEY ROAD

Touchwood

L
a

p
w

in
g

s

Sunrise

Leigh

Carian

Sunnyside

Londonia

Al Fresco

Bally
holm Ajaccio

Einnor

Cotta
ge

H
a

ll

M
e
a

d
o

w
 V

ie
w

C
o
p
pi

n
s

9

Hig
h Tr

ees

Th
e
 W

il
lo

w
s

Gle
nria

Ta
ngle

wood

Fa
ir
vi

e
w

H
e
a

lt
h

T
h

e
 O

a
k

s

San
dst

one 
H

ou
se

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e

E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

KIN
GSIN

GFIE
LD R

OAD

LO
N

D
O

N

R
O

A
D

VERNON C
LOSE

BLACKTHORN C
LOSE

P
O
U

N
D

BANK C
L

M
E

A
D

O
W

BAN
K C

L

H
o

n
ey

w
il

d

Garth
ow

en

A
n

v
il

A
s
h

w
o

o
d

C
h
er

ry
cr

o
ft

H
o

u
s
e

C
e
n

tr
e

8

7

83

1

2

81

11

13

2

71

1

79

11

6

20

23

1

9

5

7

3
3a

2
7

6

3

57

36

2a

55

82

2

10
0

90

5

8

1

4

87

85

2

10

18

3

69

1

70

50

80

60

1

3

23

49

35

Te
ig

n
gr

ac
e

C
an

tw
a
ra

Fo
u
rw

in
d
s

17
1

.8
m

17
0

.9
m

16
8

.5
m

M
S

T
h

e

R
u
n
ny

m
e
d
e 

C
o
tt
a
g
e

T
r
a

c
k

W
e

s
t 
K

in
g

s
d

o
w

n

S
p

o
rt

s
 G

ro
u

n
d

K
n

a
tt

s
 V

a
ll

e
y

Kingsingfie
ld Shaw

16
4

.2
m

1

3

15
9

.7
m

G
P

16
2

.5
m

Path (um)

In
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
E

s
ta

te

S
taE

l
S

u
b

Th
o
rn

le
ig

h

M
ed

in
a

A
pa

pa

Te
n

n
is

C
o

u
rt

T
h

e
 M

u
n

s
te

r
s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

W
A

R
L

A
N

D
R

O
A

D

1
4

2

4

22

28

2

12

30

2
9

2
3

1

3

11

R
id

g
e

w
o
o

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Ly
n-

Gle
n

ASH TREE C
L

A
S

H
 T

R
E

E
 D

R
IV

E

TH
E G

RA
NG

E

BIRCHWAY

S
O

U
T

H
F

IE
L

D
S

 R
O

A
D

Path

Conife
rs

V
e

n
tu

r
e

Rydal Dene

Flo
raDestin

y

Bra
m

fie
ld

Burle
y

Rom
ale

m
a

M
ad

ru
g
ad

a

Li
d
in

g
to

n

Fa
irt

horn
e

Fo
x
 H

o
lli

es

M
o
u

n
t 

A
s

h

S
h
in

in
g
 T

o
r

H
il
lc

re
s
t

A
va

lo
n

S
pr

in
g
fi
el

d

Th
e
 R

et
re

a
t

G
o

s
s
 V

ie
w

W
o
o
d
si

d
e

Sou
th

fie
ld

A
c
o

r
n
s

Cottages

St Edmund's

T
h

e
 G

a
m

e
c
o

c
k

(P
H

)

2
5

3
1

2
9

6

3

2

1

1
4

9

12

8

1

Joleen

Va
le

vi
ew

B
an

k
si

d
e W

yndf
ie

ld

B
ra

m
b
le

s

Butt 
Cro

ft

Th
e D

orm
er

s

M
ay

hu
rs

t

H
at

le
y 

C
o
tt
a
g
e

Mansarde
Parkhill Oakleigh The Acorn

Seda

Sunny Glen

Sum
m

erle
y Joville

The Hawthorn

The Cotta
ge

Alancroft

Lochinvar

Boreston

Santoy

1 to 4

G
le

n
fi

e
ld

G
P

T
h

e

C
h

u
rc

h

T
w

in
 O

a
k

s

G
is

w
il

T
C

B

6

S
lo

e
 T

re
e
s

C
o

u
rt

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

W
e

n
d
a

w
n

15
9

.1
m

16
0

.0
m

6

10

1
7

9

23

28

FAWKHAM

C
a

th
o

li
c

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
S

t 
B

e
rn

a
d

e
tt

e

17

A
k
h

u
rs

t

11

16
7

.2
m

P
o

n
d

3

W
a

y
s

id
e

Parade

3
7

Path(um)

S
h

a
w

Th
e

 M
a

p
le

s

Portobello

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 V
ie

w

T
re

s
ta

w

Laboratory

9

St Edmund's

S
y
a

m
 N

e
v
a

h

A
 2

0

F
O

R
G

E

2

2

ROAD

H
ig

h
 L

e
ig

h
s

6

CROWHURST

4

5

L
o

m
b
a

rd

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld

5

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

1

F
a

rm

S
h

a
w

S
h

a
w

8

12

S
ta

ll
e
o

n
 H

o
u

s
e

Court

M
a
n

o
rd

e
n

C
L
O

S
E

LANE

1

R
a
z

a
n

ia

L
A

N
E

In
g

e
s

A
b

b
e
y

In
g

e
s

6

17
2
.3

m

170.3m

16
7

.3
m

R
e
c

to
ry

A
s

h
e

n

L
B

1

T
h

e
C

y
r
e
n

e

3
1

L
in

d
a
le

R
e
d

 G
a
b

le
s

St Edmund's Cottages

1
6

P
o

rt
o

b
e
ll

o

1
8

H
A
Z
E
L
D

E
N

4

L
o

n
e
 O

a
k

R
ic

h
a
rd

s
o

n
's

(P
H

)

O
a

k
L
o

d
g

e

1

4

A
S

H
 T

R
E

E
 
C

O
U

R
T

15 1

18

P
o
s

t 
O

ff
ic

e

M
a

s
ts

7

E
n
t
e
rp

r
is

e
H

o
u

s
e

H
o
ll

y
tr
e
e
 H

o
u
s
e

5

1

7

B
E

A
C

O
N

 R
O

W

C
o

ry
lu

s

2

P
o
u

lt
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

1

T
h

e
 C

o
p
s

e

V
C

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

W
e
s

t 
K

in
g

s
d

o
w

n
 C

 o
f 

E

L
la

m
e
d

o
s

4

1a

D
e

f

U
n

d

Def

BO
TSO

M
 L

A
NE

M
a
p

le
b

a
n

k

Oliv
e Cotta

ge

10

T
h

e
 W

o
o

d
s

Tr
a
ck

M
o

b
il
e

 H
o

m
e

H
o

ll
y

v
il

le

H
o

u
s
e

R
id

g
e

w
a
y

s

13

84

83

T
h

e

B
lu

e
 C

h
a

le
t 

In
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
P

a
rk

10
1

9
3

1

T
h

e
 L

e
e
s

15
8

.3
m

73

9
9

KNATTS V
ALLEY R

OAD

S
u

b
 S

ta

2
4

TH
E

24

S
id

e
h

il
ly

 W
o

o
d

R
o

o
k
e

ry

L
e

ti
ti
a

96

11

T
h

e
 N

o
o
k

H
ig

h
 E

lm
s

2
6

M
S

1
5

25

45

13 6

2

Wood View

T
a
r
a

JAM ES AV ENUE

S
u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

8

12

10
5

1

41

57

7
5

ASHWORTH AVENUE

O
a

s
is

CARTER A
VENUE

T
h

e

G
ru

m
b
le

 a
n
d
 G

ro
us

e

33

9
7

25

The Place

50

10

S
ta

n
w

e
ll

62

M
a
p

le
 L

o
d

g
e

8
1

C
u

rr
a
m

a
r
ro

w

B
ee

ch
c
ro

ft

C
la

r
e
m

o
n

t

R
id

g
e

w
o
o

d

M
a

p
le

b
a
n

k

S
U

S
S

E
X

 C
L

O
S

E

P
o

o
l

R
O

A
D

D
e

p
o

t

10
6

21

R
o

s
in

e

A
rk

2

C
a

m
p

 S
it

e

38

4

M
IL

L
F

IE
L

D

M
a

p
le

s
c

o
m

b
e

F
a

rm

C
h

u
rc

h

(r
e
m

a
in

s
 o

f)

78
.6

m

H
ig

h
 W

o
o
d

C
o

tt
ag

e
H
ea

th
er

Tw
o 

O
a
ks

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

S
t

36

46

107

C
a

ra
va

n
 a

n
d

7

B
R
IA

R
S

N
e
w

P
a
la

d
in

94

Te
n

n
is

To
re

st
in

C
o

u
rt

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

E
lle

nd
e

ne

9
1

Th
e

15
9

.7
m

K
in

tu
r
e

C
a

ra
va

n
 a

n
d

W
o

rk
s

31

6

M
a
p

le
b

a
n

k
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s
e

16

90
.2

m

83
.7

m

Track

6
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
lo

re
n

c
e

 F
a

rm

61

9

Shelter

P
a

rk

P
a

th

51

12

9
5

Fair lawn

3

S
a
x

b
y

S
U
R

R
E
Y
 C

LO
S
E

2
7

H
il
lv

ie
w

C
a

m
p

 S
it

e

M
il
lf

ie
ld

M
IL

L
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

L
a

w
re

n
c

e

G
P

116

21

3
9

74

68

B
ro

o
m

h
il

l

43

P
o

s
t

S
w

im
m

in
g

Va
lle

y 
House

E
l

1
2

4

154.8m

M
in

e
rv

a

W
h
it
e

LO NDON ROAD

M
APLESC

O
M

BE

A 20

7

P
o

n
d

C
o

u
rt

fi
e
ld

C
o

tt
a
g

e

F
a

rm
h

o
u

s
e

14
9

.0
m

M
a

p
le

s
c

o
m

b
e

 F
a
rm

F
ir

 T
re

e

M
a
p

le
s

c
o

m
b

e

6

W
e

s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n

14
5

.8
m

T
C

B

14
7

.8
m

73
.1

m

O
a

s
ts

M
a

p
le

s
c

o
m

b
e

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

LA
N
E

15
2

.6
m

5
9

T
r
a

c
k

86

70

4
4

3
4

S
O

U
T

H
F

IE
L

D
S

Meridian

an
d

 L
ib

ra
ry

P
a

v
ili

o
n

38

1
1

White

Oaks

48

4
4

15
7

.6
m

15
9

.9
m

1
0

2

2

9

38

46

3
4

2
9

14

K
a

y
s

la
n

d

Hulsewood

R
o
se

m
a
ry

Ve
rd

en
e

S
H

E
R

B
O

U
R

N
E

1
55

1
2

18

21

R
O

A
D

W
O

O
D

HEVER AVENUE

13

W
yn

sc
o

tt

B
e
t
h

e
l

R
u

s
h

e
t
ts

 L
o

d
g

e

C
er

w
oo

d

C
o

n
i
s
t
o
n

1
8

2
4

Colubine

7

13

7
5

15
3

.5
m

14
8

.8
m

S
T
A

C
K

L
A

N
D

S
C

L
O

S
E

T
il

ly
 D

e
n
e

La
 M

an
ch

a

Cil- y-Cwm

G
a
lle

o
ns

1
0

34

36

19

Gember

Canfield

Path
 (u

m
)

H
a

ll

20

12

67

2

S
tr
a
th

a
ve

n

70 to
 104

95

45

25

6
8

1

7

2

68

Th
e
 B

ee
ch

es

D
o
ve

r 
C
o
u
rt

1

9

S
u

b
 S

ta
E

l

Le
na

lb
e
rt

H
ig
h
 R

id
ge

2
14

6
7

1
3

2

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

Le
tc

om
be

48

66

64

G
a

te
Ly

c
h

B
ra

n
ds

co
pA
sh

 H
o
u
s
e

H
O

W
E

L
L
S

8

101

1
0

5

Windward

16
4

.2
m

15
4

.8
m

PENSHURST CL

A
S

T
O

R

5

24

2
0

Pin
e H

av
en

O
a
kl

ei
g
h

C
re

te

L
o

d
g

e

6
1

R
O

A
D

La
m

orn
a

W
o

rk
s

50

1

15

25

13

W
a

v
e

rl
e
y

71
 to

 77

2
 t

o
 8

L
O

V
E

L
A

C
E

 C
L
O

S
E

Th
e

H
o

lli
es

4

6

CHURCH
ROAD

47  to  53

12
8

P
a

rk

Fa
ir
vi

e
w

C
o
n
ife

rs

Conifers

14

1
0

C
L

O
S

E
P

H
E

L
P

S

Plo
ver

s

25

2
6

82

C
H

A
N

C
E

L

M
IT

C
H

E
M

73

83

M
a
r
ti
n

a

Th
e

W
o

o
d

T
a
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

9

1

W
oodpe

ck
er

s

Wood View

B
u
rn

t 
A
s
h

Le
la

c

E
l

49

37

1

Kingsmead

Gowanbrae

R
O

A
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

2

C
L

O
S

E

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

W
e
s

tf
ie

ld

123

111

27

11

S
il
v

e
rl

e
ig

h

S
ha

lim
ar

S
hr

iv
en

h
am

Gapp C
lose

M
a

rt
y

r

LO
N

DO
N R

O
AD

C
L

O
S

E

C
h

im
n

ey
s

Valley

Eleanor

12

13

16

L
B

G
le

n

30

28

7 to 1
2

A
sh

 C
o
tt
a
g
e

35

1

9

W
in

e 
V
il
la

K
in

gf
is

he
r

C
o
u
rt

1 to 6
La

p

10 a

22

2

10

South
wood

G
re

e
n

ac
re

s

2

4

1

3

M
a

yd
e

ne

Fr
a

nk
ly

n

Joyc emoreF
e

rn
w

o
o
d

34

1

1

4

C
L

O
S

E

HEVER

1

PO

T
C

B

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n

2

1
4

 to
 1

6

T
h

e
R

id
in

g
s

12 2

1

2

131

1

S
u

rg
e

ry

C
a

r

6

B
le

n
d

o
n

G
la

ds
w

ar
d

S
he

n
en

d
o
ah

Ll
am

e
do

s

3
7

88

28

1
4

1

16

104

65

55

H
o
lly

 G
ra

n
g
e

Hea
th

er

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

H
o
m

e
st

a
lls

Ja
s

m
in

es
C
am

b
ri
a

A 20K
y
le

 L
o

d
g

e

N
ir

v
a
n

a

G
le

n
d

o
r

R
o
se

n
da

le

A 2
0

NEAL ROAD

O
A

K
L

A
N

D
S

S
id

e

R
u

s
h

e
tt

Edi
th

Lo
dge

GRANGE

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

21
a

CLO
SE

O
A

K
L

A
N

D
S

109
107

75

83

PRIMMETT CLOSE
1

8

9

Haz eldene

W
y
n
dh

a
m

Jo
w

yn

8

5

26a

5
4

1

Path
 (u

m
)

Pas
ht

REGENCY CLOSE

M
e
a

d1
0 9

7

1

T
h

e
 S

h
o

p
s

38

35

3
2

 3
0

Path (um)

12

2

1
7

1
3

10 0

112

1

1
9

C
h

u
rc

h
 W

o
o

d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

WOOD

34

44

B
ra

n
d

s
 H

a
tc

h
 C

ir
c

u
it

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f

K
in

g
 a

n
d

15
4

.3
m

15
0

.9
m

23

1

Romelan

Goldfinch

11

23

W
H

IT
E

G
A

T
E

S

Lyndhurst

St Olaves

T
y
r
o

n
e

L
B

G
ro

u
n

d

1
0

a
10

P
e
t
le

y

H
il
r
a

y

M
e

a
d

o
w

H
o

u
s

e

S
un

c
re

st

H
aw

th
o

rn
s

27

114

5
9

3
2

W
a
dd

in
g
to

n

B
ra

m
w

ic
k

B
e

n
d

5
7

8

H
a
z

e
ld

e
n

e

1

6
6

8

5

F
o

x
e
ll
e

K
E
N

T 
C

LO
S
E

Net herlade

Madison

1

1

4

C
h

u
rc

h
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Th
e 

P
am

pa
s

M
ag

ro
se

B
R

A
K

E
S

 P
L
A

C
E

1

3

5

60

64

66

12

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

W
o

rk
s

W
or

k
s

11
8

10
6

CELIA AV ENUE

Th
e

Rose
la

nds

1

C
o
tt
ag

e

21

3

ROAD

H
E

V
E

R

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Merrivale

6
4

5
6

5
a

12 4

E
ve

rg
re

e
n

S
ub

 S
taE

l

T
u

rn
e
r
s

C
o

u
rt

AVENU
E

A
x
s

ta
n

e
 H

o
u

s
e

C
e
d

a
rs

M
is

ty

Th
e

M
o

n
ilc

a

S
u
b

 S
t
a

E
l

M
e

ad
o

w
1

My robe lla

Wychwood

4
6

a

1

1
3

V
IE

W

S
er

en
it
y

T
u

d
o

r

2
6

1
8

H
ig

hv
ie

w

M
on

tr
o
se

D
av

in
d

e
r

R
U

S
H

E
T

T
S

 R
O

A
D

21

7

14

20

3
7

2
2

5
1

5
7

Border

1
0

17

1
8

16
0

.9
m

18
26

Woodside

Little
 Orchard

S
u

b
 S

ta

46

1
1

1
5

1

3

WIN
DMILL

6
9

1

30

93

3
5

K
IN

G
S
IN

G
F
IE

L
D

2

32

Rowans
The

P
a

rk

A
lm

a

S
t 

E
d

m
u

n
d

BAK
ER

S

5

1
1

1

29

2

74

63

45

21

1

1
6

C
L
O

S
E

W
e
s
tf

ie
ld

J
a
i

L
a

rk
s
p

u
r

19

1

C
L

O
S

E

P
o
li

c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

L
B

56
52

1
4

Burleigh

B
ro

k
u
s

1

Cle
arw

ays

Bu sin
ess

Esta
te

2

22

7

14

11
a

13
a

4
6

R
e
s

tc
o

t

M
a
n

a
lu

93

79

Wood View

2

3

4

5

24

45
35

63  to  69

W
o

o
d

5

Fi
rl
a
nd

s

ROAD

1
2

1

4
5

C
L

O
S

E

MULTON

1
6

68

S
p
in

n
e
y

s

157

13 2

137

13 6

167

153

173

H
a
w

th
o
rn

 B
e
n

d

151

NEAL

HEVER

139

16 2

5

2

16 4

147

143

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

48

68

161a

12 6

Tr
a

ck

B
ro

a
d
 B

e
e

c
h

S
Y

M
O

N
D

S
 C

L
O

S
E

175

V
IK

IN
G

ROAD

42

Woodcote

46

K
il
r
ic

159

Sweyn

Dell

161

T
re

y
a

rn
o

n

145

1
0

N
o

v
a

171

159a 155

G
IL

L
IE

S

AVENUE

R
O

A
D

C
o

w
le

s
s

 S
h

a
w

1

1
1

T
e
r
ra

Q
u

e
ri

d
a

T
o

m
ly

n
n

e

1

15 6

Din
gle

 D
el

l

K
e
n

b
e

t

Sula

J
a
y

w
o

o
d

Bend

149

Tr
ack

89

169

S
il
v

e
r 

D
o
w

n

14 6

D
e
r
w

e
n

t

G
le

d
n

o
o

n
e

66

W
A

Y

1
5

1
a

58

Volhalla

Tops

51

8

L
B

80

77

Dingle

163

39

63

G
ro

v
e

 W
o

o
d

Corner

13 4

C
a
n

a
rd

Vallonia

135

Tree

B
ra

n
d

s
 H

a
tc

h
L

it
tl
e

 H
a

v
e

n

12
4

.4
m

CRO
W

H
UR

ST L
A

NE

G
a

ll
o

w
s

13
9

.4
m

M 2 0

W
o

o
d

T
h

a
m

e
s

C
ir

c
u

it

13
5

.2
m

Haw
th

orn

Derek Minter S
traight

W
e

a
ld

Be nd

H
o

u
s
e

16
3

.3
m

15
6

.3
m

D
ra

in
a

g
e

16

16
2

.0
m

15
9

.1
m

15
8

.2
m

Westfie
ld Cottages

CROWHURST LANE

FAWKHAM ROAD

2

F
a

rm

16
3

.1
m

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t 
F

a
rm

 C
o
tt

a
g

e

1

P
o

s
t

S
u

b
w

a
y

M 2 0

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

G
ra

v
e

y
a

rd

C
h

u
rc

h
 W

o
o

d

15
4

.2
m

L
a

g
o

o
n

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t

L
B

T
r
a

c
k

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld
W

o
o

d

150.2m

Path(um)

T
r
a

c
k

13
8

.7
m

9

Path (u
m)

S
p

ri
n

g
h
a

m
's

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

14
4

.8
m

15
0

.0
m

FAWKHAM ROAD

16
0

.1
m

6

11

1

14

10

8

22

2
0

18

W
a

y
s

T
h

r
e
e

5
2

D
w

16

18

45

46
43

37

39

33

18

27

27a

1

12

21a

23

212

10

13

7a
9

9a

2

7

1

28

7

6
3

26

1

2

18

17

13

13

12

4

24

6

61

57

14

E
S

S

C
le

a
rw

a
y

s

M
o

b
il
e

 H
o

m
e

P
a

rk

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t

T
h

e
 I
s
t
a
n

a

B
a
r
n

1

3

13

4

1 t o 2 6

4

14

2

13

6

8

6

P
la

y 
A

re
a

K
in

g
s

w
o
o

d

27

31

3

2

9

A
rg

e
n
t
a

11

1

C
o

u
rt

21

21

32

P
a

rk

15

20

M
a

ry
g

le
n

4

R
a
s

d
a
n

 (
P

H
)

1
5

14

1

43

C
le

a
rw

a
y

s
M

o
b

il
e

 H
o

m
e

2
a

5

2

1

8

1

19

14

52

22

34

PURSEY CLOSE

53

37

12

38

33

30

48

49

5
8

54

Y
a

lk
e
n

Ya
ko

m
oz

N
e
w

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

1
7

Fa
w

k
h

am
 H

al
l

50
50

a

25 a

25

19

7

O
a
k 

L
o
dg

e

6

51

A
y
lr

s
b

u
r
y
 L

o
d
g

e
C

h
im

h
a
m

s
 F

a
r
m

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

C
h

u
rc

h
w

o
o

d

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

 H
o

u
s
e

S
c
h

o
o

l

Vim
es House

21a

Th
e

 T
er

ra
c

e

Va
le

n
ti

ne
 H

o
u

se

C
o

tt
es

lo
e

 H
o

u
se

T
h

e
 B

a
r
n

3

1

T
h

r
e
e

H
o

rs
e
s

h
o

e
s

B
o

ts
o

m
 C

o
tt

ag
e

s

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

FF

FF

D
e
f

C
R

R
H

D
e

f

Un d

F
F

U
n

d

D
e
f

RH

Def

U
n

d

CF

U
n

d

Def

Ward Bdy

Def

2
0
3
9

7
5
5

2
0
3
4

7
5
3

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 S

p
a
c
e

W
e
s
t 
K

in
g

s
d

o
w

n

Agenda Item 7

Page 110



B
o

at
 H

o
u

se

11
4.

3
m

F
ie

ld

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d
 F

a
rm

 C
o
t
ta

g
e

Cross Dyke

P
o

n
d

S
u
r
re

y
 B

e
e
c

h
e
s

T
h

e
 V

ik
in

g
s

P
o

n
d

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

 C
o

u
rt

 L
o

d
g

e

11
1

.3
m

L
B

N
e
w

 W
in

te
rt

o
n

S
u

b
 S

ta

Tr
a
ck

F
B

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
ld

 R
o

s
in

g
s

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

S
lu

ic
e

F
a

rl
e

y
 C

o
m

m
o

n

P
ip

p
in

s

L
o

d
g

e
s

 W
o

o
d

E
l

FA
R

LEY L
A

NE

G
o

tl
e
y

W
E

S
T
E

R
H

A
M

 R
O

A
D

C
o

v
e

rs
 F

a
rm

M
P

E
a
s

t

P
o

n
d

11
8.

6
m

G
r
a
n

g
e
 W

e
s

t

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

L
B

12

C
o

v
e

rs
 F

a
rm

 B
u

n
g

a
lo

w

11
2.

5
m

F
a

rl
e
y

Farley Grange Middle

T
h

e
 S

t
a
b

le
s

F
a

rl
e
y

W
e

s
t

S
u
r
re

y
 B

e
e
c

h
e
s

B
e
a

c
o

n
 H

il
l

W
o

rp
le

s

F
a

rl
e
y

 G
r
a
n

g
e
 E

a
s
t

C
ro

ft

13
2

.6
m

FA
R

L
E

Y
 L

A
N

E

G
re

e
n

 C
ro

ft

F
a

rl
e
y

s
id

e

14

F
a

rl
e
y

 E
d

g
e

F
a

rl
o

w
e

5

1

9

Tr
a
ck

M
il
l

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

2

1

F
o

u
r 

W
in

d
s

A
s
h

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

18

G
a

s 
V

a
lv

e

O
ld

 G
a

y
s

h
a
m

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

G
r
e
e

n
c

ro
ft

N
e
w

 G
a
y

s
h

a
m

11
8.

3
m

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Tr
a

ck

F
a

rl
e
y

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

W
in

d
m

il
l 
F

ie
ld

Track

L
it

tl
e
 F

a
r
lo

w
e

S
q

u
e

rr
y

e
s

 S
a

n
d

 P
it

F
a

rm
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

12
5

.0
m

T
r
a

c
k

Path (u
m)

D
 F

n

1

Path (um)

D
e

v
il
 o

f 
K

e
n

t

P
o

n
d

F
a

rl
e
y

P
o

n
d

T
r
a

c
k

W
e

st
er

h
a

m
 W

o
o

d

C
R

O
Y

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

F
ar

m

G
r
e
e

n
c

ro
ft

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
re

e
n

c
ro

ft

2

T
r
a

c
k

G
a

s 
V

a
lv

e

1

11
2.

8
m

2

Track

P
o

n
d

Path
 (u

m
)

T
r
a

c
k

Track

W
e

s
te

rh
a

m
 W

o
o

d

CLOSE

C
o

tt
a
g

e

11
0.

7
m

S
lu

ic
e

s

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

G
a

rd
e
n

8

W
E

L
L

E
R

S

T
r
a

c
k

H
o

u
s
e

1

4

W
a

te
r
s
id

e

M
e
r
ri

e
fi

e
ld

P
a
r
k

1

7

11
0.

9
m

9
7

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

Park View

C
o

tt
a
g

e

11

4

1

M
ill

er
s

R
e
d

Great Moretons

46

10
1

Moretons

Path (u
m)

18

S
q

u
er

ry
e

s 
C

ou
rt

3

LA
NE

B
ra

d
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

M
o
o

r
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

Water Lane

1

S
q

u
e

rr
y

e
s

P
o

n
d

LO
D

GE

L
B

River

C
o

tt
a
g

e

B
e

rr
y

's

85

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
Q

U
E

R
R

Y
E

S

W
E

S
T
B

U
R

Y

Springfield

K
im

le
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
p

ri
n

g

TROTTS LANE

C
o

tt
a
g

e

32

C
o

tt
a
g

e

A
 2

5

L
B

M
IL

L

P
H

4

40

35

11
0.

6
m

2

STRATTON

N
o

rt
h

le
ig

h

Path
 (u

m
)

P
o

n
d

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

E
u
r
o

p
a

6

T
ro

tt
s

 H
il
l

R
e
d

w
o

o
d

s

TE
R

R

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

lc
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

P
o

n
d

Little

(u
m

)

C
o

w

13

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t

1

39

20

W
o

lf
e
la

n
d

s

15

H
o

u
s
e

2 Path
 (u

m
)

71

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

C
ar

te
r'
s
 C

ro
s
s

T
re

e

16

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

25

57

1
1
a

S
u

rg
e

ry

3
0

P
a
r
k
 L

o
d

g
e

S
lu

ic
e

F
B

S
tr

a
tt

o
n

R
u

s
s

e
ll

G
P

8

S
ta

k
es

25

A
ll

o
tm

en
t

M
ea

d

1

3
0

1

20

F
B

s

2
2

19 a

2

M
o
n

k
s
 W

a
y

B
re

w
e
r
y

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

17

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Pitt 's

4

C
o

tt

Win
terto

n

1
1

0
.0

m

69

Darent

1

15

26

2
3

35

2

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

4

E
n
d

10

R
o

s
e

G
a

rd
e

n
s

4

2

2

C
a
r
a
g

a
n
a

83

L
o

d
g

e
 L

a
n

e

48

F
a

rl
e
y

 L
o

d
g

e

3
2

S
q

u
e

rr
y

e
s

 P
a

rk

S
c
e

a
rn

e

T
u

d
o

r
 H

o
u

s
e

Sprin
g

E
l

11

7

1
1

B
ro

o
k

44

W
a

g
ta

il
 C

o
t
t

M
o
r
e
to

n

HIGH STREE T

6

F
B

Tu
do

r C
otta

ge

F
B

F
a

r

1

H
a

ll

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

49

28

17

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

19

50

P
ic

k
e

tt
s

TCB

Cottage

F
B

s

C
h

e
r
ry

T
ro

tt
s

3

D
a

le

Springfield

46

H
a
r
p

e
r
s
le

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e

75

H
il
ls

id
e

Shaw

W
e

s
t 

C
o

tt

T
h

e
 M

a
lt

in
g

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

73

House

T
h

e

M
il
l

2

P
a

th

Li
tt
le

18

P
o

n
d

2

Moretons End

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
a

rk

L
e

a
t

L
e

a
t

4

BLAC
K E

A
G

LE
 C

LO
SE

FARLEY NURSERY

O
s

p
re

y
 H

o
u

s
e

10
5

.5
m

L
it

tl
e

R
id

g
e

w
a
y

11
5.

2m

34

R
o

s
in

g
s

O
ld

 M
il
l

34

O
w

l

1
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

tt
s

Moreton

4

95

1

H
a
ll

Cottage

1
7

F
r
e
n

s
h

a
m

Path (u
m)

M
e
r
ri

e
fi

e
ld

H
o

u
s
e

1

W
E
L
L
S
 C

L
O

S
E

F
B

T
ro

tt
s

 V
ie

w

F
B

T
h

e
 O

ld

L
o

d
g

e

Pitt s

N
e
t
h
e

rf
ie

ld

B
a
n

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

M
E

D
E

Cottage

NEW STREE T

81

LANE

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

H
o

u
s
e

R
o

s
in

g
s

S
o
u

th
e

rn
 B

re
a
c

h
e
s

5

25 a

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

F
B

2

F
B

32

L
o

d
g

e

27

16

H
o

u
s
e

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

 L
o

d
g

e

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5
4

H
o

u
s
e

7

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

B
r
e

w
e

r
y

8

C
o

ll
e

tt
s

1

13

R
ed

w
o

o
d

 B
u

ng
a

lo
w

G
ra

n
g

e

6

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
u
b

 S
ta

20

SLIP

F
a

w
s
le

y

2
7

F
fo

r
c
h

w
e
n

26

E
LM

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
t 

G
a

rd
e

n
s

SANDY LANE

MILL

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

3

D
u

n
c
a

n
s

1
2

15 0

41

1

T
h

e
 O

ld
 H

o
u

s
e

2

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e
 O

a
s
t

1
0

8

Bankside

T
h

e

4
4

S
u
b

18

D
 F

n

6

4

G
a

ra
g

e

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
B

u
s

in
es

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

Croft H
all

11
3.

1
m

21

2

B
ra

m
b

li
n
g

s

20

12

8

B
ry

h
e
r

W
in

te
rt

o
n

3

19

12

M
 2

5

B
u

il
d

e
r
's

S
u
n

n
y

s
id

e

67

42

L
y

n
c

h
m

e
re

RAIL
W

AY T
ERRACE

C
a
t
h
e

d
ra

l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

19

B
k

9

Th
e

 C
o

tt
ag

e

6

1
6

C
o

tt
a
g

e

R
O

A
D

4
6

M
A
D

A
N

 R
O

A
D

G
a

rd
e

n
s

H
o

lm
c

ro
ft

11

2

19

71

E
l

3

3

14

13
 to

 2
4

F
o

r
g
e

M
o
n

u
m

e
n

t

1

4

B
 2

0
2

4

GRANVILLE ROAD

7

H
O

R
T

O
N

S

T
h

e
 B

u
rg

a
g

e

D
A

R
E

N
T
H

O
ld

W
e

s
te

rh
a
m

65

2
1

N
e
w

m
a
n

W
o

rd
s

w
o
r
th

37

Ho us e

10
8

.2
m

FLYERS WAY

E
v
e

rs
le

ig
h

K
n

o
ll
 H

o
u

s
e

2
1

1
7

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Almhouses

12

T
C

B
s

S
A

N
D

Y

10
3
.8

m

1 t o 6

2

F
A

R
L

E
Y

C
R

O
F

T

K
e
n

w
o

o
d

12

1

11
2.

7
m

24

13 6

11
6.

7
m

2

M
a
n

s
e

6

6

13a

4

C
R

O
F

T

1

S
h
e

lt
e
r

4
3

2
1

39

10
6

.6
m

6

1

4

MARKET W
AY

18

D
e

p
o

t

11

S
ou

th
e

rn
w

oo
d

1

Court

1

11

C
ro

w
n

E
l

2

28

H
o

u
s
e

P
y
e

w
e

ll

1
2

32

GRANG E CLO SE

Marlborough

M
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

1

S
pr

in
g

-m
ea

d

22

7

C
h

u
rc

h

1

B
ri

c
k
fi

e
ld

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

Colltherst 's

M
A

R
W

E
L
L

F
B

46

7

Grange

3
2

a

P
la

ce

M
A

R
K

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

T
C

B

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

15

7

C
h

a
r
w

o
o

d

1

9

1

3

1
2

53

10

F
id

d
le

rs

D
a
r
e
n

th

1

L
B

V
a

ll
e

y
 V

ie
w

A
u

s
ti

n
 C

o
u

rt 1

4

6
5

W
e
st

e
rh

am
 H

a
ll

WESTWAYS

24

H
o

m
e

w
o
o

d

15 4

1 t o 7

18
 to

 21

19

1

O
A

K
 R

O
A

D

10

6

2

BUCKHAM  THORNS

1

1

30

9

Q
u

e
b

e
c

R
a
lw

in

Q
u

e
b
e

c

C
h

u
rc

h

River

1
8

C
h

u
rc

h

6

1
3

14

59

THE

Post

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e

4

7
26

S
ta

6

P
ol

ic
e

40

15

15

9

W
A

Y

8

1
9

Cottage

S
u
b

 S
ta

L
B

P
H

8

5
1

36

C
u

rr
a
n

t 
H

il
l

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

13

Q
U

E
B

E
C

5

Cottage

10

S
Q

U
A

R
E

23

4
3

2
0

S
ta

tu
e

E
n
d

3
F
o

u
r 

O
a
k

s

P
O

41

10
4

.4
m

1

14

L
o

c
k
y

e
r

2

1
0

15 2

16

45

G
D

N
S

Chevington

42

1
1

1

5

7

G
le

a
n

in
g

s

ROAD

D
E

L
A

G
A

R
D

E
 R

O
A

D

T
H

E
 G

R
E

E
N

Orchard

2

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
re

e
n

82

B
is

h
o

p
s

STREET

12

11
9.

3
m

30

1
3

1
0

7

to

13 4

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Cobbeck

1

15

3

15

P
C

s

2
5

F
S

B
u

c
k

h
a
m

 T
h

o
rn

s

Tr
a
ck

Little

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2

5

4
6

41
a

55

W
e
s

te
rh

a
m

L
B

14  to
 17

T
h

e
 F

ir
s

1

21

A 2
5

H
o

u
s
e

1

25

Littl
e

to

1

5

Hall

C
e
d

a
rc

ro
ft

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

2

1

18

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

2
6

10
4

.1
m

12

L
ib

ra
r
y

23

QU
EBE

C A
VENU

E

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

10
9

.7
m

12

4

11

A
ll

o
tm

en
t

20

5

1
1

22

A
 2

5

14

H
o

te
l

32

1
9

3

3

L
B

1
7

8

2a

16 a

B
k

W
o

lf
e

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

20

2
3

7

1
9

N
o

rt
h

c
ot

e

L
in

d
a
u

T
h

e

B
A

R
T

L
E

T
T
 R

O
A

D

39  to
 50

1
4

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

9

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1

S
ta

ti
o

n

11
0.

2
m

1
1

Vicarage

6

15

2

10
5

.1
m

23

23

W
e

st
er

h
a

m

3

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 H

IL
L

R
Y
S
T
E
D

 L
A

N
E

C
R

O
Y

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Grosv enor

22
 to

 25

24

HOLCOMBE CLOSE

C
lu

b

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

T
h

e
 C

e
d

a
r

3
3

2

18 to
 22

1
1

29

1

12

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Str eatfield House

H
o

u
s
e

4
5

15

S
O

U
T

H
 B

A
N

K

P
o

n
d

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

1
5

22

2

to

19

4

Faire

4

R
u

s
s

e
tt

s

1

1

25

6

17

N
o

rt
h

r
id

g
e

H
O

L
LI

N
G

W
O

R
T

H
 W

A
Y

S
ou

th
c

ot
e

C
L

O
S

E

52

1 HO
RTON P

LACE

29

2
2

21

7

2
2

Nursery

11

1
3

1
6

30

26

T
re

e
to

p
s

1
6

2

J
o

h
n
 F

ry
th

 R
o

o
m

8

Heather M ist

P
la

c
e

2
0

A
lm

s
h

o
u

s
e
s

9

10
2

.7
m

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

2

C
O

S
T

E
L

L
S

 M
E

A
D

O
W

H
a
ld

o
n

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

2

P
H

16

2

22

W
a

r 
M

e
m

l

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Fir C
ot tage

2

1
-
3

T
h

e

H
o

m
e

fi
e
ld

B
o

rd
e
 H

il
l

1

R
y
e

c
r
o

ft

4

55

C
o

u
rt

46

23

C
a
r
tr

e
f

6

9

FARLEYCROFT

H
A

R
T

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

16 b

1

8

L
o

d
g

e

1

2

T
h

e

27  to
 38

T
h

e

F
ir

e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

l

l

59

Chez

1

LANE

Y
a

r
d

M
o
r
e
to

n

B 2024

13

14

1
5

Darent

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E

 L
A

N
E

E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

2
0

1

1
4

C
o

u
rt

la
n

d
s

THE

50

L
B

28

2

1

Lo
w

la
n

d

8

S
T
 M

A
R

Y
'S

 C
O

U
R

T

33

2
3

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

4

21

1
5

R
O

S
S

L
A

R
E

1
 t

o
 4

J
a
d

e
 H

o
u

s
e

16

25

F
id

d
le

rs
 F

ie
ld

FULLERS H
IL

L

14

39

10
9

.3
m

1

48

A
T

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

S
o
u

th

1
3

12

12 6

R
O

A
D

TH
E

 P
A

D
D

O
C

K

11
2.

2
m

E
l

7

3
0

8

13

7

H
o
u
se

8

1

1

52
b

3
6

H
o

u
s
e

1

7

54

H
O

R
T

O
N

S
 W

A
Y

T
C

B

A
s
h

le
y

3
2

4
3

2

1

2

1

H
o

u
s
e

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
C

o
u

rt

3

1

13b

P
o

n
d

10

14

9

C
ro

s
s
w

a
y

s

1
1

5

5

5

5

7

5

A 2 33

T
r
a

c
k

12
0

.3
m

2

P
o

n
d

Tr
ack

1

F
ar

m
 C

o
tt

ag
e

s

11
9.

4
m

L
B

P
o

n
d

H
a

rt
le

y
 W

o
o

d

M
 2

5

F
o

rc
e

 G
re

en

P
o

n
d

B
lu

e

T
ri

m
u
lg

h
e
r
ry

C
o

p
y
n

s
fi

e
ld

F
a

ir
li
g

h
t

HOSEY HILL

W
in

d
y
 R

id
g

e

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
rs

G
le

b
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

10
8

.5
m

W
a

y
s

id
e

Li
ttl

e 
Squer

ry
es

S
lu

ic
e

s

B
ri

a
r 

C
lo

s
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e
 H

a
v

e
n

H
o

s
e

y
 S

h
a
w

P
a
s

s
 C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n

Track

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

v
e

r 
D

r
iv

e

T
re

e
s

H
o

s
e

y

B
a
n

k

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

s
e

y

12
1

.6
m

P
a
th

Track

B
e
e

c
h

S
h
a

li
m

a
r

B
 2

0
26

Eas
t

O
a

k
e

n
h
il

l 
H

o
u
s

e

E
l

S
to

n
e

a
c

re

O
ld

C
o

tt
a
g

eCh
urc

h

H
a
y

e
s

L
it

tl
e
 B

e
e

c
h

e
s

C
a

tt
le

 G
ri

d

G
a

rd
e
n

 C
o
tt

a
g

e

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 W
o

o
d

 F
a

rm

Track

C
ro

w
s

 N
es

t

H
ig

h
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

P
a

th

S
q
u

ir
r
e
ls

C
a

tt
le

 G
ri

d

Track

P
o

n
d

G
r
e
y

Track

T
h

e
 O

ld

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
B

Tank

S
lu

ic
e

W
es

t

Track

H
o

s
e

y
 H

e
ig

h
ts

Squerryes

B
a
r
n

Littl
e

T
h

e
 R

a
m

b
le

rs

D
u

n
s

d
a

le
 W

o
o

d

W
h

it
e
f
ri

a
r
s

C
ro

ft
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
h
a

w
s
id

e

Tr
ack

Tr
a

ck

B
o

w
e
r

W
e

ll

T
h

e

F
o

o
t 

B
ri

d
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

Path (u m)

13
5

.9
m

H
il
ls

id
e

P
a
c

k
w

a
y

Q
u

in
c
e

A
ll

o
tm

en
t 

G
a

rd
en

s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
u
b

S
ta

F
B

O
rc

h
a

rd

A
c
r
e
s

Tr
a

ck

10
3.3

m

V
a

le
n

c
e

 L
o

d
g

e

D
u

n
sd

al
e

 F
a

rm

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

T
e
rr

a
c
e

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

C
o

tt
a
g

e

E
l

52

58

F
B

D
u

n
sd

al
e

H
il

ls
b

o
ro

u
g

h
C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

58
b

60

2
1

2
7

95

T
h

e
 O

ld

S
to

n
e 

H
o

u
s

e

36

81

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

A
 2

5

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

D
u

n
sd

al
e

 F
a

rm

S
ta

b
le

C
o

tt

10
4.3

m

S
ta

S
c

h
o

o
l

10
9
.7

m

H
o

u
se

58
a

52
a

71

59

29

10 6

70

83105

49

BEGGARS LANE

H
o

u
se

M
AD

AN
 R

O
AD

T
w

e
lv

e

P
o

n
d

C
o

tt
a

g
e

Te
n

n
is

P
a

v
ili

o
n

10
0

.6
m

L
B

B
R

A
S

T
E

D
 R

O
A

D

T
h

e

K
in

g
 G

e
o

rg
e
's

 F
ie

ld

W
e

ir

T
h

e

M
P

A
S
H

 R
O

A
D

F
B

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

81
a

R
iv

e
r 

D
a

re
n

t

C
o

u
rt

s

94

54

3

G
r
a
n

a
r
y

E
l 
S

u
b

E
l

S
u
b

 S
ta

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

D
u

n
sd

al
e

 L
o

d
g

e

V
a

le
n

c
e

C
o

tt
a

g
e

48

1P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

S
ta

b
le

C
o

tt
a

g
e

Track

53

75

63

2
6

45
 to

 5
1

2
9

 t
o

 3
5

82

13
0

1

8

C
a
t
tl
e

G
r
id

35

117

54
a

54
b

L
A

N
E

D
ra

in
a

g
e

M
 2

5
B

E
G

G
A

R
S

C
h

a
rm

a
n

s
 F

a
rm

L
ag

o
o

n

11

1
2

9

2

MADAN CLOSE

1
3

58

14

8

9

15

11

C
o

u
rt

 H
o

u
s
e

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e
 B

a
r
n

F
B

F
B

6

1

9

1
0

T
h

e
 C

o
u

rt
y
a

r
d

2

Ye w Tree  M ew s

7

1
1

O
ld

B
a
k

e
r
y

T
h

e
 O

ld
C

o
rn

e
r
s
to

n
e

H
o

u
s
e

M
a
n

o
r

O
ld

1

6

WALNUT TREE C
L

2
8

b
2
7

a

P
o

n
d

T
e
n

n
is

 c
o

u
rt

T
e
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

T
e
n

n
is

 c
o

u
rt

T
h

e
 O

a
s
ts

P
la

c
e

W
o

lf
e
la

n
d

s

C
a

r 
P

k

30 a

17a

79

1

W
a
t
k
in

s

3

S
W

A
N
 P

L
A
C

E
C

h
y

S
ta

k
es

 H
o

u
se

2

P
o

s
ts

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

M
a

s
t

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

T
h

e
 B

e
e

c
h

e
s

Ya
rd

1

6C
hi

m
ne

y 
C

ot
ta

ge

C
yg

ne
ts

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

A
pr

il
 C

ot
ta

ge

Li
ttl

e 
A

m
he

rs
t

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n

d

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
d

P
ri

m
ar

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l

32

5a

Th
e
 G

a
te

 H
o
u
se

0.91m RH

Def

FF

B
S

FF

RH

D
e

f

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Co  Con st  Bd y

Ward B
dy

CP

D
e

f

CS

C
S

0.91m RH

H
y

d
ra

u
li

c 
R

a
m

S
il
o

Path

P
o

n
d

A 2
5

BRA
STED

 R
O

AD

P
o

n
d

P
a

v
ili

o
n

Def
0.

91m
 R

H

Def

CP

5
8
7

5
7
8

5
8
5

5
8
9

5
8
9

5
8
6

B
o

at
 H

o
u

se

11
4.

3
m

F
ie

ld

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d
 F

a
rm

 C
o
t
ta

g
e

Cross Dyke

P
o

n
d

S
u
r
re

y
 B

e
e
c

h
e
s

T
h

e
 V

ik
in

g
s

P
o

n
d

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

 C
o

u
rt

 L
o

d
g

e

11
1

.3
m

L
B

N
e
w

 W
in

te
rt

o
n

S
u

b
 S

ta

Tr
a
ck

F
B

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
ld

 R
o

s
in

g
s

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

S
lu

ic
e

F
a

rl
e

y
 C

o
m

m
o

n

P
ip

p
in

s

L
o

d
g

e
s

 W
o

o
d

E
l

FA
R

LEY L
A

NE

G
o

tl
e
y

W
E

S
T
E

R
H

A
M

 R
O

A
D

C
o

v
e

rs
 F

a
rm

M
P

E
a
s

t

P
o

n
d

11
8.

6
m

G
r
a
n

g
e
 W

e
s

t

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

L
B

12

C
o

v
e

rs
 F

a
rm

 B
u

n
g

a
lo

w

11
2.

5
m

F
a

rl
e
y

Farley Grange Middle

T
h

e
 S

t
a
b

le
s

F
a

rl
e
y

W
e

s
t

S
u
r
re

y
 B

e
e
c

h
e
s

B
e
a

c
o

n
 H

il
l

W
o

rp
le

s

F
a

rl
e
y

 G
r
a
n

g
e
 E

a
s
t

C
ro

ft

13
2

.6
m

FA
R

L
E

Y
 L

A
N

E

G
re

e
n

 C
ro

ft

F
a

rl
e
y

s
id

e

14

F
a

rl
e
y

 E
d

g
e

F
a

rl
o

w
e

5

1

9

Tr
a
ck

M
il
l

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

2

1

F
o

u
r 

W
in

d
s

A
s
h

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

18

G
a

s 
V

a
lv

e

O
ld

 G
a

y
s

h
a
m

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

G
r
e
e

n
c

ro
ft

N
e
w

 G
a
y

s
h

a
m

11
8.

3
m

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Tr
a

ck

F
a

rl
e
y

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

W
in

d
m

il
l 
F

ie
ld

Track

L
it

tl
e
 F

a
r
lo

w
e

S
q

u
e

rr
y

e
s

 S
a

n
d

 P
it

F
a

rm
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

12
5

.0
m

T
r
a

c
k

Path (u
m)

D
 F

n

1

Path (um)

D
e

v
il
 o

f 
K

e
n

t

P
o

n
d

F
a

rl
e
y

P
o

n
d

T
r
a

c
k

W
e

st
er

h
a

m
 W

o
o

d

C
R

O
Y

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

F
ar

m

G
r
e
e

n
c

ro
ft

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
re

e
n

c
ro

ft

2

T
r
a

c
k

G
a

s 
V

a
lv

e

1

11
2.

8
m

2

Track

P
o

n
d

Path
 (u

m
)

T
r
a

c
k

Track

W
e

s
te

rh
a

m
 W

o
o

d

CLOSE

C
o

tt
a
g

e

11
0.

7
m

S
lu

ic
e

s

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

G
a

rd
e
n

8

W
E

L
L

E
R

S

T
r
a

c
k

H
o

u
s
e

1

4

W
a

te
r
s
id

e

M
e
r
ri

e
fi

e
ld

P
a
r
k

1

7

11
0.

9
m

9
7

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

Park View

C
o

tt
a
g

e

11

4

1

M
ill

er
s

R
e
d

Great Moretons

46

10
1

Moretons

Path (u
m)

18

S
q

u
er

ry
e

s 
C

ou
rt

3

LA
NE

B
ra

d
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

M
o
o

r
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

Water Lane

1

S
q

u
e

rr
y

e
s

P
o

n
d

LO
D

GE

L
B

River

C
o

tt
a
g

e

B
e

rr
y

's

85

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
Q

U
E

R
R

Y
E

S

W
E

S
T
B

U
R

Y

Springfield

K
im

le
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
p

ri
n

g

TROTTS LANE

C
o

tt
a
g

e

32

C
o

tt
a
g

e

A
 2

5

L
B

M
IL

L

P
H

4

40

35

11
0.

6
m

2

STRATTON

N
o

rt
h

le
ig

h

Path
 (u

m
)

P
o

n
d

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

E
u
r
o

p
a

6

T
ro

tt
s

 H
il
l

R
e
d

w
o

o
d

s

TE
R

R

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

lc
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

P
o

n
d

Little

(u
m

)

C
o

w

13

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t

1

39

20

W
o

lf
e
la

n
d

s

15

H
o

u
s
e

2 Path
 (u

m
)

71

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

C
ar

te
r'
s
 C

ro
s
s

T
re

e

16

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

25

57

1
1
a

S
u

rg
e

ry

3
0

P
a
r
k
 L

o
d

g
e

S
lu

ic
e

F
B

S
tr

a
tt

o
n

R
u

s
s

e
ll

G
P

8

S
ta

k
es

25

A
ll

o
tm

en
t

M
ea

d

1

3
0

1

20

F
B

s

2
2

19 a

2

M
o
n

k
s
 W

a
y

B
re

w
e
r
y

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

17

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Pitt 's

4

C
o

tt

Win
terto

n

1
1

0
.0

m

69

Darent

1

15

26

2
3

35

2

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

4

E
n
d

10

R
o

s
e

G
a

rd
e

n
s

4

2

2

C
a
r
a
g

a
n
a

83

L
o

d
g

e
 L

a
n

e

48

F
a

rl
e
y

 L
o

d
g

e

3
2

S
q

u
e

rr
y

e
s

 P
a

rk

S
c
e

a
rn

e

T
u

d
o

r
 H

o
u

s
e

Sprin
g

E
l

11

7

1
1

B
ro

o
k

44

W
a

g
ta

il
 C

o
t
t

M
o
r
e
to

n

HIGH STREE T

6

F
B

Tu
do

r C
otta

ge

F
B

F
a

r

1

H
a

ll

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

49

28

17

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

19

50

P
ic

k
e

tt
s

TCB

Cottage

F
B

s

C
h

e
r
ry

T
ro

tt
s

3

D
a

le

Springfield

46

H
a
r
p

e
r
s
le

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e

75

H
il
ls

id
e

Shaw

W
e

s
t 

C
o

tt

T
h

e
 M

a
lt

in
g

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

73

House

T
h

e

M
il
l

2

P
a

th

Li
tt
le

18

P
o

n
d

2

Moretons End

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
a

rk

L
e

a
t

L
e

a
t

4

BLAC
K E

A
G

LE
 C

LO
SE

FARLEY NURSERY

O
s

p
re

y
 H

o
u

s
e

10
5

.5
m

L
it

tl
e

R
id

g
e

w
a
y

11
5.

2m

34

R
o

s
in

g
s

O
ld

 M
il
l

34

O
w

l

1
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

tt
s

Moreton

4

95

1

H
a
ll

Cottage

1
7

F
r
e
n

s
h

a
m

Path (u
m)

M
e
r
ri

e
fi

e
ld

H
o

u
s
e

1

W
E
L
L
S
 C

L
O

S
E

F
B

T
ro

tt
s

 V
ie

w

F
B

T
h

e
 O

ld

L
o

d
g

e

Pitt s

N
e
t
h
e

rf
ie

ld

B
a
n

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

M
E

D
E

Cottage

NEW STREE T

81

LANE

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

H
o

u
s
e

R
o

s
in

g
s

S
o
u

th
e

rn
 B

re
a
c

h
e
s

5

25 a

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

F
B

2

F
B

32

L
o

d
g

e

27

16

H
o

u
s
e

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

 L
o

d
g

e

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5
4

H
o

u
s
e

7

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

B
r
e

w
e

r
y

8

C
o

ll
e

tt
s

1

13

R
ed

w
o

o
d

 B
u

ng
a

lo
w

G
ra

n
g

e

6

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
u
b

 S
ta

20

SLIP

F
a

w
s
le

y

2
7

F
fo

r
c
h

w
e
n

26

E
LM

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
t 

G
a

rd
e

n
s

SANDY LANE

MILL

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

3

D
u

n
c
a

n
s

1
2

15 0

41

1

T
h

e
 O

ld
 H

o
u

s
e

2

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e
 O

a
s
t

1
0

8

Bankside

T
h

e

4
4

S
u
b

18

D
 F

n

6

4

G
a

ra
g

e

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
B

u
s

in
es

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

Croft H
all

11
3.

1
m

21

2

B
ra

m
b

li
n
g

s

20

12

8

B
ry

h
e
r

W
in

te
rt

o
n

3

19

12

M
 2

5

B
u

il
d

e
r
's

S
u
n

n
y

s
id

e

67

42

L
y

n
c

h
m

e
re

RAIL
W

AY T
ERRACE

C
a
t
h
e

d
ra

l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

19

B
k

9

Th
e

 C
o

tt
ag

e

6

1
6

C
o

tt
a
g

e

R
O

A
D

4
6

M
A
D

A
N

 R
O

A
D

G
a

rd
e

n
s

H
o

lm
c

ro
ft

11

2

19

71

E
l

3

3

14

13
 to

 2
4

F
o

r
g
e

M
o
n

u
m

e
n

t

1

4

B
 2

0
2

4

GRANVILLE ROAD

7

H
O

R
T

O
N

S

T
h

e
 B

u
rg

a
g

e

D
A

R
E

N
T
H

O
ld

W
e

s
te

rh
a
m

65

2
1

N
e
w

m
a
n

W
o

rd
s

w
o
r
th

37

Ho us e

10
8

.2
m

FLYERS WAY

E
v
e

rs
le

ig
h

K
n

o
ll
 H

o
u

s
e

2
1

1
7

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Almhouses

12

T
C

B
s

S
A

N
D

Y

10
3
.8

m

1 t o 6

2

F
A

R
L

E
Y

C
R

O
F

T

K
e
n

w
o

o
d

12

1

11
2.

7
m

24

13 6

11
6.

7
m

2

M
a
n

s
e

6

6

13a

4

C
R

O
F

T

1

S
h
e

lt
e
r

4
3

2
1

39

10
6

.6
m

6

1

4

MARKET W
AY

18

D
e

p
o

t

11

S
ou

th
e

rn
w

oo
d

1

Court

1

11

C
ro

w
n

E
l

2

28

H
o

u
s
e

P
y
e

w
e

ll

1
2

32

GRANG E CLO SE

Marlborough

M
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

1

S
pr

in
g

-m
ea

d

22

7

C
h

u
rc

h

1

B
ri

c
k
fi

e
ld

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

Colltherst 's

M
A

R
W

E
L
L

F
B

46

7

Grange

3
2

a

P
la

ce

M
A

R
K

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

T
C

B

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

15

7

C
h

a
r
w

o
o

d

1

9

1

3

1
2

53

10

F
id

d
le

rs

D
a
r
e
n

th

1

L
B

V
a

ll
e

y
 V

ie
w

A
u

s
ti

n
 C

o
u

rt 1

4

6
5

W
e
st

e
rh

am
 H

a
ll

WESTWAYS

24

H
o

m
e

w
o
o

d

15 4

1 t o 7

18
 to

 21

19

1

O
A

K
 R

O
A

D

10

6

2

BUCKHAM  THORNS

1

1

30

9

Q
u

e
b

e
c

R
a
lw

in

Q
u

e
b
e

c

C
h

u
rc

h

River

1
8

C
h

u
rc

h

6

1
3

14

59

THE

Post

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e

4

7
26

S
ta

6

P
ol

ic
e

40

15

15

9

W
A

Y

8

1
9

Cottage

S
u
b

 S
ta

L
B

P
H

8

5
1

36

C
u

rr
a
n

t 
H

il
l

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

13

Q
U

E
B

E
C

5

Cottage

10

S
Q

U
A

R
E

23

4
3

2
0

S
ta

tu
e

E
n
d

3
F
o

u
r 

O
a
k

s

P
O

41

10
4

.4
m

1

14

L
o

c
k
y

e
r

2

1
0

15 2

16

45

G
D

N
S

Chevington

42

1
1

1

5

7

G
le

a
n

in
g

s

ROAD

D
E

L
A

G
A

R
D

E
 R

O
A

D

T
H

E
 G

R
E

E
N

Orchard

2

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
re

e
n

82

B
is

h
o

p
s

STREET

12

11
9.

3
m

30

1
3

1
0

7

to

13 4

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Cobbeck

1

15

3

15

P
C

s

2
5

F
S

B
u

c
k

h
a
m

 T
h

o
rn

s

Tr
a
ck

Little

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2

5

4
6

41
a

55

W
e
s

te
rh

a
m

L
B

14  to
 17

T
h

e
 F

ir
s

1

21

A 2
5

H
o

u
s
e

1

25

Littl
e

to

1

5

Hall

C
e
d

a
rc

ro
ft

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

2

1

18

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

2
6

10
4

.1
m

12

L
ib

ra
r
y

23

QU
EBE

C A
VENU

E

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

10
9

.7
m

12

4

11

A
ll

o
tm

en
t

20

5

1
1

22

A
 2

5

14

H
o

te
l

32

1
9

3

3

L
B

1
7

8

2a

16 a

B
k

W
o

lf
e

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

20

2
3

7

1
9

N
o

rt
h

c
ot

e

L
in

d
a
u

T
h

e

B
A

R
T

L
E

T
T
 R

O
A

D

39  to
 50

1
4

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

9

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1

S
ta

ti
o

n

11
0.

2
m

1
1

Vicarage

6

15

2

10
5

.1
m

23

23

W
e

st
er

h
a

m

3

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 H

IL
L

R
Y
S
T
E
D

 L
A

N
E

C
R

O
Y

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Grosv enor

22
 to

 25

24

HOLCOMBE CLOSE

C
lu

b

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

T
h

e
 C

e
d

a
r

3
3

2

18 to
 22

1
1

29

1

12

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Str eatfield House

H
o

u
s
e

4
5

15

S
O

U
T

H
 B

A
N

K

P
o

n
d

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

1
5

22

2

to

19

4

Faire

4

R
u

s
s

e
tt

s

1

1

25

6

17

N
o

rt
h

r
id

g
e

H
O

L
LI

N
G

W
O

R
T

H
 W

A
Y

S
ou

th
c

ot
e

C
L

O
S

E

52

1 HO
RTON P

LACE

29

2
2

21

7

2
2

Nursery

11

1
3

1
6

30

26

T
re

e
to

p
s

1
6

2

J
o

h
n
 F

ry
th

 R
o

o
m

8

Heather M ist

P
la

c
e

2
0

A
lm

s
h

o
u

s
e
s

9

10
2

.7
m

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

2

C
O

S
T

E
L

L
S

 M
E

A
D

O
W

H
a
ld

o
n

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

2

P
H

16

2

22

W
a

r 
M

e
m

l

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Fir C
ot tage

2

1
-
3

T
h

e

H
o

m
e

fi
e
ld

B
o

rd
e
 H

il
l

1

R
y
e

c
r
o

ft

4

55

C
o

u
rt

46

23

C
a
r
tr

e
f

6

9

FARLEYCROFT

H
A

R
T

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

16 b

1

8

L
o

d
g

e

1

2

T
h

e

27  to
 38

T
h

e

F
ir

e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

l

l

59

Chez

1

LANE

Y
a

r
d

M
o
r
e
to

n

B 2024

13

14

1
5

Darent

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E

 L
A

N
E

E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

2
0

1

1
4

C
o

u
rt

la
n

d
s

THE

50

L
B

28

2

1

Lo
w

la
n

d

8

S
T
 M

A
R

Y
'S

 C
O

U
R

T

33

2
3

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

4

21

1
5

R
O

S
S

L
A

R
E

1
 t

o
 4

J
a
d

e
 H

o
u

s
e

16

25

F
id

d
le

rs
 F

ie
ld

FULLERS H
IL

L

14

39

10
9

.3
m

1

48

A
T

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

S
o
u

th

1
3

12

12 6

R
O

A
D

TH
E

 P
A

D
D

O
C

K

11
2.

2
m

E
l

7

3
0

8

13

7

H
o
u
se

8

1

1

52
b

3
6

H
o

u
s
e

1

7

54

H
O

R
T

O
N

S
 W

A
Y

T
C

B

A
s
h

le
y

3
2

4
3

2

1

2

1

H
o

u
s
e

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
C

o
u

rt

3

1

13b

P
o

n
d

10

14

9

C
ro

s
s
w

a
y

s

1
1

5

5

5

5

7

5

A 2 33

T
r
a

c
k

12
0

.3
m

2

P
o

n
d

Tr
ack

1

F
ar

m
 C

o
tt

ag
e

s

11
9.

4
m

L
B

P
o

n
d

H
a

rt
le

y
 W

o
o

d

M
 2

5

F
o

rc
e

 G
re

en

P
o

n
d

B
lu

e

T
ri

m
u
lg

h
e
r
ry

C
o

p
y
n

s
fi

e
ld

F
a

ir
li
g

h
t

HOSEY HILL

W
in

d
y
 R

id
g

e

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
rs

G
le

b
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

10
8

.5
m

W
a

y
s

id
e

Li
ttl

e 
Squer

ry
es

S
lu

ic
e

s

B
ri

a
r 

C
lo

s
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e
 H

a
v

e
n

H
o

s
e

y
 S

h
a
w

P
a
s

s
 C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n

Track

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

v
e

r 
D

r
iv

e

T
re

e
s

H
o

s
e

y

B
a
n

k

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

s
e

y

12
1

.6
m

P
a
th

Track

B
e
e

c
h

S
h
a

li
m

a
r

B
 2

0
26

Eas
t

O
a

k
e

n
h
il

l 
H

o
u
s

e

E
l

S
to

n
e

a
c

re

O
ld

C
o

tt
a
g

eCh
urc

h

H
a
y

e
s

L
it

tl
e
 B

e
e

c
h

e
s

C
a

tt
le

 G
ri

d

G
a

rd
e
n

 C
o
tt

a
g

e

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 W
o

o
d

 F
a

rm

Track

C
ro

w
s

 N
es

t

H
ig

h
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

P
a

th

S
q
u

ir
r
e
ls

C
a

tt
le

 G
ri

d

Track

P
o

n
d

G
r
e
y

Track

T
h

e
 O

ld

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
B

Tank

S
lu

ic
e

W
es

t

Track

H
o

s
e

y
 H

e
ig

h
ts

Squerryes

B
a
r
n

Littl
e

T
h

e
 R

a
m

b
le

rs

D
u

n
s

d
a

le
 W

o
o

d

W
h

it
e
f
ri

a
r
s

C
ro

ft
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
h
a

w
s
id

e

Tr
ack

Tr
a

ck

B
o

w
e
r

W
e

ll

T
h

e

F
o

o
t 

B
ri

d
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

Path (u m)

13
5

.9
m

H
il
ls

id
e

P
a
c

k
w

a
y

Q
u

in
c
e

A
ll

o
tm

en
t 

G
a

rd
en

s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
u
b

S
ta

F
B

O
rc

h
a

rd

A
c
r
e
s

Tr
a

ck

10
3.3

m

V
a

le
n

c
e

 L
o

d
g

e

D
u

n
sd

al
e

 F
a

rm

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

T
e
rr

a
c
e

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

C
o

tt
a
g

e

E
l

52

58

F
B

D
u

n
sd

al
e

H
il

ls
b

o
ro

u
g

h
C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

58
b

60

2
1

2
7

95

T
h

e
 O

ld

S
to

n
e 

H
o

u
s

e

36

81

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

A
 2

5

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

D
u

n
sd

al
e

 F
a

rm

S
ta

b
le

C
o

tt

10
4.3

m

S
ta

S
c

h
o

o
l

10
9
.7

m

H
o

u
se

58
a

52
a

71

59

29

10 6

70

83105

49

BEGGARS LANE

H
o

u
se

M
AD

AN
 R

O
AD

T
w

e
lv

e

P
o

n
d

C
o

tt
a

g
e

Te
n

n
is

P
a

v
ili

o
n

10
0

.6
m

L
B

B
R

A
S

T
E

D
 R

O
A

D

T
h

e

K
in

g
 G

e
o

rg
e
's

 F
ie

ld

W
e

ir

T
h

e

M
P

A
S
H

 R
O

A
D

F
B

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

81
a

R
iv

e
r 

D
a

re
n

t

C
o

u
rt

s

94

54

3

G
r
a
n

a
r
y

E
l 
S

u
b

E
l

S
u
b

 S
ta

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

D
u

n
sd

al
e

 L
o

d
g

e

V
a

le
n

c
e

C
o

tt
a

g
e

48

1P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

S
ta

b
le

C
o

tt
a

g
e

Track

53

75

63

2
6

45
 to

 5
1

2
9

 t
o

 3
5

82

13
0

1

8

C
a
t
tl
e

G
r
id

35

117

54
a

54
b

L
A

N
E

D
ra

in
a

g
e

M
 2

5
B

E
G

G
A

R
S

C
h

a
rm

a
n

s
 F

a
rm

L
ag

o
o

n

11

1
2

9

2

MADAN CLOSE

1
3

58

14

8

9

15

11

C
o

u
rt

 H
o

u
s
e

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e
 B

a
r
n

F
B

F
B

6

1

9

1
0

T
h

e
 C

o
u

rt
y
a

r
d

2

Ye w Tree  M ew s

7

1
1

O
ld

B
a
k

e
r
y

T
h

e
 O

ld
C

o
rn

e
r
s
to

n
e

H
o

u
s
e

M
a
n

o
r

O
ld

1

6

WALNUT TREE C
L

2
8

b
2
7

a

P
o

n
d

T
e
n

n
is

 c
o

u
rt

T
e
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

T
e
n

n
is

 c
o

u
rt

T
h

e
 O

a
s
ts

P
la

c
e

W
o

lf
e
la

n
d

s

C
a

r 
P

k

30 a

17a

79

1

W
a
t
k
in

s

3

S
W

A
N
 P

L
A
C

E
C

h
y

S
ta

k
es

 H
o

u
se

2

P
o

s
ts

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

M
a

s
t

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

T
h

e
 B

e
e

c
h

e
s

Ya
rd

1

6C
hi

m
ne

y 
C

ot
ta

ge

C
yg

ne
ts

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

A
pr

il
 C

ot
ta

ge

Li
ttl

e 
A

m
he

rs
t

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n

d

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
d

P
ri

m
ar

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l

32

5a

Th
e
 G

a
te

 H
o
u
se

0.91m RH

Def

FF

B
S

FF

RH

D
e

f

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Co  Con st  Bd y

Ward B
dy

CP

D
e

f

CS

C
S

0.91m RH

H
y

d
ra

u
li

c 
R

a
m

S
il
o

Path

P
o

n
d

A 2
5

BRA
STED

 R
O

AD

P
o

n
d

P
a

v
ili

o
n

Def
0.

91m
 R

H

Def

CP

5
8
7

5
7
8

5
8
5

5
8
9

5
8
9

5
8
6

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 T
e

a
m

, 
S

e
v

e
n

o
a

k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

S
c
a
le

:

D
a

te
:

A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0

1
1

1
:7

,5
0
0

T
h
is

 m
a
p
 is

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h
e
 O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

m
a

te
ri
a
l w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
O

rd
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 
H

e
r 

M
a
je

s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 O
ff
ic

e
 ©

 C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t.
 U

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

re
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

in
g
e
s
 C

ro
w

n
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 le

a
d
 t
o
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
ro

ce
e
d

in
g
s
.

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 1
0
0
0
1

9
4
2
8
, 
2
0
1
1
.

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tu
d
y

A
re

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0

0
s
q
m

 w
it
h

in
 U

rb
a
n

 C
o
n

fi
n

e
s

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

E
N

9
 I

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
A

re
a

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e

E
N

9
 S

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 >

=
 0

.2
 h

a

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

A
m

e
n
it
y
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h
y
a
rd

s

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

N
a
tu

ra
l 
&

 S
e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l

O
u
td

o
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 S

p
a
c
e

W
e
s
te

rh
a

m

Agenda Item 7

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



Richburn

House

Woodside

Shawcroft

Track

Track

Blue Haze

Hare's Field

Sunnyside

Stone

3
8

a

The

Ho use

Stone

M
arc

h
w

ood

Stone

Beechen

Stone

B
E

L
D

A
M

 H
A

W

Skyppys Cottage

Stone

Stone

Cottage

Colgates

6
2

House

SHACKLANDS ROAD

Gardens

Allotment

3
4

a

Oakdale

30

1
2

Lodge

Conifers

Track

Arpege

Gerbartre

Merryn

Casita

Yucca

The

3
6

Colgates

El Sub Sta

Track

Halcyon

Martin

Candles

B
a
d

g
e
rs

Broom

Jenkin's Neck Wood

The Oast

Daze

House

Holme

Stones

Track

3

CHARLES ROAD

5

A
v
e
n

d
a
le

Badgers Oak

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

7

Barn

Cherrytrees

4
8

Little

Colgates

Stone

Cedar

Woodview

Brynawel

O
R

P
IN

G
T

O
N

 B
Y

-P
A

S
S

Stones

Depot

Green

H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
 R

O
A

D

White

Stones

R
O

A
D

F
o

u
r W

in
d

s

150.0m

Tu
n
n

el

Ab botsdene

Combe

H
ill C

o
tta

g
e

1

H
u

n
te

rs
 R

e
tre

a
t

El Sub Sta

D
e
e

s
d

e
n
e

9

Track

Cottage

7
4

LB

N
e
w

 T
im

b
e

r

CR
EST C

L

Molly Ash

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

Air Shaft

O
L
D

 L
O

N
D

O
N

Andrew's Wood

Carderry

Broomhatch

End

St Rumwold

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
S
 V

IE
W

Witts

Hunters

C
H

R
IS

T
IE

S

A
 2

2
4

P
e
n

ry
n

 C
o

tta
g
e

Westover

Lodge

P
lo

tte
rs

M
o

u
n
t V

ie
w

B
e
e

c
h

o
lt

Cottage

C
o

ts
w

o
ld

s

Robin

B
ra

n
b
lin

g
s

High Winds

131.3m

19

Badger's Mount

Dell

9

W
il
d

 W
o

o
d

MILTON AVENUE

BADGERS R
ISE

L
y
n

d
h

u
rs

t

R
a
b

y
m

e
re

Cottage

H
y
la

n
d

s

T
h

e

5

1

8

Hiawatha

F
a
irlig

h
t

137.5m

8

Inyanga

Lodge

Beeches

Desert  Rose

Rainbow

1
2

The

T
C

B

The Cottage

Sub Sta

Springfield

A
V

E
N

U
E

Cherry

1
7

Longbow

140.6m

Melesworth

164.5m

Martindale

Four Winds

Dene

Vale View

H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
 R

O
A

D

Bowens Folly

Windy Brae

Selworthy

High Point

2
4

B
ro

c
k
h

ill

34

Copperbeech

Saunder's Spring Wood

Jasper

G
le

n
a
v

e
n

Fairview

B
ra

c
k
e

n

Hengist

W
il
d

w
o

o
d

H
e
a

v
a
tre

e

Hilltop

Garage

Badgers Mount House

Bankside

1
7

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

SL

O
R

P
IN

G
T
O

N
 B

Y
-P

A
S

S

Shepherds

Brockswood

SG

Sydmonton

1

Nutbourne

Sett Point
W

illo
w

Kashin

C
a
m

e
lo

t

Barnfie ld

Pippins

Friars

BADGERS ROAD

LB

Elsinore

5

MS

Cedar

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Hill

168.5m

Green

H
ig

h

Strines

Woodsetton

7

Talland

Hillhaven

Newlands

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
S

 A
V

E

Brunkin

Blaireau

Lodge

5

B
a
lc

a
rre

s

W
o

rs
le

y

Tanglewood

Grove

Druids Oak

Sub Sta

Primrose

Rose

A
ir S

h
a
ft

B
a
n

k

Mount

September

Merligen

12

Whipsiderry

Ridgeway

N
e
w

ly
n

Cote Green

Barnett's Wood

O
L
D

H
a
tc

h

Lodge

Cottage

Lodge

L
ittle

Stone

Kloof

4

Woodside

152.7m

T
ra

c
k

Chinook

Ringwood

10

134.9m

M
e
rro

w
le

a

El

Goss Bushes

El

G
a
b

le
s

El Sub Sta

R
o

z
e
l

High View

Kendon

Perran

156.0m

4

F
irs

Tu
n
n

el

1

S
to

n
e
s

th
ro

w

Oaklea

Halcyon

LB

Stuart

1

Cottage

Lodge
Tudor

3

Cottage

Oak

Woodridge

Charis

Willan

Greenleaf

Emms

Lodge

Cottage

House

New

Caversham

House

Bedlam

W
o

o
d
y
s

3
4

b

Kyri

B
ir

c
h
w

o
o
d

Oak V iew

Star House

6

Aston House

T
ra

c
k

Keepers Cottage
Win

chelsea H
ouse

The Mill House

Mont Clare

B
a
rm

o
u

th Parish Field

S
R

U
nd

ED
 B

dy

ED
 B

dy

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Badgers Mount

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 113



Alms Row

H
a
y

n
e

sH
o

lm
e
s
d

a
le

C
o

tta
g

e
s

H
o

u
s
e

Brasted Hall

Brasted

Hall Cottage

Old

Orchard

Bull Inn

(PH)

Bull Cottages

Rose Cottage

A
lg

e
rn

o
n

T
e
rra

c
e

H
a

w
th

o
rn

C
o

tta
g

e
s

Vine

Cottages

L
a
u

re
l

C
o

tt

92.5m

GP

A 25

Hall

Courts

Tennis

Drain

Bridge

Cottage

Hever

Meadow

Cottage

Cottage 90.8m

Brookside

The Garden House

Lodge

FB

Field

FB

Cottage

Cottages

Chestnut

Cottage

Mill

Mill Meadow

91.7m

Farm

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D

Path
93.2m

96.5m

Stanhope

Churc
h E

nd

House

Church

Cottage

Arms
(PH)

St Martin's

Church

Track

Lych Gate

Path

93.2m

TCB

LB

El

Sub Sta

Glebe
Cottages

St Martins Cottage

The

Lodge

STATION ROAD

3

4

1

10

5

1 2

1

1

3

8

1

4
3

1
1

4

(um)

Hall

Brasted

3

Wilkins
Way

1

Lavender

Cottage

Fir

The Old
Church

Old School

Cottage

L
A

N
E

Bower

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Brasted Place Farm

The Rookeries

Cottage

C
H

A
R

T

Badgers

94.2m

103.3m

Cottage

The

S
ta

b
le

s

El Sub Sta

TCB

H
o

u
s
e

1

1

Mead

Cottages

10

Hotel

Meadowgate Lodge

13

Brasted

7

Windrush
The Close

1

Old

LB
Cott

The

White Hart

The Oast House

Weir

5

4

War Meml

Beech

Lodge

Glebe Land

9

Moorcocks

1

PYM

Tannery

6

2

R
iver

3
 to

 5

Builder's

Works

The Old Rectory

P
a
d

d
o

c
k
s

Bank

FB

Darent

1

P
a
y
g

a
te

House

Cottage

T
H

O
R

N
'S

House

Depot

6

6

1

1

Manse

92.6m

2
4

1

B
arton

s C
o

ttag
es

T
h

e
 W

h
ite

R
E

C
T

O
R

Y
 L

A
N

E

B
y
w

a
y
s
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

The Chantry

Quintins

ORCHARD

Brasted

Clock

The Green

5,6

Tanners

5

The Old Forge

1,2,3

R
a
w

lin
s
o
n

 E
n

d

House

M
a
n

d
e
y
s

4

High

H
a
ll

Row

Shorey

West

THE

Mount

Brasted

Quintins

Cottages

l

S
tre

a
tfe

ild
 H

o
u

s
e

1

Shelter

17

Gate

T
h

e
 H

o
ll
ie

s

Granary

L
A

N
E

Meadow

Lodge

2

The Mill

Car Park

87.3m

7

3

GP

6

2
3

E
L
L

IO
T

T
S

13

Cottage

2

H
o

u
s
e

Surgery

8

The Cottage

East

D
u

rtn
a

lls
 C

o
tts

Tanners

Old Forge

1

El Sub Sta

5

1
8

T
h

e
 C

o
a
c

h
 H

o
u

s
e

7

B
ro

ok

The

90.4m

M
ill H

o
u

s
e

Combe

Meadowgate

Pond

1

Cottages

C
A

R
R

IA
G

E
W

A
Y

7

8

4

C
o

tta
g

e

LB

C
lo

va

5T
ilin

g
s

The Rectory

Hedgerows

Pond

FB

Durlston

6

Sub Sta

Smiths

Farm

Works

9

ST MARTINS MEADOW

Cottage

La Remise

Village

COLES LANE

V
illa

g
e

House

2

W
is

te
ria

 C
o

tta
g

e

El Sub Sta

Alms

7

House

F
ig

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

s
e

House

M
E

A
D

O
W

Yard

Little

7

Surgery

C
o
tt
ag

e

White Hart

Mead

Cottage

5

El Sub Sta

S
w

a
n

s

Pump

3

The

R
e
c

to
ry

 L
o
d

g
e
 (S

u
rg

e
ry

)

LB

Dra
in

E
a
s
t W

in
g

The Old Yard

Cotts

R
o

s
e
n

a

Orchard Farm

Vega

Iv
y

HIGH STREET

10

Cottage

The Red

Garden

Cottage

Daneswood

Highdown

6

24

12

Lindertis

1

1
8

Cottages

HIGH STREET

MS

Heverswood

Lodge

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

House

Camrie

Lodge

Kent

House

Invicta

House

House

Recreation Ground
Park

Cottage

Cypress

Corniche

Well

The

Bungalow

Slaney

Twin Cedars

Old

Heverswood

Merralls

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Lodge

Wood

Kings Arms House

White
Cottage

C
on

stab
les

Meadowgate House

7

Southbank

Lych G
ate

The Bothy

Tudor

Rose

Beechcroft

Cranmore

M
u

lb
e
rry

 P
la

c
e

5

1

WATERMILL CLOSE

2

8 14

20

24

22

1
6

The Old Dairy

603

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Brasted

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 114



4
4

3
6

18

12

Track

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Ingledene

El

Sub Sta

24

27

7

Oakwood

Hedgerow

Marden

49

53

25

26

93.9m

D
A

L
T

O
N

S
 R

O
A

D

DA
R

NS

21

19

61

HIL
L

North Tye

TYLERS GREEN ROAD

1
5

HARVEST

LB

Church Cottages

Anonym

Gelton

Bryn-y-mor

Dawns Hill

Cottages

4

31

1

5
2
2

2
8

NEW
PORTS

TCB

CLOSE

Mello
ry

34

39

Burial

Ground

1

6

1
9

2
3

TUDOR
COURT

The Cottage

7

13

3

1

6
9

C
H

U
R

C
H

R
O

A
D

70

Harnetts

WAY

85.4m

83.3m

60

Pond

Chaud

Abri

School CottagesA
lm

s
h

o
u

s
e
s

28

51

51a

4

50

2
6

1
3

1
5

18

45

5
1

57

Track

Path (um
)

87.8m

BARNFIE
LD

1
7

89.1m

Willow Farm

87.6m

6
1

6
6

Path (um)

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

60

52

8

7

Clovelly

Close

B
ee

ch
es

Wally 's Way

Track

Path
 (um

)

87.2m

O
L
D

 C
H

A
P

E
L

R
O

A
D

12

Hightrees

1

4

3
7

1
7

5

1

19

24

29

2
1

1 to  10

1
1

1
7

2
1

31

Highcroft Hall

46a

46b

46

44a

44b

Th
e

4
4

3
4

33

47

to

4

12

88.2m

4
2

4
3

1

Allotment Gardens

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

18

30

19

31

1
01
3

1
4

Pond

87.8m

W
O

O
D

M
O

U
N

T

GP

El Sub Sta

1
0

1
6

1
1

7

9

House

4

5

1

7

3

2
2

71

72

1

PW

B 258

MAIN ROAD

4236

1

Brelade

Delta
Navolok

S
il
v
a
n

Treloarly

Colston

S
h
e

m
a
u

r

LB

M
o

u
n
t C

o
tt

82.2m

83.8m

81.6m

21

23 24

Garage Sounds Lodge

Middle Farm

HallCar Park

Green Gardens

The Mount

Bransell

Cottage

15

14

1
0

1
2

13

Tirol

The Gables

104

8

Lych Gate

EYNSFORD

Pond

Rushes

The Green

83.2m

Playground

B
ra

e
c
o

t

P
e
c
o

14

Crockenhill

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D

San

Marino

80.5m

Helios

5 2 1

4

1
1

2

1
0

5

6

2
4

2
5

20

1
3

H
o
lly

 T
re

es

Kingsnorth

Court

El Sub Sta

1

7

2
4

9 1
1

Deepshades

Court Hayes

Pond

Arms

(PH)

11

52

to  9 to  17

3

O
L

D
 C

H
A

P
E

L
 R

O
A

D

1

ROAD

53

55

Greenways

GP

CRAY ROAD

35 29

12

2
0

W
E

S
T
 V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

G
a
ra

g
e

L
a
u

tre
c

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

O
ld

fie
ld

Hall
C

o
p

p
e

rs

L
la

n
 D

e
ll

Elm View

Caldene

Durlings

20

1
2

Middle Farm

House

1

52

12

2
0

2

2
7

2
6

1 5

89

7

2

2

9

5

1
1

1

S
E
V
E
N

A
C

R
E

S

El

Sub

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

Chapel Cottages

Kidds Cottages

Cemetery

James Cottages

3

2
5

1

3
0

3
2

22

School Ho

Canema

Crockenhill Primary

School

79.0m

78.9m

16

C
as

se
tt
a

Sta

Nursery

The Haven

1

5

77.9m

18
8

N
e
w

ly
n

B
R

A
N

S
E

L
L
 C

L
O

S
E

GP

S
u
rg

e
ry

Church Farm Cl

2
9

3
1

2
8

1

1

4

4 6

79.9m

B
 2

5
8

Cartref

TCB

Charwyn

8
8

8
1

Cherry

Orchard

Playing Field

Path (um
)

Path
 (u

m
)

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

81.0m

82.6m

C
h

e
q

u
e

rs
 In

n

(P
H

)
Touch Wood

The Croft

3
3

22

Fruiterers

94

99

2 4

9
a

K
y
n

le
ic

h
S

te
v
s
h

a
m

81.6m

Houghton

All Souls Church

S
O

U
N

D
S

 L
O

D
G

E T
in

ta
g
e

l
L
it

tl
e
 R

e
m

a

76.2m

79.4m

82.2m
LB

47

41

4
0

1

6

Bramley Shaw

Sounds Lodge

Willow Barn Cottages

The Vicarage

56
a

58a

58d

52

Track

Mast

1

6

Place

Bu tchers

577

11

643

639

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Crockenhill

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 115



M
errid

en
e

El Sub Sta

42Leyland

Beulah

41

1

4

1

Haw
thorndale

Pond

8

45

Three Corners

9

5

SOUTHDENE

9

House

1
1

35

1

2

16

18

W
h
ite

Robinswood

40

3
1

St Aubins

Little

Rivendell

Pond

4

24

33

Kenora

25

15

2

TH
E
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

Dairy

15

Cooden

168.4m

Petersfield

MEADW
AY

PARKSIDE

B
ro

oks

3

34

8

Halstead

30

The Retreat

6

Jasm
ine

KILNWOOD

TCB

Longlands

Killaloe

16

4

Emiton

Stud Farm

G
ab

les

Root

Ashwood

B
ro

w
n
in

g
s

22

26

Tr
ack

10

1

Court Farm

23

5

Deerleap Wood

17

40
E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

Warren

1

10

5

Deer Leap

C
o
ttag

e

Mead

1

Applegarth

5

Cotsw
old

Cam
den

Pond

Datchw
orth

G
ro

ve

5

Cottages

44

Cottage

Hall

43

3
2

B
rig

-y-do
n

Halstead

Pond

9

48

K
N

O
C

K
H

O
L
T
 R

O
A

D

Sunnymede

D
en

e

Oak House

S
O

U
T
H

D
E

N
E

Baywood

20

39

1

Leigh

5
6

1

2

Orchards

Tattlebu
ry C

o
ttag

e

T
h

e
 C

o
a
c

h
 H

o
u

s
e

Hancocks

Rose and Crown

12

P
ip

e
rs

 P
o

o
l

Brooklands

Yew Tree Cottages

2

Cottage

El S
ub S

ta

37

T
h

e
 O

ld
 P

o
s
t

Clac's Ley

25

161.4m

A
ve

b
u
ry

158.7m

Parish

Kent Acre

Cottage

161.3m

1
3

Path (um)

Widmore House Farm

15

H
alste

ad C
ro

ft

Jessemere

5
0

O
ld

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
H

o
u

s
e

2

3

R
O

A
D

Village Green Cotts

Spinney

160.3m

42

Villas

28

Halstead Place

Villas

Tr
e
st

a

4
0 13

Cromlix

Recreation Ground

2

C
o
tt
ag

e

Orchard

27

G
re

en
 T

re
es

Halstead

(PH)

1

Cedar Meadow

2

Community Primary School

68

Orchard

B
al

lin
a

1

5

32

Tennis Court

Upton

(PH)

1

Gow
er

Pavilion

30

Tr
ack

Tr
e
ss

ili
on

11

GP

C
o
tt
ag

e

164.1m

1

Halstead Hall

1

Dunollie

Old Rectory

5

Highlands

29

Tarn

LB

1
4

44

Crossways

Tu
d
o
r

Pond

24

El Sub Sta

Cottages

The Cock Inn

1

26

Widmore Farm

Crombie

Fairfie lds

1

2

1
1
6

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

25
a

Fairlawn

Police Office

T
h

e
 O

ld
 S

c
h

o
o
l

Widmore

6

CHURCH RO
AD

The

The

4

O
TF

O
R

D
 LA

N
E

3
2

Village House

66

El Sub Sta

K
N

O
C

K
H

O
L
T

H
ay

ne
s

C
o
tt

O
ff

ic
e

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

The Gatehouse

Badgers

2

Svane

Grove

Room

Hows

17

CLARKS LANE

H
o
lly

SHO
REHAM

 L
ANE

C
o

tta
g

e
s

Laurel

O
ld

 O
rc

ha
rd

Cottages

Woodvale

6

H
a
zel

Highlands Farm

Penshurst

167.9m
C

h
e
rr

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

12

2

Chalkhurst

The Dell

Kangles Farm

1

Cottage

Sunflower Bungalow

1

C
o

tta
g

e

Nursery Farm

H
azel

Woodvale

166.8m

Th
e

Oak Bank

B
E

L
D

A
M

 H
A

W

1

10

Gardens

Allotment

30

1
2

24

Chalkhurst Wood

Pastill
a

155.5m

7

16

7

2

Garden

18

18

158.9m

El S
ub Sta

Wilkins Farm

1

14

12

Cottage

Track

Conifers

2

Pond

N
e
w

H
e
ig

h
t s

K
n

o
w

lt
o

n

Pond

Brickfield House

Baytree Barn

Kangles Two

Curry Wood

School Masters Lodge

The Barn2

Woods Edge1

3

The Coach House

C
R

662

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Halstead

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 116



Pavilion

Cricket Ground

P
a

th

Cottage

L
A

N
E

E
lm

 S
id

e

E
G

L
A

N
T

IN
E

B
o

y
n

e
s
w

o
o

d

43.6m

Mussenden
47.6m

Eglantine Villa
The

The Stables

82

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Little Franks

Path (um)

Blackdale Barn

FB

Path

Court

LB

El

Cottage

Royal Oak

T
h

e

River

The

Dale

Lilliput

Tanks

Pumping

Orchard

T
H

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

House

The Fighting Cocks
(PH)

C
r
is

p
in

s

Meadow Brook

Jasmine Cott

Cottage

Field

House

Meadow V iew

Ho use

Ash Tree House

O
ld

Tranby

Kirby

Pavilion

PCs

Sub Sta

5

Kent  Ho use

No rr is Cot t

Co ttage

G
a

rd
e

n
 C

o
tt

Reeves House

Darent

Station

White

D
ra

y
s
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

T
h

e
 S

to
re

s

Croft

Court

Kimberley

Darent

Days Cott

Westminster

Weir

P
a
d

d
o

c
k

1

Ivy Cott

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Wingetts

The Green Ho
Ho lly Hock

RAYS HILL

Reynolds Place

Oakview Stud

40.7m
GP

Track

Farm

School Cott ag e

Old Forge

R
u
s
se

ll
 T

e
rr

ac
e

Study

37

T
h

e
 P

ip
p

in
s

F
O

R
G

E

8

2

31.0m

Cottage

Old Coach

Flint

TCB

Holmesdale

8

Kirby Hall

1

1 to
 4

4

Court Lodge

Croft

Windermere

Hilmar

1

Pond

C
H

U
R

C
H

IL
L

 R
O

A
D

Grange

Graveyard

1

29.8m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Reynolds Place

R
iv

er
 D

a
re

n
t

Elm

Kirby

10

GP

Lodge

30

Spinnies

P
y
x
o

s

20

1

THE STREET

PLACE

35

10

Caromic

D
ra

in

8

Builder's Yard

The Nook

64

11

H
o
u
s
e

Cotts

21Keswick

Cottage

38

Li
n
sl

ad
e

G
ra

n
a

ry
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
s

Tfmr

Court Lodge

LA
N

E

11

FB

R
A

S
H

L
E

IG
H

 W
A

Y

Pond

C
A

R
L
E

T
O

N

(PH)

Bremrid ge

23

16

35

S
T
R

E
E

T

51

1

31

29

40

16

3

1

44

1 
to

 8

24
W

a
v
e

rl
e
y

2

1

No rth fie ld  Co ttages

C
la

re
m

o
n

t

12

15

Field

30.1m

C
o

tt
s

8

Path (u
m)

13

Resthaven

3

5

Black

The Vicarage

2

H
O

R
T

O
N

 R
O

A
D

B
U

L
L H

IL
L

El

L
O

M
B

A
R

D

10

N
u
rs

er
y

Cottages

Horton Kirby

27.8m

2

House

Centre

49

A
p

p
le

d
o

re

B
e
xl

e
y 

C
o
tt

ag
e
s

Pond

4

3

SCHOOL

Coniston

73

Grasmere

LB

1

The

15

F
ir

 T
re

e

34.7m

El Sub Sta

39.3m

LANE

S
K

IN
N

E
Y

 L
A

N
E

25

House

11

El Sub Sta

2

2

C
o
u
rt

 L
o
d
g
e
 C

o
tt

a
g
e
s

55

37

1

G
L
E

B
E

 P
L

A
C

E

Fir Trees

Old

The Bull

2

B
a
y

h
a

m
s

C
a

ri
n

y
a

St Mary's Church

6

2

Track

R
e
d

ro
o

fs

2

7

39

1

16

36

House

33

Farm Cottage

39.0m

3

The Barn

22

P
e
m

b
a

Path (um)

1

2

27

18

46

Track

Drain

Court

The Walled
Garden House

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Rashleigh

The
Bungalow

1
2 

to
 6

M
IL

LE
N

C
O

U
R

T

10

21

7

11
12

14 to  18

Mill Cottage

Forge Cottage

River Cottage

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Primary School

Church of  England

Horton Kirby

Def

& ED Bdy

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Horton Kirby

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 117



Playground

O
rc

ha
rd

Pond

Park

W
h

it
e

C
L

O
S

E

Pavilion

H
u

rs
tw

o
o

d

Fiveoaks

1
9

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

8

14
Norton

190.3m

Pine Ridge

J
u
v

a
n
te

4

E
nd

B
O

N
D

Oaklands

Woodlands

23

1

Cottage

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

189.4m

H
a
m

il
to

n

Cottages

1

Cherry Tree

POUND LANE

15

Pond

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Courts

Ivy Farm

3
7

13

Pond

C
o

tt
a
g

e

4

Tennis

Ground

B
e
v

e
rl

e
y

Villa
ge

Elm
tre

e Cotta
ges

H
a
rl

y
n

Centre

Byways

Recreation

Knockholt Pound

Dene

W
e
s

tm
o

u
n

t

Car

H
am

ly
n 

H
ou

se

Mast

Pear

Tree

New Pillinge

P
h
il

b
e

c

H
e
d

g
e
ro

w
s

1

Ivy

18

L
a
u

re
l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

D
e
o

8

Cobby Ho

Riding School

Oak Farm

Tr
a
ck

1

Old

1

(course of)

5

10

Fe
rn

ba
nk

LB

Cottage

4

T
im

b
e
rd

e
n

B
e
rry

b
o
w

e
r

Birc
hfield

183.4m

Ringfield

(PH)

Ground

189.8m

Shelter

Pinehaven

C
o

tta
g

e

G
len

H
ig

h

House

13

Sprin
gfie

ld
18

Westle
ton

Hedera

Ju
b

ile
e

Tullyherim

PW

Cotta
ge

M
o

o
rd

o
w

n

R
o

s
e
 C

o
tt

G
ro

v
e
 E

n
d

Whateley

Hollie
s

R
a
y

n
e

t

The Laurels

Cottage

Darrick

Harrow

Car

B
ad

g
er

s

C
o
tts

Playing Field

Ashgro
ve

Butchers House

Woodfield

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

Bungalow

W
AYLANDS C

L

Hawke

1

Glenthorne

Castle House

C
o

tta
g

e

175.9m

Ringfield 5

4

Leym
ill

Smallholdings

Heath

W
o

o
d

The

4

B
e
e

c
h

fie
ld

R
o

s
e
b

a
n

k

C
H

E
V

E
N

IN
G

 L
A

N
E

Ivanhoe

S
p
rin

g
 C

o
tt

T
o
u

c
h

 W
o

o
d

Te
rrac

e

6

1

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Recreation

B
e
e

c
h

The Mill House

W
arwick

T
h

e

1

1

O
m

a
h

a

1

Faun's Wood

New House

Tree

2

10

GP

London

1

4Ash

E
d
e

n
 R

is
e

2

M
e
o

n
 C

o
tta

g
e

T
h

e

Hilbre

M
a
y

fl
o

w
e

r

Lutry

Sub Sta

H
illc

re
s
t

Woodside

1

3

G
a
ra

g
e

M
a
g

n
o

lia

T
e
l E

x

F
ar

th
in

g
s

R
o

x
b

u
rg

h

Broad Oak

1

D
a
ri

n
d

R
o

x
le

y

Little Hatch

Treesby

C
o

tts

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Chapel Croft

H
o

m
e
v

a
le

Rookery

1

M
A

IN
 R

O
A

D

Aldwyn

S
yc

am
or

e 
C
o
tt
a
ge

S
to

n
yb

ra
e

12

April

HARROW ROAD

T
h

e

Beth

20

GP

Hazeldene

Letterm
ullan

Rushmore

N
o

rth
 D

o
w

n

H
o

llie
s

Delic
hon

House

S
y
d
n
e
y

High

Hill House

P
o
u

n
d

s
id

e

Cottage

The Harro w

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

LONDON ROAD

T
re

g
a
y

n
e

House

Elm
tre

e Cotta
ges

Lodge

Woodstock

Trackway

A
rd

e
n

The Quart iles

Police

B
e
lm

o
n

t

Cottage

PH

6

La Tour

185.7m

Te
rrac

e
V
e
ro

n
a

A
n

tiq
u

e
 H

o
u

s
e

Ashgrove

3

Cottages

OLD

R
iv

e
n

d
e
ll

8

The Grange

El

Ew
elm

e

W
o

o
d
le

a

Knockholt Pound

4

Hamilto
nDenefield Ho

Pond

H
ilh

o
f

G
ro

v
e
s

id
e

Tang
lew

o
o
d

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

TCB

GP

Moun t

CottageVa
le

n
ce

5
1

5

Willhays

L
a
d

b
ro

k
e

Rosede

Hampton Cotts

2

Lyme Bank

Ho use

S
a
n

to
n

Myrtle

C
o

tta
g

e

Pogles Place

A
m

b
e
rle

y

Corner Cottage

Cottage

Meadow Farm

The

Sham
ro

ck

The Three Horse Shoes

A
lth

a
m

 C
o

tt

Warblers Wood

G
le

n
th

o
rn

e

Veryan

W
h

ite

H
a
m

p
to

n
 C

o
tts

8

Cottage

Park

Swevening

15

P
o
u

n
d

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

Pond

Wensum

Dunvergan

St C
laire

Dorrin
gton

The Porcupine

H
A

L
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

Rowhill

Ben Cruachan

172.4m

Farm

Tanglewood

P
en

ga
vi

n

New Stables

Cottage

Cascade

Pond

Woodlands Edge

R
u
sh

cr
of

t

N'Appelle

Rushmore Lodge

Yew Tree

Norm
andy

Rose Garden

167.7m

Cottage

177.1m

RUSHM
ORE HILL

Longfield

Elderwood

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Hollybank

Path (um
)

Cops End

Gate

Foxes

Hunters
Great Oaks

3 4

Ryecroft

North Downs House

The

Cribb

IV
Y

 L
A

N
E

4

2

5
4

1

The Old Stables

The Coach House

K
y

n
anc

e

Pond

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Car Park

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Ivy Corner

0
.9

1
m

 R
H

D
e

f

667

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Knockholt

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 118



Drain
40.5m

Drain

Hall

West

B
r
ic

k
m

a
k

e
r
s

C
o

tta
g

e

Pond

El Sub Sta

K
IL

N
 L

A
N

E

46

Lych Gate

Bombers Cottage

5

7
8

Ch erry

1

Tank

St Mary's Church

1

28

1 Police

House

3

19

1

Cottage

29.7m
27

Hall Place

Cottages

W
O

O
D

33.5m

Old Bakery

MP 39.75

1

2

Elvanin

Firs

Rose Cottage

L
O

W
E

R
 G

R
E

E
N

1

1

Chilling

Forge Square

View

Sewage Works

6

9
 t

o
 1

2

House

Ranmore

Tree

The Green

C
R

A
N

D
A

L
L
S

Co
tta

ges

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

S
A

X
B

Y

SandalwoodHouse

Bell

Cottage

Ch
ar

lo
tt

es

L
eig

h

1

Cricket Ground

P
rim

a
ry S

c
h
o
o
l

Sub Sta

43

39

31
a

3
1

House

F
o
rg

e H
o
u
s
e

The Coach

2
6

21

Cott

Leigh
TCB

8

1

P
u
m

p
 C

o
tta

g
e

Cherry Tree

Path (um)

1

Leigh Halt

Burial

10

House

House

Cottage

GP

Wheelwrights

Oak

T
H

E
 G

R
E

E
N

 L
A

N
E

A
V

E
N

U
E

E
N
S

FI
E
L
D

 R
O

A
D

Budgeons

5

El

Pond

S
u
rg

e
ry

MEADOW
 B

ANK

CLO
SE

Dra
in

1

Fn

Ivydale

D
ra

in

10

P
a
rk

 V
ie

w

1

5

T
h

e
 C

o
tta

g
e

House

Club

10 10a

Waterworks

House

2

Cottages

Paul's  Farm

12

White

Cottage

Pippins

12

11

Co ttages
Wild Hatch

Vicarage

Park House

Elizabeths

Bradbourne

Oak Cottages

Paul's Farm

Ground

Ensleigh

East Lodge

In
s
titu

te
 C

o
tt

SD

Pond

Sub Sta

Hill

20

White House

2

8

Fleur de Lis

Bungalow

Park

Great Brooks

4

7

PO

47

Garage

9

9
11

Stone
The

House

22

2

HIGH STREET

GP

The Square

War Memorial

Waterworks

The

9

Croft

C
H

U
R

C
H

 H
IL

L

The Bungalow

W
Y

ND
H

A
M

The

O
ld

The Old

Cottage

W
Y

N
D

H
A

M

7

Domicillo

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

s

El
LB

PH

2

Fo
rge

The

3

5
 t

o
 8

The

South

9

1

Porcupine House

(P
H

)

3

13

House

Cott

Bridge

8

Orchard

1

WELL CLOSE

7

Surgery

F
le

u
r 

d
e
 L

is

D
ra

in

Engineers Cottage

Allotment Gardens

9

C
o

llin
s

4

5

38

3
2

22

16

14

12

Path
 (u

m
)

D
rain

Church

Pond

Chestnuts

FB

D
rain

D
ra

in

Drain

N
e
th

e
rf

ie
ld

Cottage

O
n
iv

a
l

1

O
a
k
 T

re
e

Hillcrest

Sta

Alfriston

Baytree

End

Farm Cottage

B
 2

02
7

C
o

o
m

b
e

6

6

Pond

Lodge

Pond

G
a
le

s

Lodge

Fairlawn

38.9m

C
o

tta
g

e

3

Drain

L
a
n

te
rn

 C
ro

ft

Whitegates

LEALANDS

MP 40

2
2

Court

Cottage

2
2

T
im

b
e
r T

o
p
s

Coppins

Cottage

Barden

Kennards

C
o

o
l-
n

a
-

7

Wood

Rosewood

14

Old Kennards

16Homelea

Ambleside

36.2m

L
o

w
 C

ro
ft

H
o

w
le

tts

The Cottage

Byways

Green Ways

2

The Vicarage

Pavilion

Springfield

Cottages

G
re

e
n
f ie

ld

Pond

2
0

Old Wood

Tennis

Orchard

G
R

E
E

N
 V

IE
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

El

5

Cottage

10

Oak

Edge Hill

Cornerways

15

Old

AVENUE

Playing Field

4

12

1
0

C
o

tta
g

e
s

H
a
w

th
o
rn

s

1
6

2
1

4

Rosslyn

H
O

L
L

O
W

 T
R

E
E

S
 D

R
IV

E

1
7

1

G
a

rd
e

n

30.8m

The

F
a
ir

 A
c
re

s

1

Applegarth

T
h

e

F
ir

s

Medlars

Old Chimneys

The Bungalows

T
h

e
 O

ld
 D

a
iry

Hollows

Wood Vale

3

Inglenook

1

1

Beeches

Upper Kennards

3

B
A

R
N

E
T
T

S
 R

O
A

D

THE FORSTALL

Old School House

2

32.3m

Gowers

C
re

in
e

H
IL

D
E

N
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

Pippin Cottage

Oak

Ponds

Hollowtrees

C
o

tta
g

e

Sub

H
e
d

g
e
ro

w
s

R
O

A
D

B
 2

0
2
7

3

End

Arthreda

12
a

12

1
6

b

1
4

12
c

1
6

a

1
6

10
a

10
c

GIBBS FIELD

10
1,3

2,4

9

The Oaks

383

388

396

1023

384

385

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Leigh

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 119



Woodhill

Holm
wood

Cotta
ges

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

Path (u
m)

Farm

7

B
u

d
w

y
n

Saffron

Fa
ir

h
a

ve
n

Bromley

10

GP

109.3m

Hill

BRO KE FARM  DR IVE

SEVENOAKS ROAD

Post

High Beeches

Willow Cottage

24

R
O

A
D STO NEH O USE LA NE

Dengate

S
T

O
N

E
H

O
U

S
E

Glen Bois

Ivydene

The Hermitage

TUR NPIKE DRIVE

103.0m

Woodlands End

Upsdell

LB

105.0m

L
y

n
to

n

Tankerton

Lustleigh

1

29

Beaumont

Beech Dell

Sparrow

6

106.5m

131.6m

Tanglewood

136.1m

La Casa

10a

D
ra

in
ag

e L
a

go
on

34

119.6m

Drain

Hazelcroft

Great Gable

Treetops

Copperkins

Greenshoots

26

21

Track

Cottage

15

M
e

a
do

w
 V

i e
w

C
lo

v
e
l
ly

Conifers

El Sub Sta

Pinehill

Aspen

Glowworm Cottage

Wildernesse

Cottage

Kingshill

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Bramley Hedge

Cottage

Corner Cottage

Rosewood

Stonehouse Barn

Springfield

Westview

Pa th (u m)

Uplands

Jaylins

Pa th (u m)

Winn-Holme

Penrhyn

Fort Alphan

Pa th (u m)

Walmer

Loxley

Stonehouse Farm

STONEHOUSE ROAD

Dorminton

Wheelers

Paqueta

S
T

O
N

E
H

O
U

S
E

 R
O

A
D

Briar Bank

House

Luxeuil

Rock-Field Shaw

Faircot

The Lilacs

Dawn

Kildallow

140.8m

Hilgay

Langdale

Sherinside

Sunnybrae

S
i lv

e
r

w
o

o
d

Two Ways

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

H
o

lm
w

o
o

d C
o

tt a
ge

s

Free

Li ttle Rushcl iffe

7

Church

Old Oak

Pratt's Bottom
Middlemarch

5

N
ig

h
tin

g
a
le

11

24

Maitland

9

6

3

Car Park

10

Chalkdown

Highfield

4

Flettons

6

FOXWOOD

Granthorne Verona
Avoca

13

7

15

Shenvala

R
IN

G
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

1

Squirrels

ST
O

N
E

H
O

U
S

E
 R

O
A

D

The Bull's  Head Hotel

2

Caverne

Pratt's

Cottage

Nonesuch

10

Westmount

19

Posts

Path

Bottom

C
o
tta

g
e
s

R
U

N
C

IM
A

N
 C

L
O

S
E

Edgehill

White Croft

1

1

106.9m

LB

ORC HAR D ROA D

Rose Cott age

Bow Wood

Pea r T re e

14

4

Rowellen

GRO VE

D
O

W
N

S
 V

IE
W

 C
L

O
S

E

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

Hedgerows

Coxwold

Coltswood

Marston

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Cobblecroft

End

Avondale

1

Ingleside

2

1

Green

Cott

Pentlow

Pa th (u m
)

Posts

Cottage

Bydawyl

Denv is on

Turpins Ride

Malvern

M
o

u
n

t
 P

le
a
s

a
n
t

2

Meadowlands

12

1

108.1m

4

Padmere

Fairway

1

2

Willow Cottage

20

Woodlands

LB

109.9m

D
a
n

try
fa

il

H
illc

re
s
t

C
ra

m
o

n
d

T
im

b
e
rla

y
n

e
M

a
rle

y

H
o

u
s
e

A 2
1

144.2m

S
o
u

th
e
rnK

ira
w

a
n

1

9

Drain

Ma in  Ro ad  Co ttag es

17

Roug h-Way

Applegarth

116.0m

1
11

BROKE FARM  DRIVE

Nettledowne

Thorndene
Steepgreen

10

d

102.1m

8

T
h

e
 W

o
o

d
la

n
d

s

f

Pr os pe ct Co tta ge s

8

14

22

109.4m

El

99.5m

Sta

M
o

u
n

tv
ie

w

126.2m

Court

Burghley

ET L

6

10b

Carwinion

Eth el  Terr ace

1

Deneside

5

e

Slop es

TCB

Wood vi lle

4

Yen dol

SEVEN OA KS R OA D

7

11

Sub

C
H

E
L

S
F

IE
L

D
 H

IL
L

Corran

House

Cla
re

nce H
ouse

1

Fonthill

Clarence

Trekaren

100.3m

Tree

Apple

1

High Barbury

S
T
 B

E
N

J
A

M
IN

S
 D

R
IV

E

Willow

10

Bank

St Ja mes  Te rra ce

Fairways

5

4

101.3m

Tw
it

te
n

d
e

n

Drain

Whi teho rn

House

Chinley

Gable End
Oak

Cottage

May Glen

2

Shorters Oasts

1

St Martins

Li ttle

Lavender

Mast

Orchard House

Moonfleet

Aston House

RH

Co Cons t Bdy

Un
d

C
P

Boro Const  a nd  LB B dy

CF

CH

C
o

 C
o

n
st

 B
d

y

U
n
d

CR

C
F

U
n

d

RH

C
F

Def

C
H

Und

C
F

B
o

ro
 C

o
n

s
t an

d
 L

B
 B

d
y

CF

C
o

 C
o

n
st B

d
y

CF

Und

SG

SLSouthover

Bramleigh

Hawthorn

133.8m

Coromandel

136.8m

CHELSFIE
LD H

ILL

Fircroft

El Sub Sta MP 16.25

SL

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Pratts Bottom

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 120



4

Lau ndry

Knox Cou rt

3

Cottage

1

S
ix

 B
e

lls

Th
e

 G
re

e
n

7

Wildernesse Cottage

Wildernesse

13 14

CHUR CH RO AD

1 to
 6

8Bretaneb y

33

Firtrees

1

Pavilion

S
E

A
L

 D
R

IV
E

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 L
A

N
E

North View

Chance Mead

4

1

Andraitx

Elm Tree

El Sub Sta

40

5 to 8

8

Pond

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Court

15

Th
e

Cottages

PU
D

D
IN

G
 LA

N
E

Playground

3

99.7m

The Old Exchange

2

Lulworth

90.9m

Cou n ci l Co ttag es

Bungalow

1

Churc
h Te

rra
ce

31

Bank

Cottage

Keepers Cottage

The

C
o

tt
a
g

e

TCB

Library

Chase

4

1

Fi
ve

 B
el
l s

S
C

H
O

O
L

 L
A

N
E

Glen Cottage

3

87.2m

7

F
o

r
g

e

23

Stidulfe Meade

92.8m

1 to 9

6

Z
IO

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Home

Abbotts House

The Homestead
Cottage

21

4

1 to 5

Works

(B
H

)

M
ID

D
L
E
 L

A
N

E

6

Villa

1

Ameroak

Camden House

Seal

88.4m

Fire S tation

85.7m

Bel la Vista

5

Jubilee

Seal House

13
Hall

Cam de n

Byways

Li ttle Hermitage

1

Keepers Lodge

Meadow Court

89.0m

231

94.8m

Li ttle Grove

W
IL

D
E

R
N

E
S

S
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Kentish

3

Briar

T
h

e
 B

l
a
c

k
 B

a
r
n

7

School

Allotment

94.5m

HIG H ST REET

3

C
a

m
d

en
 T

e
rr

ac
e

Sunnyside

3

1 to 4

Maple

Seal

Redcot

Johnsons Court

1

Knox

Hall

LB

4

11

Recreation Ground

11
a

Yeo man

4

(PH)

89.4m

42

JUBIL EE R ISE

G
a

ra
g

e

6

Vil lage

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

90.8m

Gardens

The Mulbury

26

254
Yeovi lle

84.8m

A
S

H
 P

L
A

T
T

 R
O

A
D

1

85.4m

Lowlands

Croiselles

7

ROBINWOOD

1

1
3

Pond

6

Lodge

5

Vine Cottage

26

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

4

Elm Bank

Sealcroft

9

2
a

2
6

19

79.9m

1

Broadoaks

3

28

Pond

9

8

2
8

17
2

25

D
ra

in

40

2a

2

Woodside

Telephone

1

5

R
A

G
S

T
O

N
E

S

82.1m

Cottages

Great Oaks

6

Sunningdale

1

BENTLEY'S

Hillcrest

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

Green Hedges

11

Conway

Offside

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 L
A

N
E

B
e
n

tle
y
s

1
1

1a

30

TCB

1
8

1
2

1
8

House

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

s

El

House

Trees

25

1
7

Tamaris

Silver

2
7

Ivy

Church Field Cotta
ges

1

Landswood

32

72

MEADOWLANDS

93.0m

1
2

Exchange

Sub Sta

5
0

34

1

Sub S ta

3

1

The

97.5m

9

Bungalow

2

21

The Chase

2
0

5

Red House

35

LB

Hillview

SHEILIN
GS

16

8
4

30

Walton

5

Oak Tree

91.8m

M
IL

L
S

Moreton

89.8m

1
4

Path
(u

m
)

Grace Cot

2

8
6

12

5

Robinwood

Vista

1
0

1

Cherry

1

9
8

C
O

P
S

E
 B

A
N

K

Fairlawne

12

1

Nutleigh

4
0

W
IL

M
A

R
 W

A
Y

S
ou

th
 B

an
k

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 W
A

Y
85.0m

13

1

Fernlea

15

Birches

15

El

38

8

U
ti

li
ty

 B
u
n

g
a
lo

w
s

Path (um)

2

ZAMBRA WAY

8

Half O
rchard

4

97.3m

LB

Peal Chase

84.5m

R
A

G
G

E
 W

A
Y

28

14

Oakenshaw

6

THE

1

1

Harnel

The Pod

6

1

7

Bank

Madeley

MEADOW

LANDWAY

Innisfree

9
0

10

Tang
lew

o
o
d

DRIVE

47

R
o

s
t
re

v
o

r

94.5m

TCB

7

1 to 6

98.8m

Li ttle Wi lderness

and  S t Pa ul

Tr

Lych

36
 3

7

C
H

U
R

C
H

GP

The Croft

House

99.7m

Marchants

PH

6

97.5m

Lychgate House

The

Chu rc h o f S t P
eter

Garage

4

41

Church

37

Farm

25

Old

29

GP

The Grey House

Gate

S
T

R
E

E
T95.4m

101.8m

Seal35

18 to 20
16

D Fn

14

39

War M emorial

Gables

3
5

34

East

Point

Beechwood

347

1

Hall

3

Drain

El Sub Sta 97.2m

103.9m

26
24

8

15

32

Park

Lodge

P
A

R
K

 L
A

N
E

G
a

rd
e

n
 T

e
rr

a
c

e

38

Vicarage

Highlands

Sandy Banks

Pond

67

46

44

28

55

HIG H ST REET

112.8m

Li ttle Paddock

1

108.5m

MA ID STO NE RO AD

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Cottage
D

ra
in

El Sub Sta

Drain

Drain
Penfield

Pond

Bluebell Farm

Claremont

15
14

17 to  23

4
5

3
3

5
5

9
1

 t
o

 9
7

7
1

7
3

 t
o

 7
9

61
63

2
8

 to
 3

4

4
4

 to
 5

0

10

2
6

70

1
7

8
3

15a

4

1

Spring Cottage

The Gables1 to  4

Fairways

Chapel

Old

Pond

Drain

Bel le Vue

Pond

Ponds

Dra
in

Voluntary Controlled

Seal Church of England

Primary School

U
n

d

R
H

D
e

f

FF

Und

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

CF

R
H

Und

Def

513

216

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Seal

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 121



Brook

17

120.1m

Old Meads

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

24

Farm

Pond

Jenkyns

Cottage

1

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D

Lambarde Hill

Downs

Cottage

Cott

Everest

Dale Farm

Tank

Sunnyside

Farm

Cottage

Weald

R
O

A
D

St George's

Vicarage

7

D
ra

in

Rowan

F
A

R
M

HU
R

ST

O
a
s
t

Cottages

30

Hurst

View

Loxwood

13

Spring Garden

G
L
E

B
E

 R
O

A
D

17

Dale Farm

War Memorial

111.6m

Everest

Ranworth

Farm

Church

Bank

Hurst Barn

Almshouses

Hawthorn Cott

2

124.4m

Romany

Almshouses

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Hall

Pond 21

House

118.9m

House

Granary House

Vanhalla

Dale

Cottage

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Pond

Springfield

G
L
E

B
E

 R
O

A
D

91.1m

99.1m

Path (um
)

Cottages

D
ra

in

9

Glebe H
ouse

4
1

1

3

106.7m

Lych G
ate

Grave

Hall

1
6

Path (um)

Yard

93.9m

Hall

Cottage

Oakwood Ho

39

14

P
a

th

Cottages

R
O

A
D

Cottages

Cottage

O
V
E

R
D

A
L
E

WICKHURST ROAD

17

1

1

Felicity

O
ld

 B
a
kery

The Confessor

End

7

Weald

C
o

tta
g

e

(u
m

)

Cottage

Ho

WINDMILL

Kingsdale

PW

Cottage

Ivy C
o
ttag

e

ROAD

Community Primary

25

Long

Knoll

C
o

tta
g

e

Gardens

P
e

n
b

a
rn

High Point

R
o

s
in

g
s

Cottage

Tennis

H
o

u
s
e

Inchcolm

1

C
L

O
S

E

Windmill

Village Green

9

Glencot

Weald

Patience

R
o
ckd

ale

W
e
a

ld

Tree

15

Oak Tree

1

Prudence

Robsacks

Weald Memorial

School

Phoenix

7

Kingswood

Parris

Cottages

13

W
o

o
d
 S

o
rre

l5

R
O

A
D

1

16

Merryfield

Track

Windmill

PH
Garage

O
ak

Ponds

4

R
o

w
a

n

11

D
rain

Playing Field

3

C
o

tt
a

g
e

19

B
e
lm

o
n

t

35

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

H
o
llo

w

Ooty

Prospect Cottages

12

Courts

H
U

R
S

T
 L

A
N

E

Cottage

15

E
L

M
F

IE
L

D

KNOLE C
LOSE

Windmill

1

Sevenoaks

Cottage

1

St Edward

9

Potkiln

Drain

1

11

23

Longbarn View

Denewood

Old Post Office

Cottages

Allotment

15

Risings

1
0

Hall
Mandara

S
ou

th
w

o
o
d

Apple

1

L
ila

c

Bochans

Barn

M
O

U
N

T
 P

LE
A

S
A

N
T

Wayside

4

21

Swimming Pool

B
A

R
N

3

2

R
o

w
a

n

5

111.9m

Hurst Cottage

4

14

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

Brook Farm

1

1

9

Long Barn

W
o

o
d
le

a

The

4

Old

8

Pond

Cottages

2

LB

Cherry

6

2

D
ra

in

Orchard

Aber

House

Pagwood

Maplefields

Cottage

Kalabagh

Nutfield

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

13

Wildcobs

School

2

Fairview

The Elms

C
o

u
rt

Trerose

L
O

N
G

6

Path
 (um

)

2a

2

78.3m

GP

1
0
0
.3

m

17

51

Peelers

5

L
a
n

g
d

a
le

Cotts

12

Hall

View

R
O

A
D

Berwick

17

1

Cottages

2
0

4

Pans

Tel Ex

H
a
rv

e
s

t

West

Rose

H
o

u
s
e

Robinsfield

East

FARM CLOSE

Ju
b

ile
e

Pond

O
a
k
tre

e
s

Cott

17

Pond

12

Ways

1

2

Brook

Rosebank

S
C

A
B

H
A

R
B

O
U

R

4

Moor

61

2

Depot

THE WICKETSBle
nheim

 C
ott

Cottage

1

S
u

r
g

e
ry

Eastbrook Cottage

1
6

6

Wents

1

P
A

IG
E

S

Pitts

12

2

55

Kenley

8
7

.2
m

Sunnymead

LB

W
E

A
L
D

 C
L
O

S
E

Farm

6

A
u

k
la

n
d
 H

o
u

s
e

1

C
o
tta

g
es

Pitts

10

1
8

Went

7

W
il
lo

w
s

Gilchrist

26

A
s
h

w
o

o
d

3

G
L
E

B
E

 R
O

A
D

Forge

21

93.9m

Four

Farm House

Dunearn

1

TCB

Wks

Victory Cottages

1

Cottage

Rose

Pitts Farm

Forge Ho

3

2

82.3m

Blagdon

7

Clivale

Gilchrist

Dale Oast

Track

Falkirk

The Smithy

The New Cottage

Patch

Roundstone

Playground

Cott
White

67

241

237

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Sevenoaks Weald

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 122



1

Village School

5
2

1

1

War Memorial

FI
L
S
TO

N
 L

A
N

E

Terrace

52.0m

5

2
1

12

5
9

5
6

WAY

14

Cottage

1
6

1

5
1

El Sub Sta

22

7

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r C

o
tt

3

H
a

ll

1

PO

M
y
rtle

 C
o

tta
g

e

Gate

32

Cottage

31

12

1
6

1
4

8

P
A

L
M

E
R

S

1

R
iv

e
r D

a
re

n
t

Court

Shoreham

The

15

4
7

Tennis

Track

36

Weir

Greenhouse

34

O
R

C
H

A
R

D

40

8

2
9

4
0

(PH)

29

Gregory

9

D
ra

in

4
9

Car Park

CHURCH

3
5

Pebble

4

2

1
2

63

1

2
4

Cottage

3
8

3
0

MESNE WAY

4
4

LB

A
rk

 C
o

tta
g
e

Darenth

23

Cottages

Close

M
a

n
o

r D
ra

in

Shoreham

D
a
re

n
th

1

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Meadow

Old

2

El Sub Sta

O
ld

1
3

4
6

M
IL

D
M

A
Y

 P
L

A
C

E

1
 to

 4

PCs

56.2m

6
9

1

The

3
3

10

1

Reedbeds

S
p
in

n
e

y

12

Recreation Ground

Cottages

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

8
1

STREET

2

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

1

FORGE

56.8m

BOWERS ROAD

6

PH

1

11

58.7m

H
o
p
 G

a
rd

e
n
 C

o
tt

a
g
e
s

3
7

13

4

Orchard

Weir

Playing Field

25

A
lm

s
h

o
u
s

e
s

C
o

tt

2

5

1
2

a

C
o

ry
d
o

n

5
3

T
h

e

1

10

Chamber's Cottages

Drain

1

9
 t

o
 1

2

2
0

Morne

B
O

A
K

E
S

 M
E

A
D

O
W

5

3
2

27

TCB

9

61.0m

38

Pump House

LB

Two Brewers

4

Oxbourne Farm

El

Allotment Gardens

96.4m

7
6

a

8
2

Acres

1

4

Hadden

Sta

FB

Timberden

35

24

11

Weir

1

33

Darenth

1

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

Darent

8
3

Weir

Darent

61.5m

74.0m

LittlefieldHulme

PH

Tr
ac

k

Issues

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

Queen Anne

23

House

Tr
ac

k

MILL LANE

LB

7
6

Oxbourne

Oxbourne

7
2

12

House

7
8

CROWN ROAD

Sub 22

Surgery

7

5

Little OxbourneCottages

House

House

FB

Shoreham House

Vicarage

4

FB

The

The

8

Path (um)

Drain

Chapel Alley

Bridge

Record

Drain

Sl

1

Farm House

P
e
n

ta
n

g
le

Piggery

C
h

u
rc

h
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s

STATION

PH

Iv
y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

Mount

Sl

Post Office

Eyot House

Meml

FB

FB

R
iv

e
r 

D
a

re
n

t

Little Record

1

CH
U

RC
H

 STR
EE

T

S
H

O
R

E
H

A
M

6

Ford

2

Weir

R
iv

e
r 

D
a

re
n

t

The

T
u
d

o
r 

C
o
tt

a
g
e

1

Sluice

House

The

Pp Ho

Sl

5

Meadow House

8

5

The Lodge

Cottage

FB

3

The Old Vicarage

Church of St Peter

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

T
ra

c
k

M
a
n

o
r D

ra
in

59.5m

SD

War

T
ra

c
k

10

2
0

1
3

Darenth Lodge

2
4

FB

The Old

2

2

1 to  7

Cott

El Sub Sta

Water House

D
rain

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Lake

and St Paul

Sl

55.3m

Cottages

H
e
ro

n
s

Old Dairy

2

P
L
A

C
E

FB

D
A

R
E

N
T
H

 W
A

Y

Lych Gate

5

9

3

1

Pond

C
h

u
rc

h
 H

o
u

s
e

Drain

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Flint

FB

D
ra

in

Mill House

The

Playground

Court

Tennis

Jasmine  Cottage

Bridge Cottage

Rising Sun Cottage

4
Water fall Cottage

1
3

a

New Oxbourne Farm

Riverside House

Ivy Cottage

House

The Coach

Co ttage

Valent in e

Pond

Oxbourne View

The Old
School
Canteen

669

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Shoreham

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 123



56

71

61

27

Sports Field

73

31

5
1

 5
9

S
H

R
U

B
B

E
R

Y
 R

O
A

D

1

Station Road

29.6m

Weir

W
o

rk
s

1
4

Th
e

K
a
li

m
e
ra

Hudson House

44

72

20.4m

Lakeside

5
3

58

West Lodge

The Bridges

3
6

6

4
5

5

9
4

a

4
7

The White House

2
3

E
A

S
T

 L
A

N
E

3

36

1
8

3
9

Rivers

14

Churc
h

45.9m1

1
6

9
3

23.5m

20.6m

2
1

Environmental

1
 to

 3
2

60

21

43

Mill House

63

1
7

2
1

Pavilion

(PH)

30

2
3

Springlea

1

22a

1
0

 2
1
2

 4

5
8

5
3

1

N
ir

v
a
n

a

W
in

th
o

rp
e

30

12

1

M
il

l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

Giffords

60

Sayang

6
1

2

49

53

26

9
5

5b

D
a
re

n
t

COOPERS CLOSE

SL

135

TOWERS WOOD

6
3

D
arent

4
9

68

V
ia

d
u

c
t

7
9

22.6m

25.8m

2
9

Place

2
3

41

P
H

7
5

Bowling

65

7

8

5
5

El

104

49a

1
5

1
1

9

Holmesdale

5
8

2
5

5

H
o
u

se

3
7

2
4

7
5

AXTANE CLOSE

74

Track

1

2

C
o

tta
g

e

1
9

 2
7

3
1

4

5a

1
3

R
iv

e
r

Cottages

1
5

1
9

11

South

2
2

 1
8

2b

River

El

7
7

WATE R M ILL

7

1 to 14

The Cottage

Frog Is land

3a

2
7

2

Court

112

18

Lakeside

34

Rasa

20.4m

STATION ROAD

MP 0.25

22

4
7

R
iver

1
1

1

1 to  10

K
in

g
fi

s
h

e
r 

P
la

c
e

17

2
8

1
1

60

1
6

I

1
0

3

1

MIL
LSTONE M

EW
S

63a

17

28

6

53

1

30

M
O

N
T

G
O

M
E

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

SL

24

Southdowns

1

8
7

H
O

R
T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

1

14

GP

M
ill L

o
d

g
e

29

4
0

Preston

Victory Terrace

Masterson

3
8

Well

26

ETL

5
3

Surgery

18

LB

38.0m

5
5

Riverb
an

k H
ouse

2a

House

Giffords
8

50

Avenue House

4

6
1

1

Hall

M
A

L
L
Y

S
 P

L
A

C
E

3

35.7m

2

145

1
4

5

EAS
T H

ILL

64

12

Rivendell

Allotment Gardens

Cottages

8

5
1

The Old

C
lu

b

Sub Sta

3
0

Allot Gdns

(PH)

D
a

re
n

t

Jolly Millers

2
4

 2
0

4

54.2m

89

76

GORRINGE

32

Darenth

1
9

1
6

3
3

 4
1

7
Paddock

50

Cottages

Cottage 22.1m

4

Running

TCB

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

2
5

Tops

5
1

2
5

Shelter

7
3

Giffords

3
7

2
3

Two

Turn
ers Place

1
3

MP 21

1
6

13

Pond

Path

B
u
n
ga

lo
w

River

3
5

 4
3

3
1

P
A

D
D

O
C

K
 C

L
O

S
E

Viaduct

4
3

89

32

31

6

Cottage

Blue

2
9

T
h
e
ak

er

1
7

 2
5

4
9

 5
7

DEVON R
OAD

22.7m

1
 9

AVENUE

HOLMESDALE HILL

2

9
4

4
8

1

79

3
5

1
9

.4
m

63

2
4

M
u

lc
r
o

ft

6
3

Pond

41

6
5

1
1

7

25.0m

53.4m

Tree

Flats

M
il

l 
C

o
u

rt

9
1

Willow

1
1

W
A

T
E

R
 M

IL
L

 W
A

Y

25 to 27

9
1

T
e
rra

c
e

20

Sub Sta

3
4

56

5

Kent House

8
3

MP 0.75

8

10
9

61

FB

4

Study Centre

WAY

3
 1

1

11
1

20
.3m

D
arent

5
5

43

7
7

4
4

6
5

10

1

5
7

6

1

Pond

1

7
3

Green

46

19

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

88

1
5

29

Allot Gdns

El Sub Sta

15

7
8

9
3

House

Church

M
IL

L
 S

T
O

N
E

 C
L

O
S

E

7

64

1
2

1

7
3

Hall

4

43

NEW ROAD

30

48

3
9

99

31

1

GP

23

3
5

11

GP

44

7
1

H
O

L
M

E
S

D
A

L
E

 R
O

A
D

22

1

Hall

1
5

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

J
u

b
il
e

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

64

SL

58a

126

7

Southdowns

F Sta

Nurses

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 D
R

IV
E

2a

2

2
6

1

THE GRANGE

96

T
h

e
 H

a
v
e
n

S
u
n

n
y
s
id

e

23

Pond

Spring

Pond

Gardens

Reynard

El Sub Sta

2 
to

 3

327

E
S

P
A

R
T

O
 W

A
Y

Path (um
)

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Track

9
4

 to
 1

1
8

1
7

5
 to

 2
3

1

299

to

315

2
3

3

to

2
6

9

2
4

5
3

 to
 1

3
7

24 to  82

84

92

Co C
onst,

Def

Def

U
n

d

D
e

f

FF

U
n
d

Co Const, CP & ED Bdy

Und

D
e
f

CP &
 E

D
 B

dy

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t,

C
P

 &

E
D

 B
d

y

740

738

739

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

South Darenth

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 124



Netherdowns

The Rookeries

Pond

8
El

1

2
3

1

1

2
1

7

1

2
1

5

MAIN ROAD

GP

4

10

1O
rc

h
a

rd

2

P
la

c
e

239

Danetre

Path (u
m)

11

219
Greenways

N
E

W
 R

O
A

D

P
a

th

1

6

Boat House

P
a

rk
 T

e
rra

c
e

2

Grafton

6

MANOR ROAD

7

Path

Path

Sta

Parkfie ld

85.1m

Sub

2
5

Sundridge

ST MARY'S CHURCH ROAD

Applecroft

G
R

E
Y

S
T

O
N

E
 P

A
R

K

The

The Well

Birchwood

Pond

Farm

St Mary's Church

Lych

Hilview House

1

Red House

Farm

The

Place

Sundridge

Hyde

White House

8
0

Four

Path (um)

Oast Hill

8
8

1
0

4

9
4

Cottage

Cottage

Thyme

El Sub Sta

Place

Pines

Long Barn

LB

Ashfield

Gate

Wild Wood

D
ra

in

7

El Sub Sta

84.0m

Manorfield

4

MAIN ROAD

35

Cedar

WOODSIDE ROAD11

21

73

R
O

A
D

103

3
2

144

3
0

1

Shelter

24

R
O

A
D

2

Lodge

44

150a

G
ard

en

1
1

4
1

19

Sakers

6
4

S
u

rg
e
ry

22

Club

2

132

58

Yew Tree

Green

1

4
0

13

73

6

Barn

The Old Rectory

ROAD

Cottage

FB

97.4m

C
H

E
V
E

N
IN

G

Pavilion

El

2
8

1
4

5

22

MS

12

Little

82.4m

Combe

23

Cottages

Weir

Edge

Paddock

26

6

Ridge

105

145a

1
3

1

33

FB

Rectory

Bank Cottage

1
7

Houses

2
4

1
9

7
a

121

Path

The Manor House

S
p
in

d
le

w
o

o
d

Stables

197

Little

FB

Darent

1
6

1

School

69 2
2

36

8

River

Tree

The Cottage

FB

Redwalls
88.0m

61

97

House

D
rain

Burford

25

5

TCB

106

South

118

FB

21

D
rain

2
6

51

Combe Bank

17

Lodge

1
2

GP

134

1
8

1

8
3

.4
m

Walnut

FB

Little Darenth

4
6

7

Sunshine

20

PO

209

Sundridge House
1
7

1

Police

154
El Sub Sta

1

Cottages

1
9

5

The Cottage

150

House

68

24

Sta

Tranquil

203

142

110

13

1
1

18

7
4

8

D
rain

Close

9

67

Playground

140

Isle of Darenth

Recreation Ground

5
6

21

1

23

Pavilion

16

Dibgate

128

Cornwood

31

104

22
45

Dibgate Farm

A 25

Path

6
6

1
0

1
3

 1
5

138

27

3
48

The Haven

32

83.9m

8

Bungalow

Bowling

Sub

2

Combe Bank

52

C
L

O
S

E

16

C
H

U
R

C
H

1

Sundridge

1
5

1

La Reine

Monds
75

3

CHAPMANS

14

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
O

M
B

E
 B

A
N

K
 D

R
IV

E

2

148a

South Cottage

Hall

Copse

5

Monument

CHAPMANS

Path

28

North Combe

FB

LB

84

Calf House

The Old

108-112

205

Forge End

9a9

205

Track

H
ig

h
 P

in
e

s

Primary School

Church of  England

Voluntary Controlled

Sundridge and Brasted

Date:

Scale:

August 2011

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 2000sqm within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2011.

Open Spaces Study

Sundridge

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces Study >= 0.2 ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children Space

Agenda Item 7

Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 
Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

   
 

LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ALLOCATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT DPD 

 

DRAFT OPEN SPACE ALLOCATIONS 

 

 

DRAFT INTERIM SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL REPORT 

 

AUGUST 2011 

Agenda Item 7

Page 127



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 2

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 128



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 3

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 
 

ALLOCATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT DPD 

DRAFT OPEN SPACE ALLOCATIONS 

 

DRAFT INTERIM SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL REPORT 

 

AUGUST 2011 

 

CONTENTS 

 
CHAPTERS Pg 
  

1 INTRODUCTION 4 
   

2 SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL / SEA DIRECTIVE 7 
   

3 METHODOLOGY 9 
   

4 ALLOCATION ASSESSMENT OVERVIEW 11 
   

5 ASSESSMENT SUMMARY 12 
   

6 APPRAISAL CONCLUSIONS & KEY 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

16 

   

APPENDIX 1 – OPEN SPACE TYPE APPRAISALS 17 
   
  

   
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 129



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 4

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

1 INTRODUCTION 
 

Local Development Framework Background  

 

1.1 Sevenoaks District Council is currently preparing its Local Development Framework (LDF), which 

will replace the Sevenoaks District Local Plan.  The LDF will comprise of two Development Plan 

Documents (DPDs), the adopted Core Strategy, and the emerging Allocations and Development 

Management DPD. 

 

1.2 The objective of the Allocations and Development Management DPD will specifically be to 

identify new land use site allocations for housing and employment, to set out allocations for 

protected open areas and to set the boundaries for other land use designations such as the 

Green Belt and AONB.  It will also provide a comprehensive set of generic development 

management policies to replace those currently saved from the Sevenoaks District Local Plan.  

These will act as the basis for determining planning applications. 

 

1.3 Previously it was the intention of the Council that the Allocations and Development 

Management Policy DPDs would be two separate documents.  However the Council have now 

chosen to combine them into one single DPD, to speed up production and to fill any outstanding 

policy gaps. 

 

1.4 Prior to this decision, an option draft of the initial housing and employment allocations (known 

as the Allocations (Options) DPD) was subject to a public consultation and sustainability 

appraisal assessment between January and March 2010.  This was followed up with a draft 

consultation on Development Management policies in May 2011. 

 

1.5 The Council are now considering any outstanding site allocation issues that have yet been 

subject to a formal public consultation, in order to be able to progress the document to the 

publication stage.   This process includes a consultation on areas of open space to be protected 

through the DPD, to which this Interim Sustainability Appraisal document relates.  

 

1.6 There will be an opportunity to make representations on the publication document, which will 

take place in due course prior to the submission of the DPD to the Secretary of State. 

 

 Sustainability Appraisal 

 

1.7 Under the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, DPDs must undergo a Sustainability 

Appraisal (SA). Sustainability Appraisal involves the identification and evaluation of the DPDs 

impacts on the three elements of sustainable development those being the economic, social 

and environmental impacts. The SA process incorporates the requirements of European Law on 

Agenda Item 7

Page 130



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 5

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

the environmental assessment of plans (referred to as the ‘Strategic Environmental Assessment 

Directive’). 

 

1.8 In 2005 Consultants Scott Wilson (who have since become part of URS) carried out a 

Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report (SA Scoping Report) on the LDF that covered the key 

DPDs proposed at the time, including the issues surrounding the Core Strategy.  The report was 

updated in 2007 as the Core Strategy progressed through the production process.  

 

1.9 Through this scoping process a series of key sustainability objectives were produced for the 

District which highlighted some of the particular sustainability priorities that the LDF should 

seek to address, and the monitors and targets by which they would be assessed. 

 

1.10 Following the adoption of the Core Strategy,  the Council produced a SA Scoping Report Update, 

in conjunction with consultants URS/Scott Wilson, which reviewed the baseline data and policy 

framework in which future DPDs will be considered.  This scoping report was published for 

consultation in May 2011. 

 

 This Document 

 

1.11 The purpose of this document is to provide an interim assessment of the sustainability issues 

with regard to the Draft Open Space Allocations.  The document tests the approach taken to 

identifying open space for protection against the sustainability objectives identified through the 

scoping stage, with the goal of ensuring that the environmental quality and local distinctiveness 

of the Sevenoaks District is maintained.  

 

1.12 A detailed appraisal of the types of open space to be protected has been undertaken in order to 

test the allocations for potential sustainability conflicts. 

 

1.13 A public consultation will take place between *** on both the draft open space allocations and 

this SA Report.   

 

1.14 Following these consultations a publication version of the Allocations and Development 

Management DPD will be prepared drawing on representations received on all of the previous 

consultations. 

 

1.15 The publication version of the DPD will be accompanied by a full SA Report, which will be 

supported by documentation to demonstrate how the proposed allocations and policies were 

amended to take account of comments raised and mitigation measures identified from the SA.  

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 131



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 6

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

Should you wish to comment on this SA Report, please do so in writing no later than  *** 

2011.   

 

Write to: 

 

The Planning Policy Team 

Sevenoaks District Council 

Council Offices 

Argyle Road 

Sevenoaks 

Kent 

TN13 1HG 

 

E-mail: ldf.consultation@sevenoaks.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 132



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 7

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

2 SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL / SEA DIRECTIVE 

 

2.1 By law, DPDs are subject to Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) and SA.  SEA involves 

the systematic identification and evaluation of the environmental impacts of a strategic action 

(e.g. a plan or programme). In 2001, the EU legislated for SEA with the adoption of Directive 

2001/42/EC on the assessment of the effects of certain plans and programmes on the 

environment (the ‘SEA Directive’). The Directive entered into force in the UK on 21 July 2004 

and applies to a range of plans and programmes including LDFs. 

 

2.2 SA extends the concept of SEA fully to encompass economic and social concerns. Under the 

Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (PCPA), SA should be undertaken for the 

constituent DPDs of the LDF. SA is therefore a statutory requirement for LDFs along with SEA. 

The Government’s approach is to incorporate the requirements of the SEA Directive into a wider 

SA process that considers economic and social as well as environmental effects. To this end,  

the Department for Communities and Local Government (CLG) Plan Making Manuel provides 

detailed guidance as to the approach to be taken to SA and SEA.  The combined SEA/SA 

process is referred to in this document as SA. 

 

2.3 The Guidance advocates a five-stage approach to undertaking SA (see below). 

 

Stage A involves establishing the framework for undertaking the SA – essentially a set of 

sustainable development objectives against which each DPD can be assessed – together with 

the evidence base that will help to inform the appraisal.  

 

The subsequent stages of the SA process involve the main body of appraisal work including 

developing and refining options and assessing the effects. 

 
Figure 1: The five stage approach to SA 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 133



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 8

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

Sevenoaks Sustainability Objectives 

 

2.4 SA provides a continuous process that informs all stages of the plan making process, and aids 

the identification of potentially adverse impacts of development.  In particular SA seeks to 

ensure that the decision-making process takes into account the Government’s key objectives of 

sustainable development: 

 

• Social progress which meets the needs of everyone; 

• Effective protection of the environment; 

• Prudent use of natural resources; and 

• Maintenance of high and stable levels of economic growth and employment 

 

2.5 In 2005 Consultants Scott Wilson carried out a SA Scoping Report on the LDF that covered the 

key DPDs proposed at the time, including the issues surrounding the Core Strategy.   A set of 13 

key sustainability objectives were derived as a result of this scoping exercise.  Following 

production of the SA Scoping Report Update the Council considers them to remain relevant.  

 

Sustainability Objectives of the LDF derived from the Scoping Stage 
 

1 To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably constructed 

and affordable home 

2 To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public well-being, 

the economy and the environment 

3 

 

To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities in health 

4 To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most deprived areas 

and the rest 

5 To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational opportunities and 

employment 

6 To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air quality continues 

to improve 

7 

 

To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

8 To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and the historic 

environment 

9 To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the best use of 

existing transport infrastructure 

10 To create a high quality built environment 

 

11 

 

To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural resources 

12 To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic competitiveness 

 

13 

 

To improve the development and retention of skills 

 

2.6 This SA Assessment Report therefore follows the same approach to that which was adopted 

with the Core Strategy and Draft Policies for consultation.  The appraisal assesses the open 

space types for their compatibility with these 13 sustainability objectives in order to evaluate 

whether the allocations proposed are suitable, and the most effective approach to addressing 

these priority areas. 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 134



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 9

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

3 METHODOLOGY 
 

3.1 Scoping is the first stage of SA that is completed before production of the plan document starts. 

As detailed in Chapter 1, three SA Scoping Reports have been produced as part of the LDF 

process, which have helped develop the approach to considering Allocations and Development 

Management Policies and fulfils a number of important roles that set the basis of SA for the 

process. 

 

3.2 This Interim SA Report of the draft Open Space Allocations assessed the extent to which the 

draft open space allocations will help to achieve the relevant sustainability objectives of the 

wider Sevenoaks LDF.  The appraisal is based on an assessment of each potential open space 

allocation type against the thirteen Sustainability Objectives set out in the LDF Scoping Report.    

 

3.3 More detailed assessment will be carried out as the DPD progresses through the stages of 

production. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment 

 

3.4 The Interim SA uses the process of appraising open space types against the LDF sustainability 

objectives and utilised a traffic light assessment method to measure the impacts of policy 

proposals.  The purpose of the traffic light assessment was to establish the positive and 

negative aspects of sustainability against the objectives of the LDF. 

 

3.5 The traffic light system was preferred for assessing proposals rather than risk false precision by 

giving a numerical sustainability rating.  For example if the allocations were assessed on a 

numerical basis  rather  than the traffic light system,  the comparison between a score of 10 

and 5 would imply that the former is twice as good as the latter,  which is unlikely to be the 

case. 

 

3.6 A guide to the traffic light approach is included below. 

 

 Guide to Traffic Light Policy Assessment 

 

 

++ The open space type has a very positive impact on the sustainability objective 

+ The open space type has a positive impact on the sustainability objective 

o The open space type has a neutral impact on the sustainability objective 

- The open space type has a negative  impact on the sustainability objective 

-- The open space type has a very negative impact on the sustainability objective 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 135



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 10

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

Assessment 

 

3.7 Open Space types are considered against the sustainability objectives, and are included within 

the consultation document for either having been identified in the Council’s evidence base 

through the Open Space Study (Jan 2009) or because they were previously protected under 

Policy EN9 of the Sevenoaks District Local Plan.  Both of these documents are available on the 

Council’s website www.sevenoaks.gov.uk. 

 

3.8 All open space types have been given an initial rating using the traffic light methodology as 

detailed above.  Where open space types are judged to receive a negative impact, this will 

inform future development of the allocations policy and determine whether there is a direct 

conflict between two separate sustainability objectives or whether the policy is negative to an 

extent that would warrant significant amendment or removal before the document continues 

through the process.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 136



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 11

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

4 ALLOCATION ASSESSMENT OVERVIEW 
 
4.1 Taking into consideration the methodology described, the following matrix sets out the findings 

of the initial assessment and the impact of the draft open space types against there 

contribution and impact upon the key sustainability objectives of the LDF.  Detailed appraisals 

of the open space types are included at Appendix 1. 

 

Open  

Space  

Type 

Sustainability Objective 

1
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 

2
 

F
lo
o
d
in
g
 

3
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

4
 

In
c
lu
s
io
n
 

5
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib
il
it
y 

6
 

A
ir
 q
u
a
li
ty
 

7
 

B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 

8
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

9
 

T
ra
v
e
l 

1
0
  

B
u
il
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

1
1
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
il
it
y 

1
2
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
y 

1
3
 

S
k
il
ls
 

Allotment & 

Community 

Gardens 

             

Amenity Green 

Space 

             

Cemeteries and 

Churchyards 

             

Green Corridor              

Natural & Semi 

Natural 

             

Outdoor Sports 

Facilities 

             

Parks and 

Gardens 

             

Young People and 

Children Space 

             

 
Sustainability Objective Key 

 

1 To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably constructed and affordable home 

2 To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public well-being, the economy and the 

environment 

3 To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities in health 

4 To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most deprived areas and the rest 

5 To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational opportunities and employment 

6 To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air quality continues to improve 

7 To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

8 To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and the historic 

environment 

9 To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the best use of existing transport infrastructure 

10 To create a high quality built environment 

11 To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural resources 

12 To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic competitiveness 

13 To improve the development and retention of skills 

 
++ The open space type has a very positive impact on the sustainability objective 

+ The open space type has a positive impact on the sustainability objective 

o The open space type has a neutral impact on the sustainability objective 

- The open space type has a negative  impact on the sustainability objective 

-- The open space type has a very negative impact on the sustainability objective 

Agenda Item 7

Page 137



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 12

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

5 ASSESSMENT SUMMARY 
 

5.1 Appendix 1 sets out the detailed appraisals of the open space types to be protected, and judges 

them against the 13 defined sustainability objectives of the LDF.  A summary of these findings is 

included within this section. 

 

Allotments and Community Gardens 

 

5.2 This open space type scores very positively against the sustainability objectives that promote 

health and well being and promote access to recreational services and facilities.  These are 

considered to be of great significance and identify the important community role that allotment 

garden play within settlements.  

 

5.3 There are also positive impacts in terms of combating flood risk, increasing social inclusion, 

mitigating air pollution and protecting biodiversity due to the open nature of the use. 

 

5.4 The remaining sustainability objectives are not considered to be impacted by the protection of 

allotment gardens and are considered to have a neutral effect. 

 

5.5 There are no negative impacts upon any of the sustainability objectives. 

 

Amenity Green Space 

 

5.6 Amenity Green Space scores very well against the sustainability objectives that seek to improve 

access to opportunities for sports and recreation.  Amenity space is also seen as essential to 

the creation of new high quality places, and as such features as a key component in the 

‘Building for Life’ assessment process.  This open space type therefore received a very positive 

rating for both of these sustainability objectives. 

 

5.7 There are also positive impacts in terms of combating flood risk, improving health, mitigating air 

pollution and protecting biodiversity due to the open nature of the use. 

 

5.8 The remaining sustainability objectives are not considered to be affected by the protection of 

Amenity Green Space and are considered to have a neutral impact. 

 

5.9 There are no negative impacts upon any of the sustainability objectives. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 138



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 13

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

Cemeteries and Churchyards 

 

5.10 Cemeteries and Churchyards score very well against the sustainability objective that seek to 

conserve biodiversity and geodiversity, due to their generally untouched nature, which allow 

habitats to occupy sites without disturbance. 

 

5.11 There are also positive impacts in terms of combating flood risk, mitigating air pollution and 

protecting the historic environment that surrounds them, which often consists of key features 

such listed churches and high quality trees. 

 

5.12 The remaining sustainability objectives are not considered to be affected by the protection of 

cemeteries and churchyards and are considered to have a neutral impact. 

 

5.13 There are no negative impacts upon any of the sustainability objectives. 

 

Green Corridors 

 

5.14 Green Corridors score a very positive rating based upon their role of improving health and well 

being as they are characterised by recreational attributes such as cycle ways or public footpaths 

between points of interest.  These in turn provide for important opportunities for people to be 

active and keep fit. 

 

5.15 Green corridors also score positively in regards to combating flood risk, creating additional 

recreational opportunities, reducing air pollution, conserving biodiversity, providing access to 

the countryside and providing alternative methods of travel through the use of cycle routes and 

public footpaths. 

 

5.16 The remaining sustainability objectives are not considered to be affected by the protection of 

Green Corridors and are considered to have a neutral impact. 

 

5.17 There are no negative impacts upon any of the sustainability objectives. 

 

Natural and Semi Natural Green Spaces 

 

5.18 Natural and Semi Natural Green Spaces provide very important contributions when considering 

against the objectives of improving air quality and conserving biodiversity.  The concentration of 

trees within these areas mean that they have a high quality role in combating air pollution.  

These areas are also the best quality land types for encouraging rich biodiversity and play an 

important role in providing important natural habitats. 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 139



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 14

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

5.19 Natural and Semi Natural Green Spaces also score well against the objectives of managing 

flood risk, promoting healthy lifestyles, providing access opportunities to countryside and the 

protection of the historic environment, especially with regards to Heritage and Ancient 

Woodland. 

 

5.20 The remaining sustainability objectives are not considered to be affected by the protection of 

Natural and Semi Natural Green Spaces and are considered to have a neutral impact. 

 

5.21 There are no negative impacts upon any of the sustainability objectives. 

 

Outdoor Sports Facilities 

 

5.22 Outdoor sports facilities play an essential role in promoting opportunities for sport and 

recreation to the benefit of good health.  As such the open space type scores very well in 

relation to these sustainability objectives.  It is also acknowledged that sport and recreation can 

help with social inclusion and integration. 

 

5.23 Outdoor Sports facilities usually include open playing fields, however it is acknowledged that the 

use of land for sports such as tennis or basketball includes can include the provision of some 

form of hardstanding.  Notwithstanding this, since these hard court facilities are usually located 

within wider green recreation grounds it is considered that overall this type of land has a 

positive impact upon the objective of managing flood risk. 

 

5.24 The remaining sustainability objectives are not considered to be affected by the protection of 

outdoor sports facilities and are considered to have a neutral impact. 

 

5.25 There are no negative impacts upon any of the sustainability objectives. 

 

Parks and Gardens 

 

5.26 Parks and Gardens are considered to have a very positive role in promoting health and 

recreation and positive impacts upon managing flood risk, tackling poverty and social exclusion, 

reducing air pollution and creating high quality environments. 

 

5.27 It is also acknowledged that parks and gardens can be Heritage Assets in their own rights. 

 

5.28 The remaining sustainability objectives are not considered to be affected by the protection of 

parks and gardens and are considered to have a neutral impact. 

 

5.29 There are no negative impacts upon any of the sustainability objectives. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 140



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 15

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

Young People and Children Space 

 

5.30 This type of space provides essential facilities for health and well being and in creating 

recreation opportunities for children and young people. 

 

5.31 Whilst Young People and Children’s Space scores does not score as favourably as some of the 

other types of open space it is considered to be one of the most important and much needed 

types within the District.   The open space types does not score any negative scores. 

 

 

Summary 

 

5.32 The most significant very positive ratings are against objective 5 in respect to the improving 

accessibility to services, facilities and recreational opportunities and to objective 3 to improve 

the health and well being of the population.  In these respects open space is a vital part of the 

LDF’s delivery of these objectives. 

 

5.33 The role of open space in reducing and managing flood risk is generally positive due to the 

nature of the land to be protected and the natural drainage of undeveloped land. 

 

5.34 It can be seen from the matrix in chapter 4 that sustainability objectives 1, 12 and 13 all 

receive neutral assessments.  These objectives relate to the provision of housing, employment 

and the retention of skills, all of which are of little relevance to the provision and protection of 

open space. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 141



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 16

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

6 APPRAISAL CONCLUSIONS & KEY RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

6.1 The principal findings of the Draft SA for the Open Space Allocations suggest that the overall 

impact of protecting this land is positive, particularly in terms of providing opportunities for 

recreation and for promoting the health and well being in the District. 

 

6.2 There are also other positive aspects of keeping land open in terms of environmental protection 

and the protection of biodiversity and natural habitats. 

 

6.3 There are neutral impacts on the key economic objectives such as the delivery of sustainable 

homes, employment provision and the retention of skills, which would be expected when 

proposing the protection of open space, which has a social rather than economic gain. 

 

6.4 There are no identified negative impacts of protecting any of the different open space types. 

 

Recommendations 

 

6.5 The open space types defined within the Draft Open Space Allocations were derived from the 

Council’s Open Space Study (2009) and the Sevenoaks District Local Plan (2000) and relate to 

the different types of open space that currently exists within the District.  Unlike replacement 

policies the draft consultation document seeks to provide formal protection for these pieces of 

land in their current state.  As such there is little scope to identify areas of improvement or 

missed opportunity. 

 

6.6 However the SA process has identified the positive role that the different open spaces provide in 

recreational and exercise opportunities for residents and that any formal policy could include 

provision to allow development that meets or helps enhance these key purposes. 

 

6.7 The SA process has also identified that there are significant differences in the types and nature 

or the different open space types and that Allocations policy framework should set out what the 

key features, benefits and aspects for preservation are.   

 

6.8 The appraisal process can also help better determine the most appropriate types of new space 

to be provided within new development. 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 142



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 17

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 1 

 

OPEN SPACE TYPE APPRAISALS 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 143



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 18

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

ALLOTMENTS AND COMMUNITY GARDENS 
 

 
This includes all forms of allotments, with a primary purpose to provide opportunities for people to grow 

their own produce as part of the long-term promotion of sustainability, health and social inclusion. This 

type of open space may also include urban farms. 

Strategic Objective 1 -  To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably 

constructed and affordable home 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 2 - To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public 

well-being, the economy and the environment 

 

Any green open space, by its very nature, is porous and helps combat and minimise the potential harm 

of flooding. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 3 - To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities 

in health 

 

 

Allotments are recognised as an important land use that provides opportunities for  improving physical 

and mental health. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 4 - To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most 

deprived areas and the rest 

. 

Allotments have a primary purpose to provide opportunities for people to grow their own produce 
as part of the long-term promotion of sustainability, health and social inclusion.  
 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 5 - To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational 

opportunities and employment 

 
Allotments can provide a number of wider benefits to the community as well as the primary use of 

growing produce.   The provision of allotments provides invaluable opportunities for people to enjoy 

them for social and recreational purposes. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 6 - To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air 

quality continues to improve 

 

All open space provides positive impacts on air quality either through the openness of the land, the role 

of a buffer or through direct features such as trees. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 7 - To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

 

Allotments provide natural habitats and contain rich sources of biodiversity.   

Agenda Item 7

Page 144



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 19

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 8 - To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and 

the historic Environment. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 9 - To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the 

best use of existing transport infrastructure. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 10 - To create a high quality built environment 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 11 - To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural 

resources 

 
A primary purpose of allotments and community gardens are to provide opportunities for people to 
grow their own produce as part of the long-term promotion of sustainability.  It also promotes a 
prudent use of natural resources. 
 
Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 12 - To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic 

competitiveness 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 13 - To improve the development and retention of skills 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 145



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 20

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

AMENITY GREEN SPACE 

 
 
This type of open space is most commonly found in housing areas. It includes informal recreation 

spaces and green spaces in and around housing. The primary purpose is to provide opportunities for 

informal activities close to home or work or to enhance the appearance of residential or other areas. 

 

Much of the focus on the protection of green space in Sevenoaks District has concentrated on large 

open space areas such as playing fields and the Metropolitan Green Belt.  

 

However, amenity green space can often be valuable in the ‘greening’ of an area but can suffer from 

development pressures. This is particularly true in urban areas. 

 

The pressure for increased housing in Sevenoaks District makes amenity green spaces particularly 

vulnerable to development so the protection of sites is particularly important for this typology. 

 
Strategic Objective 1 -  To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably 

constructed and affordable home 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 2 - To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public 

well-being, the economy and the environment 

 

Any green open space, by its very nature, is porous and helps combat and minimise the potential harm 

of flooding. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 3 - To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities 

in health 

 

 

Amenity Green Space is recognised as an important land use that provides opportunities for  improving 

physical health. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 4 - To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most 

deprived areas and the rest 

. 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 5 - To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational 

opportunities and employment 

 
Amenity Green Space is recognised as an important land use that provides opportunities for  improving 

physical health and providing recreational opportunities within urban areas. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 6 - To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air 

quality continues to improve 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 146



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 21

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

All open space provides positive impacts on air quality either through the openness of the land, the role 

of a buffer or through direct features such as trees. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 7 - To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

 

Amenity Green Space provide natural habitats that offer opportunities for biodiversity, however the 

recreational use of such facilities does limit the potential of amenity green space. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 8 - To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and 

the historic Environment. 

 

Amenity Green Space is usually located within the existing built confines of settlements. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 9 - To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the 

best use of existing transport infrastructure. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 10 - To create a high quality built environment 

 

Amenity Green Space is an important aspect of good design and is a key feature in creating a high 

quality built environment.  Open space is recognised as a key component of high quality design when 

assessing against ‘Building for Life’. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 11 - To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural 

resources 

 
The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective 

 
Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 12 - To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic 

competitiveness 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 13 - To improve the development and retention of skills 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 147



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 22

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

CEMETERIES AND CHURCHYARDS 

 
 
Churchyards are encompassed within the walled boundary of a church and cemeteries are 

burial grounds outside the confines of a church. These include private burial grounds, local 

authority burial grounds and disused churchyards. The primary purpose of this type of open 

space is for burial of the dead and quiet contemplation. 

 

A secondary purpose is the promotion of wildlife conservation and biodiversity. 
Strategic Objective 1 -  To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably 

constructed and affordable home 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 2 - To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public 

well-being, the economy and the environment 

 

Any green open space, by its very nature, is porous and helps combat and minimise the potential harm 

of flooding. Whilst cemeteries have a degree of hardstanding this would not reduce the benefit in 

relation to flooding. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 3 - To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities 

in health 

 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 4 - To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most 

deprived areas and the rest 

. 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 5 - To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational 

opportunities and employment 

 
The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 6 - To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air 

quality continues to improve 

 

All open space provides positive impacts on air quality either through the openness of the land, the role 

of a buffer or through direct features such as trees. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 7 - To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

 

Cemeteries and churchyards provide natural habitats that offer high quality opportunities for 

Agenda Item 7

Page 148



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 23

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

biodiversity and geodiversity.   
 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 8 - To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and 

the historic Environment. 

 

Cemeteries and churchyards provide important features of significant high quality historic assets within 

the District including grade 1 listed churches and play an important role in preserving their setting.   
 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 9 - To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the 

best use of existing transport infrastructure. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 10 - To create a high quality built environment 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 11 - To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural 

resources 

 
The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 
Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 12 - To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic 

competitiveness 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 13 - To improve the development and retention of skills 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 149



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 24

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

 

GREEN CORRIDORS 

 
Green corridors includes towpaths along canals and riverbanks, cycleways, rights of way and 
disused railway lines. Their primary purpose is to provide opportunities for walking, cycling and 
horse riding (for leisure purposes and travel) and opportunities for wildlife migration. Walking and 
horse riding are important recreational activities in the District and information on routes can be 
found on Kent County Council’s Public Rights of Way map. 
Strategic Objective 1 -  To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably 

constructed and affordable home 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 2 - To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public 

well-being, the economy and the environment 

 

Any green open space, by its very nature, is porous and helps combat and minimise the potential harm 

of flooding. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 3 - To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities 

in health 

 

 

Green Corridors are recognised as an important land use that provides opportunities for  improving 

physical health through activities such as walking and cycling. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 4 - To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most 

deprived areas and the rest 

. 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 5 - To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational 

opportunities and employment 

 
Green Corridors are recognised as an important land use that provides opportunities for  recreational 

activities such as walking and cycling. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 6 - To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air 

quality continues to improve 

 

All open space provides positive impacts on air quality either through the openness of the land, the role 

of a buffer or through direct features such as trees.  The use of Green Corridors also provides important 

alternative travel methods such as footpath links and cycle paths. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 7 - To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

Green Corridors provide opportunities for biodiversity and geodiversity, however these are also limited 

and restricted by the recreational use of the land. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 150



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 25

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 8 - To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and 

the historic Environment. 

 

Green corridors provide important linkages between spaces, often surrounding Heritage Assets, and 

thereby promoting better quality access to these facilities.  Green Corridors also provide important links 

in and out of areas of open countryside. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 9 - To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the 

best use of existing transport infrastructure. 

 

Green Corridors provide important linkages for alternative methods of transport including footpaths and 

cycle ways that provide alternatives to car use. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 10 - To create a high quality built environment 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 11 - To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural 

resources 

 
Green Corridors are recognised as providing opportunities for activities such as walking and cycling, 

which are alternative forms of transportation as well as recreational activities. 

 
Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 12 - To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic 

competitiveness 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 13 - To improve the development and retention of skills 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 151



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 26

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

NATURAL AND SEMI-NATURAL 

 
This type of open space includes woodlands, urban forestry, scrubland, grasslands (eg downlands, 
commons, meadows), wetlands, nature reserves and wastelands with a primary purpose of wildlife 
conservation and bio-diversity within the settlement boundaries. 

Strategic Objective 1 -  To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably 

constructed and affordable home 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 2 - To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public 

well-being, the economy and the environment 

 

Any green open space, by its very nature, is porous and helps combat and minimise the potential harm 

of flooding. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 3 - To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities 

in health 

 

Natural and semi-natural areas are recognised as providing opportunities for  improving physical health 

through activities such as walking. 
 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 4 - To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most 

deprived areas and the rest 

. 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 5 - To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational 

opportunities and employment 

 
Natural and semi-natural areas are recognised as an important land use that provides opportunities for  

recreational activities such as walking and cycling. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 6 - To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air 

quality continues to improve 

 

All open space provides positive impacts on air quality either through the openness of the land, the role 

of a buffer or through direct features such as trees.  However the concentration of trees in areas of 

natural and semi natural green space provides a greater natural positive in combating air quality 

problems. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 7 - To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

 

Natural and semi-natural areas provide high quality opportunities for biodiversity and geodiversity. 
 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 152



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 27

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 
 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 8 - To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and 

the historic Environment. 

 

Natural and Semi Natural Green Space covers areas of Heritage Woodland and Ancient woodland, 

which in itself is an important Heritage Asset that should be preserved and enhanced and that should 

be protected for general public access. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 9 - To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the 

best use of existing transport infrastructure. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 10 - To create a high quality built environment 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 11 - To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural 

resources 

 
The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 
Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 12 - To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic 

competitiveness 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 13 - To improve the development and retention of skills 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 153



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 28

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

OUTDOOR SPORTS FACILITIES 

 
The assessment of sports facilities covers both outdoor (as per the PPG17 typology) and indoor 
sports facilities. 
 
Outdoor sports facilities is a wide-ranging category of open space and includes natural and artificial 
surfaces either publicly or privately owned, which are used for sport and recreation. Examples 
include playing pitches, athletics tracks, bowling greens and tennis courts. The primary purpose is 
participation in outdoor sports. 
 
Strategic Objective 1 -  To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably 

constructed and affordable home 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 2 - To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public 

well-being, the economy and the environment 

 

Any green open space, by its very nature, is porous and helps combat and minimise the potential harm 

of flooding.  In most instances outdoor sports facilities usually amount to playing fields, however it is 

acknowledged that the use of land for sports such as tennis or basketball includes the provision of 

some form of hardstanding.  However since these facilities are usually located within wider green 

recreation grounds it is considered that overall this type of land has a positive impact upon this 

sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 3 - To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities 

in health 

 

 

Outdoor sports facilities are recognised as providing vital opportunities for  improving physical health 

through sports activities. 
 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 4 - To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most 

deprived areas and the rest 

. 

Outdoor sports facilities are recognised as providing vital opportunities for sports activities, which 

provide significant opportunities to combat social exclusion and integration. 
 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 5 - To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational 

opportunities and employment 

 
Outdoor sports facilities are recognised as an important land use that provides opportunities for  sports 

and activities. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 6 - To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air 

quality continues to improve 

 

All open space provides positive impacts on air quality either through the openness of the land, the role 

Agenda Item 7

Page 154



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 29

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

of a buffer or through direct features such as trees. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 7 - To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 8 - To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and 

the historic Environment. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 9 - To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the 

best use of existing transport infrastructure. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 10 - To create a high quality built environment 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 11 - To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural 

resources 

 
The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 
Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 12 - To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic 

competitiveness 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 13 - To improve the development and retention of skills 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 155



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 30

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

PARKS AND GARDENS 

 
This type of open space includes urban parks, formal gardens and country parks. 

 

These provide opportunities for informal recreation and community events. This typology also has many 

wider benefits including a sense of place for the local community, ecological and education benefits, 

help with social inclusion and provide structural and landscaping benefits. 

 
Strategic Objective 1 -  To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably 

constructed and affordable home 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 2 - To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public 

well-being, the economy and the environment 

 

Any green open space, by its very nature, is porous and helps combat and minimise the potential harm 

of flooding. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 3 - To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities 

in health 

 

 

Parks and Gardens have many benefits including opportunities for walking and other exercise beneficial 

to good quality health and well being. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 4 - To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most 

deprived areas and the rest 

. 

Parks and Garden are recognised as providing  opportunities for social inclusion and integration 

through public events and open access.  The use of land for facilities such as fetes and fairs is such an 

example. 
 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 5 - To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational 

opportunities and employment 

 
Parks and Gardens have many positive impacts including providing a sense of place for the local 

community and offering recreational, ecological and education benefits. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 6 - To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air 

quality continues to improve 

 

All open space provides positive impacts on air quality either through the openness of the land, the role 

of a buffer or through direct features such as trees. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 7 - To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 156



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 31

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 8 - To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and 

the historic Environment. 

 

Historic Parks and Garden in themselves are recognised Heritage Assets. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 9 - To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the 

best use of existing transport infrastructure. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 10 - To create a high quality built environment 

 

Parks and Gardens are a key feature in urban landscapes and are recognised as heritage assets. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 11 - To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural 

resources 

 
The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 
Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 12 - To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic 

competitiveness 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 13 - To improve the development and retention of skills 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 157



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 32

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

PROVISION FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 

 
This type of open space includes areas such as equipped play areas, ball courts, skateboard areas 
and teenage shelters. They have the primary purpose of providing opportunities for play and social 
interaction involving both children and young people. 

Strategic Objective 1 -  To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably 

constructed and affordable home 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 2 - To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public 

well-being, the economy and the environment 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon flooding as the majority of these facilities 

involve the laying of hardstanding. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 3 - To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities 

in health 

 

 

Provision of space for children and young people provides important access for sports and recreation, to 

the benefit of their wider health 

 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 4 - To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most 

deprived areas and the rest 

. 

Provision of space for children and young people provides opportunities for social inclusion and 

integration. 
 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 5 - To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational 

opportunities and employment 

 
Provision of space for children and young people provides opportunities for social inclusion and 

facilities for recreational opportunities. 
 

Traffic Light Assessment ++ 

Strategic Objective 6 - To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air 

quality continues to improve 

 

All open space provides positive impacts on air quality either through the openness of the land, the role 

of a buffer or through direct features such as trees. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment + 

Strategic Objective 7 - To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 8 - To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and 

Agenda Item 7

Page 158



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 33

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

the historic Environment. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 9 - To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the 

best use of existing transport infrastructure. 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 10 - To create a high quality built environment 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 11 - To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural 

resources 

 
The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 
Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 12 - To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic 

competitiveness 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

Strategic Objective 13 - To improve the development and retention of skills 

 

The open space type would have a neutral impact upon this sustainability objective. 

 

Traffic Light Assessment o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 159



Sevenoaks District Council 

Sevenoaks LDF: Draft Open Space Allocations Interim Sustainability Appraisal 34

Item No. 7 – Appendix D 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Agenda Item 7

Page 160



 

 

LDF ADVISORY GROUP  7 SEPTEMBER  2011  

LDF AFFORDABLE HOUSING SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT  

Report of the: Director of Community and Planning Services 

Also considered by: Cabinet 

Status: For Consideration 

Key Decision: No  

Executive Summary: The Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document 
(SPD) is part of the Local Development Framework (LDF). Its purpose is to provide 
further details on how the Council will apply Core Strategy Policy SP3 (Affordable 
Housing). 

Consultation on a draft of the SPD took place over a 10 week period from late May to 
early August and some changes are proposed in response to comments received 
(see Appendix A).  Subject to these changes the SPD is recommended for adoption. 

Once adopted it will be a material consideration in the determination of planning 
applications and will help to support the implementation of Core Strategy policy on 
affordable housing. 

This report supports the key aims of a green environment and safe and caring 
communities of the Community Plan 

Portfolio Holder Cllr Mrs Davison 

Head of Service Head of Development Services – Mr Jim Kehoe 

Recommendation: It be RESOLVED that it be recommended to Cabinet that: 

(a) the Affordable Housing SPD be amended as proposed in Appendix A; 

(b) the Affordable Housing SPD as amended be adopted as a supplementary 
planning document; and 

(c) copies be made available for sale at a price to be agreed by the Portfolio Holder. 

Reason for recommendation:  

To progress the Council’s Local Development Framework. 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 161



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Background 

1 Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) can be used to provide greater 
detail on policies in Development Plan Documents (DPDs) but cannot be used 
to introduce new policies that should be in DPDs.  They must be consistent 
with existing national, regional and local planning policy. 

2 The Core Strategy states that a supplementary planning document will be 
prepared to give guidance on the implementation of Core Strategy Policy SP3 
(affordable housing), including arrangements for financial contributions. 

3 A working draft of the SPD was considered by the LDF Advisory Group on 23 
August 2010 and made available to the Core Strategy Examination in October.  
Following adoption of the Core Strategy the draft for consultation was 
considered at the April 2011 meetings of the LDF Advisory Group and the 
Environment Select Committee and agreed by Cabinet for consultation on 14 
April.  

4 Once adopted, the SPDs will be a material consideration in the determination 
of planning applications.   

The Affordable Housing SPD 

5 The Affordable Housing SPD provides guidance on how the Council will 
implement Core Strategy policy SP3 which introduces lower thresholds for 
seeking on site contributions to affordable housing including financial 
contributions from residential schemes of less than 5 units. 

6 The SPD clarifies what types of housing should contribute and gives guidance 
on the calculation of the number of units required for different size schemes 
together with guidance on how provision should be made within 
developments. 

7 Where a financial contribution to off site provision is required (generally 
schemes of less than five units) it includes specific guidance on the calculation 
of financial contributions.  It sets out the ways in which financial contributions 
may be used to increase affordable housing provision, including funding 
measures to make better use of the existing stock as well as contributing to 
new development.   

8 It includes information on the procedures to be applied in considering 
applications in relation to affordable housing and mechanisms for ensuring the 
delivery of affordable housing on approved schemes.  It sets out how issues of 
development viability will be considered in accordance with Core Strategy 
policy.  Finally it includes measures for monitoring the delivery of affordable 
housing and the use of funds collected under the policy. 

Consultation 

9 The draft SPD was subject to consultation for a ten week period from May 26 
to August 4 in conjunction with the consultation on the Allocations and 
Development Management Policies DPD. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 162



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

10 The attached consultation statement (Appendix B) describes the consultation 
activities that were carried out. Consultation included direct mailings to 
consultees and others on our mailing list, publicity on the website and in the 
press, a special meeting of the Planning Agents Forum, a meeting with 
Registered Providers of Social Housing, a briefing for Town and Parish 
Councils and drop in sessions for members of the public.  

Amendments Following Consultation 

11 The document has been reviewed following the consultation and some 
changes are proposed.  The main areas of change are: 

• Updating to take account of changes to Government policy on social 
housing and funding arrangements 

• Clarification of the consideration of viability issues, including ensuring 
that the policy does not operate in a way that makes development non-
viable 

• Clearer guidance on how financial contributions will be used 

• Clarification of arrangements for monitoring including publication of 
monitoring information 

12 Some respondents questioned the basis of the policy and sought changes that 
would be tantamount to a change in policy. The starting point for most of these 
is that the policy would make development non-viable. These representations 
have been noted but policy is set through the Core Strategy and it is not the 
role of the SPD to change the overall policy approach. It should be 
remembered that the Core Strategy was only adopted in February of this year 
and that the Examination took place last October when economic conditions 
were very similar to now. Both the policy and the SPD include provisions that 
viability issues should be taken into account. 

13 Some respondents sought the replacement of the formula for calculating 
financial contributions with the use of an individual financial appraisal for each 
development. This would require separate appraisals of viability for every 
application which is not considered justified. The viability chapter enables the 
use of financial appraisals in cases where developers consider that provision 
under the policy would not be viable.  

Options (and Reasons for the Recommendation) 

14 The options are to agree, vary or reject the Affordable Housing and Developer 
Contributions SPD. The document will form part of the LDF and must be 
compliant with the Core Strategy. 

15 The SPD as revised is considered to provide useful further information on how 
Core Strategy policy SP3 will be applied and will aid the Council in determining 
planning applications and presenting arguments at appeals. There have been 
two appeal decisions where Inspectors have not applied Core Strategy policy 

Agenda Item 8

Page 163



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

because the SPD was not in place and, although there have been subsequent 
appeal decisions where developments have been refused under Core Strategy 
policy, adoption of the SPD will assist in ensuring delivery of policy on 
affordable housing and support if needed on appeal. 

Key Implications 

Financial  

25 Budgetary provision has been made for the cost involved in preparing the 
Affordable Housing SPD through the LDF budget.   

Community Impact and Outcomes  

26 The SPD will assist in increasing the supply of affordable housing in the 
District and funding from financial contributions may also assist in making 
better use of the existing housing stock. 

Legal, Human Rights etc.  

27 The SPD has been prepared in accordance with the relevant regulations. 

Equality Impacts  

28 An updated Equality Impact Assessment of the Core Strategy was carried out 
prior to adoption. The SPD is consistent with the Core Strategy and  
introduces no new policies.  

Sustainability Checklist 

29 The sustainability impacts of the affordable housing policy were considered 
through the Sustainability Appraisal of the Core Strategy. As such, there is no 
legal requirement to carry out a Sustainability Appraisal. 

Conclusions 

30 The SPD provides useful further information on how Core Strategy policy SP3 
will be applied and will aid the Council in determining planning applications 
and presenting the Council’s case at appeals. It is recommended that the SPD 
as proposed to be revised is adopted. 

Risk Assessment Statement  

31 The document has been prepared in accordance with the national, regional 
and local policies. 

32 If the document is not adopted this may lead to difficulties in securing 
affordable housing provision or contributions towards infrastructure from 
planning applications. 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 164



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Background Papers: Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning 
Document. 

The Core Strategy DPD. 

Contact Officer(s): Alan Dyer Ext 7440 

Kristen Paterson 
Community and Planning Services Director 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 165



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 166



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING SPD: SCHEDULE OF AMENDMENTS 

 

(Note: Deleted text is crossed out and new text is in italics) 

 

Para Amendment Reason 

Various Delete all consultation questions To reflect the adoption of the 

SPD 

1.5 Amend first sentence to read: 

 

“This SPD will form forms a material consideration in the 

determination of planning applications and will be is 

considered alongside Policy SP3..” 

To reflect the adoption of the 

SPD 

1.6-1.7 Delete this section which deals with consultation 

arrangements and replace with new para 1.6: 

 

“The SPD was adopted by the Council on 15 September 

2011”   

To reflect the intended 

adoption of the SPD at Cabinet 

on 15 September. 

2.1 Delete second sentence and replace with: 

 

“PPS3 includes a definition of affordable housing which was 

updated in June 2011 (see para 3.1).  This is the definition 

used by the Council.” 

To take account of the updating 

of PPS3 

2.2 Add footnote at the end of the first sentence: 

 

“At the time of adoption of the SPD the Government was 

consulting on the draft National Planning Policy Framework 

which includes a proposal to remove the national minimum 

site size threshold.” 

To take account of a potential 

change to national policy that is 

currently subject to 

consultation 

2.6 Amend third sentence to read: 

 

“The need for specialist housing is regularly reviewed and 

updated assessed in conjunction with KCC Social Services 

and Supporting People.” 

To set out the position more 

clearly 

3.1 Add new sentence at end: 

 

“This definition includes the new “affordable rent” product 

which was added in June 2011, after the adoption of the Core 

Strategy.  In applying Core Strategy policy references to social 

rented should be taken as including affordable rent.” 

To clarify how Core Strategy 

policy should be applied in the 

light of the amendment to the 

affordable housing definition. 

Table 

5.1 

Amend heading of third column to read: 

 

“Number of Social Rented/Affordable Rent Units 

To include affordable rented 

units 

5.9 Add new text after first sentence: 

 

“The price to be paid by the Registered Provider or other 

private sector body to the developer will therefore need to be 

at a level that delivers the housing as affordable housing 

without input of social housing grant.  Through the S106 

Obligation, the Council can require details of all negotiations 

To clarify the Council’s 

approach 

Agenda Item 8

Page 167



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Para Amendment Reason 

between the developer and RP on this matter.   

5.10 Amend start of second sentence to read: 

 

“Developers will be required to enter into obligations securing 

the future appropriate ownership and management of 

schemes” 

To clarify the Council’s 

approach 

6.2 Delete and replace with: 

 

The way in which financial contributions will be used is set out 

in para 6.11 

To avoid repetition 

6.3 Amend to read: 

 

Planning permission will be refused for development that 

makes no contribution or inadequate contribution to 

affordable housing, where provision could reasonably be 

made under the terms of the policy without making the 

development non viable. The policy is not intended to operate 

in a way that renders development non-viable and thereby 

reduces development coming forward. Section 8 explains how 

viability issues will be considered so that where it is 

demonstrated that development would not be viable with 

contributions required under the policy, the level of 

contribution can be reduced or waived to ensure that 

development remains viable.   

To clarify the intention of policy 

6.5 Amend to read 

 

The Council’s approach to assessing the off site  financial 

contribution is to base the calculation on the cost of providing 

affordable housing on another site of equivalent value.  This is 

taken as the cost of making serviced land available within an 

equivalent development to construct affordable housing.  The 

financial contribution required from the development is then 

the relevant proportion sought under the policy, which will 

generally be 10% of the cost of making the serviced land 

available. This approach is the one that was found to be viable 

through the Affordable Housing Viability Assessment.  

To clarify the Council’s 

approach 

6.7 Amend second sentence to read: 

 

“It is recommended expected…that advice is taken from a 

suitably qualified independent valuer.” 

To clarify the advice to 

applicants 

6.10 Amend to read: 

 

“Step 4: Apply the percentage requirement under the 

affordable housing policy to give the final contribution. 

 

In order to calculate the appropriate financial contribution, the 

affordable housing policy percentage for the number of 

dwellings to be developed (normally 10%) is applied to the 

estimated cost of providing the equivalent serviced land to the 

proposed development, which means the final contribution 

will normally be 10% of the cost of the serviced land. 

To clarify the advice to 

applicants and to set out the 

processes including the worked 

example more clearly 

Agenda Item 8

Page 168



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Para Amendment Reason 

 

Replace the Summary of Overall Methodology and Worked 

Example with: 

 

Summary of Overall Methodology Through a Worked Example 

Assume that you are proposing to carry out a development of 

four units, with an anticipated sale price of £250,000 per 

unit. 

Step 1: Calculate the Open Market Value (OMV) of the 

development. 

The open market value is 4 x £250K = £1m 

Step 2: Find the residual land value of the development by 

applying the residual land value percentage (38.8%).  

£1m x 0.388 = £388,000 

Step 3: Calculate 15% of the residual land value figure to 

establish the site preparation/servicing costs. 

(£388,000 x 0.15 = £58,200)  

Add the 15% figure to the residual land value to include site 

preparation/servicing costs. 

£388,000 + £58,200 = £446,200 

Step 4: Apply the percentage contribution required under the 

affordable housing policy (normally 10%)  to the resulting sum 

(i.e. step 3 total x 0.1) 

  

£446,200 x 0.1 = A contribution of £44,620 (or £11,155 per 

unit) 

6.11 Replace the list of bullet points for how money will be used 

with: 

 

• Provision of new affordable housing in the District via 

a Registered Provider of social housing (including 

adding to provision on  development sites, new stand 

alone schemes and existing property purchase) 

• Initiatives to make better use of the existing stock 

(including tackling under occupation and fuel poverty 

where it enables better use to be made of the stock) 

• Supporting the development of rural exception sites 

to meet rural housing needs (for fully or partially 

exempted Parishes only as set out in Section 17 

Housing Act 1996, Housing (Right to Acquire or 

Enfranchise)(Designated Rural Areas in the South 

East) 1997 Order 

 

To provide greater clarity of the 

Council’s intentions on the use 

of off-site contributions 

Agenda Item 8

Page 169



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Para Amendment Reason 

Then add new sentence: 

 

Apart from the provision of rural housing funds will be used to 

meet affordable housing in a flexible way where it can be used 

most effectively across the District. 

6.12 Amend to read: 

 

Monitoring will be on a site-by-site basis.  Funds collected will 

be used within ten years and after this time any unspent 

money will be refunded with interest. 

To improve clarity 

6.13 Amend to read: 

 

“The Council will record where funds have been allocated and 

spent and.  This information will be made available on request 

and will be published on an annual basis.” 

To confirm that information will 

be published 

7.1 Amend fourth bullet point to read: 

 

Enable early consideration of funding implications, including 

the likely price to be secured from the Registered Provider for 

the affordable housing 

 

Amend last bullet point to read:  

 

“Preferably agree the arrangements for the future ownership 

and management of the affordable housing with the RP...” 

To clarify the Council’s 

approach 

7.2 Add after first sentence: 

 

“Where the RP has been selected, it is expected that 

developers will involve them in any pre application 

discussions” 

To clarify the Council’s 

approach 

App 2 Delete Orbit and Circle Anglia from the list of Preferred 

Development Partners 

To bring the list up to date 

App 4 Amend first sentence to read: 

 

Details of purchase price of the land existing use value of the 

land 

Existing use value is the 

appropriate starting point for 

the appraisal 

App 5 Definition of Intermediate Housing – Amend second sentence 

to read: 

 

“These can include shared equity products (e.g. Hoebuy and 

shared ownership) and shared ownership products (e.g. 

Homebuy) other low cost homes for sale and intermediate rent 

but does not include affordable rented housing. Home 

ownership products delivered through the HCA and their local 

Zone Agent, and intermediate rented housing.  It does not 

include low cost market housing.” 

 

Definition of Nomination Agreement – Amend second line to 

read: 

 

To bring the definitions up to 

date 

Agenda Item 8

Page 170



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Para Amendment Reason 

“...the Council’s ability to access accommodation for Eligible 

Persons including applicants of the Council’s Housing 

Register” 

 

Definition of PPS3 – Add new sentence: 

 

“The definition of affordable housing in the PPS was updated 

in 2011.” 

 

Definition of Preferred Partners – Delete and replace with: 

 

“Registered Providers of social housing who are subject to 

regulation by the Tenant Services Authority.  Appendix 2 to 

this document shows those RPs who are the preferred 

partners of the Council.” 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 171



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 172



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix B 

Sevenoaks District Council 

 

Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) 

 

Consultation Statement 

1. Introduction 

 

The Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning document provides advice on 

how the Council’s Affordable Housing policy, as set out on the Core Strategy  DPD, 

is to be implemented.  This includes guidance on the range of approaches, 

standards and mechanism required to deliver a range of affordable housing to 

meet local needs.   

 

Once adopted, the Affordable Housing SPD will form part of the Sevenoaks 

District Local Development Framework.  It will not form part of the formal 

development plan for the area but will be a material consideration in the 

determination of planning applications.  It will provide further guidance as to how 

national, regional and local planning policies will be applied in relation to the 

provision of Affordable Housing. 

 

This document sets out Sevenoaks District Council’s approach to consultation 

and engagement in preparing the Affordable Housing SPD. 

 

2. Approach to consultation 

 

Regulation 17 of the Town and Country (Local Development) (England) 

Regulations 2004 (as amended 2008 and 2009) and  sets out the minimum 

requirements for consultation and public participation on a Supplementary 

Planning Document (SPD).   

 

Further to these minimum requirements, the adopted Sevenoaks Statement of 

Community Involvement (December 2005), ‘Planning for People’, sets out the 

range of approaches to consultation and participation that the Council will 

consider facilitating in preparing LDF documents.  These are: 

 

 How could you be involved? 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 

Local media (newspapers, radio, TV, local/Parish 

newsletters). 

Electronic resources (Internet, e-mail, online 

consultation, diary). 

Publicity in ‘community centres’ (e.g. local council 

offices, shopping centres, sports centres). 

Letter based consultation to persons and 

organisations listed on the LDF mailing list. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 173



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix B 

 

 

 

 

Sevenoaks District Council considers that when preparing SPDs it is appropriate 

to inform, consult and seek the participation of organisations and/or individuals 

in order to ensure that the documents more closely reflect local needs and 

priorities. 

 

Consultation and engagement with organisations and individuals in the process of 

preparing the Affordable Housing SPD.  

 

Following preparation of a draft of the SPD, the Council resolved to undertake a 

10 week formal consultation on the Affordable Housing SPD between 26th May 

2011 and 4th August 2011.   

 

As part of this consultation, the Council: 

• Published the draft Affordable Housing  SPD on the Sevenoaks District Council 

website; 

• Made the draft SPD available for inspection at the Council’s offices and 

libraries in the Council’s administrative area during normal office hours; 

• Sent letters to persons and organisations1 on the Council’s LDF mailing list 

inviting them to examine the consultation documents and make 

representation on them during the consultation period; 

• Placed a public notice in local newspapers informing the public of the 

consultation matters, the consultation period and the places at which the 

documents could be inspected; 

• Released the details of the consultation to the local press via a press release; 

• Organised a briefing for local agents. 

 

3. Organisation and individuals consulted 

 

                                        
1 Both ‘specific’ and ‘general’ consultation bodies as defined in Reg. 2 of the Town and 
Country (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004 and amended 2009 

C
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 

Documents available for inspection at local council 

offices. 

Area/Town Forums and Parish/Town Council 

Meetings. 

Qualitative Research (Focus Groups and 

Questionnaire Surveys). 

Public Exhibitions. 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

 Preparation of locally based documents (e.g. Parish 

Plans and Village Design Statements). 

Participation Workshops 

Working Groups 

Agenda Item 8

Page 174



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix B 

Sevenoaks District Council are required to consult those ‘specific’ and ‘general’ 

consultation bodies that the Council considers are affected by the SPD2.  A list of 

specific consultation bodies is set out in Reg. 2 of the Town and County Planning 

(Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004 (as amended 2009).  The same 

regulation defines ‘general’ consultation bodies as any voluntary bodies, bodies 

representing racial, ethnic, national or religious groups or disabled persons and 

bodies representing the interests of businesses in the area. 

 

The Council considered it appropriate to consult the following ‘specific’ 

consultation bodies on the draft Affordable Housing SPD: 

 

• Homes and Communities Agency 

• The Environment Agency 

• English Heritage 

• Natural England 

• Neighbouring Authorities 

o Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 

o Dartford Borough Council 

o Gravesham Borough Council 

o Tunbridge Wells District Council 

o Wealden District Council 

o Tandridge District Council 

o London Borough of Bromley 

o London Borough of Bexley 

o Hildenborough Parish Council 

o Shipbourne Parish Council 

o Ightham Parish Council 

o Wrotham Parish Council 

o Stansted Parish Council 

o Trottiscliffe Parish Council 

o Speldhurst Parish Council 

o Bidborough Parish Council 

o Southfleet Parish Council 

o Longfield and New Barn Parish Council 

o Darenth Parish Council 

o Sutton-at-Hone and Hawley Parish Council 

o Wilmington Parish Council 

o Meopham Parish Council 

o Forest Row Parish Council 

o Harfield Parish Council 

o Withyham Parish Council 

o Limpsfield Parish Council 

o Tatsfiled Parish Council 

o Dormansland Parish Council 

• Mobile Phone Operators 

o Mobile Operators Association 

                                        
2
 As required by Reg. 17 (3) of the Town and Country Planning (Local Development) 
(England) Regulations 2004 

Agenda Item 8

Page 175



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix B 

• Electricity and Gas Companies 

o N Power 

o EDF 

o E.On 

o Scottish and Southern Electricity 

o Utilita Services 

o Good Energy 

o Ecotricity 

o Ebico Ltd 

o Spark Energy 

o British Gas 

• Sewerage Undertaker 

o Southern Water 

• Water Undertakers 

o East Surrey Water Co. 

o South East Water 

o Thames Water 

• Kent Police 

• Kent County Council 

• Parish Councils 

o Ash-cum-Ridley Parish Council 

o Brasted Parish Council 

o Chevening Parish Council 

o Chiddingstone Parish Council 

o Cowden Parish Council 

o Crockenhill Parish Council 

o Dunton Green Parish Council 

o Edenbridge Town Council 

o Eynsford Town Council 

o Farningham Parish Council 

o Fawkham Parish Council 

o Halstead Parish Council 

o Hartley Parish Council 

o Hever Parish Council 

o Hextable Parish Council 

o Horton Kirby & South Darenth 

o Kemsing Parish Council 

o Knockholt Parish Council 

o Leigh Parish Council 

o Otford Parish Council 

o Penshurst Parish Council 

o Riverhead Parish Council 

o Seal Parish Council 

o Sevenoaks Town Council 

o Sevenoaks Weald Parish Council 

o Shoreham Parish Council 

o Sundridge with Ide Hill Parish 

o Swanley Town Council 

o Westerham Parish Council 

Agenda Item 8

Page 176



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix B 

o West Kingsdown Parish Council 

 

In addition Companies, Organisations and Individuals on the Council’s LDF 

mailing list were also invited to comment on the Affordable Housing SPD. This 

mailing list contains 350 consultees, being made up of all those who responded 

to previous formal and informal LDF consultations or who asked to be kept 

informed of the progress of LDF documents.  

 

Drop in Sessions  

 

4 Drop-in sessions were held for members of the public to discuss the draft SPD 

with members of the Planning Policy team.  

 

Town and Parish Council Briefings 

 

2 briefing sessions were held on the 13th and 16th June 2011.  

 

Agents Forum 

 

The following individuals and organisations were invited to an ‘agents forum’ on 

the 13th June to discuss the SPD. 

 

• A W Hayward & Partners 

• Alan E Falconer 

• Albany Building Design 

• Anderson North Partnership 

• Andrew Boakes Associates 

• Andrew Fryatt Associates Ltd 

• Architectural Projects 

• Barrett Haskins Designs Ltd 

• Broadlands 

• Browitt & Smith 

• Burns Guthrie & Partners 

• CASA Design Services Ltd 

• Christopher Rayner Architects 

• Chesterton Surveyors 

• Cobden (Land & Property) Ltd 

• Colin W Luther 

• Crofton Design Services Ltd 

• Cyma Architects 

• David Brookes And Associates 

• DHA Planning 

• Direct Build Services Ltd 

• Direct Planning Limited 

• Down To Earth Design 

• Down To Earth Tree Contracts Ltd 

• Edwin Broome 

Agenda Item 8

Page 177



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix B 

• Fry Drew Knight Creamer 

• Gary Gabriel Associates 

• Gina Hughes Tree Surgery 

• Glyn Doughty 

• Graham Simpkin Planning 

• Grayston Alan & Durtnell 

• Harlequin Ltd 

• Harringtons 2006 

• I K Wyatt Building Design Ltd 

• Ibbett Mosely 

• In Touch Home Improvement Agency 

• Judith Norris Limited 

• Keith Fox 

• Kember Loudon Williams 

• Madgwick & Dottridge 

• Martin Bush Chartered Architect 

• Mervyn Earl 

• Mr Andrew Hudson 

• Mr Brian Holliday 

• Mr F J Tuson 

• Mr Graham J Peachey 

• Mr M Brown (Architect) 

• Mr P Smith 

• Mr Patrick Coakley 

• Mr R Churchman 

• Mr R F Newman 

• Mrs H Gilmour 

• P F Newton 

• Paul Fowler 

• PDI Partnership 

• Peter Bodman Design Services 

• Peter Evans 

• Peter Kerr 

• Phillip Hobbs 

• Planning Potential 

• Priory Designs 

• Rayner Associates 

• Richard Reid Partnership 

• Robinson Escott Planning 

• Sheffords Chartered Surveyors 

• South East Surveys 

• Stephen Langer Associates 

• Stewart Elcomb 

• The Barton Willmore Planning Partnership - Eastern 

• The Downes Planning Partnership 

• The Hards Partnership 

Agenda Item 8

Page 178



 

Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix B 

• The Surveyors Partnership 

• Tree Craft Ltd 

• Vanns & Jones Surveyors 

• Vic Checksfield 

• Woodward Ambrose Architects Ltd 

• Wyatt Glass Architects 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 179



Page 180

This page is intentionally left blank



Item No. 9 

LDF ADVISORY GROUP 7 SEPTEMBER 2011  

THE NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 

Report of the: Director of Community and Planning 

Status: For consideration 

Executive Summary:  This report summarizes and recommends a draft response to 
the consultation on the Government’s National Planning Policy Framework which is 
intended to replace existing national planning policy in Planning Policy Guidance 
Notes and Planning Policy Statements.   The draft response is in Appendix A to this 
report. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Mrs Davison 

Head of Service Head of Development Services – Jim Kehoe 

Recommendation:  That the comments in the Appendix form the basis of the 
Council’s response to the consultation to be agreed by the Portfolio Holder. 

Background 

1 One aspect of the Government’s proposals to reform the planning system is to 
replace all the existing national planning policy statements and guidance 
(PPSs and PPGs) with a much shorter single statement of Government 
planning policy. This is the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) which 
has now been published for consultation.   

2 A copy has been placed in the Members Room and it is available via the 
following link: http://www.communities.gov.uk/documents/planningandbuilding/ 
pdf/1951747.pdf 

3 The Government is also committed to introducing a presumption in favour of 
sustainable development and that is included in the draft document. 

4 District planning policies have to be consistent with national policies and 
national policy is also a key consideration in determining planning applications.  
The NPPF will therefore be of fundamental importance to future planning in 
the District. 

5 The NPPF runs to 52 pages (excluding a Ministerial Foreword and Glossary) 
and is structured as follows: 

• Introduction. Outlines the scope and purpose of the guidance 

• Delivering Sustainable Development. Includes a definition of sustainable 
development and the presumption in favour. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 181



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 9 

• Plan Making. This includes guidance on the preparation and content of 
development plans. 

• Development Management. Sets out the approach to dealing with 
development proposals. 

• Planning for Prosperity. Contains policy on business and economic 
development, transport, communications and minerals. 

• Planning for People. Contains policy on housing, design, sustainable 
communities and green belt. 

• Planning for Places. Contains policy on climate change, flooding and 
coastal change, natural environment and historic environment. 

6 The document contains a mixture of new policy and shortened versions of 
existing policy. The appendix to this report contains a summary of the 
document, focussing on areas of change from existing policy, and also 
contains Officer comments which are intended to form the basis for our 
response to the consultation. 

7 The consultation does not close until October 17 and before then the 
Government is holding a series of briefing sessions to which local authorities 
have been invited.  We will be represented at the session on September 28 
and it is possible that we may want to make detailed changes to the draft 
response as a result of discussion at this session and also further detailed 
scrutiny of the document.  The recommendation allows for the Portfolio holder 
to agree the final response. 

Options (and Reasons for the Recommendation) 

8 The options are to agree the response, make changes or not to respond.  The 
NPPF will be a key consideration in the future planning of the District and 
failure to respond would mean that the Council would miss out on the chance 
to influence its content.  The draft response in the appendix is recommended 
for reasons set out in the report.  

Key Implications 

Financial  

9 No implications from responding to the consultation.  However, the contents of 
the NPPF may have a future impact on LDF expenditure if changes are 
required to existing policy. 

Legal, Human Rights etc.  

10 Government planning policy is recognised as an important consideration in 
determining planning applications.  Development Plans that do not comply 
with Government policy are likely to be found unsound. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 182



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 9 

Sources of Information: 
National Planning Policy Framework Consultation 
draft 

Draft Planning Policy Statement on Planning 
for Traveller Sites and Council’s response. 

Contact Officer(s): Alan Dyer x7440 

Kristen Paterson 
Director of Community and Planning Services 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 183



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Item No. 9 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 184



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

Draft National Planning Policy Framework: Summary and Comments 
 
The draft NPPF was published for consultation on 25 July and the 
consultation period runs until 17 October.  It is intended to replace all existing 
Government planning policy guidance in PPGs and PPSs.  
 
This note summarises the document, highlighting the main changes from 
existing policy, and identifies potential issues on which it is recommended that 
we comment.  There is substantial repetition in the document (for example the 
phrase “presumption in favour of sustainable development” appears 19 times) 
and these notes try to avoid this by covering points where they are set out 
most fully. 
 
Descriptions of the document content are in normal text and Officer comments 
are in italic text 
 
Introduction (paras 1-8) 
 
This section refers to the main themes of the document.  Para 5 states that 
the NPPF sets out the Government’s requirements for the planning system 
only to the extent that it is relevant, proportionate and necessary to do so. It 
provides a framework within which local people and their accountable councils 
can produce their own distinctive local and neighbourhood plans, which reflect 
the needs and priorities of their communities. 
 
Paras 6 and 7 exclude nationally significant infrastructure projects which are 
covered in separate national policy statements that will remain, and waste 
planning which is to be covered in a separate policy statement that will sit 
alongside the Government’s proposed National Waste Management Plan for 
England.  Local authority waste plans should have regard to the NPPF. 
 
Comments 
 
In principle the simplification of national planning policy guidance and its 
consolidation into one document is to be welcomed. 
 
Delivering Sustainable Development (paras 9-19) 
 
Para 9 states that the purpose of the planning system is to contribute to 
achieving sustainable development.  Para 10 identifies three components of 
sustainable development: 
 

• Planning for Prosperity (an economic role) 

• Planning for People (a social role) 

• Planning for Places (an environmental role) 
 
Para 11 refers to the three components being pursued in an integrated way 
and para 12 equates sustainable development with the contents of the NPPF 
(i.e. if development is consistent with the NPPF it’s sustainable). 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 185



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

Para 13 states that the Government is committed to ensuring the planning 
system does everything it can to support sustainable economic growth and 
that planning should encourage growth not act as an impediment.  Significant 
weight should be placed on the need to support economic growth through the 
planning system.  Para 14 describes the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development as “a golden thread” running through planning.  It continues: 
 
“Local planning authorities should plan positively for new development, and 
approve all individual proposals wherever possible. Local planning authorities 
should: 

• prepare Local Plans on the basis that objectively assessed 
development needs should be met, and with sufficient flexibility to 
respond to rapid shifts in demand or other economic changes 

• approve development proposals that accord with statutory plans 
without delay; and 

• grant permission where the plan is absent, silent, indeterminate or 
where relevant policies are out of date. 

All of these policies should apply unless the adverse impacts of allowing 
development would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits, 
when assessed against the policies in this Framework taken as a whole.” 
 
Para 15 states that all plans be based on and should contain the presumption 
in favour of sustainable development as their starting point 
 
Para 19 contains a set of core planning principles which begin with the 
planning system being plan-led.  It also includes the phrase that the default 
answer to development proposals should be yes except where this would 
compromise key sustainable development principles in the NPPF.  The 
remaining core principles largely summarise existing policy.   
 
Comments 
 
The NPPF places great weight on the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development, which it equates with the content of the NPPF.  The focus in 
considering planning applications will be whether the sustainability test is met 
yet in many cases this will not be clear as the NPPF is written in terms that 
support development unless there are overriding objections.  In these cases 
the decision on whether the development is “sustainable” will require a 
judgement weighing up a range of issues rather than clearly point the way to a 
specific decision.  It seems inevitable that more appeals will result revolving 
around whether the test is met. Some greater clarity could be achieved if para 
14 stated more positively that decisions should be made in accordance with 
local plans, which would give more certainty of outcome and confirm the role 
of local plans in determining what development will be sustainable in their 
area. 
 
Although para 19 states that the system is plan-led, in practice it may be less 
so for developments that do not accord with the plan, particularly where the 
presumption in favour extends to situations where the plan is silent or 
indeterminate.  The Government’s approach logically suggests that the 

Agenda Item 9

Page 186



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

presumption should apply to developments on which there are no relevant 
policies in the plan but extending this approach to indeterminacy could lead to 
avoidable debate over the weight to be given to plan policies that necessarily 
use criteria to assess development and it is suggested that the wording 
should be amended to replace “silent or indeterminate” with “no relevant 
policies”. 
 
Para 14 refers to meeting objectively assessed development needs unless the 
impacts outweigh the benefits.  In Sevenoaks impacts could include potential 
loss of Green Belt and the weight to be attached to the Green Belt in the 
NPPF is considered is considered under comments on paras 133-147 below.     
 
Plan Making (paras 20-52) 
 
Para 20 states that local plans should aim to achieve sustainable 
development, meet objectively assessed needs unless adverse impacts would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh benefits. 
 
Para 21 maintains the requirement to produce a District-wide plan and 
highlights the ability to review local plans in whole or part.  Other DPDs and 
SPDs can be produced where justified.  SPDs should not add to the burden 
on development. 
 
Paras 23 and 24 include requirements for local plans most of which are 
unchanged.  There is support for allocating sites to promote development and 
also for identifying areas where it may be necessary to limit the freedom to 
change use of buildings. 
 
Para 26 defines an up to date plan as one that is consistent with the NPPF.  
Absence of up to date plan means decisions should be based on NPPF.  
Local authorities can seek a certificate of conformity for existing plans. 
 
Paras 27-38 deal with a range of substantive issues under the heading “Using 
a proportionate evidence base”.  These include housing, business 
infrastructure and minerals requirements, environmental assessment, historic 
environment and health and well-being.  Para 28 on housing maintains the 
requirements for SHMAs and SHLAAs.  SHMAs should address needs but 
cater for demand. 
 
Paras 39-41 on ensuring viability and deliverability stress that obligations and 
policy burdens should not threaten viability.  This should include facilitating 
development throughout the economic cycle (para 41).  Para 40 refers to thye 
role of the Community infrastructure Levy (CIL), including the proposal that a 
meaningful proportion of funds raised should be placed under the control of 
neighbourhoods where development occurs. 
 
Paras 44-47 cover planning strategically across local authority boundaries, 
including the duty to cooperate.  Para 45 requires authorities to work 
collaboratively on strategic planning priorities to enable delivery of sustainable 
economic growth in consultation with Local Enterprise Partnerships.  Para 46 

Agenda Item 9

Page 187



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

requires evidence of cooperation on issues with cross-boundary impacts and 
para 47 states that joint working should enable lpas to meet requirements that 
can’t be met within their own areas. 
 
Para 48 introduces a new soundness test for examinations – whether a plan 
is positively prepared, meaning that it should be based on a strategy which 
seeks to meet objectively-assessed development and infrastructure 
requirements, including unmet requirements from neighbouring authorities 
where it is practical to do so consistent with the presumption in favour of 
sustainable development.  The effectiveness test is amended to include 
effective joint working on cross boundary strategic priorities. 
 
Paras 49-52 cover Neighbourhood Plans including the requirement for 
conformity with the strategic policies of the local plan.  Para 50 states that 
Neighbourhood Plans can promote more development than local plans.  Para 
51 states that, subject to compliance with strategic elements of the local plan, 
Neighbourhood Plans take precedence over local plans and local plans 
should avoid duplicating Neighbourhood Plans. 
 
Comments 
 
The wording in para 21 which allows for other DPDs, in addition to the Core 
Strategy, to be prepared where justified is supported and should cater for 
situations like ours where we have followed previous guidance in 
concentrating on key issues for the Core Strategy and reserving matters of 
detail for other documents.   
 
The text on SPDs (also in para 21) should be amended to incorporate the 
established principle that they should not be used to introduce or amend 
policies that should be included in a development plan, wording that is 
necessary because SPDs are not subject to the statutory procedures, 
including independent examination, that apply to development plans.  This 
would provide a context for the statement that SPDs should not add to the 
‘financial burdens’ on development.  We use SPDs to provide guidance on the 
implementation of Core Strategy policy, including policy on developer 
contributions and affordable housing, but the “financial burden” is established 
through the Core Strategy not the SPD. 
 
The certificate of conformity for existing plans (para 26) is an unprecedented 
centralising measure that, if applied rigidly, risks undermining the plan led 
system the NPPF claims to support by rendering existing plans out of date 
and of little value as a basis for decision making.  Para 26 could be read as 
rendering every existing plan out of date in that the NPPF contains changes 
from current national policy that cannot be fully reflected in plans adopted 
before its publication.  To support the plan led system, as the NPPF professes 
to do, and ensure a smooth transition to the new system the NPPF needs to 
incorporate positive recognition of the value of existing plans, particularly core 
strategies that have recently been found sound.  It should not be drafted in a 
way that undermines recently-adopted plans.  
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 188



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

Unfortunately the NPPF gives no guidance on how applications for certificates 
will be considered.  The Government should take a practical approach that is 
supportive of Council’s that have got on with producing and adopting plans 
and it should recognise that plans produced before the NPPF was published 
cannot be expected to comply word for word with the new document. 
  
Paras 44-47 respond to the duty to cooperate in the Localism Bill and 
criticisms that have been made about the lack of strategic planning above 
District-level, yet the way this section as written is vague in terms of what 
Districts are expected to do and what the outcomes should be.  Greater clarity 
is needed particularly given that compliance is to be part of a soundness test 
in examinations. 
 
Para 51 on the relationship between neighbourhood plans and local plans 
needs to recognise that neighbourhood plans are voluntary and many 
communities will not choose to prepare them.  In Sevenoaks there is currently 
limited support from parishes wishing to prepare neighbourhood plans.  The 
NPPF should acknowledge that local plans prepared by District Councils will 
still have a role in setting out detailed policies and site allocations and that 
there is a potential role for non-statutory parish plans to be adopted as SPDs 
provided they are consistent with District-wide plans.  
  
 
Development Management (paras 53-70) 
 
Paras 53-55 require a positive approach to development, incorporating the 
Government’s existing statement requiring significant weight to be attached to 
the benefits of economic and housing growth. 
 
Paras 56-61 promote pre application discussions as a means to securing 
better outcomes.  Local authorities are asked to encourage such discussions 
and statutory consultees are also urged to participate.  Para 60 states that 
planning performance agreements should be considered where they will 
achieve faster and more effective outcomes. 
 
Para 62 states that Local Plans are the starting point for determining 
applications but para 63 says lpas should apply the presumption in favour of 
sustainable development in considering proposals. 
 
Para 64 promotes Local Development Orders, which permit specified types of 
development indefined locations,  and limits use of Article 4 directions to 
where it is necessary to protect local amenity or well being of an area, 
referring as an example to demolition of local facilities.  Paras 65 incorporate 
references to Neighbourhood Development Orders and Community Right to 
Build consistent with previous Government statements on these measures 
which form part of the Localism Bill. 
 
Paras 67-70 cover conditions and obligations in a way that is consistent with 
current guidance.  Para 70 states that local planning authorities should avoid 

Agenda Item 9

Page 189



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

unnecessary conditions or obligations, particularly when the viability of 
development proposals would be undermined. 
 
Comments 
 
Paras 62 and 63 when read together give reduced weight to development 
plans as they now sit alongside the general presumption in favour of 
development.  Given that the Government wishes to see the presumption in 
favour of sustainable development incorporated into development plans these 
paragraphs could better be expressed as a presumption in favour of the 
development plan with the separate presumption in favour of sustainable 
development coming in to play when there is no relevant development plan 
policy. 
 
There is no reference in this section to the status in decision making of 
emerging development plans, which is currently contained in the supplement 
to PPS1 and would be lost if it is not included in the NPPF.  This guidance is 
valuable and would be helpful to local authorities bringing forward new or 
amended plans consistent with the NPPF. It also helpfully clarifies the status 
of emerging plans for the benefits of users of the system. 
 
Paras 67-70 should make reference to the Community Infrastructure Levy and 
its interaction with planning obligations.  
 
Planning for Prosperity: Business and Economic development (paras 71-81) 
 
Para 72 lists objectives relating to business, town centres and the rural 
economy. 
 
Paras 73-75 cover supporting economic development largely consistent with 
existing policy.  Para 73 includes lack of housing as a barrier to investment 
and para 75 states that plans should avoid long term protection of 
employment land, adding that applications for alternative uses should be 
treated on their merits having regard to market signals and relative need for 
different land uses. 
Para 76-80 cover town centres.  The sequential approach giving preference to 
town centre locations is maintained for retail and leisure uses but not for 
offices.  Para 78 introduces a reference to viability in applying the sequential 
test.  Para 80 includes the impact test for out of centre retailing but there is no 
needs test. 
 
Para 81 requires a positive approach to development in rural areas to support 
the local economy 
 
Comments 
 
The reference in para 75 to long term protection of employment land needs 
some qualification.  The paragraph  states that need for different land uses 
should be taken into account in considering alternative uses which would 
suggest that sites can be protected where they are needed and a qualification 

Agenda Item 9

Page 190



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

to state that sites should only be protected where there is evidence that they 
are needed should be sought.  Without such qualification the District’s ability 
to maintain a stock of employment land to meet future needs will be 
threatened. 
 
There are several comments on the town centre section: 

• It does not re-introduce the needs test as promised in the 
Government’s pre-election green paper “Open Source Planning”.  This 
test would assist in maintaining town centre viability and an 
amendment to introduce it is recommended.   

• The weight to be given to the sequential test in decision-making on 
planning applications should be clarified particularly the existence of a 
sequentially preferable site.  The text as drafted could be read as 
giving this very little weight.  Existing policy in PPS4 (Policy EC17.1) 
allows for permission to be refused where the sequential test is not met 
and the development is contrary to an up to date development plan.  
The retention of this wording is supported but if that is not acceptable 
to the Government wording should be added to the effect that 
development would not be regarded as sustainable if it fails the 
sequential test.  

• The requirement in PPS4 (Policy EC15.1) that developers and 
operators should demonstrate flexibility in terms of scale, format, 
parking and disaggregation in making sequential assessments is 
important in promoting the growth of town centres.  This approach 
needs to be retained in the NPPF and is essential to ensure a balanced 
consideration of whether town centre and edge of centre sites are 
suitable as an alternative to out of centre. 

• Commentators have expressed concern at the removal of offices from 
the town centre policy.  In practice this is less important for us because 
we are not a centre for major office development but offices logically fit 
in to the town centre first approach given that they are major traffic 
generators and employees can contribute substantially to the town 
centre economy.  It is considered that offices should be retained in the 
town centres policy as in PPS4. 

.    
Planning for Prosperity: Transport (paras 82-94) 
 
Para 82 states that the transport system should be balanced in favour of 
sustainable modes but adds that solutions will vary between urban and rural 
areas.  Para 83 supports a pattern of development that, where reasonable to 
do so, facilitates use of sustainable modes of transport and para 88 requires 
development that generates significant movement to be located where the 
need to travel will be minimised and the use of sustainable modes maximised. 
 
Para 84 states that transport policy should also facilitate economic growth and 
para 85 states that strategies should be produced to provide transport 
infrastructure to support economic growth.  This includes a reference to 
roadside facilities for motorists. 
 
Para 86 retains requirements for transport assessments set by local criteria. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 191



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

 
Paras 88-94 cover reducing emissions and congestion and largely reflect 
existing guidance.  Para 89 requires facilities for electric vehicle charging and 
para 90 supports Travel Plans 
 
Para 93 lists factors to be taken into account in setting standards for new 
development but no specific standards are set, which means there will no 
longer be national parking standards. 
 
Comments 
 
This section largely reflects existing guidance with the deletion of maximum 
parking standards, which we may wish to support.  No specific concerns. 
 
Planning for Prosperity: Communications Infrastructure (paras 95-99) 
 
This section broadly reflects existing guidance, including consideration of 
telecommunications masts. 
 
Comments 
 
No comments on this section. 
 
Planning for Prosperity: Minerals (paras 100-106) 
 
This section broadly reflects existing guidance. (Note: subject to further 
scrutiny) 
 
Comments 
 
No comments on this section. 
 
Planning for People: Housing (paras 107-113) 
 
Para 107 states that the key objective is to increase housing supply and adds 
that everyone should have the opportunity to live in high quality, well designed 
homes, which they can afford, in a community where they want to live. 
 
Para 109 identifies measures to increase the supply of housing.  It states that 
the Local Plan should meet the full requirement for market and affordable 
homes in the area.  It requires a five year supply of deliverable sites plus 20% 
to ensure choice and competition.  The definition of deliverability is amended 
through a footnote stating that in particular development of the site should be 
viable.  The definition of developable for sites after year 5 is also changed to 
include a reference to viability.  Guidance on windfall sites is unchanged. 
 
Para 110 repeats earlier guidance requiring objectively assessed needs to be 
met unless the adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and 
demonstrably outweigh the benefits and also applying the presumption in 

Agenda Item 9

Page 192



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

favour of sustainable development.  It adds that permission should be granted 
where a local authority cannot demonstrate an up to date five year supply. 
 
Para 111 covers housing size and type, including affordable housing.  This 
section is short and deletes reference to the national threshold of 15 units for 
affordable housing provision.  It retains reference to mixed and balanced 
communities and a preference for onsite over offsite provision. 
 
Para 112 on rural housing states that local authorities should consider 
allowing market housing to facilitate affordable in rural areas. (Note: this 
wording does not appear in the reference to affordable housing in Green Belt 
areas – see below) 
 
Para 113 includes an exception to policy for exceptional or innovative housing 
in rural areas (again not repeated in the Green Belt section) 
 
Comments 
 
Introducing a 5 year supply plus 20% requirement will mean that Districts may 
have to release more land for housing than is required to meet the provision in 
their plan. For Sevenoaks meeting this requirement should not pose a 
problem in the next few years because of the front loading of our housing 
supply, particularly the contribution of West Kent Cold Store.  In the longer 
term the supply position may become tighter, particularly if the supply of 
smaller sites is not maintained.  The change will increase the likelihood that 
Reserve Land will be needed later in the plan period.  
 
A further potential issue with the five year supply is the reference to viability.  
An assessment of the viability of every site in the five year supply would be 
particularly onerous for Districts that have a large number of small sites, and 
may impact upon our LDS timetable.  Using developer intentions as a proxy is 
a practical approach supported at the Core Strategy examination and could 
be integrated into the guidance. 
 
The section on affordable housing is very thin and does not even reference 
affordable housing in the sub-heading, which may be indicative of its relative 
priority.  PPS3 contains a statement that the Government is committed to 
providing high quality housing for people who are unable to access or afford 
market housing and it is considered that this policy objective should be 
retained.  At minimum there also needs to be explicit support for the principle 
of requiring developers to incorporate affordable housing where there is a 
need, allowing for refusal where there is no provision.  
 
The approach to rural exception sites encouraging incorporation of market 
housing is a departure from current guidance which sees rural exception sites 
as for affordable housing only.  There is no longer any reference to rural 
exception sites being reserved for affordable housing in perpetuity or for local 
people.  These are important aspects of ensuring success and gaining 
acceptance of the policy and need to be retained. 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 193



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

Gypsies and Travellers (not included in the NPPF) 
 
The Planning for People section of the NPPF contains no mention of gypsies 
and travellers.  Earlier in the summer the Government consulted on a draft 
Planning Policy Statement on Planning for Traveller Sites and on 9 August an 
email was received from Communities and Local Government inviting 
comments on a proposal to incorporate traveller sites policy into the NPPF 
and on the consistency of the two documents. 
  
Comments 
  
The principle of including policies on Gypsies, Traveller and Travelling 
Showpeople in the National Planning Policy Framework is supported.  To do 
otherwise would undermine the aim of setting out all national planning policy 
in one document.  However, the Council does not support incorporating 
Planning for Traveller Sites, as currently drafted, into the NPPF. Our 
representations dated 6 July sought a number of changes to the consultation 
document.  Key points are set out in the supplement at the end of this 
response which also includes comments on consistency between the two 
documents. 
   
Planning for People: Design (paras 114-123) 
 
This section is largely based on existing policy.  It includes the Government’s 
objectives and policies to deliver high quality design.  Para 117 recommends 
using design codes and overarching design policies to encourage good, 
locally sensitive design.  Para 122 states proposals that can demonstrate 
good engagement with the community in developing the design of the new 
development should be looked on more favourably.  Para 123 contains 
current guidance on outdoor advertisements. 
 
Comments 
 
The support for design codes is welcome and is consistent with the 
Residential Character Assessments programmed for the District’s main towns 
and village design statements. 
 
The promotion of engagement with the community is supported but it should 
be seen as a means towards achieving better quality development, not a 
reason in itself for permitting development, which the draft NPPF appears to 
suggest. 
 
 
Planning for People: Sustainable Communities (paras 124-132) 
 
Para 124 states that the planning system should: 

• create a built environment that facilitates social interaction and inclusive 
communities 

Agenda Item 9

Page 194



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

• deliver the right community facilities, schools, hospitals and services to 
meet local needs; and 

• ensure access to open spaces and recreational facilities that promote 
the health and well-being of the community. 

 
Para 126 includes safeguarding against the unnecessary loss of community 
facilities, particularly those meeting day-to-day needs.  It also requires 
investment to improve sustainability where housing is proposed in less 
sustainable locations. 
 
Para 127 states that authorities should attach very significant weight to the 
desirability of establishing new schools.  It allows for permission to be refused 
if these benefits are outweighed by adverse impacts on the local area.  (Note 
there is no specific reference to change of use of buildings to schools which 
the Government had previously been proposing to remove from planning 
control). 
 
Para 128 summarizes existing policy on identifying open space, sport and 
recreation needs.  Para 129 states that these sites and premises (including 
playing fields) should not be built on unless they are assessed to be surplus to 
requirements or the need for and benefits of the development clearly 
outweighs the loss. 
 
Para 130 introduces the new ‘Local Green Space’ designation which would 
have similar protection to Green Belts.  These can only be identified through a 
development plan.  Criteria for designation are contained in para 131 and 
include the space being reasonably close to a centre of population, being 
demonstrably special to the local community and holding a particular local 
significance and not being an extensive tract of land.  It is stated that the 
designation will not be appropriate for most open spaces. 
 
Comments 
 
The section on community facilities is supported. 
 
The introduction of the ‘Local Green Space’ designation looks like creating 
two categories of open space given that the NPPF envisages that the new 
designation would not apply to most open spaces.  This may raise issues over 
identifying criteria for which open spaces comply with the new designation.  
However, the strong protection afforded to Local Green Space is to be 
supported and the principle of the designation is likely to be strongly support 
by local communities.     
 
Para 129 on the loss of open space should include a requirement for 
replacement provision of equal value where open space is lost on the grounds 
of benefits from the development.  
 
Planning for People: Green Belt (paras 133-147) 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 195



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

The guidance on the definition and review of Green Belts and much of the 
policy on definition of appropriate and inappropriate development remains, 
together with the presumption against inappropriate development (Para 142).  
Crucially para 137 retains the wording that Green Belt boundaries should only 
be altered in exceptional circumstances. 
 
Para 139 on considering the consequences for sustainable development 
when Green Belt boundaries are reviewed is also unchanged, but it needs to 
be seen in the context of the Government’s new definition of sustainable 
development, with its greater emphasis on providing for development. Para 
140 states that when defining Green Belt boundaries, LPAs should ensure 
consistency with Local Plan strategy for meeting identified requirements for 
sustainable development. 
 
Para 144 introduces some changes to the definition of appropriate 
development. The test for facilities for outdoor sport and recreation is changed 
from essential to appropriate.  Extension, alteration or replacement of a 
dwelling becomes the extension, alteration or replacement of a building.  MDS 
policy is replaced with reference to the infilling or redevelopment of previously 
developed sites. 
 
Para 145 adds local transport infrastructure and Community Right to Build to 
the list of developments that are not inappropriate provided they preserve 
openness.  The guidance on re-use of buildings is also greatly simplified 
limiting the test to whether the buildings are permanent and substantial and 
that the re-use preserves openness and does not conflict with Green belt 
purposes. 
 
Comments 
 
Reading the Green Belt section in isolation would suggest there is no 
significant change subject to comments below on appropriate development.  
But this will only be the case in Green Belt Districts if the policy is seen as 
sufficient to override the requirement to meet development needs.  The 
wording in para 140 that when defining Green Belt boundaries authorities 
should ensure consistency with meeting identified requirements for 
sustainable development might be read as requiring Green Belt release to 
meet development needs.  However, the paragraph refers to defining rather 
than reviewing Green Belt boundaries and this interpretation appears 
inconsistent with the retention of wording about the permanence of Green Belt 
and boundary changes only in exceptional circumstances. Statements from 
ministers have also stressed that Green Belt policy is not being changed.  
Green Belt policy involves restraint on development and means that 
development needs are not all likely to be met in Green Belt areas.  Some 
clarification to this effect within the final document would overcome potential 
inconsistencies that exist in the draft   
 
The change to para 144 to allow replacement of buildings regardless of their 
use enables appropriate development (farm buildings) to be replaced by 
inappropriate development (houses and commercial buildings) effectively 

Agenda Item 9

Page 196



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

urbanising the Green Belt. It is an approach that could lead to a proliferation 
of scattered residential and commercial development in potentially isolated 
rural areas contrary to principles of sustainable development to a much 
greater degree than current policy which allows re-use but not replacement.  
The paragraph should be qualified to only apply to existing inappropriate 
development. 
 
The change from essential to appropriate facilities for outdoor sport and 
recreation, also in para 144 is not supported.  The essential facilities test is 
well established and understood and should be retained as should the helpful 
examples of essential facilities in PPG2.  
 
The treatment of all previously developed sites on the same basis could also 
have adverse consequences raising hopes of infilling on small sites which 
would be incompatible with Green Belt status, whilst removing the special 
position of MDSs. The text should be amended to allow for Districts continuing 
to designate and produce local policies for major developed sites. 
 
 
Planning for Places: Climate Change, Flooding and Coastal Change (paras 
148-162) 
 
Para 148 states that planning should fully support the transition to a low 
carbon economy in a changing climate.  Para 149 adds that planning 
authorities should adopt proactive strategies to mitigate and adapt to climate 
change. 
 
Para 150 states that requirements for building sustainability should be 
consistent with Government’s zero carbon building policy (yet to be finalised). 
 
Para 152 gives support to development proposals for renewables and low 
carbon energy.  Para 153 refers to mapping of opportunity areas in plans and 
requires proposals outside mapped areas to meet the local criteria on which 
opportunity areas are based. 
 
Para 155 retains the requirement for strategic flood risk assessments and 
para 156 retains the sequential and exceptions tests for locating development 
in areas liable to flood.  Para 157 retains guidance on the use of flood risk 
assessments in dealing with planning applications.  The classification of 
development by vulnerability to flooding does not appear except in a brief 
reference in a footnote.  
 
Paras 159-162 deal with coastal change. 
 
Comments 
 
KCC is currently leading on the mapping of opportunity areas for renewables.  
It is unclear whether the NPPF is expecting such mapping to be in 
development plans.  It would be helpful if the NPPF could clarify the intended 

Agenda Item 9

Page 197



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

status of such maps though we are not expecting substantial areas to be 
identified in Sevenoaks. 
 
The references to SFRAs and FRAs contain no practical guidance on their 
content (they are not even listed in the Glossary).  Some further guidance will 
be needed to avoid future disputes.  The NPPF also needs to cover 
vulnerabilities of different types of development to flooding reflecting current 
guidance in PPS25.   
 
Planning for Places: Natural Environment (paras 163-175) 
 
Para 165, which repeats the overall approach of the NPPF to development, 
states that plans should aim to minimise adverse effects on the local and 
natural environment and that plans should allocate land with the least 
environmental or amenity value where practical, having regard to other 
policies. 
 
Para 166 requires criteria based policies for the protection of landscape and 
wildlife sites. 
 
Para 167 requires authorities to plan positively for green infrastructure and 
biodiversity networks.  It also gives preference to development of lower grade 
agricultural land.  It maintains the approach to major development in AONBs. 
 
Para 168 covers planning for biodiversity reflecting existing guidance.  It 
includes reference to indicators for monitoring.  Para 169 states that 
permission for development should be refused if significant harm to 
biodiversity cannot be avoided.  Proposals resulting in the loss or deterioration 
of irreplaceable habitats should be refused unless outweighed by the need for 
and benefits of the development.  It also encourages biodiversity in and 
around developments. 
 
Paras 171-175 cover noise and pollution and represent a greatly shortened 
version of existing guidance.  Noise is covered in para 173 but there is no 
longer any reference to Noise Exposure Categories.  Para 173 also includes a 
reference to identifying and protecting areas of tranquility.  Para 174 makes 
cross reference to Air Quality Action Plans.  Para 175 seeks to limit light 
pollution. 
 
Comments 
 
The text on the natural environment generally maintains existing policy and is 
consistent with the approach in our Core Strategy and the emerging 
Allocations and Development Management policies.  No objection is raised. 
 
Noise and air pollution are dealt with quite briefly and rather lost at the end of 
the Natural Environment section.  The structure of the NPPF would benefit 
from making this a separate sub section in Planning for Places.   
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 198



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

Noise Exposure Categories should be retained as they provide an objective 
basis for assessing impacts/acceptability. 
 
Planning for Places: Historic Environment (paras 176-191) 
 
This section is largely based on existing guidance 
 
Para 178 states that authorities should set out a strategy for the historic 
environment including heritage assets most at risk. It also refers to the 
desirability of new development making a positive contribution to local 
distinctiveness. 
 
Para 180 puts the onus on the developer to describe significance of heritage 
assets affected while para 181 states that the planning authority should 
assess significance of assets affected. 
 
Para 183 deals with harm to heritage assets.  It states that as heritage assets 
are irreplaceable, any harm or loss should require clear and convincing 
justification.  Substantial harm to or loss of a grade II listed building, park or 
garden should be exceptional while substantial harm to or loss of designated 
heritage assets of the highest significance, including scheduled monuments, 
grade I and II* listed buildings and grade I and II* registered parks and 
gardens,  should be wholly exceptional.  Para 184 contains more detailed 
criteria.  Para 185 requires a balanced judgement where the heritage asset 
affected is not designated including a reference to the presumption in favour 
of sustainable development. 
 
Para 187 states that loss of a non designated building that makes a positive 
contribution to a Conservation Area should be treated as substantial harm to a 
designated heritage asset. 
 
Para 188 suggests authorities should treat favourably developments that 
better reveal the significance of heritage assets. 
 
Comments 
 
Existing policy in PPS5 includes a presumption in favour of the conservation 
of designated heritage assets, stating that the more significant the heritage 
asset the greater the presumption. This is followed by the specific guidance 
that is retained in para 183 of the NPPF.  The presumption is an important 
part of the policy and gives it added weight, especially when otherwise it is set 
against the new presumption in favour of sustainable development.  The 
existing wording should be retained. 
 
PPS5 also has a policy on the setting of a designated heritage asset.  While 
some aspects of this have been retained in the NPPF the specific recognition 
that adverse impact on the setting of a heritage asset should weigh against a 
proposal is not clearly set out and should also be retained. 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 199



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

Finally PPS5 contains a detailed policy setting out the factors that should be 
taken into account in assessing proposals for enabling development intended 
to secure the future conservation of a heritage asset.  The NPPF in para 190 
reduces enabling development to a single sentence assessing whether the 
benefits outweigh the disbenefits where a departure from policy is involved.  
The more detailed guidance in PPS5 is important and should not be lost.   
 

 
 
 

Supplement 
 

Additional National Planning Policy Framework Consultation on incorporating 
Planning for Traveller Sites 

 
The Government is proposing to incorporate ‘Planning for Traveller Sites’ into 
the National Planning Policy Framework. As part of the consultation on the 
NPPF, it is asking for responses to the following question: 
 

Do you have views on the consistency of the draft Framework with the 
draft planning policy for traveller sites, or any other comments about 
the Government's plans to incorporate planning policy on traveller sites 
into the final National Planning Policy Framework? 

 
Sevenoaks District Council supports the principle of including policies on 
Gypsies, Traveller and Travelling Showpeople in the National Planning Policy 
Framework.  To do otherwise would undermine the aim of setting out all 
national planning policy in one document.  However, the Council does not 
support incorporating Planning for Traveller Sites, as currently drafted, into 
the NPPF.  SDC’s objections to Planning for Traveller Sites are set out in its 
representations of 6th July 2011. 
 
The Council considers that a key objective of national policy should be to 
share responsibilities for provision more equitably amongst local authorities 
and communities.  The policies currently set out in ‘Planning for Traveller 
Sites’ would result in gypsies and travellers increasingly being concentrated 
into those districts with high levels of existing provision.  The Council has 
expressed its concerns that the suggestion that local planning authorities 
voluntarily co-operate to address needs where there are significant 
constraints is unrealistic and flawed. 
 
In addition to this, Sevenoaks District Council does not support the proposal 
that local authorities should be required to identify and maintain a 5 year 
supply of deliverable gypsy and traveller pitches to meet identified need.  The 
Council argues that to expect gypsy and traveller families to identify sites that 
could meet their needs over this period is unrealistic and that rigorous 
application of this policy is likely to lead to unsound LDF documents. 
 
The need for a 5 year supply of deliverable sites is based on a general 
approach that seeks to align Gypsy and Traveller policy much more closely 

Agenda Item 9

Page 200



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

with general housing policy (Planning for Traveller Sites, para 3.4).  Whilst this 
is an appropriate aim in some respects, including for policies on Green Belt 
protection, it is not an approach that should be applied to all policy issues.  
Currently there are policies in ‘Planning for Traveller Sites’ that are, quite 
correctly, not consistent with the policies in the housing chapter of the NPPF.   
 
Whilst the NPPF states that planning permission for housing should be 
granted where a local authority can not currently demonstrate a 5 year supply 
of housing (para 110), ‘Planning for Traveller Sites’ states that where a 5 year 
supply can not be identified, temporary permissions should be favourably 
considered (para 26).  Notwithstanding the Council’s concerns about planning 
for a 5 year supply of Gypsy and Traveller Sites, the proposal that temporary 
permissions for pitches should be favourably considered is a more 
appropriate approach than would be the case if the policy was to be made 
consistent with NPPF para 110.  The use of temporary permissions, where 
acceptable, will ensure that local authorities retain the ability to determine 
acceptable locations for gypsy and traveller pitches over the longer-term 
through LDFs. 
 
In addition, Sevenoaks District Council would not support an amendment to 
‘Planning for Traveller Sites’ that would require local authorities to identify 
sufficient sites to meet needs plus at least 20%.  Whilst this move would 
ensure consistency with the housing policies of the NPPF, it would not be 
supported on the basis that identifying a 5 year supply already appears to be 
an unrealistic requirement in ‘Planning for Traveller Sites’. 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 201



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 September 2011 

Appendix 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 202


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting of the Group 6 April 2011
	5 Matters Arising including actions from last meeting (attached)
	6 Development Management Policies: Response to the Consultation
	Item 06 - Allocations and Development Management DPD - Appendix A
	Item 06 - Allocations and Development Management DPD - Appendix B

	7 Open Space Site Allocations
	Item 07 - Open Space Site Allocations - Appendix A
	Item 07 - Open Space Site Allocations - Appendix B
	Item 07 - Open Space Site Allocations - Appendix C Open Spaces Maps Greater than 2000sqm A1 Only
	Item 07 - Open Space Site Allocations - Appendix C Open Spaces Maps Greater than 2000sqm A3 Only
	Item 07 - Open Space Site Allocations - Appendix C Open Spaces Maps Greater than 2000sqm A4 Only
	Item 07 - Open Space Site Allocations - Appendix D

	8 Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document
	Item 08 - Affordable Housing SPD - Appendix A
	Item 08 - Affordable Housing SPD - Appendix B

	9 National Planning Policy Framework
	Item 09 - National Planning Policy Framework - Appendix


